
AGENDA 
 

LOS ANGELES REGIONAL INTEROPERABLE  
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM AUTHORITY (“AUTHORITY”) 

 

SPECIAL FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Wednesday, May 29, 2024  1:30 p.m. 

 

LA-RICS Headquarters 
2525 Corporate Pl., Suite 200,  

Large Conference Room 
Monterey Park, CA 91754 

 
Microsoft Teams Meeting Link for the Public: Join the meeting now  
    
Call-in Number for the Public: 
Public may submit a Public Comment during the meeting to the Board by accessing the Microsoft Teams 
Meeting Link above or by the Call-In Telephone Number below. 
 
Telephone Number: (323) 886-6924 
Conference ID: 553 534 242# 
 
AGENDA POSTED:  May 23, 2024 

Complete agendas are available on the Authority’s website at http://www.la-rics.org 

May 29, 2024 Page 1   
 

 MEMBERS  ALTERNATES 
1. Leslie Luke (Chair) 

County of Los Angeles Chief Executive Office 

1. Brian Hoffman,  

County of Los Angeles Chief Executive Office 

2. Leticia Rivera,  

County of Los Angeles Fire Department 

2. Helen Jo,  

County of Los Angeles Fire Department 

3. David Sum (Vice-Chair),  

County of Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department 

3. Robert J. Weber, 

County of Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department 

4. Maria Morales,  

County of Los Angeles Department of Health Services 

4. Richard Tadeo,  

County of Los Angeles Department of Health Services 

5. Vincent Capelle,  

Los Angeles Area Fire Chiefs Association 

5. Phil Ambrose,  

Los Angeles Area Fire Chiefs Association 

6. Scott Wiese, 

Los Angeles County Police Chiefs Association 

6. Vacant Seat, 

Los Angeles County Police Chiefs Association 

7. Joshua Nelson,  

California Contract Cities Association 

7. Vacant Seat, 

California Contract Cities Association 

8. David Povero, City of Covina Police Department 

At-Large Seat #3 

8. Ric Walczak, City of Covina Police Department 

At-Large Seat #3 

9. Marie DiBernardo, City of Inglewood Police Department 

At-Large Seat #2 

9. Gabriela Garcia, City of Inglewood Police Department 

At-Large Seat #2 

10. Chris Nigg, City of La Verne Fire Department  

At-Large Seat #4 

10. Vacant Seat, City of La Verne Fire Department 

At-Large Seat #4 

 
 

OFFICERS 

Scott D. Edson, LA-RICS Executive Director 

Ronald Watson, LA-RICS Deputy Executive Director 

Beatriz Cojulun, LA-RICS Committee Secretary 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODUzNTA3MzgtZWVjNy00YzQ3LWExMjYtY2M1NDk2YmM3ZjNl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2237247798-f42c-42fd-8a37-d49c7128d36b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2222360f10-8de8-42f9-add1-a02036a88151%22%7d
http://www.la-rics.org/


SPECIAL FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA 
Los Angeles Regional Interoperable Communications System Authority 

 
 
 
 

 

 
May 29, 2024 Page 2  

NOTE:  ACTION MAY BE TAKEN ON ANY ITEM IDENTIFIED ON THE AGENDA 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ANNOUNCE QUORUM – ROLL CALL 
 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – (A) 
 

A. March 28, 2024 – Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Agenda Item A 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
V. CONSENT CALENDAR – NONE  
 
VI. REPORTS – (B) 

 
B. Executive Summary – Scott Edson 
 

VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS – NONE 
 
VIII. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS – (C – D)  
 

C. REVIEW AND RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT REVISED 
FUNDING PLAN 
 
1. Discuss the attached draft Revised Funding Plan which replaces the 

multifaceted formula for funding of the LMR System's operations and 
maintenance with a subscriber revenue offset model.  

 

2. Recommend adoption of the draft Revised Funding Plan to the JPA Board. 
 
3. Discuss the Revised Funding Plan adoption timeline and Opt-Out provisions 

in the LA-RICS' joint powers agreement.  
 

Agenda Item C 
 

D. REVIEW AND RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT PROPOSED 
FISCAL-YEAR 2024-25 OPERATING BUDGET 

 
It is requested your Committee recommend approval to the LA-RICS Board of 
Directors of the Enclosed Fiscal Year 2024-25 Recommended Operating Budget 
of $44,547,000 that will allow for payment of expenditures incurred effective 



SPECIAL FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA 
Los Angeles Regional Interoperable Communications System Authority 

 
 
 
 

 

 
May 29, 2024 Page 3  

July 1, 2024, as well as fund continued operation of the Authority.  The draft budget 
is in accordance with the cost factors identified in the draft proposed Revised 
Funding Plan.   
 
Agenda Item D 
 

IX. MISCELLANEOUS  
 
X. CLOSED SESSION REPORT - NONE 

 
XI. ITEMS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION BY THE COMMITTEE 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING: 
 

Finance Committee Meeting on Thursday, June 27, 2024, at 1:30 p.m., LA-RICS 
Headquarters, 2525 Corporate Place, Suite 200, Large Conference Room, Monterey 
Park, California 91754. 



SPECIAL FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA 
Los Angeles Regional Interoperable Communications System Authority 

 
 
 
 

 

 
May 29, 2024 Page 4  

COMMITTEE MEETING INFORMATION 
 

 
 

 

Members of the public are invited to address the LA-RICS Committee on any item on 
the agenda prior to action by the Committee on that specific item.  Members of the 
public may also address the Committee on any matter within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Committee.  The Committee will entertain such comments during the 
Public Comment period.  Public Comment will be limited to three (3) minutes per 
individual for each item addressed, unless there are more than ten (10) comment cards 
for each item, in which case the Public Comment will be limited to one (1) minute per 
individual.  The aforementioned limitation may be waived by the Committee’s Chair. 
 
(NOTE:  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.3(b) the legislative body of a 
local agency may adopt reasonable regulations, including, but not limited to, regulations 
limiting the total amount of time allocated for public testimony on particular issues and 
for each individual speaker.) 
 
Members of the public who wish to address the Committee are urged to complete a 
Speaker Card and submit it to the Committee Secretary prior to commencement of the 
public meeting.  The cards are available in the meeting room.  However, should a 
member of the public feel the need to address a matter while the meeting is in progress, 
a card may be submitted to the Committee Secretary prior to final consideration of the 
matter. 
 
It is requested that individuals who require the services of a translator contact the 
Committee Secretary no later than the day preceding the meeting.  Whenever possible, 
a translator will be provided.  Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or 
other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure 
availability, you are advised to make your request at least 72 hours prior to the meeting 
you wish to attend. (323) 881-8291 or (323) 881-8295 
 
SI REQUIERE SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCIÓN, FAVOR DE NOTIFICAR LA OFICINA 
CON 72 HORAS POR ANTICIPADO. 
 
The meeting is recorded, and the recording is kept for 30 days. 
 

 

 

 
 

 



����������		�

����������	��
����	��
���������������������������������������������������������������� �����

!"#$%�&'(�&)&*�� +",-�.� /-,01"#�234"4$-�!--534,�

�6789:;<=��;8>6�?@=�?A?B��CDEA�FGHG�I��������������������������������D��J9KLJ��7MJN�OPQRST�PU�VPW�XRYZ[ZW�O\]ZU�̂_Z̀QS]aZ�bUU]̀Z��JcL>L;��LdJ8;N�OPQRST�PU�VPW�XRYZ[ZW�e]fZ�gZhifSjZRS��;8L;��k8;KJ9N�OPQRST�PU�VPW�XRYZ[ZW�gZhifSjZRS�PU�lZi[S\�mZfa]̀ZW��;8LJ�nL�J8o;8:kN�O]ST�PU�pRY[ZqPPr�sP[]̀Z�gZhifSjZRS������������I���I��������������������������������D��ktJ8c�uG�vJtJ8w�xyz{|}�y~��y���{�����������~~��������|��{|��6LK��Ht8k9J=�VPW�XRYZ[ZW�XfZi�e]fZ�O\]ZUW�XWWP̀]iS]PR��II�������������D��>kcc��:9koN�VX��pOm�̂_Z̀QS]aZ�g]fZ̀SPf��J;c8L���k�7K7oN�VX��pOm�OPjj]SSZZ�mZ̀fZSifT���������������D��>kcc�vLJ9JN�VX�OPQRST�sP[]̀Z�O\]ZUW�XWWP̀]iS]PR�uk96��JK9koN�Oi[]UPfR]i�OPRSfìS�O]S]ZW�XWWP̀]iS]PR�n;dL:��kdJ8kN�O]ST�PU�OPa]Ri�sP[]̀Z�gZhifSjZRS��;>;oc�N�XS�VifYZ�mZiS�����O]ST�PU�Vi��ZfRZ�e]fZ�gZhifSjZRS��
�������������



����������	
�
�����	��������	
��	
��������������������������	�������������������������������������� ������������

�!"#$%�&'(�&)&*��� � +",-�&� � � �.-,/0"#�123"3$-�!--423,� �� � �

�� 56789��:;7<65�=:>�?8�7:@85�65�:5>�<78=�<A857<B<8A�65�7C8�:D85A:��<E� ;:FF�76�6GA8G�� HIJKL�MNOPKN�MQRN�SJPPNT�UIN�VNWQPJL�XNNUKYW�Z[�UIN�\KYJYSN�HZ]]KUUNN�UZ�ZLTNL�JU�_̂̀a�bc]c���<<E� :556d5;8�ed6Gd=�f�G6FF�;:FF���HZ]]KUUNN�gNSLNUJLhi�jNJULKk�HZlQPQY�bNL[ZL]NT�J�LZPP�SJPP�JYT�OUJUNT�UIN�HZ]]KUUNN�TKT�YZU�IJmN�J�nQZLQ]c��HIJKL�MQRN�OQWWNOUNT�ORKbbKYW�obbLZmJP�Z[�UIN�XKYQUNO�JYT�]ZmKYW�[ZLpJLT�pKUI�ZUINL�KUN]O�KY�JY�N[[ZLU�UZ�JPPZp�[ZL�PJUN�JLLKmJPOc����q;C:<G�Fd@8�766@�:D85A:�<78=r�<sE�td?F<;�;6==857ru�s<E�G8t6G7r�vwx�s<<E�A<r;drr<65�<78=r�6d7�6B�6GA8G�:5A�tG6;88A8A�y<7C�7C6r8�<78=rz��<sE� td?F<;�;6==857r�f�5658��sE� ;65r857�;:F85A:G�f�5658��s<E� G8t6G7r�f�5658����s<<E� A<r;drr<65�<78=r�q?�f�;z��� ?E� F=G�dtA:78�f�?{|vw�r}~�����LZWLJ]��KLNSUZL�g]hUI�WLNNUNT�]N]�NLO�Z[�UIN�HZ]]KUUNNc����bTJUNO���LZWLJ]��KLNSUZL�g]hUI�LNbZLUNT�UIN�Mo�V�Hg��NSIYKSJP��NJ]�KO�LNmKNpKYW�ZbUKZYO�[ZL�[QUQLN�LN]ZUN�TZZL�SZYULZPi�SJ]NLJO���ZUI�OUJUKZYJLh�SJ]NLJO�JYT�SJ]NLJO�pKUI�bJY�UKPU�kZZ]�i�]ZUKZY�TNUNSUKZYi�JYT�JY�QbWLJTNT�]JOUNL�RNh�bPJY�[ZL�JY�JTTKUKZYJP�PJhNL�Z[�ONSQLKUh�UZ�Mo�V�Hg�OINPUNLOc����LZWLJ]��KLNSUZL�g]hUI�OUJUNT�UIN��JSZ�O��LZlNSU�XJYJWN]NYU��NJ]���X��NJ]��KO�pZLRKYW�pKUI�UIN�HKUh�Z[�MZO�oYWNPNO��HKUh���NbJLU]NYU�Z[��JUNL�JYT��ZpNL��Mo�����ZY�[KPKYW�J�VKWIU�Z[��YULh��V����bNL]KU�[ZL�OKUN��LNNY�XZQYUJKY���VX��UZ�NOUJ�PKOI�bNL]JYNYU�bZpNL�UZ�UIN�OKUNc���LZWLJ]��KLNSUZL�g]hUI�[QLUINL�OUJUNT�UIN�JYUKSKbJUNT�OUJLU�TJUN�[ZL�UIKO�pZLR�KO�obLKP�̂�i�a�a���IZpNmNLi�UIKO�TJUN�KO�PKRNPh��������������



����������	
�
�����	��������	
��	
��������������������������	�������������������������������������� ������������

�!"#$%�&'(�&)&*��� � +",-�.� � � �/-,01"#�234"4$-�!--534,� �� � �

67�89:;�<=>?@8=�ABCDE�F7=8�G76�H?G6�67�7II=J�ABKLMNO�:GF=PG:I:>?6:7G�:G�7JF=J�67�<=�:G>9@F=F�:G�6Q=�ABKLMNO�LRST����EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�VWXYZ�[Z\]̂_�YZ\Y�V̀aYẐ]b�c\def̀]be\�g_e[̀bh[�iVcgj�[̀d\]�;7H=J�;9?G6�G=?J�8:6=�k@JG6�E=?l�mknLop�Q?8�?G�?G6:>:;?6=F�>7P;9=6:7G�F?6=�7I�C=>=P<=J�qrqsT��EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�I@J6Q=J�8Q?J=F�6Q=�Eu�v=?P�:8�=G8@J:GU�6Q?6�;J7>@J=P=G6�:8�:G�;9?>=�:G�7JF=J�I7J�6Q=�8:6=�67�<=�J=?Ft�I7J�;=JP?G=G6�;7H=J�b̀ŵ�Vcgh[�[̀d\]�x̀ŷ ]�xd\bY�e[�ẁWxd̂Ŷ_z��EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�P=G6:7G=F�6Q=�Eu�v=?P�:8�H7Jl:GU�H:6Q�ONS�67�;J7{:F=�F=8:UG�F7>@P=G6?6:7G�67�?997H�6Q=�Eu�v=?P�67�F={=97;�?�<:F�;?>l?U=|�?GF�6Q=�<:F�;J7>=88�:8�?G6:>:;?6=F�67�<=U:G�7G�O=;6=P<=J�qrqsT���EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�8Q?J=F�@;F?6=8�7G�>7GF:6:7G8�67�8:6=�?>>=88�J7?F8�?GF�J=;7J6=F�6Q=�N7@G6t�7I�O?G�k=JG?JF:G7�:8�J=;?:J:GU�6Q=�8:6=�?>>=88�J7?F�I7J�S?86�O@G8=6�L:FU=�mSOLp�?GF�6Q?6�8:6=8�v=}7G�E=?l�mvE~p�?GF��J?88�u7@G6?:G�m�uvp�?J=�?>>=88:<9=�{:?�?�sKHQ==9�FJ:{=�{=Q:>9=T��EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�P=G6:7G=F�6Q?6�8:6=�?>>=88�J7?F8�I7J�8:6=8�u7@G6�A@l=G8�muvAqp|�A77;�N?Gt7G�mAENp|��?@8=J�E=?l�m�E~p|�?GF�u7@G6�u>C:99�muuNp�?J=�>9=?J�I7J�?>>=88T��EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�I@J6Q=J�P=G6:7G=F�6Q=�Eu�v=?P�H:99�={?9@?6=�J7?F�>7GF:6:7G8�?I6=J�6Q=�@;>7P:GU�867JP�Q?8�;?88=FT���EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�86?6=F�6Q?6�?�k:797U:86�O@J{=t�H?8�;=JI7JP=F�7G�8:6=�v7H=J�E=?l�mvDLp�7G�u?J>Q�o�|�qrqs|�?GF�6Q?6�=G{:J7GP=G6?9�>9=?J?G>=�H?8�e[[â_�Ỳ� b̂[a]̂�ẁWxde\bŵ�yeYZ�YẐ�c\Y\deb\��[d\b_�c̀ b[̂]�\bwXh[�=G{:J7GP=G6?9�J=U@9?6:7G8T��EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�8Q?J=F�6Q?6�67H=J�F=P79:6:7G�<=U?G�7G�u?J>Q�qo|�qrqs|�?GF�H?8�>7P;9=6=F�7G�u?J>Q�q�|�qrqs|�H:6Q�G7�:88@=8T��EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�I@J6Q=J�8Q?J=F�6Q=�P:UJ?6:7G�>7P;9=6:7G�F?6=�I7J�8:6=�N?86J7�E=?l�mNE~p�H?8�?G6:>:;?6=F�I7J�u?t�qo|�qrqs|�?GF�6Q?6�67H=J�F=P79:6:7G�P@86�<=�>7P;9=6=F�H:6Q:G�=:UQ6�m�p�P7G6Q8�7I�6Q=�>7P;9=6:7G�F?6=�:G�7JF=J�67�86?t�:G�>7P;9:?G>=�H:6Q�6Q=�N7?86?9�C={=97;P=G6�E=JP:6�J=�@:J=P=G68T��EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�P=G6:7G=F�6Q?6�?G�MG{:6?6:7G�I7J�k:F�mM�kp�H?8�<=:GU�F={=97;=FT���� v7H=J�u:UJ?6:7G���EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�J=;7J6=F�6Q?6�8Q=96=J�H7Jl�?6�8:6=�u?U:>�u7@G6?:G�A:Gl�muuAp�H?8�>7P;9=6=F�?GF�H?8�;=GF:GU�?G6=GG?�:G86?99?6:7GT��EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�I@J6Q=J�J=;7J6=F�>7P;9=6:7G�7I�?G6=GG?�:G86?99?6:7G�?6�8:6=�O?FF9=�E=?l�muNMp�?GF�H?8�;=GF:GU�I:G?9�6=86:GU�?GF�>7PP:88:7G:GUT��EJ7UJ?P�C:J=>67J�OPt6Q�P=G6:7G=F�6Q=�67H=J�F=P79:6:7G�F?6=8�I7J�8:6=�N?86J7�E=?l�mNE~p�:8��@9t�qrqs�?GF��=<J@?Jt�qrqs�I7J�8:6=�O?G�E=FJ7��:99�mOE�pT����� �������������



����������	
�
�����	��������	
��	
��������������������������	�������������������������������������� ������������

�!"#$%�&'(�&)&*��� � +",-�*� � � �.-,/0"#�123"3$-�!--423,� �� � �

56789�:;<8�=6>89�:?88<@��A96B9CD�E;98F<69�:DG<?�@?C98H�IJHC<8@�6K�<6789�@;<8�F6>89�@?88<@L�7?;F?�;@�C�98J6@;<69G�6M�@;<8�N8C@;KB�;KM69DC<;6K�7?;F?�FCK�O8�98M8998H�<6�7?8K�98@J6KH;KB�<6�F6NN6FC<;6K�98PI8@<@�<6�QRSTUVWX�YZ[\]̂_��A96B9CD�E;98F<69�:DG<?�MI9<?89�@?C98H�@;<8�H8<C;N@�7;<?;K�<?8@8�F6>89�@?88<@L�@IF?�C@�@;<8�CFF8@@�;KM69DC<;6KL�;K�JC9<;FINC9L�HC<8@�M69�788H�COC<8D8K<L�MI8N�J6N;@?;KBL�B8K89C<69�À @L�abR=�IK;<�@89>;F8@L�E;98F<�=I998K<�cE=d�J6789�JNCK<�@89>;F8@L�CKH�@;<8�B8K89C<69�CKH�D6H8N�<CKe�@;f8@g��A96B9CD�E;98F<69�:DG<?�8hJ98@@8H�<?C<�@;<8�J89D;<�;KM69DC<;6K�M69�R;9�iICN;<G�̀CKCB8D8K<�E;@<9;F<�cRì EdL�=89<;M;8H�jK;M;8H�A96B9CD�RB8KFG�c=jARdL�=CN;M69K;C�kK>;96KD8K<CN�l8J69<;KB�:G@<8D�c=kl:dL�m8H89CN�R>;C<;6K�RHD;K;@<9C<;6K�cmRRdL�CKH�m8H89CN�=6DDIK;FC<;6K@�=6DD;@@;6K�cm==d�98B;@<9C<;6K�7C@�;K�<?;@�98J6@;<69Gg���A96FI98D8K<��A96B9CD�E;98F<69�:DG<?�98J69<8H�<?C<�J96FI98D8K<�6M�O6<?�@<C<;6K89G�CKH�96NNIJ�B8K89C<69@�M69�@;<8�̀=n�c:CHHN8�A8Ced�;@�;K�J96F8@@�CKH�O6<?�B8K89C<69@�76INH�O8�J96FI98H�<?96IB?�<?8�=6IK<G�6M�Q6@�RKB8N8@�c=6IK<Gd�nK<89KCN�:89>;F8@�E8JC9<D8K<�cn:Edg��A96B9CD�E;98F<69�:DG<?�MI9<?89�98J69<8H�<?C<�B8K89C<69@�7898�O8;KB�JI9F?C@8H�;K�CH>CKF8�HI8�<6�N6KB�N8CH�<;D8@L�CKH�<?C<�C�@8F6KH�F6K<9CF<�M69�<?8�;K@<CNNC<;6K�6M�<?8�B8K89C<69@�7C@�<6�M6NN67g��A96B9CD�E;98F<69�:DG<?�@<C<8H�<?C<�CK�nmo�76INH�O8�H8>8N6J8H�;K�NC<8�pqprg��A96B9CD�E;98F<69�:DG<?�@<C<8H�<?8�À �58CD�;@�N66e;KB�;K<6�@IOD8<89�IJB9CH8@�M69�98CH;KB�J6789�I@CB8@�98D6<8NGL�C@�<?;@�;KM69D@�QRSln=:�6M�7?C<�J69<;6K�6M�I<;N;<G�M88@�7898�;KFI998Hg��st� uvwx�yz{|}~��vx|z��~��z�����~�v�|zw����v����vwx�����~��������|w�sz��|�z���I@<;K�=6DJ;<6�B988<8H�<?8�=6DD;<<88�M69�58F?K;FCN�Q8CH�58H�AC6�CKH�J98@8K<8H�RB8KHC�n<8D�=g��̀9g�=6DJ;<6�@?C98H�C�@N;H8�J98@8K<C<;6K�6M�<?8�Q̀ l�6J89C<;6K�@<C<I@�M69��CKIC9G�CKH�m8O9IC9G�pqprg��̀9g�=6DJ;<6�@?C98H�H8<C;N@�6M�D8@@CB8�;K���D8@@CB8�6I<�FCNN@�98F8;>8H�;K�m8O9IC9GL�C@�78NN�C@�5CNeB96IJ�I@8�6M�E;B;<CN�59IKe8H�b6;F8�lCH;6�:G@<8D�cE5bl:dL��C9967OCKH�̀6O;N8�EC<C��8<769e�c�̀ E�dL�AI@?S<6S5CNe�cA55dL�CKH�RKCN6B�b6;F8�lCH;6�:G@<8D�cRbl:dg��̀9�=6DJ;<6�@?C98H�<?8�@G@<8D�;@�O8;KB�I@8H�<?96IB?6I<�<?8�8K<;98�=6IK<G�CKH�K6<��I@<�F8K<9CN;f8H�;K�6K8�@J8F;M;F�C98Cg��5?;@�F6KFNIH8H�<?8�IJHC<8�6K�RB8KHC�n<8D�=g��5?898�7C@�K6�MI9<?89�H;@FI@@;6Kg�� �������������



����������	
�
�����	��������	
��	
��������������������������	�������������������������������������� ������������

�!"#$%�&'(�&)&*��� � +",-�.� � � �/-,01"#�234"4$-�!--534,� �� � �

6789:;�<=>?�@8?A�B;C7??D?D�E97>�@C�9F?AD9�:@?G�:::H�9BB;CI9<�CJ�@8?�G:A=@?KL��:::H� 9BB;CI9<�CJ�G:A=@?K�69L�� 9H� MNO�PQR�PSPT�U�VWXYZN[�MWW\]̂X�M]̂Y\W_���]̀̂N̂aW�bcN][�dYeW�N_eWf�\cW�bghh]\\WW�]i�\cW[W�jW[W�N̂O�aghhŴ\_�g[�ag[[Wa\]ĝ_�\g�\cW�N\\NacWf�VWXYZN[�MWW\]̂X�M]̂Y\W_�ig[�MNO�PQR�PSPkl��mcW[W�jW[W�ĝ�nYW_\]ĝ_�g[�ag[[Wa\]ĝ_R�\cW[Wig[WR�cW�N_eWf�ig[�N�hg\]ĝ�\g�Noo[gpW�\cW�h]̂Y\W_l��qZ\W[̂N\W�̀]̂N̂aW�MWhrW[�d\l�VgrW[\�sWrW[�hg\]ĝWf�i][_\R�_WaĝfWf�rO�̀]̂N̂aW�bcN][�dYeWl��qOW_�tuvw�� dYeWR�V]pW[NR�sWrW[R�Mg[NZW_R�qhr[g_WR�N̂f�x]yW[̂N[fgl��GC@:CA�9BB;CI?DH��I:::H�9DG:A:K@;9@:I?�G9@@?;K�6D�z�?L�� DH� {|{}�K78?D=<?�JC;�<9~;:7K�J:A9A7?�7CGG:@@??�G??@:AFK�� bcN][�dYeW��o[W_Ŵ\Wf�\cW�o[gog_Wf�aNZŴfN[�ig[�\cW�PSPk�̀]̂N̂aW�bghh]\\WW�VWXYZN[�hWW\]̂X_l����bcN][�dYeW�jŴ\�ĝ�\g�_NO�\cN\�NZZ�VWXYZN[�MWW\]̂X_�jgYZf�[W_YhW�N\�\cW�[WXYZN[�ZgaN\]ĝ�N̂f�j]ZZ�rW�cWZf�N\�dq�V�b���WNfnYN[\W[_R�PQPQ�bg[og[N\W��ZNaWR��Y]\W�PSSR�dN[XW�bĝiW[ŴaW�VgghR�Mĝ\W[WO��N[eR�bNZ]ig[̂]NR����QkR�N\��wTS�olhlR�ĝ�\cW�k\c�mcY[_fNO�gi�WNac�hĝ\cR�j]\c�\cW�W�aWo\]ĝ�gi��gpWhrW[�N̂f�xWaWhrW[�fYW�\g�\cW�cgZ]fNO_R�hgp]̂X�\cWh�\g�\cW�T[f�mcY[_fNOl���\�jN_�r[gYXc\�\g�\cW�N\\Ŵ\]ĝ�gi�bcN][�dYeW�\cN\�xWaWhrW[���R�PSPkR�]_�N�mYW_fNO�]̂_\WNf�gi�mcY[_fNOR�\cW[Wig[WR�\cW�acN̂XW�\g�mcY[_fNOR�xWaWhrW[���R�PSPkR�jN_�Ŵ\W[Wf�]̂\g�\cW�[Wag[fl�� ;�������G�������6}���@��������������������L�MN[ac�P�R�PSPk�qo[]Z�PQR�PSPk�MNO�PTR�PSPk��ŶW�P�R�PSPk��YZO�PQR�PSPk� ������� ¡�¢��



����������	
�
�����	��������	
��	
��������������������������	�������������������������������������� ������������

�!"#$%�&'(�&)&*��� � +",-�.� � � �/-,01"#�234"4$-�!--534,� �� � �

6789:;<�=77>?@8�AB>C�DC9<EF;G�HI�>C7�JH@>CK�LMNMOP�QQR�QSQT�UVWPVXYVZ�Q[R�QSQT�\]P̂YVZ�QTR�QSQT�_̂ V̀XYVZ�QaR�QSQT�bcZd�efMZOdgh�dMV�P̂�efgijONk̀kiN�l̂ mkdghn�oV]VXYVZ�apR�QSQT���oV]VXYVZ�aqR�QSQT��bcZd�efMZOdgh�dMV�P̂�rfZkOPXgO�l̂ mkdgh��rfgkZ�sMjV�gOjVd�PfV�r̂ XXkPPVV�kt�PfVZV�uVZV�gih�]̂XXViPO�̂Z�]fgiNVOv��efVZV�uVZV�î�wMVOPk̂iO�̂Z�]̂ZZV]Pk̂iOR�PfVZVt̂ZVR�fV�gOjVd�t̂Z�g�X̂ Pk̂i�P̂�gWWẐ V̀�PfV�U]fVdMmV�t̂Z�QSQT�sLxyzrU�{kigi]V�r̂ XXkPPVV�|VVPkiNOv��{kigi]V�|VXYVZ�|gZkg�|̂ ZgmVO�X̂ Pk̂iVd�tkZOPR�OV]̂idVd�Yh�{kigi]V�|VXYVZ�|gZkV�ok}VZigZd̂v��LhVO�b[n~�� sMjVR�yk̀VZgR��VYVZR�|̂ ZgmVOR�LXYẐOVR�gid�ok}VZigZd̂v��=�D�������6���������� 6����������6���==�������6��������D����6��D��6����������D��������D��������6��D����������������6�D��6����6D�������������������������������������� �¡����������¢� �£�������� ¤¥V]MPk̀V�okZV]P̂Z�¤dÔi�WZVOViPVd�LNVidg�zPVX�¤R�ukPf�PfV�WZVOVi]V�UMY¦V]P�|gPPVZ�¤¥WVZPO�bU|¤On�§g]̂YO�gid�|c�P̂�gddZVOO�gih�wMVOPk̂iOv��¤¥V]MPk̀V�okZV]P̂Z�¤dÔi�gddZVOOVd�PfV�r̂ XXkPPVV�ukPf�PfV�dkO]MOOk̂i�̂t�efkZd�̈gZPh�©ª««ª¬®̄ª°�±²²�°«³́¯́µ�°¶�®·²�̧¹®·ªº̄®³»́�ZV]̂XXVidgPk̂iO�]̂i]VZikiN�sLxyzrU�PVmV]̂XXMik]gPk̂iO�bPVmV]̂Xn�NẐMid�gid�tg]kmkPh�ZViPR�gid�]̂mm̂]gPk̂i�tVVOv�����¤¥V]MPk̀V�okZV]P̂Z�¤dÔi�OfgZVd�PfV�LMPf̂ZkPh�ugO�PfVZV�P̂�dVm̀V�kiP̂�PfV�WẐŴOVd�WZk]kiN�OPZM]PMZV�̂t�PfV�sLxyzrU�PVmV]̂X�tg]kmkPkVOR�t̂]MOkiN�̂i�PfVkZ�]mgOOktk]gPk̂iO�̂t�gOÔ]kgPVd�tVVOv��¤¥V]MPk̀V�okZV]P̂Z�¤dÔi�OPgPVd�PfV�̂Y¦V]Pk̀V�fgO�YVVi�P̂�²°́¹º²�®·²�̧¹®·ªº̄®³»́�¼º̄¬̄°½�̄́�°ª®�ª°«³�º²±«²¬®̄¾²�ª±�®·²�¬¹ºº²°®�¿ºÀ²®�dhigXk]O�YMP�gmÔ�PZgiOWgZViPR�]̂XWVPkPk̀VR�gid�VwMkPgYmVv��¤¥V]MPk̀V�okZV]P̂Z�¤dÔi�uViP�̂i�P̂�Ogh�PfgP�ki�gi�̂ZdVZ�P̂�g]fkV̀V�PfkOR�PfV�LMPf̂ZkPh�]̂idM]PVd�g�]̂XWZVfViOk̀V�tVV�OPMdh�mV̀VZgNkiN�PfV�gMPf̂ZkPgPk̀V�dgPg�ÔMZ]VO�g]ẐOO�PfV�WZk̀gPV�gid�WMYmk]�OV]P̂ZOv��¤¥V]MPk̀V�okZV]P̂Z�¤dÔi�V¥WZVOOVd�PfV�OPMdh�fgO�YVVi�Wk̀̂ Pgm�ki�̄°±ªº¿̄°½�®·²�̧¹®·ªº̄®³»́�WZk]kiN�OPZgPVNkVOR�ViOMZkiN�PfVh�gmkNi�ukPf��kidMOPZh�YVi]fXgZjO�ufkmV�̂ttVZkiN�]mVgZ�̀gmMV�P̂�®·²�̧¹®·ªº̄®³»́�]mkViPOv���¤¥V]MPk̀V�okZV]P̂Z�¤dÔi�ZVŴZPVd�PfgP�YgOVd�̂i�®·²�̧¹®·ªº̄®³»́�]̂XWZVfViOk̀V�tVV�OPMdhR�sLxyzrU�OkPVO�fg̀V�YVVi�OhOPVXgPk]gmmh�]gPVN̂ZkÁVd�kiP̂�t̂MZ�bTn�PkVZOR�]̂iOkdVZkiN�tg]P̂ZO�OM]f�gO�m̂]gPk̂iR�V¥kOPkiN�P̂uVZ�kìViP̂ZhR�gid�mVgOV�ÂÃÄÅÆÂ�ÇÈÄÉ�Â



����������	
�
�����	��������	
��	
��������������������������	�������������������������������������� ������������

�!"#$%�&'(�&)&*��� � +",-�.� � � �/-,01"#�234"4$-�!--534,� �� � �

6789:;:78<=�>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�EAD;F@D�D@G7D;@9�;F:<�6HI<<:E:6I;:78�E7DJ<�;F@�KI6LK78@�7E�MNO�PQMNRSTMUVW�KI<@�D@8;�GD:6:8X�I89�I99:;:78IH�E@@<Y�IHH7Z:8X�A<�;7�7EE@D�I�<;DA6;AD@9�I89�EI:D�IGGD7I6F�;7�GD:6:8X=��>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�WN[SO\�MNO�PQMNRSTMUVW�9@;I:H@9�E@@�<6F@9AH@<Y�ZF:6F�ID@�I�9:D@6;�7A;67J@�7E�;F@�PQMNRSTMUVW�67JGD@F@8<:B@�E@@�<;A9]Y�7A;H:8@�KI<@�D@8;�GD:6@<�I6D7<<�;:@D<�I89�<G@6:E]�I99:;:78IH�E@@<�E7D�<@DB:6@<�H:L@�D7I9�JI:8;@8I86@Y�Z@@9�IKI;@J@8;Y�I89�A;:H:;]�<FID@<=�̂7D@7B@DY�>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�EAD;F@D�<FID@9�;FI;�@_A:GJ@8;�E@@<�KI<@9�78�Z@:XF;�I89�<:̀@�@8<AD@�I�GD@6:<@�I89�EI:D�GD:6:8X�J79@H�;FI;�D@EH@6;<�;F@�<G@6:E:6�D@_A:D@J@8;<�I89�:JGI6;<�7E�aOWWOOWV�@_A:GJ@8;=��>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�J@8;:78@9�;FI;�<G@6:IH�678<:9@DI;:78<�:8�@8FI86:8X�;F@�XDI8AHID:;]�7E�MNO�PQMNRSTMUVW�;:@D�<]<;@JY�;F@�bA;F7D:;]�678<:9@D@9�<G@6:IH�6789:;:78<�E7D�<:;@<Y�@8<AD:8X�@B@D]�<6@8ID:7�:<�I667A8;@9�E7D=�>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�EAD;F@D�J@8;:78@9�;FI;�;F:<�6HID:;]�I89�<G@6:E:6:;]�ID@�IH<7�7A;67J@<�7E�;F@�PQMNRSTMUVW�@?FIA<;:B@�E@@�<;A9]Y�GD7B:9:8X�6H@ID�6I;@X7D:̀I;:78�KI<@9�78�;F@�IBI:HIK:H:;]�7E�;7Z@D�I89�<F@H;@D�:8<;IHHI;:78<=��>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�<;I;@9�;FI;�:8�7D9@D�;7�<A<;I:8�;F:<�H@B@H�7E�6HID:;]�I89�EI:D8@<<Y�;F@�bA;F7D:;]�I9B76I;@�E7D�D@XAHID�D@B:@Z<�7E�D@8;�I89�67HH76I;:78�E@@<Y�I<�<AGG7D;@9�K]�78X7:8X�JIDL@;�I8IH]<:<�I89�E@@�<;A9:@<=�>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�Z@8;�78�;7�<I]�;FI;�@?GI89:8X�9@;I:H<�D@XID9:8X�A;:H:;]�<FID@<�I89�<AKcJ@;@D:8X�IDDI8X@J@8;<�I89�:867DG7DI;:8X�<G@6:E:6�H@XIH�HI8XAIX@�I89�678;DI6;AIH�6HIA<@<�:8�d:;@�b66@<<�bXD@@J@8;<Y�Z:HH�EAD;F@D�@8FI86@�;DI8<GID@86]�I89�GD7;@6;:78�E7D�IHH�:8B7HB@9�GID;:@<=��>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�W[T\�MNO�PQMNRSTMUVW�<;DA6;AD@9�IGGD7I6F�;7�;F@�67HH76I;:78�GD76@<<Y�ED7J�GD7e@6;�:8:;:I;:78�;7�678<;DA6;:78�67JGH@;:78Y�:<�9@<:X8@9�E7D�@EE:6:@86]�I89�;DI8<GID@86]Y�I�J@;F797H7X]�A89@DG:88@9�K]�;F@�:8<:XF;<�XI:8@9�ED7J�MNO�PQMNRSTMUVW�67JGD@F@8<:B@�E@@�<;A9]=�>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�EAD;F@D�<I:9�;F:<�@8<AD@<�I�6H@ID�I89�@_A:;IKH@�GI;F�E7D�IHH�<;IL@F7H9@D<Y�ED7J�;F@�:8:;:IH�@?GD@<<:78�7E�:8;@D@<;�;7�;F@�@?@6A;:78�7E�IXD@@J@8;<=��>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�6786HA9@9�K]�<I]:8X�;F@�@?;@8<:B@�@EE7D;�I89�I8IH]<:<�GA;�:8;7�MNO�PQMNRSTMUVW�67JGD@F@8<:B@�E@@�<;A9]�I89�<AK<@_A@8;�GD:6:8X�EDIJ@Z7DL�A89@D<67D@�MNO�PQMNRSTMUVW�67JJ:;J@8;�;7�@<;IKH:<F:8X�I�EI:DY�fRghOMTMTiOj�[k\�WQWM[Tk[laO�gR\Oa�mRS�MNO�RhOS[MTRkW�Rm�nPopqrV�sTSOaOWW�EI6:H:;:@<=�>?@6A;:B@�C:D@6;7D�>9<78�MNO�PQMNRSTMUVW�X7IH�:<�;7�@8<AD@�IHH�<;IL@F7H9@D<�ID@�7G@DI;:8X�Z:;F:8�I�;DI8<GID@8;Y�67JGD@F@8<:B@H]�:8E7DJ@9�GD:6:8X�<;DA6;AD@=�� tuvwxt�yzv{�t



����������	
�
�����	��������	
��	
��������������������������	�������������������������������������� ������������

�!"#$%�&'(�&)&*��� � +",-�'� � � �.-,/0"#�123"3$-�!--423,� �� � �

56789:;<7�=;>78:?>�5@A?B�76C>7AA7@�:D7>7�EFA�F�G?:�:DF:�E7B:�;B:?�:D;AH�:D7>7I?>7H�AD?9G@�:D7�J?KK;::77�DF<7�FBL�M97A:;?BA�?>�>7M9;>7�I9>:D7>�;BI?>KF:;?BH�:D7>7�F>7�NOPQR�STSUVSWVXY�56789:;<7�=;>78:?>�5@A?B�>78?KK7B@7@�:D7�J?KK;::77�<?:7�:?�>78?KK7B@�FCC>?<FG�?I�:D;A�I77�A:>98:9>7�:?�:D7�Z[\]̂J_�̀?F>@�F:�:D7;>�K77:;Ba�B76:�E77bY��56789:;<7�=;>78:?>�5@A?B�I;BFG;c7@�D;A�C>7A7B:F:;?B�dL�AFL;Ba�:DF:�9C?B�:D7�e;BFB87�fghhUiiXXQR�SjjkgTSV�ig�kXlghhXmno�:D7�[9:D?>;:L�E;GG�;B8G9@7�:D;A�pliUgm�UiXh�Um�iqX�rgSknQR�SsXmnS�tmnXk�uUmSmlX�fghhUiiXX�fqSUkQR�kXjgkio�Um�vqUlq�iqX�fghhUiiXXQR�JDF;>�E?9G@�ADF>7�:D7�J?KK;::XXQR�>78?KK7B@F:;?BY���JDF;>�Z9b7�8FGG7@�I?>�F�K?:;?B�:?�FCC>?<7Y��e;BFB87�w7Kd7>�Z7:;8;F�];<7>F�K?:;?B7@�I;>A:H�A78?B@7@�dL�[G:7>BF:7�e;BFB87�w7Kd7>�Z:Y�]?d7>:�x7d7>Y��[L7A�yz{|�� Z9b7H�];<7>FH�x7d7>H�w?>FG7AH�[Kd>?A7H�FB@�=;̀7>BF>@?Y��}~��~������~���������� }���������~������~������� ��~���������~�����~������~�������� ���}���~�����������������~������~������~����������~}}������������ ���~���}�������������}���������D7�B76:�]7a9GF>�e;BFB87�J?KK;::77�w77:;Ba�;A�A8D7@9G7@�I?>��D9>A@FLH�[C>;G���H�����H�F:��|���CYKYH�;B�C7>A?B�F:�Z[\]̂J_H������J?>C?>F:7� GF87H�w?B:7>7L� F>bH�J[Y�¡�¢���FB@�I?>�:D7�C9dG;8�<;F�w_��7FKA��7G78?BI7>7B87Y��x;:D�:D7�FdA7B87�?I�FBL�?d£78:;?BAH�JDF;>�Z9b7�K?<7@�I?>�F�K?:;?B�:?�F@£?9>BY��e;BFB87�w7Kd7>�=;̀7>BF>@?�K?:;?B7@�:?�F@£?9>BY���D7�e;BFB87�J?KK;::77�K77:;Ba�F@£?9>B7@�F:��|�z�CYKY�
¤¥¦§̈ ¤�©ª¦«�¤



������������	��
�����
���	���	����������
���
����������������	
������������������������� !"���#$$�%�&����'����(�����")��&"��*#+�,�-����.�&�/�01�12�33#43�*#�.���/556667��4�"�87��9� �:--�;< :=�;>;�?-@A;�<@B;�-:B�%�'��*���$�,�CD4B@� �E"&�&�����FF"�����%�FG��8�C�8�D&9���8�B�9"�&���@&��������G�����FF!&"���"�&8� '8��F�D!�.��"�'�0�.��HD!�.��"�'H2�<������FF"�����%�FG��8/�	�I
�J���K�	�������K����	�I����L�����K	�L��	�I
��K�L��K
����������M���� ��))���N!�8�8��.��E"&�&�����FF"�������O"�6��.�������.�P�P��)��B�O"8�P�E!&P"&9����&���&P���&8"P�������FF�&P"&9��P���"�&��)��.��8�F������.��CD4QRST�UVWXYZ[W\]̂�_ỲZa�Yb�<"������87��	�������K��
���#7 <"8�!88��.�������.�P�P��)��B�O"8�P�E!&P"&9����&�6."�.��������8��.�F!��")�����P�)��F!���)���)!&P"&9��)��.��C%B� '8��Fc8�������"�&8��&PF�"&��&�&���6"�.���8!G8��"G�����O�&!���))8���F�P��7�7 B���FF�&P��P���"�&��)��.��P��)��B�O"8�P�E!&P"&9����&�����.��d�D�e���P717 <"8�!88��.��B�O"8�P�E!&P"&9����&��P���"�&��"F��"&���&P�:��4:!�����O"8"�&8"&��.��CD4B@� c�f�"&����6��8��9���F�&�7��g�	���K������.��CD4B@� c�d�"&����6��8�D9���F�&��0HD9���F�&�H2���.��D!�.��"�'�6�8���N!"��P����P�O������&P��P������E!&P"&9����&�G�)����"����FF"���P���8�!���8������&8��!��"&9��.��C%B� '8��F7�-.��CD4B@� �d�"&����6��8�D9���F�&�� ���"�&��7$�0G20�2�&���8��.���"��"8��.��ZĥiYĵ[k[l[W\�Yb�WXh�_ỲZa�Yb�m[ZhnWYẐ�WY�oahphlYi�̀ja�[qilhqhjW�̀�bVja[jr����&�0�.��stVja[jr�ul̀j]v�bYZ�WXh�nYĵWZVnW[Yj�̀ja�YjrY[jr�YihZ̀W[Yj�Yb�̀�̂X̀Zha�pY[nh�̀ja�àẀ�\̂̂Whqwx�ThnW[Yj�ywz{�UaYiW[Yj�Yb�tVja[jr�ul̀j|�iZYp[aĥ�̀aa[W[Yj̀l�nl̀Z[W\�bYZ�WX[̂���8��&8"G"�"�'/� }~���}�������



���������	
���������
��������

���������������
������

� �

���� �!�"#���"!$�%&!$�&'��()�*+�(&#��,��&�-).)$&/�!�0+1-�1%�2$!1��(!���-)1��'�) �'+1-�1%� &+#") �!1-�3)"(!1� 3 4��1"$+-�1%�!�-).)$&/3)1�� "()-+$)�!1-�/(! �1%�/$!14�5(�"(�5�$$�/)#3����()�3!6�3+3�')! �7$)�/!#��"�/!��&1�7,�8)37)# 9�:()�0+1-�1%�2$!1� (!$$�7)�-) "#�/��.)�! ��&��()�"&1�#�7+��&1 �#);+�#)-�'#&3�8)37)# 9��2#�&#��&�"&33����1%�#) &+#") �'&#��()�"&1 �#+"��&1�&'��()�<, �)34�!�/#&/& )-�0+1-�1%�2$!1�! �-) �%1!�)-��1�<)"��&1�=9>?@7A@=A� (!$$�7)�-).)$&/)-9��BC
���������D�EF�F�	�
F��C
��GEE
����G�F���������������H����I�J��BC
��F�	�
F��G�F��������KL����
�F
F����		���FGE�������L�EG���������	�
�
��������F�F
	����
����M��C
�������L�
���K��C��
E����G�N��K����L��M���EL�LG�C�L�O	
E����L��F�����
���
��F���C
E�L�L�
��G	�EF
L�E
PG�E�����E
Q�L��������C
��F�	�
F��G�F�������������
E�F�
J�R�K��C���C
�����L�L�
��CL�S

����	�
�
��
F��F��L�
��
E�����C
��	
E����L��F�����
���
�	CL
���C
�
T�L������G�F��������LC�G�F�S
�E
Q�L
F�������G���M�E��C
�	E�	�L
F�LGSL�E�	�����E�
�	
E�F
Q��
J��BC�L�LGSL�E�	�����E�
�	
E�F
Q��
���F
��
L�S��LC
L��LGSL�E�	�����E�
��M�U���	
E�F
Q��
�����C
�������L�
���
�K�EN�M�E��GSL�E�S
ELJ�V�GSL�E�S
ELV�E
��C�L
��
���
L�KC��F
L�E
����G����W
��C
�������L�
��M�E��C
�E�	E��E��EF�������G�������L��KC��
�V�MM����
LV�F
L�E
����G����W
��C
�������L�
�������M�E��G�G���E�G��������F��F�K��������S
��CE�
FJ��������������GF
F������L���E

�
���K��C�����E�������G����L�����J�X��E

�
���R�J�����������YZ����	�����B
E��M�E�������L�
������
���
��F�[EE����M�E��
E����O\��K�ENJ���FF������������������E
�
�Q
F�F
�
��
F�G�C�E�������
��
E������L��
�L�GE�
��
��������L�K��C�����E������G����L�M�E����L�
��]	�EF
���E

�
���X�]�Z�����
SEGE��I����������L�L��C��K
E
�G�N��K���F���������GF
F�����C
��GEE
����F�	�
F��G�F��������ME�����I�J����̂L����
F���L�L�M�E������������C
�������������G�������L�L��
L��F�M������
L�CQ
�S

���S���
F��F��C
����������E���W��������L�	E�_
����
���LGS_
������
E�
T	
E�L��F�LG		�E��L�MM�CQ
�E
Q�
K
F����F_GL���F�������C�L
�L
EQ��
L������K��C��C
��G�C�E����F����L�E�������
�C������F��	
E����L���L�L�K��C��C
�O\��	CL
��M��C
�	E�_
��J���[��C��
��������L�����C
L
���L�L�	E��E
LL�����F�K��C��C
����̀abc�defghij�fkkgelfm�en�opq�]L
E���E

�
����K
�E
�S�
����	E
L
����FEM���
Q�L
F��G�F��������M�E���GE�E
Q�
K��F����L�F
E����J�����M���
Q�L
F��G�F���������L�F�	�
F�S���C
�D�EF���C
�_�����	�K
EL�G�C�E�����E

�
���F�
L�	E�Q�F
�M�E���FF�������K��CFEK��	
E��F�M�E��
�S
E��
���
L��M��C
E
��L������E
L
����M��������S�������Lr���� �'��()�0+1-�1%�2$!1�� �#).� )-��1�!�3!11)#�5(�"(�5�$$� +7 �!1��!$$,��1"#)! )��()�'�1!1"�!$�&7$�%!��&1 �&'��()�8)37)# 4��()1�!1,�8)37)#� &�!'')"�)-�5�$$�(!.)�!�'+#�()#�#�%(���&�5��(-#!5�5��(�1�!�/)#�&-�-) �%1!�)-�7,��()�s&!#-4�5(�"(� (!$$�7)�1&��$)  ��(!1�t?�-!, �!'�)#��()�!-&/��&1�&'��()�u).� )-�0+1-�1%�2$!19�:()#)�5�$$�7)�1&�"& � �'&#�!1,�8)37)#�vwxyzv�{|x}�~



���������	
���������
��������

���������������
������

� �

�� ��!"��#$ !%�&$'(���)�*+��'$"�,�!"��"-���"%��"()�.)$"'#/�)01).��&'$�'23"4 �"'-%�"-1+$$)#�.$"'$��'���)� #'.�"'-�'&���)�5)6"%)#�7+-#"-4�83 -9��:;
��<�;�=����>�??�@�
>�����A
��
B
��;
�@=?���
B�>
@��<�@��������><A>�����������=
>
>��;
�?��������A�������>��?���>��
�A
=>�A
�<>
����>
�>��;
�=�
���C���	
=��<A>�=�A
=�@
B��
D���EFGHIJ�FKLIHM�N�EFOIOHFOP��Q
=�R��?��;
�STU�VWXYZ[\X�]̂ Z_̀YabcX�̀�@�����
���
��>�>�;
@<�
@��������
��
�<	��������<>�����?��;
���
��
=�d==����	
=��@����e�B
�A
=��?�����D����>�>�>>����
@�d��;��;
�?�=>���
=��?�����
���
�d����A
��??>
��A��><A>�=�A
=�=
B
�<
��>�	=�	�>
@�����;
��
B�>
@��<�@�������D����>���Q
=���������f�g<@�
��d��������<@
�		���A�
�hi����>�>������>�h	
=�����g<@�
���@�A=�<�;��A
?�=
��������

��@�g�=@�?�=�		=�B�D����EIHMG�IOj�LklmFGFlOG�N�JnPIJ�knopFknKnOMG��qrZ�stYrb_aYW\X�ubtcXZv�r̀X�_ZwaZxZy�YrZ�_Zub[[ZcyZy�̀uYabcX�̀X�̀̂ _̂bwZy�̀X�Yb�zb_[{����
>	
��?<����><A����
@��������h::�|}�he�|~|��:��|�}��|�:h���|����><=
����� ��<�>
������;
��<�;�=������
�������������



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

 

LA-RICS                           
REVISED FUNDING PLAN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAY 29, 2024 
LA-RICS FINANCE COMMITTEE 



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

Page i 

Table of Contents 

Table of Contents ................................................................................................................................ i 

List of Tables ........................................................................................................................................ i 

Appendices .......................................................................................................................................... i 

Executive Summary ............................................................................................................................ 1 

Introduction ........................................................................................................................................ 3 

Section 1. Revised Funding Plan Overview ........................................................................................ 5 

Section 2. Cost Allocation Method .................................................................................................... 6 

Section 3. Data Monitoring and True Up Period ............................................................................. 11 

List of Tables 

Table 1. Adopted Funding Plan Cost Components ............................................................................ 8 

Table 2. Revised Funding Plan Cost Components ............................................................................. 9 

Appendices 

Appendix 1 LA-RICS Joint Powers Authority Agreement 

Appendix 2 Adopted Funding Plan – May 28, 2014 

Appendix 3 Minutes of May 28, 2014 LA-RICS Board Meeting  

Appendix 4 LA-RICS User Agreement: Subscriber 

Appendix 5 LA-RICS User Agreement:  Affiliate 

Appendix 6 AT&T / LA-RICS Asset Transfer and Business Agreement  

Appendix 7 Motorola Solutions Agreement No. 007, Maintenance Option - Appendix D 

Appendix 8 Motorola Solutions System Upgrade Agreement DRAFT 

Appendix 9 Facilities Maintenance Scope of Work 

Appendix 10 LA-RICS Authority Administration, Technical and Operations Team 



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

 

  

Page 1 

Executive Summary 

The Land Mobile Radio System ("LMR System") of the Los Angeles Regional Interoperable 
Communication System Authority ("Authority") is a modern, integrated wireless voice 
communication system designed to serve law enforcement, fire service, and health service 
professionals throughout Los Angeles County. The Authority is a California joint powers authority 
with 24 Member agencies including the County of Los Angeles, 21 cities, one school district, and 
the University of California, Los Angeles (each, a "Member"). 

Per the Joint Powers Agreement ("Agreement"), the Authority was required to develop and adopt 
a Funding Plan before it committed resources to constructing the LMR System (Ref. Art. V, Sec. 
5.01 of Appendix 1). The LA-RICS Board adopted the Funding Plan on May 28, 2014 (hereinafter, 
"Adopted Funding Plan") (Appendix 2) and permitted an extended 180-day opt-out period for 
Members as approved by the LA-RICS Board (Appendix 3).  The Adopted Funding Plan was 
intended to apply during deployment of the LMR System, with certain unknown cost factors such 
as Operations and Maintenance and other system upgrades requiring a revision to the Adopted 
Funding Plan at a later date. 

While the LMR System was built substantially with federal grant and California state funds, the 
Adopted Funding Plan required Members to provide the revenue source for certain administrative 
costs not covered by grants as well as the operations and maintenance (O&M) and capital costs 
with apportionment of costs based on 50% population and 50% geography of each member 
agency.  Further, these costs would change for each Member if another opted out of LA-RICS.  
Despite member concern regarding a variable fee and strong preference for a fixed fee that is not 
tied to the number of Members in LA-RICS, the LA-RICS Board adopted the Funding Plan which 
then started the Member opt-out period.  Given concerns of a variable rate lacking predictability, 
many agencies opted out of LA-RICS.   

To mitigate Member, opt-outs, the County of Los Angeles provided revenue required to sustain 
100% of “Member Costs” from 2014 – 2018. This contribution was identified as a loan in each of 
LA-RICS’ annual Adopted Operating Budgets and audits.  The goal was to ensure Member 
participation through the LMR System deployment while allowing agencies time to fully realize 
their existent capital investment in their respective communication systems.   

The LMR System completed deployment and was accepted on November 17, 2023.  With the 
network having been completed and draft costs for its ongoing O&M identified, a revision to the 
Adopted Funding Plan is now appropriate.   

Draft costs for ongoing operations and maintenance of the LMR System have been obtained and, 
upon LA-RICS Board approval, execution of corresponding agreements are planned for 2024.  With 
the LMR System accepted, the process of onboarding users began with User Agreements for 
Subscribers and Affiliates that were finalized and adopted by the LA-RICS Board on December 7, 
2023, and January 4, 2024, respectively, (Appendices 4 & 5) establishing a subscription rate for 
each device on the LMR System network. Per these User Agreements, "Subscribers" are those 



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

  

Page 2 

agencies who desire to utilize the LMR System for their primary radio communications, while 
"Affiliates" desire to utilize the LMR System only for mutual or automatic aid. 

  



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

  

Page 3 

Introduction 

The Land Mobile Radio System ("LMR System") of Los Angeles Regional Interoperable 
Communication System Authority ("Authority") is a modern, integrated wireless voice system 
designed to serve law enforcement, fire service, and health service professionals throughout Los 
Angeles County. The Authority is a California joint powers authority with 24 Members including 
the County of Los Angeles, 21 cities, one school district, and the University of California, Los 
Angeles. 

System Description 

Description of the LMR System 

The LMR System is an integrated, regional, public safety wireless communications system 
operating primarily on UHF T-Band and 700 MHz channels.  This Association of Public Safety 
Communications Officials (APCO) Project 25 Phase II capable wireless communications system will 
provide public safety first responders with mission critical voice and data communications 
supporting day-to-day operable communications, mutual aid, and regional interoperability.  It will 
provide immediate and coordinated assistance in times of emergency, minimizing loss of life and 
property within the greater Los Angeles Region.   

Furthermore, the LMR System will provide enhanced communications through the following 
Subsystems: 

 Digital Trunked Voice Radio Subsystem (DTVRS):  This DTVRS subsystem is considered the 
primary subsystem.  It incorporates Project 25 Phase II equipment operating a voice 
communications network on both UHF “T-Band” and 700 MHz channels.  Intra-subsystem 
communications between users on the two frequency bands is transparent. 

 Analog Conventional Voice Radio Subsystem (ACVRS):  The ACVRS subsystem uses narrow-
band analog UHF channels and interfaces with the DTVRS subsystem.  ACVRS consists of 35 
Los Angeles County Fire Department (LACoFD) channels that have been deployed regionally to 
support operational service areas in Los Angeles County.    There are an additional six ACVRS 
channels managed by Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department for law enforcement 
operations.  

 Narrowband Mobile Data Network (NMDN):  The NMDN Subsystem is available to all member 
agencies.  This subsystem’s data network operates on the UHF channels and provides reliable 
Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD) connectivity.   

 Los Angeles Regional Tactical Communications Subsystem (LARTCS):  The LARTCS Subsystem 
supports public safety operations on VHF Low-Band, VHF High-Band, UHF and 800 MHz.  This 
subsystem provides DTVRS and ACVRS users interoperability with legacy public safety systems 
users that would not normally operate on LA-RICS’ primary subsystems. 

 Microwave Network: The LA-RICS microwave network provides the necessary connectivity to 
support all voice and data subsystems and all system alarm monitoring functions. The 



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

  

Page 4 

microwave backhaul is designed with high-speed connectivity in a ring configuration to allow 
fast rerouting when a link is out of order, thus avoiding operational impact on the LMR 
subsystems.  

Where possible, the LARTCS Subsystem radio system attempts to logically share common 
infrastructure components. 

System Capabilities and Advantages 

The LMR System will facilitate and support Authority stakeholders’ day-to-day public safety voice 
and low-speed data communications needs, providing instantaneous mutual aid in the event of a 
man-made or natural disaster.  As such, the LMR System provides communications surge 
capability and resiliency.  It provides generous allowances for disaster recovery and future 
system growth.  
  
Funding 

The LMR System provides day-to-day communications within agencies and allows seamless 
interagency communications for responding to routine, emergency, and catastrophic events. 
Although a significant portion of the LMR System deployments costs were covered through 
Federal grant and California state funding, non-grant-funded O&M costs needed to be distributed 
among its Members and users. The County of Los Angeles provided a loan to cover Member costs 
from 2014 – 2018, with an Asset Transfer Agreement assigning the LA-RICS Public Safety 
Broadband Network to FirstNet/AT&T via a federally-approved Agreement with a corresponding 
Business Agreement providing the revenue required to operate the LA-RICS JPA from 2018 
through present day (Appendix 6). The revenue from the AT&T Business Agreement is expected 
to be fully expended by the end of 2024.   

During the development of the initial LA-RICS Funding Plan, there were various methods for cost 
apportionment considered. The Authority received feedback on the methods via Member 
outreach efforts and stakeholder workshops.  The feedback indicated a strong preference for a 
fixed rate based on usage vs. other variable cost factors.  There was a strong concern voiced by 
Members that, for every member that chooses not to participate, the withdrawing Member’s 
annual share of the cost would be apportioned to the remaining Members.  This was perceived as 
a resulting significant risk to Members that choose to remain in the Authority. Consequently, a 
large number of the Members chose to opt-out of the Authority. To move the effort forward, the 
County offered bridge financing as a “loan” until User revenues could be collected.  Additionally, 
the successful negotiation of the agreement to transfer of PSBN assets to FirstNet/AT&T allowed 
revenue generated from the agreement to cover 100% of Member obligations from 2018 – 2024.  
With completion of the LMR System, revisions to the Adopted Funding Plan are needed that will 
address the concerns expressed by Members at the Funding Plan’s original adoption in 2014.    



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

  

Page 5 

Section 1. Revised Funding Plan Overview 

Requirements 

The LA-RICS Joint Powers Agreement Section 2.05(b)(2) notes that it is the responsibility of the 
Board of Directors to “develop and implement a funding plan (the ‘Funding Plan’) for the 
construction and ongoing operation of a shared voice and data system.” Section 5.01 Adoption of 
Funding Plan, provides additional clarity for this responsibility: 

It is a critical goal of the Authority to develop a Funding Plan that identifies funding sources and 
mechanisms, including a development schedule and phasing plan, which will permit the 
maximum feasible participation by Members. The Funding Plan shall be descriptive as to the 
contributions required from Members. 

Prior to committing resources for the construction of the System, a proposed Funding Plan as 
designated in Section 2.05(b)(2) shall be developed. 

Adoption of the Funding Plan on May 28, 2014, satisfied this requirement of the JPA.  However, 

now that the LMR system has been implemented and is entering the operations and maintenance 

phase, the following language applies:   

After the Funding Plan has been adopted, and until contracts are awarded to design and/or 

construct the System, if the Funding Plan is revised in a manner which will substantially increase 

the financial obligations of the Members, then any Member so affected will have a further right 

to withdraw within a period designated by the Board, which shall be not less than 45 days after 

the adoption of the Revised Funding Plan. There will be no costs for any Member that withdraws 

from the Authority within this time period, except for obligations incurred prior to the adoption 

of the Revised Funding Plan. 

LA-RICS included in its Agreement with Motorola, Solutions, Inc. (Agreement No. LA-RICS 007) an 

option Term for LMR System Maintenance and Warranty (Appendix 9) for certain O&M work.  

Additionally, LA-RICS received delegated authority to enter into sole-source negotiations with 

Motorola Solutions for a System Upgrade Agreement (SUA) on February 1, 2024, costs that were 

unknown and excluded in the current Adopted Funding Plan from 2014.   

Estimated costs for maintaining the LA-RICS communications sites and facilities has been obtained 

from the County’s Internal Services Department and the LA-RICS organization, its project team, 

subject matter experts and support staff have reviewed to adjust and align those services along 

with the Authority administration, technical and operations costs with the O&M phase of the 

project.   With negotiations on these costs nearing conclusion, we are able to present a draft 

revised Funding Plan (hereinafter, "Revised Funding Plan") for your review and consideration.   



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

  

Page 6 

Revised Funding Plan Components and Goals 

To date, the Authority has been the recipient of significant grant funding for the deployment of 
the LMR System. These grant funds covered a substantial portion of the costs associated with 
construction of the physical infrastructure that makes up the LMR System. Additionally, LA-RICS is 
scheduled to receive funding commencing with the Urban Areas Security Initiative 2024 grant 
totaling one million ($1,000,000) annually for certain O&M costs. The Revised Funding Plan is 
responsible for proposing an allocation of the costs not covered by grant funding, including LMR 
Operations &Maintenance (O&M), an SUA for the LMR System, LMR lifecycle capital replacement, 
facilities maintenance, and the Authority's Administration (Section 2 provides more detail about 
Revised Funding Plan costs). 

The methodology for the distribution of ongoing costs among Member agencies and Users is 

aligned with prior received feedback to have one fixed, competitive cost for each radio on the LMR 

System.  Revision of the Adopted Funding Plan to a subscriber-based model will allow for 

alignment with costs for agreements supporting the ongoing O&M of the LMR System while 

providing a higher degree of predictability for Members / users.   

The Revised Funding Plan identifies the total costs to operate and maintain the LMR System and 

proposes funding these costs via monthly fees paid by Subscriber users.   

Variable Measurement 

In order to mitigate variable measurement of cost factor, the LA-RICS Board-approved User 
Agreement identifies the cost-trigger as a piece of equipment with transmitting capability 
operating on the LMR System.  The method by which agencies will be billed by device on the LMR 
System network is detailed in Section 3 of the Subscriber User Agreement (Appendix 4).  
 

Section 2. Cost Allocation Method 
 
This section details the cost allocation methodology for the Revised Funding Plan. The cost 
allocation simplifies the previously complex formula to pay for the ongoing O&M costs through 
Subscriber Agreements charging users a per device/equipment cost  for transmitting on the           
LA-RICS LMR System network.  Devices, equipment and radios programmed on the LA-RICS "LMR 
System will trigger billing with quarterly audits ensuring accurate cost allocation.  The Revised 
Funding Plan considers the components of the ongoing O&M of the LMR System to the extent that 
they are known or can be estimated. 

The objective of this section is to 1) detail costs of the ongoing O&M of the LA-RICS LMR System; 
and 2) highlight certain policy questions in financing the O&M of the LMR System that need to be 
addressed before a final Revised Funding Plan is submitted for review and approval by the LA-RICS 
Authority Board of Directors. 



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

  

Page 7 

Cost Components of LA-RICS Land Mobile Radio System 

The projected O&M costs assume execution of agreements for:  

1. Maintenance and Warranty Options set forth in Agreement No. 007 with Motorola 
Solutions, Inc. ("MSI") for certain O&M scope – (Appendix 7 - 15 option years) 

2. System Upgrade Agreement (SUA) with Motorola Solutions (Appendix 8 - 6 years) 

3. Facilities maintenance services for certain O&M scope (Appendix 9 - term to be 
determined) 

4. LA-RICS Authority Administration and Project Team (Appendix 10 – Adopted via annual 
operating budget process) 

1. Maintenance and Warranty with Motorola Solutions (15 One-year Options) 

Components of LMR System cost include MSI-provided system maintenance costs (Phase 5) 
totaling approximately $56 million for the 15 one year contract option periods contained in 
Agreement No. 007 (Appendix 7).1  The Agreement with MSI provides the maintenance scope 
of services detailed in the attached Appendix 7.   

2. System Upgrade Agreement (SUA) with Motorola Solutions (6 one-year 

options) 

Components of LMR System cost in the current Adopted Funding Plan included an 
infrastructure component to account for replacement and technological upgrade and/or 
obsolescence. This infrastructure component, or capital replacement, was called the “Life 
Cycle Cost.” The Life Cycle Cost estimate was approximately $55 million as determined by the 
LA-RICS engineering consultant. The current Adopted Funding Plan took those capital 
replacement costs and spread them evenly over a 15-year period at approximately $5 million 
annually.  

MSI now offers a System Upgrade Agreement that provides system software upgrades and 
replacement of obsolete equipment as needed to keep the LMR System current with and 
maintain optimal performance.  At the time of Agreement No. 007 award and execution with 
MSI, as well as the adoption of the initial Funding Plan, this type of service agreement was not 
available and thus the Life Cycle Cost was included in its place.  The System Upgrade 
Agreement provides scope and pricing over six (6) years totaling $22.5 million, annualized from 
$3.6M in year 1 to $3.9 million in year 6 (Appendix 8).  Components of LMR System cost in the 
Revised Funding Plan include these projected costs pending final contract negotiations.   

                                                       

1 Please refer to Appendix 7, Exhibit C.6 – Schedule of Payments LMR System Maintenance – LA-RICS LMR Agreement 
with Motorola. The payments vary from year to year.  



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

  

Page 8 

3. Facilities Maintenance Agreement  

Components of LMR System cost in the Revised Funding Plan include facilities and 
maintenance costs associated with services that were excluded from the MSI maintenance 
scope of work as well as excluded from the Adopted Funding Plan.  The scope and 
corresponding cost are estimated at $6.7 million annually for items that include annual site 
inspections, generator refueling and maintenance, energy management, road maintenance, 
shelter maintenance, site weed abatement and pest control, and utilities (Appendix 9).     

4. LA-RICS Authority Administration and Technical & Operations Costs 

The Adopted Funding Plan included Administrative Costs that were divided into three areas, 
JPA Operational Cost, LMR Administration and LTE Administration totaling $2.6 million with 
annual 2% escalator to account for cost of living / salary increases.   Unfortunately, there were 
no Technical and Operations costs included in the Adopted Funding Plan.   

Components of LMR cost in the Revised Funding Plan include an amount for Authority 
administration, technical and operations branches of the project team.  Similar to the Adopted 
Funding Plan, the Administrative costs include Executive Director and administrative staff over 
contracts, grants, budget and fiscal operations.  The Administrative Costs also include the costs 
for County Counsel, the County Auditor Controller, services and supplies (S&S), travel and 
training, LA-RICS insurance and LA-RICS lease cost. LA-RICS administrative costs total 
approximately $3.2 million with 2% annual escalation.  

Excluded from the Adopted Funding Plan are the Technical and Operations costs which in the 
Revised Funding Plan include six full-time engineering positions, as-needed tower and line 
workers, electronic communications technicians, mechanics and seven full-time public safety 
sworn positions.  Additionally, Technical and Operations costs include various licenses required 
to operate and maintain the system such as cyber security monitoring software, document 
editing / document sharing licenses, and the license corresponding to the LA-RICS asset 
management system.  Technical and Operations costs as well as Administrative Costs are 
detailed in Appendix 10.   

Table 1 

COST COMPONENTS 

Adopted Funding 
Plan 

Cost Component Annual Cost Total 

LMR System 

Operations $3,700,000 

$11,100,000  System Refresh $4,800,000 

Administrative/JPA Operations $2,600,000 

 

 



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

  

Page 9 

Table 2 

COST COMPONENTS 

Revised Funding 
Plan 

Cost Component Annual Cost Total 

LMR System 

MSI O&M $3,400,000 

 

$22,000,000  

MSI SUA $3,700,000 

Administrative Costs $3,200,000 

Technical & Operations Costs $5,000,000 

Facilities Maintenance $6,700,000 

 

THE REVISED FUNDING PLAN DOES NOT COVER COSTS OF SUBSCRIBER UNITS 

The Adopted Funding Plan and Revised Funding Plan both maintain that Members and Users 
(either as Affiliates and Subscribers) are still fully responsible for the costs of their LMR Subscriber 
units including the costs of buying, maintaining, operating and replacing the following: 

 Portable radios 

 Mobile radios 

 Base stations 

 Dispatch consoles 

Cost Apportionment – Adopted Funding Plan 

The Adopted Funding Plan apportioning of costs to the Members was based on the following 
method and assumptions:   

 Joint Powers Authority Administration: Distribution of 40% of Authority staff and 
operating costs based on Authority Members’ proportional share of countywide 
population and geography equally split 50%/50% (effective FY 2014/2015). 
 

 LMR System Operating Costs: 
 

o No costs will be allocated or collected for the LMR System from Members until 
such time as the system is operational (projected FY 2017/18), unless the Authority 
Board adopts a revised Funding Plan, including to account for any loss or shortage 
of grant funds. 
 

o Additionally, the Authority’s Board will issue an amendment to the Funding Plan 
to reflect projected operational and maintenance costs prior to the operation of 
the LMR System. 
 
 



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

  

Page 10 

o The cost of operation during the first year of operation (projected FY 2017/18) is 
based on: 
 
a. Distribution of 30% of Authority staffing and LMR System operational costs 

based on Authority Members’ proportional share of countywide population 
and geography equally split 50%/50%. 

 
o The cost of operation during the second and third years of operation (projected 

FY 2018/19) is based on: 
 
a. Distribution of 30% of Authority staffing and LMR System operational costs 

and the full cost of LMR System maintenance based on Authority Members’ 
proportional share of countywide population and geography equally split 
50%/50%. 

 
o The cost of operation during the fourth and subsequent years of operation 

(projected FY 2020/21) is based on: 
 
a. Distribution of 30% of Authority staffing and LMR System operational costs 

and the full cost of LMR System maintenance based on Authority Members’ 
proportional share of countywide population and geography equally split 
50%/50%. 

 
b. LMR System refresh based on Authority Members’ proportional share of 

countywide population and geography equally split 50%/50%. 
 

Cost Apportionment – Revised Funding Plan 
 
The Revised Funding Plan proposes simplification of cost apportionment whereby costs would be 
offset by revenue collected by Subscriber users of the network.  A Subscriber user of the LMR 
System is not required to be a Member, and conversely a Member is not required to be a 
Subscriber of the LMR System.  Establishing a cost per device transmitting on the LMR System 
provides the predictability of costs needed to enable broad user participation while eliminating 
cost variables that could encourage Member opt out.    

Mutual Aid Agreement Affiliates 

The LA-RICS Board voted to delegate authority to the Executive Director to enter into no-cost 
Affiliate Agreements with Users of the LA-RICS LMR System as detailed in Appendix 5.  

Cash Flow 

The Revised Funding Plan identifies revenue from Subscriber users of the LMR System as well as 
grant funds for the ongoing maintenance of this federally-funded system as the primary fund 



LA-RICS REVISED Funding Plan 

  

Page 11 

source for ongoing O&M costs.  The User Agreement approved by the LA-RICS Board identifies the 
monthly fees per number of active radios and / or radio equipment registered on the LMR System 
in accordance with Section 1.4 and Exhibit C of the Agreement (Appendix 4).  

Section 3. Data Monitoring and True Up Period 

The Adopted Funding Plan cost model used population and geography as inputs to derive each 
member cost shares. Given these variable cost factors the Adopted Funding Plan recommended a 
True Up period to verify/revise the allocation. The Revised Funding Plan relies on language 
captured in the LA-RICS Board-adopted User Agreements which provides for billing of Subscriber 
units when such devices are programmed and using the LMR System network.  In addition, 
periodic audits will be performed to ensure accurate billing.   

 
 



���������	�����������������������������������������������
�����������������������������
��

���������� �!�"���!#$%&'�



���������	


���
������������������



����������	
�������
�	����	�����������������	����	��������������������	����������
�����	�������������	��	�����

�� !"#$%&'�%())* )+ ,*�-,.�!/012/3�45,65(),73895389�

!:#";��$�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,��<=19>/�"�� �?:@:!���'!AB"$"A@$�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,�,5),� 'C<D82/5�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,�,5)(� #</E=18F�8G��C=H8<1=I5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�(�,5)6� J/KL/<2H1D�1F�=H/��C=H8<1=I5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�(�,5)M� ;/<K5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�(��<=19>/�""�� �N8E<3�8G�O1</9=8<25�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�6�(5),� #8KD821=18F�8G�=H/�N8E<3�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�6�(5)(� �DD81F=K/F=�8G�O1</9=8<2�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�6�(5)6� 'C<D82/�8G�N8E<35�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�M�(5)M� $D/91G19�!/2D8F21L1>1=1/2�8G�=H/�N8E<35�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�4�(5)4� $=E<=CD�!/2D8F21L1>1=1/2�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�7�(5)7� J//=1FP2�8G�=H/�N8E<35�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�Q�(5)Q� J1FC=/25�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�Q�(5)+� B8=1FP5�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�Q�(5)*� RC8<CKS�!/TC1</3�B8=/2S��DD<80E>25�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�Q��<=19>/�"""�� �AUU"#:!$V�:J'�AW::$��@O��OB"$A!W�#AJJ";;::$�55555555555555555555555�+�65),� #HE1<D/<28FV�B19/ #HE1<D/<28F�EF3�$/9</=E<I5�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�+�65)(� ;</E2C</<5�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�+�65)6� �C31=8<5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�*�65)M� N8F31FP�8G�'/<28F2�XE01FP��99/22�=8�'<8D/<=I5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�*�65)4� A=H/<�:KD>8I//25�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�*�65)7� '<101>/P/2�EF3�"KKCF1=1/2�G<8K��1EL1>1=I5�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�*�65)Q� �30128<I�#8KK1==//25�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�*�65)+� J/KL/<2H1D�8G��30128<I�#8KK1==//25�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,)�65)*� J//=1FP2�8G��30128<I�#8KK1==//25�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,)�65,)� AGG19/<2�8G��30128<I�#8KK1==//25�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,)��<=19>/�"B�� �'AY:!$�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,)�M5),� ?/F/<E>�'8Z/<25�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,)�M5)(� '8Z/<�=8�"22C/�N8F325�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,)�M5)6� $D/91G19�'8Z/<25�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,,�M5)M� �1K1=E=18F�8F�:[/<912/�8G�'8Z/<25�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,(�M5)4� AL>1PE=18F2�8G��C=H8<1=I5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,(�M5)7� �331=18FE>�'8Z/<2�=8�L/�:[/<912/35�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,(�

\]]̂ _̀ ab�c

defghd�ijfk�l�m�fglnopqrf



����������	
�������
�	����	�����������������	����	��������������������	����������
�����	�������������	��	�����

�� !"#$%&'�%())* )+ ,*�-,.�!/012/3�45,65(),73895389�

�:;19</�=�� �#>?@!"AB@">?$C��##>B?@$��?D�!E'>!@$C�FB?D$�555555555555555555555555�,(�45),� �38G;18H�8I�FJH31HK�'<LH5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,(�45)(� #8H;:1MJ;18H25�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,6�45)6� �998JH;2�LH3�!/G8:;25�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,6�45)N� FJH325�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,6�45)4� $OL:1HK�8I�F:/PJ/H91/25�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,N�45)7� =18<L;18H25�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,N�45)Q� $R2;/S�#8SG8H/H;25�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,N�45)+� �30/:2/�"SGL9;2�8H�$R2;/S5�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,4��:;19</�="�� �T"@UD!�T����?D�@E!V"?�@">?�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,4�75),� T1;O3:LWL<�MR�V/SM/:25�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,4�75)(� F1HLH91L<��1LM1<1;1/2�8I�T1;O3:LW1HK�V/SM/:25�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,7�75)6� !/;/H;18H�8I��22/;2�MR�T1;O3:LW1HK�V/SM/:25�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,7�75)N� @/:S1HL;18H�8I��J;O8:1;R�LH3�D12G821;18H�8I��J;O8:1;R��22/;25�55555555555555555555555�,7��:;19</�=""�� �V"$#E���?E>B$�'!>="$">?$�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,Q�Q5),� ?8;19/25�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,Q�Q5)(� �S/H3S/H;C��331;18H�8I�V/SM/:25�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,+�Q5)6� F129L<�X/L:5�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,+�Q5)N� #8H2/H;2�LH3��GG:80L<25�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,+�Q5)4� �S/H3S/H;2�;8��9;5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,+�Q5)7� EHI8:9/S/H;�8I��J;O8:1;R5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,+�Q5)Q� $/0/:LM1<1;R5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,+�Q5)+� $J99/228:25�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,*�Q5)*� �221KHS/H;5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,*�Q5,)� Y80/:H1HK��LW5�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,*�Q5,,� U/L31HK25�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,*�Q5,(� #8JH;/:GL:;25�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,*�Q5,6� ?8�@O1:3�'L:;R�A/H/I191L:1/25�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,*�Q5,N� F1<1HK�8I�?8;19/�8I��K://S/H;5�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,*�Q5,4� #8HI<19;�8I�"H;/:/2;�#83/5�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,*�Q5,7� "H3/SH1I19L;18H5�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�,*�Q5,Q� D12GJ;/�!/28<J;18HZ�/KL<�':89//31HK25�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�()�E[O1M1;����\�V/SM/:2��

]̂ _̂̀ abc�d

efghie�jkgl�m�n�ghmopqrsg



�

�������	
��	������������������������������������ � �������

 !"#$�%!&'()�*+('','#$�$!�-)$./0")1�21'�3!)�*#+'0')�4'+"!#.0�5#$'(!6'(./0'�7!,,8#"9.$"!#)�:;)$',�*8$1!("$;���<=>?�@A>B<�CADEF?�GHFEEIEB<�JKLM�NGOPMMQMRKST�UV�QWXM�WV�YZ�KLM�EZZM[KU\M�]�̂��_̀��a��_�̂b��a�̂c��de_f������a�������̂�g�ĥc��a�ijc�_�̂�����i��c�de_f������a�̀��j��ê�a��̂c�����h��k�â��c�ff�_��h�g�hh���̂���a�����e�ff̀����NIMQlMPmS�nUKL�Woo�PMZMPPMX�KY�[YooM[KU\Mop�WV�NIMQlMPVqS��� 4-752*3:��rc�h����̂c��s�k_�h��h�te�h��b�����h����a���â�h�d�h�_f����kkea���̂��a�u��a��s�k_�h����̂�a���a��d�a��âf̀�c����f�k�̂���h���eh����̂����a�̂he�̂�����kkea���̂��a��a�̂b�hv�dh�����a��̂c������d�_�f�̂���w��a�u��rc�h����̂c��s�k_�h��c������̂�hk�a���̂c�̂�b�hv�a���a���a��ĥ�̂���c�h��h�������kkea���̂��a��h���eh��������a�̂c��de_f����â�h��̂u�������a�����b�ef��dh������̂c��k��̂��gg��̂�����a�����a�k���f�h�������kkea���̂��a��a�̂b�hv�g�h��ff�d�ĥ���d�̂�a��de_f������a����w��a�u��rc�h����̂c��s�k_�h����h���̂c�̂�̂c����ff��̂�������f����̂�����fe�̂�u���̂�_f��cu��a��d�ĥ���d�̂���a���de_f�����g�̂̀ �h�����a�̂b�hv�̂��k��̂��h��ac�a����ehh�â�de_f�����g�̂̀ �h�������kkea���̂��a��a������g�s�k_�h���a��̂��dh�������a��h�c�̂��̂eh����d�_f���g��jd�a��a��̂��k��̂�gêeh��a����w��a�u��rc�h���u�̂c��s�k_�h��c����̂c���êc�h�̂̀�ea��h�̂c��
��â�ij�h������g���b�h����̂u��a�xWoUZYPRUW�HY\MPRQMRK�xYXM�?M[KUYR�yz{{�MKq�VM|qm�JKLM�NG[KS��̂���â�h��â��̂c�����h��k�â���}~ru���i�i�~�iu��a���a����h�̂��a��g�̂c��h���̂�f���a��kêe�f��_f���̂��a���g�̂c��s�k_�h�����c�h��a���â��a��u�̂c��s�k_�h����h������g�ff�b���*($"90'�5������-�-4*3�%4��5:5��:������%8(6!)'���c�����h��k�â����̂���h��̂���a����a�̀�̂���j�h�����̂c��d�b�h���c�h����a���kk�a�_̀��̂��s�k_�h��̂���a������a�h����a�f��a�����d�h�̂����df�aa�a���a�����h��a�̂��a��g�����hak�â�f���h������̂����̂�_f��c���b�����h����â�h�d�h�_f��de_f�����g�̂̀ ���kkea���̂��a��a�̂b�hv��LMPMURWZKMP�PMZMPPMX�KY�WV�KLM�N�YV�GROMoMV�FMOUYRWo�>RKMPY�MPWloM�xYQQ�RU[WKUYRV�?pVKMQSm�N�G�F>x?Sm�YP�KLM�N�̀�̂�kSTq��G��d�ĥ��g�̂c���

����������

������������������� ¡¢£¤�



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	���

%&
%��	'�(	�)	
����**��		+�����		���
�	�,$�#	��,	�#&

	���%&)*�#��$-	�.�#���&��#$�������		������,�$��.��	��#$%$)*	��-�	/%$���������		��-&�&
	��		��0��	�	*�%�-&������	#,$�����0�$���
	��*�	��	#,��#$*�$����%	
$����$*����&	������,	��	�	*�%�	���$����$�$	�	����-��,	��.��	� ���&#,�%&
%��	��$
	����)	�$##��%*��,	��$����$���#������%��	
�	/	
#��	������,	��$��	
�,	
	��$-�	
��	��-�
�, �1234�56789:;<�;=�>?9@;6:9A2�BCDECFGH�HI�HJK�LMHN�HJK�OKPQKDE�JKDKQR�MDKFHK�F�SCQTUM�KGHUHR�HI�QK�VGIWG�FE�HJK�XYIE���	*	���	���$*����	
�%	
$)*	�����&��#$�������.��	���&�,�
��.Z�[JKDKUGF\HKDN�HJK�XLCHJIDUHRZ]̂��_JK�LCHJIDUHR�EJFTT�QK�F�SCQTUM�KGHUHR�EKSFDFHK�FG̀�FSFDH�\DIP�HJK�OKPQKDE��,���,$**�$�������	
��,����
		�	�� �a,	�b&
����#������-��,	��&�,�
��.��,$**�)	�$**��	

���
.����,����,	�	�
$%,�#�)�&��$
�	���-��,	�(	�)	
�0�,��	�	
��,	��&�,�
��.��$.�&��	
�$+	�$�.�$#������&����	��&#,�	�
$%,�#�)�&��$
�	��$������	#	��$
.�$�����#��	��$*�����,	�$##��%*��,�	����-�����%&
%��	 �123c�d7ef76g@:h�:<�9@7�>?9@;6:9A2��$
��#�%$���������,	��&�,�
��.����*����	�����%&)*�#�$	�#�	�'�$���	-��	��).��,	��#�'�����,	�
	$�	
�������	*	��$
	$��,$��,$�	�$%%
��	��$���	/	#&�	���,����
		�	��'�$���#���
�)&�	��
	��&
#	���-�$�.�+�������$
���,	�#����
&#�����$��i�
���������%	
$������-��,	��.��	�����#*&���'�)&������*����	�����-��$�#�$*'�%	
����	*'�-
	j&	�#.'�	j&�%�	��'�
$�������	'�
	$*�	��$�	��
���,	
�
	��&
#	��'�$��$%%
��	��).��,	�k�$
���-�l�
	#��
� �123m�n76e2�a,����
		�	����,$**�)	#��	�	--	#���	'�$����,	��&�,�
��.��,$**�#��	������	/���	�#	'��,	��	$#,��-��,	�-�**IWUGo�IMMCDE�[HJK�Xp\\KMHUqK�rFHKZ]s��$��a,	��
		�	������$&�,�
�t	��$���	/	#&�	��).��,	����.��-�������	*	��$����,	���&��.��-�������	*	�0�$����)��u�
�.�-��	��$.��,$��	*$%�	��$-�	
��,	�$&�,�
�t$�����$���	/	#&������-��,	��
		�	���).�)��,��,	����.��-�������	*	��$�����&��.��-�������	*	� ���
��
�����,	�v--	#���	�l$�	'�%&)*�#�$	�#�	���$.�)	#��	�(	�)	
���-��,	��&�,�
��.'����,�&��k�$
��$%%
��$*'�).�$��%�����$���	/	#&������-��,����
		�	�� ���-�	
��,	�v--	#���	�l$�	'��	�)	
�,�%�����&)b	#�����$%%
��$*�).��,	�k�$
��$���	��-�
�,�����	#�����w ���$���-��,�����#&�	�� �

xyyz{|}~��

�������������������������



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	�!�

%&'()*+�,,��-��./0&1�/2�3(&+)'/&45�6578�9/:;/4('(/<�/2�'=+�./0&1�>?	��@�?�
��A��?$BB�C	�$�������	
	��CA�$�D�$
���E�F�
	#��
����?	�GHIJKLMN�#����������E�$������@���E�	�?������F�
	#��
��$���������
	��?$���	�	��		����O��F�
	#��
����	���E�	��CA��?	�E�BB�����$PP�������$@�?�
���	�Q�� � �>?	����A��E�������	B	�����A���������
$���	�REE�#	
�� �>?	����A��E�������	B	��S�
	��?�	E�! �>?	����A��E�������	B	����B�#	��?�	E�T �>?	����A��E�������	B	���?�	E��	��B$���	���$BA���� �>?	���@��A��E�������	B	���?�	E�UV	#@���	�REE�#	
�" �>?	���@��A��E�������	B	��S�
	��?�	E�O �>?	��?	
�EE��E�������	B	����@��A�� �>?	���@��A��E�������	B	��F	P$
��	����E�W	$B�?��	
��#	��F�
	#��
�� �>?	�������	B	��X��E�	���#?��B�F���
�#����B�#	��?�	E��� �>?	����A��E�����D	$#?��� �>?	�������	B	���
	$�S�
	��?�	E������#�$������� �>?	�������	B	����@��A���B�#	��?�	E������#�$������! �>?	��$B�E�
��$�����
$#������	������#�$������T �����$
	��� �����$
	��" �����$
	��O �����$
	�6576�%;;/(<':+<'�/2�3(&+)'/&4��$��U$#?��E��?	��EE�#�$B��B���	��������?
�@?���$C��	��$A�$PP�������	�F�
	#��
�$�����	��B�	
�$�	�F�
	#��
�����?	�D�$
���?	���?	�$	�#A��@#?��EE�#�$B�
	P
	�	����C	#��	��$�Y	�C	
 ��C��>?	����A��E�����D	$#?��$A�$PP�������	�F�
	#��
�$�����	��B�	
�$�	�F�
	#��
�����?	�D�$
���?	���?	����A��E�����D	$#?�C	#��	��$�Y	�C	
 ��#��U$#?��E��?	�����#�$������B���	��������$������$C��	��$A�$PP�������	�F�
	#��
�$�����	��B�	
�$�	�F�
	#��
�����?	�D�$
���?	��$��B	$�����	��	�C	
��E��?	�
�
	�P	#���	�����#�$�����C	#��	��$�Y	�C	
��E��?	��@�?�
��A �������>?	��$B�E�
��$�����
$#������	������#�$������$A�$PP�������	�F�
	#��
�$�����	��B�	
�$�	�F�
	#��
�����?	�D�$
���?	��$��B	$�����	��	�C	
��E��?	�����#�$�����C	#��	��$�Y	�C	
��E��?	��@�?�
��A ������
�	
����P$
��#�P$�	�����?	��	B	#�����P
�#	��Z�����#�$������	�C	
���@���$B���C	�Y	�C	
���E��?	��@�?�
��A �

[\\]̂ _̀a�b

cdefgc�hiej�k�l�efkmnopqe



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	�%�

�	������$
	�&�
	#��
��$����'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
���($''�)	��	'	#�	��)*�$��$+�
��*����	��,�-	�)	
�#���	�.���(	
��($���(	�����	���,�������	'	��$�������/	$#(.�$��,�''���0�����1�	�����$
	�&�
	#��
��$�����	��'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
���2���
	3
	�	���$�-	�)	
�#��*��($���3	
$�	��)��(����	3	��	���3�'�#	�$���,�
	��	3$
��	���4�����5�������$
	�&�
	#��
���$��������'�	
�$�	����2���
	3
	�	���-	�)	
�#���	���($���3	
$�	�$�����	3	��	���3�'�#	��	3$
��	���$��6�
�$�����	3	��	���,�
	��	3$
��	��4�$����!��1�	�����$
	�&�
	#��
��$�����	��'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
���2���
	3
	�	���$�-	�)	
�#��*�������(	
���	�
	3
	�	��	������(	�/�$
� ��,��7��(���,�,�		��������$*��$,�	
��(	�8,,	#���	�&$�	.�	'��)'	�-	�)	
�#���	���($''�	��	$��
�����		��$���3
����	�,�
��(	��	'	#������,��(	�����$
	�&�
	#��
��$����'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
�.�$���$''���(	
�	�����	���($''�	��	$��
����$33������(	�
�&�
	#��
��$����'�	
�$�	� ��5(	�'�����#��,�
�,�''����(	�����$
	�&�
	#��
�$����'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
��$#$�#�	���($''�)	�3
����	��,�
�����(	�)*'$�� ���������(	����	��,�$33�����	���$���,�
��(	��2
$������,��	
��#	.�&�
	#��
��$����'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
���($''�)	�	�3'�*		���
��,,�#	
���,�-	�)	
� ���''�&�
	#��
��$����'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
���($''�)	�����	'	#�	���,,�#�$'�.����(��(	���'	�	9#	3������,��(	�������	'	����2��*��(	
�,, ��(��5(	��	
���,��,,�#	��,�	$#(�&�
	#��
�$����'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
��($''�)	�����*	$
�.��
�2���'�$��2##	���
�($��)		��$33����	� ��&�
	#��
��$����'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
���$*��	
�	�$��2�'����	���2�)	
��,��	
�� �������:��-	�)	
�#$��(�'����
	��($����	��	$������(	�/�$
��#��#2

	��'*.�	9#	3���($���(	���2��*��,�������	'	��$����(	����*��,�������	'	��#$��(�'���(	�/�$
���	$����	���$�	��)*��(	�	�(���������2$'��'���	�������	������(
�2(�������	#������ �� ��+������'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
��$*�$#������(	�
�&�
	#��;<=�>?=@AB@�>AC�=D>EE�@F@;BG=@�>EE�
�(���$���3
���'		���,�$�&�
	#��
 ��H��8$#(�&�
	#��
�$���	$#(��'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
��($''��	
�	�$���(	�3'	$�2
	��,��(	�$33�������$2�(�
��*�$����$*�)	�
	���	��)*��(	�$33�������$2�(�
��*�$��$�*����	����(�2������#	 ��'��:���#	��,�$�*�
	���$'��
�$33�����	����,�$�&�
	#��
��
��'�	
�$�	�&�
	#��
��($''�)	�3
����	������
���������(	��($�
��,��(	�/�$
� �IJKL�MNOPQRS�QT�UQVOWJ�5(	�	�	
$'�32
3��	��,��(	�/�$
�������0�

XYYZ[\]̂�_

àbcd̀ �efbg�h�i�bchjklmnb



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	���

�$���
����	���
%#�%
	�&�
�$�������
$���	�$���&��#$'���	
��(�)���*����	���&+�$���,%
�%	�&%�������%
#	�)���#���	��,�'�#+)������-$.���/	��(	�%��'�/$������&�$�$�'$*'	�
	��%
#	�)�$�����	��0�	
�		�$''��������		�$#������	� �1234�56789:98�;7<6=><9?9@9A97<�=:�AB7�C=DEF2�G(	��,	#�&�#�
	�,����*�'���	���&��(	�H�$
���($''�*	�$��&�''���I��$����	���&+�,$
��#�,$����	�����	���		���$���
	J%�
	�	���)��*��K	�	'�,�$�����,'	�	���$�&%�����,'$����(	�LM%������'$�L��&�
��(	�#����
%#�����$�����������,	
$������&�$��($
	�����#	�$����$�$��+��	�)��#��M�
�%'$�	�$���$��,���(	�*%�	��,
��
�����(	�#���	�#	�	����&��(	�&��#$'�+	$
)�����N�
	��	#	��$
+�$����%&&�#�	�����$&&�$���$��,��,	
����	'�
%'	��$���
	%'$�����)��	�����,��
%'	��&�
�,
�#%
����%,,'�	�O�	J%�,�	���$����	
��#	�)��&�����,��
%'	��&�
��(	����,��$'��&��%
,'%��,
�,	
�+)����P��$*'��(�#������		��$���	#	��$
+����	��%
	��($���(	����	
	����$���#��#	
����&�	$#(�%�	
�$	�#+�$
	�
	,
	�	��	��$������	��%
	��,	
$����$'O��	#(��#$'�$���&��$�#�$'����%	��$
	��(�
�%('+�
	�	$
#(	��$���$�$'+/	�)��(���
����	�&�
��+��	����,'	�	��$�����$���������
��)�����K	�	
���	��(	������$,,
�,
�$�	�$���#����	&&	#���	��$���	�$�#	�,'$��&�
��(	��+��	�)��Q���
����	�&�
��+��	���$���	�$�#	)��R�����,��$���
	���	��+��	���,	
$����,�'�#�	��$���,
�#	�%
	�O�$���	''�$���	#(��#$'�$����$���	�$�#	�
	J%�
	�	���)��'���	��	��$���$��,��
	#���	��$������
	$
�����(	�	��$*'��(�	����&��+��	��,
��
���	��$����$'R�
�%,�)��������
	���#��#	
����&�$''��+��	��%�	
�$	�#�	�)�����0�	
�		��(	�	��$*'��(�	����&�'���
$�	�,'$��)�

STTUVWXY�Z

[\]̂ _[�̀a]b�c�d�]̂ cefghi]



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	�"�

��������%#��$�����	
�		��&��	��$%�����$�����	
�$'���������	(#		���)
		�&	$
�*��+���

$�	�,�
�$��$��%$'����	+	��	���,��#$'�$%���*��-�����+���%#)�.&'$��/�
%'	��$���
	%'$������$��$
	��	#	��$
&�,�
��)	�+%
+��	��)	
	�,*�+
����	���)$�����)�������)	�.&'$��/�
%'	��$���
	%'$�������)$''�.	���#������	������)��)����
		�	��*�$����
��0��#)$
	���)	
��%��	��$��$++
�+
�$�	��
�
	-%�
	��.&���$�%�	 �1234�567869:�;<=:>?=@A@B@6@<=�C)	��%�)�
��&��)$''�)$�	��)	��%�&��������)	�,�''��������)����)	��+	#�,�	�����	,
$�	��
/��,�������	�����+	#�,�	�/����)���$�
	$���$.'	����	D��$��C��	��$.'��)����)����)
		��!������)���,��)	�E,,	#���	�0$�	��,��)����
		�	����)	�������
&��������		���	���$�	������	#�����! �F*��.��C��%�	�����.	���	,,�
�������	�	'�+�$���$��+�����)������	���������)���,��)	�E,,	#���	�0$�	��,��)����
		�	��D��������+'$���+	#�,&���$��	$����
�,�
�%'$�,�
��	�	
�������)	�������$����	-%	�#����,�#����
%#������,��)	��&��	��#������	������)��)	�,%�#����$'��+	#�,�#$�����*�$����������G%������'$���+	#�,&���$��	$����
�,�
�%'$�,�
�,%������)	�#����
%#����/��+	
$�����$����$���	�$�#	��,��)	��&��	�*��%#)�G%������'$���)$''���#'%�	�$��$''�#$������,�#�����$�����)	�H	�.	
�/��%.�#
�.	
�/�$�����)	
�,%�������%
#	�*��#��C��	��$.'��)��&��	��+$
��#�+$�����+
�#�����#'%������$
��%+�#����/�$����������%.�#
�.	
IH	�.	
�%����+
�#������#��	
��&��	���+	
$�����/��	#)��#$'�%+
$�	�/�$����&��	��
	+'$#	�	���
	�	
�	�*������C��	�#�%
$	���)	
���	
��	��$'�$���-%$�����	
��	��$'�$	�#�	�/���#'%����.%������'����	����/��)	���$�	�$���G	�	
$'���	
��	��/�$����+	#�$'�����
�#��/����+$
��#�+$�	�����������*��	��C��	��$.'��)�+�'�#�	��$���+
�#	�%
	��,�
��)	���'%��$
&��
$��,	
�$��I�
��)$
����,�$��	���,
���H	�.	
�*��,��C��
	�$���'	$'�#�%��	'*�$������C��	�$'%$�	��)	��		��,�
/�$#-%�
	�$����$���$����	#	��$
&����%
$�#	 �

JKKLMNOP�Q

RSTUVR�WXTY�Z�[�TUZ\]̂ _̀ T



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	�%�

&'()�*++,-./0�12�,3+�41567'��$���	89$
�:		���� ��;<	�=�$
���<$99�>
����	�?�
�����
	89$
��		�����>
����	�@�<��	�	
@��<$��$��9	$�����	�
	89$
��		�����<$99�A	�<	9��B8$
�	
9C ��;<	��$�	@�<�8
�$���9�#$������?�
	89$
��		������<$99�A	�?�D	��AC�
	��98������?��<	�=�$
��$���$�#�>C��?��<	�
	��98������<$99�A	��
$������	�����	$#<��?��<	�:	�A	
� ����A���>	#�$9�:		���� ���>	#�$9��		������?��<	�=�$
���$C�A	�#$99	��AC��<	��<$�
��
�$��>
����	��?�
�����<	�AC9$�� ���#���$99@�E���#	�$�������8#���?�:		���� ���99��		������?��<	�=�$
�@���#98�������<�8��9����$����@�
	89$
@�$�F�8
�	��
	89$
�$����>	#�$9��		����@��<$99�A	�#$99	������#	�@�<	9��$���#���8#�	�����$##�
�$�#	����<��<	�>
����������?��<	��$9><�: �=
�����#���#���	�#������<��$9�?�
��$�G��	
��	������	��	#������H���� ����������$��>
$#��#$A9	@�A8�����9$�	
��<$���<	����	��?�>�����@��<	��	#
	�$
C��<$99�>
����	�����#	�$����<	�$	��$����	$#<�:	�A	
@�I�
	#��
�$����9�	
�$�	�I�
	#��
 �����J�
���:		��� ��;<	�?�
����		�����?��<	�=�$
���<$99�A	��������	
��<$��?�?�		��������$C��$?�	
��<	�K??	#���	�I$�	 �&'(L�*-.M,+0'�;<	��	#
	�$
C��<$99�#$8�	����A	�N	>�����8�	���?��<	��		������?��<	�=�$
��$����<$99@�$�������$��>
$#��#$A9	�$?�	
�	$#<��		���@�#$8�	�$�#�>C��?��<	����8�	�����A	��$�	�$�$�9$A9	����	$#<�I�
	#��
@��<	�:	�A	
��$�����<	
�>$
��	��8>���
	B8	�� ��&'(O�P1,-./'��99�������>��	
��?��<	��8�<�
��C��<$99�
	���	�����<	�=�$
� ��K$#<�I�
	#��
��<$99�<$�	���	����	 ������9�	
�$�	�I�
	#��
��$C�>$
��#�>$�	�$������	�����<	�>
�#		������?��<	�=�$
����9C�����<	�QRSTUVT�WX�YZQY�[\YT]UQYT̂S�_̀]TVYW]a��bW�QRSTUYTT�RQ\\WY�W]�c]Wde�SZQ\\�RT�>	
����	� �&'(f�gM16Mhi�j+kM-6+7�P1,+0i�lmm61n5o0'����$F�
��C��?��<	�$>>����	��I�
	#��
���<$99�#������8�	�$�B8�
8���?��<	�=�$
��?�
��<	��
$��$#������?�A8���	���	D#	>���<$��9	����<$��$�B8�
8���
��<	��	#
	�$
C��$C�$�F�8
���		������?��<	�=�$
��?
������	�������	 ��;<	�$??�
�$���	����	���?�$��$F�
��C��?��<	�$>>����	��I�
	#��
���<$99�A	�
	B8�
	������$N	�$�C�$#�����AC��<	�=�$
�@�	D#	>�@������<�
������	���
��8#<�
	$�	
����	�$��
	B8�
	��AC���$�	�9$����?��<	�$>>����	��I�
	#��
���<$99�A	�
	B8�
	������$N	�$�C�$#���������<	�?�99����p��$��K��$A9��<���$
��8>�#���
�A8������?
���:	�A	
�q��A�����>��$�J8������9$�q�

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	���

�#���%&'	#�����(
��
�$((
��$)�&*��+	�($��$	��,�$��$%�+�
�-����
���$�#	��
���+	
�)	$))*��%,,�#�	���$#�����&*��+	�$,,	#�	��'%
����#����.�)	�*�$���#�))	#�.��
�#$%�	����&	�#�))	#�	�.�#���%��#$�������($#��,		������	��
	���	���$).�#���	
#�$).�$������%��
�$)��	�	)�(�	��.�$��$%�+�
�-	��&*�)�#$).���$�	.�$���,	�	
$)�)$�/������+$�	��+	��	���$������,�0
	$�%
	
��
��%����
��,��+	��%�+�
��*/��	�����%	�&������
���+	
�,�
����,��	&�/��,�����(���
�$�	����+	�&*)$��/�$�������%&'	#�����(
��
�$((
��$)�&*��+	�($��$	��,�$��$%�+�
�-����
���$�#	��
���+	
�)	$))*��%,,�#�	���$#�����&*��+	�$,,	#�	��'%
����#����.�	1	
#��	��+	�(��	
��,�	���	������$�� �2345678�999��:��;<<9=>?@A�>BCD;E>>@�2FG�2GH9@;?E�=;BB9II>>@�JKLM�=NO53P83QRSA�H568:=NO53P83QRS�OST�@86384O3UK�V�
�	$#+�,��#$)�*	$
.��+	�W�$
���+$))�	)	#��$��+$�
(	
����$���X�#	��+$�
(	
����,
���$�����+	�Y�
	#��
�.�$����+$))�$((�����$��	#
	�$
*.��+���		������&	�$�Y�
	#��
 ������+	�	�	����+$���+	��+$�
(	
���.��+	�X�#	��+$�
(	
�����
��	#
	�$
*����	)	#�	��
	�����,
����%#+��,,�#	��
�+��Z+	
�
	(
	�	��	��[	�&	
�#	$�	�����&	�$�[	�&	
��,��+	��%�+�
��*.��+	�
	�%)�����$#$�#*��+$))�&	�,�))	��$���+	��	1��
	%)$
��		�����,��+	�W�$
��+	)��$,�	
��%#+��$#$�#*��##%
���
�$�������$��(
$#��#$&)	��+	
	$,�	
 ���%##		�����,,�#	
���+$))�(	
,�
���+	��%��	����
�$)�����$����,,�#	� ��0+	��+$�
(	
�����+$))�����$))�#���
$#������&	+$),��,��+	��%�+�
��*.�$����+$))�(	
,�
���%#+���+	
��%��	��$���$*�&	���(��	��&*��+	�W�$
� ������+	�$&�	�#	��,��+	��+$�
(	
���.��+	�X�#	��+$�
(	
�����+$))�����#���
$#���$���(	
,�
��\]]�̂_�̀ab�ca\defbeĝhig�jk̀dbgl�JKLm�I38OQn383K�0+	�0
	$�%
	
�$���0$1���))	#��
��,��+	���%��*��,�������	)	���+$))�&	��+	�0
	$�%
	
��,��+	��%�+�
��* ��0���+	�	1�	���(	
����	��&*��+	��#�.��+	�W�$
���$*�#+$�	.�&*�
	��)%����.��+	�0
	$�%
	
��,��+	��%�+�
��* ��0+	�0
	$�%
	
��+$))�&	��+	��	(�����
*.��+$))�+$�	�#%����*��,��+	�$##�%���.�,%����$������	*��,��+	��%�+�
��*�,
����+$�	�	
���%
#	.�$����+$))�+$�	��+	��%��	��$����&)�$�������	��,�
�+�����+	��#� ��V�
�
$����$�$
�	�����[	�&	
���
��+�
��($
��	��,�
�%�	����+��+	��*��	�.��+	�0
	$�%
	
���))���
o����+��+	�[	�&	
��
��+�
��($
�*����(%�����()$#	�$((
�(
�$�	�,��#$)�#���
�)������		���+	�
$���
	p%�
	�	��� �

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	���

%&'%�()*+,-.&�/0	��1����
�����
�22	
��3��0	���1��4��3�������	2	���0$22�5	��0	��1����
��3��0	��1�0�
��4 ��/���0	�	6�	���7	
����	��54��0	��#�8��0	�9�$
���$4�#0$�	8�54�
	��21����8��0	��1����
��3��0	��1�0�
��4 ��/0	��1����
��0$22�7	
3�
���0	�31�#�������3�$1����
�3�
��0	��1�0�
��4�$����0$22��$:	��
�#$1�	�$�����	7	��	���$��1$2�$1�����3��0	�$##�1����$���
	#�
����3��0	��1�0�
��4�54�$�#	
��3�	��7152�#�$##�1��$��8����#��72�$�#	����0��0	�
	;1�
	�	�����3��0	��#��$���	�	
$224�$##	7�	��$1��������$��$
�� �%&'<�=->*+>?�-@�AB.C->C�DEF+>?�(GGBCC�,-�A.-HB.,I&��1
�1$�������0	��#�8��0	�9�$
���0$22��	���$�	��0	�7152�#��33�#	
��
��33�#	
���
�7	
�����
�7	
������0��0$�	�#0$
	��38�0$��2	8��
�0$�	�$##	������$�4�7
�7	
�4��3��0	��1�0�
��4�$����0$22�
	;1�
	��1#0�7152�#��33�#	
��
��33�#	
���
�7	
�����
�7	
��������3�2	�$���33�#�$2�5�������$��$��1������5	�3�6	��54��0	�9�$
� �%&'J�K,LB.�MNHO-IBBC&�/0	�9�$
���0$22�0$�	��0	�7��	
�54�
	��21��������$77�����$���	�72�4��1#0���0	
��33�#	
�8�	�72�4		�8�#���12�$����$������	7	��	���#���
$#��
��$���$4�5	��	#	��$
4����#$

4��1���0	�71
7��	��3��0����
		�	�� �%&'P�A.+F+OB?BC�E>*�QNN)>+,+BC�@.-N�R+ES+O+,I&��22��3��0	�7
���2		��$������1����	��3
���2�$5�2��48�	6	�7�����3
���2$��8��
���$�#	��$���TUVWXY�ZVV�[W\X]̂\Y�TWV]W_Y�̀]XZa]V]bcY�d̂ TeWTXf�ĝh[W\XZb]̂\�Z\̀�̂biWT�aW\W_]bX�d0�#0�$7724�����0	�$#������	���3��33�#	
�8�$	�����
�	�72�4		���3�$�7152�#�$	�#4��0	��7	
3�
�����0	�
�
	�7	#���	�31�#�������0$22�$7724�����0	��33�#	
�8�$	�����
�	�72�4		���3��0	��1�0�
��4�����0	��$�	��	
		�$���	6�	����0�2	�	�$	������0	�7	
3�
�$�#	��3�$�4��3��0	�31�#������$�����0	
��1��	���3��1#0��33�#	
�8�$	�����
�	�72�4		��1��	
��0����
		�	�� ��j��	��3��0	��33�#	
�8�$	�����
�	�72�4		����
	#�24�	�72�4	��54��0	�9�$
���0$22�5	��		�	�8�54�
	$�����3��0	�
�	�72�4�	���54��0	�9�$
�����5	�	�72�4	��54��0	�k	�5	
���
�54�
	$�����3��0	�
�	�72�4�	���54��0	�9�$
�8����5	��15l	#�����$�4��3��0	�
	;1�
	�	�����3��0	�k	�5	
� �%&'m�(*F+C-.I�n-NN+,,BBC&�/0	�9�$
���0$22�	��$52��0��0	�3�22�����������
4�#������		�o���$��p7	
$�������������		�q�/0	�p7	
$������r̂ hh]bbWWfX�[T]hZTc�[UT[̂�	�������
	��	��$���
	#���	�������0	�9�$
���7	
$����7�2�#�	��$���7
�#	�1
	���0$����22�	��1
	��0	��4��	��
	��1
#	��$
	�1�	��	33�#�	��24�����		���0	��		����3�$22�k	�5	
� ��5��/	#0��#$2��������		�q�siW�sWgi\]gZV�r̂ hh]bbWWfX�[T]hZTc�[UT[̂XW�]X�b̂�
	��	��$���
	#���	�������0	�9�$
��7�2�#�	��$���7
�#	�1
	��
	2$�	������4��	��7	
3�
�$�#	8��$���	�$�#	�$�����0	
��	#0��#$2����1	� �

tuuvwxyz�{

|}~��|���~������~�������~



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	����

�#��%��$�#	��������		�&�'()�*+,-,.)�/011+22))34�56+1-67�586504)�������
	��	��$���
	#���	�������9	�:�$
�;�����<9	�%=������>$�?�������@��#$>�A	$
�B=�	�?�$�����!��%��$�#�$>�C�>�#�	��$���C
�#	�=
	�����	��=
	�	D=��$B>	�#���
�B=������BA�E	�B	
� ������	��>$���	��������		�&�'()�F)G+4H-2+I)�/011+22))34�56+1-67�586504)�+4�20�
	��	��$���
	#���	�������9	�:�$
��$�C>$��@�
��	#=
���@=�����@
�����$�	�$���@	�	
$>���	
��	����$������$����	��9	�:�$
�����
	=>$��
A�$���>	��>$���	��$��	
� ���JKLM�NOPQORSTUV�WX�YZ[USWR\�]WPPÛ̂OOSK�_$#9�̀�
	#��
��9$>>�$CC�������	��������	�B	
����	$#9�������
A��������		 ���JKLa�NOÔUbcS�WX�YZ[USWR\�]WPPÛ̂OOSK��>>��		������@�	$#9�������
A��������		��9$>>�B	�9	>�����$##�
�$�#	����9��9	��$>C9�E �:
�����#� ��%�
��9	�C=
C��	���@�#���	�����		�����$���#���=#����B=���	��d�=�>	�����9	
���	�C
����	������9	�BA>$��d�$��$e�
��A��@��9	��	�B	
���@��9	�#������		��9$>>�#������=�	�$�D=�
=��@�
��9	��
$��$#������@�B=���	��d�	f#	C���9$��>	����9$��$�D=�
=���
��9	��	#
	�$
A��@�	$#9�������
A��������		��$A�$�e�=
���		�����@
������	�������	 ���������$��C
$#��#$B>	d�B=�����>$�	
��9$���9	����	��@�C�����d��9	��	#
	�$
A��@��9	��������		��9$>>�C
����	�����#	�$����9	�$	��$����	$#9�E	�B	
d�̀�
	#��
�$����>�	
�$�	��̀
	#��
 �JKgL�hXXUiORS�WX�YZ[USWR\�]WPPÛ̂OOSK�j�>	�����9	
���	��	�	
���	��BA��9	�:�$
�d�	$#9�������
A��������		��9$>>�#9���	������@@�#	
�d�#��C
��	���@�$��9$�
C	
���d�$�k�#	��9$�
C	
����$���$��	#
	�$
A �YR̂UilO�mn��o��phqrst�uKLg�vObORwl�pWxORSK�<9	��=�9�
��A��9$>>�9$�	��9	�C��	
��#����������9	�E	�B	
��$����9�#9�$
	��	#	��$
A��
�#���	��	�������9	�$##��C>��9�	����@��9	�C=
C��	���@��9����
		�	��d��=Be	#������9	�
	��
�#�������	��@�
�9�����	#�����y �y �����C
����	������9	��#�d��9	��=�9�
��A��9$>>�B	�$�C=B>�#�	����A��	C$
$�	�@
����9	�E	�B	
� �uKLz�pWxOR�̂W�mSS{O�|WbZSK�<9	��=�9�
��A��9$>>�9$�	�$>>��@��9	�C��	
��C
����	������
��#>	����$���y��@��9$C�	
��d��̀�������}d�<��>	����@��9	��$>�@�
��$�~��	
��	������	d���#>=�����9	�C��	
�������=	�B������9	
	=��	
 �

����������

�������������������������



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	����

%&'(�)*+,-.-,�/01+23&�45	��6�5�
��7����5	
	87�$6�5�
�9	�:�������������$�	:����;	
<�
��$==�$#����	#	��$
7�<�
��5	�	>	
#��	��<��5	�<�
	����;��	
�:���#=6����86������=����	����:�$�7��
�$==��<��5	�<�==����?��$��4���$@	�$���	��	
������#���
$#��:���#=6����86������=����	����:�$
		�	����<�
��5	�;6
;��	��<�$#A6�
���
	$=�$��B�
�;	
���$=�;
�;	
�7:�	A6�;�	��:�	�;=�7�	���#���
$#���$���;
�<	�����$=��	
��#	��$
		�	���C��8��4���$@	�$���	��	
������#���
$#������5��68�#
�8	
���5���	��
	����6��=�9	��5	��7��	��<�
��5	�
�;
��$
7�
$����#���6��#$������$���$<<�=�$�	���5���	��
	����6��=�9	��5	��7��	����=7�<�
��6�6$=��
�$6���$��#�$��C��#��4��$#A6�
	:�#����
6#�:��$���$��:��
��;	
$�	��	=	#���6��#$�������7��	����
��	
��#	�$������;
����	��5	�	A6�;�	����	#	��$
7�����	=��	
�;68=�#��	
��#	���5	
	<
��C�����4��$#A6�
	:�#����
6#�:��$�$	:��$���$����
��;	
$�	�$�7�86�=���:���
@���
���;
��	�	���C��	��4��$#A6�
	:�5�=�:�=	$�	:��
����;��	��<�;
�;	
�7C��<��4��	�;=�7��
�	�$	�#���
$#��
�:�$	���:��
�	�;=�7		�C����4���6	�$���8	��6	��������������$�	C��5��4��$;;=7�<�
:�
	#	��	�$���6��=�9	�
$����$���=�$���<
���<	�	
$=:���$�	��
�=�#$=���	
��	�����
�<
���$�7���5	
�$�$�=$8=	���6
#	�����
�	
����;6
�6	��5	�;6
;��	���<��5	��6�5�
��7C�����4�����6	�8�����$��������5	
���	���#6
��	8��:�=�$8�=���	��$����8=�$�����:�;
����	���5$������6#5�8���:��	8�:�=�$8�=��7��
��8=�$������5$==�#������6�	�$��	8�:�=�$8�=��7��
��8=�$���������5	��������6$=�
	�;	#���	�D	�8	
�C��E��4�����	���$�7����	7�����5	��
	$�6
7:�;6
�6$�������5	��#�:��5�#5��������
	A6�
	��<�
��5	����	��$�	��	#	�����	���<��5	��6�5�
��7:�$���5	��6�5�
��7��	�	
���	�����$����$8=	:�����5	��$�	��$��	
�$���6;����5	��$�	�#����������$��=�#$=�$	�#�	�:�;6
�6$�������	#������!"����<��5	��$=�<�
��$�F��	
��	������	C�$����@��4��;
��6=$�	:�$��;�:�$���	�<�
#	�$�7�
6=	��$���
	6=$�����:�$���$7�8	��	#	��$
7�$���;
�;	
������;=	�	���$���	<<	#�6$�	��5	��	
��:�;
��������:�$���;6
;��	���<��5����
		�	�� �

GHHIJKLM�N

OPQRSO�TUQV�W�X�QRWYZ[\]Q



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	����

%&'%�()*)+,+)-.�-.�/0123)41�-5�6-7124&��88�#������9��	
��	:	
#��	��;<��=	�>�$
���=$88�;	�	:	
#��	�����$��$��	
�#������	������=?�$����@;A	#����?��=	�
	��
�#������$���8����$������@9����=	�	:	
#��	��B��@#=�9��	
��$��$
	�$998�#$;8	�����=	���@��<��B�������	8	�?�$���$<�;	�$�	��	��B
������	�������	 ���%&'C�DEF)G,+)-.4�-5�HI+J-2)+K&�L=	��	;��?�8�$;�8���	��$����;8�$�������B��=	��@�=�
��<��=$88�����;	��=	��	;��?�8�$;�8���	��$����;8�$�������B��=	�M	�;	
� �����$�������?�9@
�@$�������=	��#�?����N�
	#��
��=$88�;	�9	
���$88<�8�$;8	�����=	�;������
��@;A	#�����$�<�9	
���$8�8�$;�8��<��
�$##�@��$;�8��<�;<�
	$�����B��=	����@$�#	��B�;���� �%&'O�HPP)+)-.,F�6-7124�+-�E1�/0123)41P&����$������������=��	�9��	
��#���������	$#=��B��=	�M	�;	
�?��=	��@�=�
��<��=$88�=$�	��=��	�9��	
���=$���$<�;	�#��B	

	��@9������;<��@;�	Q@	��8<�	�$#�	��8	��8$���� �H2+)3F1�R��S��TDUVWXYZVXDU[\�HTTDZUV[�HU]�W/6DWV[\�̂ZU][�C&'_�HP-̀+)-.�-5�̂I.P).G�6F,.&�������$�#
���#$8��$8��B��=	��@�=�
��<�����	�	8�9�$�a@������8$���=$����	���B�	��B@�������@
#	��$����	#=$�����?���#8@����$��	�	8�9�	����#=	�@8	�$���9=$����98$�?��=�#=���88�9	
�����=	��$:��@��B	$��;8	�9$
��#�9$�����;<�M	�;	
� ��L=	�a@������8$���=$88�;	��	�#
�9���	�$������=	�#���
�;@������
	Q@�
	��B
���M	�;	
� ���
��
����#���������
	��@
#	��B�
��=	�#����
@#������B��=	��<��	�?�$�9
�9��	��a@������8$��$���	���$�	������	#������ ���;������=$88�;	��	�	8�9	� ������
�	
�B�
��=	�a@������8$�����;	�#�����	
	��;<��=	�M	�;	
��9
��
��������$��9����?��=	�>�$
���=$88�����
�;@�	��=	�9
�9��	��a@������8$�����M	�;	
��9@
�@$�������	#�����b �� ���L=	�9
�9��	��a@������8$���=$88�;	�$##��9$��	��;<�$��	�#
�9������B��=	��<��	�?�$���
	9�
���$�����@��	�����$88���M	�;	
������	�	
���	��=	��<��	��#$9$;�8��<?�#���?�B��$�#���$����=	�	BB	#�������������@$8�M	�;	
� �L=	�>�$
���=$88�$8����	���$�	�$�9	
���?��=�#=��=$88�;	�����8	����=$��"���$<�?��@
����=�#=�M	�;	
���$<�9
����	�#���	��������=	�>�$
��
	$
�����=	�9
�9��	��a@������8$� ���B�	
��=	�#���	���9	
����=$��	:9�
	�?��=	�>�$
���$<c��$�����9���=	�a@�����98$��$��9
�9��	�d��;���	���	��=	�a@������8$�����$��
	������	��
�$88��B��=	�M	�;	
�#���	���d��
��#���	#�����	
��=	�a@������8$��$��$�8$�	
��$�	 ��

effghijk�l

mnopqm�rsot�u�v�opuwxyz{o



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	��!�

%���#	��&$''�(	���	�����)	�(	
��*+
�+$�������	#�����, ������&���-��	��$.���-�$��*������-��&	�/+������'$� ��0&	�����#	��&$''���#'+�	�$�#�*.��-��&	�$��*�	��/+������'$� ��0&	�1�$
���&$''�$'����	���$�	�$�*	
���2��&�#&��&$''�(	�����'	����&$��!���$.��$-�	
��&	�/+������'$�����$��*�	�2��+
����&�#&�)	�(	
���$.��+(�����
���	������#	��-����	��$�	����&�
$�$'�-
����&	��+�&�
��. ��0&	
	���''�(	����#�����-�
�$�.�)	�(	
��&$�����&�
$���-
����&	��+�&�
��.����&����&������	�*	
��� ���-�	
��&	�/+������'$��&$��(		��$��*�	�2�$���+���'�#���
$#���$
	�$�$
�	������	����$��3�
�#����
+#���&	��.��	�2��-��&	�/+������'$�����
	���	�����$��$��	
��&�#&���''��+(��$���$''.���#
	$�	��&	�-��$�#�$'��('�$�������-��&	�)	�(	
�2��&	��$�.�)	�(	
����$--	#�	����''�&$�	�$�-+
�&	
�
�&��������&�
$�����&���$�*	
�����	���$�	��(.��&	�1�$
�2��&�#&��&$''�(	�����'	����&$��4���$.��$-�	
��&	�$��*������-��&	��	���	��/+������'$� ��0&	
	���''�(	����#�����-�
�$�.�)	�(	
��&$�����&�
$���-
����&	��+�&�
��.����&����&������	�*	
���2�	5#	*��-�
��('�$��������#+

	��*
��
�����&	�$��*������-��&	��	���	��/+������'$� �6789�:;<=>?@A=?;<B7�0&	�)	�(	
���$.2�����&	�$**
�*
�$�	�#�
#+���$�#	2��
��&	��
	C+�
	��&	
	+��	
D���$��)$E	�#���
�(+������-
����&	�
��
	$�+
�	��-�
��&	�*+
*��	���	��-�
�&�&	
	��F���(��)$E	�*$.�	�����-�*+('�#�-+��������	-
$.��&	�#�����-��+#&�*+
*��	�F���#��)$E	�$��$�#	���-�*+('�#�-+����-�
��+#&�*+
*��	�2��+#&�$��$�#	�����(	�
	*$���$��*
����	��(.��
���	��$
		�	��F��
������G�	�����*	
����	'2�	C+�*�	����
�*
�*	
�.����'�	+��-���&	
�#���
�(+�������
�$��$�#	� ��%��)	�(	
��&$''�(	�
	C+�
	�����$��*��$�.��$52�$��	���	��2�-		��
�#&$
	�+��	
�$�.�#�
#+���$�#	� �678H�IJJ;A<=B�K<L�MNO;>=B7�0&	�0
	$�+
	
��&$''�	��$('��&�$����$���$����+#&�-+����$���$##�+����$���$.�(	�
	C+�
	��(.�����$##�+�����*
$#��#	��
�(.�$�.�*
���������-�$�.��
+���$
		�	���	��	
	����������&�
	�*	#������&	�*
�#		����-�$�.�(��������+	��(.��&	��+�&�
��. ��0&	�(��E��$���
	#�
����-��&	��+�&�
��.�����&	�&$�����-��&	�0
	$�+
	
��&$''�(	��*	��������*	#�����$��$''�
	$���$('	����	��(.��+'.�$**����	��
	*
	�	��$���	���-��&	�)	�(	
� ��0&	�0
	$�+
	
2����&��������$.��$-�	
��&	�#'��	��-�	$#&�-��#$'�.	$
2��&$''���	�$�#��*'	�	��
���	��
	*�
���-�$''�-��$�#�$'�$#������	��-�
��+#&�-��#$'�.	$
�����&	�)	�(	
� �678P�QA<LB7�0&	�0
	$�+
	
��&$''�
	#	��	2�&$�	�#+����.��-�$��3�
����(+
�	��+�&�
��.�-+�������$##�
�$�#	����&��&	�'$���$**'�#$('	����*+('�#�$	�#�	��$���	�	
$''.�$##	*�	��

RSSTUVWX�Y

Z[\]̂ Z�_̀\a�b�c�\]bdefgh\



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	��%�

$##�&�����'
$#��#	�(�$����)$**��$+	��)	����,&
�	�	����
	-&�
	��,.��)����
		�	�������
�	
����#$

.��&��$�.��/��)	�'&
'��	���/��)����
		�	�� �0120�3456789�:;�<6=>?=8@7=A1�B	�,	
��)�*����C	�	
$*�����&��#$�����������������C����*�#	��	�����/
	-&	�#�	��DEFGHIJKI	���LM��)$**�$&�)�
�N	��)	��&�)�
��.�����)$
	��)	�&�	��/��&#)�/
	-&	�#�	��$��O�
�
$������$����� ���&#)�&�	��)$**�,	����$##�
�$�#	����)��)	����	��/�C	�	
$*��	&*$�����(��%P��C���� �P�� ����.�$&�)�
�N$�����/�
��)	�&�	��/��&#)�*�#	��	��)$**�,	��$�	�'&
�&$������$��
���	��$
		�	���,	��		���)	�B	�,	
�$����&�)�
��. ���	��+����&#)�$&�)�
�N$�����
	-&�
	��B	�,	
����'
����	���	*�	����������)��$��$�#	��
���	������#	�����)	��&�)�
��.�&�*	�����)	
���	���	���/�	������
���	��$
		�	�� ����#	��	���)$**�
	�$���'
��$
.�����)	�B	�,	
�)�*�����)	�*�#	��	 ��Q�*.��)	�B	�,	
����$**��	������$+	�$�.�����/�#$�������������*�#	��	�������,	)$*/��/��)	��&�)�
��.(�$����)	��&�)�
��.��)$**�'$.�$**�$���#�$�	��/		� �012R�S7:T5U7:8A1��$.�	����/�/��	��$���'	�$*��	����'��	��/�
��'	
$����$*��
�	-&�'�	������*$�������)$**�,	��)	�
	�'����,�*��.��/��)	�	����.�#����������)	����*$���� ���/��)	�	����.�
	�'����,*	�/�
�$����*$�������������)	�C�����#	��		(��)	���)	�
	�'����,*	�	����.��)$**�'$.�/�
�)���)�$�.�/��	����'��	��&'����)	���#	��		(�$���'	#�/�	������)	�,.*$�� �012V�3WAU=X�Y:XZ:8=8UA1�[)	��.��	�����#��'
��	���/�#��'��	�����)$����#*&�	�').��#$*�'*$��(���/
$��
&#�&
	(�/
	-&	�#�	�(�&�	
�	-&�'�	��(�$������'$�#)�#	��	
�	-&�'�	���D�\]I�Ê_��	��àbcaJIJ\KLM�$���	�#
�,	������)����	#������ �P ��B	�,	
���)$**�
	�$������	
�)�'��/��.��	�����'��	�����)$���)	.�#���
�,&�	����#����
&#���
��'	
$�	��)	��.��	�(�&�*	�����)	
���	�$
		���������
���� ��[)	��&�)�
��.��)$**�
	�$������	
�)�'��/��.��	�����'��	����'&
#)$�	��,.��)	��&�)�
��.(�&�*	�����)	
���	�$
		���������
���� ��$��d4WA7@5T�dT58Ue��[)	��).��#$*��*$�����#*&�	���)	�/�**����f�
	$*�	��$�	(��)	*�	
�(�	���
���	��$*�#���
�*�(�$��	��$��&''�
����
&#�&
	�(�'��	
��.��	��(��	#&
��.��.��	��(�$�����)	
����	���
&#�&
	� ��[)	��$���	�$�#	��/��)	��).��#$*��*$����)$**�,	����$##�
�$�#	����)��)	�
	-&�
	�	�����'	#�/�	��,.��)	��&�)�
��.�$�������)	�
	�'����,�*��.��/��)	�#���
�,&����B	�,	
(�&�*	�����)	
���	�$
		���������
���� ��,��g8;65AU6?@U?6=e����/
$��
&#�&
	���#*&�	���)	�/�**����f�$��	��$��.��	��(�,$�	���$�����
	'	$�	
�(���$�����#�$���$*$
���.��	��(���#
��$�	��.��	��(�,$#+)$&*��.��	��(�#���
�*�	-&�'�	���$���$**���)	
�
	*$�	��	*	#�
���#�	-&�'�	���$�����/��$
	 ��[)	��&�)�
��.����
	�'����,*	�/�
��)	��'	
$�����$����$���	�$�#	��/���/
$��
&#�&
	 ��#��<6=>?=8@7=Ae��C
	-&	�#�	��$
	�
$����#)$��	*���)$��)$�	�,		��*�#	��	��,.��)	�C������$##�
�$�#	����)��)	����	��/�C	�	
$*��	&*$����� ����#	��		���)$**�$&�)�
�N	�

hiijklmn�o

pqrstp�uvrw�x�y�rsxz{|}~r



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	����

�%	��&�%�
��'�����%$
	��%	�&�	��(��&#%�(
	)&	�#�	��$��*�
�
$������$�������&+,	#�����$��	-$
$�	�(
	)&	�#'��%$
���$
		�	�� �����./01�234567089:��;�	
�<)&�-�	�����#=&�	���%	�(�==����>���+�=	�
$����?�-�
�$+=	�
$����?���+�=	��$�$�#��-&�	
�?�
$�����$�$����	��?�#���
�=���$�����?�$�����%	
�
	=$�	��	)&�-�	�� ���==�;�	
�<)&�-�	����%$==��		���
�	@#		���%	������&��$##	-�$+=	���$��$
���	��$+=��%	��+'��%	��&�%�
��' ������%	�	�	����%$��$�'�;�	
�<)&�-�	�������	�	
���	�����+	�$((	#�����%	�-
�-	
��-	
$������(��%	���	
$==��'��	��$����	���(�	��+'��%	��&�%�
��'?��&#%�;�	
�<)&�-�	����%$==�+	����	��$�	='�
	���	��(
����	
��#	�$����%$==�����+	�
	�&
�	������	
��#	�&���=�$�'��	(�#�	�#�	��$
	�
	��=�	������%	��$���($#������(��%	��&�%�
��' ��A%	��&�%�
��'��%$==��$���$���$�=�����(�;�	
�<)&�-�	���$--
��	��(�
��-	
$���������%	��'��	� ����'�#%$�	������%	�;�	
�<)&�-�	���=�����%$==�+	�$--
��	��+'��%	��&�%�
��' ���&#%�$--
��$=��%$==�����+	�&�
	$���$+='����%%	=� ��	��B5/6C9DE�F08901�234567089:�G��-$�#%��	��	
�<)&�-�	�����#=&�	���%	�(�==����>����-$�#%�#����=	�?�=����
	#�
�	
�?��'��	�����	
($#	�?�$�����%	
�$�#�==$
'�	)&�-�	�� ��A%	��&�%�
��'��%$==��$���$���$�=�����(�G��-$�#%��	��	
�<)&�-�	���$--
��	��(�
��-	
$���������%	��'��	� ����'�#%$�	������%	�G��-$�#%��	��	
�<)&�-�	���=�����%$==�+	�$--
��	��+'��%	��&�%�
��' ���&#%�$--
��$=��%$==�����+	�&�
	$���$+='����%%	=� �HIJK�LMN01/0�O76CD9/�P8�QR/907I�S��T	�+	
?��&+�#
�+	
��
�$((�=�$�	��%$==��$U	�$�'�$#������%$��$��	
�	='���-$#����%	��'��	� ��(��%	��'��	�������-$#�	��+'�$#�������(�$�T	�+	
?��&+�#
�+	
��
�$((�=�$�	?��%	��((	�����-$
�'��%$==��$U	����	��$�	�$#��������
	�&
���%	��'��	���������(&==��-	
$������$�	 ��A%	��&�%�
��'?��
������	���		�$���	��(�
�%�����%	�+'=$��?��%$==��$U	��%	���=	��	�	
���$������(��%	�%	
�T	�+	
?��&+�#
�+	
��
�$((�=�$�	�	)&�-�	����
��-	
$������$��	
�	='���-$#���%	��'��	� �L195DV0�WO��X��YOZ[B\LYL]�L̂ B�Z2\_ÔLZÒ �̂aIJb�Y59EM1CcCV�dR�_07d01/I��(�	
��%	�-	
�����
	(	

	���������	#������ ��?�T	�+	
���$'����%�
$��(
����%	��&�%�
��'�+'����������#	�$��(�==���>��$��T	�+	
���%���������-
����	���(
$��
&#�&
	?�e
	)&	�#�	���
��%'��#$=��=$�������'��	���%$==�-
����	�����%	��%$�
-	
�������	�'�������$'��$��$�#	���
���	������#	��(��������	���������%�
$��(
����%	��&�%�
��'f��

ghhijklm�n

opqrso�tuqv�w�x�qrwyz{|}q



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	��"�

�%��&	�%	
���'��(
����	���)
$��
*#�*
	+�,
	-*	�#�	���
��'.��#$/��/$�������.��	���'$//�(
����	�����'	��'$�
(	
������	/�	����������'��$��$�#	���
���	������#	��)��������	���������'�
$��)
����'	��*�'�
��. �0123�456768579�:57;595<5=>�?@�A5<BCD7E56F�G=H;=D>1�IJ#	(��$����'	
���	�(
����	������	#������ ��K��$�������'�
$����&	�%	
��'$//�
	�$���/�$%/	�)�
�$//�)��$�#�$/�/�$%�/���	����#*

	���*
��������	�%	
�'�(�����'	��*�'�
��.L�'��	�	
+��'	�&	�%	
��'$//�����%	�/�$%/	�)�
�$�.��	��)��$�#�$/�/�$%�/���	����#*

	��$)�	
��*%��������
���	������#	�������'�
$� ��%��M'	����'�
$����&	�%	
��*���#�����*	����($.������'$
	��)��(	
$����#������*
����'	����	�.��$.��
���	/�	�����'�(	
���+�$��$((/�#$%/	+�$)�	
��*%������������
���	������#	��)��'	����	���������'�
$� ��#��M'	��*�'�
��.�$����'	����'�
$����&	�%	
��$.��	���$�	�$�%*.��*��$
		�	���)�
�	$
/.��	
���$������)��	�%	
�'�(����
	��
	�$�.�������)��$�#�$/��%/�$�������'	�&	�%	
��'$
	�����'��'	��*�'�
��. ������)�$����'�
$����&	�%	
�'�/���$��	$������'	�N�$
�+��'OP�QRSTRUVW�XOUPYZYXOPY[\�����'	�N�$
���'$//����	��$�	/.�#	$�	��'	���'	��
���	������#	�������'�
$������*%����	� �012]� =̂<=6<5?6�?@�_>>=<>�;̀�A5<BCD7E56F�G=H;=D>1�I$#'�&	�%	
��'$//�'�/������/�#	��	��$���
	�$�����/	����	
�'�(��)�����/�#	��	�+���#/*�����'��	�$*�'�
�a	��)�
�*�	�%.��'	�&	�%	
�����'	��*�'�
��. �M'	�/�#	��	��$���$�.��.��	�����(��	����(
����	��%.�$�&	�%	
�����'	��*�'�
��.��'$//�
	�$����'	���/	�$��	���)��'$��&	�%	
�*�/	�����'	
���	��	���$�	� ���)�
	-*	��	��%.��'	��*�'�
��.+��'	����'�
$����QRSTRU�WbOcc�Z[\WYdRU�[XPY[\W�e[U�PbR�fgPb[UYPhVW�Z[\PY\gRd�gWR�[e�QRSTRU�OWWRPWi���##	(�$�#	��)�$�.��(��������$���'	���/	����#
	������)��'	����'�
$����&	�%	
 �����OddYPY[\j�PbR�gWR�Th�PbR�fgPb[UYPh�[e�PbR�kYPbdUOkY\l�QRSTRUVW��.��	�����(��	�����'$//�%	��	
���$�	��*(����'	�	))	#���	��$�	��)����'�
$�$/����	/�	�����'��)
��������$/�����#	�+�$����*#'��.��	�����(��	�����'$//�
	�$����'	���/	�$��	���)��'	����'�
$����&	�%	
+�*�/	�����'	
���	�$
		� ���*#'����'�
$����&	�%	
��'$//�'$�	�������	
	����
�#/$������$�.�
	�$�����$��	����)��'	��*�'�
��.+��'	�N�$
�+��
��)�$�.��)��'	�
	�$�����&	�%	
� �012m�n=DH567<5?6�?@�_o<B?D5<̀�76C�p5>q?>5<5?6�?@�_o<B?D5<̀�_>>=<>1�r(����	
���$������)��'����
		�	���$��������/*������)��'	��*�'�
��.�%.�$//�&	�%	
�+�$���$)�	
�($.�	����)�$//��%/�$�������)��'	��*�'�
��.+��'	�N�$
�K��$��&$.��	//��
�/�-*��$�	��*�'�
��.�(
�(	
�.L�$���

sttuvwxy�z

{|}~�{���}������}~������}



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	��%�

�&���'$((�����
�&)�	�$��	��*���#()����
	$(��
�+	
���$(�+
�+	
�,*����+
�+�
���������'	�#���
�&)�������$�	�&,�-	�&	
� ����,��,��	�����+��	����+
����	��&,�$�-	�&	
�����'	��)�'�
��,��'$((�
	�$����'	�$��	���.��'$��-	�&	
�$����'$((�����&	��)&/	#���������
�&)�����)��	
��'����	#���� �0123456�788��9��:8;<=>>0?=@A;�BC@78;8@?;�DEFG�?H2346IE���,�����#	�
	J)�
	���
�+	
����	�����&	��$�	�'	
	)��	
��'$((�&	�����
�����$����'$((�&	��	(��	
	������'	��$��	
�+
	�#
�&	��'	
	���$���'	�+
��#�+$(�+($#	��.�&)���	����.�	$#'�+$
�, ��K'	�+$
��	���$,���	�����#	�&,L��$���	
���$(��	(��	
,M��&��N��$�(M��#��O � �-$�(*�.�
���#($���+���$	�+
	+$��M�����PQRSTUVURWX�YZ[Z�\]Û_�̀abT]cR�̀SR̀]UW_�SRTdSe�SRfRÙT�SRgdRbTRWh���	��i$#����(	M��
���.����,���'	
��	�'����		�	��$++
�+
�$�	�&,��'	�j�$
� �����$�,����	*�&,�+
��������
���	������#	�����'	���'	
�+$
��	������'����
		�	��*�$�,�+$
�,��$,�#'$�	��'	�+($#	*�.$#����(	��)�&	
��
�	��$�(�.�
����������#	 ���((��
���	������#	���
�#�

	�+���	�#	��	�������'	��	�#
�&	���$��	
���((�&	��		�	����	�����$�+$
�,�����'�#'	�	
��$�	��##)
��	$
(�	��L��$��K'	��$�	��.�+	
���$(��	(��	
,M��&��K'	��'�
��&)���	����$,�.�((������	+���T�Ue�TkR�YZ[Z�\]Û_�lkRe�bReT�mn�P.�
���f̂]bbX�\]ÛM��#��K'	��$�	�����'�#'��'	�+$
�,��
�����$	���	��'	
����	���'	�
	�)
��
	#	�+���
�
	.)�	�����$##	+���	(��	
,*�$�����	������'	�
	�)
��
	#	�+���
���'	
�O � �����$(��	
��#	�.�
�*��'Re�bReT�mn�PfRSTUVURWX�\]Ûh�a
�����K'	��$�	��.��
$���������*��'	���	���&,�	��$�(��
�.$#����(	 �

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	����

%&'(�)*+,-*+,./�)--0.01,�12�3+*4+56&��$�����$������������7	��
���$8����$��
�	������7����
		�	��9���7	
�:;<8�#�$	�#�	���$=�>�����7	��;�7�
��=�$��$�?	�<	
9��;<>	#������7	�:
����������@��	#������ �! ��A7	�$���������@�$�=�?	�<	
��7$88�<	#��	�	@@	#���	�;:��B�����A7	�	C	#;��������<	7$8@��@��;#7�	����=��@�$�#�;��	
:$
���@��7����
		�	���$����7	��	8��	
=��@��;#7�	C	#;�	��#�;��	
:$
������7	�D�$
�E�$�������A7	�$��:������@�$�
	��8;������@��7	�D�$
��$���������7$��$	�#=�����7	��;�7�
��= ��<��A7����
		�	����$=���8=�<	�$�	��	��<=������7�
����@��7	�?	�<	
�9��7�#7��;�����#8;�	��7	�$@@�
�$���	����	���@��7	����=��@�������	8	��$����7	���;��=��@�������	8	�9�	���	�#	��<=��7	�	C	#;������@�$��
���	��$�	���	�������7����
		�	�� ��F��	�	
9��7����
		�	����7$88�����<	�$�	��	�9�����@�	���
���7	
���	�
	���	�9�#7$�	���
�
	�#���	�9��@��;#7�$#�������;8�B�����?$�	
�$88=�$���$��	
�	8=�$@@	#��	��7	
��7	�
$�����@�<��������;	��<=��7	��;�7�
��=9��
�<���7�8�	
��7�8�����;#7�<����E��
������������
�
	�;#	��7	��<8�$�������@��7	�?	�<	
������$G	9�����7	�$
	$�	9�:$=�	�����7�#7�$
	�@�
��7	�<	�	@����@��7	����	
���@��7	�<���� �%&'H�I06JKL�M+K5&�NOP�QRSOTUVSWXY�Z[�����7�@��#$8�=	$
��7$88�<	�Y\P]V̂VP_�V̀�SOP�QRSOTUVSWXY�aWbcdYe�%&'f�g1,6+,.6�K,-�)hh51iKL6&���=�#���	�����
�$::
��$8��
	j;�
	��;��	
��7����
		�	����7$88�����<	�;�
	$���$<8=����77	8� �%&'k�)*+,-*+,.6�.1�)J.&�A7	�:
����������@��7	��#�9�$������$=�<	�$�	��	��@
������	�������	9��7�#7�$
	�
	j;�
	�����<	���#8;�	������7����
		�	��9�$
	�7	
	<=���#�
:�
$�	��������7����
		�	���<=�
	@	
	�#	 �%&'l�m,215J+*+,.�12�)n.o150.p&�A7	��;�7�
��=����7	
	<=�$;�7�
�q	������$G	�$�=��
�$88�8	$8��
�	j;��$<8	�$#�����9���#8;����<;������8����	�������>;�#�����$����:	#�@�#�:	
@�
�$�#	9��	#	��$
=��
�:	
����	��<=�8$�����	�@�
#	��7����
		�	�� �%&'%�r+i+5K40L0.p&��@�$�=���	��
���
	��@��7	��	
��9�:
��������9�:
����	�9�#��	�$���9��
�#�����������@��7����
		�	����	
	9����$�=�	C�	��9�$�>;�	�����$8��9�;�	�@�
#	$<8	9�����9��
�����$<8	�@�
�

sttuvwxy�z

{|}~�{���}������}~������}



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	����

$�%�
	$�����&$���	�	
�'%�$�#�(
���)�#��*	�	���+(
����#����,�	$#&�$���$--��)��&	�
	�$������	
��,�*
��������,�*
����	�,�#��	�$���,�$���#�����������)��&����
		�	����&$--�����'	�$))	#�	���&	
	'%�$����&$--�'	��$-���$���	�)�
#	$'-	�����&	�)(--	���	.�	���*	
����	��'%�-$� �/012�34556778970�:&����
		�	����&$--�'	�'������(*���$����&$--���(
	�����&	�'	�	)����)��&	��(##	���
���)�	$#&�;	�'	
 �/01<�=77>?@A6@B0�C��;	�'	
��&$--�$�����$�%�
�&����
��'-�$������(��	
��&����
		�	������&�(���&	�*
��
��
���	��#���	����)��&	�D�$
� �/0E1�F8G69@>@?�HIJ0�:&����
		�	�������$�	�$������'	�*	
)�
�	������&	���(��%��)�������	-	�,���$�	��)��$-�)�
��$,�$���$���(#&��$-�)�
��$��('��$����	�$���*
�#	�(
$-�-$���&$--�$**-% �/0EE�K6IL>@?70�:&	��	#�����&	$�����&	
	���$
	�)�
�#���	��	�#	���-%�$���$
	��������'	�#����
(	��$������)%����
���	
�����&	�-$�($	��)��&����
		�	�� �/0EM�N84@B69OI9B70�:&����
		�	����$%�'	�	.	#(�	�����#�(��	
*$
�� �/0EP�Q8�RS>9L�TI9BU�V6@6W>5>I9>670�:&����
		�	���$����&	��'-�$������&	
	(��	
�$
	��������	��	�����'	�	)���$�%�*$
�%���&	
��&$���&	��(�&�
��%�$�������;	�'	
�,�	.#	*��$��	.*
	��-%�*
����	����&	
���	�&	
	�� ��C��	����%��&$���������$����$��
%�����&����
		�	����&$--�&$�	�$�%�
�&����
�XYZ[\[�]̂�YX_̀]a�YbỲa[_�Yac�dYe_c�_]�_f̀[�gbe\\h\a_�Y[�Y�e\[Zi_�]̂�_fY_�dYe_cj[�*	
)�
�$�#	��
�����*	
)�
�$�#	�(��	
��&����
		�	��,�	.#	*��$��	.*
	��-%�*
����	����&	
���	�&	
	�� �/0Ek�l>m>@?�8W�Q8B>56�8W�=?966A6@B0�n��&���!���$%��$)�	
��&	�o))	#���	�p$�	,��
�$�	���	����&	
	��,��&	��	#
	�$
%��&$--�#$(�	����'	�)�-	�����&��&	��	#
	�$
%��)���$�	��&	�����#	��)��
		�	���
	q(�
	��'%��&	��#� �/0Er�N8@Wm>5B�8W�s@B6967B�N8L60�:&	�D�$
���&$--�$��*��$�#��)-�#���)����	
	���#��	�$��
	q(�
	��'%�-$� �/0Et�s@L6A@>W>5IB>8@0�:&	��(�&�
��%��&$--��	)	��,����	���)%�$���&�-��&$
�-	���	$#&�;	�'	
��$���	$#&�u\hv\ej[�]̂̂ X̀\e[w�Yb\a_[w�Yax�\hdi]c\\[y�)
���$�%�$���$--�-�$'�-��%,���#-(����'(������-����	�����#-$���,�-���	�,��(���,���+(
�	�,��$�$	�,�#�����$���	.*	��	�����#-(����

z{{|}~����

�������������������������



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	����

%&&'()*+,-�.**-�/�$
�����0
����
�$��$�
	�12���0�$�3�$#��/�	

�
���
������������0��4	��1�4�
��3��
������00�#	
�/�$	�����
�	�52�3		� �6786�9:;<=>?�@?;AB=>:ACDE?FGB�HIAJ??K:CF;7�L��51�	��
	$
�����4	����	
5
	�$������
�$552�#$������0�$�3�5
���������0��4����
		�	����4$22/�����4	�	M�	���
	$���$N23�0	$��N2	/�N	�
	��2�	���4
�14�����0$��4��	���$������N	��		���4	�O	�N	
��$��P�
��4	��1�4�
��3 ���Q�R�SQT���RUT�TVW/�	$#4�O	�N	
�4$��#$1�	���4����
		�	������N	�	M	#1�	��$���$��	��	��N3�����5
�5	
��00�#	
���4	
	1�����123�$1�4�
�X	�/������00�#�$2��	$2�����N	�4	
	���$00�M	�/�$��0�22���Y��
Z[[\]̂ _̀�a

bcdefb�ghdi�j�k�dejlmnopd



� � ���������	
���
		�	������

����������������������������	���	��� �! ���"��# ��#� � �$	����

%&'(�)*�� � � � � ��+,'-).&/0'&)1�2).�34564.7-&8�&1�'-4�9)7�+1:4;47�<4:&)10;�=1'4.)84.06&;&'(�%)55,1&>0'&)17�?(7'45�+,'-).&'(�@9+A<=%?B���C�D�ECF���DGF�FHIJ��K	����L��M�� � � � J�NL��
�	
��M��������L���O�#�PJ�K$��#$O�	���K������������	
���
		�	������N	�	Q	#O�	���������N	K$PM�NL��K	�R$L�
J�$���$��	��	��NL��K	����L��P	
SJ�$���M��K	��$�	����$��	��	��N	P�� ������������������������������������������������ � � � �R�TH�� � � � � � � � U�EF����EEF�EV������������������������������������������� � � � � ���ET���F�W�� � � � � � � U�EF�����

XYYZ[\]̂�_

àbcd̀ �efbg�h�i�bchjklmnb



� � ���������	
���
		�	������ ����������������������

����� !"���"#$$%�$&�'%�(')��	*��	+�,-'.-#$'/+�0-+�0� � �

12	�3�44�����	�����	��5
	�6	�7	
���3��2	�������	4	���	���54����	
�8	
574	� ���9��05������!:��	���9�2�
��:;�� '-��*54���#-��<9�5�.-�=	44�>-� 	

�����,-� 45
	�����/-� ��8����?-� �9��:��3�������	4	��&-� �*��5�%-�@4	�+�
5�'$-�A5�5��5��@5
+	���''-���4	���+�'#-���4	���+�B��3�	+�!C�'.-��
���+54	�'>-��5��9	��	�',-��5�D	
�	�'/-��:����+�'?-�65:���+�'&-��5�5+	�5�'%-��5�02���54���D	
+	��#$-�!5��E	
�5�+��#'-�!�	

5�65+
	�##-�!��54�A�44�#.-�B ���#>-�F	��� �*��5����� ��

�����������������������������������

GHHIJKLM�N

OPQRSO�TUQV�W�X�QRWYZ[\]Q



���������	�������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������	���	����
��

�������� �!�"�#���"$%&'(�



���������	
���
����
������������������

��������� 

!"#$%!�&'#(�)�*�#$)+,-./#























































���������	


���
������������������

��������� !���"#� !$�"��!���%&"�'!#()�*!$!



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ���� !"#�$ %&'�(")&����� !"#�$ *)�+,!�-.�/012�3#24 %&'�(")&�*)�+,!�-.�/012�3#245#".��6��%+��,!�7#  ( 89:;<= 9 >2?8 92995#".��6��% -!@A,! ?=:BB< ?=:BB< >2B= >2B=5#".��6��%,C!&#! DB:D;B DB:D;B <<2<< <<2<<5#".��6��%,")(#! <B:DE; 9 <2B8 92995#".��6��%F! �$ =:>?9 =:>?9 82?E 82?E5#".��6��%G�(! ;B:B<? 8=:=9E E2D; ;2>>5#".��6��H! &I#$��!,J >D:?=9 =>:E<D B2>? =2=E5#".��6��H)  =D:;>> <>:>=E 82B8 <2=<5#".��6��H)  �*!,&)$( ;8:8=< 8<:<<B 82;> <28=5#".��6��H)  6 �I), >B:E9> 9 B2<? 92995#".��6��H)F), .�7#  ( =;:8E< =;:8E< D2>< D2><5#".��6��H,!&A�,. <:9BD 9 <2EB 92995#".��6��H�,A!$J <9;:;8> <9;:;8> <>2=; <>2=;5#".��6��5! !A!(!( 8=:B?= 9 <=2>B 92995#".��6��5!,(�$ E<:?8? 9 <?2E; 92995#".��6��5),,#"�( ;E:88= 9 ?2?D 92995#".��6��5 !,)@�$" =D:=99 <>:BD9 <=2;> B2>=5#".��6��5�@@),C) <8:?>< 9 B2DD 92995#".��6��5�@�"�$ E>:9D? ;?:D8E <92<9 D29D5#".��6��5�F#$! ;?:9=? 8;:9<E >29; =2D85#".��6��5� F),�5#". =E:99; =E:99; D2<= D2<=5#".��6��K�I$). <<8:89< <<8:89< <82D> <82D>5#".��6��K�!,") 8<:;<< 9 =2>9 92995#".��6��L �3�$") <<=:E<8 DB:EDB E2B< ;2?<5#".��6��L �0)+�$&� <B:>89 <B:>89 D2;; D2;;5#".��6��*!,&)$! DE:<8; DE:<8; D2?B D2?B5#".��6��* )$&! ) <E8:BD; <E8:BD; 8E2DD 8E2DD5#".��6��* )$&�,! D9:=B< 8D:<?< <;2B> >2==5#".��6��7!I!##!$�*!,&)$( <;:=9= 9 92EB 92995#".��6��7!I"-�,$) ?D:9;> ;8:D8; B29? =29;5#".��6��7),@�(!�H)!C- <E:D>; <E:D>; <2;D <2;D5#".��6��7#&&)$�7#  ( <:?BE 9 <2BE 92995#".��6��7�$"#$+"�$��!,J D?:=8E 8E:<BD =29< <2D<5#".��6��M$&�(",. =?:;D= 9 <829; 92995#".��6��M$+ )I��& <<9:B8= DD:=<8 E2<9 ;2DD5#".��6��M,I#$&! ) <:;<B >9? E2B= ;2?85#".��6��N!�5!$!&!�O #$",#&+) 89:==D 9 ?28B 92995#".��6��N!�7!A,!�7)#+-"( D:=D8 8:B>B B2<B =29?5#".��6��N!�3#,!&! ;?:BE> 9 >2?D 92995#".��6��N!���)$") =E:E?> 9 =2;> 92995#".��6��N!�P),$) =<:;B< =<:;B< >2E9 >2E95#".��6��N!J)I��& ?9:=>? 9 E2;D 92995#".��6��N!$C!("), <D>:?8B 9 E;2D< 92995#".��6��N!I$&! ) =8:??> 9 <2E> 92995#".��6��N�$+�H)!C- ;B;:BB8 ;B;:BB8 D<2B> D<2B>5#".��6��N�(�%$+) )( =:?8D:8E> =:?=>:<>= ;B>2<E ;B?2=>5#".��6��N.$I��& BE:?E> 9 ;2?; 92995#".��6��3!$-!""!$�H)!C- =D:8=E =D:8=E =2E8 =2E8

QRRSTUVW�X

YZ[\]Y�̂_[̀ �a�b�[\acdefg[



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ���� !"#�$ %&'�(")&����� !"#�$ *)�+,!�-.�/012�3#24 %&'�(")&�*)�+,!�-.�/012�3#245#".��6��3!.7��& 89:;98 < =2=> <2<<5#".��6��3�$,�?#! @A:989 @A:989 >2=9 >2=95#".��6��3�$")B)  � A8:>C9 A8:>C9 >2@9 >2@95#".��6��3�$"),).��!,D A=:=C@ A=:=C@ 929; 929;5#".��6��E�,7! D =<C:9=; < F29A <2<<5#".��6���! G&! ) =C@:9<> < =<A28C <2<<5#".��6���! �(�H),&)(�I("!")( =@:C=A A:9C> ;299 82@F5#".��6���!,!G��$" C;:@A> < ;2>8 <2<<5#".��6���!(!&)$! =@F:888 =@F:888 882<A 882<A5#".��6���#J��K#?),! A@:=A> < >2F= <2<<5#".��6����G�$! =;F:FC< 9;:F9C 882F9 ==2;F5#".��6��K!$J-�(��! �(�H),&)( ;=:>F9 < =@2;> <2<<5#".��6��K)&�$&��L)!J- A9:<<9 A9:<<9 A28= A28=5#".��6��K�  #$+�M#  (�I("!")( >:<F9 < @2A< <2<<5#".��6��K�()G)!& C;:=98 < C2=9 <2<<5#".��6��0!$�N#G!( @@:;FF < =@2C= <2<<5#".��6��0!$�O),$!$&� 8@:9C8 ==:>9A 82@9 =2=F5#".��6��0!$�*!B,#) @F:F8A @F:F8A ;2=@ ;2=@5#".��6��0!$�3!,#$�� =@:=FC =@:=FC @299 @2995#".��6��0!$"!�5 !,#"! =99:;;C < A=28< <2<<5#".��6��0!$"!�O)�0�,#$+( =A:C=A >:8C> >2>> ;2;;5#".��6��0!$"!�3�$#J! F<:88@ F<:88@ >2C= >2C=5#".��6��0#),,!�3!&,) =<:FA@ =<:FA@ 82FA 82FA5#".��6��0#+$! �M#  ==:=8F C:CAC 828< =2=<5#".��6��0��"-�I �3�$") 8<:=F< < 82>C <2<<5#".��6��0��"-�*!") F;:@8> ;9:=A; 92@C @2A>5#".��6��0��"-��!(!&)$! 8C:98C 8C:98C @2;= @2;=5#".��6��P)G� )�5#". @C:9;F < ;2<@ <2<<5#".��6��P�,,!$J) =;A:==C =;A:==C 8<2CA 8<2CA5#".��6��H),$�$ @@:A=> @@:A=> C2=C C2=C5#".��6��Q! $�" 8F:AA= < >2F> <2<<5#".��6��Q)("�5�?#$! =<A:9=@ =<A:9=@ =A2<9 =A2<95#".��6��Q)(" !D)�H#  !+) >:@<< < C2C< <2<<5#".��6��Q-#""#), >C:AC; ;8:>89 =;2AA 92@@5��$".��6�R�(�%$+) )( =:<A8:<9@ @:;99:>9A =:CAF2@A 8:=A;2>FS$+ )7��&�T$#6#)&�0J-�� �N#(",#J" F:@9C ;:A>> <2<A <2<@R�(�%$+) )(�T$#6#)&�0J-�� �N#(",#J" ;><:<<< ;><:<<< C2@C C2@CT5R% @=:A88 @=:A88 <2AC <2ACEUEV3I3LIK�5SPSI0EUEV3I3LIK�5SPSI0EUEV3I3LIK�5SPSI0EUEV3I3LIK�5SPSI05#".��6�5�&!-. 8C:>9F < =28@ <2<<5#".��6�N#!G�$&�L!, A<:@A< < =;2>> <2<<5#".��6�R!�M!B,! @<:=>= < @2AF <2<<5#".��6�R�G#"! 8=:<CA < =2F8 <2<<5#".��6�3! #B� =@:9<< < =F2AF <2<<5#".��6�K�  #$+�M#  ( =:FA9 < 82FF <2<<5#".��6�Q)("�M�  .7��& @9:CA@ < =2F< <2<<P�"! P�"! P�"! P�"! =<:C=>:@AC=<:C=>:@AC=<:C=>:@AC=<:C=>:@AC =<:C=>:@AC=<:C=>:@AC=<:C=>:@AC=<:C=>:@AC @:<==@:<==@:<==@:<== @:<==@:<==@:<==@:<==

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



���������	


���
������������������

��������� !�"�#$�%"&!�%&$�'



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5���2"�'��<&  #!&$4�"5��� 3�?('�!&$4�"5���'=�*&�!&$4�"5���'$)#&�!&$4�"5���@� "�!&$4�"5���A�#�!&$4�"5��>� *B&��.�'C!&$4�"5��>)  !&$4�"5��>)  �1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��>)  5 "B)'!&$4�"5��>)@)' 4�<&  #!&$4�"5��>'�*(�'4!&$4�"5��>�'(��C!&$4�"5��!� �(�#�#!&$4�"5��!�'#"�!&$4�"5��!)''&$"#!&$4�"5��! �')?"�$!&$4�"5��!"??)'=)!&$4�"5��!"?/$"�!&$4�"5��!"@&��!&$4�"5��!� @)'�!&$4!&$4�"5��%"B�)4!&$4�"5��%��'$)!&$4�"5��; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��; �D)2��*"!&$4�"5��1�'*)��

EF�G,HI0G,H+J.��K/)'�$&"�# J.��K/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G9L,,M������������������������� G9LINM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MG9LIN+9LGNM������������������������� +9ILGM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� HL9PQNM������������������������������� MHQ9LGPI9+QQM������������������������� I9NQHM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� HG9,HHM������������������������������� MHN9R,GH9,RIM������������������������� H9,QNM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MH9,QNNNRM����������������������������� NPHM��������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� H9RINM���������������������������������� MG9IGRL9P+NM������������������������� L9QLLM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� +9,L+M���������������������������������� MP9QNQI9P,LM������������������������� I9Q,,M������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� N9GNRM���������������������������������� MHH9HNNG9H++M������������������������� G9HQPM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� G9PHHM���������������������������������� M+9,,QG9I++M������������������������� G9+,IM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� L9G,GM���������������������������������� M+9R,RI9R+NM������������������������� I9P+HM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MI9P+HG9NHRM������������������������� G9NNQM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� N9PLLM���������������������������������� MQ9+,LLPHM����������������������������� LPQM��������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MLPQR9QNHM������������������������� P9HG,M������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� G,9RP+M������������������������������� MGP9Q,+L9I+NM������������������������� L9+G+M������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� ML9+G+R9NG,M������������������������� R9RRGM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MR9RRGL9PNNM������������������������� L9QILM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� ML9QILL9QNQM������������������������� I9,IPM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� +9HPNM���������������������������������� MQ9GL+H9RGLM������������������������� H9R+RM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MH9R+RN9LPPM������������������������� N9+H+M������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� P9LL+M���������������������������������� MHI9P+,L9+,+M������������������������� L9+R+M������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� I9+R+M���������������������������������� MP9H+,G9RIPM������������������������� G9P,LM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� R9HRGM���������������������������������� MQ9QR+R9+LIM������������������������� R9NP+M������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� HQ9NNLM������������������������������� MGR9LIPH9N+NM������������������������� H9NPQM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MH9NPQR9HGHM������������������������� R9GNLM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� Q9GPQM���������������������������������� MHN9++LH9RGGM������������������������� H9R+NM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� I9+,,M���������������������������������� MN9G+NL9PIHM������������������������� L9QHPM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� H,9,GIM������������������������������� MHL9QIG

EF�G,H+0HN

!&$4�"5��1�'*)��!&$4�"5��1 )�*� )!&$4�"5��1 )�*"'�!&$4�"5��<�B�&&���1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��<�B$3"'�)!&$4�"5��<)'?"#��>)�=3!&$4�"5��<&**)��<&  #!&$4�"5��<��$&�2$"��.�'C!&$4�"5��S�*�#$'4!&$4�"5��S�2 )B""*!&$4�"5��S'B&�*� )!&$4�"5��6��!���*��E &�$'&*2)!&$4�"5��6��<�('��<)&23$#!&$4�"5��6��7&'�*�!&$4�"5��6��.�)�$)!&$4�"5��6��T)'�)!&$4�"5��6�C)B""*!&$4�"5��6��=�#$)'!&$4�"5��6�B�*� )
L9PIHM������������������������� L9QHPM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� H,9,GIM������������������������������� MHL9QIGHI9GR+M����������������������� HI9+NHM���������������������� OM�������������������������������������� LR9GNPM������������������������������� M+H9PGPI9PQPM������������������������� I9QQNM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� N9LQPM���������������������������������� MHH9LQIP+GM����������������������������� PNQM��������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MPNQ+9HLGM������������������������� +9GL+M������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� N9NQIM���������������������������������� MHH9QL,H9HQ,M������������������������� H9GHIM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� L9H,+M���������������������������������� MI9LHQLRIM����������������������������� LPHM��������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MLPHL9LGNM������������������������� L9LQGM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� I9LLRM���������������������������������� MR9RGQG9,ILM������������������������� G9,PIM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MG9,PIN9PR+M������������������������� R9,HLM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� P9QNQM���������������������������������� MH+9QPGH9NPNM������������������������� H9RG,M������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� G9G,PM���������������������������������� ML9QGQG9LR,M������������������������� G9IHRM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MG9IHRH9GQLM������������������������� H9LHQM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� H9NQGM���������������������������������� ML9,HHL9NRGM������������������������� L9RINM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� ML9RING9+HNM������������������������� G9+NRM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MG9+NRG9PIPM������������������������� G9Q,+M������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� R9ILQM���������������������������������� MH,9LIL+9IRLM������������������������� +9+PGM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� M+9+PGGL9+,GM����������������������� GL9QRGM���������������������� OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MGL9QRGH9QG,M������������������������� H9Q+QM������������������������ OM�������������������������������������� OM�������������������������������������� MH9Q+Q

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5��6"�2�>)�=3!&$4�"5��6"#���2) )#!&$4�"5��64�@""*!&$4�"5��7��3�$$���>)�=3!&$4�"5��7�4@""*!&$4�"5��7"�'"A&�!&$4�"5��7"�$)()  "!&$4�"5��7"�$)')4�.�'B!&$4�"5��C"'@� B!&$4�"5��.� ?*� )!&$4�"5��.� "#�D)'*)#�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��.�'�?"��$!&$4�"5��.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��.&="�8&A)'�!&$4�"5��."?"��!&$4�"5��8��=3"#�.� "#�D)'*)#!&$4�"5��8)*"�*"�>)�=3!&$4�"5��8"  &�2�<&  #�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��8"#)?)�*!&$4�"5��E���%&?�#!&$4�"5��E���F)'���*"!&$4�"5��E���1�('&) !&$4�"5��E���7�'&�"�!&$4�"5��E��$��! �'&$�!&$4�"5��E��$��F)�E/'&�2#!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�

FG�H,IJ0H,I+K.��L/)'�$&"�# K.��L/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� FG�H,I+0IMNI9INOP����������������������� NI9QMIP���������������������� RP�������������������������������������� OI9HMNP������������������������������� PIIN9,HJHMN9NMSP��������������������� HMO9MNQP������������������� RP�������������������������������������� MOS9JIIP����������������������������� PS+O9,JQJ9ISHP������������������������� J9HQMP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PJ9HQMH9NMNP������������������������� H9JI,P������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� M9IMMP���������������������������������� PO9+Q+I9+HMP������������������������� I9++MP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PI9++MN9IJQP������������������������� N9HI,P������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� O9HH,P���������������������������������� PII9JN,J9JJJP������������������������� J9+NNP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� II9M,,P������������������������������� PIM9INNJ9H++P������������������������� J9NJIP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� II9I,QP������������������������������� PI+9JJOM9QJSP������������������������� M9OOJP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PM9OOJH+9HQ+P����������������������� H+9QOIP���������������������� RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PH+9QOII9J++P������������������������� I9JOJP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� I9S,HP���������������������������������� PN9NOMN9JNOP������������������������� N9+,MP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PN9+,MI,9JN+P����������������������� I,9MJJP���������������������� RP�������������������������������������� HQ9HJJP������������������������������� PNQ9OOOJ9+JSP������������������������� J9MJ,P������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PJ9MJ,II9I,MP����������������������� II9NHSP���������������������� RP�������������������������������������� IJ9JSOP������������������������������� PH+9OHMJ9HOSP������������������������� J9NQ+P������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PJ9NQ+J9HOHP������������������������� J9NMOP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� II9IQJP������������������������������� PI+9+JHSS+P����������������������������� I9,I+P������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PI9,I+N9JOQP������������������������� N9++QP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PN9++QN9OOSP������������������������� N9SMMP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PN9SMMI9+JMP������������������������� I9+QQP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� H9,IOP���������������������������������� PN9+S+H9MHJP������������������������� H9MQQP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� M9OJOP���������������������������������� PS9+HJI9HQ,P������������������������� I9HSMP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� N9NISP���������������������������������� PJ9MI+IO9O+MP����������������������� IS9HNNP���������������������� RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PIS9HNNH9HOSP������������������������� H9NN+P������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� H9SSNP���������������������������������� P+9NHO+9QS,P������������������������� +9S,MP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� I+9I,OP������������������������������� PHI9,IN!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�!&$4�"5��E&)''��7�*')!&$4�"5��E&2�� �<&  !&$4�"5��E"�$3�; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�1�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��:)?/ )�!&$4!&$4�"5��:"''��=)!&$4�"5��D)'�"�!&$4�"5��T� ��$!&$4�"5��T)#$�!"A&��!&$4�"5��T)#$ �B)�D&  �2)!&$4�"5��T3&$$&)'!"��$4�"5�6"#���2) )#U�2 )@""*�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$6"#���2) )#�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$V!6�CLCR7;7>;8�!U:U;ECLCR7;7>;8�!U:U;ECLCR7;7>;8�!U:U;ECLCR7;7>;8�!U:U;E!&$4�"5�!�*�34!&$4�"5�%&�?"�*�>�'!&$4�"5�6��<�('�!&$4�"5�6"?&$�!&$4�"5�7� &(�!&$4�"5�8"  &�2�<&  #!&$4�"5�T)#$�<"  4@""*:"$� 

+9QS,P������������������������� +9S,MP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� I+9I,OP������������������������������� PHI9,INI9,HQP������������������������� I9,JQP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� H9MOHP���������������������������������� PN9QHSS,QP����������������������������� SH+P��������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� I9IO+P���������������������������������� PH9II,I9J++P������������������������� I9JOJP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PI9JOJ+9QSJP������������������������� +9SI,P������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� Q9++OP���������������������������������� PIN9JMSI9OIQP������������������������� I9O+NP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� J9QJNP���������������������������������� PM9+SMH9J,JP������������������������� H9J+HP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PH9J+HI,9+I+P����������������������� I,9QHMP���������������������� RP�������������������������������������� HQ9JJSP������������������������������� PNO9IQ+OQIP����������������������������� OOOP��������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� M9+,IP���������������������������������� PQ9NS,H9SJHP������������������������� N9,,IP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PN9,,IQ9O+MP������������������������� O9,IJP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� H,9+I,P������������������������������� PHO9+HJI9NH+P������������������������� I9N+HP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PI9N+HM9M,NP������������������������� M9QN+P������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� O9MH,P���������������������������������� PI+9N+JNIJ9SNHP��������������������� NHI9HNIP������������������� RP�������������������������������������� I9NS,9+O,P�������������������������� PI9QII9OIIJMNP����������������������������� JQHP��������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� M,JP������������������������������������� PI9,QMHJ9I,,P����������������������� HJ9+OHP���������������������� RP�������������������������������������� MH9OIMP������������������������������� POQ9NSQI9MNOP������������������������� I9MQIP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� J9HQIP���������������������������������� P+9SJHI9J+QP������������������������� I9JOQP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PI9JOQ+9JIQP������������������������� +9+H+P������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� P+9+H+J9I++P������������������������� J9HNSP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PJ9HNSI9NJ,P������������������������� I9NMQP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PI9NMQN9SMSP������������������������� J9,JSP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PJ9,JS+SQP����������������������������� M,SP��������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PM,SH9IN+P������������������������� H9IQQP������������������������ RP�������������������������������������� RP�������������������������������������� PH9IQQI9,IH9OHSP����������������� I9,NN9,OMP���������������� RP�������������������������������������� H9MJS9OHQP�������������������������� PN9MOH9SIH

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5���2"�'��<&  #!&$4�"5��� 3�?('�!&$4�"5���'=�*&�!&$4�"5���'$)#&�!&$4�"5���@� "�!&$4�"5���A�#�!&$4�"5��>� *B&��.�'C!&$4�"5��>)  !&$4�"5��>)  �1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��>)  5 "B)'!&$4�"5��>)@)' 4�<&  #!&$4�"5��>'�*(�'4!&$4�"5��>�'(��C!&$4�"5��!� �(�#�#!&$4�"5��!�'#"�!&$4�"5��!)''&$"#!&$4�"5��! �')?"�$!&$4�"5��!"??)'=)!&$4�"5��!"?/$"�!&$4�"5��!"@&��!&$4�"5��!� @)'�!&$4!&$4�"5��%"B�)4!&$4�"5��%��'$)!&$4�"5��; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��; �D)2��*"!&$4�"5��1�'*)��

E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G9HIHJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JG9HIH G9LLMJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JG9LLM+9+LMJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� LN9INMJ������������������� J+L9+GG +9O+GJ����������������������� L9GGPJ����������������������� +,9MO,J��������������������� JO,9,HIL9PN+J������������������������ KJ������������������������� LG9HH+J������������������� JLP9MG, L9NNMJ����������������������� H9O+LJ����������������������� LH9H++J��������������������� J+M9NNIM9MMNJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JM9MMN M9ML,J����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JM9ML,OILJ��������������������������� KJ������������������������� O9M+LJ��������������������� JO9NLI P,NJ��������������������������� +HMJ��������������������������� O9H,GJ����������������������� JP9+LGL9,MGJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� MP9PLIJ������������������� JGM9POM L9,IGJ����������������������� M9+HGJ����������������������� MN9MPOJ��������������������� JGH9N,,L9IINJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� GG9,NNJ������������������� JGP9,NO +9,IPJ����������������������� M9I,OJ����������������������� GG9OG,J��������������������� JGI9OGLG9GLGJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� I9I,PJ��������������������� JMG9MLI G9GNPJ����������������������� N++J��������������������������� M,9MLOJ��������������������� JMH9GNNG9+++J������������������������ KJ������������������������� MM9GNPJ������������������� JMH9NLM G9O,OJ����������������������� IPLJ��������������������������� MM9++IJ��������������������� JM+9MHNL9ILNJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JL9ILN +9,LPJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� J+9,LPG9PGHJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� GL9,NOJ������������������� JGO9N,I G9PPPJ����������������������� G9,PIJ����������������������� GL9OOOJ��������������������� JGI9+GGHIOJ��������������������������� KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JHIO L,LJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JL,LN9GNGJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� PH9GOHJ������������������� JNM9+L+ N9LLNJ����������������������� O9HGHJ����������������������� P+9,GPJ��������������������� JNI9PINH9+I+J������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JH9+I+ H9OOPJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JH9OOPP9IGNJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JP9IGN N9,NOJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JN9,NOL9,GGJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JL9,GG L9M,HJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JL9M,HL9MGIJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� MN9GNMJ������������������� JGG9LM, L9GMGJ����������������������� M9+PNJ����������������������� MN9PGGJ��������������������� JGL9+MMM9PIHJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JM9PIH M9NGNJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JM9NGNO9OLOJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� GI9HPNJ������������������� JHO9,GL O9PPIJ����������������������� G9+H+J����������������������� H,9,N+J��������������������� JHI9HIIH9OLPJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� MO9MGOJ������������������� JMI9PPH H9PG,J����������������������� M9HIGJ����������������������� MO9+MLJ��������������������� JGM9OGOG9N+IJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� G+9GNMJ������������������� JGN9ML, G9IMOJ����������������������� G9MNGJ����������������������� G+9NI,J��������������������� JH,9INNP9NHIJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� OI9H,NJ������������������� JPP9MLP P9II+J����������������������� +9INGJ����������������������� P,9IPPJ��������������������� JNL9I+LM9PGHJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JM9PGH M9P+NJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JM9P+NP9L,IJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� HG9PLHJ������������������� JL,9M+G P9++PJ����������������������� G9NGOJ����������������������� HH9+HGJ��������������������� JLH9IMLM9PIMJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� M+9NO,J������������������� JMP9O+M M9NGPJ����������������������� M9HOIJ����������������������� MO9GLGJ��������������������� JMI9LHNH9IIPJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� H+9HHHJ������������������� JHI9HGI L9,PPJ����������������������� H9,LIJ����������������������� HO9MNLJ��������������������� JLH9HM,

QR�G,MO0MP QR�G,MP0MN

!&$4�"5��1�'*)��!&$4�"5��1 )�*� )!&$4�"5��1 )�*"'�!&$4�"5��<�B�&&���1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��<�B$3"'�)!&$4�"5��<)'?"#��>)�=3!&$4�"5��<&**)��<&  #!&$4�"5��<��$&�2$"��.�'C!&$4�"5��S�*�#$'4!&$4�"5��S�2 )B""*!&$4�"5��S'B&�*� )!&$4�"5��6��!���*��Q &�$'&*2)!&$4�"5��6��<�('��<)&23$#!&$4�"5��6��7&'�*�!&$4�"5��6��.�)�$)!&$4�"5��6��T)'�)!&$4�"5��6�C)B""*!&$4�"5��6��=�#$)'!&$4�"5��6�B�*� )
H9IIPJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� H+9HHHJ������������������� JHI9HGI L9,PPJ����������������������� H9,LIJ����������������������� HO9MNLJ��������������������� JLH9HM,ML9N+GJ���������������������� KJ������������������������� MHM9HOGJ����������������� JMLO9GML M+9MLIJ��������������������� MM9HHPJ��������������������� MHL9+G+J������������������� JMOM9,MM+9,IOJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� GG9++HJ������������������� JGP9OLN +9MIPJ����������������������� M9ILOJ����������������������� GH9,IOJ��������������������� JH,9GL,NNOJ��������������������������� KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JNNO I,LJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JI,L+9HL,J������������������������ KJ������������������������� GH9+IPJ������������������� JGN9IHP +9LLPJ����������������������� G9,HPJ����������������������� GL9MO+J��������������������� JHM9OLNM9GHNJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� M,9ILOJ������������������� JMG9MNL M9GOHJ����������������������� IL+J��������������������������� MM9G,IJ��������������������� JMH9LMPHNIJ��������������������������� KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JHNI HIPJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JHIPH9LO,J������������������������ KJ������������������������� M+9GNOJ������������������� JMN9PLO H9+GIJ����������������������� M9HMIJ����������������������� M+9O+LJ��������������������� JG,9+,HG9MGOJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JG9MGO G9MOIJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JG9MOIP9M+HJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� HM9OMLJ������������������� JHN9POP P9GIOJ����������������������� G9PGNJ����������������������� HG9HP+J��������������������� JLG9L,,M9P++J������������������������ KJ������������������������� P9PNLJ��������������������� JI9+HI M9PI,J����������������������� OPGJ��������������������������� P9IPMJ����������������������� JM,9LHHG9LOOJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JG9LOO G9+M+J����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JG9+M+M9HLOJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� +9IOLJ��������������������� JP9HM, M9HPGJ����������������������� +M+J��������������������������� O9M,NJ����������������������� JP9II+H9NG,J������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JH9NG, H9NIPJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JH9NIPG9OMNJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JG9OMN G9OP,J����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JG9OP,G9IOHJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� GO9GGMJ������������������� JGI9MNH H9,GGJ����������������������� G9GOHJ����������������������� GO9N+GJ��������������������� JHG9MHP+9OILJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� J+9OIL +9N,NJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� J+9N,NGL9L+GJ���������������������� KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JGL9L+G GL9ILMJ��������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JGL9ILMM9IINJ������������������������ KJ������������������������� KJ������������������������� JM9IIN G9,HNJ����������������������� KJ��������������������������� KJ��������������������������� JG9,HN

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5��6"�2�>)�=3!&$4�"5��6"#���2) )#!&$4�"5��64�@""*!&$4�"5��7��3�$$���>)�=3!&$4�"5��7�4@""*!&$4�"5��7"�'"A&�!&$4�"5��7"�$)()  "!&$4�"5��7"�$)')4�.�'B!&$4�"5��C"'@� B!&$4�"5��.� ?*� )!&$4�"5��.� "#�D)'*)#�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��.�'�?"��$!&$4�"5��.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��.&="�8&A)'�!&$4�"5��."?"��!&$4�"5��8��=3"#�.� "#�D)'*)#!&$4�"5��8)*"�*"�>)�=3!&$4�"5��8"  &�2�<&  #�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��8"#)?)�*!&$4�"5��E���%&?�#!&$4�"5��E���F)'���*"!&$4�"5��E���1�('&) !&$4�"5��E���7�'&�"�!&$4�"5��E��$��! �'&$�!&$4�"5��E��$��F)�E/'&�2#!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�

G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� FI�J,KL0KM FI�J,KM0KNOJ9OPLQ���������������������� RQ������������������������� JNL9SONQ����������������� QOKN9NOS OO9,SSQ��������������������� JS9MJKQ��������������������� JPO9OOLQ������������������� QO+K9K,KJMS9,,PQ������������������� RQ������������������������� J9SO,9,+LQ������������� QJ9M,S9,L+ JMP9SP,Q������������������� J,P9MJPQ������������������� J9SNN9+M+Q��������������� QJ9PMM9MPSS9OLKQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QS9OLK S9SSPQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QS9SSPJ9S+NQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� JK9MOOQ������������������� QJS9KPK J9+,MQ����������������������� K9NMLQ����������������������� JJ9J+LQ��������������������� QJL9LOPK9+NMQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QK9+NM K9LKPQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QK9LKPO9JMSQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� JN9PMSQ������������������� QOJ9JSN O9OS,Q����������������������� J9+,KQ����������������������� JP9LMJQ��������������������� QO+9+KJS9LJOQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� S,9NNMQ������������������� QS+9+KK S9MKLQ����������������������� O9+JPQ����������������������� SK9NMJQ��������������������� Q+,9KKMS9SJMQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� OP9K+KQ������������������� QSO9+MN S9+KLQ����������������������� O9OMPQ����������������������� S,9,POQ��������������������� QSM9PNNM9,JKQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QM9,JK M9KLJQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QM9KLJJL9JPLQ���������������������� RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QJL9JPL JL9NJJQ��������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QJL9NJJK9+KSQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� L9M,OQ��������������������� QN9JKM K9+SSQ����������������������� +MPQ��������������������������� L9NLSQ����������������������� QN9PNMO9+MMQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QO9+MM O9LSNQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QO9LSNK,9N+MQ���������������������� RQ������������������������� PL9,OKQ������������������� QK,L9NNN KK9,MSQ��������������������� N9JNNQ����������������������� PN9OSOQ��������������������� QKKM9M,+S9MOOQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QS9MOO S9NJNQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QS9NJNKK9+++Q���������������������� RQ������������������������� +K9K,KQ������������������� QLJ9L+M KK9MNLQ��������������������� S9SK,Q����������������������� +J9OOJQ��������������������� QLN9+JPS9SLOQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QS9SLO S9++JQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QS9++JS9S++Q������������������������ RQ������������������������� OP9ONLQ������������������� QSO9NSK S9+SSQ����������������������� O9OPPQ����������������������� S,9OOSQ��������������������� QSN9JMNK9,OLQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QK9,OL K9,+LQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QK9,+LO9LJNQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QO9LJN O9M,KQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QO9M,KS9,SLQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QS9,SL S9KJMQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QS9KJMK9L,PQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� M9KKJQ��������������������� QN9MJK K9LSKQ����������������������� LKSQ��������������������������� M9JNOQ����������������������� QP9+ONJ9MO,Q������������������������ RQ������������������������� JS9KOMQ������������������� QJL9NLM J9MN+Q����������������������� J9,NOQ����������������������� JS9MKNQ��������������������� QJP9+NLK9OJJQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� KK9M,,Q������������������� QKO9,JJ K9OSNQ����������������������� K9,K,Q����������������������� KK9PNJQ��������������������� QKS9OS,KP9LKNQ���������������������� RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QKP9LKN J,9,K,Q��������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QJ,9,K,J9ONJQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� K,9++,Q������������������� QKJ9POK J9SJPQ����������������������� PK,Q��������������������������� K,9N,SQ��������������������� QKS9KSOL9,JSQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� +O9J+JQ������������������� Q+P9JML L9KSSQ����������������������� S9+PLQ����������������������� +S9+OSQ��������������������� QL+9JM+!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�!&$4�"5��E&)''��7�*')!&$4�"5��E&2�� �<&  !&$4�"5��E"�$3�; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�1�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��:)?/ )�!&$4!&$4�"5��:"''��=)!&$4�"5��D)'�"�!&$4�"5��T� ��$!&$4�"5��T)#$�!"A&��!&$4�"5��T)#$ �B)�D&  �2)!&$4�"5��T3&$$&)'!"��$4�"5�6"#���2) )#U�2 )@""*�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$6"#���2) )#�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$V!6�CHCR7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCR7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCR7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCR7;7>;8�!U:U;E!&$4�"5�!�*�34!&$4�"5�%&�?"�*�>�'!&$4�"5�6��<�('�!&$4�"5�6"?&$�!&$4�"5�7� &(�!&$4�"5�8"  &�2�<&  #!&$4�"5�T)#$�<"  4@""*:"$� 

L9,JSQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� +O9J+JQ������������������� Q+P9JML L9KSSQ����������������������� S9+PLQ����������������������� +S9+OSQ��������������������� QL+9JM+K9,LNQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� P9S+SQ��������������������� QK,9+JJ K9,NPQ����������������������� NKLQ��������������������������� P9LNJQ����������������������� QKK9+NMPSSQ��������������������������� RQ������������������������� S9KM+Q��������������������� Q+9KKP PLOQ��������������������������� OL,Q��������������������������� S9JMLQ����������������������� Q+9+PPK9+KOQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QK9+KO K9+SSQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QK9+SSL9,JNQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� JL9LSJQ������������������� QOJ9LM, L9KSPQ����������������������� J9JPPQ����������������������� JM9JNOQ��������������������� QO+9MOJK9NP,Q������������������������ RQ������������������������� KL9MKNQ������������������� QKN9L,N K9PJNQ����������������������� K9SSOQ����������������������� KM9KJ,Q��������������������� QJ,9SPKJ9+,KQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QJ9+,K J9++KQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QJ9++KK,9PS,Q���������������������� RQ������������������������� PL9M++Q������������������� QK,M9LP+ KK9K+PQ��������������������� N9O+KQ����������������������� PP9,N+Q��������������������� QKKN9+PSP,LQ��������������������������� RQ������������������������� JJ9PK+Q������������������� QJO9NJK PJSQ��������������������������� K9PMNQ����������������������� JO9SLMQ��������������������� QJL9OLPO9,LKQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QO9,LK O9KJJQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QO9KJJN9KMSQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� MJ9JP+Q������������������� QN,9SLP N9OOMQ����������������������� L9JOPQ����������������������� MS9,OLQ��������������������� QNN9LKOK9OMPQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QK9OMP K9S,LQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QK9S,LL9NLPQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� O,9ONOQ������������������� QOM9J+J M9,,MQ����������������������� J9LJJQ����������������������� OK9KK+Q��������������������� QS,9MSSOJM9L++Q������������������� RQ������������������������� S9P,K9+L,Q������������� Q+9JJP9JKL OOS9J,NQ������������������� SJO9,O+Q������������������� +9,KP9+PMQ��������������� Q+9MML9NS,SNJQ��������������������������� RQ������������������������� J9KJNQ��������������������� QJ9LK, SPJQ��������������������������� KNSQ��������������������������� J9KMPQ����������������������� QJ9N+SJ+9,MOQ���������������������� RQ������������������������� JJK9SKSQ����������������� QJSL9SNN J+9+M+Q��������������������� KP9K,PQ��������������������� JJL9MSLQ������������������� QJMK9SOKK9M,+Q������������������������ RQ������������������������� K+9,++Q������������������� QKL9ML, K9MOPQ����������������������� K9JPPQ����������������������� K+9SKNQ��������������������� QKN9S+LK9+KLQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QK9+KL K9+SMQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QK9+SM+9LOLQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� Q+9LOL +9MSNQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� Q+9MSNS9OJOQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QS9OJO S9SK,Q����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QS9SK,K9OPSQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QK9OPS K9SJJQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QK9SJJS9KO,Q������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QS9KO, S9JKJQ����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QS9JKJLJKQ��������������������������� RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QLJK LOSQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QLOSJ9JJKQ������������������������ RQ������������������������� RQ������������������������� QJ9JJK J9JL+Q����������������������� RQ��������������������������� RQ��������������������������� QJ9JL+K9,+O9MSMQ���������������� RQ������������������������� P9OS,9KP,Q������������� QK,9OPO9POM K9,MS9NJJQ��������������� N,L9KKMQ������������������� P9+L+9KK+Q��������������� KK9SSL9,+SQ������������

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5���2"�'��<&  #!&$4�"5��� 3�?('�!&$4�"5���'=�*&�!&$4�"5���'$)#&�!&$4�"5���@� "�!&$4�"5���A�#�!&$4�"5��>� *B&��.�'C!&$4�"5��>)  !&$4�"5��>)  �1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��>)  5 "B)'!&$4�"5��>)@)' 4�<&  #!&$4�"5��>'�*(�'4!&$4�"5��>�'(��C!&$4�"5��!� �(�#�#!&$4�"5��!�'#"�!&$4�"5��!)''&$"#!&$4�"5��! �')?"�$!&$4�"5��!"??)'=)!&$4�"5��!"?/$"�!&$4�"5��!"@&��!&$4�"5��!� @)'�!&$4!&$4�"5��%"B�)4!&$4�"5��%��'$)!&$4�"5��; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��; �D)2��*"!&$4�"5��1�'*)��

E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G9HIJK������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KG9HIJ G9+MJK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KG9+MJ+9NO+K������������������������ G+9MHOK������������������� +P9PJNK������������������� KIG9M,I +9II,K����������������������� GH9INMK�������������������� +H9PHGK�������������������� KIH9IJ+H9JNIK������������������������ GP9J,NK������������������� HH9G+,K������������������� KNP9PMO +9,NIK����������������������� GP9HJIK�������������������� HO9NJOK�������������������� KNM9MNGP9POMK������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KP9POM P9PIOK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KP9PIONGGK��������������������������� M9PI+K���������������������� O9HMMK���������������������� KP,9MH, NMNK�������������������������� M9PG+K����������������������� O9I,MK����������������������� KP,9OO+H9PNHK������������������������ J9PI+K���������������������� PI9++GK������������������� KMP9JP, H9G+IK����������������������� J9,PMK����������������������� PJ9OPJK�������������������� KMG9IJ,+9PJJK������������������������ PP9HM,K������������������� GM9,IIK������������������� KMJ9NPN +9M,MK����������������������� PP9GPNK�������������������� GH9HPOK�������������������� KH,9JMOG9MMGK������������������������ +9PGNK���������������������� P,9M+OK������������������� KPN9IP+ G9MNJK����������������������� +9,MPK����������������������� P,9J+PK�������������������� KPI9MOGG9O+IK������������������������ +9IHPK���������������������� PP9NJNK������������������� KG,9GJO G9NPPK����������������������� +9NMGK����������������������� PG9HNOK�������������������� KG,9JPJ+9PHIK������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� K+9PHI +9G+PK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� K+9G+PG9IMMK������������������������ PG9HOHK������������������� G+9PNOK������������������� KH,9HNG G9IJ,K����������������������� PG9GMPK�������������������� GO9OGHK�������������������� KHP9NH+HPGK��������������������������� LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KHPG HGPK�������������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KHGPI9OPNK������������������������ MN9JPGK������������������� NO9+NNK������������������� KPGM9P,O I9NIJK����������������������� MN9G,HK�������������������� I,9JIMK�������������������� KPGO9JNOM9NHPK������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KM9NHP M9IP+K����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KM9IP+I9GHIK������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KI9GHI I9HPMK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KI9HPMH9PI+K������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KH9PI+ H9GOIK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KH9GOIH9GJOK������������������������ J9HO,K���������������������� PJ9P,IK������������������� KMG9IOH H9MIGK����������������������� J9GIHK����������������������� G,9G,IK�������������������� KMM9INMP9IO+K������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KP9IO+ P9J,GK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KP9J,GO9JPHK������������������������ P+9G,GK������������������� M,9N,NK������������������� K+G9IGM N9,+MK����������������������� PH9JPIK�������������������� MG9HNMK�������������������� K+H9HHHM9NJHK������������������������ I9MH+K���������������������� PO9I+OK������������������� KGI9JJH M9IN,K����������������������� I9PIJK����������������������� PN9IG+K�������������������� KGJ9IIHG9JNHK������������������������ PM9,IGK������������������� GO9HG+K������������������� KHG9HIG M9,MHK����������������������� PG9IMIK�������������������� GN9JH+K�������������������� KHM9IPNI9P++K������������������������ M+9IO+K������������������� NG9HHHK������������������� KPPO9HOH I9MPJK����������������������� M+9PJOK�������������������� NO9OPPK�������������������� KPG,9PG+P9NJMK������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KP9NJM P9IGJK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KP9IGJN9N,IK������������������������ PO9JHHK������������������� MH9GGHK������������������� K+I9INO N9IOGK����������������������� PO9OGNK�������������������� MO9PJMK�������������������� KO,9OIMP9IOHK������������������������ I9G,NK���������������������� PO9+NIK������������������� KGO9OHJ P9J,PK����������������������� I9,+HK����������������������� PN9+MPK�������������������� KGN9HIOH9P+IK������������������������ PI9GIHK������������������� MO9JMPK������������������� K+J9MNM H9GHPK����������������������� PN9JHGK�������������������� MJ9,+OK�������������������� KOP9GH,

QR�G,PJ0G,QR�G,PI0PJ

!&$4�"5��1�'*)��!&$4�"5��1 )�*� )!&$4�"5��1 )�*"'�!&$4�"5��<�B�&&���1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��<�B$3"'�)!&$4�"5��<)'?"#��>)�=3!&$4�"5��<&**)��<&  #!&$4�"5��<��$&�2$"��.�'C!&$4�"5��S�*�#$'4!&$4�"5��S�2 )B""*!&$4�"5��S'B&�*� )!&$4�"5��6��!���*��Q &�$'&*2)!&$4�"5��6��<�('��<)&23$#!&$4�"5��6��7&'�*�!&$4�"5��6��.�)�$)!&$4�"5��6��T)'�)!&$4�"5��6�C)B""*!&$4�"5��6��=�#$)'!&$4�"5��6�B�*� )
H9P+IK������������������������ PI9GIHK������������������� MO9JMPK������������������� K+J9MNM H9GHPK����������������������� PN9JHGK�������������������� MJ9,+OK�������������������� KOP9GH,P+9H+GK���������������������� ON9JNNK������������������� PMN9M,+K����������������� KGG,9NMM P+9NOPK�������������������� OO9N,NK�������������������� PH+9G,HK������������������ KGGN9ONG+9M,PK������������������������ PP9ONPK������������������� GM9+NMK������������������� KH,9+H+ +9H,NK����������������������� PP9H+MK�������������������� GH9JGJK�������������������� KHP9NIJJGGK��������������������������� LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KJGG JH,K�������������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KJH,+9++OK������������������������ PG9GPPK������������������� GH9OOHK������������������� KHG9HMP +9OONK����������������������� PP9JIMK�������������������� GO9,IMK�������������������� KHM9NMMP9GIIK������������������������ +9OOHK���������������������� PP9HHPK������������������� KPI9MJM P9MPHK����������������������� +9++IK����������������������� PG9,JJK�������������������� KPI9JNGH,+K��������������������������� LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KH,+ HPMK�������������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KHPMM9O,,K������������������������ N9JP,K���������������������� P+9JNIK������������������� KGN9HIN M9ONGK����������������������� N9NOGK����������������������� PO9IJNK�������������������� KGI9MMPG9GPGK������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KG9GPG G9G+OK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KG9G+ON9HHGK������������������������ PO9M+JK������������������� MM9,HHK������������������� K+O9IH+ N9+JPK����������������������� PO9,+HK�������������������� MH9JH+K�������������������� K+I9+J,P9IG+K������������������������ H9,GIK���������������������� I9PMOK���������������������� KPM9JJ, P9IOGK����������������������� M9J+MK����������������������� I9O,HK����������������������� KPH9HPJG9+O+K������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KG9+O+ G9OPOK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KG9OPOP9H,,K������������������������ M9,IOK���������������������� O9GMHK���������������������� KP,9NG, P9HGIK����������������������� M9,GJK����������������������� O9+JMK����������������������� KPP9,HJM9JN+K������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KM9JN+ H9,+HK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KH9,+HG9NGHK������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KG9NGH G9NNIK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KG9NNIM9,IGK������������������������ PM9+OJK������������������� GN9H,NK������������������� KHH9,+I M9PHHK����������������������� PM9MP+K�������������������� GI9JIHK�������������������� KH+9HHM+9JGHK������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� K+9JGH O9,HMK����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KO9,HMG+9HH,K���������������������� LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KG+9HH, G+9JHIK�������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KG+9JHIG9,NIK������������������������ LK�������������������������� LK�������������������������� KG9,NI G9PG,K����������������������� LK��������������������������� LK��������������������������� KG9PG,

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5��6"�2�>)�=3!&$4�"5��6"#���2) )#!&$4�"5��64�@""*!&$4�"5��7��3�$$���>)�=3!&$4�"5��7�4@""*!&$4�"5��7"�'"A&�!&$4�"5��7"�$)()  "!&$4�"5��7"�$)')4�.�'B!&$4�"5��C"'@� B!&$4�"5��.� ?*� )!&$4�"5��.� "#�D)'*)#�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��.�'�?"��$!&$4�"5��.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��.&="�8&A)'�!&$4�"5��."?"��!&$4�"5��8��=3"#�.� "#�D)'*)#!&$4�"5��8)*"�*"�>)�=3!&$4�"5��8"  &�2�<&  #�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��8"#)?)�*!&$4�"5��E���%&?�#!&$4�"5��E���F)'���*"!&$4�"5��E���1�('&) !&$4�"5��E���7�'&�"�!&$4�"5��E��$��! �'&$�!&$4�"5��E��$��F)�E/'&�2#!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�

G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� FI�J,KL0J,FI�J,KM0KLNN9O,+P���������������������� KQM9JJ+P����������������� JLL9NLRP����������������� PQMK9NJR NQ9NOLP�������������������� KQ+9Q+OP������������������ NKR9RJKP������������������ PQLR9Q+OJM+9,OLP������������������� K9J+O9QLOP�������������� J9+NL9LLNP�������������� PQ9,MJ9+RL JL,9OMKP������������������ K9JNQ9,KRP��������������� J9RMR9KKLP��������������� PQ9JK,9LKRQ9+NMP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PQ9+NM Q9RJMP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PQ9RJMJ9++OP������������������������ KK9JQRP������������������� JJ9OKRP������������������� PNR9+KL J9R,MP����������������������� KK9,NRP�������������������� JQ9,JNP�������������������� PNO9RROK9R+JP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PK9R+J K9RM+P����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PK9RM+N9Q,OP������������������������ KQ9LLNP������������������� N,9JM+P������������������� PQM9RM+ N9QO+P����������������������� KQ9OKNP�������������������� NJ9,JOP�������������������� P+,9JK+Q9MK,P������������������������ JK9K+MP������������������� QJ9ONOP������������������� PRM9O,R Q9L,RP����������������������� J,9ORNP�������������������� Q+9KLRP�������������������� PO,9MR+Q9R,RP������������������������ J,9JR,P������������������� Q,9LJJP������������������� PR+9OMM Q9RLMP����������������������� KL9MMKP�������������������� QN9JORP�������������������� PRO9M+RO9N,+P������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PO9N,+ O9Q+KP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PO9Q+KJO9N+LP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PJO9N+L JO9L,RP�������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PJO9L,RK9+O+P������������������������ N9QRLP���������������������� O9,,RP���������������������� PKJ9,+, K9R,OP����������������������� N9Q,QP����������������������� O9Q,LP����������������������� PKJ9QJ,N9OJKP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PN9OJK N9OL+P����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PN9OL+KK9JL+P���������������������� QL9RLQP������������������� K,,9NO+P����������������� PKRK9NRQ KK9+JKP�������������������� QM9ORRP�������������������� K,R9K+,P������������������ PKRR9QNOQ9LJQP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PQ9LJQ +9,JNP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� P+9,JNKJ9,JJP���������������������� JR9QQQP������������������� +N9QKNP������������������� PLK9MOL KJ9JRJP�������������������� J+9L+,P�������������������� +R9QMRP�������������������� PLQ9RLLQ9RQNP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PQ9RQN Q9ONRP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PQ9ONRQ9RN+P������������������������ J,9NMKP������������������� QK9KROP������������������� PRR9KMQ Q9OJMP����������������������� J,9,,KP�������������������� QN9+NRP�������������������� PRM9JR+K9,OOP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PK9,OO K9,LLP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PK9,LLN9OO+P������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PN9OO+ N9M+,P����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PN9M+,Q9J,LP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PQ9J,L Q9JLNP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PQ9JLNK9ROQP������������������������ N9RM,P���������������������� O9QNNP���������������������� PKJ9OMO K9O,OP����������������������� N9RKKP����������������������� O9MRKP����������������������� PKN9KM,J9MQ,P������������������������ KJ9QL,P������������������� J+9JJLP������������������� PQ,9+R, J9MLOP����������������������� KJ9J+OP�������������������� JR9RM,P�������������������� PQK9MN+K9NO+P������������������������ R9,+QP���������������������� KJ9JJLP������������������� PKL9R+L K9Q,NP����������������������� +9LQKP����������������������� KJ9LNNP�������������������� PJ,9JOOJ,9QK,P���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PJ,9QK, J,9MKMP�������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PJ,9MKMJ9QOMP������������������������ +9Q+LP���������������������� KK9,JOP������������������� PKM9LRQ J9+JMP����������������������� +9N+OP����������������������� KK9RRKP�������������������� PKL9+QRR9JROP������������������������ JO9++OP������������������� ++9RRKP������������������� PML9QM+ R9NLNP����������������������� JO9,QJP�������������������� +M9MRNP�������������������� PLJ9JLM!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�!&$4�"5��E&)''��7�*')!&$4�"5��E&2�� �<&  !&$4�"5��E"�$3�; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�1�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��:)?/ )�!&$4!&$4�"5��:"''��=)!&$4�"5��D)'�"�!&$4�"5��T� ��$!&$4�"5��T)#$�!"A&��!&$4�"5��T)#$ �B)�D&  �2)!&$4�"5��T3&$$&)'!"��$4�"5�6"#���2) )#U�2 )@""*�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$6"#���2) )#�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$V!6�CHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;E!&$4�"5�!�*�34!&$4�"5�%&�?"�*�>�'!&$4�"5�6��<�('�!&$4�"5�6"?&$�!&$4�"5�7� &(�!&$4�"5�8"  &�2�<&  #!&$4�"5�T)#$�<"  4@""*:"$� 

R9JROP������������������������ JO9++OP������������������� ++9RRKP������������������� PML9QM+ R9NLNP����������������������� JO9,QJP�������������������� +M9MRNP�������������������� PLJ9JLMK9KKKP������������������������ Q9MLJP���������������������� L9MMJP���������������������� PK+9MM+ K9KNNP����������������������� Q9M,KP����������������������� K,9Q+,P�������������������� PKR9NMQLMJP��������������������������� J9KRKP���������������������� Q9NRQP���������������������� PO9+,O K9,,JP����������������������� J9KJ,P����������������������� Q9RK+P����������������������� PO9ONOK9+OQP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PK9+OQ K9R,RP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PK9R,RR9JOJP������������������������ KN9OMOP������������������� JO9MQOP������������������� PQO9L,R R9NLOP����������������������� KN9+JLP�������������������� JL9QQLP�������������������� PQL9NORK9LROP������������������������ M9R+KP���������������������� KO9QOQP������������������� PJM9,LJ J9,,RP����������������������� M9QL,P����������������������� KM9QOLP�������������������� PJM9LO+J9R,JP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PJ9R,J J9R+QP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PJ9R+QKK9NMJP���������������������� +,9,RMP������������������� K,K9KNJP����������������� PKRJ9+MN KK9RK,P�������������������� QL9KNNP�������������������� K,R9L+,P������������������ PKRO9RLQLQNP��������������������������� KK9M+MP������������������� JN9L+JP������������������� PNR9O+N LRJP�������������������������� KK9RNOP�������������������� J+9NN,P�������������������� PNO9LJMN9KMQP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PN9KMQ N9JQMP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PN9JQMM9+,QP������������������������ NO9QKKP������������������� O+9+R+P������������������� PKJK9QM, M9ROQP����������������������� NR9OKJP�������������������� OL9LKNP�������������������� PKJ+9JLLK9QN+P������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PK9QN+ K9QRNP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PK9QRNO9KQOP������������������������ K+9OJJP������������������� NK9O+MP������������������� P+Q9RJO O9JL,P����������������������� K+9QJLP�������������������� NN9+M+P�������������������� P+R9N,NNQ,9MLNP������������������� J9+NR9QQJP�������������� +9KJN9NK,P�������������� PM9,,,9RQ+ NQO9OK,P������������������ J9QML9,M,P��������������� +9QKM9,+QP��������������� PM9J+Q9MQ++,KP��������������������������� K9K,KP���������������������� J9JJQP���������������������� PN9MJR +KKP�������������������������� K9,MKP����������������������� J9N+JP����������������������� PN9LQQJR9,MRP���������������������� KKQ9+OOP����������������� JNK9QNKP����������������� PNOJ9,LQ JR9R,MP�������������������� KKJ9QNOP������������������ JQQ9OQ+P������������������ PNMN9OLKK9OOQP������������������������ O9OLKP���������������������� K+9ONOP������������������� PJ+9N,K K9M,LP����������������������� O9RQ+P����������������������� KR9RQJP�������������������� PJR9,LRK9+OMP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PK9+OM K9R,LP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PK9R,L+9MRNP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� P+9MRN +9LMKP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� P+9LMKQ9QLMP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PQ9QLM Q9+MMP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PQ9+MMK9Q+KP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PK9Q+K K9QM,P����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PK9QM,Q9JLOP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PQ9JLO Q9NMNP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PQ9NMNRQOP��������������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PRQO R+LP�������������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PR+LJ9NKKP������������������������ SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PJ9NKK J9N+OP����������������������� SP��������������������������� SP��������������������������� PJ9N+OK9,LR9NKLP���������������� Q9MNN9NJLP�������������� L9ORJ9OQRP�������������� K+9RLJ9NLQP������������� K9KKM9JQ+P��������������� Q9OQN9,OMP��������������� K,9NJQ9NLOP������������� KR9KM+9OJ,P�������������

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5���2"�'��<&  #!&$4�"5��� 3�?('�!&$4�"5���'=�*&�!&$4�"5���'$)#&�!&$4�"5���@� "�!&$4�"5���A�#�!&$4�"5��>� *B&��.�'C!&$4�"5��>)  !&$4�"5��>)  �1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��>)  5 "B)'!&$4�"5��>)@)' 4�<&  #!&$4�"5��>'�*(�'4!&$4�"5��>�'(��C!&$4�"5��!� �(�#�#!&$4�"5��!�'#"�!&$4�"5��!)''&$"#!&$4�"5��! �')?"�$!&$4�"5��!"??)'=)!&$4�"5��!"?/$"�!&$4�"5��!"@&��!&$4�"5��!� @)'�!&$4!&$4�"5��%"B�)4!&$4�"5��%��'$)!&$4�"5��; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��; �D)2��*"!&$4�"5��1�'*)��

E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G9+H,I����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IG9+H, G9KLGI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IG9KLG+9HHMI����������������������� LH9K,HI�������������������� +L9M+HI�������������������� INN,9LKK K9NNMI������������������������ LH9KHHI�������������������� ++9OK,I�������������������� INNN9+OK+9NOHI����������������������� LG9MOMI�������������������� LO9LNKI�������������������� IH+9LOP +9GMPI������������������������ LG9H+KI�������������������� LM9NHLI�������������������� IHK9LPPN9GN,I����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IN9GN, N9GPLI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IN9GPLO+GI�������������������������� K9GPPI����������������������� K9MHPI����������������������� INP9MOO OKOI��������������������������� K9GLLI���������������������� O9,,KI���������������������� INL9,NOL9PLPI����������������������� NO9HOKI�������������������� NH9MOHI�������������������� ILG9NHM L9LP,I������������������������ NM9,,HI�������������������� G,9G,+I�������������������� ILG9KLP+9L,HI����������������������� GG9POGI�������������������� GL9OPHI�������������������� I+G9+G, +9+NMI������������������������ GG9LNGI�������������������� G+9NL+I�������������������� I+P9,O+G9LGOI����������������������� N,9,PLI�������������������� NN9,HKI�������������������� IGP9++O G9LO+I������������������������ N,9,+PI�������������������� NN9GOMI�������������������� IGP9M,KG9OK+I����������������������� NN9LPGI�������������������� NG9KLNI�������������������� IGK9MPM G9MG,I������������������������ NN9L+GI�������������������� NG9MLHI�������������������� IGO9NGN+9P+KI����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� I+9P+K +9LKPI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� I+9LKPG9HLOI����������������������� GL9PH+I�������������������� GK9HOKI�������������������� I+L9PNM P9,,KI������������������������ GL9LPHI�������������������� GO9LNHI�������������������� I+L9MKLLGHI�������������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� ILGH LPMI��������������������������� JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� ILPMM9HK+I����������������������� OL9G,PI�������������������� MG9,++I�������������������� INK+9GGP H9NLLI������������������������ OL9PPOI�������������������� MP9L,GI�������������������� INKK9MMPP9MHGI����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IP9MHG P9HO,I������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IP9HO,M9+MNI����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IM9+MN M9O+PI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IM9O+PL9P+LI����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IL9P+L L9LLNI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IL9LLNL9LKHI����������������������� NM9+NKI�������������������� G,9LO+I�������������������� ILP9LK, L9++HI������������������������ NM9+LHI�������������������� G,9MNNI�������������������� ILP9HNHN9HL,I����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IN9HL, N9HOHI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IN9HOHO9NHLI����������������������� GH9O++I�������������������� PG9H,PI�������������������� IKH9M+G O9PPOI������������������������ GH9M,MI�������������������� PP9LLPI�������������������� IO,9+MHP9HLOI����������������������� NK9PPPI�������������������� NM9,KNI�������������������� IPM9PLN L9,GKI������������������������ NK9PKGI�������������������� NM9P+MI�������������������� IPM9OLKP9,HLI����������������������� G+9K,+I�������������������� GM9PN+I�������������������� I+O9,N+ P9N+KI������������������������ G+9K+GI�������������������� GM9OM,I�������������������� I+O9+MMM9LM+I����������������������� O,9NHOI�������������������� OO9KG+I�������������������� IN+K9P,O M9K++I������������������������ O,9PGLI�������������������� OM9H,,I�������������������� IN+O9MOMN9MK+I����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IN9MK+ N9H,PI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IN9H,PM9,NHI����������������������� PP9NKPI�������������������� PK9KOGI�������������������� IOO9M++ M9NM,I������������������������ PP9GGPI�������������������� PO9GOLI�������������������� IOM9KOON9HPHI����������������������� NK9,KPI�������������������� NO9OKPI�������������������� IP+9OKK N9HOMI������������������������ NK9,HPI�������������������� NM9,++I�������������������� IPK9NG+L9PGKI����������������������� P+9OMKI�������������������� PH9+OPI�������������������� IOH9KM+ L9LNPI������������������������ P+9M+NI�������������������� L,9GGPI�������������������� IM,9LMK

QR�G,G,0GN QR�G,GN0GG

!&$4�"5��1�'*)��!&$4�"5��1 )�*� )!&$4�"5��1 )�*"'�!&$4�"5��<�B�&&���1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��<�B$3"'�)!&$4�"5��<)'?"#��>)�=3!&$4�"5��<&**)��<&  #!&$4�"5��<��$&�2$"��.�'C!&$4�"5��S�*�#$'4!&$4�"5��S�2 )B""*!&$4�"5��S'B&�*� )!&$4�"5��6��!���*��Q &�$'&*2)!&$4�"5��6��<�('��<)&23$#!&$4�"5��6��7&'�*�!&$4�"5��6��.�)�$)!&$4�"5��6��T)'�)!&$4�"5��6�C)B""*!&$4�"5��6��=�#$)'!&$4�"5��6�B�*� )
L9PGKI����������������������� P+9OMKI�������������������� PH9+OPI�������������������� IOH9KM+ L9LNPI������������������������ P+9M+NI�������������������� L,9GGPI�������������������� IM,9LMKNK9,OKI�������������������� NPP9,LOI������������������ NLO9NGKI������������������ IGHK9GLH NK9PHMI���������������������� NPP9GMOI������������������ NLH9+LNI������������������ IGHH9GGK+9+NKI����������������������� GG9MLGI�������������������� G+9G+HI�������������������� I+P9KNO +9KGKI������������������������ GG9MMPI�������������������� G+9KOLI�������������������� I+L9NMPH+HI�������������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IH+H HOMI��������������������������� JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IHOM+9OM,I����������������������� GP9H,,I�������������������� GK9LGHI�������������������� I+K9N,M +9MHKI������������������������ GP9HLPI�������������������� GK9MKPI�������������������� I+K9O,NN9PLNI����������������������� NN9,MKI�������������������� NG9G+HI�������������������� IGL9KMK N9PKOI������������������������ NN9N,KI�������������������� NG9LK,I�������������������� IGL9HPLLGNI�������������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� ILGN LGHI��������������������������� JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� ILGHP9OL+I����������������������� N+9LMGI�������������������� NO9NG,I�������������������� IPK9PLM P9MG,I������������������������ N+9+N,I�������������������� NO9L,GI�������������������� IPK9OPGG9P,NI����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IG9P,N G9PLOI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IG9PLOO9OLPI����������������������� PG9,NHI�������������������� P+9L,OI�������������������� IO+9NKH O9MHMI������������������������ PG9,OOI�������������������� P+9HMHI�������������������� IO+9HKPN9MHHI����������������������� O9MMLI����������������������� M9ONMI����������������������� INM9+,N N9HPOI������������������������ O9MHMI���������������������� M9MKNI���������������������� INM9KHOG9KKHI����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IG9KKH G9OGGI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IG9OGGN9L+KI����������������������� K9,LNI����������������������� K9KM,I����������������������� INL9NOO N9LMKI������������������������ K9,+GI���������������������� K9OH,I���������������������� INL9PGOL9NP+I����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IL9NP+ L9GNMI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IL9GNMG9MPLI����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IG9MPL G9MHNI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IG9MHNP9G,OI����������������������� GK9++OI�������������������� GH9PKOI�������������������� I+H9NPN P9GONI������������������������ GK9K,+I�������������������� GH9MLHI�������������������� I+H9OG+K9NKPI����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IK9NKP K9GMOI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IK9GMOGK9LKOI�������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IGK9LKO GK9HHOI���������������������� JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IGK9HHOG9NKGI����������������������� JI��������������������������� JI��������������������������� IG9NKG G9G,KI������������������������ JI�������������������������� JI�������������������������� IG9G,K

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5��6"�2�>)�=3!&$4�"5��6"#���2) )#!&$4�"5��64�@""*!&$4�"5��7��3�$$���>)�=3!&$4�"5��7�4@""*!&$4�"5��7"�'"A&�!&$4�"5��7"�$)()  "!&$4�"5��7"�$)')4�.�'B!&$4�"5��C"'@� B!&$4�"5��.� ?*� )!&$4�"5��.� "#�D)'*)#�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��.�'�?"��$!&$4�"5��.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��.&="�8&A)'�!&$4�"5��."?"��!&$4�"5��8��=3"#�.� "#�D)'*)#!&$4�"5��8)*"�*"�>)�=3!&$4�"5��8"  &�2�<&  #�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��8"#)?)�*!&$4�"5��E���%&?�#!&$4�"5��E���F)'���*"!&$4�"5��E���1�('&) !&$4�"5��E���7�'&�"�!&$4�"5��E��$��! �'&$�!&$4�"5��E��$��F)�E/'&�2#!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�

G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� FI�J,J,0JK FI�J,JK0JJL+9,MNO�������������������� JP,9KKJO������������������ LJ,9QKJO������������������ OMR+9PPK L+9NMQO���������������������� JP,9MLNO������������������ LJM9,NPO������������������ OM+J9RQLJPM9+PNO������������������ J9RMK9JJMO��������������� J9NJK9MQKO��������������� O+9RNP9+,R L,J9+JPO������������������� J9RM+9MNNO�������������� J9NMM9L+QO�������������� O+9+LR9+MRR9NJKO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OR9NJK R9QK+O������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OR9QK+J9MMKO����������������������� JJ9,KKO�������������������� JR9LRKO�������������������� ORP9,KL J9NKRO������������������������ JJ9,+KO�������������������� JR9NR,O�������������������� ORP9+,+K9NKQO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OK9NKQ K9N+LO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OK9N+LL9+RRO����������������������� JP9LRMO�������������������� LJ9R+KO�������������������� OM+9LRK L9MK+O������������������������ JP9LPPO�������������������� LJ9PQRO�������������������� OM+9PPN+9,,+O����������������������� RK9RKJO�������������������� R+9NPRO�������������������� OPJ9JKK +9K,+O������������������������ RK9RQNO�������������������� RM9+RMO�������������������� OPL9KLNR9NPJO����������������������� LP9M+LO�������������������� RL9QRPO�������������������� OQQ9JPR R9QQQO������������������������ LP9NJ+O�������������������� RR9+MPO�������������������� OQP9KQKN9M,,O����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� ON9M,, N9N+JO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� ON9N+JJQ9RMRO�������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OJQ9RMR JP9,LLO���������������������� SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OJP9,LLK9MLPO����������������������� M9NQPO����������������������� N9+,NO����������������������� OK+9PL+ K9MNJO������������������������ M9Q,KO���������������������� N9MLKO���������������������� OKM9K,RL9QNKO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OL9QNK L9PRPO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OL9PRPKK9N+JO�������������������� PN9JMLO�������������������� K,N9+++O������������������ OJKM9+N, KK9PQNO���������������������� PN9RLQO�������������������� K,P9LJKO������������������ OJKQ9NRM+9KJLO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� O+9KJL +9JJMO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� O+9JJMKJ9+,QO�������������������� +K9N+NO�������������������� +N9JLRO�������������������� OKJK9RPP KJ9N+QO���������������������� +K9Q+KO�������������������� +Q9KNLO�������������������� OKJJ9NQJR9QL,O����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OR9QL, R9PJNO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OR9PJNR9QJLO����������������������� LP9QPKO�������������������� RR9KKJO�������������������� OQQ9QJM R9PKPO������������������������ LP9PMLO�������������������� RR9QLMO�������������������� OQP9NKQK9KJKO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OK9KJK K9KRLO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OK9KRLL9PJNO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OL9PJN R9,,MO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OR9,,MR9LNPO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OR9LNP R9RMNO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OR9RMNK9NRKO����������������������� N9J,LO����������������������� N9PM+O����������������������� OKM9PK, K9NNMO������������������������ N9JKMO���������������������� Q9,PMO���������������������� OKN9,QQJ9P++O����������������������� JR9RRMO�������������������� JN9,LLO�������������������� O+R9RL+ L9,KRO������������������������ JR9RPKO�������������������� JN9RNNO�������������������� O+R9PQJK9RLKO����������������������� KK9Q+,O�������������������� KL9K,RO�������������������� OJM9LQ+ K9R+PO������������������������ KK9QNJO�������������������� KL9LKPO�������������������� OJM9M+,JK9JL+O�������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OJK9JL+ JK9M+PO���������������������� SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OJK9M+PJ9+NQO����������������������� K,9MQ+O�������������������� KK9QKMO�������������������� OJ+9,NP J9ML,O������������������������ K,9N,RO�������������������� KJ9,K,O�������������������� OJ+9LRLM9+J,O����������������������� +L9PL+O�������������������� +P9MRLO�������������������� OKJ,9,PQ M9M+KO������������������������ +R9,LLO�������������������� M,9MJJO�������������������� OKJK9L,+!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�!&$4�"5��E&)''��7�*')!&$4�"5��E&2�� �<&  !&$4�"5��E"�$3�; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�1�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��:)?/ )�!&$4!&$4�"5��:"''��=)!&$4�"5��D)'�"�!&$4�"5��T� ��$!&$4�"5��T)#$�!"A&��!&$4�"5��T)#$ �B)�D&  �2)!&$4�"5��T3&$$&)'!"��$4�"5�6"#���2) )#U�2 )@""*�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$6"#���2) )#�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$V!6�CHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;E!&$4�"5�!�*�34!&$4�"5�%&�?"�*�>�'!&$4�"5�6��<�('�!&$4�"5�6"?&$�!&$4�"5�7� &(�!&$4�"5�8"  &�2�<&  #!&$4�"5�T)#$�<"  4@""*:"$� 

M9+J,O����������������������� +L9PL+O�������������������� +P9MRLO�������������������� OKJ,9,PQ M9M+KO������������������������ +R9,LLO�������������������� M,9MJJO�������������������� OKJK9L,+K9K+MO����������������������� P9+N+O����������������������� K,9+QQO�������������������� OJK9LJ, K9KNPO������������������������ P9+PJO���������������������� K,9NMJO�������������������� OJK9+LRK9,JJO����������������������� R9JJPO����������������������� R9MNMO����������������������� OP9PJN K9,RJO������������������������ R9JLNO���������������������� R9N+LO���������������������� OK,9,LJK9MLQO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OK9MLQ K9MNKO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OK9MNKM9+J+O����������������������� JM9PQRO�������������������� JP9QLPO�������������������� OML9LRQ M9M+MO������������������������ JN9,LJO�������������������� L,9LJPO�������������������� OMR9,KNJ9,RMO����������������������� KM9PLJO�������������������� KQ9NJRO�������������������� OLN9N,L J9,QNO������������������������ KM9PMLO�������������������� KP9,LKO�������������������� OLQ9,QKJ9N,NO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OJ9N,N J9NMJO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OJ9NMJKK9QRJO�������������������� PN9PPMO�������������������� K,Q9LMMO������������������ OJKQ9J,R KJ9,NPO���������������������� PQ9KNLO�������������������� KK,9KR+O������������������ OJJ,9LPNPQKO�������������������������� JL9J,PO�������������������� J+9MM+O�������������������� ORP9Q++ K9,,KO������������������������ JL9J+KO�������������������� JM9,QMO�������������������� O+,9LLQL9LKLO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OL9LKL L9LNPO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OL9LNPQ9QRQO����������������������� NL9JJJO�������������������� Q,9PNKO�������������������� OKML9,RK P9,J+O������������������������ NL9L++O�������������������� QJ9L,,O�������������������� OKMR9MNPK9RPLO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OK9RPL K9+JJO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OK9+JJN9RLMO����������������������� L,9NNLO�������������������� LR9,JPO�������������������� ONJ9JLN N9+QRO������������������������ L,9QJQO�������������������� LR9+QQO�������������������� ONL9,,,L+R9MM+O������������������ R9PMR9RLLO��������������� +9RQP9NQ+O��������������� OK,9Q,Q9QQL LMK9N+QO������������������� R9PNL9RKKO�������������� +9+NP9P,JO�������������� OK,9PK+9,NK+JJO�������������������������� J9K++O����������������������� J9LQLO����������������������� O+9,M, +LJO��������������������������� J9K+PO���������������������� J9RJJO���������������������� O+9KKLJN9KR,O�������������������� JJR9J+RO������������������ JRN9PQMO������������������ ORPP9LQ, JN9MQLO���������������������� JJR9MM,O������������������ J+J9,+MO������������������ O+,R9LPPK9QR+O����������������������� K+9JRPO�������������������� KM9QMJO�������������������� OLL9P+M K9QQJO������������������������ K+9JNMO�������������������� KN9KLPO�������������������� OLR9JPNK9MRKO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OK9MRK K9MNRO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OK9MNRM9K,,O����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OM9K,, M9JJJO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OM9JJJR9MQ,O����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OR9MQ, R9NNLO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OR9NNLK9+,PO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OK9+,P K9+R,O������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OK9+R,R9RN,O����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OR9RN, R9+M,O������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OR9+M,MNLO�������������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OMNL MQMO��������������������������� SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OMQMJ9R,RO����������������������� SO��������������������������� SO��������������������������� OJ9R,R J9R+JO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OJ9R+JK9KR,9MK,O��������������� P9R+P9PPNO��������������� K,9RMK9,Q+O������������� JK9,MK9MPKO������������ K9KML9RJJO���������������� P9RNN9K,MO�������������� K,9MLJ9Q,MO������������ JK9JNL9LLRO������������

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5���2"�'��<&  #!&$4�"5��� 3�?('�!&$4�"5���'=�*&�!&$4�"5���'$)#&�!&$4�"5���@� "�!&$4�"5���A�#�!&$4�"5��>� *B&��.�'C!&$4�"5��>)  !&$4�"5��>)  �1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��>)  5 "B)'!&$4�"5��>)@)' 4�<&  #!&$4�"5��>'�*(�'4!&$4�"5��>�'(��C!&$4�"5��!� �(�#�#!&$4�"5��!�'#"�!&$4�"5��!)''&$"#!&$4�"5��! �')?"�$!&$4�"5��!"??)'=)!&$4�"5��!"?/$"�!&$4�"5��!"@&��!&$4�"5��!� @)'�!&$4!&$4�"5��%"B�)4!&$4�"5��%��'$)!&$4�"5��; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��; �D)2��*"!&$4�"5��1�'*)��

E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G9HI+J������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JG9HI+ G9LMNJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9LMNH9GM,J������������������������ MI9+OOJ�������������������� +H9HLNJ�������������������� JOOG9MGI H9PH+J������������������������ MI9PGMJ��������������������� +L9HO+J��������������������� JOOP9P,M+9PNIJ������������������������ MG9LIPJ�������������������� MN9INNJ�������������������� JIL9OL, +9MIHJ������������������������ MG9HPGJ��������������������� MI9LINJ��������������������� JIL9IGHO9G+IJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JO9G+I O9GNMJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JO9GNMLNGJ��������������������������� H9GGOJ���������������������� L9OGOJ���������������������� JOM9OGM LINJ��������������������������� H9OILJ������������������������ L9GPIJ������������������������ JOM9GPMM9+ONJ������������������������ OL9IMOJ�������������������� G,9+PNJ�������������������� JMG9IIL M9H,NJ������������������������ OL9NLPJ��������������������� G,9NLLJ��������������������� JMP9P+I+9HGNJ������������������������ GG9PGLJ�������������������� G+9+H,J�������������������� J+P9+O+ +9LMOJ������������������������ GG9GMPJ��������������������� G+9INGJ��������������������� J+P9IHHG9+G+J������������������������ O,9,OMJ�������������������� OO9MHMJ�������������������� JGM9,,M G9+L+J������������������������ I9ILLJ������������������������ OO9H+MJ��������������������� JGM9G,HG9NLLJ������������������������ OO9M,IJ�������������������� OP9,H,J�������������������� JGL9PMH G9IPMJ������������������������ OO9PHHJ��������������������� OP9GLHJ��������������������� JGL9+LL+9+LGJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� J+9+LG +9HNMJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� J+9HNMP9,HHJ������������������������ GM9PMHJ�������������������� GL9NLOJ�������������������� J++9GNM P9OGNJ������������������������ GM9G++J��������������������� GN9PPGJ��������������������� J++9LOMMMHJ��������������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JMMH M++J��������������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM++I9PGLJ������������������������ LM9,++J�������������������� NM9LLHJ�������������������� JOHN9O+I I9+OMJ������������������������ LP9LLLJ��������������������� NH9OLLJ��������������������� JOHI9MHNM9,MIJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JM9,MI M9OP,J������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM9OP,N9IGNJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JN9IGN I9O,HJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JI9O,HM9+P,J������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JM9+P, M9HG,J������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM9HG,M9H+,J������������������������ ON9MLIJ�������������������� GO9O+MJ�������������������� JMM9GNP M9LMPJ������������������������ ON9M,IJ��������������������� GO9+,MJ��������������������� JMM9H+HG9,OIJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JG9,OI G9,+IJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9,+IL9MNMJ������������������������ GI9HIHJ�������������������� PP9IIMJ�������������������� JLO9OLM L9HPMJ������������������������ GI9+NMJ��������������������� PM9++HJ��������������������� JLO9LLMM9O,LJ������������������������ OH9P,,J�������������������� ON9HH,J�������������������� JPI9,HL M9ONIJ������������������������ OH9GPIJ��������������������� ON9IHIJ��������������������� JPI9PILP9GOIJ������������������������ G+9+++J�������������������� GI9G+MJ�������������������� J+N9,GN P9GNMJ������������������������ G+9M+NJ��������������������� GI9LPNJ��������������������� J+N9MN,N9NGNJ������������������������ L,9,+NJ�������������������� N,9OIIJ�������������������� JO+I9,N+ I9,,MJ������������������������ HI9LIMJ��������������������� NO9+G+J��������������������� JOH,9PGPO9IMOJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JO9IMO O9ILIJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JO9ILIN9PMPJ������������������������ PP9,ILJ�������������������� PL9NNNJ�������������������� JLI9PGI N9+O,J������������������������ PG9ILPJ��������������������� PN9+O+J��������������������� JLI9IILG9,OLJ������������������������ OH9,PGJ�������������������� ON9P+GJ�������������������� JPH9M,O G9,+NJ������������������������ O+9ILOJ��������������������� ON9H+HJ��������������������� JPH9HN+M9+,OJ������������������������ P+9LO+J�������������������� M,9NN+J�������������������� JNO9O,O M9+IOJ������������������������ P+9+N,J��������������������� MO9+HOJ��������������������� JNO9LPG

QR�G,GG0GP QR�G,GP0GM

!&$4�"5��1�'*)��!&$4�"5��1 )�*� )!&$4�"5��1 )�*"'�!&$4�"5��<�B�&&���1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��<�B$3"'�)!&$4�"5��<)'?"#��>)�=3!&$4�"5��<&**)��<&  #!&$4�"5��<��$&�2$"��.�'C!&$4�"5��S�*�#$'4!&$4�"5��S�2 )B""*!&$4�"5��S'B&�*� )!&$4�"5��6��!���*��Q &�$'&*2)!&$4�"5��6��<�('��<)&23$#!&$4�"5��6��7&'�*�!&$4�"5��6��.�)�$)!&$4�"5��6��T)'�)!&$4�"5��6�C)B""*!&$4�"5��6��=�#$)'!&$4�"5��6�B�*� )
M9+,OJ������������������������ P+9LO+J�������������������� M,9NN+J�������������������� JNO9O,O M9+IOJ������������������������ P+9+N,J��������������������� MO9+HOJ��������������������� JNO9LPGOH9LGHJ���������������������� OPG9LNPJ������������������ O+G9,,+J������������������ JP,O9+OP OL9,H,J��������������������� OPG9GNPJ������������������� O+M9+ONJ������������������� JP,P9NH,+9LPNJ������������������������ GG9LILJ�������������������� GH9,ILJ�������������������� J+M9HPG +9N+PJ������������������������ GG9LOOJ��������������������� GH9+GNJ��������������������� J++9,IPIINJ��������������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JIIN O9,ONJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JO9,ONH9,OMJ������������������������ GP9N+GJ�������������������� GL9P,+J�������������������� J+L9OLO H9OPMJ������������������������ GP9LHGJ��������������������� GL9L+HJ��������������������� J+L9H+GO9PI+J������������������������ OO9,HMJ�������������������� OG9HHHJ�������������������� JG+9OGM O9MGPJ������������������������ OO9,GGJ��������������������� OG9NL+J��������������������� JG+9PG,MPNJ��������������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JMPN MMLJ��������������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JMMLP9NIHJ������������������������ O+9M+OJ�������������������� OL9HNNJ�������������������� JPL9,PH P9ILMJ������������������������ O+9PIPJ��������������������� OL9INOJ��������������������� JPL9PMNG9PIMJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JG9PIM G9MMGJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9MMGN9,+HJ������������������������ PO9I++J�������������������� PH9+NGJ�������������������� JLH9+IP N9GOLJ������������������������ PO9NP+J��������������������� PL9ONHJ��������������������� JLL9GPNO9ILHJ������������������������ L9NHNJ���������������������� I9,,LJ���������������������� JON9N+O G9,O+J������������������������ L9NPIJ������������������������ I9O+HJ������������������������ JOI9,O,G9LLLJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JG9LLL G9NPGJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9NPGO9+O+J������������������������ H9,GIJ���������������������� H9I,GJ���������������������� JOM9MMH O9+MHJ������������������������ H9,,HJ������������������������ L9,OHJ������������������������ JOM9+HLM9P,GJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JM9P,G M9PNIJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM9PNIG9IMNJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JG9IMN P9,,LJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JP9,,LP9PPHJ������������������������ GH9+,MJ�������������������� P,9PMOJ�������������������� JH,9ONG P9M,PJ������������������������ GH9M,MJ��������������������� P,9NMPJ��������������������� JH,9H+,H9MOGJ������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JH9MOG H9+MOJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JH9+MOGL9+PLJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JGL9+PL GN9,NLJ��������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JGN9,NLG9G+,J������������������������ KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JG9G+, G9GI+J������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9GI+

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5��6"�2�>)�=3!&$4�"5��6"#���2) )#!&$4�"5��64�@""*!&$4�"5��7��3�$$���>)�=3!&$4�"5��7�4@""*!&$4�"5��7"�'"A&�!&$4�"5��7"�$)()  "!&$4�"5��7"�$)')4�.�'B!&$4�"5��C"'@� B!&$4�"5��.� ?*� )!&$4�"5��.� "#�D)'*)#�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��.�'�?"��$!&$4�"5��.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��.&="�8&A)'�!&$4�"5��."?"��!&$4�"5��8��=3"#�.� "#�D)'*)#!&$4�"5��8)*"�*"�>)�=3!&$4�"5��8"  &�2�<&  #�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��8"#)?)�*!&$4�"5��E���%&?�#!&$4�"5��E���F)'���*"!&$4�"5��E���1�('&) !&$4�"5��E���7�'&�"�!&$4�"5��E��$��! �'&$�!&$4�"5��E��$��F)�E/'&�2#!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�

G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� FI�J,JJ0JK FI�J,JK0JLKM9LNLO���������������������� JNP9+KMO������������������ KKQ9L+,O������������������ OM+R9LR, KR9JQKO��������������������� JNN9LLMO������������������� KKM9PJPO������������������� OMMJ9+NNK,N9+RPO������������������� J9L+M9KKNO�������������� J9NQQ9PJPO�������������� O+9+RM9NLM KQL9R+QO������������������� J9LLR9,P,O���������������� J9N+N9LQQO���������������� O+9MJ,9J+JL9PQJO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OL9PQJ +9,Q,O������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� O+9,Q,J9RMNO������������������������ JQ9PMNO�������������������� J+9QLNO�������������������� OLP9NNL J9NJKO������������������������ JQ9NN+O��������������������� J+9+MLO��������������������� O+,9JRJQ9RNNO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OQ9RNN Q9NJKO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OQ9NJKK9MNRO������������������������ JP9JNRO�������������������� KK9+JRO�������������������� OMM9+,J K9RMQO������������������������ JP9QRRO��������������������� KL9,NQO��������������������� OMR9,QP+9J,RO������������������������ LQ9KK,O�������������������� LR9KQKO�������������������� OPK9NLP +9KQQO������������������������ LQ9QRLO��������������������� LN9,P+O��������������������� OPL9+N,L9PNMO������������������������ KP9+RLO�������������������� L+9K,KO�������������������� ONP9NMK +9,NMO������������������������ KP9LJ+O��������������������� LM9,+JO��������������������� OP,9+MKR9P,RO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OR9P,R N9,M+O������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� ON9,M+JP9MQLO���������������������� SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OJP9MQL K,9J,MO��������������������� SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OK,9J,MQ9R,+O������������������������ M9RRMO���������������������� R9R+MO���������������������� OQM9JKR Q9RKPO������������������������ M9R+,O������������������������ R9NN+O������������������������ OQM9KRLL9,JNO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OL9,JN L9Q,NO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OL9Q,NQJ9JJRO���������������������� PR9,MPO�������������������� QQQ9QJJO������������������ OJJ,9LQN QJ9LRQO��������������������� PM9R,LO��������������������� QQJ9P+PO������������������� OJJJ9QKL+9KK,O������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� O+9KK, +9LKRO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� O+9LKRQK9,QKO���������������������� +Q9M+LO�������������������� +P9QKJO�������������������� OQJK9RPP QK9JRKO��������������������� +Q9LM,O��������������������� M,9Q,PO��������������������� OQJL9NLJ+9,JMO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� O+9,JM +9QJMO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� O+9QJM+9,QRO������������������������ KP9NQJO�������������������� L+9+R+O�������������������� OP,9L,L +9QQNO������������������������ KP9MMJO��������������������� LM9KJNO��������������������� OPQ9Q,NQ9QMMO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OQ9QMM Q9QP,O������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OQ9QP,L9,NMO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OL9,NM L9QMNO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OL9QMNL9++MO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OL9++M L9MLRO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OL9MLRQ9NQJO������������������������ R9QNPO���������������������� N9JJPO���������������������� OQR9JK, Q9NLNO������������������������ R9QMJO������������������������ N9KM+O������������������������ OQR9KR+K9,R+O������������������������ JL9KPNO�������������������� JR9PK,O�������������������� O++9L,J K9QKMO������������������������ JL9K,MO��������������������� JN9KPJO��������������������� O++9NKLQ9LNPO������������������������ QQ9NJRO�������������������� QK9+KPO�������������������� OJM9N+L Q9+QNO������������������������ QQ9RNJO��������������������� QK9RMJO��������������������� OJR9,MKJJ9,PKO���������������������� SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OJJ9,PK JJ9+KLO��������������������� SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OJJ9+KLJ9MNJO������������������������ Q,9MMLO�������������������� QJ9J,RO�������������������� OJ+9++K J9RKMO������������������������ Q,9MJLO��������������������� QJ9L,PO��������������������� OJ+9RMPM9RNLO������������������������ +K9NJNO�������������������� MQ9MJ,O�������������������� OQJJ9JKJ M9PJ,O������������������������ +K9MJ+O��������������������� MJ9MKPO��������������������� OQJK9QNL!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�!&$4�"5��E&)''��7�*')!&$4�"5��E&2�� �<&  !&$4�"5��E"�$3�; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�1�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��:)?/ )�!&$4!&$4�"5��:"''��=)!&$4�"5��D)'�"�!&$4�"5��T� ��$!&$4�"5��T)#$�!"A&��!&$4�"5��T)#$ �B)�D&  �2)!&$4�"5��T3&$$&)'!"��$4�"5�6"#���2) )#U�2 )@""*�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$6"#���2) )#�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$V!6�CHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;E!&$4�"5�!�*�34!&$4�"5�%&�?"�*�>�'!&$4�"5�6��<�('�!&$4�"5�6"?&$�!&$4�"5�7� &(�!&$4�"5�8"  &�2�<&  #!&$4�"5�T)#$�<"  4@""*:"$� 

M9RNLO������������������������ +K9NJNO�������������������� MQ9MJ,O�������������������� OQJJ9JKJ M9PJ,O������������������������ +K9MJ+O��������������������� MJ9MKPO��������������������� OQJK9QNLQ9J,KO������������������������ P9++MO���������������������� Q,9PL,O�������������������� OJQ9MPN Q9JJRO������������������������ P9+J,O������������������������ QQ9QJ,O��������������������� OJQ9NMRQ9,MKO������������������������ L9JJQO���������������������� L9NKJO���������������������� OQ,9QQ+ Q9,NLO������������������������ L9J,+O������������������������ L9PQQO������������������������ OQ,9J,,Q9R,LO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OQ9R,L Q9RKNO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OQ9RKNM9RNPO������������������������ JM9PK,O�������������������� K,9NJNO�������������������� OML9+LR M9PJ+O������������������������ JM9NJPO��������������������� KQ9KKNO��������������������� OM+9,PQJ9QJPO������������������������ QM9NPPO�������������������� QP9KL+O�������������������� OKN9KRJ J9QRJO������������������������ QM9NK+O��������������������� QP9MM+O��������������������� OKN9MRQJ9NQRO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OJ9NQR J9NRKO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OJ9NRKQJ9KJ,O���������������������� PR9N,QO�������������������� QQQ9P+PO������������������ OJJJ9,NQ QJ9+MRO��������������������� PR9LKKO��������������������� QQK9NQ,O������������������� OJJK9NQ,Q9,JQO������������������������ JK9QMKO�������������������� JM9+QMO�������������������� O+,9R,, Q9,LQO������������������������ JK9,RMO��������������������� JM9P++O��������������������� O+Q9,RQK9LLRO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OK9LLR K9+QMO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OK9+QMP9J,+O������������������������ RK9,RRO�������������������� NK9M+MO�������������������� OQM+9PKR P9KNPO������������������������ RJ9N,JO��������������������� N+9,KPO��������������������� OQMR9JJPQ9++KO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OQ9++K Q9+NLO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OQ9+NLR9RKMO������������������������ K,9RQJO�������������������� K+9Q+NO�������������������� ORK9M,+ R9NPQO������������������������ K,9+PMO��������������������� K+9RKPO��������������������� ORL9JJ+KMN9PPKO������������������� L9P+L9+RLO�������������� +9MRQ9NJ,O�������������� OQ,9PP+9KNR KRM9KRKO������������������� L9PK+9PQPO���������������� +9RM+9+RRO���������������� OQQ9,RR9NMP+LKO��������������������������� J9Q+QO���������������������� J9LMJO���������������������� O+9Q+M ++LO��������������������������� J9QLKO������������������������ J9+,KO������������������������ O+9QPPJN9JKRO���������������������� JJK9N,PO������������������ J+M9J,PO������������������ O+,N9J+L JN9N,QO��������������������� JJJ9PMMO������������������� JM,9LLLO������������������� O+QJ9JQJQ9PJ,O������������������������ Q+9JQNO�������������������� QR9LJQO�������������������� OKL9++P Q9P+NO������������������������ Q+9QMQO��������������������� QR9R,PO��������������������� OKL9NJNQ9R,NO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OQ9R,N Q9RLJO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OQ9RLJM9KLRO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OM9KLR M9LRLO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OM9LRLL9NMPO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OL9NMP L9PMMO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OL9PMMQ9+R,O������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OQ9+R, Q9M,JO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OQ9M,JL9M+QO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OL9M+Q L9RLLO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OL9RLLR,,O��������������������������� SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OR,, RQLO��������������������������� SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� ORQLJ9+,QO������������������������ SO�������������������������� SO�������������������������� OJ9+,Q J9++QO������������������������ SO���������������������������� SO���������������������������� OJ9++QQ9QNM9MPQO���������������� P9LLQ9JQ,O�������������� Q,9N,R9PMJO������������ JQ9LK+9NMKO������������� Q9JQ,9LJLO���������������� P9L,+9MMJO���������������� Q,9PNM9MJQO������������� JQ9M,J9R,NO�������������

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5���2"�'��<&  #!&$4�"5��� 3�?('�!&$4�"5���'=�*&�!&$4�"5���'$)#&�!&$4�"5���@� "�!&$4�"5���A�#�!&$4�"5��>� *B&��.�'C!&$4�"5��>)  !&$4�"5��>)  �1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��>)  5 "B)'!&$4�"5��>)@)' 4�<&  #!&$4�"5��>'�*(�'4!&$4�"5��>�'(��C!&$4�"5��!� �(�#�#!&$4�"5��!�'#"�!&$4�"5��!)''&$"#!&$4�"5��! �')?"�$!&$4�"5��!"??)'=)!&$4�"5��!"?/$"�!&$4�"5��!"@&��!&$4�"5��!� @)'�!&$4!&$4�"5��%"B�)4!&$4�"5��%��'$)!&$4�"5��; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��; �D)2��*"!&$4�"5��1�'*)��

E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G9H,IJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9H,I G9HL,J������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9HL,L9MNGJ������������������������ MN9MONJ��������������������� +H9+POJ��������������������� JOOM9MHG L9LGGJ������������������������ MN9GIPJ��������������������� +N9+M+J��������������������� JOO+9M,M+9L,LJ������������������������ MG9POMJ��������������������� +,9LGMJ��������������������� JNH9NMM +9PONJ������������������������ MG9++LJ��������������������� +O9MLLJ��������������������� JNN9PMOO9IO,J������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JO9IO, O9IILJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JO9IILHOMJ��������������������������� L9G,NJ������������������������ P9I+NJ������������������������ JOM9IHG HI,J��������������������������� L9OHLJ������������������������ P9MHGJ������������������������ JOM9MNHM9P,OJ������������������������ OP9N,HJ��������������������� GO9GGMJ��������������������� JMI9HIG M9PN+J������������������������ OP9HMOJ��������������������� GO9+PPJ��������������������� JMM9GOI+9H++J������������������������ GG9GHLJ��������������������� GL9MOIJ��������������������� J+M9+++ +9NPGJ������������������������ GG9G,MJ��������������������� GL9H+IJ��������������������� J++9,GNG9LGPJ������������������������ N9NNLJ������������������������ OO9HMPJ��������������������� JGM9MP, G9LPNJ������������������������ N9N+NJ������������������������ OG9,MMJ��������������������� JGM9LHIG9NNIJ������������������������ OO9IHHJ��������������������� OI9MNPJ��������������������� JGP9HPP I9,+IJ������������������������ OO9IMLJ��������������������� OI9PGOJ��������������������� JGH9OG,+9PNPJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� J+9PNP +9NOIJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� J+9NOII9ON,J������������������������ GM9I,GJ��������������������� GH9H,OJ��������������������� J+L9GNI I9G+MJ������������������������ GM9GOGJ��������������������� GN9GHOJ��������������������� J+L9PMPMLMJ��������������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JMLM MPMJ��������������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JMPMN9P,MJ������������������������ PI9NONJ��������������������� HP9L,PJ��������������������� JOPO9GI, N9HNHJ������������������������ PI9LMLJ��������������������� HN9,L+J��������������������� JOPG9L,NM9GOIJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM9GOI M9GNPJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM9GNPN9GHHJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JN9GHH N9MPMJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JN9MPMM9POIJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM9POI M9H,PJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM9H,PM9HIHJ������������������������ OH9MM+J��������������������� GO9HLOJ��������������������� JM+9OMI M9NI+J������������������������ OH9IPPJ��������������������� GG9GGMJ��������������������� JM+9+ILG9O,,J������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9O,, G9OMGJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9OMGP9PHPJ������������������������ GN9LMOJ��������������������� I+9OGNJ��������������������� JPG9++P P9NMGJ������������������������ GN9+IOJ��������������������� I+9POMJ��������������������� JPI9OHHM9GPIJ������������������������ OL9GP,J��������������������� ON9GHIJ��������������������� JIN9HGL M9I+HJ������������������������ OL9GO,J��������������������� ON9L,MJ��������������������� JM,9OPII9I+,J������������������������ G+9+,PJ��������������������� I,9GIOJ��������������������� J+N9,HH I9MOPJ������������������������ G+9MOIJ��������������������� I,9PIMJ��������������������� J+N9+LMN9OHMJ������������������������ LN9NGNJ��������������������� HG9HPPJ��������������������� JOLO9NN, N9ILHJ������������������������ LN9LP,J��������������������� HM9G+PJ��������������������� JOLI9GN+G9,ONJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9,ON G9,+NJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9,+NH9LH,J������������������������ II9,ILJ��������������������� IN9O+MJ��������������������� JH,9HP, H9H+MJ������������������������ IG9NOMJ��������������������� IN9H,+J��������������������� JHO9+PIG9,NNJ������������������������ OL9,,GJ��������������������� OH9NL+J��������������������� JIP9,LL G9OMOJ������������������������ O+9NMIJ��������������������� ON9GHOJ��������������������� JIP9IL+M9LHIJ������������������������ I+9LMNJ��������������������� MG9G+,J��������������������� JHG9+HG M9PPLJ������������������������ I+9+OPJ��������������������� MG9N+MJ��������������������� JHI9GMP

QR�G,GM0G+ QR�G,G+0GL

!&$4�"5��1�'*)��!&$4�"5��1 )�*� )!&$4�"5��1 )�*"'�!&$4�"5��<�B�&&���1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��<�B$3"'�)!&$4�"5��<)'?"#��>)�=3!&$4�"5��<&**)��<&  #!&$4�"5��<��$&�2$"��.�'C!&$4�"5��S�*�#$'4!&$4�"5��S�2 )B""*!&$4�"5��S'B&�*� )!&$4�"5��6��!���*��Q &�$'&*2)!&$4�"5��6��<�('��<)&23$#!&$4�"5��6��7&'�*�!&$4�"5��6��.�)�$)!&$4�"5��6��T)'�)!&$4�"5��6�C)B""*!&$4�"5��6��=�#$)'!&$4�"5��6�B�*� )
M9LHIJ������������������������ I+9LMNJ��������������������� MG9G+,J��������������������� JHG9+HG M9PPLJ������������������������ I+9+OPJ��������������������� MG9N+MJ��������������������� JHI9GMPOP9M,OJ��������������������� OIG9+IHJ������������������� O+P9,H,J������������������� JI,P9,G, OP9PMNJ��������������������� OIG9,MHJ������������������� O+N9LN+J������������������� JI,N9MNG+9NP,J������������������������ GG9P++J��������������������� GL9NLHJ��������������������� J++9LNI L9,N,J������������������������ GG9LPOJ��������������������� GP9MOPJ��������������������� J+L9OPHO9,IHJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JO9,IH O9,+NJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JO9,+NL9G+LJ������������������������ GI9H,HJ��������������������� GH9GOPJ��������������������� J+H9GHO L9IHGJ������������������������ GI9PG,J��������������������� GH9LHLJ��������������������� J+H9PHHO9M+OJ������������������������ OO9,MMJ��������������������� OI9,HNJ��������������������� JG+9+HI O9MH,J������������������������ OO9,,IJ��������������������� OI9I,LJ��������������������� JG+9PHNM+LJ��������������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM+L ML+J��������������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JML+M9,+MJ������������������������ O+9MGIJ��������������������� OH9GPNJ��������������������� JIP9P+L M9OI+J������������������������ O+9ILLJ��������������������� OH9+HIJ��������������������� JIH9,HMG9MNOJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9MNO G9+MOJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9+MOH9IHOJ������������������������ IO9HNPJ��������������������� IP9H,IJ��������������������� JPH9,HO H9+MNJ������������������������ IO9PPNJ��������������������� IH9MIGJ��������������������� JPH9PL,G9,+LJ������������������������ P9H+MJ������������������������ N9I,HJ������������������������ JON9GOP G9,NPJ������������������������ P9HG+J������������������������ N9MLIJ������������������������ JON9IHMG9HHNJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9HHN G9NMPJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9NMPO9+PLJ������������������������ L9,OHJ������������������������ P9OIGJ������������������������ JOM9PGL O9L,HJ������������������������ +9NN+J������������������������ P9G+OJ������������������������ JOM9H+MM9MPLJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM9MPL M9+LLJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM9+LLI9,LPJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JI9,LP I9OGNJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JI9OGNI9MPOJ������������������������ GL9M++J��������������������� IO9I+MJ��������������������� JLO9GHO I9+MOJ������������������������ GL9I+HJ��������������������� IO9HPLJ��������������������� JLO9PPML9LPOJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JL9LPO L9H,+J������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JL9H,+GH9LMNJ��������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JGH9LMN GN9GGGJ��������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JGN9GGGG9IMOJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9IMO G9IHPJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9IHP

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5��6"�2�>)�=3!&$4�"5��6"#���2) )#!&$4�"5��64�@""*!&$4�"5��7��3�$$���>)�=3!&$4�"5��7�4@""*!&$4�"5��7"�'"A&�!&$4�"5��7"�$)()  "!&$4�"5��7"�$)')4�.�'B!&$4�"5��C"'@� B!&$4�"5��.� ?*� )!&$4�"5��.� "#�D)'*)#�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��.�'�?"��$!&$4�"5��.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��.&="�8&A)'�!&$4�"5��."?"��!&$4�"5��8��=3"#�.� "#�D)'*)#!&$4�"5��8)*"�*"�>)�=3!&$4�"5��8"  &�2�<&  #�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��8"#)?)�*!&$4�"5��E���%&?�#!&$4�"5��E���F)'���*"!&$4�"5��E���1�('&) !&$4�"5��E���7�'&�"�!&$4�"5��E��$��! �'&$�!&$4�"5��E��$��F)�E/'&�2#!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�

G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� FI�J,JK0J+ FI�J,J+0JLMN9O+NP��������������������� JQO9,,JP������������������� MKJ9+RQP������������������� PLLO9KNQ MQ9NRNP��������������������� JQN9OMKP������������������� MKQ9JRQP������������������� PLNK9QLOMJR9,KLP������������������� J9K+R9QRKP���������������� J9O,+9QJMP���������������� P+9LNQ9LQJ MJN9KLNP������������������� J9KKJ9N+JP���������������� J9O+K9RQMP���������������� P+9NJK9K,J+9RR,P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9RR, +9JRJP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9JRJJ9QQ,P������������������������ JR9OJNP��������������������� J+9OQQP��������������������� P+,9NO+ J9OMQP������������������������ JR9QKLP��������������������� JL9KJ,P��������������������� P+R9J,KR9QL,P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9QL, R9QONP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9QONM9QMLP������������������������ JO9JMMP��������������������� MK9LKNP��������������������� PLN9NRL M9ORMP������������������������ JO9RJ+P��������������������� M+9JJMP��������������������� PLQ9JLR+9KRNP������������������������ KR9J+MP��������������������� KQ9QOJP��������������������� PO+9+LM +9+JLP������������������������ KR9R,RP��������������������� KO9N,LP��������������������� POL9MMM+9RQNP������������������������ MO9+,RP��������������������� KL9QRLP��������������������� POR9+,K +9JORP������������������������ MO9M++P��������������������� KN9+O+P��������������������� POJ9JKRQ9JJNP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PQ9JJN Q9MORP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PQ9MORM,9QR,P��������������������� SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PM,9QR, MR9KJLP��������������������� SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PMR9KJLR9NNKP������������������������ L9NLMP������������������������ Q9,R+P������������������������ PRL9++M R9QR,P������������������������ L9NMQP������������������������ Q9RKOP������������������������ PRL9LOLK9RO,P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PK9RO, K9JNKP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PK9JNKRJ9NJRP��������������������� OL9QORP��������������������� RRK9QMJP������������������� PJJK9KKM RJ9ON+P��������������������� OL9+MMP��������������������� RRL9NKMP������������������� PJJL9J+R+9+KLP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9+KL +9L+NP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9L+NRM9+MOP��������������������� +R9++OP��������������������� LR9R,LP��������������������� PRJL9J,K RM9Q,OP��������������������� +R9MLQP��������������������� LJ9RJMP��������������������� PRJN9M,R+9JJOP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9JJO +9MMMP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9MMM+9JJ,P������������������������ MO9NMQP��������������������� KN9,ONP��������������������� POJ9,++ +9MJ+P������������������������ MO9+ORP��������������������� KN9QQRP��������������������� POJ9NONR9JRMP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9JRM R9JMQP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9JMQK9J+RP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PK9J+R K9MMLP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PK9MMLK9NK,P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PK9NK, K9QM+P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PK9QM+R9QQ+P������������������������ N9RN+P������������������������ Q9+,KP������������������������ PRN9+L+ R9OJMP������������������������ N9RKOP������������������������ Q9LKLP������������������������ PRN9NRNM9ROOP������������������������ JK9M+MP��������������������� JQ9QLMP��������������������� P+L9KRK M9JLMP������������������������ JK9JLMP��������������������� JO9MKMP��������������������� P+L9QLOR9+KOP������������������������ RR9Q,+P��������������������� RM9OORP��������������������� PJN9MKK R9+Q,P������������������������ RR9NLRP��������������������� RK9JJKP��������������������� PJN9+LKJJ9OQ+P��������������������� SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PJJ9OQ+ JM9KK+P��������������������� SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PJM9KK+J9NORP������������������������ R,9LKKP��������������������� RJ9LR+P��������������������� PJL9,+, J9QKLP������������������������ R,9L,+P��������������������� RJ9QJ+P��������������������� PJL9JNLN9,+QP������������������������ +M9NJOP��������������������� LM9LNQP��������������������� PRJK9KL+ N9ROOP������������������������ +M9+M,P��������������������� LK9NMQP��������������������� PRJ+9KLN!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�!&$4�"5��E&)''��7�*')!&$4�"5��E&2�� �<&  !&$4�"5��E"�$3�; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�1�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��:)?/ )�!&$4!&$4�"5��:"''��=)!&$4�"5��D)'�"�!&$4�"5��T� ��$!&$4�"5��T)#$�!"A&��!&$4�"5��T)#$ �B)�D&  �2)!&$4�"5��T3&$$&)'!"��$4�"5�6"#���2) )#U�2 )@""*�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$6"#���2) )#�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$V!6�CHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;E!&$4�"5�!�*�34!&$4�"5�%&�?"�*�>�'!&$4�"5�6��<�('�!&$4�"5�6"?&$�!&$4�"5�7� &(�!&$4�"5�8"  &�2�<&  #!&$4�"5�T)#$�<"  4@""*:"$� 

N9,+QP������������������������ +M9NJOP��������������������� LM9LNQP��������������������� PRJK9KL+ N9ROOP������������������������ +M9+M,P��������������������� LK9NMQP��������������������� PRJ+9KLNR9J+RP������������������������ O9+MOP������������������������ RR9M,+P��������������������� PJJ9,O+ R9JNLP������������������������ O9+,MP������������������������ RR9KOMP��������������������� PJJ9JNMR9R,LP������������������������ K9JRMP������������������������ K9OOMP������������������������ PR,9MRR R9RJQP������������������������ K9RONP������������������������ +9,NLP������������������������ PR,9K,RR9NNMP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9NNM R9Q,OP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9Q,ON9,LMP������������������������ JL9QQ,P��������������������� MR9Q+QP��������������������� PL+9Q,J N9J,+P������������������������ JL9NQRP��������������������� MJ9MQQP��������������������� PLL9MNKJ9JR+P������������������������ RL9QLNP��������������������� RO9OORP��������������������� PMO9,NM J9J+OP������������������������ RL9Q,+P��������������������� J,9MJKP��������������������� PMO9MQQJ9OMRP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PJ9OMR J9OQOP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PJ9OQORJ9QRQP��������������������� ON9LJRP��������������������� RR+9LOQP������������������� PJJL9RMN RM9,N+P��������������������� ON9JL,P��������������������� RRN9LJMP������������������� PJJN9O+QR9,LJP������������������������ JM9RJ,P��������������������� JN9K,JP��������������������� P+R9+QK R9,QMP������������������������ JM9,M+P��������������������� JN9Q+QP��������������������� P+R9ONLM9+QLP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PM9+QL M9L+QP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PM9L+QO9+NNP������������������������ NJ9OKJP��������������������� QL9KKOP��������������������� PRLQ9OLQ O9NLOP������������������������ NJ9LNMP��������������������� QN9QQQP��������������������� PRN,9MJOR9LRLP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9LRL R9LKQP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9LKQQ9,KOP������������������������ M,9L++P��������������������� ML9MMJP��������������������� PN+9,M+ Q9J,OP������������������������ M,9+KJP��������������������� ML9OMLP��������������������� PN+9LQNMQM9O,,P������������������� K9OK+9KKNP���������������� +9QLR9J,OP���������������� PRR9RO,9++N MOR9+NQP������������������� K9OJN9RN,P���������������� +9O+Q9N+KP���������������� PRR9JNN9+,J+L+P��������������������������� J9RKNP������������������������ J9+KKP������������������������ P+9J+L +NLP��������������������������� J9RMOP������������������������ J9+QNP������������������������ P+9M,JJO9MNNP��������������������� JJM9MONP������������������� JLK9NLKP������������������� P+RN9+MQ JO9OL+P��������������������� JJJ9+NRP������������������� JLO9RN,P������������������� P+JR9N,LR9OONP������������������������ R+9RO,P��������������������� RQ9,,MP��������������������� PM+9ROR J9,MNP������������������������ R+9RMKP��������������������� RQ9M,MP��������������������� PM+9KNKR9NNNP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9NNN R9QRJP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9QRJL9L,MP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PL9L,M L9NM+P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PL9NM++9,LLP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9,LL +9RLNP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9RLNR9LMKP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9LMK R9LLLP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9LLLK9QMOP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PK9QMO K9OM+P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PK9OM+NJQP��������������������������� SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PNJQ NKMP��������������������������� SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PNKMJ9L,JP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PJ9L,J J9L+KP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PJ9L+KR9JMK9LMMP���������������� O9KJM9QROP���������������� RR9RLQ9Q+MP������������� JR9QJN9M,+P������������� R9J+O9MJLP���������������� O9MQQ9OO,P���������������� RR9M+K9NM,P������������� JJ9,,M9,KLP��������������

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5���2"�'��<&  #!&$4�"5��� 3�?('�!&$4�"5���'=�*&�!&$4�"5���'$)#&�!&$4�"5���@� "�!&$4�"5���A�#�!&$4�"5��>� *B&��.�'C!&$4�"5��>)  !&$4�"5��>)  �1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��>)  5 "B)'!&$4�"5��>)@)' 4�<&  #!&$4�"5��>'�*(�'4!&$4�"5��>�'(��C!&$4�"5��!� �(�#�#!&$4�"5��!�'#"�!&$4�"5��!)''&$"#!&$4�"5��! �')?"�$!&$4�"5��!"??)'=)!&$4�"5��!"?/$"�!&$4�"5��!"@&��!&$4�"5��!� @)'�!&$4!&$4�"5��%"B�)4!&$4�"5��%��'$)!&$4�"5��; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��; �D)2��*"!&$4�"5��1�'*)��

E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G9HIJK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KG9HIJ G9HJ+K������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KG9HJ+M9J+NK������������������������� NH9OOMK���������������������� M,9+N,K���������������������� KIIM9MO, M9PPHK������������������������ NH9NOJK��������������������� MI9++NK��������������������� KIIJ9PP,+9POOK������������������������� NG9MNGK���������������������� +G9OGMK���������������������� KI,,9P,, +9H+,K������������������������ NG9JGHK��������������������� +O9G,GK��������������������� KI,I9PPII9OMOK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KI9OMO I9OH,K������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KI9OH,PNJK���������������������������� M9IHHK������������������������� J9M,MK������������������������� KIN9M+G PMOK��������������������������� M9GIIK������������������������ J9JONK������������������������ KIN9P,HN9PHIK������������������������� IJ9PJJK���������������������� GI9HOJK���������������������� KNN9J,+ N9HPPK������������������������ IJ9HINK��������������������� GG9O,+K��������������������� KN+9G,JM9,HGK������������������������� GG9GNHK���������������������� GJ9O,IK���������������������� K++9MNI M9GINK������������������������ GG9GHNK��������������������� GJ9J+PK��������������������� K+M9GMMG9JOOK������������������������� H9HJHK������������������������� IG9GN+K���������������������� KGN9H+J G9JPPK������������������������ I,9,,,K��������������������� IG9N+,K��������������������� KG+9GOPO9IINK������������������������� II9OMHK���������������������� IO9H+,K���������������������� KGP9NOO O9IJMK������������������������ II9OHGK��������������������� IN9IPNK��������������������� KGP9J+GM9,OGK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KM9,OG M9I+GK������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KM9I+GO9OIHK������������������������� GN9GM,K���������������������� GH9JJ,K���������������������� K+J9ONH O9OPMK������������������������ GN9OI,K��������������������� O,9GMPK��������������������� K+J9HMNNPOK���������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KNPO NHOK��������������������������� LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KNHOI,9,HMK���������������������� JO9JHNK���������������������� H,9++GK���������������������� KIJN9NNG I,9GHPK��������������������� JO9HN+K��������������������� HG9,MHK��������������������� KIJM9OIGN9OPOK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KN9OPO N9NJ,K������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KN9NJ,H9MMNK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KH9MMN H9P+JK������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KH9P+JN9H,OK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KN9H,O +9,,IK������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� K+9,,I+9,OOK������������������������� IP9NINK���������������������� GG9+H+K���������������������� KNM9,NO +9IONK������������������������ IP9N+GK��������������������� GG9HJNK��������������������� KNM9++HG9IP+K������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KG9IP+ G9GGHK������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KG9GGHP9I,IK������������������������� GH9+HIK���������������������� OM9OI,K���������������������� KJN9,,G P9GMOK������������������������ GH9M+IK��������������������� OM9HIHK��������������������� KJN9POON9NN+K������������������������� IM9GNOK���������������������� IH9HOGK���������������������� KN,9MG, N9+ONK������������������������ IM9GJMK��������������������� G,9GM+K��������������������� KNI9,JMO9NP+K������������������������� G+9NMNK���������������������� OI9GNJK���������������������� KM,9IHM O9+++K������������������������ G+9+IMK��������������������� OI9JJ,K��������������������� KM,9PNGH9+++K������������������������� MH9PI,K���������������������� P+9MMNK���������������������� KIM+9,GH H9JNMK������������������������ MH9H+OK��������������������� PJ9,HHK��������������������� KIMM9JHPG9I,IK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KG9I,I G9INOK������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KG9INOH9,OIK������������������������� OG9HP,K���������������������� N,9NJ,K���������������������� KPG9NPI H9GIGK������������������������ OO9,NPK��������������������� NI9INPK��������������������� KPO9N,JG9IPNK������������������������� I+9HJ+K���������������������� IH9M,OK���������������������� KOJ9JMI G9GGJK������������������������ IM9,,PK��������������������� IH9HOIK��������������������� KOP9IMMN9PJGK������������������������� O+9+PHK���������������������� NO9MJIK���������������������� KPN9IOG N9HMHK������������������������ O+9MMGK��������������������� NN9N,GK��������������������� KP+9,OO

QR�G,GM0GJ QR�G,GJ0GP

!&$4�"5��1�'*)��!&$4�"5��1 )�*� )!&$4�"5��1 )�*"'�!&$4�"5��<�B�&&���1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��<�B$3"'�)!&$4�"5��<)'?"#��>)�=3!&$4�"5��<&**)��<&  #!&$4�"5��<��$&�2$"��.�'C!&$4�"5��S�*�#$'4!&$4�"5��S�2 )B""*!&$4�"5��S'B&�*� )!&$4�"5��6��!���*��Q &�$'&*2)!&$4�"5��6��<�('��<)&23$#!&$4�"5��6��7&'�*�!&$4�"5��6��.�)�$)!&$4�"5��6��T)'�)!&$4�"5��6�C)B""*!&$4�"5��6��=�#$)'!&$4�"5��6�B�*� )
N9PJGK������������������������� O+9+PHK���������������������� NO9MJIK���������������������� KPN9IOG N9HMHK������������������������ O+9MMGK��������������������� NN9N,GK��������������������� KP+9,OOIP9I,NK���������������������� IOG9OINK�������������������� IMG9OMIK�������������������� KOIG9JJH IP9NMMK��������������������� IOG9+P+K������������������� IM+9,PIK������������������� KOIM9IOGM9GIIK������������������������� GG9JIMK���������������������� GJ9PJ+K���������������������� K+M9P,O M9OOMK������������������������ GG9JMOK��������������������� GP9ONGK��������������������� K+J9NN,I9,P,K������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KI9,P, I9I,GK������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KI9I,GM9+,HK������������������������� GO9JMPK���������������������� GH9IM+K���������������������� K+H9NNG M9MOHK������������������������ GO9PIJK��������������������� GH9M+NK��������������������� KM,9II,I9+I,K������������������������� II9,G+K���������������������� IO9+GHK���������������������� KGM9,MO I9+N,K������������������������ II9,NPK��������������������� IO9J++K��������������������� KGM9ONONJNK���������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KNJN NPNK��������������������������� LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KNPNN9GIPK������������������������� I+9OHJK���������������������� IP9PHOK���������������������� KOP9+,P N9O,GK������������������������ I+9NGPK��������������������� IH9GI,K��������������������� KOP9HN,G9+HGK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KG9+HG G9MNOK������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KG9MNOP9JG,K������������������������� OI9PNOK���������������������� OH9,JNK���������������������� KJH9MOM P9PHNK������������������������ OI9H,PK��������������������� OH9JGPK��������������������� KP,9+O,G9IOHK������������������������� J9PN,K������������������������� H9MGIK������������������������� KIH9M,, G9IPGK������������������������ J9P+MK������������������������ H9JPGK������������������������ KIH9PG,O9,,+K������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KO9,,+ O9,MMK������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KO9,MMI9MN,K������������������������� M9,,PK������������������������� J9OJGK������������������������� KI+9,G, I9MJOK������������������������ M9,G,K������������������������ J9NH+K������������������������ KI+9IPPN9M+JK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KN9M+J N9J+,K������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KN9J+,O9IHIK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KO9IHI O9G++K������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KO9G++O9MIGK������������������������� GM9NIIK���������������������� OG9N,PK���������������������� KMG9NO, O9MPNK������������������������ GM9NM+K��������������������� OG9H+IK��������������������� KMO9I,,M9HNIK������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KM9HNI J9,P,K������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KJ9,P,GH9P,JK���������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KGH9P,J O,9N,OK��������������������� LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KO,9N,OG9NO+K������������������������� LK����������������������������� LK����������������������������� KG9NO+ G9NPNK������������������������ LK���������������������������� LK���������������������������� KG9NPN

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5��6"�2�>)�=3!&$4�"5��6"#���2) )#!&$4�"5��64�@""*!&$4�"5��7��3�$$���>)�=3!&$4�"5��7�4@""*!&$4�"5��7"�'"A&�!&$4�"5��7"�$)()  "!&$4�"5��7"�$)')4�.�'B!&$4�"5��C"'@� B!&$4�"5��.� ?*� )!&$4�"5��.� "#�D)'*)#�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��.�'�?"��$!&$4�"5��.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��.&="�8&A)'�!&$4�"5��."?"��!&$4�"5��8��=3"#�.� "#�D)'*)#!&$4�"5��8)*"�*"�>)�=3!&$4�"5��8"  &�2�<&  #�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��8"#)?)�*!&$4�"5��E���%&?�#!&$4�"5��E���F)'���*"!&$4�"5��E���1�('&) !&$4�"5��E���7�'&�"�!&$4�"5��E��$��! �'&$�!&$4�"5��E��$��F)�E/'&�2#!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�

G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� FI�J,JK0JL FI�J,JL0JMNO9POQR���������������������� JMM9+QPR�������������������� N+P9,NJR�������������������� RKMJ9,NL P,9JMQR��������������������� JMO9Q,+R������������������� N+O9OKNR������������������� RKMO9NPMNNP9,QKR�������������������� J9PPL9KKLR����������������� N9,,N9+Q,R����������������� R+9LM+9QON NP,9KOKR������������������� J9P+J9KM,R���������������� N9,+N9MJNR���������������� R+9MPL9J,,+9NQKR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� R+9NQK +9PJNR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� R+9PJNJ9OOKR������������������������� JQ9MO,R���������������������� JK9MKQR���������������������� R+Q9LPM N9,+KR������������������������ JQ9ON+R��������������������� JL9NQQR��������������������� R+J9N,JQ9ON+R������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RQ9ON+ Q9OLPR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RQ9OLPN9OOQR������������������������� JO9QMPR���������������������� N+9MQQR���������������������� RKM9OMK P9,LQR������������������������ JO9JPPR��������������������� NK9PQQR��������������������� RKO9LJK+9KNKR������������������������� PQ9QMPR���������������������� +,9+NKR���������������������� ROL9N+K +9LPOR������������������������ PQ9JKMR��������������������� +Q9NMNR��������������������� ROM9NOO+9NOLR������������������������� NO9PNPR���������������������� PM9NO,R���������������������� RON9JJQ +9+,+R������������������������ NO9+Q+R��������������������� PO9J,,R��������������������� ROP9JJ,M9++OR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RM9++O M9LN,R������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RM9LN,NJ9,++R���������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RNJ9,++ NJ9KOKR��������������������� SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RNJ9KOKQ9MPKR������������������������� K9L+JR������������������������� M9JM+R������������������������� RQK9MMJ Q9MMNR������������������������ K9LK+R������������������������ M9PJPR������������������������ RQL9,LJP9NK,R������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RP9NK, P9PPLR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RP9PPLQN9JNPR���������������������� OK9LJLR���������������������� QQM9KONR�������������������� RJJM9K+P QN9POOR��������������������� OK9OJ+R��������������������� QJ,9KMQR������������������� RJNQ9Q,++9LL,R������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� R+9LL, +9MM+R������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� R+9MM+QP9,MKR���������������������� +Q9PLJR���������������������� KN9QKQR���������������������� RQJM9LQM QP9NKLR��������������������� +Q9+LLR��������������������� KP9JQOR��������������������� RQN,9QKN+9PP,R������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� R+9PP, +9+POR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� R+9+PO+9PNQR������������������������� NO9KLQR���������������������� PM9KM,R���������������������� RON9LMJ +9+P,R������������������������ NO9L+JR��������������������� PO9POKR��������������������� ROP9LMMQ9JKJR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RQ9JKJ Q9JMMR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RQ9JMMP9PJNR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RP9PJN P9+QQR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RP9+QQP9ONJR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RP9ONJ +9,N,R������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� R+9,N,Q9OKQR������������������������� L9QKNR������������������������� M9LO,R������������������������� RQL9OQP J9,,,R������������������������ L9QLMR������������������������ M9ONLR������������������������ RQM9QQKN9NJMR������������������������� JP9NQJR���������������������� JO9MNNR���������������������� R+L9PLN N9NO+R������������������������ JP9NKJR��������������������� N,9NNNR��������������������� R+M9,MOQ9KQQR������������������������� QQ9LM+R���������������������� QP9PKQR���������������������� RJL9M+L Q9KPNR������������������������ QQ9M,OR��������������������� QP9L,NR��������������������� RJM9Q+KJN9OQPR���������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RJN9OQP JP9NOJR��������������������� SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RJP9NOJJ9O,NR������������������������� Q,9KJKR���������������������� QN9,NOR���������������������� RJK9+KM J9OKQR������������������������ Q,9KPMR��������������������� QN9J+MR��������������������� RJK9MKLL9NPNR������������������������� +N9KNMR���������������������� K+9MQOR���������������������� RQJK9M,, L9PO,R������������������������ +N9LPMR��������������������� KK9OJQR��������������������� RQJM9Q+O!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�!&$4�"5��E&)''��7�*')!&$4�"5��E&2�� �<&  !&$4�"5��E"�$3�; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�1�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��:)?/ )�!&$4!&$4�"5��:"''��=)!&$4�"5��D)'�"�!&$4�"5��T� ��$!&$4�"5��T)#$�!"A&��!&$4�"5��T)#$ �B)�D&  �2)!&$4�"5��T3&$$&)'!"��$4�"5�6"#���2) )#U�2 )@""*�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$6"#���2) )#�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$V!6�CHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;E!&$4�"5�!�*�34!&$4�"5�%&�?"�*�>�'!&$4�"5�6��<�('�!&$4�"5�6"?&$�!&$4�"5�7� &(�!&$4�"5�8"  &�2�<&  #!&$4�"5�T)#$�<"  4@""*:"$� 

L9NPNR������������������������� +N9KNMR���������������������� K+9MQOR���������������������� RQJK9M,, L9PO,R������������������������ +N9LPMR��������������������� KK9OJQR��������������������� RQJM9Q+OQ9N,JR������������������������� O9+JJR������������������������� QQ9KM+R���������������������� RJJ9+,O Q9NJMR������������������������ O9+PJR������������������������ QQ9MMQR��������������������� RJJ9L+QQ9Q+QR������������������������� P9J,KR������������������������� +9QKQR������������������������� RQ,9+QL Q9QLPR������������������������ P9JQPR������������������������ +9JPLR������������������������ RQ,9KN+Q9MP+R������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RQ9MP+ Q9MMJR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RQ9MMJL9NPOR������������������������� JK9MN+R���������������������� NJ9OJOR���������������������� RKL9QQJ L9POKR������������������������ JK9MO,R��������������������� NN9PM,R��������������������� RKL9MKKJ9N,PR������������������������� QK9MNOR���������������������� J,9KKNR���������������������� RNO9M,K J9N+QR������������������������ QK9MLNR��������������������� JQ9,,OR��������������������� RP,9JNNN9,POR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RN9,PO N9QQ,R������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RN9QQ,QN9NNKR���������������������� OL9P+KR���������������������� QQO9+MLR�������������������� RJN,9NM, QN9K,NR��������������������� OL9K+KR��������������������� QJQ9+OQR������������������� RJNJ9MPOQ9Q,+R������������������������� JN9,MQR���������������������� JM9NJNR���������������������� R+J9+,O Q9QJLR������������������������ JN9QJOR��������������������� JM9LOLR��������������������� R+N9,+NN9LNQR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RN9LNQ N9M,KR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RN9M,KO9OKPR������������������������� LJ9MQOR���������������������� MO9N++R���������������������� RQLJ9QNM Q,9QKNR��������������������� LJ9OKMR��������������������� O,9M+JR��������������������� RQLN9OMNQ9KMQR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RQ9KMQ Q9LQPR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RQ9LQPM9NLPR������������������������� N,9K,NR���������������������� NL9++NR���������������������� RLK9+N, M9+PQR������������������������ N,9KKKR��������������������� NM9QMJR��������������������� RLL9NMONOO9PQ,R�������������������� P9ONL9,MNR����������������� K9,+M9J+,R����������������� RQQ9NOP9LPJ P,L9NOMR������������������� P9OPL9QOPR���������������� K9Q+O9LN+R���������������� RQQ9+QP9NJM+MLR���������������������������� J9QPNR������������������������� J9KN,R������������������������� R+9NKQ +OOR��������������������������� J9QPMR������������������������ J9KLPR������������������������ R+9PJQN,9+KPR���������������������� JJN9,QOR�������������������� JLN9KKPR�������������������� R+JL9JPM NQ9QLKR��������������������� JJN9PLKR������������������� JLM9JPOR������������������� R+NJ9O,,J9,LMR������������������������� Q+9QK+R���������������������� QM9K,MR���������������������� RN+9M+Q J9QJ,R������������������������ Q+9QOKR��������������������� QM9OJ,R��������������������� RNK9JN+Q9MPMR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RQ9MPM Q9MM+R������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RQ9MM+K9ML,R������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RK9ML, L9,,LR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RL9,,L+9JL,R������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� R+9JL, +9NLKR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� R+9NLKQ9L,,R������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RQ9L,, Q9LNPR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RQ9LNP+9,NPR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� R+9,NP +9QN+R������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� R+9QN+L+MR���������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RL+M LLNR��������������������������� SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RLLNJ9L,LR������������������������� SR����������������������������� SR����������������������������� RJ9L,L J9LKJR������������������������ SR���������������������������� SR���������������������������� RJ9LKJQ9JMP9+QJR����������������� O9P,L9MM,R����������������� QQ9+PP9NJ+R�������������� JJ9JNK9LQLR������������� Q9NQ,9J,JR���������������� O9PJL9QPMR���������������� QQ9LNL9LQQR������������� JJ9PL+9,KQR��������������

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5���2"�'��<&  #!&$4�"5��� 3�?('�!&$4�"5���'=�*&�!&$4�"5���'$)#&�!&$4�"5���@� "�!&$4�"5���A�#�!&$4�"5��>� *B&��.�'C!&$4�"5��>)  !&$4�"5��>)  �1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��>)  5 "B)'!&$4�"5��>)@)' 4�<&  #!&$4�"5��>'�*(�'4!&$4�"5��>�'(��C!&$4�"5��!� �(�#�#!&$4�"5��!�'#"�!&$4�"5��!)''&$"#!&$4�"5��! �')?"�$!&$4�"5��!"??)'=)!&$4�"5��!"?/$"�!&$4�"5��!"@&��!&$4�"5��!� @)'�!&$4!&$4�"5��%"B�)4!&$4�"5��%��'$)!&$4�"5��; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��; �D)2��*"!&$4�"5��1�'*)��

E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G9,G+H������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HG9,G+ G9,J+H������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HG9,J+K9,LKH������������������������� MJ9LN,H���������������������� NL9+OOH���������������������� HPPO9OKN K9PNOH������������������������ MJ9GN+H��������������������� NG9NMGH��������������������� HPL,9PKNN9,NJH������������������������� ML9+KKH���������������������� +M9,JNH���������������������� HP,L9KMP N9PJ,H������������������������ ML9NNKH��������������������� ++9,,OH��������������������� HP,G9ON+P9MPOH������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HP9MPO P9MMNH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HP9MMNOOPH���������������������������� N9POJH������������������������� K9ONMH������������������������� HPM9JGM OJOH��������������������������� N9L,LH������������������������ K9JJNH������������������������ HP+9,JK+9,OOH������������������������� PK9O+,H���������������������� LL9NKJH���������������������� HM+9NPO +9PJ,H������������������������ PK9OOOH��������������������� LG9,NLH��������������������� HMN9PM,N9GGOH������������������������� LL9LPMH���������������������� LO9LL+H���������������������� H+N9KKK N9MN+H������������������������ LL9LNLH��������������������� LO9K,PH��������������������� H+K9MLKL9OMGH������������������������� J9JNMH������������������������� PL9NN,H���������������������� HL+9MNK L9J,,H������������������������ J9JO+H������������������������ PL9OKGH��������������������� HL+9K+OG9LM,H������������������������� PP9G+PH���������������������� PM9MLLH���������������������� HLJ9,PG G9G,+H������������������������ PP9GK+H��������������������� PM9NN+H��������������������� HLJ9GM+N9LK+H������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HN9LK+ N9M,PH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HN9M,PG9M+GH������������������������� LM9LLGH���������������������� G,9KKKH���������������������� H+O9M+M G9+LLH������������������������ LM9LK+H��������������������� GP9LJNH��������������������� H+J9,JG+,GH���������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� H+,G +PGH��������������������������� IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� H+PGP,9+,MH���������������������� KG9NOPH���������������������� JG9NPNH���������������������� HPKK9O,P P,9KPMH��������������������� KG9OGOH��������������������� J+9PJMH��������������������� HPKJ9KMNM9+N,H������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HM9+N, M9N+PH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HM9N+PP,9,+MH���������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HP,9,+M P,9L++H��������������������� IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HP,9L+++9P,PH������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� H+9P,P +9L,GH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� H+9L,G+9LGKH������������������������� PO9GONH���������������������� LG9GN,H���������������������� HMN9JOL +9GMPH������������������������ PO9ML+H��������������������� LG9K+MH��������������������� HMK9+L,L9LKGH������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HL9LKG L9GPJH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HL9GPJO9MLOH������������������������� LJ9+M+H���������������������� GK9+GJH���������������������� HK+9+PG O9+JKH������������������������ LJ9N,OH��������������������� GO9PKLH��������������������� HKN9GKKM9NL+H������������������������� PN9LPOH���������������������� L,9N,NH���������������������� HMP9MMJ M9KPKH������������������������ PN9L+GH��������������������� L,9J+GH��������������������� HMP9JLGG9NLNH������������������������� L+9ML+H���������������������� GL9G,MH���������������������� HNP9G++ G9NJOH������������������������ L+9MO,H��������������������� GL9OMJH��������������������� HNL9,LKJ9JMPH������������������������� NJ9K,GH���������������������� OO9+NLH���������������������� HPNO9L,K P,9PM,H��������������������� NJ9O+LH��������������������� J,9,++H��������������������� HPK,9,MKL9PO+H������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HL9PO+ L9LLJH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HL9LLJJ9GJNH������������������������� GL9JG,H���������������������� MP9OGJH���������������������� HOM9PN+ J9+OMH������������������������ GG9,,,H��������������������� ML9+M+H��������������������� HO+9PLOL9LKLH������������������������� P+9J+,H���������������������� L,9LNNH���������������������� HGO9MOO L9GPKH������������������������ P+9JOMH��������������������� L,9N,OH��������������������� HGO9JP,+9,NJH������������������������� G+9+GMH���������������������� M+9PMJH���������������������� HO+9K+L +9PK,H������������������������ G+9NP,H��������������������� M+9JP,H��������������������� HON9NJ,

QR�L,LO0LJ QR�L,LJ0G,

!&$4�"5��1�'*)��!&$4�"5��1 )�*� )!&$4�"5��1 )�*"'�!&$4�"5��<�B�&&���1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��<�B$3"'�)!&$4�"5��<)'?"#��>)�=3!&$4�"5��<&**)��<&  #!&$4�"5��<��$&�2$"��.�'C!&$4�"5��S�*�#$'4!&$4�"5��S�2 )B""*!&$4�"5��S'B&�*� )!&$4�"5��6��!���*��Q &�$'&*2)!&$4�"5��6��<�('��<)&23$#!&$4�"5��6��7&'�*�!&$4�"5��6��.�)�$)!&$4�"5��6��T)'�)!&$4�"5��6�C)B""*!&$4�"5��6��=�#$)'!&$4�"5��6�B�*� )
+9,NJH������������������������� G+9+GMH���������������������� M+9PMJH���������������������� HO+9K+L +9PK,H������������������������ G+9NP,H��������������������� M+9JP,H��������������������� HON9NJ,PO9OGNH���������������������� PGL9PPPH�������������������� PNK9O++H�������������������� HGPO9O,L PJ9LPLH��������������������� PGL9GJGH������������������� PK,9NO+H������������������� HGLL9LJ,N9MNLH������������������������� LL9NOPH���������������������� LO9OPOH���������������������� H+K9JNL N9+JLH������������������������ LL9KG,H��������������������� LJ9G,MH��������������������� H+O9NLNP9PLMH������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HP9PLM P9PMNH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HP9PMNN9KKLH������������������������� LG9KGPH���������������������� G,9P+LH���������������������� HN,9N+N N9J,OH������������������������ LG9KOLH��������������������� G,9NNPH��������������������� HNP9G+,P9+KPH������������������������� PP9,,OH���������������������� PG9JONH���������������������� HLN9+N+ P9N,LH������������������������ PP9,GLH��������������������� PM9LLLH��������������������� HLN9O+NMJGH���������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HMJG +,GH��������������������������� IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� H+,GM9GOOH������������������������� P+9GKGH���������������������� PJ9+GGH���������������������� HGJ9LJM M9MKNH������������������������ P+9M,NH��������������������� PJ9ONLH��������������������� HGJ9KMML9NJNH������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HL9NJN L9K+,H������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HL9K+,J9,KLH������������������������� GP9KJMH���������������������� M,9GJNH���������������������� HOP9LNL J9L+GH������������������������ GP9ONLH��������������������� MP9,KKH��������������������� HOL9PJLL9LL+H������������������������� K9OLOH������������������������� J9JMNH������������������������� HL,9,,, L9LK,H������������������������ K9OM+H������������������������ P,9PPMH��������������������� HL,9LLJG9PLKH������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HG9PLK G9POJH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HG9POJP9K,NH������������������������� +9JJOH������������������������� K9NLPH������������������������� HP+9GLN P9KMPH������������������������ N9,PPH������������������������ K9K+,H������������������������ HP+9+,PM9OM+H������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HM9OM+ M9JMLH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HM9JMLG9GL,H������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HG9GL, G9GOKH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HG9GOKG9K+KH������������������������� LN9GK,H���������������������� GG9+,+H���������������������� HNG9NGL G9OGGH������������������������ LN9MLNH��������������������� GM9,K,H��������������������� HNM9GLJK9LLPH������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HK9LLP K9GNNH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HK9GNNGP9,PPH���������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HGP9,PP GP9NGPH��������������������� IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HGP9NGPL9+GMH������������������������� IH����������������������������� IH����������������������������� HL9+GM L9+OMH������������������������ IH���������������������������� IH���������������������������� HL9+OM

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5��6"�2�>)�=3!&$4�"5��6"#���2) )#!&$4�"5��64�@""*!&$4�"5��7��3�$$���>)�=3!&$4�"5��7�4@""*!&$4�"5��7"�'"A&�!&$4�"5��7"�$)()  "!&$4�"5��7"�$)')4�.�'B!&$4�"5��C"'@� B!&$4�"5��.� ?*� )!&$4�"5��.� "#�D)'*)#�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��.�'�?"��$!&$4�"5��.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��.&="�8&A)'�!&$4�"5��."?"��!&$4�"5��8��=3"#�.� "#�D)'*)#!&$4�"5��8)*"�*"�>)�=3!&$4�"5��8"  &�2�<&  #�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��8"#)?)�*!&$4�"5��E���%&?�#!&$4�"5��E���F)'���*"!&$4�"5��E���1�('&) !&$4�"5��E���7�'&�"�!&$4�"5��E��$��! �'&$�!&$4�"5��E��$��F)�E/'&�2#!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�

G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� FI�J,JK0JL FI�J,JL0M,NO9,KPQ�� �� JKK9,ROQ�� �� MPP9,OJQ�� �� QPL+9OR, NO9L,KQ�� �� JKK9PKPQ�� �� MRJ9OKMQ�� �� QR,J9RRRMNR9+O,Q�� �� J9NNM9LOMQ�� ��� M9O,+9ONMQ�� ��� Q+9KLP9+PR M+N9NP,Q�� �� J9NNL9OJLQ�� ��� M9O+R9NL,Q�� ��� Q+9LPO9,RL+9+MOQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� Q+9+MO +9PNJQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� Q+9PNJM9OORQ�� ��� JO9K+RQ�� �� JR9RR,Q�� �� Q+J9RNN M9OK,Q�� ��� JO9L,MQ�� �� JK9JMKQ�� �� Q+M9MJOJ9,OMQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QJ9,OM J9,+MQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QJ9,+MN9O+MQ�� ��� JL9OMLQ�� �� MR9,JMQ�� �� QR,9MO+ N9JMPQ�� ��� JL9J,OQ�� �� MR9PNRQ�� �� QRO9,KN+9KPNQ�� ��� NO9OJOQ�� �� +J9JNPQ�� �� QLL9JM, +9LKOQ�� ��� NO9J,KQ�� �� +M9OJRQ�� �� QO,,9MOP+9PO+Q�� ��� ML9MRNQ�� �� +,9,JRQ�� �� QL+9,OP +9RJRQ�� ��� ML9N+KQ�� �� +,9KR,Q�� �� QLP9,++K9L,+Q�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QK9L,+ L9,KMQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QL9,KMMM9M+,Q�� �� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QMM9M+, MN9,ORQ�� �� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QMN9,ORO9LJ,Q�� ��� P9RNOQ�� ��� K9+P+Q�� ��� QOR9JJR O9L+LQ�� ��� P9R+PQ�� ��� K9RO,Q�� ��� QOR9NJNN9+MPQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QN9+MP N9PJRQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QN9PJROM9RPLQ�� �� LP9+RKQ�� �� OJJ9R,LQ�� �� QJMM9,+P ON9,N+Q�� �� LP9RK+Q�� �� OJN9RRRQ�� �� QJM+9P,RP9,,MQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QP9,,M P9OJMQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QP9OJMON9P++Q�� �� +O9MLMQ�� �� P+9JLKQ�� �� QOMO9MN+ ON9LNKQ�� �� +O9+,MQ�� �� PP9MLLQ�� �� QOMJ9KNL+9PP,Q�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� Q+9PP, +9RRMQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� Q+9RRM+9P+,Q�� ��� ML9PO,Q�� �� +,9MJRQ�� �� QL+9+KK +9RPMQ�� ��� ML9PL+Q�� �� +O9ORPQ�� �� QLP9PMNO9MOMQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QO9MOM O9MN,Q�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QO9MN,N9P,OQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QN9P,O N9PLNQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QN9PLN+9OMOQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� Q+9OMO +9JMNQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� Q+9JMNJ9,N,Q�� ��� R9O+JQ�� ��� L9,KRQ�� ��� QOK9JK, J9,KOQ�� ��� R9OPKQ�� ��� L9JNOQ�� ��� QOK9NKLM9NPJQ�� ��� JN9JR+Q�� �� M,9KNJQ�� �� Q+K9+RL M9+MJQ�� ��� JN9MJPQ�� �� MO9MPJQ�� �� Q+L9JJ,O9PRPQ�� ��� OO9RPRQ�� �� ON9L+,Q�� �� QJK9MLM O9RO,Q�� ��� OO9RLJQ�� �� O+9J,JQ�� �� QJK9R,NJN9KK,Q�� �� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QJN9KK, J+9MRRQ�� �� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QJ+9MRRM9,JOQ�� ��� O,9PO,Q�� �� OM9NK,Q�� �� QJR9OOO M9,KOQ�� ��� O,9PMJQ�� �� OM9R,KQ�� �� QJR9NJOR9PN,Q� �� +M9++PQ� � PK9,NPQ� � QOJL9JNO R9RLJQ� �� +M9PR,Q� � PL9OLMQ� � QOM,9P+P!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�!&$4�"5��E&)''��7�*')!&$4�"5��E&2�� �<&  !&$4�"5��E"�$3�; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�1�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��:)?/ )�!&$4!&$4�"5��:"''��=)!&$4�"5��D)'�"�!&$4�"5��T� ��$!&$4�"5��T)#$�!"A&��!&$4�"5��T)#$ �B)�D&  �2)!&$4�"5��T3&$$&)'!"��$4�"5�6"#���2) )#U�2 )@""*�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$6"#���2) )#�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$V!6�CHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;E!&$4�"5�!�*�34!&$4�"5�%&�?"�*�>�'!&$4�"5�6��<�('�!&$4�"5�6"?&$�!&$4�"5�7� &(�!&$4�"5�8"  &�2�<&  #!&$4�"5�T)#$�<"  4@""*:"$� 

R9PN,Q�� ��� +M9++PQ�� �� PK9,NPQ�� �� QOJL9JNO R9RLJQ�� ��� +M9PR,Q�� �� PL9OLMQ�� �� QOM,9P+PO9M++Q�� ��� L9+,KQ�� ��� OJ9,K,Q�� �� QJJ9LNM O9MKJQ�� ��� L9+JKQ�� ��� OJ9JKNQ�� �� QJM9OLNO9OLRQ�� ��� N9OLLQ�� ��� +9MM+Q�� ��� QO,9RMJ O9JJOQ�� ��� N9J,KQ�� ��� +9NJ+Q�� ��� QO,9K+NO9LOLQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QO9LOL O9L+KQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QO9L+KR9PNPQ�� ��� JP9RLNQ�� �� MN9,NMQ�� �� QPK9NKJ R9RLKQ�� ��� JP9K+OQ�� �� MN9PORQ�� �� QPL9JPPJ9MLKQ�� ��� OP9KOMQ�� �� JO9MPJQ�� �� QN,9+RM J9NN+Q�� ��� OP9KNLQ�� �� JO9RJJQ�� �� QNO9,ORM9ORJQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QM9ORJ M9JMPQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QM9JMPOM9KR+Q�� �� LR9M,RQ�� �� OJM9PMNQ�� �� QJMN9KO+ ON9O+JQ�� �� LR9+ONQ�� �� OJ+9ROKQ�� �� QJMR9MK+O9ONLQ�� ��� JM9,NPQ�� �� JL9JKOQ�� �� Q+M9NRP O9ORJQ�� ��� JM9,L+Q�� �� JL9RR+Q�� �� Q+N9,NJM9KKJQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QM9KKJ M9LP,Q�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QM9LP,O,9MPPQ�� �� RJ9R,RQ�� �� LJ9MRLQ�� �� QOR+9N+J O,9+RNQ�� �� RJ9KPJQ�� �� LM9LMPQ�� �� QORR9MRJO9RNLQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QO9RNL O9RKNQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QO9RKNK9ROJQ�� ��� M,9++PQ�� �� MK9KJNQ�� �� QRK9,LJ K9KKPQ�� ��� M,9PJOQ�� �� ML9NRKQ�� �� QRK9LKPNO+9+NPQ�� �� N9LJL9+OJQ�� ��� P9JPM9J+,Q�� ��� QOO9P,K9M,K NJM9K+RQ�� �� N9LN,9,MOQ�� ��� P9MPK9KMPQ�� ��� QOO9RMJ9RJ+POOQ�� ��� J9ON,Q�� ��� J9ROLQ�� ��� Q+9NR, PJMQ�� ��� J9ONNQ�� ��� J9RP+Q�� ��� Q+9+MMMO9RLLQ�� �� JJJ9PRRQ�� �� JKJ9LJ+Q�� �� Q+MR9N,O MJ9NM+Q�� �� JJM9O+JQ�� �� JKR9PLNQ�� �� Q+NM9JKJJ9OPJQ�� ��� O+9ONOQ�� �� OL9JMKQ�� �� QMP9+NO J9J,+Q�� ��� O+9ORNQ�� �� OL9+PJQ�� �� QMP9LNOO9LJMQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QO9LJM O9LPJQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QO9LPJR9ONRQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QR9ONR R9JL,Q�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QR9JL,+9NKMQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� Q+9NKM +9+LMQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� Q+9+LMO9RPKQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QO9RPK O9K,NQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QO9K,N+9JMKQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� Q+9JMK +9MNJQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� Q+9MNJRKKQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QRKK K,NQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QK,NJ9KORQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QJ9KOR J9KRMQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� SQ�� ��� QJ9KRMO9MMP9N,PQ�� ��� L9MLM9N+MQ�� ��� OO9LMN9LP+Q�� �� JJ9PPN9KJNQ�� �� O9MPM9OM+Q�� ��� L9NOM9NLLQ�� ��� OJ9OMP9OPNQ�� �� JJ9LOJ9RLRQ�� ��

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5���2"�'��<&  #!&$4�"5��� 3�?('�!&$4�"5���'=�*&�!&$4�"5���'$)#&�!&$4�"5���@� "�!&$4�"5���A�#�!&$4�"5��>� *B&��.�'C!&$4�"5��>)  !&$4�"5��>)  �1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��>)  5 "B)'!&$4�"5��>)@)' 4�<&  #!&$4�"5��>'�*(�'4!&$4�"5��>�'(��C!&$4�"5��!� �(�#�#!&$4�"5��!�'#"�!&$4�"5��!)''&$"#!&$4�"5��! �')?"�$!&$4�"5��!"??)'=)!&$4�"5��!"?/$"�!&$4�"5��!"@&��!&$4�"5��!� @)'�!&$4!&$4�"5��%"B�)4!&$4�"5��%��'$)!&$4�"5��; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��; �D)2��*"!&$4�"5��1�'*)��

E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� E.��F/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G9H+IJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9H+I G9LL,J���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JG9LL,I9GHHJ������������������������ MN9MIGJ��������������������� +M9OOIJ��������������������� JHHH9PI, I9M+IJ���������������������� MN9+OLJ�������������������� ++9NOMJ�������������������� JHHG9,LMP9GHMJ������������������������ ML9IP,J��������������������� MI9MM,J��������������������� JNP9+HM P9MM,J���������������������� ML9O++J�������������������� MO9GOOJ�������������������� JNI9POGH9MI+J������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JH9MI+ H9+,MJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JH9+,MNHPJ��������������������������� P9LHPJ������������������������ P9ONPJ������������������������ JHM9,LO NG+J�������������������������� P9LG,J���������������������� I9,GMJ���������������������� JHM9HNO+9LNMJ������������������������ HI9NLIJ��������������������� HN9OONJ��������������������� JMG9H,N +9M,,J���������������������� HI9NPIJ�������������������� L,9LOIJ�������������������� JMG9P+GP9+NMJ������������������������ LL9GH,J��������������������� LM9I+LJ��������������������� J+G9P+P P9ILPJ���������������������� LL9G+NJ�������������������� L+9LMIJ�������������������� J+M9GGLL9N+OJ������������������������ H,9,,IJ��������������������� HH9H,LJ��������������������� JLM9,PI G9,HIJ���������������������� H,9,LNJ�������������������� HH9GLMJ�������������������� JLM9GI,G9GIHJ������������������������ HH9M,,J��������������������� HL9PMOJ��������������������� JLI9MHO G9MGOJ���������������������� HH9ML+J�������������������� HL9N,HJ�������������������� JLI9IPMP9+LNJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JP9+LN P9P+NJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JP9P+NG9+NGJ������������������������ LM9GLOJ��������������������� LP9NN,J��������������������� J+M9NH, G9PP+J���������������������� LM9GOHJ�������������������� LI9+G,J�������������������� J++9+IP+LGJ��������������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� J+LG +GGJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� J+GGH,9NLOJ��������������������� IG9NNOJ��������������������� OL9,NIJ��������������������� JHPI9,LG HH9HMIJ�������������������� IM9HPLJ�������������������� OG9IGNJ�������������������� JHPN9,MIM9IMMJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JM9IMM M9OGNJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JM9OGNH,9MP,J��������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JH,9MP, H,9PPNJ�������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JH,9PPN+9G,IJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� J+9G,I +9MHGJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� J+9MHG+9MMOJ������������������������ HO9MP+J��������������������� L,9MOPJ��������������������� JMM9GNN +9++IJ���������������������� HO9+,PJ�������������������� L,9ON+J�������������������� JMM9N+OL9GP+J������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JL9GP+ L9MHGJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JL9MHGO9IPNJ������������������������ LN9PIGJ��������������������� GL9NL,J��������������������� JIH9GPL O9NMMJ���������������������� LN9IGOJ�������������������� GG9+IOJ�������������������� JIL9LPHM9OHLJ������������������������ HP9LOOJ��������������������� HO9,I,J��������������������� JGN9HI, M9N,OJ���������������������� HP9GLMJ�������������������� HO9MGLJ�������������������� JGN9PPMG9IILJ������������������������ L+9+G+J��������������������� LO9GLNJ��������������������� J+I9PGP G9OMOJ���������������������� L+9+NHJ�������������������� LO9ONPJ�������������������� J+O9GG+H,9GMGJ��������������������� I,9,,MJ��������������������� II9PP+J��������������������� JH+O9,HH H,9++,J�������������������� I,9H+OJ�������������������� IN9LHOJ�������������������� JH+N9NLPL9LIMJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JL9LIM L9GHNJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JL9GHNN9II+J������������������������ GG9,ILJ��������������������� GP9PNHJ��������������������� JIN9+GO N9NIHJ���������������������� GG9HM+J�������������������� GI9ML+J�������������������� JO,9+MHL9GPMJ������������������������ HP9,HNJ��������������������� HI9IILJ��������������������� JGP9H++ L9MHHJ���������������������� HP9,++J�������������������� HO9HLOJ�������������������� JGP9+NG+9LIGJ������������������������ G+9POIJ��������������������� GN9+NGJ��������������������� JO,9++M +9GINJ���������������������� G+9IPPJ�������������������� M,9GO+J�������������������� JOH9+G,

QR�L,GH0GLQR�L,G,0GH

!&$4�"5��1�'*)��!&$4�"5��1 )�*� )!&$4�"5��1 )�*"'�!&$4�"5��<�B�&&���1�'*)�#!&$4�"5��<�B$3"'�)!&$4�"5��<)'?"#��>)�=3!&$4�"5��<&**)��<&  #!&$4�"5��<��$&�2$"��.�'C!&$4�"5��S�*�#$'4!&$4�"5��S�2 )B""*!&$4�"5��S'B&�*� )!&$4�"5��6��!���*��Q &�$'&*2)!&$4�"5��6��<�('��<)&23$#!&$4�"5��6��7&'�*�!&$4�"5��6��.�)�$)!&$4�"5��6��T)'�)!&$4�"5��6�C)B""*!&$4�"5��6��=�#$)'!&$4�"5��6�B�*� )
+9LIGJ������������������������ G+9POIJ��������������������� GN9+NGJ��������������������� JO,9++M +9GINJ���������������������� G+9IPPJ�������������������� M,9GO+J�������������������� JOH9+G,HN9+NIJ��������������������� HGL9PO,J������������������� HMI9L,HJ������������������� JLNN9MIO HN9NONJ�������������������� HGL9NIMJ������������������ H+,9HM+J������������������ JG,G9H,IP9ILMJ������������������������ LL9IINJ��������������������� L+9LILJ��������������������� J+M9II+ P9O+OJ���������������������� LL9OG,J�������������������� L+9IIOJ�������������������� J++9MP+H9HPNJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JH9HPN H9HNGJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JH9HNGI9,MPJ������������������������ LG9OGMJ��������������������� LP9MMLJ��������������������� J+I9GLL I9HOIJ���������������������� LG9OOPJ�������������������� LP9NIHJ�������������������� J+O9,MMH9PGMJ������������������������ HH9,++J��������������������� HL9LP+J��������������������� JLM9N++ H9PPIJ���������������������� HH9,O,J�������������������� HL9+HHJ�������������������� JL+9L+I+HGJ��������������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� J+HG +LGJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� J+LGM9+P+J������������������������ H+9MGNJ��������������������� HI9HLNJ��������������������� JGI9HGM M9P+IJ���������������������� H+9MIMJ�������������������� HI9MILJ�������������������� JGI9P,LL9O,+J������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JL9O,+ L9OPHJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JL9OPHN9MGOJ������������������������ GH9NGHJ��������������������� G+9ML+J��������������������� JIP9IN+ N9PLIJ���������������������� GL9,,HJ�������������������� GP9HGMJ�������������������� JII9IPGL9GH+J������������������������ I9OPLJ������������������������ O9ILGJ������������������������ JHO9N,, L9GPHJ���������������������� I9OO,J���������������������� O9ONIJ���������������������� JHN9HGOG9L+GJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9L+G G9GHOJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JG9GHOH9II+J������������������������ P9,LMJ������������������������ P9POGJ������������������������ JHM9MOG H9OHHJ���������������������� P9,GOJ���������������������� P9OHIJ���������������������� JHM9PPP+9,MHJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� J+9,MH +9HMLJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� J+9HMLG9M+MJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JG9M+M G9+LMJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JG9+LMG9N,NJ������������������������ LP9MOMJ��������������������� LN9GOLJ��������������������� J+N9II+ G9NOIJ���������������������� LP9+MLJ�������������������� LN9NI,J�������������������� JP,9+,,I9+HGJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JI9+HG I9PPGJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JI9PPGGL9LPMJ��������������������� KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JGL9LPM GL9N,NJ�������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JGL9N,NL9PGPJ������������������������ KJ���������������������������� KJ���������������������������� JL9PGP L9PONJ���������������������� KJ�������������������������� KJ�������������������������� JL9PON

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!"#$#�%&#$'&(�$)*�+,-�."/� �$&"�0+,-�1)"2'�/34�5"'�6789�6:;9�6:;�<�'*�7�$=39���*�>�#) &�)��*?&��!"#$7)?()'#!&$4�"5��6"�2�>)�=3!&$4�"5��6"#���2) )#!&$4�"5��64�@""*!&$4�"5��7��3�$$���>)�=3!&$4�"5��7�4@""*!&$4�"5��7"�'"A&�!&$4�"5��7"�$)()  "!&$4�"5��7"�$)')4�.�'B!&$4�"5��C"'@� B!&$4�"5��.� ?*� )!&$4�"5��.� "#�D)'*)#�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��.�'�?"��$!&$4�"5��.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��.&="�8&A)'�!&$4�"5��."?"��!&$4�"5��8��=3"#�.� "#�D)'*)#!&$4�"5��8)*"�*"�>)�=3!&$4�"5��8"  &�2�<&  #�;#$�$)#!&$4�"5��8"#)?)�*!&$4�"5��E���%&?�#!&$4�"5��E���F)'���*"!&$4�"5��E���1�('&) !&$4�"5��E���7�'&�"�!&$4�"5��E��$��! �'&$�!&$4�"5��E��$��F)�E/'&�2#!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�

G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� G.��H/)'�$&"�# 678 6:; :"$� FI�J,KL0KJFI�J,K,0KLMJ9NMOP��������������������� JQR9KLKP������������������� KJ,9RN+P������������������� PO+K9,KM MK9O,LP�������������������� JQR9R+KP������������������ KJN9KRMP������������������ POO,9RMQKOL9++,P������������������� J9M+M9MMQP���������������� J9NJK9,+NP���������������� P+9+KR9,++ KOQ9NQLP������������������ J9M+R9QN+P�������������� J9NNN9+LRP�������������� P+9O,O9LNM+9N++P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9N++ +9QN,P���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� P+9QN,K9JMKP������������������������ JL9R+LP��������������������� JM9K+KP��������������������� PMR9+MN K9K,QP���������������������� JL9RRRP�������������������� JM9QM,P�������������������� P+,9LMQJ9,R+P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PJ9,R+ J9LKOP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PJ9LKOM9KJ,P������������������������ JR9JO+P��������������������� KJ9MONP��������������������� POO9,+J M9M,NP���������������������� JR9KJRP�������������������� KK9LLNP�������������������� POO9Q+KO9L,LP������������������������ ML9JRQP��������������������� M+9QLNP��������������������� PRK9JLO O9JJKP���������������������� ML9KQRP�������������������� MO9NKMP�������������������� PRM9KM++9QMJP������������������������ KR9+MMP��������������������� MK9QNLP��������������������� PQR9J+N +9R+RP���������������������� KR9OKLP�������������������� MM9NMRP�������������������� PR,9KKQR9JO+P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PR9JO+ R9M+,P���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PR9M+,KM9ORNP��������������������� SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PKM9ORN K+9KRLP�������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PK+9KRLL9RRQP������������������������ O9NN,P������������������������ N9+LLP������������������������ PLO9JNR J9,KQP���������������������� O9NQ+P���������������������� N9OOJP���������������������� PLO9MQ+M9NLRP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PM9NLR M9QLMP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PM9QLMLM9KJ+P��������������������� RO9RR+P��������������������� L,N9OL,P������������������� PJLQ9RK, LM9OLJP�������������������� RN9J,RP�������������������� L,R9NOJP������������������ PJJL9+QKO9JM+P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PO9JM+ O9KN,P���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PO9KN,L+9JMNP��������������������� +L9OLMP��������������������� +N9JOKP��������������������� PLJM9LJM L+9++JP�������������������� +L9NJQP�������������������� +Q9M,QP�������������������� PLJ+9OQQ+9QQQP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9QQQ O9,,OP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PO9,,O+9QNRP������������������������ KR9NQLP��������������������� MM9LK+P��������������������� PQR9NRM +9RROP���������������������� KR9QORP�������������������� M+9,LNP�������������������� PR,9QQKL9KOOP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PL9KOO L9KRMP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PL9KRMM9NQNP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PM9NQN M9QQKP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PM9QQK+9KKQP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9KKQ +9MM+P���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� P+9MM+J9LJKP������������������������ N9LQKP������������������������ N9RORP������������������������ PLN9JN+ J9LO+P���������������������� N9LRRP���������������������� Q9LJRP���������������������� PLN9MRKK9O,JP������������������������ JM9KNRP��������������������� JN9,MNP��������������������� P++9,JR K9ONMP���������������������� JM9MKKP�������������������� JN9+QQP�������������������� P++9OROL9NMMP������������������������ LL9QLNP��������������������� LK9LLLP��������������������� PJO9ONJ L9NNRP���������������������� LL9QMMP�������������������� LK9KNKP�������������������� PJO9RROJ+9QQ+P��������������������� SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PJ+9QQ+ JO9M,KP�������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PJO9M,KK9LMKP������������������������ L,9O++P��������������������� LL9QJJP��������������������� PJ+9OJ, K9J,OP���������������������� L,9ONRP�������������������� LJ9,+QP�������������������� PJ+9RMKN9RMQP������������������������ +K9NQNP��������������������� +R9ONKP��������������������� PLJL9M,Q Q9L,NP���������������������� +K9R,OP�������������������� O,9QOOP�������������������� PLJJ9QNR!&$4�"5��E��$��7"�&=�!&$4�"5��E&)''��7�*')!&$4�"5��E&2�� �<&  !&$4�"5��E"�$3�; �7"�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�1�$)!&$4�"5��E"�$3�.�#�*)��!&$4�"5��:)?/ )�!&$4!&$4�"5��:"''��=)!&$4�"5��D)'�"�!&$4�"5��T� ��$!&$4�"5��T)#$�!"A&��!&$4�"5��T)#$ �B)�D&  �2)!&$4�"5��T3&$$&)'!"��$4�"5�6"#���2) )#U�2 )@""*�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$6"#���2) )#�V�&5&)*�E=3"" �%&#$'&=$V!6�CHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;ECHCS7;7>;8�!U:U;E!&$4�"5�!�*�34!&$4�"5�%&�?"�*�>�'!&$4�"5�6��<�('�!&$4�"5�6"?&$�!&$4�"5�7� &(�!&$4�"5�8"  &�2�<&  #!&$4�"5�T)#$�<"  4@""*:"$� 

N9RMQP������������������������ +K9NQNP��������������������� +R9ONKP��������������������� PLJL9M,Q Q9L,NP���������������������� +K9R,OP�������������������� O,9QOOP�������������������� PLJJ9QNRL9M,RP������������������������ R9+MRP������������������������ L,9+RMP��������������������� PJL9++J L9MKQP���������������������� R9+N,P���������������������� L,9Q,OP�������������������� PJL9QLKL9JM+P������������������������ M9JLNP������������������������ M9ONRP������������������������ PL,9LML L9JN,P���������������������� M9JJNP���������������������� M9NNJP���������������������� PL,9JORL9RRNP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PL9RRN J9,KNP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PJ9,KNN9R+MP������������������������ JO9R,RP��������������������� JR9Q+MP��������������������� POM9NLQ Q9LLMP���������������������� JO9RORP�������������������� K,9M+LP�������������������� PO+9+KKJ9MRMP������������������������ LO9QQOP��������������������� LQ9NKMP��������������������� PKQ9LLK J9+MMP���������������������� LO9RJKP�������������������� LR9L,QP�������������������� PKQ9+N+K9K,,P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PK9K,, K9KOOP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PK9KOOLM9MK+P��������������������� RN9NJOP��������������������� L,Q9MJLP������������������� PJJ,9+QJ LM9NJMP�������������������� RN9RMJP�������������������� LL,9+QRP������������������ PJJK9J+OL9LROP������������������������ JK9LM+P��������������������� J+9ONQP��������������������� P+,9,LR L9JJ,P���������������������� JK9LROP�������������������� JO9LRJP�������������������� P+,9O,QM9,KRP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PM9,KR M9LLRP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PM9LLRL,9NQ+P��������������������� NK9,JLP��������������������� QL9,LJP��������������������� PLOM9QLN LL9,,LP�������������������� NK9LQJP�������������������� QJ9OKJP�������������������� PLOO9QL+L9QLRP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PL9QLR L9Q+OP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PL9Q+OR9,OMP������������������������ K,9OQQP��������������������� KM9,MOP��������������������� PNK9NRQ R9JM+P���������������������� K,9N+OP�������������������� KM9NJNP�������������������� PNM9NJQMKJ9KKMP������������������� M9R+,9NOJP���������������� +9MRJ9+OLP���������������� PL,9QN+9O+N MM,9RQLP������������������ M9ROL9N,NP�������������� +9O,J9MLJP�������������� PLL9,,+9L,,OKOP��������������������������� J9LMRP������������������������ J9KQMP������������������������ P+9LOR OMRP�������������������������� J9L+MP���������������������� J9MKJP���������������������� P+9JKMKK9,QMP��������������������� JJK9OKNP������������������� JMQ9LLLP������������������� P+,M9QKJ KK9NM+P�������������������� JJM9LKLP������������������ J+K9,NKP������������������ P+L,9R+,J9JMRP������������������������ L+9J,NP��������������������� LO9QNLP��������������������� PKM9KJO J9JRMP���������������������� L+9JM,P�������������������� LN9J,QP�������������������� PKM9NMKJ9,,LP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PJ9,,L J9,MLP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PJ9,MLN9MKOP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PN9MKO N9+Q+P���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PN9+Q++9N,+P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9N,+ +9QLRP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� P+9QLRL9QM,P������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PL9QM, L9QNNP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PL9QNN+9MMRP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� P+9MMR +9++QP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� P+9++QQJ,P��������������������������� SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PQJ, QKOP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PQKOJ9RKLP������������������������ SP���������������������������� SP���������������������������� PJ9RKL J9RQRP���������������������� SP�������������������������� SP�������������������������� PJ9RQRL9KR,9KRNP���������������� R9MKK9RMOP���������������� L,9MOO9KNMP������������� JL9JR,9NLQP������������ L9MLQ9J,+P�������������� R9M+M9Q,JP�������������� L,9ON+9N,JP������������ JL9+MQ9N,RP�������������

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



���������	


���
������������������

��������� !�"�#�"$���%&'�()�%"*!�%*)�+



��������	
��
����
�����������	
����������� �!�"#�$�%&'�()*%")+�%,#�+-�./0�123� �%)2�4./0�5,26"�3'-7)%-�28���62�"��!)  *7)%-�28��� '�9+"�7)%-�28���"&�#)�7)%-�28���"%,*)�7)%-�28���:� 2�7)%-�28���;�*�7)%-�28��<� #=)��1�">7)%-�28��<,  7)%-�28��<,  �5�"#,�*7)%-�28��<,  8 2=,"7)%-�28��<,:," -�!)  *7)%-�28��<"�#+�"-7)%-�28��<�"+��>7)%-�28��7� �+�*�*7)%-�28��7�"*2�7)%-�28��7,"")%2*7)%-�28��7 �",92�%7)%-�28��7299,"&,7)%-�28��7293%2�7)%-�28��72:)��7)%-�28��7� :,"�7)%-7)%-�28��(2=�,-7)%-�28��(��"%,7)%-�28��? �$2�%,7)%-�28��? �@,6��#27)%-�28��5�"#,��

AB�C/D.4DE AB�C/DE4DF AB�C/DF4DG AB�C/DG4DH AB�C/DH4C/ AB�C/C/4CD AB�C/CD4CC AB�C/CC4CI AB�C/CI4CJK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KHLGII KHLGII KHLGII KHLGII KHLGII KHLGII KHLGII KHLGII KHLGIIKGLJHH KGLJHH KGLJHH KGLJHH KGLJHH KGLJHH KGLJHH KGLJHH KGLJHHK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KDLCI. KDLCI. KDLCI. KDLCI. KDLCI. KDLCI. KDLCI. KDLCI. KDLCI.KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EIKJLJIJ KJLJIJ KJLJIJ KJLJIJ KJLJIJ KJLJIJ KJLJIJ KJLJIJ KJLJIJKDLHGH KDLHGH KDLHGH KDLHGH KDLHGH KDLHGH KDLHGH KDLHGH KDLHGHKCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEEK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KJLGI. KJLGI. KJLGI. KJLGI. KJLGI. KJLGI. KJLGI. KJLGI. KJLGI.K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KDJLF/F KDJLF/F KDJLF/F KDJLF/F KDJLF/F KDJLF/F KDJLF/F KDJLF/F KDJLF/FK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHFKILCIF KILCIF KILCIF KILCIF KILCIF KILCIF KILCIF KILCIF KILCIFK.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F.KDILHDI KDILHDI KDILHDI KDILHDI KDILHDI KDILHDI KDILHDI KDILHDI KDILHDIK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FIKILDGJ KILDGJ KILDGJ KILDGJ KILDGJ KILDGJ KILDGJ KILDGJ KILDGJKFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI7)%-�28��5�"#,��7)%-�28��5 ,�#� ,7)%-�28��5 ,�#2"�7)%-�28��!�=�))���5�"#,�*7)%-�28��!�=%'2"�,7)%-�28��!,"92*��<,�&'7)%-�28��!)##,��!)  *7)%-�28��!��%)�6%2��1�">7)%-�28��M�#�*%"-7)%-�28��M�6 ,=22#7)%-�28��M"=)�#� ,7)%-�28��N��7���#��A )�%")#6,7)%-�28��N��!�+"��!,)6'%*7)%-�28��N��$)"�#�7)%-�28��N��1�,�%,7)%-�28��N��O,"�,7)%-�28��N�>,=22#7)%-�28��N��&�*%,"7)%-�28��N�=�#� ,7)%-�28��N2�6�<,�&'7)%-�28��N2*���6, ,*7)%-�28��N-�=22#7)%-�28��$��'�%%���<,�&'

KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HIKCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/KJL.CF KJL.CF KJL.CF KJL.CF KJL.CF KJL.CF KJL.CF KJL.CF KJL.CFK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KJLFIF KJLFIF KJLFIF KJLFIF KJLFIF KJLFIF KJLFIF KJLFIF KJLFIFKCLDHF KCLDHF KCLDHF KCLDHF KCLDHF KCLDHF KCLDHF KCLDHF KCLDHFK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EHK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KELIJE KELIJE KELIJE KELIJE KELIJE KELIJE KELIJE KELIJE KELIJEKDL.EI KDL.EI KDL.EI KDL.EI KDL.EI KDL.EI KDL.EI KDL.EI KDL.EIK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KDLDHF KDLDHF KDLDHF KDLDHF KDLDHF KDLDHF KDLDHF KDLDHF KDLDHFK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K.LCEJ K.LCEJ K.LCEJ K.LCEJ K.LCEJ K.LCEJ K.LCEJ K.LCEJ K.LCEJK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K.FL./D K.FL./D K.FL./D K.FL./D K.FL./D K.FL./D K.FL./D K.FL./D K.FL./DKJGFLGCE KJGFLGCE KJGFLGCE KJGFLGCE KJGFLGCE KJGFLGCE KJGFLGCE KJGFLGCE KJGFLGCEK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KJLIEI KJLIEI KJLIEI KJLIEI KJLIEI KJLIEI KJLIEI KJLIEI KJLIEI

PQQRSTUV�W

XYZ[\X�]̂Z_�̀�a�Z[̀ bcdefZ



��������	
��
����
�����������	
����������� �!�"#�$�%&'�()*%")+�%,#�+-�./0�123� �%)2�4./0�5,26"�3'-7)%-�28��$�-922#7)%-�28��$2�"2:)�7)%-�28��$2�%,+,  27)%-�28��$2�%,",-�1�";7)%-�28��<2"9� ;7)%-�28��1� =#� ,7)%-�28��1� 2*�>,"#,*�?*%�%,*7)%-�28��1�"�=2��%7)%-�28��1�*�#,��7)%-�28��1)&2�@):,"�7)%-�28��12=2��7)%-�28��@��&'2*�1� 2*�>,"#,*7)%-�28��@,#2�#2�A,�&'7)%-�28��@2  )�6�!)  *�?*%�%,*7)%-�28��@2*,=,�#7)%-�28��B���()=�*7)%-�28��B���C,"���#27)%-�28��B���5�+"), 7)%-�28��B���$�")�2�7)%-�28��B��%��7 �")%�7)%-�28��B��%��C,�B3")�6*7)%-�28��B��%��$2�)&�7)%-�28��B),""��$�#",7)%-�28��B)6�� �!)  7)%-�28��B2�%'�? �$2�%,7)%-�28��B2�%'�5�%,

CD�E/F.4FG CD�E/FG4FH CD�E/FH4FI CD�E/FI4FJ CD�E/FJ4E/ CD�E/E/4EF CD�E/EF4EE CD�E/EE4EK CD�E/EK4ELM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M.NIFG M.NIFG M.NIFG M.NIFG M.NIFG M.NIFG M.NIFG M.NIFG M.NIFGMINE/I MINE/I MINE/I MINE/I MINE/I MINE/I MINE/I MINE/I MINE/IMHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.JM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MFNKLG MFNKLG MFNKLG MFNKLG MFNKLG MFNKLG MFNKLG MFNKLG MFNKLGM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MFJNEHI MFJNEHI MFJNEHI MFJNEHI MFJNEHI MFJNEHI MFJNEHI MFJNEHI MFJNEHIM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MF/NE.I MF/NE.I MF/NE.I MF/NE.I MF/NE.I MF/NE.I MF/NE.I MF/NE.I MF/NE.IM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/HM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MFNLEI MFNLEI MFNLEI MFNLEI MFNLEI MFNLEI MFNLEI MFNLEI MFNLEIMLNIL. MLNIL. MLNIL. MLNIL. MLNIL. MLNIL. MLNIL. MLNIL. MLNIL.MENKLJ MENKLJ MENKLJ MENKLJ MENKLJ MENKLJ MENKLJ MENKLJ MENKLJM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MENFFI MENFFI MENFFI MENFFI MENFFI MENFFI MENFFI MENFFI MENFFIMF/NGJ/ MF/NGJ/ MF/NGJ/ MF/NGJ/ MF/NGJ/ MF/NGJ/ MF/NGJ/ MF/NGJ/ MF/NGJ/MFNIJI MFNIJI MFNIJI MFNIJI MFNIJI MFNIJI MFNIJI MFNIJI MFNIJIMIKI MIKI MIKI MIKI MIKI MIKI MIKI MIKI MIKIM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI7)%-�28��B2�%'�5�%,7)%-�28��B2�%'�1�*�#,��7)%-�28��O,=3 ,�7)%-7)%-�28��O2""��&,7)%-�28��>,"�2�7)%-�28��P� ��%7)%-�28��P,*%�72:)��7)%-�28��P,*% �;,�>)  �6,7)%-�28��P')%%),"72��%-�28�Q2*���6, ,*R�6 ,922#�S�)8),#�B&'22 �()*%")&%Q2*���6, ,*�S�)8),#�B&'22 �()*%")&%S7Q�<T<U$?$A?@�7ROR?B<T<U$?$A?@�7ROR?B<T<U$?$A?@�7ROR?B<T<U$?$A?@�7ROR?B7)%-�28�7�#�'-7)%-�28�()�=2�#�A�"7)%-�28�Q��!�+"�7)%-�28�Q2=)%�7)%-�28�$� )+�7)%-�28�@2  )�6�!)  *7)%-�28�P,*%�!2  -922#O2%� 

M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLI M.NKLIMKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.GM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MFJNLEK MFJNLEK MFJNLEK MFJNLEK MFJNLEK MFJNLEK MFJNLEK MFJNLEK MFJNLEKMLNG// MLNG// MLNG// MLNG// MLNG// MLNG// MLNG// MLNG// MLNG//M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MFLN.FK MFLN.FK MFLN.FK MFLN.FK MFLN.FK MFLN.FK MFLN.FK MFLN.FK MFLN.FKM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJMJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHEMLEH MLEH MLEH MLEH MLEH MLEH MLEH MLEH MLEHMLLNLLI MLLNLLI MLLNLLI MLLNLLI MLLNLLI MLLNLLI MLLNLLI MLLNLLI MLLNLLIMKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EEM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MFNIH.N/FE MFNIH.N/FE MFNIH.N/FE MFNIH.N/FE MFNIH.N/FE MFNIH.N/FE MFNIH.N/FE MFNIH.N/FE MFNIH.N/FE

VWWXYZ[\�]

_̂̀ ab̂ �cd̀ e�f�g�̀afhijkl̀



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!�"#�$�%&'�()*%")+�%,#�+-�./0�123� �%)2�4./0�5,26"�3'-7)%-�28���62�"��!)  *7)%-�28��� '�9+"�7)%-�28���"&�#)�7)%-�28���"%,*)�7)%-�28���:� 2�7)%-�28���;�*�7)%-�28��<� #=)��1�">7)%-�28��<,  7)%-�28��<,  �5�"#,�*7)%-�28��<,  8 2=,"7)%-�28��<,:," -�!)  *7)%-�28��<"�#+�"-7)%-�28��<�"+��>7)%-�28��7� �+�*�*7)%-�28��7�"*2�7)%-�28��7,"")%2*7)%-�28��7 �",92�%7)%-�28��7299,"&,7)%-�28��7293%2�7)%-�28��72:)��7)%-�28��7� :,"�7)%-7)%-�28��(2=�,-7)%-�28��(��"%,7)%-�28��? �$2�%,7)%-�28��? �@,6��#27)%-�28��5�"#,��

AB�C/CD4C. AB�C/C.4CE AB�C/CE4CF AB�C/CF4CG AB�C/CG4CH AB�C/CH4I/ AB�C/I/4IJ AB�C/IJ4ICK/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KHLGII KHLGII KHLGII KHLGII KHLGII KHLGII K/ K/KGLDHH KGLDHH KGLDHH KGLDHH KGLDHH KGLDHH K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KJLCI. KJLCI. KJLCI. KJLCI. KJLCI. KJLCI. K/ K/KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EI KIL.EI K/ K/KDLDID KDLDID KDLDID KDLDID KDLDID KDLDID K/ K/KJLHGH KJLHGH KJLHGH KJLHGH KJLHGH KJLHGH K/ K/KCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEE KCLCEE K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KDLGI. KDLGI. KDLGI. KDLGI. KDLGI. KDLGI. K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KJDLF/F KJDLF/F KJDLF/F KJDLF/F KJDLF/F KJDLF/F K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/ KILEF/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHF K.LGHF K/ K/KILCIF KILCIF KILCIF KILCIF KILCIF KILCIF K/ K/K.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F. K.L/F. K/ K/KJILHJI KJILHJI KJILHJI KJILHJI KJILHJI KJILHJI K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FI KEL.FI K/ K/KILJGD KILJGD KILJGD KILJGD KILJGD KILJGD K/ K/KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI K/ K/7)%-�28��5�"#,��7)%-�28��5 ,�#� ,7)%-�28��5 ,�#2"�7)%-�28��!�=�))���5�"#,�*7)%-�28��!�=%'2"�,7)%-�28��!,"92*��<,�&'7)%-�28��!)##,��!)  *7)%-�28��!��%)�6%2��1�">7)%-�28��M�#�*%"-7)%-�28��M�6 ,=22#7)%-�28��M"=)�#� ,7)%-�28��N��7���#��A )�%")#6,7)%-�28��N��!�+"��!,)6'%*7)%-�28��N��$)"�#�7)%-�28��N��1�,�%,7)%-�28��N��O,"�,7)%-�28��N�>,=22#7)%-�28��N��&�*%,"7)%-�28��N�=�#� ,7)%-�28��N2�6�<,�&'7)%-�28��N2*���6, ,*7)%-�28��N-�=22#7)%-�28��$��'�%%���<,�&'

KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI KFL/HI K/ K/KCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/ KCELIF/ K/ K/KDL.CF KDL.CF KDL.CF KDL.CF KDL.CF KDL.CF K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KDLFIF KDLFIF KDLFIF KDLFIF KDLFIF KDLFIF K/ K/KCLJHF KCLJHF KCLJHF KCLJHF KCLJHF KCLJHF K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EH KIL/EH K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KELIDE KELIDE KELIDE KELIDE KELIDE KELIDE K/ K/KJL.EI KJL.EI KJL.EI KJL.EI KJL.EI KJL.EI K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KJLJHF KJLJHF KJLJHF KJLJHF KJLJHF KJLJHF K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K.LCED K.LCED K.LCED K.LCED K.LCED K.LCED K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/K.FL./J K.FL./J K.FL./J K.FL./J K.FL./J K.FL./J K/ K/KDGFLGCE KDGFLGCE KDGFLGCE KDGFLGCE KDGFLGCE KDGFLGCE K/ K/K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/ K/KDLIEI KDLIEI KDLIEI KDLIEI KDLIEI KDLIEI K/ K/

PQQRSTUV�W

XYZ[\X�]̂Z_�̀�a�Z[̀ bcdefZ



��������	
��
����
�����������	
������ ����� �!�"#�$�%&'�()*%")+�%,#�+-�./0�123� �%)2�4./0�5,26"�3'-7)%-�28��$�-922#7)%-�28��$2�"2:)�7)%-�28��$2�%,+,  27)%-�28��$2�%,",-�1�";7)%-�28��<2"9� ;7)%-�28��1� =#� ,7)%-�28��1� 2*�>,"#,*�?*%�%,*7)%-�28��1�"�=2��%7)%-�28��1�*�#,��7)%-�28��1)&2�@):,"�7)%-�28��12=2��7)%-�28��@��&'2*�1� 2*�>,"#,*7)%-�28��@,#2�#2�A,�&'7)%-�28��@2  )�6�!)  *�?*%�%,*7)%-�28��@2*,=,�#7)%-�28��B���()=�*7)%-�28��B���C,"���#27)%-�28��B���5�+"), 7)%-�28��B���$�")�2�7)%-�28��B��%��7 �")%�7)%-�28��B��%��C,�B3")�6*7)%-�28��B��%��$2�)&�7)%-�28��B),""��$�#",7)%-�28��B)6�� �!)  7)%-�28��B2�%'�? �$2�%,7)%-�28��B2�%'�5�%,

CD�E/EF4E. CD�E/E.4EG CD�E/EG4EH CD�E/EH4EI CD�E/EI4EJ CD�E/EJ4K/ CD�E/K/4KL CD�E/KL4KEM/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M.NILG M.NILG M.NILG M.NILG M.NILG M.NILG M/ M/MINE/I MINE/I MINE/I MINE/I MINE/I MINE/I M/ M/MHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.J MHNI.J M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MLNKFG MLNKFG MLNKFG MLNKFG MLNKFG MLNKFG M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MLJNEHI MLJNEHI MLJNEHI MLJNEHI MLJNEHI MLJNEHI M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ML/NE.I ML/NE.I ML/NE.I ML/NE.I ML/NE.I ML/NE.I M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/H MHNJ/H M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MLNFEI MLNFEI MLNFEI MLNFEI MLNFEI MLNFEI M/ M/MFNIF. MFNIF. MFNIF. MFNIF. MFNIF. MFNIF. M/ M/MENKFJ MENKFJ MENKFJ MENKFJ MENKFJ MENKFJ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MENLLI MENLLI MENLLI MENLLI MENLLI MENLLI M/ M/ML/NGJ/ ML/NGJ/ ML/NGJ/ ML/NGJ/ ML/NGJ/ ML/NGJ/ M/ M/MLNIJI MLNIJI MLNIJI MLNIJI MLNIJI MLNIJI M/ M/MIKI MIKI MIKI MIKI MIKI MIKI M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M.NKFI M.NKFI M.NKFI M.NKFI M.NKFI M.NKFI M/ M/7)%-�28��B2�%'�5�%,7)%-�28��B2�%'�1�*�#,��7)%-�28��O,=3 ,�7)%-7)%-�28��O2""��&,7)%-�28��>,"�2�7)%-�28��P� ��%7)%-�28��P,*%�72:)��7)%-�28��P,*% �;,�>)  �6,7)%-�28��P')%%),"72��%-�28�Q2*���6, ,*R�6 ,922#�S�)8),#�B&'22 �()*%")&%Q2*���6, ,*�S�)8),#�B&'22 �()*%")&%S7Q�<T<U$?$A?@�7ROR?B<T<U$?$A?@�7ROR?B<T<U$?$A?@�7ROR?B<T<U$?$A?@�7ROR?B7)%-�28�7�#�'-7)%-�28�()�=2�#�A�"7)%-�28�Q��!�+"�7)%-�28�Q2=)%�7)%-�28�$� )+�7)%-�28�@2  )�6�!)  *7)%-�28�P,*%�!2  -922#O2%� 

M.NKFI M.NKFI M.NKFI M.NKFI M.NKFI M.NKFI M/ M/MKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.G MKNK.G M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MLJNFEK MLJNFEK MLJNFEK MLJNFEK MLJNFEK MLJNFEK M/ M/MFNG// MFNG// MFNG// MFNG// MFNG// MFNG// M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MLFN.LK MLFN.LK MLFN.LK MLFN.LK MLFN.LK MLFN.LK M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJ MGN/JJ M/ M/MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE MJIKNJHE M/ M/MFEH MFEH MFEH MFEH MFEH MFEH M/ M/MFFNFFI MFFNFFI MFFNFFI MFFNFFI MFFNFFI MFFNFFI M/ M/MKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EE MKN/EE M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/ M/MLNIH.N/LE MLNIH.N/LE MLNIH.N/LE MLNIH.N/LE MLNIH.N/LE MLNIH.N/LE M/ M/

VWWXYZ[\�]

_̂̀ ab̂ �cd̀ e�f�g�̀afhijkl̀



���������	�����������������������������������������������
���������
�����������������������������������
����� �
��

!"#$%!�&'#(�)�*�#$)+,-./#



��������������������������������	�
������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� � ��! �"�����������������������������������������������������"�# !�$ !�%� �&�''(�"&�#"�����)�# '��(#*�!"#)��

�

� � +,-�./0�.123��45,67�89�:;<=>?�@=AB7�21.C�8D-?;,>�E,5F�G5;H70�@=?�I>B7D7?0�JI�K112.��%LMNO�'PQRPNS�$NPSPTUV�� WXYYXZ[�\]̂XYY_�̀�abcXdeZ�fgZXh0�J8i0�J=j>k-�=l�@=?�I>B7D7?�mnQ�!MTPo0�E=D;67�Jp;7l0�J;k-�=l�J=H;>,0�57q57?7>k;>B�Ik�@,5B7�:7,k��rLUU�$nrstnUu0�E=D;67�Jp;7l0�J;k-�=l�@,�v75>70�57q57?7>k;>B�kp7�@=?�I>B7D7?�J=j>k-�E=D;67�Jp;7l?�I??=6;,k;=>�!LT�"nwxsM0�E=D;67�J,qk,;>0�J;k-�=l�JjDH75�J;k-0�57q57?7>k;>B�Ik�@,5B7�:7,k��'MNs�!y��zP{MTOPN0�J;k-�+,>,B750�J;k-�=l�@,�J,|,A,�}D;>k5;AB70�57q57?7>k;>B�kp7�J=>k5,6k�J;k;7?�I??=6;,k;=>�~��X�ZY��\~���X�_��ZhhX�d�0�G7qjk-�J;k-�+,>,B750�J;k-�=l�@=>B��7,6p��h��dh��\�h��_�����X[Z�0�I??;?k,>k�47>75,D�+,>,B750�J;k-�=l��j5�,>F��,k75���E=�750�57q57?7>k;>B�Ik�@,5B7�:7,k�%nzz��MzsPN0�};57�Jp;7l0�J;k-�=l�IDp,<�5,0�57q57?7>k;>B�kp7�@=?�I>B7D7?�I57,�};57�Jp;7l?�I??=6;,k;=>��P!Lo��y��MrsSLT0�J;k-�+,>,B750�J;k-�=l��=55,>670�57q57?7>k;>B�Ik�@,5B7�:7,k��!P�NPSPTUMUn�PS��LN�%LMNO�'PQRPNS�$NPSPTUV�� �Z�hX�XZ�\�Z���_�����b��h0�57q57?7>k;>B�+;Bj7D�:,>k,>,0�l=5�kp7�J;k-�=l�@=?�I>B7D7?�Jp;7l�IA<;>;?k5,k;H7�ill;67�!LTTnP��nzzMTxP�M0�57q57?7>k;>B��,<7?�49�}7,kp75?k=>70�l=5�kp7�J;k-�=l�@=?�I>B7D7?�};57�G7q,5k<7>k��MTOo��L�'Mr�NUuxN������� �¡¢£¡¤�¥¦§�̈� �©¥¦§�̈£�ª�«¬��®̄��°£®��¥¦§£���l=5�kp7�J;k-�=l�@=?�I>B7D7?�E=D;67�G7q,5k<7>k�'MNs��y�%PTTPUU0�57q57?7>k;>B�G,5-D�@9�i?�-0�l=5�kp7�J=j>k-�=l�@=?�I>B7D7?�};57�G7q,5k<7>k�&MUuo�&unOPSUPN0�57q57?7>k;>B�G59�+;k6p7DD�±9�²,k³0�l=5�kp7�J=j>k-�=l�@=?�I>B7D7?�G7q,5k<7>k�=l�±7,Dkp�:75H;67?�'MUnMS��MŃMT0�57q57?7>k;>B�4755-�+;DD750�l=5�kp7�J;k-�=l�@=?�I>B7D7?�Jp;7l�µ>l=5<,k;=>�ill;67��MTro��y�!MQnNPw������� �¡¢£¡¤�¶¢�·�¡�̧¬�©¶¢�·�ª�¹£����º§¡��l=5�kp7�@=?�I>B7D7?�:6p==D�E=D;67�G7q,5k<7>k��rLUU� OSLT0�57q57?7>k;>B0��=p>�:6=kk0�l=5�kp7�J=j>k-�=l�@=?�I>B7D7?�:p75;ll�G7q,5k<7>k���́ ńrPNS�$NPSPTUV�� $MU�'MzzLT0�@I»¼µJ:�8½76jk;H7�G;576k=5�!MruPzzP��TPQM0�57q57?7>k;>B��=p>�¾,;<=0�IjA;k=5»J=>k5=DD750�J=j>k-�=l�@=?�I>B7D7?�$MUNnrnM��MxrPOL0��=,5A�:7657k,5-���RSPTUV�� 'MNs��y��MzMOnTL0��57,?j575�,>A��,½�J=DD76k=50�J=j>k-�=l�@=?�I>B7D7?��

¿ÀÀÁÂÃÄÅ�Æ

ÇÈÉÊËÇ�ÌÍÉÎ�Ï�Ð�ÉÊÏÑÒÓÔÕÉ



������������	
�����		���������	�������������������������������������
������ ��������!��������"����!�

#$%�&'(�&)*+� ,$-.��&�

/0 1233�45�56786//0 2995:918�;:56:<�=�6>??�1@??ABCDE�FDGG�HIJDKLC�MCNO�CP�CQLPKRGONSOMOPT�TBCT�C�UIKEIM�RCV�WEOVOPTX///0 2YY65Z23�5[�</9:48\�=�]9>̂ _̀/Z0 159\894�12389726�=�]9>̂ _̀Z0 68Y564\�=�]àbX AKMMDTTOO�cOWKETVCX HDPCPQO�AKMMDTTOO�d�eTOWBOP�eKTKMCfKEeTOWBOP�eKTKMCfKEg�ABCDE�Kh�HDPCPQO�AKMMDTTOOg�VTCTON�TBO�HDPCPQO�AKMMDTTOO�EOiDORON�TBO�jklcmAe�HIPNDPS�nGCP�GCVT�ROOLX��oIEDPS�TBDV�MOOTDPS�TBO�QKMMDTTOO�NDVQIVVON�VOiOECG�DTOECTDKPV�Kh�TBO�HIPNDPS�nGCP�CPN�CSEOON�TK�EOQKMMOPN�TK�TBO�pnk�FKCEN�TBCT�TBOf�OqTOPN�TBO�rKWT�KITs�WOEDKN�TK�tu�NCfVX��vBDV�RDGG�CGGKR�MOMwOEV�TK�MKiO�TBEKISB�TBODE�WKGDTDQCG�WEKQOVVOV�TK�CNKWT�TBO�hIPNDPS�WGCP�CPN�TK�SOT�TBEKISB��TBODE�EOVWOQTDiO�CWWEKiCG�CITBKEDTDOVX��vBO�AKMMDTTOO�NDVQIVVON�TRK�CGTOEPCTDiO�WGCPVX��xPO�DV�TK�GKKL�CT�VWGDTTDPS�TBO�QKVTV�Kh�TBO�VfVTOM�wCVON�KP�C�yuzyu�VWGDT�DP�SOKSECWBf�CPN�WKWIGCTDKPX��vBO�KTBOE�GKKLV�CT�TBO�KWOECTDKPCG�VDNO�wCVON�IWKP�TBO�PIMwOE�Kh�NOiDQOV�TBCT�QKIGN�wO�IVON�KP�TBO�VfVTOMX�����{|}�~������}}������~���������������}����}N�CEKIPN�TBO�DNOC�TBCT�Dh�TBO�NOiDQOV�CEO�IVONg�DT�WEKiDNOV�CP�KWWKETIPDTf�hKE�DPNDiDNICGV�TK�KPGf�WIT�C�hOR�NOiDQOV��RBOEO�CV�C�VWGDT�wOTROOP�SOKSECWBf�CPN�WKWIGCTDKP�WEKiDNOV�C�iOEf�BCEN�CPN�VDMWGO�hKEMIGC�hKE�NOTOEMDPDPS�EOVWKPVDwDGDTf�DP�TBO�VBCEO�Kh�TBO�QKVTVX��vBO�AKMMDTTOO�NDN�PKT�MCLO�CP�OPNKEVOMOPT�Kh�ODTBOE�EOQKMMOPNCTDKP�NIO�TK�TBO�hCQT�TBCT�TBO�NCTC�TBCT�RCV�WEKiDNON�DP�fKIE��}���������������������������}���vBCT�DTOM�RDGG�wO�wOhKEO�fKI�TKNCf�RBDQB�DV�TBCT�TBO�hIPNDPS�WGCP�MKiO�hKERCENX��FKCEN��OMwOE�jOcKf�pCQLVKP�CVLON�Dh�TBO�yuzyu�VWGDTg�C�WGCP�Fg�DV��C�VDSPDhDQCPT�QBCPSO�DP�TBO�KEDSDPCG�WGCP���jOcKf�pCQLVKP�VTCTON�BO�RCV�GKKLDPS�CT�DT�MKEO�CV�C�GOSCG�UIOVTDKPg�DV�DT�C�VDSPDhDQCPT�QBCPSO�TBCT�BCV�TK�SK�wCQL�KIT�hKE�CP�CNNDTDKPCG�QKMMOPT�WOEDKNX����vEIQ��KKEOg�AKIPVOG�Kh�TBO�kITBKEDTfg�VTCTON�eOQTDKP�yXub�Kh�TBO�pnk�kSEOOMOPT�VTCTOV�TBCT�ChTOE�TBO�QKMMOPT�WOEDKN�BCV�OqWDEONg�TBO�FKCEN�BCN�VOiOECG�KWTDKPVg�DPQGINDPS��C��kNKWTDPS�TBO�HIPNDPS�nGCP�CV�WEKWKVONg�RBDQB�RCV�TBO�WGCP�TBCT�RCV�QDEQIGCTON�TK�CGG�TBO��OMwOEVg�KE��w��cOiDVDPS�TBO�HIPNDPS�nGCP�TK�CNNEOVV�VKMO�KE�CGG�Kh�TBO��OMwOE�QKMMOPTVX��vBO�FKCEN�QCP�CNKWT�xWTDKP�k�KE��F��KE��Q�cOQKPVDNOE�TBO�HIPNDPS�nGCP�CT�C�GCTOE�NCTOX��vBOEO�DV�PK�OqWEOVV�EOUIDEOMOPT�TBCT�TBO�FKCENQDEQIGCTO�TBO�WGCP�CSCDPX��vBO�FKCEN�DV�CGVK�PKT�WEKBDwDTON�hEKM�NKDPS�VKg�wIT�DT�DV�PKT�OqWEOVVGfEOUIDEON�DP�TBO�pnk�kSEOOMOPTX��FDGG�HIJDKLC�VTCTONg��r�}�QCP�MCLO�C�NOQDVDKP�TKNCf�Dh�ROQBKKVOXs��AKIPVOG�VTCTONg�r{|��������|�������~���~|���}�����������������KE�fKI�QCP�QBKKVO�TKQDEQIGCTO�DTXsFKCEN��OMwOE��CEL�kGOqCPNOE�VTCTONg��r�T�TBO�GCVT�MOOTDPS�m�CVLON�TK�GKKL�CT�TBO�DMWGDQCTDKPV�Kh�C��ty�NCf�KWT�KIT�WOEDKNgs�CNNDPS�TBCT�BO���������}}������������������}���}������|�������|}���~�}������vEIQ��KKEO�VTCTONg�RO�NDN�GKKL�CT�TBO��ty�NCfVX��k�MCJKE�QKPQOEPg�OVWOQDCGGf�hKE�jv��DVg�TBOEO�DV�C�SECPT�MCTQB�EOUIDEOMOPT�RDTB�EOVWOQT�TK�NKGGCEVX���DTB�TBO�GKPSOE��WOEDKNg��fKI�������BCiO�C�hIGG�IPNOEVTCPNDPS�Kh�RBCT�TBO�MOMwOEVBDW�GKKLV�GDLOX��mh�TBO�MCJKEDTf�Kh�TBO�MOMwOEVBDW�ROEO�TK�GOCiO�CT�TBO�OPN�Kh�TBO��ty�NCfV��hKE�OqCMWGO��TBOP�DT�VDSPDhDQCPTGf�DPQEOCVOV�TBO�GDCwDGDTf�hKE�TBO�EOMCDPDPS�MOMwOEVX���O�hOGT�TBO�EOQKMMOPNCTDKP�Kh�tu�NCfV�RKIGN�SDiO�CGG�Kh�TBO�JIEDVNDQTDKPV�CP�KWWKETIPDTf�TK�IPNOEVTCPN�CPN�OiCGICTO�TBO�WGCP�CPN�TCLO�DT�TK�TBODE�CSOPQDOV�CPN�wEDPS�DT�wCQL�RDTBDP�TBCT�TDMO�WOEDKN�VK�TBO�pnk�FKCEN�RKIGN�BCiO�CP�IPNOEVTCPNDPS�Kh�BKR�TBO�MOMwOEVBDW�RDGG�GKKL�ChTOE�C�tu�NCf�WOEDKNX���CEL�kGOqCPNOE�VTCTONg�TBCT�BO�NDVCSEOONX���O�NDNP�T�TBDPL�tu�NCfV�DV�OPKISB�TDMO�hKE�TBO�CSOPQDOV�TK�hIGGf�IPNOEVTCPN�TBO�DMWGDQCTDKPV�Kh�TBO�WGCPX��O�DPNDQCTON�BO�RKIGN��}��������r �s�����������������|}�¡�������¢��������}���������|��|}�£¤��������������}��������O�POON�C�hCE�GKPSOE�WOEDKN�Kh�TDMO�TK�OiCGICTO�TBO�TEIO�DMWCQTV�CPN�RBCT�TBO�OhhOQTV�CEO�DP�TBO����������������¥��������������}���|����}���������KKL�CT�C�MIQB�GKPSOE�WOEDKN�TK�CGGKR�TBO�QDTDOVg�TBO�CSOPQDOV�TK�EOCGGf�CVVOVV�RBCT�TBO�DMWGDQCTDKPV�CEOX�

¦§§̈ ©ª«¬�

®̄ °±²®�³́°µ�¶�·�°±¶̧ ¹º»¼°



������������	
�����		���������	��������������������������������������
������ ��������!��������"����!����

#$%�&'(�&)*+� � � ,$-.��/�

01234�567863�09::�;2:<63�=>2>64�1?�>@6�A1AB:2>91?=C�9=�>@2>�D2:DB:2>64�1?�>@6�429:E�A1AB:2>91?F��G176�D9>96=�@2H6�2�:1>�1I�I:BJC�:9<6�2�862D@�D9>EC�KLMNM�OPQRSM�TPU�VPVQWXUYPZ[�ULXU�\LXZTM]��̂P�E1B�79_@>�@2H6�2�D2::�H1:B76�>@2>�9=�=979:23�>1�2�D9>E�K9>@�2�A1AB:2>91?�1I�̀aaCaaa�8B>�E1B3�42E�A1AB:2>91?�9=�7BD@�:6==b��c636<�;1?_C�d5eC�=>2>64�A1AB:2>91?�9=�82=64�1?�36=946?>92:�I13�2::�fB39=49D>91?=C�6JD6A>�I13�e9>96=�1I�g?4B=>3E�2?4�h63?1?�9?�K@9D@�K6�B=64�2�42Ei>976�A1AB:2>91?b�j39_9?2::E�K6�K636�:11<9?_�2>�D2::�H1:B76C�2=�2�82=9=�1?�B=6�1I�>@6�=E=>67b��d1AB:2>91?�9=�2?1>@63�K2E�>1�:11<�2>�9>b��0B>�9I�E1B�@2H6�2�A1AB:2>91?�I:BJ�86D2B=6�E1B�236�2>�>@6�862D@�K9>@�̀aaCaaa�A61A:6�2�42EC�E1B3�D2::�H1:B76�9=�=979:23�>1�2�D9>E�>@2>�@2=�2�36=946?>92:�A1AB:2>91?�K9>@�7BD@�7136b��09::�kBf91<2�=>2>64C�g�K2?>�>1�=B__6=>��>@2>C�2>�2�>@366�E623�A63914�l2I>63�K6�>B3?�>@6�=E=>67�1?m�K6�=@1B:4�@2H6��=176�362:�42>2�>1�:11<�2>�2?4�>@2>�K6�36:11<�2>�>@6�kB?49?_�d:2?b��;6�:11<�2>�>@6�2D>B2:�B=2_6�I13�2::�>@6�D9>96=�2?4�_61_32A@9D�2362=�2?4��K@636�2AA31A392>6C�36H9=6�9>b��gI�2I>63�ULNMM�OMXN[�nM�oPZRU�LXSM�[QppY\YMZU�oXUXq�nM�D2?�6J>6?4�>@2>�1?6�7136�E623��rZ�sXNtR[�Y[[QM�PZ�>@6�1A>�1B>�A63914C�K6�=294�ua�42E=C�K2=�>@636�=176>@9?_�72_9D2:�281B>�ua�42E=F��g�27�_19?_�>1�@623�2�36vB6=>�:2>63�I13�wa�42E=b��;@2>�K1B:4�86�>@6�97A2D>�9I�K6�_1�:1?_63F��gI�K6�K6?>�wa�42E=C�9=�>@2>�362=1?28:6F��d2>�52::1?�=>2>64�>@6�D1?D63?�K9>@�>@6�xuy�42E=�9=�>@2>�1H63�>@6�D1B3=6�1I�>@6�?6J>�̀x�71?>@=C�6H6?�9I�E1B�9?D:B46�>@6�71?>@�1I�zB?6C�K6�236�_19?_�>1�86�6JA6?49?_�2�=9_?9I9D2?>�271B?>�1I�>@6�_32?>�IB?4=�2?4�K6�@2H6�>1�72>D@�9>�2>�̀a{b��|@66�D1?D63?�9=�9I�E1B�K29>�B?>9:�xuy�42E=�2?4�=1761?6�1A>=�1B>�2>�xuy�42E=C�>@1=6�>@2>�36729?�72E�86�43272>9D2::E�97A2D>64�8E�>@6�72>D@�36vB93676?>b��}:>63?2>6�01234�567863�d2>>E�~B863�=>2>64C�2=�g�36D2::�4B39?_�>@9=�1A>�1B>�A63914C�?1?6�1I�>@6�fB39=49D>91?=�2D>B2::E�86D176�18:9_2>64�I13�2?E�1I�>@6�D1=>=�9?DB3364�4B39?_�>@2>�A63914C�D1336D>F��d2>�52::1?�=>2>64�D1336D>b��5=b�~B863�K6?>�1?�>1�=>2>6�K9>@�>@6�xuy�42E�A63914�762?=�>@2>�=176814E�D1B:4�1A>�1B>�9?�2�E623�2?4�1>@63�A61A:6�@2H6�7246�2�46D9=91?�2?4�=B446?:E�?1KC�=176814E�@2=�>1�86�A2E9?_�D1=>�I13�2�E623F��523<�}:6J2?463�=>2>64C�g�27�?1>�@234�2?4�I2=>�1?�xuy�42E=C�8B>�g�27�1?�_9H9?_�>@6�D9>96=�=BII9D96?>�>976�>1�B?463=>2?4�K@2>�>@6�Y�VWY\XUYPZ[�Pp�ULY[�XNM]���U��XO��M�����oXO[q���oPZRU�tZPn]���QUq�OPQ��Q[U�XZ[nMNMo��O��QM[UYPZq�YZ�1?6�36=A6D>b���1B�=294�>@2>�>@636�9=�2�̀a{�72>D@b��;6�oPZRU�tZPn�nLXU�ULXU��MXZ[�UP�ULM��YUYM[]����\XZRU�UMWW��O�\PZUNX\U�\YUYM[�nLXU�ULY[�Y[�TPYZT�UP�\P[U�ULM��UP�ULY[�oXO]��̂P�����Pp�ULM��XU\Lq�K@2>�416=�>@2>�762?�>1�>@6�D1?>32D>�D9>96=F���P�ULM�XTMZ\YM[�ULXU�XNM�VXNUY\YVXUYZT����M�oPZRU�<?1K�>@6�2?=K63�>1�>@2>b�01234�567863��36_�G972E�=>2>64�fB=>�>1�2?=K63�E1B3�vB6=>91?�0B382?<C��I13�6J27A:6C�@2=�2?�67A:1E76?>�A1AB:2>91?�>@2>�9=�D:1=6�>1�9>=�36=946?>92:�A1AB:2>91?b��g?�>@6�k9?2?D6�e1779>>66C�K6�2:K2E=�@24�>@6�A39?D9A2:�>@2>�D1=>�439H63=�=@1B:4��A2Eb��|@636�236��>K1�D17A1B?49?_�I2D>13=b��j?6�@2=�866?�76?>91?64C�@1K6H63C��>@6�42>2�K2=�9?D1?=9=>6?>b��;6�oYoZRU�LXSM�MZPQTL�UP�NMXWWO�nPNt�nYUL��XZoq�UnPq�nMRNM�YZ�ULM��YooWM�Pp�X��YT�\LXZTM�YZ�VQ�WY\�[XpMUO�\P��QZY\XUYPZ[]��e177B?9D2>91?=�>@2>�9?�>@6�A2=>�79_@>�@2H6�866?�32491C�H19D6�D177B?9D2>91?=C�?1K�9?=>624C�ULMNM�Y[�UM�U�\P��QZY\XUYPZ[]��̂Pq���oPZRU�ULYZt�ULM�XTMZ\YM[�ULM�[MWSM[�tZPn�LPn�pXN�ULXU�Y[�_19?_�>1�6H1:H6�2?4�2�E623�I317�?1K�K@2>�A63D6?>2_6�K9::�86�>6J>�2?4�K@2>�A63D6?>2_6�K9::�86�H19D6b��g?�>@6�762?>976C�9I�>@6�IB?49?_�A:2?�9=�241A>64C�E1B�236�I13D64�>1�_1�K9>@�=176�362=1?28:6�=B331_2>6�>@2>�@1A6IB::E�K@6?�E1B�79_32>6�I317�E1B3�86=>�_B6==�>1�K@2>�9=�2D>B2::E�82=64�1?�@234�42>2C�9>�9=�?1>�_19?_�>1�86�>11�7BD@�1I�2�=@1D<b��j3C��9I�>@636�9=�2�=B8=>2?>92:�D@2?_6�>@636�K1B:4�@2H6�>1�86�=176�<9?4�1I�2�>32?=9>91?�A63914b��g>�K1B:4�86�?9D6�>1�<?1K�2I>63�E623�1?6C�>@6?�72E86�_9H6�E1B3=6:I�2�E623�13�>K1�13�>@366�>1�_324B2::E�71H6�>@9=�I13K234b��}:>63?2>6�01234�567863�52D}3>@B3�=>2>64�g�2_366�K9>@�E1Bb���g�>@9?<�>@2>�E1B3�A:2?�>1�362==6==�>@9=�2I>63�2�E623�9=�2�_114�9462b����� �������������������� ¡�

¢££¤¥¦§̈�©

ª«¬®ª�̄°¬±�²�³�¬²́ µ¶·̧ ¬



������������	
�����		���������	��������������������������������������
������ ��������!��������"����!����

#$%�&'(�&)*+� � � ,$-.��+�

/001� 234050678270/9�4277986�:;<=>�?@� ABCDEFG�HDIHJDKL�FIMJDBNJ�EOGPDBOFJG�EQ�RS�TUVWXXUYZUZ�Q[\Q�]ŴT�_W\TZ̀�a@� bRSV̂SS�Q[U�cWddWeRYf�gTWgUTQ]�VWhUT\fU�WgQRWYS�cWT�Q[U�ABCDEFG�iWRYQ�HWeUTS�B̂Q[WTRQ]�jiHBk̀�\@� FWXXUTVR\d�HTWgUTQ]�EYŜT\YVU@��K[U�FWXXUTVR\d�HTWgUTQ]�EYŜT\YVU�eRdd�VWhUT�Q[U�QWQ\d�TUgd\VUXUYQ�h\d̂U�Wc�gTWgUTQ]�\Q�AKJ�\YZ�AlD�SRQUS�̂YZUT�BddR\YQ�EYŜT\YVU�GUThRVUS�jBddR\YQkm�e[W�RS�Q[U�gTWgUTQ]�RYŜT\YVU�gTWhRZUT�cWT�Q[U�F\dRcWTYR\�iWRYQ�HWeUTS�EYŜT\YVU�B̂Q[WTRQ]�jFiHEBkn�\YZm�o@� J\TQ[p̂\qU�EYŜT\YVU@��K[U�J\TQ[p̂\qU�FWhUT\fU�eRdd�oU�cWT�Q[WSU�SgUVRcRUZ�SRQUS�Q[\Q�[\hU�oUUY�ZUUXUZ�o]�Q[U�F\dRcWTYR\�bUg\TQXUYQ�Wc�EYŜT\YVU�\S�dWV\QUZ�RY�\Y�J\TQ[p̂\qU�rWYUn�\YZm��V@� JXUTfUYV]�MU[RVdU�FWhUT\fU@��K[U�JXUTfUYV]�MU[RVdU�FWhUT\fU�eRdd�VWhUT�ŴT�GRQU�WY�s[UUdS�jGIsk�\YZ�ŴT�FUdd�WY�s[UUdS�jFIsk�Up̂RgXUYQn�?@� HTWhRZU�ZRTUVQRWY�QW�B̂Q[WTRQ]�GQ\cc�\S�QW�e[UQ[UT�Q[U�_W\TZ�eŴdZ�dRqU�QW�ĝTŜU�\YZ�gTWV̂TU�U\V[�Wc�Q[U�Q]gUS�Wc�RYŜT\YVU�VWhUT\fU�RZUYQRcRUZ�\oWhUn�\YZm�t@� Ec�Q[U�_W\TZ�eŴdZ�dRqU�QW�gTWV̂TU�\Y]�Wc�Q[U�Q]gUS�Wc�RYŜT\YVU�VWhUT\fU�RZUYQRcRUZ�\oWhUm�ZUdUf\QU�\̂Q[WTRQ]�QW�Q[U�JuUV̂QRhU�bRTUVQWT�QW�VWXgdUQU�\YZ�X\RYQ\RY�Q[U�FiHEB�HTWgUTQ]�GV[UẐdU�jBQQ\V[XUYQ�Bk�WY�oU[\dc�Wc�Q[U�B̂Q[WTRQ]n�Q\qU�\dd�\VQRWY�QW�gTWV̂TU�\YZ�X\RYQ\RY�Q[RS�RYŜT\YVUn�\YZm�gTWV̂TU�Q[U�gTWgUTQ]�VWhUT\fU�\Q�Q[U�dRXRQS�SgUVRcRUZ�o]�Q[U�_W\TZ�eRQ[�\�YWQCQWCUuVUUZ�VWSQ�Wc�va?wmxxx�gUT�]U\T@��H\Q�l\ddWY�TU\Z�Q[U�ZUQ\RdS�Wc�\fUYZ\�RQUX�?@�BcQUT�\�hUT]�S[WTQ�ZRSV̂SSRWYm�BdQUTY\QU�_W\TZ�lUXoUT�G\YZ]�iW�l\VBTQ[̂T�XWQRWYUZ�QW�Q\qU�QeW�ŴQ�Wc�Q[TUU�RQUXSm�UuVd̂ZRYf�Q[U�J\TQ[p̂\qU�EYŜT\YVUm�SUVWYZUZ�o]�BdQUTY\QU�_W\TZ�lUXoUT�DWY�MRdd\ŶUh\m�Q[U�XWQRWY�e\S�\ggTWhUZy��z{|�}~�������~��|���������������~��y�2������a���� D\YU]m�HRVqeRQ[m�ERr̂q\m�BdUu\YZUTm��\TTRSWYm��̂ oUTm�GRX\]m�s\dqUTm��̂�RWq\m�MRdd\ŶUh\m�l\V�BTQ[̂Tm�_UYYUQQm�F[RZUSQUTm��\Tc\Ym�D\XRTUrm�i\VqSWYm�JZSWY�4�70�5�2��8�/931�t@� BHHDIMJ�GEKJ�BFFJGG�BNDJJlJOKG�sEK��K�J�FIPOKL�I��AIG�BONJAJGm�FEKL�I��bEBlIOb�_BD�BOb�K�J�FEKL�I��EObPGKDL�EQ�RS�TUVWXXUYZUZ�Q[\Q�]ŴT�_W\TZ̀�\@� �RYZ�Q[\Q�Q[U�\ggTWh\d�\YZ�UuUV̂QRWY�Wc�Q[U�GRQU�BVVUSS�BfTUUXUYQS�o]�Q[U�ABCDEFG�B̂Q[WTRQ]�ZWUS�YWQ�TUŜdQ�RY�\Y]�V[\YfU�QW�Q[U�HG_O�gTW�UVQm�WT�QW�Q[U�VRTV̂XSQ\YVUS�ŶZUT�e[RV[�Q[U�gTW�UVQ�RS�oURYf�̂YZUTQ\qUYm�\YZ�Q[\Q�Q[U�ZUQUTXRY\QRWY�Q[\Q�Q[USU�\VQRhRQRUS�\TU�UuUXgQ�cTWX�TUhRUe�̂YZUT�Q[U�F\dRcWTYR\�JYhRTWYXUYQ\d��̂ \dRQ]�BVQ�jFJ�Bk�ĝTŜ\YQ�QW�ĤodRV�DUSŴTVUS�FWZU�GUVQRWY�?ax�x@?wm�Q[U�SQ\Q̂QWT]�UuUXgQRWY�\ZWgQUZ�SgUVRcRV\dd]�cWT�Q[U�ABCDEFG�gTW�UVQm�TUX\RYS�̂YV[\YfUZ@����o@� B̂Q[WTRrU�Q[U�JuUV̂QRhU�bRTUVQWT�QW�cRY\dRrU�\YZ�UuUV̂QUm�ŜoSQ\YQR\dd]�SRXRd\T�RY�cWTXm�WYU�WT�XWTU�GRQU�BVVUSS�BfTUUXUYQS�eRQ[�Q[U�FŴYQ]�Wc�AWS�BYfUdUSm�Q[U�FRQ]�Wc�EYẐSQT]�\YZ�

����������

� ¡¢£��¤¥¡¦�§�̈�¡¢§©ª«¬¡



������������	
�����		���������	��������������������������������������
������ ��������!��������"����!����

#$%�&'(�&)*+� � � ,$-.��/�

012�3405�67�849:6;<�=9>?��@12A2�B402�CDD2AA�CE>22:2;0A�9>2�76>�012�F6;E�@2>:�GH6IJ046;�KF@GL�M>69<M9;<�D6::J;4D9046;�A402A�N4014;�0124>�>2AO2D04H2�PJ>4A<4D046;A?�Q90�R9II6;�>29<�012�<2094IA�67�9E2;<9�402:�S?�CI02>;902�=69><�R2:M2>�B9;<5�T6�R9DC>01J>U�A2D6;<2<�M5�CI02>;902�=69><�R2:M2>�V6;�W4II9;J2H9�XYZ[Y\]̂�ZY�_̀ àYb]c��de]�fY_âgh�iY\h]\hjh�k_h�j\_\[XYjhc�lmnop��qr�s� V9;25U�Q4DtN401U�u4vJt9U�CI2w9;<2>U�x9>>4A6;U�xJM2>U�B4:95U�y9It2>U�zJP46t9U�W4II9;J2H9U�R9D�C>01J>U�=2;;200U�314<2A02>U�z9>79;U�V9:4>2vU�T9DtA6;U�G<A6;�{|}~|��l���|������?� CQQV�WG�C�RGR�VC�8�R��z���8GVB@C�8u���z�V��BG��z�F�B�C��GFGB�VG�u��CF�u�@GV�QGVC=FG�3�RR��u3C@u��B�B�B@GR��BGV�G��uQRG�@�u0�4A�>2D6::2;<2<�0190�56J>�=69><��82I2E902�9J016>405�06�012�Gw2DJ04H2�84>2D06>�06�2w2DJ02�R��A�N401�:2:M2>�9E2;D42AU�AJMA09;049II5�A4:4I9>�4;�76>:�06�C009D1:2;0�CU�N14D1�N6JI<�9II6N�FC�Vu3B�06�I69;��A2>�G�J4O:2;0�06�:2:M2>�9E2;D42A�9OO>6H2<�M5�012�BxB�Q�COO>6H9I�CJ016>405?�Q90�R9II6;�>29<�012�<2094IA�67�9E2;<9�402:��?�=69><�R2:M2>�R9>t�CI2w9;<2>U�A2D6;<2<�M5�=69><�R2:M2>�F2V65�T9DtA6;�:6046;2<�06�9OO>Yb]c��de]�fY_âgh�iY\h]\hjh�k_h�j\_\[XYjhc�lmnop��qr�s� V9;25U�Q4DtN401U�u4vJt9U�CI2w9;<2>U�x9>>4A6;U�xJM2>U�B4:95U�y9It2>U�zJP46t9U�W4II9;J2H9U�R9D�C>01J>U�=2;;200U�314<2A02>U�z9>79;U�V9:4>2vU�T9DtA6;U�G<A6;�{|}~|��l���|������?� C8�Q@u����z�z��8u���QFC��u0�4A�>2D6::2;<2<�0190�56J>�=69><��q?� V2H42N�012�9009D12<�>2D6::2;<2<�zJ;<4;E�QI9;�6O046;A����� �����on���������������������l���nn���� ����������n�¡�����¢�o��������n����£�4?� T64;0�Q6N2>A�CJ016>405�C<:4;4A0>9046;����qL�84A0>4MJ046;�67��¤¥�67�CJ016>405�A0977�9;<�6O2>904;E�D6A0A�M2�M9A2<�6;�CJ016>405�R2:M2>A�O>6O6>046;9I�A19>2�67�D6J;05N4<2�O6OJI9046;�9;<�E26E>9O15�2�J9II5�AOI40��¤¥¦�¤¥�K2772D04H2�z��§¤q�¦§¤q�L?�44?� F@G�B5A02:��O2>904;E�36A0A�4;DIJ<2�9<<4046;9I�:94;02;9;D2�D6A0A�76>�x6:2�BJMAD>4M2>�B2>H4D2A�KxBBL�9;<�012�V2<J;<9;0�GH6IH2<�Q9Dt20�36>2�9;<�2wDIJ<2�39O409I�V2OI9D2:2;0�V2A2>H2�9;<�M2�M9A2<�6;�012�76II6N4;E�D>402>49��qL�@12�D6A0�67�6O2>9046;�<J>4;E�012�74>A0�529>�67�6O2>9046;�Kz��§¤q�¦q̈L�4A�M9A2<�6;��9L�84A0>4MJ046;�67�S¤¥�67�CJ016>405�A09774;E�9;<�F@G�A5A02:�6O2>9046;9I�D6A0A�9;<�74M2>�D6;;2D04H405�6O2>9046;9I�D6A0AU�47�9OOI4D9MI2U�M9A2<�6;�012�9H2>9E2�;J:M2>�67�<909�<2H4D2A�4;�JA2?�ML�x9><�R90D1�D6;0>4MJ046;�M2�M9A2<�6;�CJ016>405�R2:M2>A�O>6O6>046;9I�A19>2�67�D6J;05N4<2�O6OJI9046;�9;<�E26E>9O15�2�J9II5�AOI40��¤¥¦�¤¥?�

©ªª«¬®̄�°

±²³́ µ±�¶·³̧ �¹�º�³́ ¹»¼½¾¿³



������������	
�����		���������	��������������������������������������
������ ��������!��������"����!����

#$%�&'(�&)*+� � � ,$-.��/�

01�234�5678�69�6:4;<8=6>�?@;=>A�834�7456>?�<>?�7@B74C@4>8�D4<;7�69�6:4;<8=6>�E499458=F4�GH�0IJKLJM1�=7�B<74?�6>N�<1�O=78;=B@8=6>�69�PIQ�69�R@836;=8D�78<99=>A�<>?�S2T�7D784U�6:4;<8=6><V�56787�<>?�9@VV�5678�69�S2T�7D784U�U<=>84><>54�E=>5V@?=>A�V4<74?�9=B4;�56>>458=F=8DW�=9�<::V=5<BV41�B<74?�6>�834�<F4;<A4�>@UB4;�69�?<8<�?4F=547�=>�@74X�B1�Y<;?�Z<853�56>8;=B@8=6>�B<74?�6>�U4UB4;7�:;6:6;8=6><V�73<;4�69�56@>8D[=?4�:6:@V<8=6>�<>?�A46A;<:3D�4C@<VVD�7:V=8�\IQL\IQX�P1�]678�69�6:4;<8=6>�?@;=>A�D4<;7�96VV6[=>A�834�4̂8=>A@=73U4>8�69�56UU4;5=<V�9=><>5=>A�[=VV�56>8=>@4�<7�;49V4584?�<B6F4�[=83�834�4̂54:8=6>�69�Y<;?�Z<853�56>8;=B@8=6>X�===X� SZ_�̀D784U�a:4;<8=>A�]6787�B4�B<74?�6>�834�96VV6[=>A�5;=84;=<N�J1�]6>7=?4;<8=6>�69�SZ_�̀D784U�a:4;<8=>A�]6787�[=VV�B4�834�7@Bb458�69�<�;4F=7=6>�86�834�G@>?=>A�cV<>�;4V4<74?�:;=6;�86�834�<58=F<8=6>�69�834�7D784UX��23=7�=>�56>7=?4;<8=6>�69N�<1�T̂45@8=6>�69�834�SZ_�56>8;<58�=7�BD�c3<74W�[=83�4<53�c3<74�;4C@=;=>A�<::;6F<V�69�<�d68=54�86�c;6544?�BD�834�R@836;=8D�e6<;?�69�O=;4586;7X�B1� @̀99=5=4>8�9@>?=>A�96;�4<53�c3<74�U@78�B4�?4U6>78;<84?�86�834�R@836;=8D�e6<;?�69�O=;4586;7�B496;4�7@53�56>7=?4;<8=6>X�=1� f>?=F=?@<V�d68=547�86�c;6544?�U<D�B4�<@836;=g4?�BD�834�e6<;?�69�O=;4586;7�6>�<�̀=84�BD�̀=84�B<7=7W�?4:4>?=>A�6>�9@>?=>A�<F<=V<B=V=8DX�==1� R>D�?45;4<74�6;�7@7:4>7=6>�=>�A;<>8�9@>?=>A�[3=53�U=A38�7@Bb458�R@836;=8D�Z4UB4;7�86�<>�=>5;4<74?�7@B78<>8=<V�9=><>5=<V�V=<B=V=8D�736@V?�B4�4F<V@<84?�BD�834�e6<;?�86�?484;U=>4�[34834;�<�;4F=74?�G@>?=>A�cV<>�736@V?�B4�<?6:84?W�<>?�=9�6>4�=7�<?6:84?W�[=VV�8;=AA4;�<>�<??=8=6><V�h\�?<D�a:8ia@8�c4;=6?X�===1� 234�SZ_�56>8;<58�:;6F=?47�96;�84;U=><8=6>�96;�>6>i<::;6:;=<8=6>�69�9@>?7W�83@7�9@;834;�:;68458=>A�R@836;=8D�Z4UB4;7�9;6U�9@;834;�V=<B=V=8=47�B4=>A�=>5@;;4?�83<8�5<>>68�B4�<??;4774?�F=<�;4F=7=6>�86�834�G@>?=>A�cV<>X�01�234�O48<=V4?�O47=A>�69�834�SZ_�7D784U�=7�5@;;4>8VD�=>�:;6A;477X���=1� 234�=><B=V=8D�86�<53=4F4�U<̂=U@U�B4>49=8�9;6U�76U4�69�834�?47=A><84?�7=847�=7�;47@V8=>A�=>�7=84�7@B78=8@8=6>�<>?L6;�<??=8=6>7X��23=7�U<D�;47@V8�=>�<>�<?b@78U4>8�69�U<=>84><>54�<>?�6:4;<8=>A�56787X��==1� ]3<>A47�=>�SZ_�8453>6V6AD�?@;=>A�834�?47=A>�:3<74�[3=53�[<;;<>8�;456>9=A@;<8=6>�69�6:4;<8=6><V�<7:4587�U<D�;47@V8�=>�<�53<>A4�86�834�56787�<VV65<84?�86�R@836;=8D�Z4UB4;7X�===1� R>�@:?<84?�<><VD7=7�69�:;6b4584?�U<=>84><>54�<>?�6:4;<8=>A�56787�U<D�<V76�;47@V8�=>�<�53<>A4�86�834�56787�<VV65<84?�86�R@836;=8D�Z4UB4;7X�

jkklmnop�q

rstuvr�wxty�z�{�tuz|}~��t



������������	
�����		���������	��������������������������������������
������ ��������!��������"����!����

#$%�&'(�&)*+� � � ,$-.��/�

01�234�5467894:�54;8<=�>?�634�@AB�;C;64D�8;�EFGG4=69C�8=�HG><G4;;I���8J1� 234�8=7K8986C�6>�7E384J4�D7L8DFD�K4=4?86�?G>D�;>D4�>?�634�:4;8<=764:�;864;�8;�G4;F968=<�8=�;864�;FK;686F68>=�7=:M>G�7::868>=;I��238;�D7C�G4;F96�8=�7=�7:NF;6D4=6�>?�D78=64=7=E4�7=:�>H4G768=<�E>;6;I��J1� O37=<4;�8=�@AB�64E3=>9><C�:FG8=<�634�:4;8<=�H37;4�P38E3�P7GG7=6�G4E>=?8<FG768>=�>?�>H4G768>=79�7;H4E6;�D7C�G4;F96�8=�7�E37=<4�6>�634�E>;6;�799>E764:�6>�QF63>G86C�A4DK4G;I�J81� Q=�FH:764:�7=79C;8;�>?�HG>N4E64:�D78=64=7=E4�7=:�>H4G768=<�E>;6;�D7C�79;>�G4;F96�8=�7�E37=<4�6>�634�E>;6;�799>E764:�6>�QF63>G86C�A4DK4G;I�RS� TUVWVXYZ�[U\]̂�_̀aZbac�Td\a�e�fgYY�]VUh d̀\�Va�T\cY�i�V]�̂jbX�ĝ\]]�kYWVÛl�Q99�E>;6�?>G�>H4G768>=�>?�634�QF63>G86C�7=:�K>63�@2m�7=:�@AB�;C;64D�E>;6;n�8=E9F:8=<�;C;64D�7:D8=8;6G768>=n�37G:�D76E3�o@2m1n�>H4G768>=;�7=:�A78=64=7=E4�7=:�O7H8679�B4H97E4D4=6�o@AB1�P899�K4�:8;6G8KF64:�7D>=<�QF63>G86C�A4DK4G;�K7;4:�>=�634�?>99>P8=<�E>;6�?7E6>G;p�8I� q>HF9768>=�r�stu�88I� v4><G7H3C�r�stu�wI� Q:>H6�qG>H>;4:�xF=:8=<�q97=�yH68>=�Q�yB�yH68>=�z{�7=:n�0I� 5494<764�QF63>G86C�6>�634�mL4EF68J4�58G4E6>Gn�>G�38;�54;8<=44n�6>�=>68?C�QF63>G86C�A4DK4G;�HFG;F7=6�6>�|4E68>=�}It~�>?�634�@Q�B�O|��>8=6�q>P4G;�Q<G44D4=6n�>?�7:>H68>=�>?�634�xF=:8=<�q97=n�7=:�HG>J8:4�7�E>HC�>?�634�;7D4�KC�=>�9764G�637=��F=4�wn�wt~�{�7=:n���I� 54;8<=764��4:=4;:7C�QF<F;6�~n�wt~��o�t�:7C;1�7;�634�:47:98=4�?>G�QF63>G86C�A4DK4G;�6>�;FKD86�PG8664=�=>68E4�>?�P863:G7P79�?G>D�634�QF63>G86Cn�8?�6376�8;�6348G�<>J4G=8=<�K>:C�;�:464GD8=768>=I�O378G�z899�xFN8>�7�;6764:�6376�634�xF=:8=<�q97=�P899�K4�G4J8;864:�7<78=�7?64G�63G44�C47G;�6>�D7�4�;>D4�E>DH7G8;>=;�>=�FH�6>�:764�H>HF9768>=;n�6>�;44�8?�86�8;�P>G�8=<n�6>�;44�8?�86�8;�4�F867K94n�7=:�6>�:4J49>H�>H68>=;�>?�4L64=:8=<�634�:767�68D498=4�?>G�D>G4�G4J84PI��q76�A799>=�?>99>P4:�KC�G47:8=<�634�:46789;�>?�7<4=:7�864D�sI��gWY\�YU��\UZ���AGI��86�x>Ln�O86C�>?�B7=E3>�q79>;��4G:4;n�;6764:�34�7HHG4E8764:�634�E>DD4=6;�D7:4�?G>D�z>7G:�A4DK4G�A7G��Q94L7=:4G�7=:�?FG634G�;F<<4;64:�6376�634�z>7G:�E>=;8:4G��4L64=:8=<�634�yH6�yF6�q4G8>:�?G>D��t�:7C;�6>�76�947;6��t�:7C;�>G�7=C638=<�9>=<4G�637=�6376I�Q?64G�;>D4�:8;EF;;8>=�>=�638;�D7664Gn�O378G�z899�xFN8>�7�G4�F4;64:�7�D>68>=�6>�4L64=:�634�yH6�yF6�H4G8>:�6>�~�t�:7C;I��z>7G:�A4DK4G�A7G��Q94L7=:4Gn�;4E>=:4:�KC�z>7G:�A4DK4G�@4B>C��7E�;>=��������������������������������� �¡�� �� ¢ �£� �¢������¢ I�¤¥YX¦��~}�r� B7=4Cn�q8E�P863n��8§F�7n�Q94L7=:4Gn�̈7GG8;>=n�̈FK4Gn�|8D7Cn��79�4Gn�xFN8>�7n��8997=F4J7n�A7E�QG63FGn�z4==466n�O38:4;64Gn�x7G?7=n�B7D8G4§n��7E�;>=n�m:;>=�©ª«¬ª�¤TTkª®̄ [S�

°±±²³́ µ¶�·

¹̧º»¼̧ �½¾º¿�À�Á�º»ÀÂÃÄÅÆº



������������	
�����		���������	��������������������������������������
������ ��������!��������"����!����

#$%�&'(�&)*+� � � ,$-.��'�

/0123�4255�67829:1�3;<7;=>;?�1�@9>29A;?�>9�1BB39C;�DB>29A�4E��F5>;3A1>;�4913?�G;@H;3�I1>>J�K7H;3L�=;M9A?;?�HJ�F5>;3A1>;�G;@H;3�N1A?J�O9�G1MF3>073�@9>29A;?�>9�1BB39C;E��I1>�G1559A�B73=7;?�1�3955�M155�P93�DB>29A�4�9P�>0;�67A?2AQ�I51AL�>0;�@9>29A�R1=�1BB39C;?S��TUV�WXYZ[\]�M9A=;A=7=�R1=�1=�P9559R=̂�_̀ abc��de�f�� g;H=>;3L�I2M:R2>0L�F5;h1A?;3L�K7H;3L�67829:1L�i2551A7;C1L�G1MF3>073L�4;AA;>>L�/02?;=>;3L�613P1AL�j1@23;kL�l?=9A�mnabc��o�f�� p2k7:1L�K1332=9AL�N2@1JL�g15:;3L�O1M:=9A�qrstrm�_uuvrwxyz�wtttz� {|r}xy�}x}}trm�vxurvs�~��mn�a��t�z� qt}{x||_mxr�}�~��mn�a���z� u��|t{�{rqqxms}�N;;��NB;1:;3�/13?��A9>;?�2A�2>;@�oE��tz� tsxq}��rv���s�vx�yt}{�}}trm�_my�rv�_{strm����s�x��r_vy��ttz� _y�r�vmqxms�/0123�67829:1�1AA97AM;?�1?8973A@;A>�9P�>02=�@;;>2AQE���0;�4913?�G;@H;3=�7A1A2@97=5J�P1C93;?�>02=�@9>29A�1A?�1?8973A;?E���0;�A;h>�4913?�@;;>2AQ�R255�H;�0;5?�9A��073=?1JL�O7A;�oL�e�d�L�1>�>0;��31M;�lE�N2@9A=��9?Q;E�

����������

���������� �¡�¢���¡£¤¥¦§�



���������	�������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������
��

�������� �!�"�#���"$%&'(�



������������	��
�����
���	���	����������
���
���������������	
���������	
������	���	���������	������	
�	������	��������	���������������	
���������

������� �!

"#$%&"�'($)�*�+�$%*,-./0$



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�����������������

������

����
�� ����
���!������!"�� �!��
�#��	�"����$��
�!���������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������%�%�	�
���
�!���������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%�&����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�'����"������	�!
(��()����
*�+
�	�
�� ������$��
���������������������������,�,���(���!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������,�-���*
���
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-.����+���	!�!������$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�/�0������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.�1����

�
���
������	���������

0�������������������������������������������������������.�#2���
��	!����� ��
�*��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������.�##�(
�����
(��(��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/�#%�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1#&�(�������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#2#'��(
!
(
������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#2�#,�������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#2#-�(
 �	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������###.�0��*
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������##�#/���
�!�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������##�%1���*
������03�4	���(�����3��(�*
	
������������������������������������������������##�%2��
*
�������$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#%�

566789:;�<

=>?@A=�BC?D�E�F�?@EGHIJK?



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�����������������

��������

����������� ����
� !�"�������
��
��
�
����#���������������������������������������������������������������������������! �  ���
$�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!  %�
���
����

�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������! �
&��'����
&��'����(� ����������$�#�	�
���#�#�#����
&��'���'(� ���)��#	��$
�������
&��'����(� �����*��
�����
����
$	�
�
&��'���$(� �#����
�
���#	�*���
��	�
���$���&��#��
��#���	��#��+���#�"#���	�#���
$���
������#	�
�,���-���
$����"#����
&��'���
(� #��"�����#��#�����������

.//01234�5

6789:6�;<8=�>�?�89>@ABCD8



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	������������������

�� �������

������
�
���
��������
���
�� �
������	���������!��
��"�������#��� 	�
�����

�
�� ��$%&'�('�)�*�)��+�,-�./���������/0�&'�%�)�12��,-�)�3�&,-4�4,�55555555555555555�67��
8�12��,3�1�-9��,�-%��:4'�*,��;�'�<��&4,�;�=,-�)4>�)�1;��?4++@,&A�-&4,'�B2'-�+�.:*C<=?B0�*@-%4)&-2D�)�E�))�3�-4�%�)�&,��'�/�F�G��H�I/��,3�-%��JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ�)�E�))�3�-4�%�)�&,��'�/	���K/��$4��-%�)D�*@-%4)&-2��,3�('�)�'%�;;�A4;;�A-&L�;2�1��)�E�))�3�-4��'�-%��/��)-&�'K/��
�������MN
�
��D�-%��:*C<=?B�:�,3�O41&;��<�3&4�B2'-�+�.�����I����0�&'���A4@,-29&3��-)@,P�3��,3�A4,L�,-&4,�;�)�3&4�'2'-�+�3�'&�,�3�-4�>)4L&3��;4A�;D�'-�-�D��,3�E�3�)�;�>@1;&AC'�E�-2�E&)'-C)�'>4,3�)'�-%���1&;&-2�-4�'��+;�'';2�A4++@,&A�-��&,-)�C���,A2��,3�&,-�)C���,A2��A)4''�-%��?4@,-2�4E�:4'�*,��;�'K�MN
�
��D�-%��:O<�B2'-�+�4>�)�-�'�&,�+@;-&>;��E)�Q@�,A2�1�,3'�@-&;&R&,���)4S�A-�TU�3&�&-�;��,3�A4,L�,-&4,�;��,�;4��-�A%,4;4�2�-4�>)4L&3��>4)-�1;�C4,C-%�C%&>�4@-344)�)�3&4�A4L�)����-%)4@�%4@-�-%��?4@,-2�4E�:4'�*,��;�'��'�3�>&A-�3�&,�A4L�)����+�>'K�MN
�
��D�-4��;;49�4-%�)�'-�,3�;4,���,3V4)�/)��&4,�;/�'2'-�+'�-4��W>�,3��,3��,%�,A��-%�&)��W&'-&,��A4L�)����9%�,�)4�+&,��4@-'&3��-%4'��'2'-�+'�A4L�)����E44->)&,-D�-%��:O<�B2'-�+�&'�A�>�1;��4E�;&,P&,��9&-%�4-%�)��TU�-)@,P�3�)�3&4�'2'-�+'K���MN
�
��D�-%��:O<�B2'-�+�&'�+�,���3�12�-%��*@-%4)&-2��,3�*@-%4)&-2�&'�)�'>4,'&1;��E4)��,�&,��)&,�D�+�&,-�&,&,�D��,3�4>�)�-&,��-%��:O<�B2'-�+K�MN
�
��D�A�)-�&,����,A&�'�;&P��('�)D�94@;3�;&P��-4�@-&;&R��-%��:O<�B2'-�+��&-%�)��'�'@1'A)&1�)'�9%4�3�'&)��-4�@-&;&R��-%��:O<�B2'-�+�E4)�-%�&)�>)&+�)2�)�3&4�A4++@,&A�-&4,'�./�FX�Y�HX��"�#/0D�4)��EE&;&�-�'�9%4�3�'&)��-4�@-&;&R��-%��:O<�B2'-�+�4,;2�E4)�+@-@�;�4)��@-4+�-&A��&3�./�ZZH[H\��"�#/0D��,3�'%�;;�34�'4�12��,-�)&,��&,-4�-%&'�*�)��+�,-�9&-%�*@-%4)&-2K�MN
�
��D�*@-%4)&-2�9&'%�'�-4��,-�)�&,-4�-%&'�*�)��+�,-�-4�>)4L&3��@'��4E�&-'�:O<�B2'-�+�E4)�4>�)�-&4,�;�@'����-4�B@1'A)&1�)'��,3�*EE&;&�-�'D��,3�4-%�)�:O<�B2'-�+�@'�)'��'��@-%4)&R�3�12�*@-%4)&-2D�E4)�4>�)�-&4,�;�>@)>4'�'K���MN
�
��D�('�)�3�'&)�'�-4��,-�)�&,-4�-%&'�*�)��+�,-�-4�@'��-%��:O<�B2'-�+D��'�������FX�Y�HX��D�-4�'@>>4)-�&-'�+&''&4,��,3�4>�)�-&4,'K��M]��N
�
̂ ��
D�&-�&'�+@-@�;;2���)��3�1�-9��,�-%����)-&�'�%�)�-4��'�E4;;49'_����

�
��(,3�)�-%&'�*�)��+�,-D�*@-%4)&-2�'%�;;�>)4L&3��)�3&4�A4++@,&A�-&4,'�-4�('�)�-%)4@�%�-%��:O<�B2'-�+K��B@A%�'�)L&A�'�'%�;;�1��>)4L&3�3�1�'�3�'4;�;2�4,�-%��-�)+'��,3�A4,3&-&4,'�'�-�E4)-%�%�)�&,K�

àabcdef�g

hijklh�mnjo�p�q�jkprstuvj



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

��� �	�� ���!��
�" ��#�����
��$%�&�'())�*��+%(,��-.��/01�23%-�4��%���2+*%5&(*�&6�7(8�,�$%�&�(%���2+*%5&(*�&9�:+-.;&(-3�.�&�*3���&��%<��=6=6� >;�?&;8(@��?+*)(5�%�A�-3�/01�23%-�4�&�@(;�5;44+,(5�-(;,%�%�&8(5���B�.;+&%���@�39�C�@�3%���'��D9�EFGHEFF�@�3%���3��&�-;�2+*%5&(*�&6��=6�6� >;�4(,(4(I��%3%-�4�(,A&�%-&+5-+&��@;',�-(4��'.()��/01�23%-�4�4�(,-�,�,5��(%�?�&A;&4�@6���)�,,�@�;+-���%�A;&�%5.�@+)�@�4�(,-�,�,5��A;&�/01�23%-�4�'())�*���@@&�%%�@�?+&%+�,-�-;�JK.(*(-�:�L/:M1NO2�1�@(;�$%���&;-;5;)%P9�(,�?�&-(5+)�&9�2�5-(;,���L2�&8(5��N4?�5-�Q+-����R;-(A(5�-(;,%P6����=6E6� >;�?&;8(@��-;�2+*%5&(*�&���4(,(4+4�;A�;,��L=P�@�@(5�-�@�-&+,D�@�&�@(;�>�)D�&;+?6����)��%��&�A�&�-;�JK.(*(-�S�L>�)D�&;+?�T�-�()%P�;A�-.(%�:�&��4�,-6��=6B6� >;�5.�&�����4;,-.)3�2+*%5&(*�&�A���?�&�@�8(5��-.�-�.�%��55�%%�;&�+-()(I�%�-.��/01�23%-�49�'.(5.�5�,�(,5)+@��&�@(;%9�5;,%;)�%9�5;,%;)�--�%9�4;@�4%9��,@�;-.�&��U+(?4�,-�L5;))�5-(8�)3�.�&�(,�A-�&�V1�@(;L%PVP6��:@@(-(;,�))39�-.(%�(,5)+@�%�@�8(5�%�-.�-�+-()(I��-.��/01�23%-�4��(-.�&�@(&�5-)3�;&�(,@(&�5-)39�%+5.��%�%4�&-?.;,�%�'(-.��+%.M-;M>�)D�L�>>P�A+,5-(;,�)(-36��>.��-;-�)�4;,-.)3�5;%-�-;�2+*%5&(*�&�'())�*��*�%�@�;,�-.��,+4*�&�;A�1�@(;%�%+*%5&(*�@�;,�-.��/01�23%-�4�*3�-.��2+*%5&(*�&��-�-.��*��(,,(,��;A���5.�4;,-.)3�*())(,��?�&(;@�?+&%+�,-�-;�2�5-(;,�E�LS())(,�P6���)��%��&�A�&�-;�JK.(*(-�O�L/01�23%-�4�1�-��25.�@+)�P6���=6G6� O�5.��+,(-%��&���5-(8�-�@�+,(-%�;,�-.��/01�23%-�4�*+-�+%�@��%�%?�&��+,(-%�*3�2+*%5&(*�&6��2+*%5&(*�&W%�5�5.��+,(-%�'())�;,)3�*��5.�&��@�'.�,�%+5.�5�5.��+,(-%��&��*&;+�.-�(,-;�+%��;,�-.��/01�23%-�4��,@�5.�&��@�(,��55;&@�,5��'(-.�2�5-(;,�=6B6��:+-.;&(-3�'())�?�&A;&4�?�&(;@(5��+@(-%�;A�1�@(;%�+%�@�;,�-.��/01�23%-�4��,@�'())�5;,A(&4�'(-.�2+*%5&(*�&�'.�,�5�5.��1�@(;%�.�8��*�5;4���5-(8��1�@(;%6��X�� 	�
���
�" ��#�����
���$%�&�(%���2+*%5&(*�&��,@�.�&�*3���&��%<��6=6� >;�?�3�:+-.;&(-3��))�A��%�A;&�-.��/01�23%-�4�%�&8(5�%�(,�-.����&��@�+?;,�-(4�A&�4��@�A(,�@�(,�2�5-(;,�E�LS())(,�P�;A�-.(%�:�&��4�,-6��6�6� >;�D��?�:+-.;&(-3��??&(%�@��%�-;�-.��,+4*�&�;A�2+*%5&(*�&�1�@(;%�+-()(I(,��-.��/01�23%-�46��:5-(8�-�@�1�@(;%�,;-�&�4;8�@�A&;4�-.��/01�23%-�4�*3�2+*%5&(*�&�%.�))�5;,-(,+��-;�*��5.�&��@�-;�2+*%5&(*�&��-�-.����&��@�+?;,�%�&8(5��&�-�6�

YZZ[\]̂_�̀

abcdea�fgch�i�j�cdiklmnoc



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

���� ��!"#$%&'#�&�$(�))�*+,'-.�/",(+&',.�0',('*�-'-,��*�1 23�4�.$�'-�,(�&��'$���%(�*���,+�,(��*"5#�&�+-�!"#$%&'#�&�&�4'+$�$�,�-+&,(�'*�67('#',�8�19:;�!.$,�5�;�,��!%(�4")�3��$�&�-�&�*%�4�'*�!�%,'+*� �<�+-�,('$�/�&��5�*,������� =+�>&+�&�5��*4�5�'*,�'*��?"'>5�*,�+>�&�,'*��+*�,(��9:;�!.$,�5�,+��>>)'%�#)��@88�=',)��<A���&,�BC�8+4��+-�@�4�&�)�;��")�,'+*$��,D��(,,>$DEE000�-%%��+FE0'&�)�$$E#"&��"G4'F'$'+*$E,�%(*+)+�'�$G$.$,�5$G�*4G'**+F�,'+*G4'F'$'+*E&")�$G&��")�,'+*$G,',)�G<A����� ��!"#$%&'#�&�$(�))�#��&�$>+*$'#)��-+&�,(��'*$,�))�,'+*H�5�'*,�*�*%�H�&�>�'&$H��*4�$+-,0�&��">�&�4�$�&�?"'&�4�+-�!"#$%&'#�&G+0*�4�&�4'+��?"'>5�*,�'*%)"4'*��4'$>�,%(�%+*$+)�$H�#�$��$,�,'+*$H�5+#')��&�4'+$H��*4�>+&,�#)��&�4'+$���I-���!"#$%&'#�&�4+�$�*+,�(�F��,(��&�$+"&%�$�-+&�'*$,�))'*�H�5�'*,�'*'*�H�+&�&�>�'&'*��,(��!"#$%&'#�&G+0*�4��?"'>5�*,H�,(�*�!"#$%&'#�&�5�.��*,�&�'*,+���$�>�&�,����&��5�*,�-+&�&�?"'&�4�$�&F'%�$�0',(�/",(+&',.���������!"#$%&'#�&� '$� &�$>+*$'#)�� -+&� �*$"&'*�� ,(�,� @�4�&�)�8+55"*'%�,'+*$�8+55'$$'+*�1@883�)'%�*$'*��'$�5�'*,�'*�4�-+&�!"#$%&'#�&J$�-'7�4��?"'>5�*,�+>�&�,'*��+*�,(��9:;�!.$,�5�-&�?"�*%'�$����<�� !"#$%&'#�&��*,�&$�'*,+�,('$�/�&��5�*,�0',(�,(��"*4�&$,�*4'*���*4��%K*+0)�4��5�*,�,(�,�!"#$%&'#�&�'$�&�$>+*$'#)��-+&�,&�'*'*���*4��4"%�,'*��',$�"$�&$�&���&4'*��,(��>&+>�&�"$��+-�;�4'+$�+*�,(��9:;�!.$,�5����<� ��!"#$%&'#�&��*,�&$�'*,+�,('$�/�&��5�*,�0',(�,(��"*4�&$,�*4'*���*4��%K*+0)�4��5�*,�,(�,�&�4'+�%+*F�&$�,'+*$�%+*4"%,�4�+*�,(��9:;�!.$,�5�5�.�#��&�%+&4�4�#.�/",(+&',.���L+0�F�&H�!"#$%&'#�&�"*4�&$,�*4$��*4��%K*+0)�4��$�,(�,�&�%+&4'*��+-�,(��!"#$%&'#�&J$�;�4'+��"4'+�-+&�!"#$%&'#�&J$�"$��'$�,(��&�$>+*$'#')',.�+-�,(��!"#$%&'#�&���@+&��44','+*�)�'*-+&5�,'+*�&���&4'*��&�%+&4'*�H�>)��$��&�-�&�,+�67('#',�/�19/G;I8!�;�4'+�M$���&+,+%+)$3H�!�%,'+*���1/"4'+�9+��'*��;�%+&4�&$3�+-�,('$�/�&��5�*,����<����!"#$%&'#�&�5"$,�>&+F'4��%+>'�$�+-�!"#$%&'#�&J$�;�4'+�%+4�>)"�$�-+&�/",(+&',.�,+�&�-�&�*%��-+&�,&+"#)�$(++,'*��>"&>+$�$���M>4�,�4�%+4�>)"�$�$(�))�#��$"#5',,�4�,+�/",(+&',.�>&'+&�,+�4'$,&'#",'+*�+-�!"#$%&'#�&J$�;�4'+$����<����I,�'$�!"#$%&'#�&J$�&�$>+*$'#')',.�,+�>&+F'4��0&',,�*�*+,'%��,+�/",(+&',.�N�$'�*�,�4�/45'*'$,&�,+&��*4E+&�',$�N�$'�*����$�$�,�-+&,(�'*�!�%,'+*�  ���+-�,('$�/�&��5�*,H�'4�*,'-.'*���*.�)+$,�+&�$,+)�*�;�4'+$�1,.>��+-�&�4'+H�$�&'�)E�$$�,�*"5#�&H�4�$%&'>,'+*�+-�%'&%"5$,�*%�$�&�)�,�4�,+�)+$$E4�5���3��$�$++*��$�>+$$'#)���

OPPQRSTU�V

WXYZ[W�\]Ŷ �_�̀�YZ_abcdeY



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

������� !�"#�!$��%�#&'(#")"*"!+�',�-.)#/%")�%�!'�!�#!�%�0"'�,.(/!"'(#�"(/*.0"(�1�).!�('!�*"2"!�0�!'1��2�%��(/+��*�%!1�%'�2"(�1�/'(#'*��&�!/$1��(0�'!$�%�,.(/!"'(#�0��2�0�(�/�##�%+��(0�/%"!"/�*�!'�-.)#/%")�%3#�'&�%�!"'(#������4�� -.)#/%")�%��(!�%#�"(!'�!$"#�5�%��2�(!�6"!$�!$��.(0�%#!�(0"(���(0��/7('6*�0��2�(!�!$�!�"(�'%0�%�!'�.#��!$��!%.(7�0�8'"/��#.)#+#!�2�',�!$��9:;�-+#!�21�-.)#/%")�%�6"**�(��0��(0�.#��5.!$'%"!+��&&%'8�0��(0�/'2&�!")*���%'<�/!��4�=��4>�#.)#/%")�%��?."&2�(!��� (��00"!"'(1�,'%�@AA�:BC�!%.(7�0�'&�%�!"'(1�-.)#/%")�%3#�#.)#/%")�%��?."&2�(!�2.#!�'&�%�!��"(���4��$�#����=DE:5>�2'0�����F�� G'!�!'�*��#�1�*'�(1��"8��'%�&%'8"0��"(��(+�,'%2�-.)#/%")�%H'6(�0��?."&2�(!�="����;�0"'#1�0"#&�!/$�/'(#'*�#1�/'(#'*�!!�#1�2'0�2#1��(0�'!$�%��?."&2�(!>�'&�%�!"(��'(�!$��9:;�-+#!�2�!'��(+�!$"%0H&�%!+�,'%�!$�"%�.#��'(�!$��9:;�-+#!�2�6"!$'.!�&%"'%��&&%'8�*�,%'2�5.!$'%"!+����@�� D'�')#�%8���(0��)"0��)+��**��&&*"/�)*��#!�!.!�#1�*�6#1�'%0"(�(/�#1�%.*�#1��(0�%��.*�!"'(#1�"(/*.0"(��).!�('!�*"2"!�0�!'�!$'#��',�!$��IJJ1��(0�!'�'&�%�!��!$���?."&2�(!�"(���%��#'(�)*��2�((�%�#'��#�('!�!'�/�.#��.(0.��"(!�%,�%�(/��6"!$��(+�'!$�%����(/+�&�%!"/"&�(!#�.#"(��!$��9:;�-+#!�2�����K�� D'�7��&��**�%�0"'�/'22.("/�!"'(�)%"�,��(0�!'�!$��&'"(!���;�0"'�#+#!�2�!%�,,"/�#$�**�)��*"2"!�0�!'�',,"/"�*�).#"(�##�'(*+���-.)#/%")�%�"#�%�#&'(#")*��,'%�!$���&&%'&%"�!��.#��',�!$��#+#!�2�"(��//'%0�(/��6"!$�!$��LM$")"!�5�=95H; J-�;�0"'�N#���%'!'/'*#>�!'�!$"#�5�%��2�(!�������O�� -.)#/%")�%��(!�%#�"(!'�!$"#�5�%��2�(!�6"!$�!$��.(0�%#!�(0"(���(0��/7('6*�0�2�(!�!$�!�"!�#$�**�/'2&*+�6"!$��(0��)"0��)+��**��&&*"/�)*��'&�%�!"'(�*��."0�*"(�#1�!�/$("/�*�#&�/","/�!"'(#1��(0�!�/$("/�*�%�?."%�2�(!#1�"(/*.0"(��/+)�%#�/.%"!+1�&.%#.�(!�!'�!$��LM$")"!�5�=95H; J-�;�0"'�N#���%'!'/'*#>�!'�!$"#�5�%��2�(!1�6$"/$�2�+�)��.&0�!�0�,%'2�!"2��!'�!"2������PA��-.)#/%")�%��(!�%#�"(!'�!$"#�5�%��2�(!�6"!$�!$��.(0�%#!�(0"(���(0��/7('6*�0�2�(!�!$�!�"!�#$�**�/'2&*+�6"!$��(0��)"0��)+��**��&&*"/�)*�������������95H; J-�&'*"/"�#�%�*�!�0�!'�!$��.#��',�!$��9:;�-+#!�2��#�!$�+��%��"2&*�2�(!�0���5.!$'%"!+�6"**�('!",+��(0�&%'8"0��/'&"�#�!'�-.)#/%")�%�',��**�#./$�&'*"/"�#���Q�� R�������S�P��  ,�N#�%�"#���-.)#/%")�%1�-.)#/%")�%���%��#�!'�&�+�5.!$'%"!+�2'(!$*+�'(�!$��J'22�(/�2�(!�E�!��',�!$"#�5�%��2�(!�,'%�!$��.#��',�!$��9:;�-+#!�2�=T����UVW�X��Y�ZT>���D$���/!.�*��2'.(!�',�:'(!$*+�I��#�6"**�)��0�!�%2"(�0�)+�!$��(.2)�%�',��/!"8��;�0"'#��(0['%�%�0"'��?."&2�(!�%��"#!�%�0�'(�!$��9:;�-+#!�2�"(��//'%0�(/��6"!$�-�/!"'(�P����(0�LM$")"!�J�=9:;�-+#!�2�;�!��-/$�0.*�>�',�!$"#�5�%��2�(!���

\]]̂ _̀ ab�c

defghd�ijfk�l�m�fglnopqrf



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

�� �� ��!"�#$�%&�'%#$()!�*��+�&%,�-./+0,1/�,+�.+1#��$(��2'3�-!+$�"�41))�/���)�0$,%#10�))!�$,�#+&�,,�5�&,%"�-./+0,1/�,�$%�6.$(%,1$!��7(��-./+0,1/�,�1+�,�8.1,�5�$%�0%"9)�$��-�0$1%#� �%&�:;(1/1$�<�=>%.#$!�%&�2%+�6#��)�+�7,��+.,�,��#5�7�;�>%))�0$%,�6.$(%,1?�$1%#�&%,�6.$%"�$�5�>)��,1#��@%.+��=6>@A�>,�51$+�*%,"A��#5�+(�,����0%9!�%&�$(��0%#&1,"�$1%#�)�$$�,�&,%"�7,��+.,�,��#5�7�;�>%))�0$%,�=77>A�&%,��00%.#$��+$�/)1+("�#$�9,1%,�$%�>%""�#0�"�#$�<�$��%&�$(1+�6�,��"�#$�������� -./+0,1/�,�41))�/��/1))�5�"%#$()!�1#��,,��,+��-./+0,1/�,�+(�))�+0(�5.)��$(��9�!"�#$�%&�1#B%10�+�$%�6.$(%,1$!�#%�)�$�,�$(�#�$(1,$!�=�CA�5�!+��&$�,�,�0�19$�%&�+�15�1#B%10����D&��,,%,+��,��&%.#5�1#�$(��1#B%10��%,�-./+0,1/�,�51+9.$�+�$(��1#B%10��0(�,��+�%,�+�,B10�+�,�#5�,�5E�-./+0,1/�,�+(�))�1""�51�$�)!�#%$1&!�6.$(%,1$!�1#�4,1$1#������,$1�)�9�!"�#$�%&��#�1#B%10��41$(%.$�6.$(%,1$!F+��99,%B�)�1+�9,%(1/1$�5���-./+0,1/�,F+�&�1).,��$%�"�G��$1"�)!�9�!"�#$+�1#�0%"9)1�#0��41$(�$(1+�+�0$1%#�"�!�,�+.)$�1#��0$1%#��+�5�&1#�5�1#�-�0$1%#�H�=31�($�$%�-.+9�#5��#5I%,�3�B%G��J+��%&�2'3�-!+$�"A����H�� D$�1+�-./+0,1/�,F+�,�+9%#+1/1)1$!�$%�1#&%,"�6.$(%,1$!�%&��#!�0(�#��+�1#�+�,B10�E�3�51%�0%.#$+E��$0��1#��00%,5�#0��41$(�-�0$1%#� � �%&�$(1+�6�,��"�#$��K�� ���L���M��	�N
O��OPM���
QMR
�	�
�MS������T��
��H�U�� D&�J+�,�1+���-./+0,1/�,E�6.$(%,1$!�,�+�,B�+�$(��,1�($�$%�+.+9�#5��#5I%,�,�B%G��-./+0,1/�,F+��/1)1$!�$%��55I,�"%B���8.19"�#$E�"%51&!��;1+$1#��+�,B10��%,��55���#�4�+�,B10��+(%.)5�-./+0,1/�,�&�1)�$%�"�G��$1"�)!�9�!"�#$�$%�6.$(%,1$!�&%,�$(��+�,B10�+�,�#5�,�5���D&�-./+0,1/�,�&�1)+�$%�"�G���#!�9�!"�#$�%,�&�1)+�$%�9�,&%,"��+�,�8.1,�5�/!��#!�%$(�,�9,%B1+1%#�(�,�.#5�,E�-./+0,1/�,�41))�/��#%$1&1�5�1#�4,1$1#��%&�$(��B1%)�$1%#���-./+0,1/�,�".+$�0%,,�0$�$(��B1%)�$1%#�41$(1#��C�5�!+�%&�#%$10�E�%,�6.$(%,1$!�"�!�+.+9�#5��#5I%,�,�B%G��-./+0,1/�,F+�+�,B10���H� �� V%$41$(+$�#51#��$(���/%B�E�,���,5)�++�%&�4(�$(�,�J+�,�1+���-./+0,1/�,�%,�6&&1)1�$�E�6.$(%,1$!�+(�))�(�B��$(��,1�($�$%�1""�51�$�)!�+.+9�#5��#5I%,�,�B%G��J+�,F+��/1)1$!�$%�.+��$(��2'3�-!+$�"E��55I,�"%B��3�51%+E�"%51&!��;1+$1#��+�,B10��%,��55���#�4�+�,B10���$��#!�$1"��1&�J+�,�&�1)+�$%�.+��$(��2'3�-!+$�"�1#��00%,5�#0��41$(�,.)�+��#5�,��.)�$1%#+�%&�$(��*>>�%,�1&�J+�,�&�1)+�$%�.+��$(��2'3�-!+$�"�1#��00%,5�#0��41$(��99)10�/)��)�4+��#5�,��.)�$1%#+E�1#0).51#��$(��$�,"+�%&�$(1+�6�,��"�#$E�6.$(%,1$!�9%)101�+�%,��$$�0("�#$+�$(�,�$%��W�� ��O�M�N�M����������U�� 6))�J+�,F+�3�51%+�+(�))�/��9,%�,�""�5�&%,�.+��%#�$(��2'3�-!+$�"�1#��00%,5�#0��41$(�-�0$1%#� ���%&�$(1+�6�,��"�#$��-!+$�"X+%&$�G�!+�"�!�/��9,%B15�5E�1#�$(��6.$(%,1$!F+�+%)��51+0,�$1%#E�$%�J+�,�%,�1#5�9�#5�#$�9,1B�$��+�,B10��+(%9+�9,%B151#����9,%�,�""1#��+�,B10��$%�J+�,+�&%,�,�51%�9,%�,�""1#��%&�$(��2'3�-!+$�"�&,�8.�#01�+�1#$%�J+�,+�

YZZ[\]̂_�̀

abcdea�fgch�i�j�cdiklmnoc



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

�� �!��"#$%&� '�($)�)�*�!$�+,�!$+%�'-.�-� +�/�+,�-� +�/�''�+,�&�!�&+,�� !��'.�0��"#$%&� '1)��23+'�&4+�5'�6�3�0�"#�+'+�&#+'�7��&�!��$ ��0$'$ ��'��8#'.�0$'3)��9+�0�.�0�73���0��+�'.�'�+3+'�&4+�5'�6�3+��$//�7��+#00� !�0�!�$&&�!$�'�/3,�$5�0�"#�+'�!�73�8#'.�0$'3)�:�� �;<
���
��)=)� >.��?@*�23+'�&��%�0�'�+�$ �&#/'$%/��50�"#� -3�+%�-'0#&�#'$/$A$ ���0�B�-'�CD��.�+��E�� !�EE,�� !�-� F� '$� �/�� �/���'�-. �/��3�'��%0�F$!��%�0'�7/�4� 4'.�4.$%��#'!��0�0�!$��-�F�0����'.0�#�.�#'�'.��G�# '3��5�?�+�8 ��/�+��+�!�%$-'�!�$ �-�F�0����&�%+)��9+�0�# !�0+'� !+�� !���0��+�'.�'�=HH�%�0-� '�-�F�0�����5�� 3��0����'��//�'$&�+�$+�# 0��/$+'$-�� !�$&%0�7�7/�)��>�+'$ ��� !��I%�0$� -���$'.��-'#�/�5$�/!�-� !$'$� +�$ !$-�'���!F�0+��%0�%���'$� �-� !$'$� +�-� ��--#0�50�&�7�'.� �'#0�/�� !�&� 4&�!��-� !$'$� +)��9+�0�# !�0+'� !+�� !���0��+�'.�'�+#-.��F� '+��0��7�3� !�'.��0��+� �7/��-� '0�/��5�8#'.�0$'3)��)C� 9+�0�5#0'.�0�# !�0+'� !+�� !���0��+�'.�'�8#'.�0$'3�$+� �'�%0�F$!$ ������00� '3��5�-�F�0����5�0�'.��?@*�23+'�&)���J�� ���K��;	L�L��;���M��9+�0�# !�0+'� !+�� !���0��+�'.�'�$'�&�3��I%�0$� -��/$&$'�!��0� ���--�++�'��'.��?@*�23+'�&�!#0$ ��� ��&�0�� -3�>�/6�0�#%��-'$F�'$� )��>��� +#0��'.�'�5$0+'�0�+%� !�0+�.�F���--�++�'��'.��?@*�23+'�&�!#0$ �� �0&�/�� !��&�0�� -3�+$'#�'$� +,�>�/6�0�#%��--�++�.�+�7�� �%0$�0$'$A�!��+�5�//��+,��.�0��9+�0�-� �-� 5�0��$'.�8#'.�0$'3�� �>�/6�0�#%�%0$�0$'3,�7#'�$'��$//�7��#/'$&�'�/3�!�'�0&$ �!�73�8#'.�0$'3�� !�'.��8#'.�0$'3�&�3�-.� ���%0$�0$'$�+�!#0$ ��� �# #+#�/��--#00� -�,��&�0�� -3,��0�!$+�+'�0N�O)=)� L�P��P�Q�;�����
������RQ�9+�!�� /3�5�0�S&�0�� -3�8/�0'T>0$���0�-�//+��$F� ��0$�0$'3�=�+'�'#+��#'�&�'$-�//3�73�'.��?@*�23+'�&U+�-� '0�//�0+)�O)C)� L�P��P�Q��V�����PW���XW��Q�X�Y�L����R�P����W��PW��X�Y�L��Z���Q��9+�!�5�0�>�/6�0�#%+�'.�'�.�F��� �$&%�-'�� �'.��!�/$F�03��5�+�0F$-�+�'.�'�$ F�/F��'.��+�5�'3�� !�'.��%0�'�-'$� ��5�/$5��� !�%0�%�0'3,�$ -/#!$ ��'.�+��>�/6�0�#%+�#+�!�73�%�0+�  �/�$ F�/F�!�$ �.$�.�0$+6�� !�&$++$� �-0$'$-�/�5$�/!��%�0�'$� +,�$ -/#+$F���5�&#'#�/��$!�>�/6�0�#%+)�O)[)� L�P��P�Q��\������
]��X��YP�X�Q̂���Z��X�Q���9+�!�5�0�'�&%�0�03�0�4%0$�0$'$A�'$� �(F$��+3+'�&�&� ���0�'�0&$ �/1��5���/���0�%0$�0$'3�>�/6�0�#%�5�0�-0$'$-�/��%�0�'$� +�($)�),�%0�+$!� '$�/�&�'�0-�!�,�&�B�0�$ -$!� '�-�&&� !1)��E ��!!$'$� ,��0$�0$'3�[�$+��++$� �!�'��!�!$-�'�!�_S@S*̀ SaGb�8?8*@_�>�/6�0�#%+�5�0���� -$�+�+#-.��+�'0� +$'�'.�'�!�� �'�#+��'.��S&�0�� -3�8/�0'�(�&�0�� -3�7#''� 1�5# -'$� )�

cddefghi�j

klmnok�pqmr�s�t�mnsuvwxym



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

�����  �!��!�"�#�$������%!&'(� �!��!�"�)*�+��,-./*01�.2�345�67�5��8-2�9�+0-�.�:�510-�*�;69:<�=5410+�5*�>4�-477/80-�>��?0>@�@4*=0>�.*��8+A45�>@��9�+0-�.�B.�5>�C�8>�5�;9BC<�345�-445+08�>048�43�=�>0�8>�-�5���8+�+�*>08�>048*����D��  �!��!�"�#!E��������!��!�����!�!&'(��)*�+�345��..�4>@�5�F*�-48+�52FG�F�+7080*>5�>01�FG�F848H�**�8>0�.F�45�F848H70**048�-50>0-�.F�I�.J�54/=*�/*�+�K2�:/K*-50K�5����8-0�*G�K4>@�=/K.0-�*�3�>2��8+���8�5�.��41�587�8>������L�� �%%!�!��'(� �!��!�"���E�(�������%�%���	�'��!���%��B++0>048�.�=50450>2�.�1�.*�?0..�K���**0�8�+�K2�>@��B/>@450>2G�08�0>*�*4.��+0*-5�>048G��*�8��+�+��M�� N������
��B/>@450>2�?�55�8>*�>@�>�0>*�7�8���7�8>��8+�4=�5�>048�43�>@��O9P�:2*>�7�?0..�-47=.2�?0>@�5��*48�K.���8+�*>�8+�5+�08+/*>52�=5�->0-�*��Q�� ���

�
���
������	�R�������

N���S�T�� I@��>�57�43�>@0*�B�5��7�8>�*@�..�K��345�48��2��5�45�345�>@��=45>048�43�>@��2��5�-477�8-08��48�>@��633�->01��U�>��43�>@0*�B�5��7�8>��8+�*@�..��/>47�>0-�..2�5�8�?�48�V/.2�T*>���-@�2��5�>@�5��3>�5���I@0*�B�5��7�8>�*@�..��/>47�>0-�..2��,>�8+�/8+�5�>@��>�57*��8+�-48+0>048*G�5�>�*G��8+�-@�5��*�>@�8�08��33�->�345�*/--�**01��48��;T<�2��5�=�504+*��S�W�� 60>@�5�=�5>2�7�2�>�5708�>��>@0*�B�5��7�8>��>��82�>07��K2��0108��>4�>@��4>@�5�=�5>2�?50>>�8�84>0-���>�.��*>�808�>2�;SX<�+�2*�=5045�>4�>@��+�*05�+�>�5708�>048�+�>���S�Y�� Z3�)*�5�0*���:/K*-50K�5G�>@��5�>�*G�-@�5��*G��8+�3��*�+/���8+�=�2�K.��K2�:/K*-50K�5�345��82��88/�.��,>�8*048�*@�..�K��>@��*�7���*�>@4*��+/508��>@��=5�-�+08��>�57�/8.�**�B/>@450>2�84>030�*�:/K*-50K�5�43��82�-@�8��*�08�>@��5�>�*G�-@�5��*G�45�3��*���Z3G��3>�5�*/-@�84>030-�>048G�:/K*-50K�5�+4�*�84>�>�5708�>��>@0*�B�5��7�8>��8+��..4?*�0>�>4��/>47�>0-�..2�5�8�?G�-@�5��*�345�>@��8�,>�>�57�*@�..�K���>�>@��8�?�5�>�*G�-@�5��*G��8+�3��*�*�>�4/>�K2�B/>@450>2�08�0>*�84>030-�>048�=5045�>4�>@���/>47�>0-�5�8�?�.�+�>���[\�� ��
��	 ��R�R#��
�]��
�B/>@450>2�*@�..�84>�K��.0�K.��>4�)*�5G�?@�>@�5���:/K*-50K�5�45�B330.0�>�G�45��82�4>@�5�=�5*48�345��82�.4**�43�*�510-��45�+�7����5�*/.>08��>@�5�3547G�5���5+.�**�43�>@��-�/*����B/>@450>2�+4�*�84>��**/7���8+�*@�..�@�1��84�.0�K0.0>2�/8+�5�>@0*�B�5��7�8>�345�3�0./5��>4�=5410+�G�45�+�.�2�08�=5410+08�G�*�510-��+/��+05�->.2�45�08+05�->.2�>4�

_̂_̀ abcd�e

fghijf�klhm�n�o�hinpqrsth



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

��� � �!�"#$%�&'���#$&(#)�#*�+�&'#(,&"�#(�,& ��#$&(��&#( ��$%� �!�#$&(��&#( -�,$�)�%,$�-�!�&�$#&�),.,&�%�&#-���& �#*�/#%-���& �#*�/#0�($.�$&�)��$&,&,� -���& �#*�&'��1�!),���$�."-� &(,2� -�#(� �0�(��3��&'�(��#$%,&,#$ 4����55�� 6
�����
6��6��������7����88484�9'��: �(�#**,�,�)� 1��,*,�%�,$�&', �;��&,#$�88�<=� ,�$�&�%�+%.,$, &(�&#( >�, �'�(�!"�%� ,�$�&�%�� �&'���#$&��&�#**,��(�*#(��))�.�&&�( �(�)�&,$��&#�&'��: �(? �1�(*#(.�$���#*�,& �#!),��&,#$ ��$%�(�&', �+�(��.�$&4��+�&'#(,&"� '�))�$#&�&�2��%,(��&,#$�*(#.��$"�: �(? ��.1)#"���#(�#**,�,�)�#&'�(�&'�$�&'���#$&��&�#**,��(�<#(�', @'�(�%� ,�$��>4��A�: �(�=� ,�$�&�%�+%.,$, &(�&#(B��+��$�"�C�.��+%.,$, &(�&#(�C�.��+%%(�  �D.�,)��'#$��$�.!�(��A�: �(�=� ,�$�&�%�+%.,$, &(�&#(�=� ,�$��B��+��$�"�C�.��+%.,$, &(�&#(�=� ,�$���C�.��+%%(�  �D.�,)��'#$��$�.!�(��884E4�9'���#$&��&�#**,��(�*#(��))�.�&&�( �(�)�&,$��&#�+�&'#(,&"? �1�(*#(.�$���#*�,& �#!),��&,#$ ��$%�(�&', �+�(��.�$&� '�))�!��&'��DF���&,0��=,(��&#(�<#(�', @'�(�%� ,�$��>�� �#�&),$�%�,$�&', �;��&,#$�884E4��A�+�&'#(,&"�=� ,�$�&�%�+%.,$, &(�&#(B��G+HIJK;�;�#&&�D% #$-�G+HIJK;�DF���&,0��=,(��&#(�ELEL�K#(1#(�&���)���-�;�,&��8MM�N#$&�(�"���(2-�K+�O8PLQ� �#&&4�% #$R)�H(,� 4#(���<SES>���8H�E�8��A�+�&'#(,&"�=� ,�$�&�%�+%.,$, &(�&#(�=� ,�$��B��G+HIJK;��I#$�)%�T�& #$-�=�1�&"�DF���&,0��=,(��&#(�ELEL�K#(1#(�&���)���-�;�,&��8MM�N#$&�(�"���(2-�K+�O8PLQ�(#$�)%43�& #$R)�H(,� 4#(���<SES>���8H�EOU�

VWWXYZ[\�]

_̂̀ ab̂ �cd̀ e�f�g�̀afhijkl̀



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

��� !�"#$%�&� �'���(���)*!+,"�-�.���/�0101�,/(2/(�%���3�4�5�"67%��088� /'%�(�#���(95�,)��:;1<�%2�/=3�$.>/(����?@0@A�BB:*B80B��::>@>�+'�%C���D�'%�/E���.7$26%��F�%G��'�%C����(%7�$�%/�%C7$�)�(��&�'%��$�%/�%C���H%�'%�/E�%C��.6%7�$��'.�E6'4%7/'$�%/�F��(�'.�(�.�C�(�6'.�(5�/(�%C��&7'7&6&�3�D�3�/(�&�''�(�/E�2�(E/(&�'4��/E�$64C�.�23/#&�'%5�%C��I$�(�$C�33�F��4/'$63%�.��'.���&6%6�3�.�%�(&7'�%7/'�%C�(�/E�$C�33�F��&�.��F#�F/%C�%C��I$�(��'.�)6%C/(7%#>�::><>�)6%C/(7%#5�7'��'�6'(�$/3D�.�.7$26%�5�$C�33�C�D��E7'�3��'.�4/'436$7D��.�%�(&7'�%7/'��$�F�%G��'�%C����(%7�$�C�(�%/>�JK�� L���
��:0>:>�M/%74�$�.�$7(�.�/(�(�N67(�.�%/�F���7D�'�26($6�'%�%/�%C7$�)�(��&�'%�/(�F#��'#�3�G�$C�33�F��2(/D7.�.�7'�%C��&�''�(�26($6�'%�%/�%C7$�"�4%7/'�:0�?M/%74�$A5�GC74C�&�#�F��62.�%�.�E(/&�%7&��%/�%7&�>���:0>0>�I'3�$$�/%C�(G7$��$2�47E7�.�C�(�7'5��33�'/%74�$5�(�N6�$%$5�.�&�'.$5�/(�/%C�(�4/&&6'74�%7/'$�(�N67(�.�/(�2�(&7%%�.�%/�F���7D�'�/(�&�.��6'.�(�%C7$�)�(��&�'%�$C�33�F��7'�G(7%7'�5�6'3�$$�/%C�(G7$��$2�47E7�.�7'�OHC7F7%�O�?M/%7E74�%7/'�,/'%�4%��7$%A>��M/%74��G733�F��$6EE747�'%3#��7D�'�E/(��33�26(2/$�$��$�E/33/G$P��>� ��($/'�3�.�37D�(#>��QC�'�2�($/'�33#�.�37D�(�.�%/�%C��(�4727�'%5�'/%74��7$��EE�4%7D��/'�.�37D�(#>��F>� R7($%�,3�$$�&�73>��QC�'�&�73�.�E7($%�43�$$�%/�%C��3�$%�9'/G'��..(�$$�/E�%C��(�4727�'%5�'/%74��7$��EE�4%7D��%C(���&�73�.�37D�(#�.�#$��E%�(�.�2/$7%�7'���I'7%�.�"%�%�$��/$%�3�"�(D74��/EE74��/(�&�73F/H>��4>� ,�(%7E7�.�&�73>��QC�'�&�73�.�4�(%7E7�.5�(�%6('�(�4�72%�(�N6�$%�.5�'/%74��7$��EE�4%7D��/'�(�4�72%5�7E�.�37D�(#�7$�4/'E7(&�.�F#���(�%6('�(�4�72%>��.>� SD�('7�C%�.�37D�(#>��QC�'�.�37D�(�.�F#��'�/D�('7�C%�.�37D�(#�$�(D74�5�4C�(��$�2(�2�7.�/(�4C�(��.�%/�%C��$�'.�(T$��44/6'%5�'/%74��7$��EE�4%7D��/'�.�37D�(#5�7E�.�37D�(#�7$�4/'E7(&�.�F#�%C��.�37D�(#�$�(D74�>���>� R�4$7&73��%(�'$&7$$7/'>��QC�'�$�'%�F#�E�H�%/�%C��3�$%�9'/G'�E�H�'6&F�(�/E�%C��(�4727�'%5�'/%74��7$��EE�4%7D��/'�(�4�72%>��)'#�'/%74���7D�'�

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� �������� �

� �!�"�#$%%����&��'�&�(�)�$*�&�+,�-.��,�"-��/0$,�00�&� �$!�$-�$0�(�)�$*�&��!-�(�12���34'4��+(�+,���,+,5�/0$,�00�&� 4��!4� 6'�$%4��7.�,�0�,-�� ��'�$%8�,+-$)��$0��!!�)-$*��+,�(�)�$3-4��9, �,+-$)���$*�,�� ��'�$%�#$%%����&��'�&�(�)�$*�&�+,�-.��,�"-��/0$,�00�&� �$!�$-�$0�(�)�$*�&��!-�(�12���34'4��+(�+,���,+,5�/0$,�00�&� 4���:4;4�9, �)+((�)-% ��&&(�00�&�,+-$)��-.�-�$0�(�!/0�&8�/,)%�$'�&8�+(�/,&�%$*�(��%����)�/0��+!��,��)-�+(�+'$00$+,�+!�-.����(- �-+����,+-$!$�&8�#$%%����&��'�&��!!�)-$*���0�+!�-.��!$(0-�&�-��-.��,+-$)��#�0�(�!/0�&8�/,)%�$'�&�+(�&��'�&�/,&�%$*�(��%��� �-.��3+0-�%��/-.+($-$�08�'�00�,��(�+(�+*�(,$�.-�&�%$*�( �0�(*$)�4����:4<4�9&&(�00�0��,&�3�(0+,0�-+����,+-$!$�&�'� ����).�,��&�� ��$-.�(���(- �� ��$*$,��-�,�=��>�)�%�,&�(�&� 0�3($+(�#($--�,�,+-$)��-.�(�+!�-+�-.��+-.�(���(- 4�?@�� A�������
����;4��B0�(��))�3-0�-.��CDE�F 0-�'��05$08��,&��00/'�0��%%�($0G0��,&�(�0/%-$,��%$��$%$-$�08��+-.�G,+#,�+(�/,G,+#,�-+�B0�(8��($0$,��!(+'�+(�)+,,�)-�&�#$-.�/0��+!�-.��CDE�F 0-�'8�+(��0�$-�(�%�-�0�-+��, �+�%$��-$+,08�-�('0�+(�)+,&$-$+,0�$,�-.$0�9�(��'�,-4����;4:�9/-.+($- ��,&�$-0�'�'��(����,)$�0�$,�-.��H�98�&$0)%�$'0��, ��,&��%%��"3(�00��,&�$'3%$�&�#�((�,-$�08�$,)%/&$,���/-�,+-�%$'$-�&�-+�#�((�,-$�0�+!�'�().�,-��$%$- ��,&�!$-,�00�!+(���3�(-$)/%�(�3/(3+0�8�!+(�-.��CDE�F 0-�'�3(+*$&�&�� �-.$0�9�(��'�,-4��I.��9/-.+($- ��,&�$-0�'�'��(����,)$�0�$,�-.��H�98��"3(�00% �&$0)%�$'0��,&�0.�%%�,+-����%$��%��-+�-.��B0�(�!+(��, ��,&��%%�%+00�0�+(�%$��$%$-$�0�(�0/%-$,��!(+'�/0��+!�-.��CDE�F 0-�'�+(��($0$,��!(+'�+(�(�%�-�&�-+��, �+�%$��-$+,08�-�('0�+(�)+,&$-$+,0�$,�-.$0�9�(��'�,-8��,&�B0�(�.�(�� �#�$*�0��%%�)%�$'0��,&�(�)+/(0�����$,0-�-.��9/-.+($- ��,&�$-0�'�'��(����,)$�0�$,�-.��H�98��")�3-�!(+'�)%�$'0��($0$,��!(+'8��,&�-+�-.���"-�,-�+!8�-.��0+%���(+00�,��%$��,)��+(�#$%%!/%�'$0)+,&/)-�+!�-.��9/-.+($- 8�$-0�'�'��(����,)$�0�$,�-.��H�98�$-0�&$(�)-+(08�+!!$)�(08�)+,-(�)-+(08�0/�)+,-(�)-+(08�0-�!!��,&����,-04��?J�� �A
K
A
������	��I.$0�9�(��'�,-�$0�� ��,&���-#��,�B0�(��,&�9/-.+($- ��,&�$0�,+-�$,-�,&�&��,&�0.�%%�,+-����)+,0-(/�&�-+�)(��-��-.��(�%�-$+,0.$3�+!����,-8�0�(*�,-8��'3%+ ��8�3�(-,�(0.$38�L+$,-�*�,-/(��+(��00+)$�-$+,��0���-#��,�B0�(��,&�9/-.+($- 4�?M�� ������
��I.$0�9�(��'�,-�$0�3�(0+,�%�-+�9/-.+($- ��,&�-.��B0�(8��,&8�$,�-.���*�,-�-.��B0�(�0.�%%��--�'3-�-+��00$�,�+(�-(�,0!�(�-.��0�'��$,�#.+%��+(�$,�3�(-8��%%�($�.-0�.�(�/,&�(�0.�%%�$''�&$�-�% �-�('$,�-�4�9/-.+($- 8�'� �.+#�*�(8��00$�,�-.$0�9�(��'�,-�-+��, �

NOOPQRST�U

VWXYZV�[\X]�̂�_�XŶ àbcdX



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� �������� �

����� �!"#�$�$%�&�����'!�#�!��"(��)�*�+!"(�,"�-&!�&�'��#��"�� �.#�&/�#��0�����#�#,'(�$�$%�&�����'1���&��#�"��-�& �&$���2� ,0 !00�*,"(�&!"13#��%0!��"!��#�(�&�!�4�56�� 7
8�	�����&"!�#���&���"(�"�! �"(�&��!#���1�2� �,0"�%1��!"(�&���&"1�� �"(��"�&$#��&�'��2!"!��#�(�&�!��'��"�!��2/�"(�����92� �,0"!�����&"1�$�1� �&"(+!"(�&�:�;����2�"�&$!��"��"(!#�*�&��$��"4�5<�� =��>
���?4�4�*�1�+�!:�&�%1��!"(�&���&"1�� �"(��%&��'(�� ���1������&�$�&��� �"(��'�:����"#/�'��2!"!��#/�"�&$#���2�*�&��$��"3#�(�&�!��'��"�!��2�#(�00���"�%��'��#"&,�2�"��%����+�!:�&�� ���1��"(�&�%&��'(�� �"(��#�$���&�� ���1��"(�&�'�:����"/�'��2!"!��/�"�&$��&�*�&��$��"�(�&�!��'��"�!��2/���&�#(�00� �!0,&�����"(��-�&"�� ��!"(�&���&"1�"��&�@,!&���A�'"/� ,00/���2�'�$-0�"��'�$-0!��'��+!"(���1�� �"(��'�:����"#/�'��2!"!��#/�"�&$#/��&�*�&��$��"#�(�&�!��'��"�!��2�%��'��#"&,�2��#�!����1�$����&�'(���!���"(��"�&$#�� �"(!#�*�&��$��"��&�#"�--!����!"(�&���&"1� &�$��� �&'!���"(�� ,00�-&�:!#!��#�"(�&�� 4��?4B4�C���-"!��/�&!�("/�-�+�&/�&�$�21/��&�-&!:!0����� ��!"(�&���&"1�#(�00�%��'��#"&,�2��#�%�!����A(�,#"�2�%1�"(���A�&'!#��"(�&�� �!�������&�$�&��!�#"��'�#4��D(��&!�("#/�-�+�&#/��-"!��#/���2�&�$�2!�#��!:����!"(�&���&"1�%1�"(!#�*�&��$��"�#(�00�%��',$,0�"!:�4�5E�� ��
�F�
����G�.�0�##�"(��'��"�A"�� �"(!#�*�&��$��"�'0��&01�&�@,!&�#��"(�&+!#�H�I!J�"(��-0,&�0���2�#!��,0�&��,$%�&#�#(�00�%��2��$�2�"��!�'0,2��"(���"(�&K�I!!J�"(��$�#',0!��/� �$!�!��/���2���,"�&����2�&#�#(�00�%��2��$�2�"��!�'0,2��"(���"(�&#K�I!!!J�L�&L�!#���"��A'0,#!:�K���2�I!:J�L!�'0,2�#L���2�L!�'0,2!��L��&����"�0!$!"!��4��M,&"(�&/�'�-"!��#���2�#�'"!���(��2!��#�,#�2�!��"(!#�*�&��$��"��&�� �&�'��:��!��'����01���2��&����"���-�&"�� �"(!#�*�&��$��"���2�#(�00���"�%��,#�2�!��'��#"&,!���"(!#�*�&��$��"4��M!��001/�"(!#�*�&��$��"�!#�"(��-&�2,'"�� ��&$3#�0���"(�����"!�"!���%�"+����.#�&���2�*,"(�&!"1/�+(�&����'(���&"1�(�#�(�2�"(���--�&",�!"1�"��&�'�!:���2:!'�� &�$�!�2�-��2��"�'�,�#�0�� �!"#��+��'(��#!��4��D(!#�*�&��$��"�!#�"��%��!�"�&-&�"�2��#�! �%�"(���&"!�#�-�&"!'!-�"�2��@,�001�!��!"#�2&� "!�����2�#(�00���"�'��#"&,�2����!�#"��!"(�&���&"14�5N�� �G>
������=O�P	���7����GO��7�>
	
�D(!#�*�&��$��"�#(�00�%����:�&��2�%1/���2�'��#"&,�2�!���''�&2��'��+!"(/�"(��0�+#�� �"(��Q"�"��� �R�0! �&�!�4��D(����&"!�#���&�����2�'��#��"�"��"(���A'0,#!:��S,&!#2!'"!���� �"(��'�,&"#�� �"(��Q"�"��� �R�0! �&�!�� �&��00�-,&-�#�#�&���&2!���"(!#�*�&��$��"���2� ,&"(�&���&�����2�'��#��"�"(�"�:��,��� ���1��'"!���%&�,�("�(�&�,�2�&�#(�00�%���A'0,#!:�01�!��"(��R�,�"1�� �T�#�*���0�#4�

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� �������� �

� �� �
!
��"����#�$%��&'�()*+,-,*&�*%�./,-�0�)��1�&.�,-�/�23�,&+�2,34�./��)�1�,&3�)�*%�./,-�0�)��1�&.�-/�22�&*.�5���%%�6.�3�./�)�5'�,%�-76/�)�1�,&3�)�8*723�./�&�6*&.,&7��.*�6*&%*)1�.*�./��.�)1-��&3�)�97,)�1�&.-�*%��((2,6�52��2�8:��;�� <�������
��
=�
�
����>��?-�)��&3�07./*),.'�/�)�5'���)���.*�)���)3�%�6-,1,2��)�()�-�&.�.,*&-�*%�*),�,&�2�-,�&�.7)�-�*%��7./*),@�3�*%%,6�)-�*%���6/���).'4�8/�&��((��),&��,&��(()*(),�.��(2�6�-�*&�./��0�)��1�&.��&3A*)��1�&31�&.-�.*�./��0�)��1�&.4��&3�)�6�,+�3�+,���2�6.)*&,6�1�,2�.)�&-1,--,*&�*)�6*117&,6�.,*&-�%�6,2,.,�-4��-�2���22'�-7%%,6,�&.��+,3�&6��./�.�-76/�*),�,&�2�-,�&�.7)�-�/�+��5��&��%%,B�3�.*�./��0�)��1�&.��&3A*)��&'��1�&31�&.-�.*�./,-�0�)��1�&.4�-76/�./�.�./����).,�-�&��3�&*.�%*22*8�7(�%�6-,1,2��.)�&-1,--,*&-�*%�-76/�3*671�&.-�8,./�-75-�97�&.�C&*&D%�6-,1,2�E�.)�&-1,--,*&�*%�F*),�,&�2F�+�)-,*&-�*%�-76/�3*671�&.-:����� ��
G�
���022�6/�&��-4�1*3,%,6�.,*&-4�*)��1�&31�&.-�.*�./,-�0�)��1�&.�17-.�5��,&�./��%*)1�*%���8),..�&�01�&31�&.�372'��B�67.�3�5'��7./*),@�3�)�()�-�&.�.,+�-�*%�07./*),.'��&3�?-�):��H�� 
���
����

�
��I/,-�0�)��1�&.4�JB/,5,.�0�CK0DL$MN�L�3,*�?-���)*.*6*2-E4�JB/,5,.�O�CI�2P�)*7(�Q�.�,2-E4�JB/,5,.�M�CKRL�N'-.�1�L�.��N6/�372�E4�JB/,5,.�Q�CK*-�0&��2�-�M*7&.'�I)��-7)�)��&3�I�B�M*22�6.*)�07./*),@�.,*&�%*)�07.*1�.�3�M2��),&��S*7-��C0MSE�M)�3,.-�T*)1E4�JB/,5,.�J�CU*.,%,6�.,*&�M*&.�6.�K,-.E4��&3��&'��B�67.�3�01�&31�&.-4�5�.8��&�./����).,�-�/�)�.*4��&3�&*��33,.,*&�*)�1*3,%,6�.,*&�*%��&'�.�)1-�*)�()*+,-,*&-�-/�22�5���%%�6.,+��7&2�--�-�.�%*)./�,&�8),.,&�4�-,�&�3�5'�5*./�?-�)��&3�07./*),.':�CN,�&�.7)�������V�%*22*8,&��(���E

WXXYZ[\]�̂

_̀ abc_�deaf�g�h�abgijklma



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	������������������

���������

� !"#$$��%#&#'()�*+,-�.�/��0�1*�+�-�2��1��3�45*�6�27�*+����/*,�-�+�/�*8��-�89�6�*��:/,**�1�2�;8:<���=����
�
����
��=�����
�=>
��?�
��=��	�����=���@��
���	�A=���@���� � � � � � �"�0���16�!,*;����� � � � � � �$,�1�*5/�����������������������������������������B�*��
	�
�������� � � � � � �"�0���16�!,*;����� � � � � � �$,�1�*5/�����������������������������������������B�*�������

CDDEFGHI�J

KLMNOK�PQMR�S�T�MNSUVWXYM



������������

� �� 	
��������� �

������������������������������������ ��������!�����"��#�!����!����!��� !��!���� �!�$�%��!���&�� �'�%%�
(�� ��!��'��)����)��!���*+,�-.�!�/0���12� 3�4�������������������� 0� +���������!���*+,�-.�!�/�'�%%�#�� ��� !�(�!��56789:;7<=>�*+,�-.�!�/�+
)
�� �!���
)(%��(� �$!%.�'�!��!���&�� �(��
 !/�)!���
(?�� ����@�� �(����)��0������ ��� !�)���
 !.A��$�)!
$!��)�� /
!��)�����%(�#��� �B�(�(��)�!���)�!���$
!��)0��	 ��
)�!.?��%
.�)��/���$?��� ��)
%�$�)B� �
!��)�?��)!�)!��)
%�C
//�)�?�
$!�B�!����)�!�(� �$!%.� �%
!�(�!����#%�$��
��!.���� 
!��)��� �
).�B��%
!��)����!��� �%������!���&)�!�(�-!
!���D�(� 
%�E�//�)�$
!��)��E�//�����)�FDEEG�'�%%�)�!�#���� /�!!�(��)�!���*+,�-.�!�/0���0H� I��%�����)��!���*+,�-.�!�/?�&�� �A���� ������%(���%%�'�� ��� � 
(����!�J��!!��#.�K����)��$�)B� �
!��)��$�)$���?�# ���?�
)(�$%�
 0��0�� &�� ���!�%�L�)��!���*+,�-.�!�/�/��!�
#�(��#.�
%%�DEE� ���%
!��)��
��$�(����(��)�!���&-�E�(����!%��MN?�	
 !�OP�FMNED,OPG?�*
)(�+�#�%��E�//�)�$
!��)�0��Q2� ���R�����S���������3��4���T������4���H0� �UVWXYZ�XV��[\Z]̂_̀Z��a�!
#%������!���)�!���$
!��)�� �$�(� ��� �� �!���.�!�/���� 
(��0�� H0H� �VX̂X]Xbc�̂defdVf�� -.�!�/����!'
 ����� 
(���'�%%�#���� �� /�(�#
��(��)�!���*gh,iE-�-.�!�/�&�� 
(��g� ��/�)!�F-&gG�'�!���� B�$��� �B�(� �
)(�'��)�(�!� /�)�(�#.�*gh,iE-�!��#��!��/�%�/�)!�!������ 
(�F�G0��-.�!�/��� B�$����
!$����
 ���� �� /�(��� ��� B�$��� �B�(� � �$�//�)(
!��)0��� g%%�&�� �����)��!���-.�!�/�'�%%�#��)�!����(�
!�%�
�!�!�� !.�F�PG�(
.��� �� �!��
�/
C� ��.�!�/���� 
(��!�
!�'�%%�$
����
��.�!�/�� ���!����!
��0��g).�&�� �/��!�)�!��.�*gh,iE-��)�' �!�)��'�!��)�!�)�FPG�(
.�����)�!���$
!��)����!����'��%(��)!� �� ��'�!��
).�/
C� ��%
))�(��B�)!��� ��"� $����0�� -$��(�%�(��.�!�/� ��
� �?�
)(��
!$�����/�
$!�)���� B�$���!��&�� ����
%%�#��$�� (�)
!�(�NH���� ��� �� �!��!����!
 !����'� K�#.�*+,�-.�!�/�+
)
�� A��' �!!�)�)�!���$
!��)0��&)�%
))�(���!
�����/�
$!�)���� B�$�����
%%�#��)�!����(�#.�!���*gh,iE-�*+,�jkE�!���/�
$!�(���� �
��)$�����)�
$$� (
)$��'�!��!�����!
#%����(�a/� ��)$.�E�
)���� �$���0�

lmmnopqr�s

tuvwxt�yzv{�|�}�vw|~����v



������������

� �� 	
��������� �

���������������������������������
���������
����
������������� �
������
!!��������������������������� ��
!��"�� "�� #$%&''$()$)�*+&%$),+$�� -���.�/012��342���
���5����� ����5�������!�����5������
�6��������������
����������
������
�������������
���������!����78��5���7�93������
�����2���
���.���:���
���
��5���� 
���!�5������� ��
!�"��;<� �=>�?�@?AA�BA�#�C?#>�#D���"E�� *,+F&G$�&+�?HI$%JKL$�� � �7��
5����������� ����!����������������
�!�
����������������
�!�����������!������"���� �"� �$%M(K%NO��N%PQ+&,()�� �����������!���.�������0����!���
���6��
����������
!�����
��������5�������!�!�
�!������!���������������������"��� ����-
�R���� ��
��������!�!�
�!��
���
���!�5��.�/012������
� ����!���������������
���������9ST:�!
��"���-
�R���� �!�����������!����5���������!����
������
��
��������� �����������5�������!�!"�� �!�
���!�7���� �������
�!
�!�9�7�:�7���� ��!��
����
��������!�!U���6����U������������� �����R��������������
���!����������������U������������!�����
�������
5�������������R������ ����!�!"���� �"�� *+&J&%&OVDJN()N+)�� �������!����
�!��
�!�
�R��6��!������
�������!���������������W���
!���
�!�����������W���������������� ����5�����������������"��-���.�/012�������!�����������6���������!�
�����������
����"������6�����
���
��������������������!���������
� ����!�����������9ST:�!
��"���������������9ST:�!
��U����������!������
��5������6������"�1��
���������!��
���������������-
�R���� ������!���������
� ����!����������
���������9ST:�!
��U���������������!�6���
!�
�!��������������6�������!����"���� ������!����������X��������
��� �U���������X��������
��� �����5��
������
�	�5����0����!�����������X����U����
���.�/012�������!��
!�����
���������
�-
�R���� U������
�������������
���������6�������!��
R����������X����������������� �������
�������!�������
�����
�
�����������������������"�-���
�������!�������
�����
�����6
�!�������X������������.Y0��������Y
�
����
��
  �� ��
��"��-�����X����������!������!��� �������������
�����!��
����������-
�R���� Z��
����U��
!�������9�:U��
!���1[U���������!
�U�
�!�
���������������
�������
��6���!���� ���� ����������������X����"��

\]]̂ _̀ ab�c

defghd�ijfk�l�m�fglnopqrf



������������

� �� 	
�������� �

��������
�������
���������������������������������
����������������������
�������������������������������� ���������!��� "
�������������#��������������������������������
����������������
�����$��%
�&��������������������������
�����������������������
���������������������
�����'�� (�)�����������������������
�������������������������������
���������*�
���)�������)����������� ����������(�)������������������������������ ��������������������
���������������������
������
������������+�
�����,������%
�&������������
������(�	��-�������
����������������������
���� ��������������.�����
���������(�	��-������������
��������������������� ���������������
����������/���-�����
��-����������/���
�����/����!�(�"��
���������
��
�
�����
���
����
�&���������������
�����������
������������������ !0� 123456725�� )� ����������
������������������������������������������������
������8��������
�����
�
�����������������������!��� !9� :;<;=5>5<?��%���@A)�*������A
�
����������������������������������!��"
�����������������������������������
�����
����
�
��
�&,������������
�����,�������������������������������
�����,������%
�&�������������������
�������%
�&�����������������
�����������!��*�
���/����,������%
�&�������
�������������������������
����������
��������������
�����������������������
�����������!� ���

BCCDEFGH�I

JKLMNJ�OPLQ�R�S�LMRTUVWXL



������������

� �� �	
�������� �

���������������������	��
���� �!	"�#�!�$��%�
!"	!�&�'"!(�)�$#*�"$�����"��!��+�*�!"%���,
���-�%!.����	�!"�#�#(	���	
����%�!(��#��*"�"*�)�$#*�"$����	��
����&�!	"�#���"��!��+�*�!"%���!(��,
���-�%!/�)�*(��	��
����&�!	"�#�#(	���$��*%#"#!�%!�'"!(�!(��0+("$"!�,��1,2345)�3	&"�6#����!*�#.�	#����'#7���/� �	��
���#�'"���$��	##"
%�&8�	*!"9	!�&8�	%&�&�	*!"9	!�&�$:�!(��,�!(�"!:�$	#�&�%�)�$#*�"$���%��&�	%&�	9	"�	$���#:#!�-���#��*�#/���;/� )�*(��	��
���#�#(	���	&(����!�#!	%&	�&"<�&�	%&�*--%�%	-"%
�*%9�%!"%#����#�	%!�!�0+("$"!�,��1,2345)�3	&"�6#����!*�#./���=/� )�$#*�"$��#�-	:�%�:��#��!(���	��
����4 #�	##"
%�&�$:�,�!(�"!:�#!	�������#��%�!(��1>3�):#!�-/���?/� 4%�!(���9�%!�!(	!�)�$#*�"$�����@�"��#�	&&"!"%	���	��
���#�$�:%&�!(#��	��*	!�&8�)�$#*�"$���-�#!�#�$-"!�	�'�"!!�%���@��#!�!�!(��1,2345)�A���� �#��#�!���!(�"%�!("#�0+("$"!�0��B!"�"*	!"%�5%!	*!�1"#!./��)�$#*�"$���#(��&���9"&����	#%	$���C�#!"�"*	!"%�"%�!(��'�"!!�%���@��#!����"%&"9"&�	���	��
���#8�	�%
�'"!(�	%:���@�"��#�#�*(�	#��%*�:�!"%���#��*"	����%*!"%#/��(����@��#!�'"���$����9"�'�&�	%&�,�!(�"!:�#!	���'"!(�'���'"!(�)�$#*�"$���!���9"&��	&&"!"%	���	��
���#�"��#�*(���@��#!�"#�	���9�&/��D/� ,�!(�"!:�#!	���'"���-%"!���#����!(���	��
���#�	��*	!�&�!�)�$#*�"$��/��4��	��	��
����(	#�#('%�%��#	
��"%�	�-"%"-�-����EF�&	:#8�'�"!!�%�%!"�"*	!"%�'"���$��#�%!�!�!(��)�$#*�"$���	%&�!(���	��
����-	:�$����*�	"-�&/������

GHHIJKLM�N

OPQRSO�TUQV�W�X�QRWYZ[\]Q



������������

� �� 	
�������� �

����������������������������������������������
����� �!�"#$���%#&�&��
'#�()�$��(���()�$��(������()�*�'�*()����� ��+,#�*���)�#�$�,'#���(*
 ������(�-#���	..��,�$�#��
�#��/� 012�� �3,*4� ����5,4($ #4� 6(��
'#�(�%�� �
4��()�*�4#��()�
�'��#7�'/� �3,*4� ����5,4($ #4� 6(�8��(���(� �3,*4� ����5,4($ #4� 6(�8��(������(� �3,*4� ����5,4($ #4� 6(�8
$����
'#�(�%�� �
4��()�*�4#��()�
�'��#7�'/� �3,*4� ����5,4($ #4� (���'�*(�%3
  �-4
�'���4#���!
�
�3��-� 9/� �3,*4� ����5,4($ #4� 6(�:��� �;+,#�*���� �� ��<�����<=�����>���?�@ABC�D��EFG��HIJFHK��ELJMK��MNOMPHK��MNOMPHQQHK��EFGH��ELJMK��MLHRK��<QGHS��TUJVRHNQK�JNFPULJNW�ORESQVGMNHO�XJQG�Y���ZUNFQJMNEPJQ[\� ��=MQH?��GJO�JNZMSREQJMN�JO�]HJNW�FMPPHFQHL�ZMS�]JPPJNW�VUSVMOHÔ��LLJQJMNEP�JNZMSREQJMN�SHWESLJNW��U]OFSJ]HS��HIJFHO�XJPP�]H�SHTUJSHL�EQ�QGH�QJRH�MZ�VSMIJOJMNJNŴ��

_̀ àbcde�f

ghijkg�lmin�o�p�ijoqrstui



������������

� �� 	
��������� �

�����������������������

����������

���������� �!�"���!#$%&'�



������������

� �� 	
�������� �

� ����������

������������ �!��� "#$%&�



������������

�� �	
�������� �

������������������������������ ��������������������������� ���!����"#�$�$�%&'$�#�	##'#�	�(��"#�$�)	*�(��	(��� ��+,-�.*#��)�/�01�2�#3�4*�1 ���	�56$��)	'0�	#��007#8��� ���9�8��:;<;=�>>�?><@A�B)	'08�0	$'(#�'�('5���#C0	?$'(#�$
�� � ��<�� ���D������������E�������������������� ���� ���!����� ��F&� $'�*����5#�����'�*�� ��"#�$���	00�#�$!'(��	�5��)�$
��(*�&�	
�#�$�
	$5'�
�� ��+,-�.*#��)G�� ����'�'(	�'��# 	00�4��5'$�(��5���� ���007'�
�"#�$�'�5'!'5&	0#�4*�1 ���	�56$��)	'08���"#�$���5'!'5&	0�9	)�6H'�0��F
��(*�F55$�##�I'�*G�.�	��G�J'1�I5��H�0�1 ���9&)4�$�B)	'0�F55$�##�� � "#�$�2�#'
������5'!'5&	0�9	)�6H'�0��F
��(*�F55$�##�I'�*G�.�	��G�J'1�I5��H�0�1 ���9&)4�$�B)	'0�F55$�##�����

KLLMNOPQ�R

STUVWS�XYUZ�[�\�UV[]̂ _̀ aU



���������	�������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������
��

�������� �!�"�#���"$%&'(�



������������	��
�����
���	���	����������
���
���������������	
���������	
������	���	���������	�����
�
��������	��������	���������������	
����������

������� �!

"#$%&"�'($)�*�+�$%*,-./0$



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� ��� �������

����
�� ����
����!������!"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!��
��#���	�"����$��
�!���������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������%�%��	�
���
�!���������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%�&�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�'�����"������	�!
(��()����
*�+
�	�
�� ������$��
���������������������������'�,����(���!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�-����*
���
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�.�����+���	!�!������$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������,�/��0������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������,�1�����

�
���
������	���������

0�������������������������������������������������������,�#2����
��	!����� ��
�*��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������,�##��(
�����
(��(��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-�#%������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.�#&��(�������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/�#'���(
!
(
������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/�#,��������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/�#-��(
 �	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�#.��0��*
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�#/����
�!�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�%1����*
������03�4	���(�����3��(�*
	
��������������������������������������������������1�%2���
*
�������$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#2��

566789:;�<

=>?@A=�BC?D�E�F�?@EGHIJK?



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� �������� �

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�� !��"�������
��
��
�
����#���������������������������������������������������������������������������!$�  ����
%�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!$� &��
���
����

�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!$��
'��(�����
'��(����)������������%�#�	�
���#�#�#�����
'��(���()���
�
�*
%��
'��(����)� �""�����
���%�#����
'��(���%)���
�
�*
%��
'��(���
)��#��"�����#��#������������ ��

+,,-./01�2

345673�895:�;�<�56;=>?@A5



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	������������������

�� �������

������
�
���
��������
���
�� �
������	���������!��
��"�������#��� 	�
�����

�
�� ��$%&'�('�)�*�)��+�,-�./���������/0�&'�%�)�12��,-�)�3�&,-4�4,�55555555555555555�67��
8�12��,3�1�-9��,�-%��:4'�*,��;�'�<��&4,�;�=,-�)4>�)�1;��?4++@,&A�-&4,'�B2'-�+�.:*C<=?B0�*@-%4)&-2D�)�E�))�3�-4�%�)�&,��'�/�F�G��H�I/��,3�-%��JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ�)�E�))�3�-4�%�)�&,��'�/	���K/��$4��-%�)D�*@-%4)&-2��,3�('�)�'%�;;�A4;;�A-&L�;2�1��)�E�))�3�-4��'�-%��/��)-&�'K/��
�������MN
�
��D�-%��:*C<=?B�:�,3�O41&;��<�3&4�B2'-�+�.�����I����0�&'���A4@,-29&3��-)@,P�3��,3�A4,L�,-&4,�;�)�3&4�'2'-�+�3�'&�,�3�-4�>)4L&3��;4A�;D�'-�-�D��,3�E�3�)�;�>@1;&AC'�E�-2�E&)'-C)�'>4,3�)'�-%���1&;&-2�-4�'��+;�'';2�A4++@,&A�-��&,-)�C���,A2��,3�&,-�)C���,A2��A)4''�-%��?4@,-2�4E�:4'�*,��;�'K�MN
�
��D�-%��:O<�B2'-�+�4>�)�-�'�&,�+@;-&>;��E)�Q@�,A2�1�,3'�@-&;&R&,���)4S�A-�TU�3&�&-�;��,3�A4,L�,-&4,�;��,�;4��-�A%,4;4�2�-4�>)4L&3��>4)-�1;�C4,C-%�C%&>�4@-344)�)�3&4�A4L�)����-%)4@�%4@-�-%��?4@,-2�4E�:4'�*,��;�'��'�3�>&A-�3�&,�A4L�)����+�>'K�MN
�
��D�-4��;;49�4-%�)�'-�,3�;4,���,3V4)�/)��&4,�;/�'2'-�+'�-4��W>�,3��,3��,%�,A��-%�&)��W&'-&,��A4L�)����9%�,�)4�+&,��4@-'&3��-%4'��'2'-�+'�A4L�)����E44->)&,-D�-%��:O<�B2'-�+�&'�A�>�1;��4E�;&,P&,��9&-%�4-%�)��TU�-)@,P�3�)�3&4�'2'-�+'K���MN
�
��D�-%��:O<�B2'-�+�&'�+�,���3�12�-%��*@-%4)&-2��,3�*@-%4)&-2�&'�)�'>4,'&1;��E4)��,�&,��)&,�D�+�&,-�&,&,�D��,3�4>�)�-&,��-%��:O<�B2'-�+K�MN
�
��D�A�)-�&,����,A&�'�;&P��('�)D�94@;3�;&P��-4�@-&;&R��-%��:O<�B2'-�+��&-%�)��'�'@1'A)&1�)'�9%4�3�'&)��-4�@-&;&R��-%��:O<�B2'-�+�E4)�-%�&)�>)&+�)2�)�3&4�A4++@,&A�-&4,'�./�FX�Y�HX��"�#/0D�4)��EE&;&�-�'�9%4�3�'&)��-4�@-&;&R��-%��:O<�B2'-�+�4,;2�E4)�+@-@�;�4)��@-4+�-&A��&3�./�ZZH[H\��"�#/0D��,3�'%�;;�34�'4�12��,-�)&,��&,-4�-%&'�*�)��+�,-�9&-%�*@-%4)&-2K�MN
�
��D�*@-%4)&-2�9&'%�'�-4��,-�)�&,-4�-%&'�*�)��+�,-�-4�>)4L&3��@'��4E�&-'�:O<�B2'-�+�E4)�4>�)�-&4,�;�@'����-4�B@1'A)&1�)'��,3�*EE&;&�-�'D��,3�4-%�)�:O<�B2'-�+�@'�)'��'��@-%4)&R�3�12�*@-%4)&-2D�E4)�4>�)�-&4,�;�>@)>4'�'K���MN
�
��D�('�)�3�'&)�'�-4��,-�)�&,-4�-%&'�*�)��+�,-�-4�@'��-%��:O<�B2'-�+D��'�������ZZH[H\��D�-4�'@>>4)-�&-'�+&''&4,��,3�4>�)�-&4,'K��M]��N
�
̂ ��
D�&-�&'�+@-@�;;2���)��3�1�-9��,�-%����)-&�'�%�)�-4��'�E4;;49'_����

�
��(,3�)�-%&'�*�)��+�,-D�*@-%4)&-2�'%�;;�>)4L&3��)�3&4�A4++@,&A�-&4,'�-4�('�)�-%)4@�%�-%��:O<�B2'-�+K��B@A%�'�)L&A�'�'%�;;�1��>)4L&3�3�1�'�3�'4;�;2�4,�-%��-�)+'��,3�A4,3&-&4,'�'�-�E4)-%�%�)�&,K�

àabcdef�g

hijklh�mnjo�p�q�jkprstuvj



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

��� �	�� ���!��
�" ��#�����
��$%�&�'())�*��+%(,��-.��/01�23%-�4��%��,�566()(�-�7�8(9�,�$%�&�(%��,�566()(�-�:�5+-.;&(-3�.�&�*3���&��%<�� =7=7� >;�?&;9(@��?+*)(A�%�6�-3�/01�23%-�4�&�@(;�A;44+,(A�-(;,%�%�&9(A���B�.;+&%���@�3:�C�@�3%���'��D:�EFGHEFF�@�3%���3��&�-;�566()(�-��6;&��4�&��,A3��,@�4+-+�)��(@�?+&?;%�%�;,)3:��,@�&;�4(,��'.�,�?�&4(--�@�*3�-.��5+-.;&(-37��I�� 	�
���
�" ��#�����
���$%�&�(%��,�566()(�-���,@�.�&�*3���&��%<���7=7� >;�&��(%-�&��))�;6�566()(�-�%�&�@(;%:�A;,%;)�%:��,@�A;,%;)�--�%�JA;))�A-(9�)3�.�&�(,�6-�&�K1�@(;J%LKL:�-.�-�4�3�*��+%�@�;,�-.��/01�23%-�4�6;&��4�&��,A3��,@�4+-+�)��(@�?+&?;%�%�;,�MN.(*(-�O�J566()(�-��1�@(;%L7�566()(�-��%.�))�D��?�5+-.;&(-3��??&(%�@��%�-;�-.��,+4*�&�;6�566()(�-��1�@(;%�+-()(P(,��-.��/01�23%-�47�����7=7=7�566()(�-��%.�))�,;-(63�5+-.;&(-3�'(-.(,�6(6-��,�J=GL�@�3%�(6�-.�&��(%���A.�,���-;�-.��566()(�-��1�@(;%�%�-�6;&-.�(,�MN.(*(-�O�J566()(�-��1�@(;%L7���7�7� >;�?&;�&�4��,@�4�(,-�(,��Q+(?4�,-�;?�&�-(,��;,�-.��/01�23%-�4�-;��??)(A�*)��ROO�>(-)��BC���&-�ST�O;@��;6�R�@�&�)�1��+)�-(;,%��-<���.--?%<HH'''76AA7�;9H'(&�)�%%H*+&��+U@(9(%(;,%H-�A.,;);�(�%U%3%-�4%U�,@U(,,;9�-(;,U@(9(%(;,H&+)�%U&��+)�-(;,%U-(-)�UBC���7�7=7�566()(�-��%.�))�*��&�%?;,%(*)��6;&�-.��(,%-�))�-(;,:�4�(,-�,�,A�:�&�?�(&%:��,@�%;6-'�&��+?�&�@�%�&�Q+(&�@�;6�566()(�-�U;',�@�&�@(;��Q+(?4�,-�(,A)+@(,��@(%?�-A.�A;,%;)�%:�*�%��%-�-(;,%:�4;*()��&�@(;%:��,@�?;&-�*)��&�@(;%7�����7�7�7�566()(�-��(%�&�%?;,%(*)��6;&��,%+&(,��-.�-�R�@�&�)�O;44+,(A�-(;,%�O;44(%%(;,�JROOL�)(A�,%(,��(%�4�(,-�(,�@�6;&�566()(�-�V%�6(N�@��Q+(?4�,-�;?�&�-(,��;,�-.��/01�23%-�4�6&�Q+�,A(�%7���7E7� 566()(�-���,-�&%�(,-;�-.(%�5�&��4�,-�'(-.�-.��+,@�&%-�,@(,���,@��AD,;')�@��4�,-�-.�-�566()(�-��(%�&�%?;,%(*)��6;&�-&�(,(,���,@��@+A�-(,��(-%�+%�&%�&���&@(,��-.��?&;?�&�+%��;6�1�@(;%�;,�-.��/01�23%-�47��7E7=7�566()(�-���,-�&%�(,-;�-.(%�5�&��4�,-�'(-.�-.��+,@�&%-�,@(,���,@��AD,;')�@��4�,-�-.�-�&�@(;�A;,9�&%�-(;,%�A;,@+A-�@�;,�-.��/01�23%-�4�4�3�*��&�A;&@�@�*3�5+-.;&(-37��W;'�9�&:�566()(�-��+,@�&%-�,@%��,@��AD,;')�@��%�-.�-�&�A;&@(,��;6�-.��566()(�-�V%�

XYYZ[\]̂�_

àbcd̀ �efbg�h�i�bchjklmnb



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

��� !��"� !�#!��$## % �&�'(�"(�� (�&)����(*!+( , % &-�!#�&)��$## % �&�.��/!����� & !+�%� +#!�0�& !+������� +����1!�� +�2�*%��(����#���&!�34) , &�$�56$789:;�8�� !�<(����!&!1!%(=2�;�1& !+���5$"� !�6!�� +��8�1!����(=�!#�&) (�$����0�+&.�>.�.>.�$## % �&��0"(&�*�!? ���1!* �(�!#�$## % �&�'(�8�� !�1!��*%"�(�#!��$"&)!� &-�&!���#���+1��#!��&�!",%�()!!& +��*"�*!(�(2��(�+�����.��>.�.�.�9&� (�$## % �&�'(���(*!+( , % &-�&!�*�!? ���@� &&�+�+!& 1��&!�$"&)!� &-�A�( �+�&���$�0 + (&��&!���+�B!�� &(�A�( �+����(�(�&�#!�&)� +�;�1& !+�CC.>�!#�&) (�$����0�+&2� ��+& #- +���+-�%!(&�!��(&!%�+�8�� !(�5&-*��!#���� !2�(�� �%B�((�&�+"0,��2���(1� *& !+�!#�1 �1"0(&�+1�(���%�&���&!�%!((B��0���=��(�(!!+��(�*!(( ,%�.�>.�.D.�9&� (�&)����(*!+( , % &-�!#�$## % �&��&!�&�(&���� !�#"+1& !+(� +1%"� +�2�,"&�+!&�% 0 &���&!2��0����+1-��%��&2��!�0 +�2�1!+(!%��*�&1)2��+��!&)���#"+1& !+(����0���+�1�((��-��+��1� & 1�%�&!�$## % �&�'(�!*���& !+(.���>.D.� $## % �&���+&��(� +&!�&) (�$����0�+&�@ &)�&)��"+���(&�+� +���+���1E+!@%����0�+&�&)�&� +�!�����&!�"(��&)��&�"+E���?! 1��(",(-(&�0�!#�&)��6F8�;-(&�02�$## % �&��@ %%�+�����+��"(��$"&)!� &-��**�!?����+��1!0*�& ,%����!G�1&�>H�5�>H=�$## % �&���I" *0�+&.��9+���� & !+2�#!��JKK�FLM�&�"+E���!*���& !+2�$## % �&�'(�$## % �&���I" *0�+&�0"(&�!*���&�� +��>H��)�(��>�5NAF$=�0!��.�>.H.� O!&�&!�%��(�2�%!�+2�� ?��!��*�!? ��� +��+-�#!�0�$## % �&�7!@+����I" *0�+&�5 .�.�8�� !(2�� (*�&1)�1!+(!%�(2�1!+(!%�&&�(2�0!��0(2��+��!&)����I" *0�+&=�!*���& +��!+�&)��6F8�;-(&�0�&!��+-�&) ��7*��&-�#!��&)� ��"(��!+�&)��6F8�;-(&�0�@ &)!"&�*� !���**�!?�%�#�!0�$"&)!� &-.�>.P.� N!�!,(��?���+���, ���,-��%%��**% 1�,%��(&�&"&�(2�%�@(2�!�� +�+1�(2��"%�(2��+�����"%�& !+(2� +1%"� +��,"&�+!&�% 0 &���&!�&)!(��!#�&)��/::2��+��&!�!*���&��&)���I" *0�+&� +������(!+�,%��0�++���(!��(�+!&�&!�1�"(��"+�"�� +&��#���+1��@ &)��+-�!&)������+1-�*��& 1 *�+&(�"( +��&)��6F8�;-(&�0.�>.J.� N!�E��*��%%���� !�1!00"+ 1�& !+�,� �#��+��&!�&)��*! +&.��8�� !�(-(&�0�&��## 1�()�%%�,��% 0 &���&!�!## 1 �%�,"( +�((�!+%-.��$## % �&�� (���(*!+( ,%��#!��&)���**�!*� �&��"(��!#�&)��(-(&�0� +��11!���+1��@ &)�&)��34) , &�$�56$789:;�8�� !�<(����!&!1!%(=�&!�&) (�$����0�+&.���>.Q.� $## % �&���+&��(� +&!�&) (�$����0�+&�@ &)�&)��"+���(&�+� +���+���1E+!@%���0�+&�&)�&� &�()�%%�1!0*%-�@ &)��+���, ���,-��%%��**% 1�,%��!*���& !+�%��" ��% +�(2�&�1)+ 1�%�(*�1 # 1�& !+(2��+��&�1)+ 1�%���I" ��0�+&(2� +1%"� +��1-,��(�1"� &-2�*"�("�+&�&!�&)��34) , &�$�56$789:;�8�� !�<(����!&!1!%(=�&!�&) (�$����0�+&2�@) 1)�0�-�,��"*��&���#�!0�& 0��&!�& 0�.�

RSSTUVWX�Y

Z[\]̂ Z�_̀\a�b�c�\]bdefgh\



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

�� �� !""#$#�%���&%�'(�#&%)�%*#(�!�'��+�&%�,#%*�%*��-&.�'(%�&.#&���&.��/0&),$�.�+�&%�%*�%�#%�(*�$$�/)+1$2�,#%*��&.��3#.��32��$$��11$#/�3$��������������������4!56789�1)$#/#�(�'�$�%�.�%)�%*��-(��)"�%*��4:6�92(%�+��(�%*�2��'��#+1$�+�&%�.���!-%*)'#%2�,#$$�&)%#"2��&.�1');#.��/)1#�(�%)�!""#$#�%��)"��$$�(-/*�1)$#/#�(��<�� �
�
�=
>��?�� ���@���A��	�B
>��>CA���
=AD
�	�
�AE������F��
����G�� 7"�H(�'�#(���9-3(/'#3�'I�!-%*)'#%2�'�(�';�(�%*��'#�*%�%)�(-(1�&.��&.J)'�'�;)0��9-3(/'#3�'K(��3#$#%2�%)��..J'�+);���L-#1+�&%I�+).#"2��M#(%#&��(�';#/��)'��..���&�,�(�';#/��(*)-$.�9-3(/'#3�'�"�#$�%)�+�0��%#+�$2�1�2+�&%�%)�!-%*)'#%2�")'�%*��(�';#/�(�'�&.�'�.���7"�9-3(/'#3�'�"�#$(�%)�+�0���&2�1�2+�&%�)'�"�#$(�%)�1�'")'+��(�'�L-#'�.�32��&2�)%*�'�1');#(#)&�*�'�-&.�'I�9-3(/'#3�'�,#$$�3��&)%#"#�.�#&�,'#%#&��)"�%*��;#)$�%#)&���9-3(/'#3�'�+-(%�/)''�/%�%*��;#)$�%#)&�,#%*#&�NO�.�2(�)"�&)%#/�I�)'�!-%*)'#%2�+�2�(-(1�&.��&.J)'�'�;)0��9-3(/'#3�'K(�(�';#/�������� P)%,#%*(%�&.#&��%*���3);�I�'���'.$�((�)"�,*�%*�'�H(�'�#(���9-3(/'#3�'�)'�!""#$#�%�I�!-%*)'#%2�(*�$$�*�;��%*��'#�*%�%)�#++�.#�%�$2�(-(1�&.��&.J)'�'�;)0��H(�'K(��3#$#%2�%)�-(��%*��4:6�92(%�+I��..J'�+);��6�.#)(I�+).#"2��M#(%#&��(�';#/��)'��..���&�,�(�';#/���%��&2�%#+��#"�H(�'�"�#$(�%)�-(��%*��4:6�92(%�+�#&��//)'.�&/��,#%*�'-$�(��&.�'��-$�%#)&(�)"�%*��Q88�)'�#"�H(�'�"�#$(�%)�-(��%*��4:6�92(%�+�#&��//)'.�&/��,#%*��11$#/�3$��$�,(��&.�'��-$�%#)&(I�#&/$-.#&��%*��%�'+(�)"�%*#(�!�'��+�&%I�!-%*)'#%2�1)$#/#�(�)'��%%�/*+�&%(�%*�'�%)��R�� ��>�A�B�A��������S�G�� !$$�H(�'K(�6�.#)(�(*�$$�3��1')�'�++�.�")'�-(��)&�%*��4:6�92(%�+�#&��//)'.�&/��,#%*�9�/%#)&�����)"�%*#(�!�'��+�&%��92(%�+5()"%�0�2(�+�2�3��1');#.�.I�#&�%*��!-%*)'#%2K(�()$��.#(/'�%#)&I�%)�H(�'�)'�#&.�1�&.�&%�1'#;�%��(�';#/��(*)1(�1');#.#&����1')�'�++#&��(�';#/��%)�H(�'(�")'�'�.#)�1')�'�++#&��)"�%*��4:6�92(%�+�"'�L-�&/#�(�#&%)�H(�'(�),&�.��L-#1+�&%�T#����6�.#)(I�.#(1�%/*�/)&()$�(I�/)&()$�%%�(U���92(%�+5()"%�0�2�'�L-�(%(�+-(%�3��+�.��#&�,'#%#&��%)�!-%*)'#%2���H(�'�*�'�32���'��(�%*�%�(2(%�+5()"%�0�2(�,#$$�3��(-''�&.�'�.�#++�.#�%�$2I�#"�'�L-�(%�.�32�!-%*)'#%2��V�� �A=
���
�W�G�� X*��4:6�92(%�+�)1�'�%�(�#&�+-$%#1$��"'�L-�&/2�(1�/%'-+�-%#$#Y#&���')Z�/%��S��*�(��7��&.�77I��&.�/)&;�&%#)&�$��&�$)��%�/*&)$)�2�%)�1');#.��1)'%�3$�5)&5%*�5*#1�)-%.))'�'�.#)�/);�'����%*')-�*)-%�%*��8)-&%2�)"�4)(�!&��$�(��(�.�1#/%�.�#&�/);�'����+�1(���H(�'�-&.�'(%�&.(��&.���'��(�%*�%�GOO�1�'/�&%�/);�'����)"��&2��'����%��$$�%#+�(�#(�-&'��$#(%#/��&.�#+1')3�3$����X�(%#&���&.�

[\\]̂ _̀a�b

cdefgc�hiej�k�l�efkmnopqe



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

���� !�"#��$!%&��#%'�(�)!�(*�#+"*!%!+",�!"*!#�%���*-� ,��� +����%!+"�#+"*!%!+",�#�"�+##' �) +.�/+%&�"�%' �(��"*�.�"0.�*��#+"*!%!+",1��2,� �'"*� ,%�"*,��"*��� ��,�%&�%�,'#&��-�"%,�� ��/�3+"*�%&�� ��,+"�/(��#+"% +(�+)�4'%&+ !%31�516� 2,� �)' %&� �'"*� ,%�"*,��"*��� ��,�%&�%�4'%&+ !%3�!,�"+%�� +-!*!"����$�  �"%3�+)�#+-� ����)+ �%&��789�:3,%�.1���;�� �
�
�<
=��>�� ?������
��4'%&+ !%3�$�  �"%,�%&�%�!%,�.�"���.�"%��"*�+�� �%!+"�+)�%&��789�:3,%�.�$!((�#+.�(3�$!%&� ��,+"�/(���"*�,%�"*� *�!"*',% 3�� �#%!#�,1�@�� ���

�
���
������	�A�������

?���B1C1� D&��%� .�+)�%&!,�4� ��.�"%�,&�((�/��)+ �+"��3�� �+ �)+ �%&���+ %!+"�+)�%&��3�� �#+..�"#!"��+"�%&��E))�#%!-��F�%��+)�%&!,�4� ��.�"%��"*�,&�((��'%+.�%!#�((3� �"�$�+"�G'(3�C,%���#&�3�� �%&� ��)%� 1��D&!,�4� ��.�"%�,&�((��'%+.�%!#�((3���%�"*�'"*� �%&��%� .,��"*�#+"*!%!+",H� �%�,H��"*�#&� ��,�%&�"�!"��))�#%�)+ �,'##�,,!-��+"��ICJ�3�� ��� !+*,1�B161� E!%&� ��� %3�.�3�%� .!"�%��%&!,�4� ��.�"%��%��"3�%!.��/3��!-!"��%+�%&��+%&� ��� %3�$ !%%�"�"+%!#���%�(��,%�"!"�%3�IBKJ�*�3,�� !+ �%+�%&��*�,! �*�%� .!"�%!+"�*�%�1�B1L1� M)�2,� �!,���:'/,# !/� H�%&�� �%�,H�#&� ��,H��"*�)��,�*'���"*���3�/(��/3�:'/,# !/� �)+ ��"3��""'�(���%�",!+"�,&�((�/��%&��,�.���,�%&+,��*' !"��%&��� �#�*!"��%� .�'"(�,,�4'%&+ !%3�"+%!)!�,�:'/,# !/� �+)��"3�#&�"��,�!"�%&�� �%�,H�#&� ��,H�+ �)��,1��M)H��)%� �,'#&�"+%!)!#�%!+"H�:'/,# !/� �*+�,�"+%�%� .!"�%��%&!,�4� ��.�"%��"*��((+$,�!%�%+��'%+.�%!#�((3� �"�$H�#&� ��,�)+ �%&��"��%�%� .�,&�((�/���%�%&��"�$� �%�,H�#&� ��,H��"*�)��,�,�%�+'%�/3�4'%&+ !%3�!"�!%,�"+%!)!#�%!+"�� !+ �%+�%&���'%+.�%!#� �"�$�(�*�%�1�NO�� ��
��	P��A�AQ��
�<��
�4'%&+ !%3�,&�((�"+%�/��(!�/(��%+�2,� H�$&�%&� ���:'/,# !/� �+ �4))!(!�%�H�+ ��"3�+%&� ��� ,+"�)+ ��"3�(+,,�+)�,� -!#��+ �*�.���� �,'(%!"��%&� �) +.H� ��� *(�,,�+)�%&��#�',�1��4'%&+ !%3�*+�,�"+%��,,'.���"*�,&�((�&�-��"+�(!�/!(!%3�'"*� �%&!,�4� ��.�"%�)+ �)�!(' ��%+�� +-!*�H�+ �*�(�3�!"�� +-!*!"�H�,� -!#��*'��*! �#%(3�+ �!"*! �#%(3�%+�#�',�,�/�3+"*�%&��#+"% +(�+)�4'%&+ !%3�+ �!%,�#+"% �#%+ ,��"*�,'/#+"% �#%+ ,H�!"#('*!"�H�/'%�"+%�(!.!%�*�%+H��#%,�+)�R+*H��#%,�+)�R+-� ".�"%�(��"%!%!�,H��#%,�+)�%&���'/(!#��"�.3H�,% !S�,H�+ �,�-� ��$��%&� �#+"*!%!+",1�����

TUUVWXYZ�[

\]̂ _̀ \�ab̂ c�d�e�̂_dfghiĵ



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

���� �
�����
������������ ����!!"!"�#$��%&�'�())*+*�,�&-�+*)*�.�*/�0$*&�1�+0*(/�!!�23�&*�/�0�.�4.5*/*&0'�0('&6�*&�$�'�78�.�&*�/�0�.��&�0$��+(/0�+0�())*+�'�)('��,,�5�00�'&�'�,�0*/��0(�0$��%&�'9&�-�')('5�/+��()�*0&�(7,*��0*(/&�:/.�'�0$*&�4�'��5�/0"��4:0$('*08�&$�,,�/(0�0�;��.*'�+0*(/�)'(5��/8�%&�'9&��5-,(8���('�())*+*�,�(0$�'�0$�/�0$��+(/0�+0�())*+�'�2('�$*&<$�'�.�&*�/��6"��=�%&�'�3�&*�/�0�.�4.5*/*&0'�0('>��4��/+8�?�5��4.5*/*&0'�0('�?�5��4..'�&&�@5�*,��$(/��/:57�'��=�%&�'�3�&*�/�0�.�4.5*/*&0'�0('�3�&*�/��>��4��/+8�?�5��4.5*/*&0'�0('�3�&*�/���?�5��4..'�&&�@5�*,��$(/��/:57�'��!!"A"�#$��+(/0�+0�())*+�'�)('��,,�5�00�'&�'�,�0*/��0(�4:0$('*089&�-�')('5�/+��()�*0&�(7,*��0*(/&�:/.�'�0$*&�4�'��5�/0�&$�,,�7��0$��@B�+:0*C��3*'�+0('�2('�$*&<$�'�.�&*�/��6��&�(:0,*/�.�*/�0$*&�1�+0*(/�!!"A"�=�4:0$('*08�3�&*�/�0�.�4.5*/*&0'�0('>��D4EFGH1�1+(00�@.&(/I�D4EFGH1�@B�+:0*C��3*'�+0('�AJAJ�H('-('�0���,�+�I�1:*0��!KK�L(/0�'�8���';I�H4�M!NJO�&+(00"�.&(/P,�E'*+&"('���2QAQ6�RR!ERAR!��=�4:0$('*08�3�&*�/�0�.�4.5*/*&0'�0('�3�&*�/��>��D4EFGH1��F(/�,.�S�0&(/I�3�-:08�@B�+:0*C��3*'�+0('�AJAJ�H('-('�0���,�+�I�1:*0��!KK�L(/0�'�8���';I�H4�M!NJO�'(/�,."T�0&(/P,�E'*+&"('���2QAQ6�RR!ERAM����

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

��� !�"#$%�&� �'���(���)*!+,"�-�.���/�0101�,/(2/(�%���3�4�5�"67%��088� /'%�(�#���(95�,)�:;�1<�%2�/=3�$.>/(���?@0@A�BB;*B80B��;;>@>�+'�%C���D�'%�/E���.7$26%��F�%G��'�%C����(%7�$�%/�%C7$�)�(��&�'%��$�%/�%C���H%�'%�/E�%C��.6%7�$��'.�E6'4%7/'$�%/�F��(�'.�(�.�C�(�6'.�(5�/(�%C��&7'7&6&�3�D�3�/(�&�''�(�/E�2�(E/(&�'4��/E�$64C�.�23/#&�'%5�%C��I$�(�$C�33�F��4/'$63%�.��'.���&6%6�3�.�%�(&7'�%7/'�%C�(�/E�$C�33�F��&�.��F#�F/%C�%C��I$�(��'.�)6%C/(7%#>�;;><>�)6%C/(7%#5�7'��'�6'(�$/3D�.�.7$26%�5�$C�33�C�D��E7'�3��'.�4/'436$7D��.�%�(&7'�%7/'��$�F�%G��'�%C����(%7�$�C�(�%/>�JK�� L���
��;0>;>�M/%74�$�.�$7(�.�/(�(�N67(�.�%/�F���7D�'�26($6�'%�%/�%C7$�)�(��&�'%�/(�F#��'#�3�G�$C�33�F��2(/D7.�.�7'�%C��&�''�(�26($6�'%�%/�%C7$�"�4%7/'�;0�?M/%74�$A5�GC74C�&�#�F��62.�%�.�E(/&�%7&��%/�%7&�>���;0>0>�I'3�$$�/%C�(G7$��$2�47E7�.�C�(�7'5��33�'/%74�$5�(�N6�$%$5�.�&�'.$5�/(�/%C�(�4/&&6'74�%7/'$�(�N67(�.�/(�2�(&7%%�.�%/�F���7D�'�/(�&�.��6'.�(�%C7$�)�(��&�'%�$C�33�F��7'�G(7%7'�5�6'3�$$�/%C�(G7$��$2�47E7�.�7'�OHC7F7%�O�?M/%7E74�%7/'�,/'%�4%��7$%A>��M/%74��G733�F��$6EE747�'%3#��7D�'�E/(��33�26(2/$�$��$�E/33/G$P��>� ��($/'�3�.�37D�(#>��QC�'�2�($/'�33#�.�37D�(�.�%/�%C��(�4727�'%5�'/%74��7$��EE�4%7D��/'�.�37D�(#>��F>� R7($%�,3�$$�&�73>��QC�'�&�73�.�E7($%�43�$$�%/�%C��3�$%�9'/G'��..(�$$�/E�%C��(�4727�'%5�'/%74��7$��EE�4%7D��%C(���&�73�.�37D�(#�.�#$��E%�(�.�2/$7%�7'���I'7%�.�"%�%�$��/$%�3�"�(D74��/EE74��/(�&�73F/H>��4>� ,�(%7E7�.�&�73>��QC�'�&�73�.�4�(%7E7�.5�(�%6('�(�4�72%�(�N6�$%�.5�'/%74��7$��EE�4%7D��/'�(�4�72%5�7E�.�37D�(#�7$�4/'E7(&�.�F#���(�%6('�(�4�72%>��.>� SD�('7�C%�.�37D�(#>��QC�'�.�37D�(�.�F#��'�/D�('7�C%�.�37D�(#�$�(D74�5�4C�(��$�2(�2�7.�/(�4C�(��.�%/�%C��$�'.�(T$��44/6'%5�'/%74��7$��EE�4%7D��/'�.�37D�(#5�7E�.�37D�(#�7$�4/'E7(&�.�F#�%C��.�37D�(#�$�(D74�>���>� R�4$7&73��%(�'$&7$$7/'>��QC�'�$�'%�F#�E�H�%/�%C��3�$%�9'/G'�E�H�'6&F�(�/E�%C��(�4727�'%5�'/%74��7$��EE�4%7D��/'�(�4�72%>��)'#�'/%74���7D�'�

UVVWXYZ[�\

]̂ _̀ a]�bc_d�e�f�_̀ eghijk_



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

��� �!�"#$$����%��&�%�'�(�#)�%�*+�,-��+�!,��./#+�//�%���# �#,�#/�'�(�#)�%�� ,�'�0122�34&4��*'�*+���+*+5�./#+�//�%��4�� 4� 6&�#$4��7-�+�/�+,�����&�#$8�+*,#(��#/��  �(,#)��*+�'�(�#3,4��9+��+*,#(���#)�+�����&�#$�"#$$����%��&�%�'�(�#)�%�*+�,-��+�!,��./#+�//�%���# �#,�#/�'�(�#)�%�� ,�'�0122�34&4��*'�*+���+*+5�./#+�//�%��4��:;4<4�9+��(*''�(,$���%%'�//�%�+*,#(��,-�,�#/�'� ./�%8�.+($�#&�%8�*'�.+%�$#)�'��$����(�./��* ��+��(,�*'�*&#//#*+�* �,-����',��,*����+*,# #�%8�"#$$����%��&�%��  �(,#)���/�* �,-�� #'/,�%�,��,-��+*,#(��"�/�'� ./�%8�.+($�#&�%�*'�%��&�%�.+%�$#)�'��$�����,-��3*/,�$��.,-*'#,#�/8�&�//�+��'�*'�*)�'+#�-,�%�$#)�'��/�')#(�4���:;4=4�9%%'�//�/��+%�3�'/*+/�,*����+*,# #�%�&������(-�+��%�����#,-�'���',������#)#+��,�+�>:2?�(�$�+%�'�%��/�3'#*'�"'#,,�+�+*,#(��,-�'�* �,*�,-��*,-�'���',�4�@A�� B�������
���:<4:�C/�'��((�3,/�,-��DEF�G�/,�&��/5#/8��+%��//.&�/��$$�'#/H/��+%�'�/.$,#+��$#��#$#,#�/8��*,-�H+*"+�*'�.+H+*"+�,*�C/�'8��'#/#+�� '*&�*'�(*++�(,�%�"#,-�./��* �,-��DEF�G�/,�&8�*'��/�#,�'�$�,�/�,*��+��*�$#��,#*+/8�,�'&/�*'�(*+%#,#*+/�#+�,-#/�9�'��&�+,4���:<4;�9.,-*'#,���+%�#,/�&�&��'����+(#�/�#+�,-��I�98�%#/($�#&/��+���+%��$$��!3'�//��+%�#&3$#�%�"�''�+,#�/8�#+($.%#+���.,�+*,�$#&#,�%�,*�"�''�+,#�/�* �&�'(-�+,��#$#,���+%� #,+�//� *'���3�',#(.$�'�3.'3*/�8� *'�,-��DEF�G�/,�&�3'*)#%�%����,-#/�9�'��&�+,4��J-��9.,-*'#,���+%�#,/�&�&��'����+(#�/�#+�,-��I�98��!3'�//$��%#/($�#&/��+%�/-�$$�+*,����$#��$��,*�,-��C/�'� *'��+���+%��$$�$*//�/�*'�$#��#$#,#�/�'�/.$,#+�� '*&�./��* �,-��DEF�G�/,�&�*'��'#/#+�� '*&�*'�'�$�,�%�,*��+��*�$#��,#*+/8�,�'&/�*'�(*+%#,#*+/�#+�,-#/�9�'��&�+,8��+%�C/�'�-�'����"�#)�/��$$�($�#&/��+%�'�(*.'/�����#+/,�,-��9.,-*'#,���+%�#,/�&�&��'����+(#�/�#+�,-��I�98��!(�3,� '*&�($�#&/��'#/#+�� '*&8��+%�,*�,-���!,�+,�* 8�,-��/*$���'*//�+��$#��+(��*'�"#$$ .$�&#/(*+%.(,�* �,-��9.,-*'#,�8�#,/�&�&��'����+(#�/�#+�,-��I�98�#,/�%#'�(,*'/8�*  #(�'/8�(*+,'�(,*'/8�/.�(*+,'�(,*'/8�/,�  ��+%����+,/4��@K�� �B
L
B
������	��J-#/�9�'��&�+,�#/�����+%���,"��+�C/�'��+%�9.,-*'#,���+%�#/�+*,�#+,�+%�%��+%�/-�$$�+*,����(*+/,'.�%�,*�('��,��,-��'�$�,#*+/-#3�* ����+,8�/�')�+,8��&3$*���8�3�',+�'/-#38�M*#+,�)�+,.'��*'��//*(#�,#*+��/���,"��+�C/�'��+%�9.,-*'#,�4�@N�� ������
��J-#/�9�'��&�+,�#/�3�'/*+�$�,*�9.,-*'#,���+%�,-��C/�'8��+%8�#+�,-���)�+,�,-��C/�'�/-�$$��,,�&3,�,*��//#�+�*'�,'�+/ �'�,-��/�&��#+�"-*$��*'�#+�3�',8��$$�'#�-,/�-�'�.+%�'�/-�$$�#&&�%#�,�$��,�'&#+�,�4�9.,-*'#,�8�&���-*"�)�'8��//#�+�,-#/�9�'��&�+,�,*��+��

OPPQRSTU�V

WXYZ[W�\]Ŷ �_�̀�YZ_abcdeY



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� ������� �

����� �!"#�$�$%�&�����'!�#�!��"(��)�*�+!"(�,"�-&!�&�'��#��"�� �.#�&/�#��0�����#�#,'(�$�$%�&�����'1���&��#�"��-�& �&$���2� ,0 !00�*,"(�&!"13#��%0!��"!��#�(�&�!�4�56�� 7
8�	�����&"!�#���&���"(�"�! �"(�&��!#���1�2� �,0"�%1��!"(�&���&"1�� �"(��"�&$#��&�'��2!"!��#�(�&�!��'��"�!��2/�"(�����92� �,0"!�����&"1�$�1� �&"(+!"(�&�:�;����2�"�&$!��"��"(!#�*�&��$��"4�5<�� =��>
��?@4?4�*�1�+�!:�&�%1��!"(�&���&"1�� �"(��%&��'(�� ���1������&�$�&��� �"(��'�:����"#/�'��2!"!��#/�"�&$#���2�*�&��$��"3#�(�&�!��'��"�!��2�#(�00���"�%��'��#"&,�2�"��%����+�!:�&�� ���1��"(�&�%&��'(�� �"(��#�$���&�� ���1��"(�&�'�:����"/�'��2!"!��/�"�&$��&�*�&��$��"�(�&�!��'��"�!��2/���&�#(�00� �!0,&�����"(��-�&"�� ��!"(�&���&"1�"��&�A,!&���B�'"/� ,00/���2�'�$-0�"��'�$-0!��'��+!"(���1�� �"(��'�:����"#/�'��2!"!��#/�"�&$#/��&�*�&��$��"#�(�&�!��'��"�!��2�%��'��#"&,�2��#�!����1�$����&�'(���!���"(��"�&$#�� �"(!#�*�&��$��"��&�#"�--!����!"(�&���&"1� &�$��� �&'!���"(�� ,00�-&�:!#!��#�"(�&�� 4�?@4C4�D���-"!��/�&!�("/�-�+�&/�&�$�21/��&�-&!:!0����� ��!"(�&���&"1�#(�00�%��'��#"&,�2��#�%�!����B(�,#"�2�%1�"(���B�&'!#��"(�&�� �!�������&�$�&��!�#"��'�#4��E(��&!�("#/�-�+�&#/��-"!��#/���2�&�$�2!�#��!:����!"(�&���&"1�%1�"(!#�*�&��$��"�#(�00�%��',$,0�"!:�4�5F�� ��
�G�
����H�.�0�##�"(��'��"�B"�� �"(!#�*�&��$��"�'0��&01�&�A,!&�#��"(�&+!#�I�J!K�"(��-0,&�0���2�#!��,0�&��,$%�&#�#(�00�%��2��$�2�"��!�'0,2��"(���"(�&L�J!!K�"(��$�#',0!��/� �$!�!��/���2���,"�&����2�&#�#(�00�%��2��$�2�"��!�'0,2��"(���"(�&#L�J!!!K�M�&M�!#���"��B'0,#!:�L���2�J!:K�M!�'0,2�#M���2�M!�'0,2!��M��&����"�0!$!"!��4��N,&"(�&/�'�-"!��#���2�#�'"!���(��2!��#�,#�2�!��"(!#�*�&��$��"��&�� �&�'��:��!��'����01���2��&����"���-�&"�� �"(!#�*�&��$��"���2�#(�00���"�%��,#�2�!��'��#"&,!���"(!#�*�&��$��"4��N!��001/�"(!#�*�&��$��"�!#�"(��-&�2,'"�� ��&$3#�0���"(�����"!�"!���%�"+����.#�&���2�*,"(�&!"1/�+(�&����'(���&"1�(�#�(�2�"(���--�&",�!"1�"��&�'�!:���2:!'�� &�$�!�2�-��2��"�'�,�#�0�� �!"#��+��'(��#!��4��E(!#�*�&��$��"�!#�"��%��!�"�&-&�"�2��#�! �%�"(���&"!�#�-�&"!'!-�"�2��A,�001�!��!"#�2&� "!�����2�#(�00���"�'��#"&,�2����!�#"��!"(�&���&"14�5O�� �H>
������=P�Q	���7����HP��7�>
	
�E(!#�*�&��$��"�#(�00�%����:�&��2�%1/���2�'��#"&,�2�!���''�&2��'��+!"(/�"(��0�+#�� �"(��R"�"��� �S�0! �&�!�4��E(����&"!�#���&�����2�'��#��"�"��"(���B'0,#!:��T,&!#2!'"!���� �"(��'�,&"#�� �"(��R"�"��� �S�0! �&�!�� �&��00�-,&-�#�#�&���&2!���"(!#�*�&��$��"���2� ,&"(�&���&�����2�'��#��"�"(�"�:��,��� ���1��'"!���%&�,�("�(�&�,�2�&�#(�00�%���B'0,#!:�01�!��"(��S�,�"1�� �U�#�*���0�#4�

VWWXYZ[\�]

_̂̀ ab̂ �cd̀ e�f�g�̀afhijkl̀



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	�������������������

� �� �������� �

� �� �
!
��"����#�$%��&'�()*+,-,*&�*%�./,-�0�)��1�&.�,-�/�23�,&+�2,34�./��)�1�,&3�)�*%�./,-�0�)��1�&.�-/�22�&*.�5���%%�6.�3�./�)�5'�,%�-76/�)�1�,&3�)�8*723�./�&�6*&.,&7��.*�6*&%*)1�.*�./��.�)1-��&3�)�97,)�1�&.-�*%��((2,6�52��2�8:��;�� <�������
��
=�
�
����>��?-�)��&3�07./*),.'�/�)�5'���)���.*�)���)3�%�6-,1,2��)�()�-�&.�.,*&-�*%�*),�,&�2�-,�&�.7)�-�*%��7./*),@�3�*%%,6�)-�*%���6/���).'4�8/�&��((��),&��,&��(()*(),�.��(2�6�-�*&�./��0�)��1�&.��&3A*)��1�&31�&.-�.*�./��0�)��1�&.4��&3�)�6�,+�3�+,���2�6.)*&,6�1�,2�.)�&-1,--,*&�*)�6*117&,6�.,*&-�%�6,2,.,�-4��-�2���22'�-7%%,6,�&.��+,3�&6��./�.�-76/�*),�,&�2�-,�&�.7)�-�/�+��5��&��%%,B�3�.*�./��0�)��1�&.��&3A*)��&'��1�&31�&.-�.*�./,-�0�)��1�&.4�-76/�./�.�./����).,�-�&��3�&*.�%*22*8�7(�%�6-,1,2��.)�&-1,--,*&-�*%�-76/�3*671�&.-�8,./�-75-�97�&.�C&*&D%�6-,1,2�E�.)�&-1,--,*&�*%�F*),�,&�2F�+�)-,*&-�*%�-76/�3*671�&.-:����� ��
G�
���022�6/�&��-4�1*3,%,6�.,*&-4�*)��1�&31�&.-�.*�./,-�0�)��1�&.�17-.�5��,&�./��%*)1�*%���8),..�&�01�&31�&.�372'��B�67.�3�5'��7./*),@�3�)�()�-�&.�.,+�-�*%�07./*),.'��&3�?-�):��H�� 
���
����

�
��I/,-�0�)��1�&.4�JB/,5,.�0�CK0DL$MN�L�3,*�?-���)*.*6*2-E4�JB/,5,.�M�C0%%,2,�.��L�3,*-E4�JB/,5,.�J�CO*.,%,6�.,*&�M*&.�6.�K,-.E4��&3��&'��B�67.�3�01�&31�&.-4�5�.8��&�./����).,�-�/�)�.*4��&3�&*��33,.,*&�*)�1*3,%,6�.,*&�*%��&'�.�)1-�*)�()*+,-,*&-�-/�22�5���%%�6.,+��7&2�--�-�.�%*)./�,&�8),.,&�4�-,�&�3�5'�5*./�?-�)��&3�07./*),.':� CN,�&�.7)�������P�%*22*8,&��(���E

QRRSTUVW�X

YZ[\]Y�̂_[̀ �a�b�[\acdefg[



��������	�
�����

�
��	�
����	������������������

���������

�� !"##��$"%"&'(�)*+,�-�.��/�0)�*�,�1��0��2�34)�5�16�)*����.)+�,�*�.�)7��,�78�5�)��9.+))�0�1�:79;���<����
�
����
��<�����
�<=
��>�
��<��	�����<���?��
���	�@<���?���� � � � � � �!�/���05� +):����� � � � � � �#+�0�)4.�����������������������������������������A�)��
	�
�������� � � � � � �!�/���05� +):����� � � � � � �#+�0�)4.�����������������������������������������A�)�������

BCCDEFGH�I

JKLMNJ�OPLQ�R�S�LMRTUVWXL



������������

� �� 	
��������� �

������������������������������������ ��������!�����"��#�!����!����!��� !��!���� �!�$�%��!���&�� �'�%%�
(�� ��!��'��)����)��!���*+,�-.�!�/0���12� 3�4�������������������� 0� +���������!���*+,�-.�!�/�'�%%�#�� ��� !�(�!��56789:;7<=>�*+,�-.�!�/�+
)
�� �!���
)(%��(� �$!%.�'�!��!���&�� �(��
 !/�)!���
(?�� ����@�� �(����)��0������ ��� !�)���
 !.A��$�)!
$!��)�� /
!��)�����%(�#��� �B�(�(��)�!���)�!���$
!��)0��	 ��
)�!.?��%
.�)��/���$?��� ��)
%�$�)B� �
!��)�?��)!�)!��)
%�C
//�)�?�
$!�B�!����)�!�(� �$!%.� �%
!�(�!����#%�$��
��!.���� 
!��)��� �
).�B��%
!��)����!��� �%������!���&)�!�(�-!
!���D�(� 
%�E�//�)�$
!��)��E�//�����)�FDEEG�'�%%�)�!�#���� /�!!�(��)�!���*+,�-.�!�/0���0H� I��%�����)��!���*+,�-.�!�/?�&�� �A���� ������%(���%%�'�� ��� � 
(����!�J��!!��#.�K����)��$�)B� �
!��)��$�)$���?�# ���?�
)(�$%�
 0��0�� &�� ���!�%�L�)��!���*+,�-.�!�/�/��!�
#�(��#.�
%%�DEE� ���%
!��)��
��$�(����(��)�!���&-�E�(����!%��MN?�	
 !�OP�FMNED,OPG?�*
)(�+�#�%��E�//�)�$
!��)�0��Q2� ���R�����S���������3��4���T������4���H0� �UVWXYZ�XV��[\Z]̂_̀Z��a�!
#%������!���)�!���$
!��)�� �$�(� ��� �� �!���.�!�/���� 
(��0�� H0H� �VX̂X]Xbc�̂defdVf�� -.�!�/����!'
 ����� 
(���'�%%�#���� �� /�(�#
��(��)�!���*gh,iE-�-.�!�/�&�� 
(��g� ��/�)!�F-&gG�'�!���� B�$��� �B�(� �
)(�'��)�(�!� /�)�(�#.�*gh,iE-�!��#��!��/�%�/�)!�!������ 
(�F�G0��-.�!�/��� B�$����
!$����
 ���� �� /�(��� ��� B�$��� �B�(� � �$�//�)(
!��)0��� g%%�&�� �����)��!���-.�!�/�'�%%�#��)�!����(�
!�%�
�!�!�� !.�F�PG�(
.��� �� �!��
�/
C� ��.�!�/���� 
(��!�
!�'�%%�$
����
��.�!�/�� ���!����!
��0��g).�&�� �/��!�)�!��.�*gh,iE-��)�' �!�)��'�!��)�!�)�FPG�(
.�����)�!���$
!��)����!����'��%(��)!� �� ��'�!��
).�/
C� ��%
))�(��B�)!��� ��"� $����0�� -$��(�%�(��.�!�/� ��
� �?�
)(��
!$�����/�
$!�)���� B�$���!��&�� ����
%%�#��$�� (�)
!�(�NH���� ��� �� �!��!����!
 !����'� K�#.�*+,�-.�!�/�+
)
�� A��' �!!�)�)�!���$
!��)0��&)�%
))�(���!
�����/�
$!�)���� B�$�����
%%�#��)�!����(�#.�!���*gh,iE-�*+,�jkE�!���/�
$!�(���� �
��)$�����)�
$$� (
)$��'�!��!�����!
#%����(�a/� ��)$.�E�
)���� �$���0�

lmmnopqr�s

tuvwxt�yzv{�|�}�vw|~����v



������������

� �� 	
��������� �

���������������������������������
���������
����
������������� �
������
!!��������������������������� ��
!��"�� "�� #$%&''$()$)�*+&%$),+$�� -���.�/012��342���
���5����� ����5�������!�����5������
�6��������������
����������
������
�������������
���������!����78��5���7�93������
�����2���
���.���:���
���
��5���� 
���!�5������� ��
!�"��;<� �=>�?�@?AA�BA�#�C?#>�#D���"E�� *,+F&G$�&+�?HI$%JKL$�� � �7��
5����������� ����!����������������
�!�
����������������
�!�����������!������"���� �"� �$%M(K%NO��N%PQ+&,()�� �����������!���.�������0����!���
���6��
����������
!�����
��������5�������!�!�
�!������!���������������������"��� ����-
�R���� ��
��������!�!�
�!��
���
���!�5��.�/012������
� ����!���������������
���������9ST:�!
��"���-
�R���� �!�����������!����5���������!����
������
��
��������� �����������5�������!�!"�� �!�
���!�7���� �������
�!
�!�9�7�:�7���� ��!��
����
��������!�!U���6����U������������� �����R��������������
���!����������������U������������!�����
�������
5�������������R������ ����!�!"���� �"�� *+&J&%&OVDJN()N+)�� �������!����
�!��
�!�
�R��6��!������
�������!���������������W���
!���
�!�����������W���������������� ����5�����������������"��-���.�/012�������!�����������6���������!�
�����������
����"������6�����
���
��������������������!���������
� ����!�����������9ST:�!
��"���������������9ST:�!
��U����������!������
��5������6������"�1��
���������!��
���������������-
�R���� ������!���������
� ����!����������
���������9ST:�!
��U���������������!�6���
!�
�!��������������6�������!����"���� ������!����������X��������
��� �U���������X��������
��� �����5��
������
�	�5����0����!�����������X����U����
���.�/012�������!��
!�����
���������
�-
�R���� U������
�������������
���������6�������!��
R����������X����������������� �������
�������!�������
�����
�
�����������������������"�-���
�������!�������
�����
�����6
�!�������X������������.Y0��������Y
�
����
��
  �� ��
��"��-�����X����������!������!��� �������������
�����!��
����������-
�R���� Z��
����U��
!�������9�:U��
!���1[U���������!
�U�
�!�
���������������
�������
��6���!���� ���� ����������������X����"��

\]]̂ _̀ ab�c

defghd�ijfk�l�m�fglnopqrf



������������

� �� 	
�������� �

��������
�������
���������������������������������
����������������������
�������������������������������� ���������!��� "
�������������#��������������������������������
����������������
�����$��%
�&��������������������������
�����������������������
���������������������
�����'�� (�)�����������������������
�������������������������������
���������*�
���)�������)����������� ����������(�)������������������������������ ��������������������
���������������������
������
������������+�
�����,������%
�&������������
������(�	��-�������
����������������������
���� ��������������.�����
���������(�	��-������������
��������������������� ���������������
����������/���-�����
��-����������/���
�����/����!�(�"��
���������
��
�
�����
���
����
�&���������������
�����������
������������������ !0� 123456725�� )� ����������
������������������������������������������������
������8��������
�����
�
�����������������������!��� !9� :;<;=5>5<?��%���@A)�*������A
�
����������������������������������!��"
�����������������������������������
�����
����
�
��
�&,������������
�����,�������������������������������
�����,������%
�&�������������������
�������%
�&�����������������
�����������!��*�
���/����,������%
�&�������
�������������������������
����������
��������������
�����������������������
�����������!� ���

BCCDEFGH�I

JKLMNJ�OPLQ�R�S�LMRTUVWXL



������������

� �� �	
�������� �

�������������
����������

������� !�"�#�$���#%&'()�



������������

� �� 	
�������� �

���������������������������� �������������������������������� ��������������������������� ����������� ����� �����������!��������� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � ���� �������!���������������������������"#$%��&'(�')*"+,-#'")�'(�.$')/�0"11$0#$2�*"+�')*"+,-#'")-1�34+3"($(�+$/-+2')/�#&$�)4,.$+�"*��-2'"(�*"+�4($�")�#&$������5(#$,���22'#'")-1�')*"+,-#'")�+$/-+2')/��**'1'-#$��-2'"(�6'11�.$�+$74'+$2�-#�#&$�#',$�"*�3+"8'('")')/��������

9::;<=>?�@

ABCDEA�FGCH�I�J�CDIKLMNOC



������������

� �� 	
�������� �

�������������
����������

������� !�"�#�$���#%&'()�



������������

�� �	
�������� �

������������������������������ ��������������������������� ���!����"#�$�$�%&'$�#�	##'#�	�(��"#�$�)	*�(��	(��� ��+,-�.*#��)�/�01�2�#3�4*�1 ���	�56$��)	'0�	#��007#8��� ���9�8��:;<;=�>>�?><@A�B)	'08�0	$'(#�'�('5���#C0	?$'(#�$
�� � ��<�� ���D������������E�������������������� ���� ���!����� ��F&� $'�*����5#�����'�*�� ��"#�$���	00�#�$!'(��	�5��)�$
��(*�&�	
�#�$�
	$5'�
�� ��+,-�.*#��)G�� ����'�'(	�'��# 	00�4��5'$�(��5���� ���007'�
�"#�$�'�5'!'5&	0#�4*�1 ���	�56$��)	'08���"#�$���5'!'5&	0�9	)�6H'�0��F
��(*�F55$�##�I'�*G�.�	��G�J'1�I5��H�0�1 ���9&)4�$�B)	'0�F55$�##�� � "#�$�2�#'
������5'!'5&	0�9	)�6H'�0��F
��(*�F55$�##�I'�*G�.�	��G�J'1�I5��H�0�1 ���9&)4�$�B)	'0�F55$�##�����

KLLMNOPQ�R

STUVWS�XYUZ�[�\�UV[]̂ _̀ aU



���������	��������������������������������������������������������
�
����������������
�������������������������������
��

���� ��!"�#�$�%���$&'()*�



���������	


���
������������������



� �������	
���������������������������������������������� ! ��� "#�$%&'(���)�*+�,-�./�012�34/�567282/�927.46:8�;602<4=2<:>82�?4@@A6.B:0.46�CD/02@�!E���F��G����������������������F���HI� ��� �#�$%&'(�J�,�K������������������������������������������ ! ��� �#�$%&'(�J�,�K���LM���������������������������������������� ! ��� �#�$%&'(�J�,�K���LN���������������������������������������� ! ��� "%KO��	K�K���(K*P+	KQ-�1:/�012�@2:6.67�/=2B.R.2S�.6���������� T ��U � V���F�F������� ��W�I��������FX�����Y�F���IG��F�Z�������F���F���[�������II�X����FEI����������F�F�����������II����IG���������!�F������\�� ! � ]���!�����]F�����F�!�F������[�����������F�������������������������������F���[��������F��F�����HG�F���F���������������!�F��������������������F����F��������EIIG�������F�����F��� ��̂ � _������I�EI������������F��������������F���G������F��HI�������������������H��������F���F��F�����EF�E������������!�F������[����������������������F���F���������������I�EI�������E�����F�������II�H���Y�IE��� ��V������I������I����F���G�����E�����F������������̀HE���������G[�������F�������aE����������II��������������Y���E���������HE���������G ��T � !�G�F���F�������������!�F���������������F����II����IE����II������F�[�����X�F�������F�������������EI�F��E�H�F���IG����II����IE��������IEF�I�����Z����Z�F�� ��b � c12�d4<S/�"12<2.6e-�"12<24R-�:6S�"12<2A6S2<-�<2R2<�04�01./�57<22@260�:/�:�d1482�����������F�IG�����������������X������E���X�F��������F�E�I�������������Y������FX����F�aE�F�� ��f � ]���X�F��".6B8AS2-�4<�:6D�g:<.:0.46�012<24R�@2:6/�".6B8AS2e�>A0�./�640�8.@.02S�04-��������II�����H�������FE������I�������G�����F�I���������������������II�X�������������������F�����I�F��������F������F�����������IG���II�X������ ��h � f�����������F�����I��������F����H�Z���������i�����I������������������!�F��������F������F��F�������F�����������������F����F��������EIIG�������F�����F��� ��j � ]����������������������������!�F��������F����F����Z�����������F���F�������IG������F���������H��F���FF��������������FE�����F�����F�F�����������!�F������ ��k � ]���l�F�������F����������m����IG�������������������������F���������������!�F�����������������������F�E���G����F����Z����Z�����F�����E���I���������X���������� ��V�������Z���������H��E��G��F�aE������������������F�����F�F���������F����[������!�F�������

noopqrst�u

vwxyzv�{|x}�~���xy~�����x



����������	
����������	�
����������������������������
��
	���������	
�	������
�	����		�����������������	��
��	��������	��
���
�����������������	���������	������	���
����	����	
�	��������������
������� ���
�����������
������ ��� �
�������	��
��������� ! �"����#�$����
��������"����	��������	
�����
%����
������	�����&�'()�*����	������
���	
���+����	���,������	
��	������#-.�///�///$�#����01234567�89:;<=>?@�AB�CD�CEEBFDA�GHIJKDCAHG�LM�ANH�OBI�PDKHQHI�RBFDAM�����	�S�	
��	��������������������
���	������&�'()�*����	������
��#��$������
��
�CTBFDA�HUFCQ�AB�IJV�TJQQJBD�GBQQCWI�XYZ[\\\[\\\@�XANH�0]̂ _̀a9bc�2;̂ d=>?@�AB�LH���������� ! ��
����	���
���"����������+�����
���	�������*����	
�������e	��	"�
����������	������"�����
�����	���������
�����	��f )���
������f����g��
���������������	�������	���
�*����	
�h�����	������������ ��
������������
�������&	���
�������	
�������	�S�	
��	�����"������	������ ! �"����������
%��
�����	
���
�	�����	
���
���	��
���
������	
���	������&�'()�*����	�������� ! �"�������
����
��������"����	��������	
�����
%����
������	�����&�'()�*����	������
���	
��HUFCQ�AB�ANWHH�TJQQJBD�GBQQCWI�XYi[\\\[\\\@�XANH�01234567�89:;<=>�jk?@�AB�CD����	
�������
������������&	���
�������	
�������	�S�	
��	�������	��	"�
���������������	����	������	
�	������	���
��	�������	������(	
��l��*�f�*�����#���������m�������$���� ! �"�������
���%��������
����
����������
��������"����	��������	
�����
%����
������	�����&�'()�*����	������
���	
���+����	������������	
��	������XYi[\\\[\\\@�XANH�01234567�89:;<=>�jn?@�AB�CD�CEEBFDA�GHIJKDCAHG�LM�ANH�OBI��
�������	
�������	�S�	
��	�������	��	"�
���������������	����	������	
�	������	���
��	�����������
�
��(	
��l��*�f�*��������� ��� e	��	"�
��������	��
�������	�����	���	�������	��
������������������	����� ! ��
������&�'()�*����	������� ! �"������	������	�����&�'()�*����	���������	���������������
�����#���//$����������
���	������*)o����
�����������	��&�'()�*�PFANBWJAMpI�ENBBIJDK�CDG�JD�ANH�UFCDAJAJHI�IqHEJrJHG�LM�ANH�OP'()�*����	��������	�����������
���	������*)o���
���������������������&�'()�*��*�f�����������������
�	���������"����	��
	��������	���������"��������e����f���f�*�f��	��&�'()�*��*�f�������,�����
������
�����
�����������	
�	���
���	
������#����������
����	���"	�*)o��������	����������������	
������ ! ��������$����� ��� e	��	"�
��������	��
�������	�����	���	�������	��
������������������	����� ! ��
������&�'()�*����	������� ! �"�������	���	���������&�'()�*����	�����"�����"	������	
�������
�������	��
���	������#-l�s//�///$��
�����������"����������������
�����
������������������
������������
���
��������	
�	�������	������
��*)o*�qWBtJGHG�rBW�JD�uHEAJBD�ivw�X04<x_9b<;<=>�7<yz{b<|?@v��P}~}�TCM�EBDAWCEA��JAN�����&�'()�*����	������	������o���������
�������	���	���������&�'()�*����	�����	��o���������
�����"��������(��������
��*����������)
�������	
����	����������������	������(��������
��*��������
	��������������&�'()�*����	���������	�����������	
����	������*)o*��
������������
���������������������	"�������	����	�������������
�
������
���	���
������(��������
��*�����������

����������

�������������������������



��� �������	
����	�������������	���
���
�����������������������	����
���������	���������
�������������������
����� �!��
�������������������"#$����	���
���%��� ��� �	��� �!��
�����������������������������������!������&�
������	���
���
�
�������
�������
����������������
��������'�����������	�����!	����������������������
�����
�����
�������
������&�
�!�������������
���
&��������
���������	������
����������(���
&�������������)*��
�����
�������+������!�
���������
���	����

����!�����,�	��������!�
�����	!��
����	��
�-����������	�����!��������
����������	���
���������.	�����������
&������
��
����������
��!�������
&������������ $����'������������!���	
����������
!����������
����������
�����
�&������	���
���
�
�������
�������
���������������������	�����!	����������������������
�����
�����
�������
������&�
�!��������������
�������
���
&��������
���������	������
����������(���
&�������������)*��
�����
�������+������!�
���������
���	����

����!�����,�	��������!�
�����	!��
����	��
�-����������	�����!��������
����������	���
���������.	�����������
&������
��
����������
��!�������
&���������+�+������ �!��
��������!�����&��
�&��	������
�������+������'����������'����
�������
�&�����������!����+�
��	���
���
�
����������� �!��
��������&�������!���!������������/���������
��!����+�������� �!��
����������*�� ��������������������
��!������������������������������������
������
�������������������������0�,����������-���������������
�����
���
��!�����������	��������������������������������
����������������!��������������������
�����
���
��!�������������
��!�����������	��!�����������
!��������������&���������
!����������������������
�����
���
��!������1�� �����������������������
�2	��������!�������������
���!!	����������
�2	�
����
��
!������	���
��������
��!����������������+
����������������������!��������&��������	�����&����!��������
����&���+��������&�
������!�������
��
������!�����
�����������������3�������������!�����
������
����
���
�������!������������
������+��������	
��������������&��������
�����!�������������!�������������
���!�������
��������
�������+�������!!	�����������
��������
������������������&���������������	����������������
������������
!����+��������
�&�������������������������
�������&���������������������������������������������������
�������+%��� ���������"#$����	���
���%�� ������(������(/��	��&����
����
�� 4141���
�
������������	����)55��  ����
�����
6�����0)71*�� �����%,848-�99)"949)�� ��/%�,848-�4:*"57)9�� (!���%�������(����;��"#$���<#=���

>??@ABCD�E

FGHIJF�KLHM�N�O�HINPQRSTH



� � ���������	
������������� � �
	��������
����
�����������	����	�����	������ � ����������������	�����	������ � ��
����
���������
�� � ���� �	���!�"	�
��� ���� 	����#�$���� � ����%�"�������%�&��$'�� � �������()'�*�+�+,+$$&�� � !�-��()'�*�.&�,/&�/�� � 01�������1��
�2��	���������	���"�3���� ���%�4���� ��
�������
� �15�
�� ����
�6�����
�������,%�4��4�!�
��7���� %�4�� �
3������8����� '&���9����:��;��� 6�������6%�))'+)�� ��������(.'&*�)�+,���'�� 01��������&�'�2������1���� � ���������	
������������� �  ���������<�����=���%6�, ����
���"�����	������ � %�4�� �
3������8����� � '&���9����:��;��� � 6�������6%�))'+)�� � ��������($��*���.,�&)��� � 01�������5&$'&2������1���.�� %������5�����:��������%"
��1�������"�3�
����5�����������5�������
	����������
������:���������	5������3�������
����	
�����:��������� ��������������
�����:����	��
�"�
������
���������������������������:��������>������7����������3��������������
�������
�����8���
��������� �������9���������������������-��	�����
�1���������������������%"
��1������$�� 7�����
����
��<��������
������0-������������
:�����
�3�������
���� �����������������%,;8� �%	���
�������%�4���������������:�������������������
�����
���������������?	�
�����
�"������������
����
��5��������
���������%"
��1������+�� 0���
��%"
��1�����������%"
��1������������%������
�����
�%"
��1����5��:����������
������������������3����������
�:�����������	�����������
���"
��1��������	���
�������"����������
�����:����
���������������	5@����1����
���
�����������
���������	��
����������
��
��
������1��
����	���"
��1��������������
�����:����
����������������	5@����1����
���&�� %1���1�������%�������"����1���������������
��1���1�������������%"
��1����1	���5�����������
1������:
�������1���1�����	���-��	����5��	���
�=����"��������5������
��������'���  �3�
�5�������8������
�3��������
���������������5����3������3�����
�����"���5������	
�������1�������@	
�����������������
�����������������"
��������������1��������5�����1�����3�
�5����
�1�����
�1�����
���������%"
��1���������
������5��������������������:�����������1���
��
�

ABBCDEFG�H

IJKLMI�NOKP�Q�R�KLQSTUVWK



����������	��
	����	��������	���������	������	��	��
	����	��������	�����	��	������	�������	��	���	�����	�	�������	����	��������	�����	��	������	�����	��	���	������	��	���	�����	�	������	��������	�
	����		��	��
	��������	��	����	��������	��	��������	����	�	�������	��	��
	�����	����������	���	�����	��	�����	��	���	��	���	������	������	���	�������	�	��������	����	����	��������	�����	����
	����	����	�������������	��	��
	��	�������
	��	����	��	�����	���	����������		���	 �����������		 ���	��������	��
	��	��������	��	����������	�����	��
	��	��������	�
	���������	�	���������	�����	����	��	�����	�����	��	���������	��	�������	���������	���	���	��	�����	�������	����������	���	���	���	���	����	����������		!�������	���	��������������	������	��	��
�	��	����	��������	��
	��	��������	���	��
	���������	���	�"��������	��	��
	����	���������	��	����	��������	�����	��	���������	��	���	�����	���	������	��������	��	��	���	�	���	����������	��������	���	��������������	������		�#�	 $������	%����	��	��������&	�����������		 ���	��������	�����	��	�������	����	���	����	��	���	�������	��	���	'�����	�����	���	����	���������	���������	���	��������		 ���	��������	��
	���	��	��������	�������	���	���	�������	��	�����	'��
	�����	�����	���	��	����������
	��������&	��������	�������	� ( 	��
�	�������	���	�������	��	���	)�"*��!	�������
�	������	��
	���	���	��	���	�����	�������	��	��
	����������	���	����	��	�����	� ( +�	�����������	����	����	��������&	���	���	)�"*��!	�������
	��
�	�������	���	�������	��	� ( �	������	��
	���	���	��	���	�����	�������	��	)��	�������	�����
	���	�����	��	�����	���	)�"*��!	�������
+�	�����������	����	����	���������		��	���	�����	��	��
	�����������	����	'�����	�����	������	����
	,-./	��
�	������	������	��	���	����	'��
	���	��	���	���������	����	��	���	�����������		� ( 	����	�����	����	��	�����	�����	����������	��	���������	��	���	�����������	���������	������	����	����	� ( 	���	���	�������	���	�����������		�0�	 *�����������	��	'������		$���	'������	��	���	���������	��	����	���������	����	��	������	��	�������	����������	���	���	��	�����
����	�������	�����	��������	�����������	�	������	��	���	�������		1���	����	��	���	���������	��	����	���������	����	'��
	������������	����	��	����	���	����	���	�������
	��	���	��	�	��	���	����	��	���	����	'��
	�	��	������	���	����	'��
	��	��
	�����	����������		 ��	�����
���	�	������	��	���	'��
	�����	���	��	������	�	��������	��	��	���	�����
���	�	������	��	���	����	'��
	��	��
	������	����������		�0�	 *��������		%�	����
	�������	�
	��
	��	���	��������	���������	��	���	��������	��	��������	��	��	���������	��	��
	����	����
�	���	����	���	���
	����
	�����	��	����������	���	�����	��	��	��������	��	���
	����	����
	�����	��������	���	�	�������	��������	��	���	�	��	�2���
	�	�
	�������	�	���������		 ��	��������	��	��
	���	�	���	�������	�
	�����	���
	�����	���	����������	�	�����	��	���	����	��	�����	����	���������	��������		�3�	 !�������		 ��	�����	����������	���	��������	���������	��	���	��������	����	�
	����	�����	���	�������	��	��������	��	������	���	���������	�����	�
	���	������	�������	�����	��	������	���	����������	��	���	����������	������������	�	����������	��	���	���������		4������	����	���
	�����	���������	���	�����	����	���	��������������	

566789:;	<

=>?@A=	BC?D	E	F	?@EGHIJK?



����������	��
	��������	��������
	��	����	���������	��
	��	���	
�������	
������
	��	��	��	
������
	��������	��	����	���������	�����	�����	�����������	�������		���	 �����������	��	����������		��	��	����	�����	����	��
	���	�����������	��
	���	�� !�"#	���������	��	���	������	��������	���	���	�	����	��	��
	����	���	�� !�"#	���������	$%&'()'*	+,'-./'0123	45	67895	:4;5<	4=	>?@85A9>45>3	4==9B85>3	<958B645>3	8C@D4E88>	45	�������	��	������	���	���	�����F��������	�������	��	����
�����	
������	���������	G�����
����	�������	�����������	
������	���	����	��	��������	��������	��������	�������������	����	��	��������	������������	����	��	��������	������������	��	�����	���������	����H	�������	���	��	���	�����������	��������
	��	����	����������		 I	 I	 I		
JKKLMNOP	Q

RSTUVR	WXTY	Z	[	TUZ\]̂ _̀ T



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



���������	


���
������������������



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ������ ����� � �      !�"�#�$��$%& �'()''*+�!,-.*'/0�-1(2��3(4*(,5 �67$689�:;969 ����� �"<=� �>!&?8@�@�$��A �BAA$�B�CD�&��C=9 ����� � �     9 !�"�#�$��$%& �'()''*+�!,-.*'/0�-1(2��3(4*(,5 �67$689�:;9E8 ����� �"<=� �>!&?8@�@�$��A �BAA$�B�CD�&��C=F ����� � �     F !�"�#�$��$%& �'()''*+�!,-.*'/0�-1(2��3(4*(,5 �67$689�:;9E: ����� �"<=� �>!&?8@�@�$��A �BAA$�B�CD�&��C=6 ����� � �     6 !�"�#�$��$%& �'()''*+�!,-.*'/0�-1(2��3(4*(,5 �67$689�:;9EE ����� �"<=� �>!&?8@�@�$��A �BAA$�B�CD�&��C=@ ����� � �   � F !�"�#�$��$%& �'()''*+�!,-.*'/0�-1(2��3(4*(,5 �67$689�;;F@E ����� �"<=� �>!&?8@�@�$��A �BAA$�B�CD�&��C=8 ����� � �   � 6 !�"�#�$��$%& �'()''*+�!,-.*'/0�-1(2��3(4*(,5 �67$689�;;F@; ����� �"<=� �>!&?8@�@�$��A �BAA$�B�CD�&��C=: ����� � �   F�F !�"�#�$��$%& A,/4G)'DH�$� 9� �0�H�$��)3)1I)5�7'1( $<7EJ&;EE86 ����� �"$K!<� ��&��; �6�D��9% C�#�$$B&E ����� � �   ;E: !�"�#�$��$%& !<C�C&%LB7<�BB��MCN41OO)/��*.1')(D�%$�8� ���HBP�=D�9<?D6�?��,'Q1R45*(1,'�!13)'S) $��8T9  999 ����� �"$K!<� F �D%UA; �F 9�M�<<9F@;�P C�#�$$B&; ����� � �   ;EE !�"�#�$��$%& ��7� �� � $? @9@�F EF ����� �"$K!<� ��%AH�;E �FF8D9 C�#�$$B&� ����� � �   ;E; !�"�#�$��$%& ��7� �� � &$& ����� �"$K!<� ��%AH�;E �FF8D9 C�#�$$B&�� ����� � �   ;; !�"�#�$��$%& ��7� �� 6 $? @9@8 F�@ ����� �"$K!<� ��%AH�;E �FF8D: C�#�$$B&�9 ����� � �   ;;� !�"�#�$��$%& %U7� �� 9 $%�EFF:FF ; ����� �"$K!<� ��%AH�;E �FE:D� C�#�$$B&�F ����� � �   ;;9 !�"�#�$��$%& �$7���� F $%=;;88 :8F ����� �"$K!<� ��%A!��8���E6D� C�#�$$B&�6 ����� � �   ;;F !�"�#�$��$%& �$7���� F $%=;;88�E8F ����� �"$K!<� ��%A!��8���E6D� C�#�$$B&�@ ����� � �   ;;@ !�"�#�$��$%& �7$�6�� � $��8K@�66 F ����� �"$K!<� ��J�7��F:�896D� C�#�$$B&�8 ����� � �   ;;8 !�"�#�$��$%& �U7� �� � $%�EFF�:6 9 ����� �"$K!<� ��JUC�� ����89D� C�#�$$B&�: ����� � �   ;;: !�"�#�$��$%& �7$� ��%�6 $��8T��8�9: ����� �"$K!<� ��J�����E�;@D� C�#�$$B&�E ����� � �   ;;E !�"�#�$��$%& �7$� ��%�6 $��8T��8�F ����� �"$K!<� ��J�����E�;@D� C�#�$$B&�; ����� � �   ;;; !�"�#�$��$%& �7$� ��%�6 $��8T��8�66 ����� �"$K!<� ��J�����E�;@D� C�#�$$B&9 ����� � �  �   !�"�#�$��$%& �7$� ��%�6 $��8T��8�8E ����� �"$K!<� ��J�����E�;@D� C�#�$$B&9� ����� � �  �  � !�"�#�$��$%& �7$� ��%�6 $��8T��89�8 ����� �"$K!<� ��J�����E�;@D� C�#�$$B&99 ����� � �  �  9 !�"�#�$��$%& �7$� ��%�6 $��8T��89�: ����� �"$K!<� ��J�����E�;@D� C�#�$$B&9F ����� � �  �  F !�"�#�$��$%& $�7� �� � $��;��9�8F6 ����� �"$K!<� ��VKW�8 ���:D� C�#�$$B&96 ����� � �  �  6 !�"�#�$��$%& �,-)5�CN41OX)'(D�HB�Q,5�%%$�8� ��A*1'��* $%7:� 8@8@: ����� �"$K!<� �%AJ; �EE C�#�$$B&9@ ����� � �  �  @ !�"�#�$��$%& �C<�#&<C�U��C�7&#<�M<5*'3)1I)5��#7�C8 ;6�;6�P$<E;��; 86� ����� �"<=� J����@ F9D9�M�<<988:�P C�#�$$B&98 ����� � �  �  8 !�"�#�$��$%& �C<�#&<C�U��C�7&#<�M<5*'3)1I)5��#7�C8 ;6�;6�P$<E;��; 86E ����� �"<=� J����@ F9D9�M�<<988:�P C�#�$$B&9: ����� � �  �  : !�"�#�$��$%& �C<�#&<C�U��C�7&#<�M<5*'3)1I)5��#7�C8 ;6�;6�P$<E;��; 8F8 ����� �"<=� J����@ F9D9�M�<<988:�P C�#�$$B&9E ����� � �  9�9� !�"�#�$��$%& �����,'Q1R45*(1,'���D<5*'SQ)5�$-1(32��*.1')( ��66EE8�"�6����" 9@ ����� �"�=� ���"�6@9 ��; � HC&C��!��W&�A#�$9; ����� � �  F868 !�"�#�$��$%& �,-)5�CN41OX)'(D�HB�Q,5�%%$�8� ��A*1'��* %7:� 8@:E6 ����� �"$K!<� �%AJ; �EE C�#�$$B&F ����� � �  6�� !�"�#�$��$%& H)')5*(,5�:9�K,45 $HAF9�9EF ����� �"�=� 9 �CBVKJDHA;6899"$�9 �B!!#�7<<DJBK!C�F� ����� � �  6��� !�"�#�$��$%& �4(,X*(13�<5*'SQ)5�$-1(32 $HAF9�6!6 ����� �"�=� J�$"�U&�" � 6$ �B!!#�7<<DJBK!C�F9 ����� � �  6��6 !�"�#�$��$%& : Y�A,',O,G) 9E @�@ ����� �"<=� A"�  "�"� Z�!AB&<DH�#<FF ����� � �  69F: !�"�#�$��$%& CN41OO)/��*.1')(D<A��8� �0��HB $��8�9F:;8� ����� �"$K!<� %AJ; @;6 C�#�$$B&F6 ����� � �  69FE !�"�#�$��$%& CN41OO)/��*.1')(D$��6�@����7'1(S �9F� C�67� ����� �"$K!<� %UA; �@@@ C�#�$$B&F@ ����� � � �F�8F !�"�#�$��$%& �B&<�B!�7&#<DC�#�$$B&�$#<C��B&<�B!!C� �&E�  F@6F ����� �"$K!<� J�7�9:�: D� C�#�$$B&F8 ����� � � �F8F; !�"�#�$��$%& �$7���� F $%=;:F896:; ����� �"$K!<� ��%A!��8���E6D� C�#�$$B&

[\]̂ _̀ â �b�c�̂d̀ efĝ hi�_̂ fajk̂ _�bi�lj̀ h_�m�f[nh�[eî [

�*R)���,Q�:@

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./ 0123445 5444..6 7089:;<�2<=> ?@ABCDEFG2<�46�45H�G2<�9DIDJKDL�MEJN <OMPQ>RPR6. 01234458<S7O9 52>;3R45T5F596= U9:;<<V>.P 0123445 5444/RP 7089:;<�2<=> 7OU�U>=WVMO3VV9�XUYBJZZDA�;[\JEDNF9=<�]545�0GV̂�_F�6ÒFT9̀�;@EaJbBL[NJ@E�7JIDEcD 35]SP.4/.. 01234458<S7O9 .45F=d?R45.46�X�OO6.eR�̂ U9:;<<V>.R 0123445 5444/RR 7089:;<�2<=> 23M�45�45 <;RT5//T4e4 01234458<S7O9 52=?G�RP4�..]F6 U9:;<<V>T4 0123445 5444P44 7089:;<�2<=> 23M�45�45 ><> 01234458<S7O9 52=?G�RP4�..]F6 U9:;<<V>T5 0123445 5444P45 7089:;<�2<=> 23M�45�4T <̀4e6]4RRee 01234458<S7O9 52=?G�RP4�..]F/ U9:;<<V>T6 0123445 5444P46 7089:;<�2<=> =dM�45�46 <=9P.T5656] 01234458<S7O9 52=?G�RP4�.P/F5 U9:;<<V>T. 0123445 5444P4. 7089:;<�2<=> 2<M�0;�4. <=_RR]/P]]P 01234458<S7O9 52=?7�5]5�5PTF5 U9:;<<V>TT 0123445 5444P4T 7089:;<�2<=> 2<M�0;�4. <=_RR]/P/]. 01234458<S7O9 52=?7�5]5�5PTF5 U9:;<<V>Te 0123445 5444P4e 7089:;<�2<=> 2<M�0;�4. <=_RR]/RP/T 01234458<S7O9 52=?7�5]5�5PTF5 U9:;<<V>T] 0123445 5444P4/ 7089:;<�2<=> 2dM�45�45 <=9P..5/5T/ 01234458<S7O9 52QdU�545�55]6F5 U9:;<<V>T/ 0123445 5444P4P 7089:;<�2<=> 9M<�45�=5T <35]e4//]6/ 01234458<S7O9 52Q9;�55P�ReF5 U9:;<<V>TP 0123445 5444P4R 7089:;<�2<=> 9M<�45�=5T <35]e4//]6P 01234458<S7O9 52Q9;�55P�ReF5 U9:;<<V>TR 0123445 5444P54 7089:;<�2<=> 9M<�45�=5T <35]e4//].4 01234458<S7O9 52Q9;�55P�ReF5 U9:;<<V>e4 0123445 5444P55 7089:;<�2<=> 9M<�45�=5T <35]e4//].. 01234458<S7O9 52Q9;�55P�ReF5 U9:;<<V>e5 0123445 5444P56 7089:;<�2<=> 9M<�45�=5T <35]e4///6. 01234458<S7O9 52Q9;�55P�ReF5 U9:;<<V>e6 0123445 5444P5. 7089:;<�2<=> 9M<�45�=5T <35]e4///6T 01234458<S7O9 52Q9;�55P�ReF5 U9:;<<V>e. 0123445 5444P5T 7089:;<�2<=> <0M�45�45 <;9RR//]]6] 01234458<S7O9 521Sf�]45�5/F5 U9:;<<V>eT 0123445 5444P5e 7089:;<�2<=> 2@gDL�UYBJZhDENF0GV�a@L�==<�]545�?[JE�;[�XVBNA@@L�58=[i�=[NNDLi�=[Î =M/04]e]]5 01234458<S7O9 2=?QR45PP�X�OO6./T�̂ U9:;<<V>ee 0123445 5444P5] 7089:;<�2<=> 9UO�:>OU9d0;U�M>:O�XOL[EIDJKDL�9:M�U]4RT5RT5̂ <OPR95R4.6R 01234458O_9 Q9;55e4.6F6�X�OO6]]/�̂ U9:;<<V>e] 0123445 5444P5/ 7089:;<�2<=> 9UO�:>OU9d0;U�M>:O�XOL[EIDJKDL�9:M�U]4RT5RT5̂ <OPR95R4.T6 01234458O_9 Q9;55e4.6F6�X�OO6]]/�̂ U9:;<<V>e/ 0123445 5444P5P 7089:;<�2<=> 9UO�:>OU9d0;U�M>:O�XOL[EIDJKDL�9:M�U]4RT5RT5̂ <OPR95R4.e/ 01234458O_9 Q9;55e4.6F6�X�OO6]]/�̂ U9:;<<V>eP 0123445 544564e 7089:;<�2<=> 3M<�T5�45 35]0PPRT6R 01234458<S7O9 52Q3M�5./�]6TF5 U9:;<<V>eR 0123445 5445RTe 7089:;<�2<=> 2@gDL�UYBJZhDENF0GV�a@L�==<�]545�?[JE�;[ =M/04]R44/ 01234458<S7O9 2=?QR45PP U9:;<<V>]4 0123445 5446555 7089:;<�2<=> ;0;�;@EaJbBL[NJ@E�0;FOL[EcaDL�<gJNIj�;[\JEDN 55TTPP]585T5555845e 012344582_9 ;0;80Te6455R42 GU>U907�3f>0?:;<]5 0123445 5446]ee 7089:;<�2<=> 0ENDEE[k�7@g\[EAH�gJNj�0INB[N@L 5TM<T]6.4T5RT 01234458O_9 3l7>̀]e5e3<05? ;V??<;V2UF0>39U_]6 0123445 5446]e] 7089:;<�2<=> 0ENDEE[k�7@g\[EAH�gJNj�0INB[N@L 5TM<T]6.4T5Re 01234458O_9 3l7>̀]e5e3<05? ;V??<;V2UF0>39U_]. 0123445 5446/6] 7089:;<�2<=> 0ENDEE[k�7@g\[EAH�gJNj�0INB[N@L 5TM<T]6.5PT]. 01234458O_9 3l7>̀]e5e3<05? ;V??<;V2UF0>39U_]T 0123445 5446/6/ 7089:;<�2<=> 0ENDEE[k�7@g\[EAH�gJNj�0INB[N@L 5TM<T]6.5PT]T 01234458O_9 3l7>̀]e5e3<05? ;V??<;V2UF0>39U_]e 0123445 5446/.4 7089:;<�2<=> 0ENDEE[k�7@g\[EAH�gJNj�0INB[N@L 5TM<T]6.5PT/4 01234458O_9 3l7>̀]e5e3<05? ;V??<;V2UF0>39U_]] 0123445 5446P5. 7089:;<�2<=> 0ENDEE[k�7@g\[EAH�gJNj�0INB[N@L 5TM<T]66R//65 01234458O_9 3l7>̀]e5e3<05? ;V??<;V2UF0>39U_]/ 0123445 544T6R. 7089:;<�2<=> O?9�UYBJZZDA�;[\JEDN�]545�0GV <35]2654R6e 01234458<S7O9 =?QR4eRT U9:;<<V>]P 0123445 544T6RT 7089:;<�2<=> 9[AJ@�7JEm�UYBJZhDENF0??�]Z�;�>2M.�3�9e 06.54U;MP3 01234458<S7O9 =d1]6545 U9:;<<V>]R 0123445 544T6Re 7089:;<�2<=> UYBJZZDA�;[\JEDNF<2�T5e�3;�MEJNc 06.54U=_5P 01234458<S7O9 =d?R45eee U9:;<<V>/4 0123445 544TTPR 7089:;<�2<=> 0ENDEE[F0EN6�4nR�54F55��S2̀����.dNn�55GSo <=U]5e5]5/] 01234458O_9 52MQf6646]F3;5e U9:;<<V>8<f>;9UV>/5 0123445 544Tee/ 7089:;<�2<=> 9[AJ@�MEJNF90M6�̀�55F04e�S2 <06.54US7]7 01234458O_9 52>O?64.5RTF04eS2 U9:;<<V>8<f>;9UV>/6 0123445 544TeeP 7089:;<�2<=> 9[AJ@�MEJNF90M6�̀�55F04e�S2 <06.54US>0l 01234458O_9 52>O?64.5RTF04eS2 U9:;<<V>8<f>;9UV>2[bD�6�@a�/e

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./ 0123445 544675. 809:;<=�2=>? 2@AB9;C�DCEFGHHD/�0 =0I/54JH.KL 01234459=L8M: 52:NOI4P5/55G5 J:;<==N?9=Q?<:JN?.6 0123445 54467K/ 809:;<=�2=>? 2@AB9;C�DCEFGHHD/�0 =0I/54JH7RS 01234459=L8M: 52:NOI4P5/55G5 J:;<==N?9=Q?<:JN?.K 0123445 544P4T/ 809:;<=�2=>? .4U�HVCVWV@XG2Y@Z 55P66I 01234459M[: HVCVWY@Z95449<95 =0>:JGS3;M.7 0123445 5454I47 809:;<=�2=>? SXCX\YFV\�I6�LVA\ =SH/I<T]= 012344592[: I4:JN1̂GSHT67II9=05 <N88;<DMMĜNL8J:.. 0123445 5455665 809:;<=�2=>? 0AFVZYFE_�M\YC̀aX\�=bEF_c =SH/I<R>d 012344592[: <̂=93d?<94546= <N88;<DMMĜNL8J:.P >HM 5444//6 809:;<=�2=>? HVeA@XCGS2=�4I�45f�S2=�:X_XEgX\�DCEF =MDP̂?TPT/5 >HM9=L8M: 52?<3T4565G5:I> J:;<==N?.T >HM 5444K/7 809:;<=�2=>? 8MJ�J?>hNDM3NN:�iJjAEWWXe�<YkECXFG:>=�7545�0SNl�[G�IMRG6:R�<VCaEBA\YFEVC�8E_XC̀X =357LP/4.5P >HM9=L8M: /45G>dHT45/4I�i�MMI/KT�l J:;<==N?P4 >HM 5444K/P 809:;<=�2=>? 23D�45�45 =<T65..65K7 >HM9=L8M: 52>HS�TP4�//7GI J:;<==N?P5 >HM 5444K/T 809:;<=�2=>? 23D�45�45 =<T65../TK. >HM9=L8M: 52>HS�TP4�//7GI J:;<==N?PI >HM 5444K64 809:;<=�2=>? 23D�45�46 =R4KI75I6T6 >HM9=L8M: 52>HS�TP4�//7G. J:;<==N?P/ >HM 5444K65 809:;<=�2=>? >dD�45�4I =>:P/65I5TI >HM9=L8M: 52>HS�TP4�/P.G5 J:;<==N?P6 >HM 5444K6/ 809:;<=�2=>? 2=D�0<�4/ =>[TT7.P.K4 >HM9=L8M: 52>H8�575�5P6G5 J:;<==N?PK >HM 5444K66 809:;<=�2=>? 2=D�0<�4/ =>[TT7.T5TT >HM9=L8M: 52>H8�575�5P6G5 J:;<==N?P7 >HM 5444K6K 809:;<=�2=>? 2=D�0<�4/ =>[TT7.TPP/ >HM9=L8M: 52>H8�575�5P6G5 J:;<==N?P. >HM 5444K6. 809:;<=�2=>? 3D=�65�45 =357L6I6IIK >HM9=L8M: 52̂3D�5/.�7I6G5 J:;<==N?PP >HM 5444K6P 809:;<=�2=>? 2dD�45�45 =>:P//5.5K6 >HM9=L8M: 52̂dJ�545�557IG5 J:;<==N?PT >HM 5444KK4 809:;<=�2=>? :D=�45�>56 =3577655..T >HM9=L8M: 52̂:<�55P�TKG5 J:;<==N?T4 >HM 5444KK5 809:;<=�2=>? :D=�45�>56 =3577655.PT >HM9=L8M: 52̂:<�55P�TKG5 J:;<==N?T5 >HM 5444KKI 809:;<=�2=>? :D=�45�>56 =3577655P4T >HM9=L8M: 52̂:<�55P�TKG5 J:;<==N?TI >HM 5444KK/ 809:;<=�2=>? :D=�45�>56 =3577655P5K >HM9=L8M: 52̂:<�55P�TKG5 J:;<==N?T/ >HM 5444KK6 809:;<=�2=>? :D=�45�>56 =3577655P5P >HM9=L8M: 52̂:<�55P�TKG5 J:;<==N?T6 >HM 5444KKK 809:;<=�2=>? :D=�45�>56 =3577655PI/ >HM9=L8M: 52̂:<�55P�TKG5 J:;<==N?TK >HM 5444KKP 809:;<=�2=>? =0D�45�45 =<:TT../57P >HM9=L8M: 521LQ�745�5.G5 J:;<==N?T7 >HM 5444K74 809:;<=�2=>? 2VbX\�JjAEWZXCFG0SN�aV\�>>=�7545�HYEC�<Y =>D.047K7/6 >HM9=L8M: 2>H T̂45PP J:;<==N?T. >HM 5444K75 809:;<=�2=>? :JM�;?MJ:d0<J�D?;M�iM\YC_XEgX\�:;D�J74T65T65l=MPT:5T4//4 >HM9M[: :̂<55K4/IGI�i�MMI77.�l J:;<==N?TP >HM 5444K7/ 809:;<=�2=>? :JM�;?MJ:d0<J�D?;M�iM\YC_XEgX\�:;D�J74T65T65l=MPT:5T4/KI >HM9M[: :̂<55K4/IGI�i�MMI77.�l J:;<==N?TT >HM 5444K7K 809:;<=�2=>? :JM�;?MJ:d0<J�D?;M�iM\YC_XEgX\�:;D�J74T65T65l=MPT:5T4/./ >HM9M[: :̂<55K4/IGI�i�MMI77.�l J:;<==N?544 >HM 544I5/6 809:;<=�2=>? <0<�<VCaEBA\YFEVC�0<GM\YC̀aX\�=bEF_c�<YkECXF 5566PP75956555594/P >HM92[: <0<906KI455T42 SJ?J:08�3Q?0H;<=545 >HM 544IP47 809:;<=�2=>? 0CFXCCYm�8VbkYCef�bEFc�0_FAYFV\ 56D=67IIT..6K >HM9M[: 3n8?R7K5K3=05H <NHH=<N2JG0?3:J[54I >HM 544IP4. 809:;<=�2=>? 0CFXCCYm�8VbkYCef�bEFc�0_FAYFV\ 56D=67IIT.P4I >HM9M[: 3n8?R7K5K3=05H <NHH=<N2JG0?3:J[54/ >HM 544IP54 809:;<=�2=>? 0CFXCCYm�8VbkYCef�bEFc�0_FAYFV\ 56D=67IIT.P4P >HM9M[: 3n8?R7K5K3=05H <NHH=<N2JG0?3:J[546 >HM 544IP55 809:;<=�2=>? 0CFXCCYm�8VbkYCef�bEFc�0_FAYFV\ 56D=67IIT..I/ >HM9M[: 3n8?R7K5K3=05H <NHH=<N2JG0?3:J[54K >HM 544IP5I 809:;<=�2=>? 0CFXCCYm�8VbkYCef�bEFc�0_FAYFV\ 56D=67IIT../T >HM9M[: 3n8?R7K5K3=05H <NHH=<N2JG0?3:J[547 >HM 544IP56 809:;<=�2=>? 0CFXCCYm�8VbkYCef�bEFc�0_FAYFV\ 56D=67IIT.PP6 >HM9M[: 3n8?R7K5K3=05H <NHH=<N2JG0?3:J[54. >HM 544/6PK 809:;<=�2=>? 2VbX\�JjAEWZXCFG0SN�aV\�>>=�7545�HYEC�<Y >D.047P675 >HM9=L8M: 2>H T̂45PP J:;<==N?54P >HM 5446I7/ 809:;<=�2=>? MH:�JjAEWWXe�<YkECXF�7545�0SN =3572IIIP6. >HM9=L8M: >H T̂4KT6 J:;<==N?2YBX�/�Va�.K

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0123 .//4564 789:;<=�>=1? :@ABC�7BDE�FGHBIJKDLM822�6I�<�?>NO�P�:Q 85O./F<3/3 1239=R73: 1ST65./. F:;<==U?../ 123 .//456Q 789:;<=�>=1? FGHBIIKA�<@VBDKLM=>�4.Q�P<�NDBLW 85O./FP32N 1239=R73: 1S20/.QQQ F:;<==U?... 123 .//4400 789:;<=�>=1? 8DLKDD@M8DL5�.X5�./M..�R>Y����4SLX�Z7�..[R\�FMMM�P> =1F6.4]04Q0 12393̂ : .>N_̀55/.]MP<.Q F:;<==U?9=̀?<:FU?..5 123 .//4Q// 789:;<=�>=1? 8DLKDD@M8DL5�.X5�./M..�R>Y����4SLX�Z7�..[R\�FMMM�P> =1F6.4]046Q 12393̂ : .>N_̀55/.]MP<.Q F:;<==U?9=̀?<:FU?..O 123 .//4Q.] 789:;<=�>=1? :@ABC�NDBLM:8N5�Y�..M8/5�_BL�R> =85O./F_OY< 12393̂ : .>?325/O.04M8/5R> F:;<==U?9=̀?<:FU?..4 123 .//4Q.0 789:;<=�>=1? :@ABC�NDBLM:8N5�Y�..M8/5�_BL�R> =85O./F_=7_ 12393̂ : .>?325/O.04M8/5R> F:;<==U?9=̀?<:FU?..Q 123 .//46Q] 789:;<=�>=1? >aHb9;D�NDBLM22NO�8 =<:0P4O645c 1239=R73: .>:Ud5/c.O..M. F:;<==U?9=̀?<:FU?..6 123 .//46c/ 789:;<=�>=1? >aHb9;D�NDBLM22NO�8 =<:0P44.05Q 1239=R73: .>:Ud5/c.O..M. F:;<==U?9=̀?<:FU?..] 123 .//4]/Q 789:;<=�>=1? [KDKe@LCe�54�RCHe =[2O5<5]: 1239>̂ : 5/:FUT_M[2046559=8. <U77;<N33M_UR7F:..c 123 .//4]/] 789:;<=�>=1? 8HLCJ@LBf�3e@DWgKe�=hBLfi =[2O5<PQ: 1239>̂ : _<=9PS?89/./4= <U77;<N33M_UR7F:..0 123 .//c/04 789:;<=�>=1? ]/j�2CDCICaK .5O6/6 12393̂ : 29.//9<94 =81:FM[P;3.5/ <<3 .//.4Q5 789:;<=�>=1? >ChKe�FGHBIJKDLM8[U�gCe�11=�6./.�2@BD�<@�kUHLACCe�.91@l�1@LLKel�1@fm =1N]8/60/.. <<39=R73: >12_0/.cc�k�335O]4�m F:;<==U?.5. <<3 .//.].0 789:;<=�>=1? �73F�F?1n�UN3PUU:�kFGHBIIKA�<@VBDKLM:1=�6./.�8[Um =P.6_cQ]055 <<39=R73: O/.M1S20/.O/5�k�335OQ0�m F:;<==U?.55 <<3 .//.]5/ 789:;<=�>=1? >PN�/.�/4 =<04.cQQ5./ <<39=R73: .>12[�0c/�OO6M5 F:;<==U?.5O <<3 .//.]5. 789:;<=�>=1? >PN�/.�/. =Y/Q5Q04O/6 <<39=R73: .>12[�0c/�OO6M5 F:;<==U?.54 <<3 .//.]55 789:;<=�>=1? 1SN�/5�/. =1:cO4QO556 <<39=R73: .>12[�0c/�Oc]M. F:;<==U?.5Q <<3 .//.]54 789:;<=�>=1? >=N�8<�/O =1̂ 006c]56c <<39=R73: .>127�.6.�.c4M. F:;<==U?.56 <<3 .//.]5Q 789:;<=�>=1? >=N�8<�/O =1̂ 006c]O6. <<39=R73: .>127�.6.�.c4M. F:;<==U?.5] <<3 .//.]56 789:;<=�>=1? PN=�4.�/. =P.6_5]/Q00 <<39=R73: .>_PN�.O]�654M. F:;<==U?.5c <<3 .//.]5] 789:;<=�>=1? >SN�/.�/. =1:cOQQOc50 <<39=R73: .>_SF�./.�..65M. F:;<==U?.50 <<3 .//.]5c 789:;<=�>=1? :N=�/.�1.4 =P.6_c/]4]6 <<39=R73: .>_:<�..c�0QM. F:;<==U?.O/ <<3 .//.]50 789:;<=�>=1? :N=�/.�1.4 =P.6_c/]40c <<39=R73: .>_:<�..c�0QM. F:;<==U?.O. <<3 .//.]O/ 789:;<=�>=1? :N=�/.�1.4 =P.6_c/]Q/. <<39=R73: .>_:<�..c�0QM. F:;<==U?.O5 <<3 .//.]O. 789:;<=�>=1? :N=�/.�1.4 =P.6_c/]Q/5 <<39=R73: .>_:<�..c�0QM. F:;<==U?.OO <<3 .//.]O5 789:;<=�>=1? :N=�/.�1.4 =P.6_c/]Q/O <<39=R73: .>_:<�..c�0QM. F:;<==U?.O4 <<3 .//.]OO 789:;<=�>=1? :N=�/.�1.4 =P.6_c/]Q/Q <<39=R73: .>_:<�..c�0QM. F:;<==U?.OQ <<3 .//.]O4 789:;<=�>=1? =8N�/.�/. =<PO8Q4040] <<39=R73: .>TR̀�6/.�.]M. F:;<==U?.O6 <<3 .//.]O6 789:;<=�>=1? :F3�;?3F:S8<F�N?;3�k3e@DfKBoKe�:;N�F6/04.04.m3c0:.0Q]5] <<393̂ : _:<..Q/O5M5�k�33566]�m F:;<==U?.O] <<3 .//.]O] 789:;<=�>=1? :F3�;?3F:S8<F�N?;3�k3e@DfKBoKe�:;N�F6/04.04.m3c0:.0Q]OO <<393̂ : _:<..Q/O5M5�k�33566]�m F:;<==U?.Oc <<3 .//.]Oc 789:;<=�>=1? :F3�;?3F:S8<F�N?;3�k3e@DfKBoKe�:;N�F6/04.04.m3c0:.0Q]Oc <<393̂ : _:<..Q/O5M5�k�33566]�m F:;<==U?.O0 <<3 .//.]O0 789:;<=�>=1? 2CAHaKDM[>=�/5�/.p�[>=�:KfKBoKe�NDBL =3Nc_?0]4O/ <<39=R73: .>?<P0/.4.M.:51 F:;<==U?.4/ <<3 .//5/50 789:;<=�>=1? >ChKe�FGHBIJKDLM8[U�gCe�11=�6./.�2@BD�<@ =1N]8/6c0cQ <<39=R73: >12_0/.cc F:;<==U?.4. <<3 .//565/ 789:;<=�>=1? 8DLKDD@q�7ChV@DAp�hBLi�8fLH@LCe .4N=4655c.6Q. <<393̂ : Pr7?Y6Q.QP=8.2 <U22=<U>FM8?P:F̂.45 <<3 .//565O 789:;<=�>=1? 8DLKDD@q�7ChV@DAp�hBLi�8fLH@LCe .4N=4655c.6Q4 <<393̂ : Pr7?Y6Q.QP=8.2 <U22=<U>FM8?P:F̂.4O <<3 .//5654 789:;<=�>=1? 8DLKDD@q�7ChV@DAp�hBLi�8fLH@LCe .4N=4655c.6QQ <<393̂ : Pr7?Y6Q.QP=8.2 <U22=<U>FM8?P:F̂>@bK�4�Cg�]Q

sttuvwxy�z

{|}~�{���}������}~������}



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��.//001 .2234/4 567890:�;:<= 060�0>?@ABCDEFA>?�60G1DE?H@ID�:JAFKL�0EMA?IF ..NNO4P7.N23.Q72QR 00171S8 06076/N32..42; TU=U865�VW=6X90:./N 001 .22/32R 567890:�;:<= 1X8�UYCAZZI[�0EMA?IF�O.2.�6T\ :V.O;33Q.32 0017:]518 <X 4̂2N4/ U890::\=./O 001 .22/324 567890:�;:<= 8E[A>�5A?_�UYCAZ̀ I?FG6XX�OZ�0�=;aQ�V�8N 63Q.2U0112 0017:]518 <bcO3.2. U890::\=./P 001 .22/3.2 567890:�;:<= UYCAZZI[�0EMA?IFG:;�/.N�V0�a?AFH 63Q.2UU.:b 0017:]518 <bX42.NNN U890::\=./R 001 .22//4P 567890:�;:<= 6?FI??EG�6?F3�2dO�3Q�];e�����U36f�V;�3QT]g :<UO.N.4QN3 00171S8 .;âW332/NGV0.N U890::\=7:W=08U\=./4 001 .22/NQO 567890:�;:<= 8E[A>�a?AFG86a3�e�3QG623�̂AF�]; :63Q.2U];;8 00171S8 .;=1X32Q.P.G623]; U890::\=7:W=08U\=.N2 001 .22/NQ4 567890:�;:<= 8E[A>�a?AFG86a3�e�3QG623�̂AF�]; :63Q.2U]=ê 00171S8 .;=1X32Q.P.G623]; U890::\=7:W=08U\=.N. 001 .22/OQ4 567890:�;:<= ;hCB79?�a?AFGXXaQ�6 :63Q.2UXOe0 0017:]518 .;8\i32R.Q..G. U890::\=7:W=08U\=.N3 001 .22/O/Q 567890:�;:<= ;hCB79?�a?AFGXXaQ�6 :63Q.2UXOWe 0017:]518 .;8\i32R.Q..G. U890::\=7:W=08U\=.NQ 0U= .2222O/ 567890:�;:<= 6?FI??Ef�5>JME?[j�JAFL�6KFCEF>D ./a:/O3.44Q.P 0U=71S8 Vk5=eON.NV:6.X 0\XX:0\;UG6=V8US.N/ 0U= .2222ON 567890:�;:<= 6?FI??Ef�5>JME?[j�JAFL�6KFCEF>D ./a:/O3.44Q.R 0U=71S8 Vk5=eON.NV:6.X 0\XX:0\;UG6=V8US.NN 0U= .22224P 567890:�;:<= 6?FI??Ef�5>JME?[j�JAFL�6KFCEF>D ./a:/O3.44QN3 0U=71S8 Vk5=eON.NV:6.X 0\XX:0\;UG6=V8US.NO 0U= .222PQR 567890:�;:<= 060�0>?@ABCDEFA>?�60G1DE?H@ID�:JAFKL�0EMA?IF ../OQN27./.2./72.P 0U=7;S8 06076/N32..42; TU=U865�VW=6X90:.NP 0U= .22.Q44 567890:�;:<= Va:�/.�2. :V.Ô3P2O/Q 0U=7:]158 .;̂Va�.QP�O3/G. U890::\=.NR 0U= .22.R/N 567890:�;:<= �51U�U=<l�\a1V\\8�mUYCAZZI[�0EMA?IFG8<:�O.2.�6T\n :V.ÔRP/Q4O 0U=7:]158 Q2.G<bX42.Q23�m�113QN4�n U890::\=.N4 0U= .22.R/O 567890:�;:<= ;Va�2.�2/ :04/.RNN3QQ 0U=7:]158 .;<XT�4R2�QQOG3 U890::\=.O2 0U= .22.R/P 567890:�;:<= ;Va�2.�2. :e2N3NO44P2 0U=7:]158 .;<XT�4R2�QQOGP U890::\=.O. 0U= .22.R/R 567890:�;:<= <ba�23�2. :<8RQ/NQ3Q/ 0U=7:]158 .;<XT�4R2�QRPG. U890::\=.O3 0U= .22.R/4 567890:�;:<= ;:a�60�2Q :<S44OR4NPN 0U=7:]158 .;<X5�.O.�.R/G. U890::\=.OQ 0U= .22.RN2 567890:�;:<= ;:a�60�2Q :<S44OR4ONN 0U=7:]158 .;<X5�.O.�.R/G. U890::\=.O/ 0U= .22.RN. 567890:�;:<= ;:a�60�2Q :<S44OR4PP4 0U=7:]158 .;<X5�.O.�.R/G. U890::\=.ON 0U= .22.RNQ 567890:�;:<= ;ba�2.�2. :<8RQNNQRQN 0U=7:]158 .;̂bU�.2.�..O3G. U890::\=.OO 0U= .22.RN/ 567890:�;:<= 8a:�2.�<./ :V.ÔR/234/ 0U=7:]158 .;̂80�..R�4NG. U890::\=.OP 0U= .22.RNN 567890:�;:<= 8a:�2.�<./ :V.ÔR/234O 0U=7:]158 .;̂80�..R�4NG. U890::\=.OR 0U= .22.RNO 567890:�;:<= 8a:�2.�<./ :V.ÔR/2Q22 0U=7:]158 .;̂80�..R�4NG. U890::\=.O4 0U= .22.RNP 567890:�;:<= 8a:�2.�<./ :V.ÔR/2QR4 0U=7:]158 .;̂80�..R�4NG. U890::\=.P2 0U= .22.RNR 567890:�;:<= 8a:�2.�<./ :V.ÔR/2Q4. 0U=7:]158 .;̂80�..R�4NG. U890::\=.P. 0U= .22.RN4 567890:�;:<= 8a:�2.�<./ :V.ÔR/2Q43 0U=7:]158 .;̂80�..R�4NG. U890::\=.P3 0U= .22.RO2 567890:�;:<= :6a�2.�2. :0VQ6NQ4/2O 0U=7:]158 .;c]W�O2.�.PG. U890::\=.PQ 0U= .22.RO. 567890:�;:<= ;>JID�UYCAZ̀ I?FG6T\�@>D�<<:�O.2.�XEA?�0E :<aP62O423O 0U=7:]158 ;<X 4̂2.RR U890::\=.P/ 0U= .22.RO3 567890:�;:<= 8U1�9=1U8b60U�a=91�m1DE?KIAoID�89a�UO24/.4/.n1R48.4NPO2 0U=71S8 8̂0..N2Q3G3�m�113OOP�n U890::\=.PN 0U= .22.ROQ 567890:�;:<= 8U1�9=1U8b60U�a=91�m1DE?KIAoID�89a�UO24/.4/.n1R48.4NPRO 0U=71S8 8̂0..N2Q3G3�m�113OOP�n U890::\=.PO 0U= .22.RO/ 567890:�;:<= 8U1�9=1U8b60U�a=91�m1DE?KIAoID�89a�UO24/.4/.n1R48.4NP4Q 0U=71S8 8̂0..N2Q3G3�m�113OOP�n U890::\=.PP 0U= .223./N 567890:�;:<= X>[ChI?GT;:�23�2.j�T;:�8IKIAoID�a?AF 1aR̂ 3̂O2/. 0U=7:]158 .;=0V42./.G.83< U890::\=.PR 0U= .22QQ/P 567890:�;:<= ;>JID�UYCAZ̀ I?FG6T\�@>D�<<:�O.2.�XEA?�0E <aP62OO2.N 0U=7:]158 ;<X 4̂2.RR U890::\=.P4 0U= .22/..3 567890:�;:<= TI?IDEF>D�3/�]>CD :TXQ303Pp 0U=7;S8 328U\ĉGTX4/O337:6. 0\5590a11Ĝ\]5U8;EBI�N�>@�PN

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0123 .004..5 6789:1;�<;=3 >0?�@ABACADE F>F/05 1238GH9 @8.00818. I76@J3GKLM:G./. 123 .004.>. 6789:1;�<;=3 G@9�2NOPCCEQ�1RSPBET�5.0.�7LJ ;M.5<FUV000 1238;WG69 =@XY0UY4 29:1;;J3./F 123 .004.>F 6789:1;�<;=3 2NOPCCEQ�1RSPBETK;<�4.U�M1�ZBPT[ 7FV.02=93L 1238;WG69 =\@Y0.UUU 29:1;;J3./V 123 .0.VF/0 6789:1;�<;=3 7OTA]RTP̂�G_RB[̀E_�;aPT̂b ;L@VFM461 1238<H9 X1;8M\3780.04; 1J66:1ZGGKXJW629./4 16@ .000V.> 6789:1;�<;=3 @AQODEBKL<;�0F�0.c�L<;�9ÊEPdE_�ZBPT ;GZ/X3Y///Y 16@8;WG69 .<31MY0.4.K.9F= 29:1;;J3./U 16@ .00.0U0 6789:1;�<;=3 6G2�23=eJZGMJJ9�f2NOPCCEQ�1RSPBETK9=;�5.0.�7LJg�HK�FGhK49h�1AB̀PiO_RTPAB�6P̂EB[E ;M.5jF00F0> 16@8;WG69 V0.K=\@Y0.V0F�f�GGFVUY�g 29:1;;J3./5 16@ .00.0U. 6789:1;�<;=3 <MZ�0.�0. ;h0UFU.V0Y0 16@8;WG69 .<=@L�Y/0�VV5KF 29:1;;J3./> 16@ .00.0UF 6789:1;�<;=3 <MZ�0.�0. 3;3 16@8;WG69 .<=@L�Y/0�VV5KF 29:1;;J3.// 16@ .00.0UV 6789:1;�<;=3 <MZ�0.�04 ;h0UFU50FY5 16@8;WG69 .<=@L�Y/0�VV5K> 29:1;;J3./Y 16@ .00.0U4 6789:1;�<;=3 =\Z�0.�0F ;=9/VV>VVU. 16@8;WG69 .<=@L�Y/0�V/>K. 29:1;;J3.Y0 16@ .00.0UU 6789:1;�<;=3 <;Z�71�0V ;=HYY55.U/Y 16@8;WG69 .<=@6�.5.�./4K. 29:1;;J3.Y. 16@ .00.0U5 6789:1;�<;=3 <;Z�71�0V ;=HYY55.Y// 16@8;WG69 .<=@6�.5.�./4K. 29:1;;J3.YF 16@ .00.0U> 6789:1;�<;=3 <;Z�71�0V ;=HYY55.YYY 16@8;WG69 .<=@6�.5.�./4K. 29:1;;J3.YV 16@ .00.0U/ 6789:1;�<;=3 MZ;�4.�0. ;M.5WU.4FUU 16@8;WG69 .<XMZ�.V>�5F4K. 29:1;;J3.Y4 16@ .00.0UY 6789:1;�<;=3 <\Z�0.�0. ;=9/VV.>445 16@8;WG69 .<X\2�.0.�..5FK. 29:1;;J3.YU 16@ .00.050 6789:1;�<;=3 9Z;�0.�=.4 ;M.5j..50/F 16@8;WG69 .<X91�../�YUK. 29:1;;J3.Y5 16@ .00.05. 6789:1;�<;=3 9Z;�0.�=.4 ;M.5j..5.FY 16@8;WG69 .<X91�../�YUK. 29:1;;J3.Y> 16@ .00.05F 6789:1;�<;=3 9Z;�0.�=.4 ;M.5j..5.VU 16@8;WG69 .<X91�../�YUK. 29:1;;J3.Y/ 16@ .00.05V 6789:1;�<;=3 9Z;�0.�=.4 ;M.5j..5.45 16@8;WG69 .<X91�../�YUK. 29:1;;J3.YY 16@ .00.054 6789:1;�<;=3 9Z;�0.�=.4 ;M.5j..5.UU 16@8;WG69 .<X91�../�YUK. 29:1;;J3F00 16@ .00.05U 6789:1;�<;=3 9Z;�0.�=.4 ;M.5j..5FF4 16@8;WG69 .<X91�../�YUK. 29:1;;J3F0. 16@ .00.055 6789:1;�<;=3 ;7Z�0.�0. ;19Y7.F.5VV 16@8;WG69 .<kWl�50.�.>K. 29:1;;J3F0F 16@ .00.05> 6789:1;�<;=3 <AaE_�2NOPC]EBTK7LJ�̀A_�==;�5.0.�@RPB�1R ;=Z>705U5>> 16@8;WG69 <=@XY0.// 29:1;;J3F0V 16@ .00F../ 6789:1;�<;=3 171�1AB̀PiO_RTPAB�71KG_RB[̀E_�;aPT̂b�1RSPBET ..44//5.8.4....80FF 16@8<H9 171874UF0..Y0< L232976�Ml37@:1;F04 16@ .00F4Y0 6789:1;�<;=3 92G�:3G29\712�Z3:G�fG_RB̂EPdE_�9:Z�250Y4.Y4.gG/Y9.YU5YF 16@8GH9 X91..U0VFKF�f�GGF55>�g 29:1;;J3F0U 16@ .00F4Y. 6789:1;�<;=3 92G�:3G29\712�Z3:G�fG_RB̂EPdE_�9:Z�250Y4.Y4.gG/Y9.YU5Y4 16@8GH9 X91..U0VFKF�f�GGF55>�g 29:1;;J3F05 16@ .00F4YF 6789:1;�<;=3 92G�:3G29\712�Z3:G�fG_RB̂EPdE_�9:Z�250Y4.Y4.gG/Y9.YU5Y> 16@8GH9 X91..U0VFKF�f�GGF55>�g 29:1;;J3F0> 16@ .00FUYU 6789:1;�<;=3 7BTEBBRm�6AaSRBQc�aPTb�7̂TORTA_ .4Z;45FFU..V. 16@8GH9 Mn63h5U.UM;7.@ 1J@@;1J<2K73M92HF0/ 16@ .00F5UV 6789:1;�<;=3 7BTEBBRm�6AaSRBQc�aPTb�7̂TORTA_ .4Z;45FV04.>0 16@8GH9 Mn63h5U.UM;7.@ 1J@@;1J<2K73M92HF0Y 16@ .00F5U4 6789:1;�<;=3 7BTEBBRm�6AaSRBQc�aPTb�7̂TORTA_ .4Z;45FV04.>. 16@8GH9 Mn63h5U.UM;7.@ 1J@@;1J<2K73M92HF.0 16@ .00F5>> 6789:1;�<;=3 7BTEBBRm�6AaSRBQc�aPTb�7̂TORTA_ .4Z;45FV0>.>F 16@8GH9 Mn63h5U.UM;7.@ 1J@@;1J<2K73M92HF.. 16@ .00F5>Y 6789:1;�<;=3 7BTEBBRm�6AaSRBQc�aPTb�7̂TORTA_ .4Z;45FV0>.>U 16@8GH9 Mn63h5U.UM;7.@ 1J@@;1J<2K73M92HF.F 16@ .00F5/V 6789:1;�<;=3 7BTEBBRm�6AaSRBQc�aPTb�7̂TORTA_ .4Z;45FV0>.Y> 16@8GH9 Mn63h5U.UM;7.@ 1J@@;1J<2K73M92HF.V 16@ .00VVF4 6789:1;�<;=3 <AaE_�2NOPC]EBTK7LJ�̀A_�==;�5.0.�@RPB�1R =Z>705U5>V 16@8;WG69 <=@XY0.// 29:1;;J3F.4 16@ .004F.5 6789:1;�<;=3 G@9�2NOPCCEQ�1RSPBET�5.0.�7LJ ;M.5<F0Y0F0 16@8;WG69 =@XY0UY4 29:1;;J3F.U 16@ .004F.> 6789:1;�<;=3 9RQPA�6PBo�2NOPC]EBTK7@@�5C�1�3<ZV�M�9U 7FV.021ZU= 16@8;WG69 =\k5F.0. 29:1;;J3<RiE�5�À�>U

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0123 /445./6 2789:1;�<;=> ?@ABCCDE�1FGBHDIJ;<�5/K�L1�MHBIN 7.O/4??.OP 1238;QR29 =S3P4/KKK ?9:1;;T>./U 123 /4455UP 2789:1;�<;=> 7HIDHHFJ7HI.�4VP�/4J//��Q<W����OSIV�//XQY ;=?0/K/O5/O 1238RZ9 /<M[\..4.0JL1/K ?9:1;;T>8;\>19?T>./6 123 /445KU0 2789:1;�<;=> 9FEB]�MHBIJ97M.�W�//J74U�Q< ;7.O/4?̂?W5 1238RZ9 /<>R3.4O/P5J74UQ< ?9:1;;T>8;\>19?T>./P 123 /445KUP 2789:1;�<;=> 9FEB]�MHBIJ97M.�W�//J74U�Q< ;7.O/4?QU?7 1238RZ9 /<>R3.4O/P5J74UQ< ?9:1;;T>8;\>19?T>..4 123 /4450O4 2789:1;�<;=> <_À8:H�MHBIJ33MO�7 ;7.O/4?30aO 1238;QR29 /<9T̂.46/O//J/ ?9:1;;T>8;\>19?T>../ 123 /4450O5 2789:1;�<;=> <_À8:H�MHBIJ33MO�7 ;7.O/4?30bb 1238;QR29 /<9T̂.46/O//J/ ?9:1;;T>8;\>19?T>... 1<RSL45 /444//O 2789:1;�<;=> 7HIDHHFc�2]dGFHEe�dBIf�7gIAFI]h /5M;50./PPU5. 1<RSL458RZ9 Li2>W0K/KL;7/3 1T33;1T<?J7>L9?Z..O 1<RSL45 /444/06 2789:1;�<;=> 7HIDHHFc�2]dGFHEe�dBIf�7gIAFI]h /5M;50./PPPK/ 1<RSL458RZ9 Li2>W0K/KL;7/3 1T33;1T<?J7>L9?Z..5 1<RSL45 /444/U/ 2789:1;�<;=> 7HIDHHFc�2]dGFHEe�dBIf�7gIAFI]h /5M;50./PPPK5 1<RSL458RZ9 Li2>W0K/KL;7/3 1T33;1T<?J7>L9?Z..K 1<RSL45 /444U54 2789:1;�<;=> 171�1]HjB̀AhFIB]H�71JRhFHNjDh�;dBIgf�1FGBHDI //50OK48/5/4/584/P 1<RSL458<Z9 171875K.4//P4< X?>?972�L\>73:1;..0 1<RSL45 /44/O5U 2789:1;�<;=> �2R?�?>=k�TMRLTT9�l?@ABCCDE�1FGBHDIJ9=;�0/4/�7XTm ;L/0[6K64P6 1<RSL458;Q2R9 O4/J=S3P4/O4.�l�RR.OKP�m ?9:1;;T>..U 1<RSL45 /44/O56 2789:1;�<;=> <LM�4/�45 ;1P5/6KK4KK 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<=3X�P64�OO0J. ?9:1;;T>..6 1<RSL45 /44/O5P 2789:1;�<;=> <LM�4/�4/ >;> 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<=3X�P64�OO0J. ?9:1;;T>..P 1<RSL45 /44/OK4 2789:1;�<;=> <LM�4/�4/ ;W4K.KP5.40 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<=3X�P64�OO0JU ?9:1;;T>.O4 1<RSL45 /44/OK/ 2789:1;�<;=> =SM�4.�4/ ;=96O5KO/P4 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<=3X�P64�O6UJ/ ?9:1;;T>.O/ 1<RSL45 /44/OK. 2789:1;�<;=> <;M�71�4O ;=ZPP060O.4 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<=32�/0/�/65J/ ?9:1;;T>.O. 1<RSL45 /44/OKO 2789:1;�<;=> <;M�71�4O ;=ZPP0605KO 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<=32�/0/�/65J/ ?9:1;;T>.OO 1<RSL45 /44/OKK 2789:1;�<;=> LM;�5/�4/ ;L/0[.U4045 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<[LM�/OU�0.5J/ ?9:1;;T>.O5 1<RSL45 /44/OK0 2789:1;�<;=> <SM�4/�4/ ;=96OKKOUP0 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<[S?�/4/�//0.J/ ?9:1;;T>.OK 1<RSL45 /44/OKU 2789:1;�<;=> 9M;�4/�=/5 ;L/0[64UOPK 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<[91�//6�PKJ/ ?9:1;;T>.O0 1<RSL45 /44/OK6 2789:1;�<;=> 9M;�4/�=/5 ;L/0[64UOP0 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<[91�//6�PKJ/ ?9:1;;T>.OU 1<RSL45 /44/OKP 2789:1;�<;=> 9M;�4/�=/5 ;L/0[64U5U6 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<[91�//6�PKJ/ ?9:1;;T>.O6 1<RSL45 /44/O04 2789:1;�<;=> 9M;�4/�=/5 ;L/0[64U56P 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<[91�//6�PKJ/ ?9:1;;T>.OP 1<RSL45 /44/O0/ 2789:1;�<;=> 9M;�4/�=/5 ;L/0[64U5P4 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<[91�//6�PKJ/ ?9:1;;T>.54 1<RSL45 /44/O0. 2789:1;�<;=> 9M;�4/�=/5 ;L/0[64U5PK 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<[91�//6�PKJ/ ?9:1;;T>.5/ 1<RSL45 /44/O0O 2789:1;�<;=> ;7M�4/�4/ ;1LO7KOPUO6 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<aQ\�04/�/UJ/ ?9:1;;T>.5. 1<RSL45 /44/O05 2789:1;�<;=> <]dDh�?@ABCnDHIJ7XT�j]h�==;�0/4/�3FBH�1F�lTAIE]]h�/8=Fo�=FIIDho�=Fgm ;=MU740P4O/ 1<RSL458;Q2R9 <=3[P4/66�l�RR.OU5�m ?9:1;;T>.5O 1<RSL45 /44/O00 2789:1;�<;=> 9?R�:>R?9S71?�M>:R�lRhFHgDBpDh�9:M�?04P5/P5/mR6P9/PKUP5 1<RSL458RZ9 [91//K4O.J.�l�RR.00U�m ?9:1;;T>.55 1<RSL45 /44/O0U 2789:1;�<;=> 9?R�:>R?9S71?�M>:R�lRhFHgDBpDh�9:M�?04P5/P5/mR6P9/PK6/K 1<RSL458RZ9 [91//K4O.J.�l�RR.00U�m ?9:1;;T>.5K 1<RSL45 /44/O06 2789:1;�<;=> 3]EA_DHJX<;�4.�4/e�X<;�9DgDBpDh�MHBI ;RM6[>PU5O5 1<RSL458;Q2R9 /<>1LP4/5/J/9.= ?9:1;;T>.50 1<RSL45 /44O.O. 2789:1;�<;=> <]dDh�?@ABCnDHIJ7XT�j]h�==;�0/4/�3FBH�1F =MU740650O 1<RSL458;Q2R9 <=3[P4/66 ?9:1;;T>.5U 1<RSL45 /44O5/P 2789:1;�<;=> 9?R�:>R?9S71?�M>:R�lRhFHgDBpDh�9:M�?04P5/P5/mR6P9/P65O5 1<RSL458RZ9 [91//K4O.J.�l�RR.00U�m ?9:1;;T>.56 1<RSL45 /445.P/ 2789:1;�<;=> ?@ABCCDE�1FGBHDIJR39�0/4/e�7XT ;L/0<..OU50 1<RSL458;Q2R9 =3[P4KP5 ?9:1;;T>.5P 1<RSL45 /445.P. 2789:1;�<;=> ?@ABCCDE�1FGBHDIJ;<�5/K�L1�MHBIN 7.O/4?=Z<K 1<RSL458;Q2R9 =S3P4/KKK ?9:1;;T>.K4 1<RSL45 /445U40 2789:1;�<;=> XDHDhFI]h�.5�Q]Ah ;X3O.1Pbb 1<RSL458<Z9 .49?Ta[JX3P50..8;7/ 1T22:1MRRJ[TQ2?9.K/ 1<RSL45 /4464PK 2789:1;�<;=> U4q�3]H]C]_D //K0OO 1<RSL458RZ9 38/44818/ ;7=9?JXL:R.K. 1<RSL45 /4/O..K 2789:1;�<;=> 7AI]nFIBg�RhFHNjDh�;dBIgf ;X3O.1LK[ 1<RSL458<Z9 [1;8LS>184/45; 1T22:1MRRJ[TQ2?9<F̀D�U�]j�UK

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234567 8999..9 2:;<=>?�6?@4 :ABCAADE�2FGHDAIJ�GKBL�:MBNDBFO 8PQ?PR..R8.S. 1234567;5T< 7U24VR/8/7?:83 >W33?>W61X:47<1T./P 1234567 8999..Y 2:;<=>?�6?@4 :ABCAADE�2FGHDAIJ�GKBL�:MBNDBFO 8PQ?PR..R8.Y9 1234567;5T< 7U24VR/8/7?:83 >W33?>W61X:47<1T.// 1234567 8999.09 2:;<=>?�6?@4 :ABCAADE�2FGHDAIJ�GKBL�:MBNDBFO 8PQ?PR..R8.Y8 1234567;5T< 7U24VR/8/7?:83 >W33?>W61X:47<1T./R 1234567 89990SP 2:;<=>?�6?@4 6FGCO�1ZNK[\CABX:]W�̂FO�@@?�R898�3DKA�>D�_WNBIFFO�8;@D̀�@DBBCÒ�@DMa ?@QS:9R/R.9 1234567;?b25< 6@3cY98dd�_�55.0SP�a 1<=>??W4./S 1234567 8999S08 2:;<=>?�6?@4 >:>�>FÂKeNODBKFA�:>X5ODAf̂CO�?GKBML�>DHKACB 88PR0/9;8P898P;989 1234567;6T< >:>;:P/.988Y96 ]141<:2�7g4:3=>?./d 1234567 8998YY. 2:;<=>?�6?@4 �251�14@h�WQ57WW<�_1ZNK[[CI�>DHKACBX<@?�R898�:]Wa ?78RcdS9R8P 1234567;?b25< 098X@i3Y9809.�_�55.0/Y�a 1<=>??W4./Y 1234567 8998YY0 2:;<=>?�6?@4 67Q�98�9P ?>YP8d//.8d 1234567;?b25< 86@3]�Yd9�00RX. 1<=>??W4.R9 1234567 8998YYP 2:;<=>?�6?@4 67Q�98�98 ?V9/./RY/P. 1234567;?b25< 86@3]�Yd9�00RXS 1<=>??W4.R8 1234567 8998YY/ 2:;<=>?�6?@4 @iQ�9.�98 ?@<d0P/0.0Y 1234567;?b25< 86@3]�Yd9�0dSX8 1<=>??W4.R. 1234567 8998YYR 2:;<=>?�6?@4 6?Q�:>�90 ?@TYYRddd9P 1234567;?b25< 86@32�8R8�8dPX8 1<=>??W4.R0 1234567 8998YYS 2:;<=>?�6?@4 6?Q�:>�90 ?@TYYRddYPS 1234567;?b25< 86@32�8R8�8dPX8 1<=>??W4.RP 1234567 8998YYd 2:;<=>?�6?@4 6?Q�:>�90 ?@TYYRdYS.8 1234567;?b25< 86@32�8R8�8dPX8 1<=>??W4.R/ 1234567 8998YYY 2:;<=>?�6?@4 7Q?�P8�98 ?78Rc.S9d.. 1234567;?b25< 86c7Q�80S�R.PX8 1<=>??W4.RR 1234567 899.999 2:;<=>?�6?@4 6iQ�98�98 ?@<d0//0dP8 1234567;?b25< 86ci1�898�88R.X8 1<=>??W4.RS 1234567 899.998 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <Q?�98�@8P ?78Rcd.808. 1234567;?b25< 86c<>�88d�Y/X8 1<=>??W4.Rd 1234567 899.99. 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <Q?�98�@8P ?78Rcd.808P 1234567;?b25< 86c<>�88d�Y/X8 1<=>??W4.RY 1234567 899.990 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <Q?�98�@8P ?78RcdP9.S/ 1234567;?b25< 86c<>�88d�Y/X8 1<=>??W4.S9 1234567 899.99P 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <Q?�98�@8P ?78RcdP90d/ 1234567;?b25< 86c<>�88d�Y/X8 1<=>??W4.S8 1234567 899.99/ 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <Q?�98�@8P ?78RcdP90Y9 1234567;?b25< 86c<>�88d�Y/X8 1<=>??W4.S. 1234567 899.99R 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <Q?�98�@8P ?78RcdP90Y0 1234567;?b25< 86c<>�88d�Y/X8 1<=>??W4.S0 1234567 899.99S 2:;<=>?�6?@4 ?:Q�98�98 ?>70:/0Y0/S 1234567;?b25< 86jbg�R98�8SX8 1<=>??W4.SP 1234567 899.99d 2:;<=>?�6?@4 6FGCO�1ZNK[\CABX:]W�̂FO�@@?�R898�3DKA�>D ?@QS:9RY9.0 1234567;?b25< 6@3cY98dd 1<=>??W4.S/ 1234567 899.99Y 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <15�=451<i:>1�Q4=5�_5ODAMCKkCO�<=Q�1R9YP8YP8a5dY<8Y.8/R 1234567;5T< c<>88/90.X.�_�55.RRS�a 1<=>??W4.SR 1234567 899.989 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <15�=451<i:>1�Q4=5�_5ODAMCKkCO�<=Q�1R9YP8YP8a5dY<8YP8S0 1234567;5T< c<>88/90.X.�_�55.RRS�a 1<=>??W4.SS 1234567 899.988 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <15�=451<i:>1�Q4=5�_5ODAMCKkCO�<=Q�1R9YP8YP8a5dY<8YP..8 1234567;5T< c<>88/90.X.�_�55.RRS�a 1<=>??W4.Sd 1234567 899.98. 2:;<=>?�6?@4 3FINlCAX]6?�9.�98J�]6?�<CMCKkCO�QAKB 5Qdc4YdPY8 1234567;?b25< 864>7Y98P8X8<.@ 1<=>??W4.SY 1234567 899P8Y8 2:;<=>?�6?@4 53<�1ZNK[[CI�>DHKACB�R898�:]W ?78R6.9Y9/R 1234567;?b25< @3cY9/YP 1<=>??W4.d9 1234567 899P8Y. 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <DIKF�2KAm�1ZNK[\CABX:33�R[�>�46Q0�7�</ :.0891>5</ 1234567;?b25< @ijR.898 1<=>??W4.d8 1234567 899P8Y0 2:;<=>?�6?@4 1ZNK[[CI�>DHKACBX?6�P8/�7>�QAKBf :.08917QU0 1234567;?b25< @i3Y98/// 1<=>??W4.d. 1234567 899PPSP 2:;<=>?�6?@4 :ABCAADX:AB.�9nY�89X88��b6V����0iBn�88]bo ?@1R8/80P.. 1234567;5T< 86Qcg..9.RX7>8/ 1<=>??W4;?g4><1W4.d0 1234567 899P/R. 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <DIKF�QAKBX<:Q.�V�88X:9/�b6 ?:.0891p0QS 1234567;5T< 86453.908YPX:9/b6 1<=>??W4;?g4><1W4.dP 1234567 899P/R0 2:;<=>?�6?@4 <DIKF�QAKBX<:Q.�V�88X:9/�b6 ?:.0891b5<: 1234567;5T< 86453.908YPX:9/b6 1<=>??W4;?g4><1W4.d/ 1234567 899PRd8 2:;<=>?�6?@4 6lNe;=A�QAKBX33Q0�: ?><Y7PP8Y8P 1234567;?b25< 86<Wp.9d8088X8 1<=>??W4;?g4><1W4.dR 1234567 899PRdP 2:;<=>?�6?@4 6lNe;=A�QAKBX33Q0�: ?><Y7PP8Y0R 1234567;?b25< 86<Wp.9d8088XP 1<=>??W4;?g4><1W4.dS 1234567 899/S.8 2:;<=>?�6?@4 ]CACODBFO�.P�bFNO ?]30.>.d] 1234567;6T< .9<1WjcX]3YPR..;?:8 >W22=>Q55XcWb21<.dd 1234567 899/S.0 2:;<=>?�6?@4 :NBF\DBKM�5ODAf̂CO�?GKBML ?]30.>>i@ 1234567;6T< c>?;7i4:;989P? >W22=>Q55XcWb21<.dY 1234567 899d9YR 2:;<=>?�6?@4 S9q�3FAF[FlCX6KAC 88dR0. 1234567;5T< 3FAF[KAC;899;>;8 ?:@<1X]7=56DeC�d�F̂�S/

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01221 3000.40 567892:�;:<= �>2�;?@A8�:B:CADE�4FG�H006>2�F4I.JI3 .FF.0373 12217AK8D3J/82LJ730 �>:5DM1HJNO56892 D?C?8?56P56D682MA./3 1221 3000.43 567892:�;:<= �9<D�:A2�=C@L�9=C8Q:9?=�;8AGA=C9?=73 NFJJJ4J 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ RINF00:1; 9<D./. 1221 3000.4. 567892:�;:<= �9<D�:A2�=C@L�9=C8Q:9?=�;8AGA=C9?=7. NFJ.F44 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ RINF00:1; 9<D./J 1221 3000.4J 567892:�;:<= �5CA�2?8A�198A@655�S@186=�=0T.U 1RC3L2J/34F00.O3 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �>>=3/O3 <8?26>A�2?DDT./4 1221 3000.44 567892:�;:<= �5CA�2?8A�198A@655�S@186=�=?T3U 1RC3L2J/34F00J00 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �>>=3/O3 <8?26>A�2?DDT./O 1221 3000.4O 567892:�;:<= �=AC@?8L�AKQ9;DA=C�SA28�=?T.U <I=JFJNL0F; 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �>>=3/4O <8?26>A�2?DDT./H 1221 3000.4H 567892:�;:<= �=AC@?8L�AKQ9;DA=C�SA28�=?T3U <I=JFJNL0FC 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �>>=3/4O <8?26>A�2?DDT./N 1221 3000.4N 567892:�;:<= 6;;;56CA�=VT.�77�:WXYWX 0OH2K80000 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7N �>5=H/4O D?C?8?56./F 1221 3000.4F 567892:�;:<= 6;;;56CA7>6:�:WXYWX 34JN3>1.4A 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7N �>:7>4O.4I000000<6 >?C�M955�:B:CAD:.// 1221 3000.O0 567892:�;:<= ?:;7<7=?T3 0OH2KC000. 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7N �260.H.466 D?C?8?56J00 1221 3000.O3 567892:�;:<= �:Q;A8D?>A5�1?8�5CA�>AG92A�D6=6RA8�G7. 0OH2KC000H 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7F �:KD03:QD0.HJ D?C?8?56J03 1221 3000.O. 567892:�;:<= ?:;76�=?T3 0OH2KC000J 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7N �260.H.466 D?C?8?56J0. 1221 3000.OJ 567892:�;:<= �:Q;A8D?>A5�1?8�5CA�>AG92A�D6=6RA8�G73 0OH2KC0033 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7F �:KD03:QD0.HJ D?C?8?56J0J 1221 3000.O4 567892:�;:<= ?:;�=?T. <I=JFJNL05= 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7N �>>=3/4O <8?26>A�2?DDTJ04 1221 3000.OO 567892:�;:<= ?:;�=?T3 <I=JFJNL05: 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7N �>>=3/4O <8?26>A�2?DDTJ0O 1221 3000.OH 567892:�;:<= �5CA�2?8A�198A@655 1RF002J/34F00HHF �CC.HJJ 1?8C9=ACE�9=2TJ0H 1221 3000.ON 567892:�;:<= �5CA�2?8A�198A@655 1RF002J/34F0JN/F �CC.HJJ 1?8C9=ACE�9=2TJ0N 1221 3000.OF 567892:�;:<= 1@9=AC�=VT3�S1ZXW[\]]U 1RF002J/34F00/30 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7F �CC.HJJ 1?8C9=ACE�9=2TJ0F 1221 3000.O/ 567892:�;:<= �5CA�2?8A�198A@655�S1@A;2�=?T3U 1RF002J/34F00NF3 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �CC.HJJ 1?8C9=ACE�9=2TJ0/ 1221 3000.H0 567892:�;:<= 1@9=AC�=VT.�S1ZXW[\]]U 1RF002J/34F00/0H 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7F �CC.HJJ 1?8C9=ACE�9=2TJ30 1221 3000.H3 567892:�;:<= �5CA�2?8A�198A@655�S1@A;2�=?T.U 1RF002J/34F00N3H 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �CC.HJJ 1?8C9=ACE�9=2TJ33 1221 3000.H. 567892:�;:<= �A;2�>=:P>M2;7. 1.J:G3. 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �CC.JF3 <5QA26CJ3. 1221 3000.HJ 567892:�;:<= �A;2�>=:P>M2;73 1318G3. 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �CC.JF3 <5QA26CJ3J 1221 3000.HN 567892:�;:<= �=C;�:A8GA8�62�;?@A87. 34./2JO343 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �CC.NHN D928?:AD9J34 1221 3000.HF 567892:�;:<= �4F�;?8C�CA8D9=65�:A8GA8 34N2K83HNH 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �25=F4F/ D68GA55PD?C?8?56J3O 1221 3000.H/ 567892:�;:<= �=AC@?8L�AKQ9;DA=C�S1@9=AC�=?T3U <̂>..4N_0JA 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7F <8?26>A�H/30 <8?26>A�2?DDTJ3H 1221 3000.N0 567892:�;:<= �=AC@?8L�AKQ9;DA=C�S1@9=AC�=?T.U <̂>..4H_0._ 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7F <8?26>A�H/30 <8?26>A�2?DDTJ3N 1221 3000.N. 567892:�;:<= �5CA�2?8A�198A@655�S1@:R9�=?T3U 1RC3L2J/3.F0.N0. 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �>>=3/O3 1?8C9=ACE�9=2TJ3F 1221 3000.NH 567892:�;:<= �5CA�2?8A�198A@655�S1@:R9�=?T.U 1RC3L2J/34F004HH 12217AK8D3J/82L47/ �>>=3/O3 1?8C9=ACE�9=2TJ3/ 1221 3000.F0 567892:�;:<= M; O2@43N32C6 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7/ 61H3H6J.0 1221 3000.FH 567892:�;:<= M;�C1CNH00�LGD�2V̀aV]W�Q:�LZb .244.0H;= 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7/ C1CNH00�R. M;PA892::?=J.3 1221 3000.FN 567892:�;:<= DDA 60HO3F3JOF 12217AK8D3J/82L47338 <1D�30N�3NJPJ A892::?=J.. 1221 3000.FF 567892:�;:<= M:: 60HO3NHHF3 12217AK8D3J/82L47331 <1D�30N�30OFP03 A892::?=J.J 1221 3000.F/ 567892:�;:<= >:2 60HO3NN4/3 12217AK8D3J/82L47331 3P<1D�30N�30H4P3 A892::?=J.4 1221 3000./0 567892:�;:<= :6;2 60HO3NHNH0 12217AK8D3J/82L47331 3P<1D�30N�30OFP033 A892::?=J.O 1221 3000./3 567892:�;:<= 2N000�<]\cW�:WXYWX�SM;<5700U 2̂J4..HD@N 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7/ M;�<]\cW�:WXYWX M;PA892::?=J.H 1221 3000./. 567892:�;:<= >5JH0�RF�SD@:700U 2̂J4..H10C 12217AK8D3J/82LJ7/ M;�>5RJF0�RH M;PA892::?=;\dW�/�Ve�NO

fgghijkl�m

nopqrn�stpu�v�w�pqvxyz{|p



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01221 3444/5. 6789:2;�<;=> ?6.@4�A@�B>7;844C 2D.E/4FGHI 12218HJ9K3.592L.85 M<�?6A.@4�AN M<OH9:2;;P>./@ 1221 3444/5E 6789:2;�<;=> ?6.@4�A@�B>7;843C 2D.E/4FGH< 12218HJ9K3.592L.85 M<�?6A.@4AN M<OH9:2;;P>./5 1221 3444/5F 6789:2;�<;=> HK2�?;8.44=�B12844C =9276Q353/LRS1 12218HJ9K3.592L.85 ;TUUVW�SEF478E@X HK2OH9:2;;P>..4 1221 3444/5N 6789:2;�<;=> HK2�?;8.44=�B12843C =9276Q353/L4S7 12218HJ9K3.592L.85 ;TUUVW�SEF478E@X HK2OH9:2;;P>..3 1221 3444/50 6789:2;�<;=> K;6E4E@�BX?844C KD7E/4D4M3 12218HJ9K3.592L.85 7<<�543�EF. M<OH9:2;;P>../ 1221 3444/5@ 6789:2;�<;=> HK2�I>S�F.44�B?<H44C 2LK443E4544F5. 12218HJ9K3.592L.85 ?<H87S HK2OH9:2;;P>... 1221 3444/55 6789:2;�<;=> HK2�I>S�F3448F.44�?7H844 QYSH?3..@44N3. 12218HJ9K3.592L.85 7<<�543�EN3 HK2OH9:2;;P>..E 1221 3444.44 6789:2;�<;=> HK2�I>S�F3448F.44�?7H843 QYSH?3..@44FEE 12218HJ9K3.592L.85 7<<�543�EN3 HK2OH9:2;;P>..F 1221 3444.4/ 6789:2;�<;=> ;TUUVW�SEN48/EW 3E/4>8E4./0 @44F.084484/ H9:2;;P>..N 1221 3444.4. 6789:2;�<;=> P;;�HWZ[\][W�;Y/ 3..5>8EE5@4 12218HJ9K3.592L.85 ;TUUVW�SEN48E@W HSX9HKHOH9:2;;P>..0 1221 3444.4E 6789:2;�<;=> P;;�HWZ[\][W�;Y/ 3..5>8EE505 12218HJ9K3.592L.85 ;TUUVW�SEN48E@W HSX9HKHOH9:2;;P>..@ 1221 3444.4F 6789:2;�<;=> P;<8=�>P̂/ 4FN2JX444F 12218HJ9K3.592L.80 �274/N4.77 KPXP9P67..5 1221 3444.4N 6789:2;�<;=> P;<87�>P̂/ 4FN2JX4445 12218HJ9K3.592L.80 �274/N4.77 KPXP9P67.E4 1221 3444.40 6789:2;�<;=> A;;�;H9IH9 3E..>K64@0 12218HJ9K3.592LE85 ;T]�;[\_[\�SE8/ P9726H�HJ̀ :<�88�H9:2;;P>.E3 1221 3444.45 6789:2;�<;=> H<A ?/54330F/. 12218HJ9K3.592LE834 =1K�340�3@3OE H9:2;;P>.E/ 1221 3444.33 6789:2;�<;=> ?>;a�7??9H;;�K7>7AH9 N2XLI3/ 12218HJ9K3.592L.80 XX4F54577 =6̀H27X.E. 1221 3444.3/ 6789:2;�<;=> ;9S�;[\_Vb[c�AdW[edf�/34 2?.53F7L4/4/ ;9S/34 Q̀>:<H9.EE 1221 3444.EE 6789:2;�<;=> KRgTh[]OA<;�4/�43i�A<;�9[b[V_[\�̀]VW ;X̀@L>5@5EN 12218XY9 3<>2?543E3O39/= H9:2;;P>.EF 1221 3444.F4 6789:2;�<;=> �6XH�H>=j�P̀ X?PP9�BHkTVll[g�2dmV][WO9=;�N343�7APC ;?3NQ3FEE@E 12218;M6X9 .43O=1K543.4/�B�XX/.F5�C H9:2;;P>.EN 1221 3444.F/ 6789:2;�<;=> <?̀�43�43 ;S4F/F40E50 12218;M6X9 3<=KA�5@4�..NO/ H9:2;;P>.E0 1221 3444.F. 6789:2;�<;=> <?̀�43�43 ;S4F/F40E.F 12218;M6X9 3<=KA�5@4�..NO/ H9:2;;P>.E@ 1221 3444.FE 6789:2;�<;=> <?̀�43�4E ;S4F/FFE@N@ 12218;M6X9 3<=KA�5@4�..NO0 H9:2;;P>.E5 1221 3444.FF 6789:2;�<;=> =1̀�43�4/ ;=9@..0/@.@ 12218;M6X9 3<=KA�5@4�.@0O3 H9:2;;P>.F4 1221 3444.F0 6789:2;�<;=> <;̀�72�4. ;=Y55NN40/N 12218;M6X9 3<=K6�3N3�3@EO3 H9:2;;P>.F3 1221 3444.F@ 6789:2;�<;=> <;̀�72�4. ;=Y55NN454F 12218;M6X9 3<=K6�3N3�3@EO3 H9:2;;P>.F/ 1221 3444.F5 6789:2;�<;=> <;̀�72�4. ;=Y55NN33@/ 12218;M6X9 3<=K6�3N3�3@EO3 H9:2;;P>.F. 1221 3444.N/ 6789:2;�<;=> <1̀�43�43 ;=9@..30F4/ 12218;M6X9 3<L1H�343�33N/O3 H9:2;;P>.FE 1221 3444.NE 6789:2;�<;=> 9̀;�43�=3E ;?3NF400N/N 12218;M6X9 3<L92�33@�5FO3 H9:2;;P>.FF 1221 3444.NF 6789:2;�<;=> 9̀;�43�=3E ;?3NF400N.E 12218;M6X9 3<L92�33@�5FO3 H9:2;;P>.FN 1221 3444.NN 6789:2;�<;=> 9̀;�43�=3E ;?3NQ33N4E0 12218;M6X9 3<L92�33@�5FO3 H9:2;;P>.F0 1221 3444.N0 6789:2;�<;=> 9̀;�43�=3E ;?3NQ33N45/ 12218;M6X9 3<L92�33@�5FO3 H9:2;;P>.F@ 1221 3444.N@ 6789:2;�<;=> 9̀;�43�=3E ;?3NQ33N45. 12218;M6X9 3<L92�33@�5FO3 H9:2;;P>.F5 1221 3444.N5 6789:2;�<;=> 9̀;�43�=3E ;?3NQ33N45F 12218;M6X9 3<L92�33@�5FO3 H9:2;;P>.N4 1221 3444.0/ 6789:2;�<;=> ;7̀�43�43 ;295@N//E.E 12218;M6X9 3<DMG�N43�30O3 H9:2;;P>.N3 1221 3443@34 6789:2;�<;=> ?̀;�E3�43 ;?3NL/04N3E 12218;M6X9 3<L?̀�3.0�N/EO3 H9:2;;P>.N/ 1221 344/EE@ 6789:2;�<;=> 9HX�:>XH9172H�̀>:X�BX\d]b[V_[\�9:̀�HN45E35E3CX@5935@EF5 12218XY9 L9233F4./O/�B�XX/NN0�C H9:2;;P>.N. 1221 344/EE5 6789:2;�<;=> 9HX�:>XH9172H�̀>:X�BX\d]b[V_[\�9:̀�HN45E35E3CX@5935@EN. 12218XY9 L9233F4./O/�B�XX/NN0�C H9:2;;P>.NE 1221 344/@5N 6789:2;�<;=> 7<<<67XH�>P̂3 4FN29=4444 12218HJ9K3.592L.80 ?6>N5EF7 M<<dn[�34�Ro�0F

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01221 344.444 567892:�;:<= >::782 64/03?.@4A 12217BC8D3.?82E.7? <1D�?43�F// B892::>=.// 1221 344..@A 567892:�;:<= 8BG�9=GB8162B�H=9G�IGJKLMNOPNJ�89H�B/4?F3?F3QGR?83?RFA? 12217GS8 E823304.ATA�I�GGA//@�Q B892::>=./@ 1221 344F44F 567892:�;:<= FU�;KLNV�6LWNLLK�XOWY�<JKMZNW[�/?R7R?F�D\]̂�9=G�8BG _B\A?@340. 12217GS8 _:R4434@.F̀43 E6G\8B9=./R 1221 344F44/ 567892:�;:<= FU�;KLNV�6LWNLLK�XOWY�<JKMZNW[�/?R7R?F�D\]̂�9=G�8BG _B\A?@34/4 12217GS8 _:R4434@.F̀43 E6G\8B9=./? 1221 344F3@0 567892:�;:<= F4�2Y�_S_D�Dab̂�F4�2Y�_Ncab�I6=:9Q D3F6/R/D_0343F0/0/ 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/D_03 1Hd9G:H.@4 1221 344F3@/ 567892:�;:<= F4�2Y�_S_D�Dab̂�F4�2Y�_Ncab�I6=:9Q D3F6/R/D_0343F0/0@ 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/D_03 1Hd9G:H.@3 1221 344FA0? 567892:�;:<= BeaOffNg�2KhOLNWT:;�F30�_2�HLOW[ 6A.34B2HFB 12217:\5G8 <1D?43000 B892::>=.@A 1221 344F.3A 567892:�;:<= =NW:cKJW�3A44�:NJPNJ i5=:43?./3 12217BC8D3..82E30 ;S87C=HD73@A.?/74 1Hd9G:H.@. 1221 344F.AF 567892:�;:<= 1S@3A4�@H�:YNVj��77�FR̀�;kXNJ�6MMN[[ D?00/R/:\6.43?@?44 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/:\6. 1Hd9G:H.@F 1221 344F.A0 567892:�;:<= 1S@3A4�@H�:YNVj��77�FR̀�;kXNJ�6MMN[[ D@0//R/:\6.430@@@A 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/:\6. 1Hd9G:H.@0 1221 344F./3 567892:�;:<= D;5:�8kaWNJ�lA _A?43R43@F 12217BC8D3.?82EF7@ <1_3434RRT3_ B892::>=.@/ 1221 344F./A 567892:�;:<= D;5:�8kaWNJ�l3 _A?43@/@4A 12217BC8D3.?82EF7R <1_3434RRT3_ B892::>=.@@ 1221 344F.?F 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734n@o�_S_D�58�2Y�l3�300?�@?Lc 5<1dGH3/30F441130d4AA344< 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm43 1Hd9G:H.@R 1221 344F.?0 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734n@o�_S_D�58�2Y�l3�300?�@?Lc 5<1dGH3/30F44113@d4AA344< 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm43 1Hd9G:H.@? 1221 344F.?/ 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734n@o�_S_D�58�2Y�lA�300R�?RLc 5<1dGH3/30.44<134\4A.34/3 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm4A 1Hd9G:H.R4 1221 344F.?@ 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734n@o�_S_D�58�2Y�lA�300R�?RLc 5<1dGH3/30A44<14?\4A.34@2 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm4A 1Hd9G:H.R3 1221 344F.?R 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734n@o�_S_D�58�2Y�l.�300R3@Lc 5<1dGH3/30.44113A\4AF344. 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm4. 1Hd9G:H.RA 1221 344F.?? 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734n@o�_S_D�58�2Y�l.�300R�3@Lc 5<1dGH3/30.44113A\4AF344F 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm4. 1Hd9G:H.R. 1221 344FF44 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734n@o�_S_D�58�2Y�lF�300@�./Lc 5<1dGH3/303441140\4A03440 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm4F 1Hd9G:H.RF 1221 344FF43 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734n@o�_S_D�58�2Y�lF�300@�./Lc 5<1dGH3/30.44<134\4A034?B 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm4F 1Hd9G:H.R0 1221 344FF4A 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734@o�_S_D�58�2Y�l/�3000n@0Lc 5<1dGH3/3FF4444444H8o4oB5 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm4/ 1Hd9G:H.R/ 1221 344FF4. 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734@o�_S_D�58�2Y�l/�3000n@0Lc 5<1dGH3/3FF4444444H8o4oBS 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm4/ 1Hd9G:H.R@ 1221 344FF4F 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734@o�:83�3.34Lc 5<1dGH3/30344444p304.4444 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm:8 1Hd9G:H.RR 1221 344FF40 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734@o�:83�3.34Lc 5<1dGH3/30344444p304.444< 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm:8 1Hd9G:H.R? 1221 344FF4/ 567892:�;:<= m1;�?n?734@o�:83�3.34Lc 5<1dGH3/30344444p304.44A4 12217BC8D3..82E30 12?/R/Dm:8 1Hd9G:H;KqN�33�kj�@0

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01221 3004405 6789:2;�<;=> ?1<�/@/8305A�;93�3.30BC 6=1DEF3G3H300000I3H0.003G 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNGL?;9 1FD:E;F./3 1221 300440N 6789:2;�<;=> LOPB�;QRST�:BURVTOWR�59F�;QRST 6=1DEFXL3H4GNGL;7303X5G./ 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNGL;73 1FD:E;F./X 1221 300440/ 6789:2;�<;=> 40�2QOBBRS�XY89Z7YL�;[PUWQ�L\]̂SR 6=1DEFX_3H.GNG9XY30330034 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG9XY3 1FD:E;F./. 1221 3004430 6789:2;�<;=> 40�2QOBBRS�XY89Z7YL�;[PUWQ�L\]̂SR 6=1DEFX_3H.GNG9XY3030003. 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG9XY3 1FD:E;F./4 1221 3004433 6789:2;�<;=> 2\CC\B�2\CĈ BPWOUP\B�L\]̂SR 6=1DEFXL3H4GNG2L7303X5NN3 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG2L73 1FD:E;F./H 1221 300443X 6789:2;�<;=> 2\CC\B�2\CĈ BPWOUP\B�L\]̂SR 6=1DEFXL3H4GNG2L7303X5N5G 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG2L73 1FD:E;F./G 1221 30044H. 6789:2;�<;=> JUQRVBRU�;[PUWQ�2OV]̀�30�;1<8aObR]�AJ̀�X�9D84H�2SPRBUb�[cX�?1<8aObR]�30AJ�d\VUb 6=1DEFXL3HXGNG<;7703N.N.H 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG<;77 1FD:E;F./5 1221 30044H4 6789:2;�<;=> JUQRVBRU�;[PUWQ�2OV]̀�30�;1<8aObR]�AJ̀�X�9D84H�2SPRBUb�[cX�?1<8aObR]�30AJ�d\VUb 6=1DEFXL3HXGNG<;77033G0XG 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG<;77 1FD:E;F./N 1221 30044HH 6789:2;�<;=> JUQRVBRU�;[PUWQ�2OV]̀�30�;1<8aObR]�AJ̀�X�9D84H�2SPRBUb�[cX�?1<8aObR]�30AJ�d\VUb 6=1DEFXL3HXGNG<;7703N.N.G 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG<;77 1FD:E;F.// 1221 30044HG 6789:2;�<;=> JUQRVBRU�;[PUWQ�2OV]̀�30�;1<8aObR]�AJ̀�X�9D84H�2SPRBUb�[cX�?1<8aObR]�30AJ�d\VUb 6=1DEFXL3HXGNG<;77034345. 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG<;77 1FD:E;F400 1221 30044H5 6789:2;�<;=> JUQRVBRU�;[PUWQ�2OV]̀�30�;1<8aObR]�AJ̀�X�9D84H�2SPRBUb�[cX�?1<8aObR]�30AJ�d\VUb 6=1DEFXL3HXGNG<;2703N.GXG 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG<;27 1FD:E;F403 1221 30044HN 6789:2;�<;=> JUQRVBRU�;[PUWQ�2OV]̀�X0�;1<8aObR]�AJ̀�4�9D84H�2SPRBUb�[c4�?1<8aObR]�30AJ�d\VUb 6=1DEFXL3HXGNG<;2703/43G. 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG<;27 1FD:E;F40X 1221 3004453 6789:2;�<;=> 7BURBBOc7BUX�0@/�30c33��_<?����.1U@�33A_e ;=JG3H3G3/X 12218Ef9 3<FMgXX0XGcY23H J9:2;;Z>8;g>29JZ>40. 1221 3004HN0 6789:2;�<;=> 9O]P\�FBPUc97FX�?�33c705�_< ;7X.30J_.>1 12218Ef9 3<>ELX0.3/4c705_< J9:2;;Z>8;g>29JZ>404 1221 3004HNX 6789:2;�<;=> 9O]P\�FBPUc97FX�?�33c705�_< ;7X.30JM5/4 12218Ef9 3<>ELX0.3/4c705_< J9:2;;Z>8;g>29JZ>40H 1221 3004GGH 6789:2;�<;=> <Ŝh8:B�FBPUcLLF.�7 ;29/Y4.G4HX 12218;_6E9 3<9ZDX0N3.33c3 J9:2;;Z>8;g>29JZ>40G 1221 3004GGG 6789:2;�<;=> <Ŝh8:B�FBPUcLLF.�7 ;29/Y443/H0 12218;_6E9 3<9ZDX0N3.33c3 J9:2;;Z>8;g>29JZ>405 1221 3004G50 6789:2;�<;=> <Ŝh8:B�FBPUcLLF.�7 ;29/Y4.G.NX 12218;_6E9 3<9ZDX0N3.33c3 J9:2;;Z>8;g>29JZ>40N 1221 3004G5G 6789:2;�<;=> <Ŝh8:B�FBPUcLLF.�7 ;29/Y443/.. 12218;_6E9 3<9ZDX0N3.33c3 J9:2;;Z>8;g>29JZ>40/ 1221 300H53H 6789:2;�<;=> LOPB�;QRST�:BURVTOWR�59F�;QRST 6=1DEFXL3H4GNGL;7303X5G.N 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNGL;73 1FD:E;F430 1221 300H53G 6789:2;�<;=> 40�2QOBBRS�XY89Z7YL�;[PUWQ�L\]̂SR 6=1DEFX_3H.GNG9XY3030003X 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNG9XY3 1FD:E;F433 1221 300H5X0 6789:2;�<;=> ?1<�/@/8305A�;93�3.30BC 6=1DEF3G3H300000I3H0.000H 12218JK9L3..92M3H 12/GNGL?;9 1FD:E;F43X 1221 300H5X4 6789:2;�<;=> ;RViPWR�ZB�;RViRV�j;ZJL�>Z@3k F;JH336<l2 12218JK9L3./92M.85 G.3.438=X3 J9:2;;Z>43. 1221 300H5XH 6789:2;�<;=> ;RViPWR�ZB�;RViRV�j;ZJL�>Z@Xk F;JHXH;X2? 12218JK9L3./92M.85 G.3.438=X3 J9:2;;Z>434 1221 300H5.3 6789:2;�<;=> _<�<V\]Rbm�G00A3�;11 L?6HX40>D2 12218Y7E79L8>Z2 2NEN/7l _<43H 1221 300H5.G 6789:2;�<;=> _<�JSPURYPbdSOn�JX.6P�6JY�L>E�F; .2KH3539Y1 12218Y7E79L8>Z2 1/I3077o7=7 _<43G 1221 300H545 6789:2;�<;=> _<�JSPURYPbdSOn�JX.6P�6JY�L>E�F; .2KH35391/ 12218Y7E79L8>Z2 1/I3077o7=7 _<435 1221 303..04 6789:2;�<;=> 4p�<OBRS�7BURBBO�[PUQ�=VOWmRUb�G/N8N/4�L_è�:>E�9JE YJ_X/530H3 12218Ef9 Y;N00305.4l03 M7E_9J:><OhR�3X�\T�5H

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01221 /3/4..5 6789:2;�<;=> ?@9A:>76�>BCD ED3/0FF/. 12218@G9A/4592H.85 72;F34D 7IB2@>?./5 1221 /3/4E3/ 6789:2;�<;=> J@66�<KLMN@OPM�94D3�;MNQMN .4DD5F/D/0 12218@G9A/4592H48R 94D33 J@66.D3 1221 /3/4FFE 6789:2;�<;=> /82STUK�:9;�.44/�9KVWMN�XDY@Z�D>:AZ�/;AZ�.YZ:<=[16AD/3.\/.D 12218J7?79A86?@27=9.80 :;9.44/]H5 2:;2B]7??.D/ 1;E /333RR4 6789:2;�<;=> <KLMN�@̂VS_̀ MaW]7YB�bKN�==;�F/3/�AcSa�2c�XBVWOKKN�/8=cd�=cWWMNd�=cU[ ;=eR73FEF./ 1;E8;f6?9 <=AH53/00�X�??D4R.�[ @9:2;;B>.DD 1;E /33/DE. 6789:2;�<;=> ;7e�3/�3/ ;2J47E45RE5 1;E8;f6?9 /<gfh�F3/�/R]/ @9:2;;B>.D4 1;E /33/FEE 6789:2;�<;=> �6?@�@>=i�Be?JBB9�X@̂VS__MO�2cjSaMW]9=;�F/3/�7YB[ ;J/FH0ER5D5 1;E8;f6?9 43/]=1A53/43D�X�??D4E5�[ @9:2;;B>.D. 1;E /33/FEF 6789:2;�<;=> <Je�3/�3. ;25./0EE/F0 1;E8;f6?9 /<=AY�503�44F]D @9:2;;B>.DE 1;E /33/FER 6789:2;�<;=> <Je�3/�3/ >;> 1;E8;f6?9 /<=AY�503�44F]D @9:2;;B>.DF 1;E /33/FE0 6789:2;�<;=> <Je�3/�3/ ;k3EDE5.D0F 1;E8;f6?9 /<=AY�503�44F]R @9:2;;B>.DR 1;E /33/FE5 6789:2;�<;=> =1e�3D�3/ ;=904.E4D3E 1;E8;f6?9 /<=AY�503�40R]/ @9:2;;B>.D0 1;E /33/FF3 6789:2;�<;=> <;e�72�34 ;=\55F0FER/ 1;E8;f6?9 /<=A6�/F/�/0.]/ @9:2;;B>.D5 1;E /33/FF/ 6789:2;�<;=> <;e�72�34 ;=\55F0F5/3 1;E8;f6?9 /<=A6�/F/�/0.]/ @9:2;;B>.43 1;E /33/FFD 6789:2;�<;=> <;e�72�34 ;=\55F0R3R/ 1;E8;f6?9 /<=A6�/F/�/0.]/ @9:2;;B>.4/ 1;E /33/FF4 6789:2;�<;=> Je;�./�3/ ;J/FHDFDD0. 1;E8;f6?9 /<HJe�/4R�FD.]/ @9:2;;B>.4D 1;E /33/FF. 6789:2;�<;=> <1e�3/�3/ ;=904EE4050 1;E8;f6?9 /<H1@�/3/�//FD]/ @9:2;;B>.44 1;E /33/FFE 6789:2;�<;=> 9e;�3/�=/. ;J/FH03335/ 1;E8;f6?9 /<H92�//0�5E]/ @9:2;;B>.4. 1;E /33/FFF 6789:2;�<;=> 9e;�3/�=/. ;J/FH03R4E5 1;E8;f6?9 /<H92�//0�5E]/ @9:2;;B>.4E 1;E /33/FFR 6789:2;�<;=> 9e;�3/�=/. ;J/FH03R4F. 1;E8;f6?9 /<H92�//0�5E]/ @9:2;;B>.4F 1;E /33/FF0 6789:2;�<;=> 9e;�3/�=/. ;J/FH03R4R. 1;E8;f6?9 /<H92�//0�5E]/ @9:2;;B>.4R 1;E /33/FF5 6789:2;�<;=> 9e;�3/�=/. ;J/FH03R./4 1;E8;f6?9 /<H92�//0�5E]/ @9:2;;B>.40 1;E /33/FR3 6789:2;�<;=> 9e;�3/�=/. ;J/FH03R./E 1;E8;f6?9 /<H92�//0�5E]/ @9:2;;B>.45 1;E /33/FRF 6789:2;�<;=> AKOVlMa]Y<;�3D�3/m�Y<;�9MUMSQMN�eaSW ;?e0H>50.0E 1;E8;f6?9 /<>2J53/./]/9D= @9:2;;B>..3 1;E /33D35R 6789:2;�<;=> 272�2KabSPVNcWSKa�72]?NcaTbMN�;LSWUn�2cjSaMW //..00F/8/.////833/ 1;E8<\9 27287.ED3//53< Y@>@976�Jh>7A:2;../ 1;E /33DD03 6789:2;�<;=> 9@?�:>?@9172@�e>:?�X?NcaUMSQMN�9:e�@F35./5./[?059/5ER33 1;E8?\9 H92//E34D]D�X�??DFFR�[ @9:2;;B>..D 1;E /33DD0/ 6789:2;�<;=> 9@?�:>?@9172@�e>:?�X?NcaUMSQMN�9:e�@F35./5./[?059/5ERD/ 1;E8?\9 H92//E34D]D�X�??DFFR�[ @9:2;;B>..4 1;E /33DD0D 6789:2;�<;=> 9@?�:>?@9172@�e>:?�X?NcaUMSQMN�9:e�@F35./5./[?059/5ERDD 1;E8?\9 H92//E34D]D�X�??DFFR�[ @9:2;;B>... 1;E /33DFER 6789:2;�<;=> 7aWMaacZ�6KLjcaOm�LSWn�7UWVcWKN /.e;.FD43./5F 1;E8?\9 JG6>kFE/EJ;7/A 2BAA;2B<@]7>J9@\..E 1;E /33DFE0 6789:2;�<;=> 7aWMaacZ�6KLjcaOm�LSWn�7UWVcWKN /.e;.FD43./5R 1;E8?\9 JG6>kFE/EJ;7/A 2BAA;2B<@]7>J9@\..F 1;E /33DRD0 6789:2;�<;=> 7aWMaacZ�6KLjcaOm�LSWn�7UWVcWKN /.e;.FD4/0.FE 1;E8?\9 JG6>kFE/EJ;7/A 2BAA;2B<@]7>J9@\..R 1;E /3343.0 6789:2;�<;=> <KLMN�@̂VS_̀ MaW]7YB�bKN�==;�F/3/�AcSa�2c =eR73FF3/4 1;E8;f6?9 <=AH53/00 @9:2;;B>..0 1;E /33./RR 6789:2;�<;=> @̂VS__MO�2cjSaMW]?A9�F/3/m�7YB ;J/F<D403D/ 1;E8;f6?9 =AH53E5. @9:2;;B>..5 1;E /33./R0 6789:2;�<;=> @̂VS__MO�2cjSaMW];<�./E�J2�eaSWT 7D4/3@@DED 1;E8;f6?9 =1A53/EEE @9:2;;B>.E3 1;E /3/4/E5 6789:2;�<;=> YMaMNcWKN�D.�fKVN ;YA4D2D0. 1;E8<\9 D39@BgH]YA5.FDD8;7/ 2B66:2e??]HBf6@9.E/ 1;E /3/4DDR 6789:2;�<;=> 7VWK̀ cWSU�?NcaTbMN�;LSWUn ;YA4D=gf= 1;E8<\9 H2;8J1>783/3.; 2B66:2e??]HBf6@9.ED Y79J33/ /33D34. 6789:2;�<;=> �6?@�@>=i�Be?JBB9�X@̂VS__MO�2cjSaMW]9=;�F/3/�7YB[ ;J/FH0R3F/5 Y79J33/8;f6?9 43/]=1A53/43D�X�??D4E5�[ @9:2;;B><cPM�/4�Kb�RE

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234556 655750/ 8293:;<�=<>? =4@�56�5. <;A.6B//50B 12345569<C8D3 6=>E1�AB5�00FG7 H3:;<<I?./. 1234556 655750F 8293:;<�=<>? =4@�56�56 <J5/7/FA/F0 12345569<C8D3 6=>E1�AB5�00FGK H3:;<<I?.// 1234556 655750K 8293:;<�=<>? >L@�57�56 <>3B0./0766 12345569<C8D3 6=>E1�AB5�0BKG6 H3:;<<I?./F 1234556 655750B 8293:;<�=<>? =<@�2;�50 <>MAAFBA50. 12345569<C8D3 6=>E8�6F6�6B.G6 H3:;<<I?./K 1234556 655750A 8293:;<�=<>? =<@�2;�50 <>MAAFBAFB. 12345569<C8D3 6=>E8�6F6�6B.G6 H3:;<<I?./B 1234556 65575.5 8293:;<�=<>? =<@�2;�50 <>MAAFBAK6K 12345569<C8D3 6=>E8�6F6�6B.G6 H3:;<<I?./A 1234556 65575.6 8293:;<�=<>? 4@<�.6�56 <46FN0A767F 12345569<C8D3 6=O4@�60K�F7.G6 H3:;<<I?.F5 1234556 65575.7 8293:;<�=<>? =L@�56�56 <>3B0//0B70 12345569<C8D3 6=OLH�656�66F7G6 H3:;<<I?.F6 1234556 65575.0 8293:;<�=<>? 3@<�56�>6. <46FOB.50.B 12345569<C8D3 6=O3;�66B�A/G6 H3:;<<I?.F7 1234556 65575.. 8293:;<�=<>? 3@<�56�>6. <46FOB.50.A 12345569<C8D3 6=O3;�66B�A/G6 H3:;<<I?.F0 1234556 65575./ 8293:;<�=<>? 3@<�56�>6. <46FOB.50/. 12345569<C8D3 6=O3;�66B�A/G6 H3:;<<I?.F. 1234556 65575.F 8293:;<�=<>? 3@<�56�>6. <46FOB.50/K 12345569<C8D3 6=O3;�66B�A/G6 H3:;<<I?.F/ 1234556 65575.K 8293:;<�=<>? 3@<�56�>6. <46FOB.50/B 12345569<C8D3 6=O3;�66B�A/G6 H3:;<<I?.FF 1234556 65575.B 8293:;<�=<>? 3@<�56�>6. <46FOB.50F6 12345569<C8D3 6=O3;�66B�A/G6 H3:;<<I?.FK 1234556 65575.A 8293:;<�=<>? <2@�56�56 <;402/0AFKB 12345569<C8D3 6=PCQ�F56�6KG6 H3:;<<I?.FB 1234556 65575/5 8293:;<�=<>? =RSTU�HVWXYZT[\G21I�]RU�>><�F656�E X̂[�;̂ <>@K25FA56B 12345569<C8D3 =>EOA56BB H3:;<<I?.FA 1234556 65575/6 8293:;<�=<>? 3HD�:?DH3L2;H�@?:D�_DÛ[̀TXaTU�3:@�HF5A.6A.6bDBA36A/K.B 12345569DM3 O3;66/507G7�_�DD7FFK�b H3:;<<I?.K5 1234556 65575/7 8293:;<�=<>? 3HD�:?DH3L2;H�@?:D�_DÛ[̀TXaTU�3:@�HF5A.6A.6bDBA36A/K/7 12345569DM3 O3;66/507G7�_�DD7FFK�b H3:;<<I?.K6 1234556 65575/0 8293:;<�=<>? 3HD�:?DH3L2;H�@?:D�_DÛ[̀TXaTU�3:@�HF5A.6A.6bDBA36A/KFF 12345569DM3 O3;66/507G7�_�DD7FFK�b H3:;<<I?.K7 1234556 65575/. 8293:;<�=<>? ERcWdT[G1=<�57�56e�1=<�3T̀TXaTU�@[X\ D@BO?AK.0/ 12345569<C8D3 6=?;4A56.6G637> H3:;<<I?.K0 1234556 6557F6/ 8293:;<�=<>? 2[\T[[̂f�8RSĝ[ce�SX\h�2̀\Ŵ\RU 6.@<.F77B6F.F 12345569DM3 4i8?JF/6/4<26E ;IEE<;I=HG2?43HM.K. 1234556 6557F6K 8293:;<�=<>? 2[\T[[̂f�8RSĝ[ce�SX\h�2̀\Ŵ\RU 6.@<.F77B6F.B 12345569DM3 4i8?JF/6/4<26E ;IEE<;I=HG2?43HM.K/ 1234556 6557F6B 8293:;<�=<>? 2[\T[[̂f�8RSĝ[ce�SX\h�2̀\Ŵ\RU 6.@<.F77B6F.A 12345569DM3 4i8?JF/6/4<26E ;IEE<;I=HG2?43HM.KF 1234556 6557AKF 8293:;<�=<>? ;2;�;R[]XjWÛ\XR[�2;GDÛ[k]TU�<SX\̀h�;̂gX[T\ 66//FAK96/576095F/ 12345569=M3 ;2;92./7566A5= 1H?H328�4Q?2E:;<.KK 1234556 655.76/ 8293:;<�=<>? HVWXYYTc�;̂gX[T\G<=�.6/�4;�@[X\k 27065H;6AK 12345569<C8D3 >LEA56/// H3:;<<I?.KB 1234556 65600.7 8293:;<�=<>? 1T[TÛ\RU�7.�CRWU <1E07LOFE 12345569=M3 053HIPOG1EA6.KF9126 ;I88:;@DDGOIC8H3.KA 1234556 65600.0 8293:;<�=<>? 2W\RẐ \X̀�DÛ[k]TU�<SX\̀h <1E07L;.K 12345569=M3 OH=94L?;95755<9EE ;I88:;@DDGOIC8H3.B5 82;C23 6556.K. 8293:;<�=<>? =RSTU�HVWXYZT[\G21I�]RU�>><�F656�E X̂[�;̂�_IW\cRRU�69>̂l�>̂\\TUl�>̂ b̀ <>@K25FA56A 82;C239<C8D3 =>EOA56BB�_�DD70K.�b H3:;<<I?.B6 82;C23 6556B7. 8293:;<�=<>? �8DH�H?>m�I@D4II3�_HVWXYYTc�;̂gX[T\G3><�F656�21Ib <46FOB/B5F6 82;C239<C8D3 056G>LEA56057�_�DD70/A�b H3:;<<I?.B7 82;C23 6556B7/ 8293:;<�=<>? =4@�56�5. <;A.6B//6/6 82;C239<C8D3 6=>E1�AB5�00FG7 H3:;<<I?.B0 82;C23 6556B7F 8293:;<�=<>? =4@�56�56 <J5/7/A.050 82;C239<C8D3 6=>E1�AB5�00FGK H3:;<<I?.B. 82;C23 6556B7K 8293:;<�=<>? >L@�57�56 <>3B0./076B 82;C239<C8D3 6=>E1�AB5�0BKG6 H3:;<<I?.B/ 82;C23 6556B7B 8293:;<�=<>? =<@�2;�50 <>MAAFBF/0A 82;C239<C8D3 6=>E8�6F6�6B.G6 H3:;<<I?.BF 82;C23 6556B7A 8293:;<�=<>? =<@�2;�50 <>MAAFBF/.5 82;C239<C8D3 6=>E8�6F6�6B.G6 H3:;<<I?.BK 82;C23 6556B05 8293:;<�=<>? =<@�2;�50 <>MAAFBK6.5 82;C239<C8D3 6=>E8�6F6�6B.G6 H3:;<<I?.BB 82;C23 6556B06 8293:;<�=<>? 4@<�.6�56 <46FO7K5F65 82;C239<C8D3 6=O4@�60K�F7.G6 H3:;<<I?.BA 82;C23 6556B07 8293:;<�=<>? =L@�56�56 <>3B0//0A55 82;C239<C8D3 6=OLH�656�66F7G6 H3:;<<I?=̂jT�6.�R]�K/

noopqrst�u

vwxyzv�{|x}�~���xy~�����x



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0123425 6006788 1295:3;�<;=> 5?;�06�=6. ;@6AB70C878 1234259;41D5 6<B53�667�/EF6 G5:3;;H>./6 123425 600678. 1295:3;�<;=> 5?;�06�=6. ;@6AB70C87. 1234259;41D5 6<B53�667�/EF6 G5:3;;H>./I 123425 600678E 1295:3;�<;=> 5?;�06�=6. ;@6AB70C87E 1234259;41D5 6<B53�667�/EF6 G5:3;;H>./8 123425 600678A 1295:3;�<;=> 5?;�06�=6. ;@6AB70C87A 1234259;41D5 6<B53�667�/EF6 G5:3;;H>./. 123425 600678C 1295:3;�<;=> 5?;�06�=6. ;@6AB70C87C 1234259;41D5 6<B53�667�/EF6 G5:3;;H>./E 123425 6006787 1295:3;�<;=> 5?;�06�=6. ;@6AB70C8/. 1234259;41D5 6<B53�667�/EF6 G5:3;;H>./A 123425 600678/ 1295:3;�<;=> ;2?�06�06 ;3@82CIAEAE 1234259;41D5 6<J4K�A06�6CF6 G5:3;;H>./C 123425 60067.6 1295:3;�<;=> 5GD�:>DG5L23G�?>:D�MDNOPQRSTRN�5:?�GA0/.6/.6UD7/56/EC80 1234259DV5 B5366E08IFI�M�DDIAAC�U G5:3;;H>./7 123425 60067.I 1295:3;�<;=> 5GD�:>DG5L23G�?>:D�MDNOPQRSTRN�5:?�GA0/.6/.6UD7/56/EC.. 1234259DV5 B5366E08IFI�M�DDIAAC�U G5:3;;H>.// 123425 60067.8 1295:3;�<;=> 5GD�:>DG5L23G�?>:D�MDNOPQRSTRN�5:?�GA0/.6/.6UD7/56/EC7C 1234259DV5 B5366E08IFI�M�DDIAAC�U G5:3;;H>E00 123425 60067.. 1295:3;�<;=> WXYZ[RPF\<;�0I�06]�\<;�5RQRSTRN�?PŜ ;D?7B>/7./I 1234259;41D5 6<>3@/06.6F65I= G5:3;;H>E06 123425 600I6IE 1295:3;�<;=> 323�3XP_S̀ZNÔSXP�23FDNOPa_RN�;bŜQc�3OdSPR̂ 66..77A696.666690I/ 1234259<V5 32392.EI066/0< \G>G521�@K>2W:3;E0I 123425 600ICE. 1295:3;�<;=> 2P̂RPPOe�1XbdOPY]�bŜc�2Q̂ZÔXN 6.?;.AI867EI. 1234259DV5 @f1>gAE6E@;26W 3HWW;3H<GF2>@5GVE08 123425 600ICEE 1295:3;�<;=> 2P̂RPPOe�1XbdOPY]�bŜc�2Q̂ZÔXN 6.?;.AI867EIE 1234259DV5 @f1>gAE6E@;26W 3HWW;3H<GF2>@5GVE0. 123425 600ICEA 1295:3;�<;=> 2P̂RPPOe�1XbdOPY]�bŜc�2Q̂ZÔXN 6.?;.AI867EIA 1234259DV5 @f1>gAE6E@;26W 3HWW;3H<GF2>@5GVE0E 123425 60080IE 1295:3;�<;=> <XbRN�GhZSijRP̂F2\H�_XN�==;�A606�WOSP�3O =?C20AEC/7 1234259;41D5 <=WB/0677 G5:3;;H>E0A 123425 600.I8/ 1295:3;�<;=> DW5�GhZSiiRY�3OdSPR̂�A606�2\H ;@6A<I607/8 1234259;41D5 =WB/0E/. G5:3;;H>E0C 123425 600.I.0 1295:3;�<;=> 5OYSX�1SPk�GhZSijRP̂F2WW�Ai�3�><?8�@�5E 2I860G3;Jf 1234259;41D5 =LJAI606 G5:3;;H>E07 123425 600.I.6 1295:3;�<;=> GhZSiiRY�3OdSPR̂F;<�.6E�@3�?PŜa 2I860G36CG 1234259;41D5 =LW/06EEE G5:3;;H>E0/ 123425 600.E0C 1295:3;�<;=> 2P̂RPPOF2P̂I�0l8�I8�4<g ;@E760/0E68 1234259DV5 6<?BKII0A/F@36E G5:3;;H>9;K>35GH>E60 123425 600.EI8 1295:3;�<;=> 5OYSX�?PŜF52?I�g�I8F20I�BŜ�4< ;2I860G4ff\ 1234259DV5 6<>DWI086C6F20I4< G5:3;;H>9;K>35GH>E66 123425 600.EI7 1295:3;�<;=> 5OYSX�?PŜF52?I�g�I8F20I�BŜ�4< ;2I860G43BV 1234259DV5 6<>DWI086C6F20I4< G5:3;;H>9;K>35GH>E6I 123425 600.AE. 1295:3;�<;=> <[Z̀9:P�?PŜFWW?8�2 ;35/@..6/./ 1234259;41D5 6<5HmI076866F6 G5:3;;H>9;K>35GH>E68 123425 600.ACI 1295:3;�<;=> <[Z̀9:P�?PŜFWW?8�2 ;35/@..6/EI 1234259;41D5 6<5HmI076866F6 G5:3;;H>9;K>35GH>E6. 123H1n 600088C 1295:3;�<;=> WXYZ[RPF\<;�0I�06]�\<;�5RQRSTRN�?PŜ ;D?7B>/7/87 123H1n9;41D5 6<>3@/06.6F65I= G5:3;;H>E6E 123H1n 6000876 1295:3;�<;=> 1DG�G>=oH?D@HH5�MGhZSiiRY�3OdSPR̂F5=;�A606�2\HU�VF�IDgF.5g�3XP_S̀ZNÔSXP�1SQRPaR @6A4780C80 123H1n9;41D5 806F=LW/0680I�M�DDI8E/�U G5:3;;H>E6A 123H1n 6000878 1295:3;�<;=> <@?�06�06 ;3/.6CC.I07 123H1n9;41D5 6<=W\�/70�88AFI G5:3;;H>E6C 123H1n 600087. 1295:3;�<;=> <@?�06�06 ;3/.6C.I60E 123H1n9;41D5 6<=W\�/70�88AFI G5:3;;H>E67 123H1n 600087E 1295:3;�<;=> <@?�06�0. ;g0EI./.I.C 123H1n9;41D5 6<=W\�/70�88AFC G5:3;;H>E6/ 123H1n 600087A 1295:3;�<;=> =L?�06�0I ;=578.6II06 123H1n9;41D5 6<=W\�/70�87CF6 G5:3;;H>EI0 123H1n 6000877 1295:3;�<;=> <;?�23�08 ;=5788A66.C 123H1n9;41D5 6<=W1�6A6�67.F6 G5:3;;H>EI6 123H1n 600087/ 1295:3;�<;=> <;?�23�08 ;=5788A66.7 123H1n9;41D5 6<=W1�6A6�67.F6 G5:3;;H>EII 123H1n 60008/0 1295:3;�<;=> <;?�23�08 ;=5788A66./ 123H1n9;41D5 6<=W1�6A6�67.F6 G5:3;;H>EI8 123H1n 60008/I 1295:3;�<;=> @?;�.6�06 ;@6A4.I..7I 123H1n9;41D5 6<B@?�68C�AI.F6 G5:3;;H>EI. 123H1n 60008/8 1295:3;�<;=> <L?�06�06 ;=5788A786I 123H1n9;41D5 6<BLG�606�66AIF6 G5:3;;H>EIE 123H1n 60008/E 1295:3;�<;=> 5?;�06�=6. ;@6AA.66CCA 123H1n9;41D5 6<B53�667�/EF6 G5:3;;H>EIA 123H1n 60008/A 1295:3;�<;=> 5?;�06�=6. ;@6AA.66C78 123H1n9;41D5 6<B53�667�/EF6 G5:3;;H><ÒR�6E�X_�CE

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0123415 6777890 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;A=�76�?6B =C6DDB66E77 123415:=F1G; 6>H;3�66E�9.I6 J;<3==4@./E 123415 677789E 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;A=�76�?6B =C6DDB66E7. 123415:=F1G; 6>H;3�66E�9.I6 J;<3==4@./9 123415 6777899 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;A=�76�?6B =C6DDB66E6D 123415:=F1G; 6>H;3�66E�9.I6 J;<3==4@.87 123415 6777B77 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;A=�76�?6B =C6DDB66E/6 123415:=F1G; 6>H;3�66E�9.I6 J;<3==4@.86 123415 6777B78 12:;<3=�>=?@ =2A�76�76 =3;9EEB.0.. 123415:=F1G; 6>KFL�D76�60I6 J;<3==4@.8/ 123415 67770B/ 12:;<3=�>=?@ 323�3MNOPQRSTUPMN�23IGSTNVOWS�=XPUYZ�3T[PNWU 66BD8.7:6B676B:7/6 123415:>\; 323:2B./76697> ]J@J;21�CL@2̂ <3=.88 123415 67768B/ 12:;<3=�>=?@ >MXWS�J_RP̀aWNUI2]4�OMS�??=�D676�̂TPN�3T�b4RUcMMS�6:?Td�?TUUWSd�?TYe =?A027DE997 123415:=F1G; >?̂ H976EE�b�GG/80B�e J;<3==4@.8B 123415 677/79/ 12:;<3=�>=?@ >MXWS�J_RP̀aWNUI2]4�OMS�??=�D676�̂TPN�3T ?A027DE999 123415:=F1G; >?̂ H976EE J;<3==4@.8. 123415 677/..8 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;JG�<@GJ;f23J�A@<G�bGSTNYWPgWS�;<A�JD79B69B6eGE9;69.DE8 123415:G\; H;366.78/I/�b�GG/DD0�e J;<3==4@.8D 123415 677/..B 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;JG�<@GJ;f23J�A@<G�bGSTNYWPgWS�;<A�JD79B69B6eGE9;69.DEE 123415:G\; H;366.78/I/�b�GG/DD0�e J;<3==4@.80 123415 677/... 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;JG�<@GJ;f23J�A@<G�bGSTNYWPgWS�;<A�JD79B69B6eGE9;69.D96 123415:G\; H;366.78/I/�b�GG/DD0�e J;<3==4@.8E 123415 677/DD7 12:;<3=�>=?@ 2NUWNNTh�1MX[TNci�XPUZ�2YURTUMS 6BA=BD/87B699 123415:G\; Cj1@kD.6.C=26̂ 34̂ ^=34>JI2@C;J\.89 123415 677/DD. 12:;<3=�>=?@ 2NUWNNTh�1MX[TNci�XPUZ�2YURTUMS 6BA=BD/87B/7B 123415:G\; Cj1@kD.6.C=26̂ 34̂ ^=34>JI2@C;J\.B7 123415 677/DDD 12:;<3=�>=?@ 2NUWNNTh�1MX[TNci�XPUZ�2YURTUMS 6BA=BD/87B/7. 123415:G\; Cj1@kD.6.C=26̂ 34̂ ^=34>JI2@C;J\.B6 123415 677/06E 12:;<3=�>=?@ 2NUWNNTh�1MX[TNci�XPUZ�2YURTUMS 6BA=BD/86EB.. 123415:G\; Cj1@kD.6.C=26̂ 34̂ ^=34>JI2@C;J\.B/ 123415 677/009 12:;<3=�>=?@ 2NUWNNTh�1MX[TNci�XPUZ�2YURTUMS 6BA=BD/86E... 123415:G\; Cj1@kD.6.C=26̂ 34̂ ^=34>JI2@C;J\.B8 123415 677/0E7 12:;<3=�>=?@ 2NUWNNTh�1MX[TNci�XPUZ�2YURTUMS 6BA=BD/86E..D 123415:G\; Cj1@kD.6.C=26̂ 34̂ ^=34>JI2@C;J\.BB 123415 677B/BD 12:;<3=�>=?@ Ĝ ;�J_RP̀̀ Wc�3T[PNWU�D676�2]4 =C6D>///78. 123415:=F1G; ?̂ H97.9B J;<3==4@.B. 123415 677B/B0 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;TcPM�1PNl�J_RP̀aWNUI2̂ ^�D̀�3�@>A8�C�;. 2/867J3G76 123415:=F1G; ?fKD/676 J;<3==4@.BD 123415 677B/BE 12:;<3=�>=?@ J_RP̀̀ Wc�3T[PNWUI=>�B6.�C3�ANPUV 2/867J360> 123415:=F1G; ?f̂ 976... J;<3==4@.B0 123415 677BB07 12:;<3=�>=?@ 2NUWNNTI2NU/�7m9�67I66��F>k����8fUm�66]Fn =?JD6.6D696 123415:G\; 6>AHL//7/DIC36. J;<3==4@:=L@3;J4@.BE 123415 677B.D7 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;TcPM�ANPUI;2A/�k�66I27.�F> =2/867Jo//L 123415:G\; 6>@Ĝ /7869BI27.F> J;<3==4@:=L@3;J4@.B9 123415 677B.D. 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;TcPM�ANPUI;2A/�k�66I27.�F> =2/867JF@E3 123415:G\; 6>@Ĝ /7869BI27.F> J;<3==4@:=L@3;J4@..7 123415 677BDD/ 12:;<3=�>=?@ >pRQ:<N�ANPUÎ^A8�2 =3;9CBB69.. 123415:=F1G; 6>;4o/7E6866I6 J;<3==4@:=L@3;J4@..6 123415 677BD09 12:;<3=�>=?@ >pRQ:<N�ANPUÎ^A8�2 =3;9CBB696E 123415:=F1G; 6>;4o/7E6866I6 J;<3==4@:=L@3;J4@../ 123A=3 67770// 12:;<3=�>=?@ 323�3MNOPQRSTUPMN�23IGSTNVOWS�=XPUYZ�3T[PNWU 66BD8.7:6B676B:776 123A=3:>\; 323:2B./76697> ]J@J;21�CL@2̂ <3=..8 123A=3 6776EDD 12:;<3=�>=?@ �1GJ�J@?q�4AGC44;�bJ_RP̀̀ Wc�3T[PNWUI;?=�D676�2]4e =C6DHEDEDEE 123A=3:=F1G; 876I?f̂ 97687/�b�GG/8.9�e J;<3==4@..B 123A=3 6776ED0 12:;<3=�>=?@ >CA�76�7B =39B6E../8/ 123A=3:=F1G; 6>?̂ ]�9E7�88DI/ J;<3==4@... 123A=3 6776EDE 12:;<3=�>=?@ >CA�76�76 =k7./.D9.E9 123A=3:=F1G; 6>?̂ ]�9E7�88DI0 J;<3==4@..D 123A=3 6776ED9 12:;<3=�>=?@ ?fA�7/�76 =?;E8B.8/E. 123A=3:=F1G; 6>?̂ ]�9E7�8E0I6 J;<3==4@..0 123A=3 6776E07 12:;<3=�>=?@ >=A�23�78 =?\99DEEE7D 123A=3:=F1G; 6>?̂ 1�6D6�6EBI6 J;<3==4@..E 123A=3 6776E06 12:;<3=�>=?@ >=A�23�78 =?\99DE96.D 123A=3:=F1G; 6>?̂ 1�6D6�6EBI6 J;<3==4@..9 123A=3 6776E0/ 12:;<3=�>=?@ >=A�23�78 =?\99DE960B 123A=3:=F1G; 6>?̂ 1�6D6�6EBI6 J;<3==4@.D7 123A=3 6776E08 12:;<3=�>=?@ CA=�B6�76 =C6DH/07.98 123A=3:=F1G; 6>HCA�680�D/BI6 J;<3==4@.D6 123A=3 6776E0B 12:;<3=�>=?@ >fA�76�76 =?;E8..8EDD 123A=3:=F1G; 6>HfJ�676�66D/I6 J;<3==4@.D/ 123A=3 6776E0. 12:;<3=�>=?@ ;A=�76�?6B =C6DHE/6/.6 123A=3:=F1G; 6>H;3�66E�9.I6 J;<3==4@>TQW�6D�MO�0.

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0123453 677689/ 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B8C6C.D 123453:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?./@ 123453 6776899 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B8C6C96 123453:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?./. 123453 6776898 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B8C6C8C 123453:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?.// 123453 677689D 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B8C6C80 123453:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?./9 123453 6776887 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B8C6CD/ 123453:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?./8 123453 6776886 12:;<35�=5>? 524�76�76 53A02.0DC9. 123453:5E1F; 6=JEK�/76�69G6 H;<355I?./D 123453 677688C 12:;<35�=5>? =LMNO�HPQRSTNUVG2WI�XLO�>>5�/676�YZRU�3Z 5>4927/8D98 123453:5E1F; =>YBD7688 H;<355I?.97 123453 6776880 12:;<35�=5>? ;HF�<?FH;[23H�4?<F�\FOZU]NR̂NO�;<4�H/7D@6D@6_F8D;6D@6D7 123453:F̀ ; B;366.70CGC�\�FFC//9�_ H;<355I?.96 123453 677688@ 12:;<35�=5>? ;HF�<?FH;[23H�4?<F�\FOZU]NR̂NO�;<4�H/7D@6D@6_F8D;6D@6D6 123453:F̀ ; B;366.70CGC�\�FFC//9�_ H;<355I?.9C 123453 677688/ 12:;<35�=5>? YLaQbNUGW=5�7C�76c�W=5�;N]NR̂NO�4URV 5F48B?D8@9. 123453:5E1F; 6=?3AD76@6G6;C> H;<355I?.90 123453 677C9/6 12:;<35�=5>? 2UVNUUZd�1LMeZUac�MRVf�2]VQZVLO 6@45@/C068.06 123453:F̀ ; Ag1?h/.6.A526Y 3IYY53I=HG2?A;H̀.9@ 123453 677C9// 12:;<35�=5>? 2UVNUUZd�1LMeZUac�MRVf�2]VQZVLO 6@45@/C068.0/ 123453:5E1F; Ag1?h/.6.A526Y 3IYY53I=HG2?A;H̀.9. 123453 677@C.6 12:;<35�=5>? FY;�HPQRSSNa�3ZeRUNV�/676�2WI 5A6/=C6600@ 123453:5E1F; >YBD7.D@ H;<355I?.9/ 123453 677@C.C 12:;<35�=5>? ;ZaRL�1RUi�HPQRSTNUVG2YY�/S�3�?=40�A�;. 2C067H3F57 123453:5E1F; >[J/C676 H;<355I?.99 123453 677@C.0 12:;<35�=5>? HPQRSSNa�3ZeRUNVG5=�@6.�A3�4URVj 2C067H368@ 123453:5E1F; >[YD76... H;<355I?.98 123453 677@.7/ 12:;<35�=5>? 2UVNUUZG2UVC�7k0�C0�E=h 5A.867D7@.C 123453:F̀ ; 6=4BKCC7/DGA36. H;<355I?:5K?3;HI?.9D 123453 677@.C/ 12:;<35�=5>? ;ZaRL�4URVG;24C�h�C0G27C�BRV�E= 52C067HEg;l 123453:F̀ ; 6=?FYC70696G27CE= H;<355I?:5K?3;HI?.87 123453 677@.09 12:;<35�=5>? ;ZaRL�4URVG;24C�h�C0G27C�BRV�E= 52C067HE>CC 123453:F̀ ; 6=?FYC70696G27CE= H;<355I?:5K?3;HI?.86 123453 677@/6/ 12:;<35�=5>? =bQm:<U�4URVGYY40�2 52C067HY9.7 123453:5E1F; 6=;InC786066G6 H;<355I?:5K?3;HI?.8C 123453 677@/6D 12:;<35�=5>? =bQm:<U�4URVGYY40�2 52C067HY9/6 123453:5E1F; 6=;InC786066G6 H;<355I?:5K?3;HI?.80 123453 6760C7@ 12:;<35�=5>? =LMNO�HPQRSTNUVG2WI�XLO�>>5�/676�YZRU�3Z�\IQVaLLO�6:>Zo�>ZVVNOo�>Z]_ >49278977C 123453:5E1F; =>YBD7688 H;<355I?.8@ 12=A799 67778@. 12:;<35�=5>? =54�23�70 5>̀ DD//C@7. 12=A799:5E1F; 6=>Y1�6/6�68@G6 H;<355I?.8. 12=A799 67778@/ 12:;<35�=5>? =54�23�70 5>̀ DD//C@88 12=A799:5E1F; 6=>Y1�6/6�68@G6 H;<355I?.8/ 12=A799 67778@9 12:;<35�=5>? =54�23�70 5>̀ DD//C.7D 12=A799:5E1F; 6=>Y1�6/6�68@G6 H;<355I?.89 12=A799 6776/00 12:;<35�=5>? �1FH�H?>p�I4FAII;�\HPQRSSNa�3ZeRUNVG;>5�/676�2WI_ 5A6/B8/8.@D 12=A799:5E1F; 076G>[YD7607C�\�FFC0.D�_ H;<355I?.88 12=A799 6776/0@ 12:;<35�=5>? =A4�76�7@ 53D@68..C66 12=A799:5E1F; 6=>YW�D87�00/GC H;<355I?.8D 12=A799 6776/0. 12:;<35�=5>? =A4�76�76 ?5? 12=A799:5E1F; 6=>YW�D87�00/GC H;<355I?.D7 12=A799 6776/0/ 12:;<35�=5>? =A4�76�76 5h7.C.D@6D6 12=A799:5E1F; 6=>YW�D87�00/G9 H;<355I?.D6 12=A799 6776/@6 12:;<35�=5>? A45�@6�76 5A6/BC97/07 12=A799:5E1F; 6=BA4�609�/C@G6 H;<355I?.DC 12=A799 6776/@C 12:;<35�=5>? =[4�76�76 5>;80..088C 12=A799:5E1F; 6=B[H�676�66/CG6 H;<355I?.D0 12=A799 6776/@0 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B879@8/ 12=A799:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?.D@ 12=A799 6776/@@ 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B8C6C.8 12=A799:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?.D. 12=A799 6776/@. 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B8C6C/. 12=A799:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?.D/ 12=A799 6776/@/ 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B8C6C// 12=A799:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?.D9 12=A799 6776/@9 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B8C6C9/ 12=A799:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?.D8 12=A799 6776/@8 12:;<35�=5>? ;45�76�>6@ 5A6/B8C6CD9 12=A799:5E1F; 6=B;3�668�D.G6 H;<355I?.DD 12=A799 6776/@D 12:;<35�=5>? 524�76�76 53A02.0DC0. 12=A799:5E1F; 6=JEK�/76�69G6 H;<355I?/77 12=A799 6776/.7 12:;<35�=5>? =LMNO�HPQRSTNUVG2WI�XLO�>>5�/676�YZRU�3Z 5>4927/D7CC 12=A799:5E1F; =>YBD7688 H;<355I?=ZmN�69�LX�9.

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234/55 0//0.67 1289:;<�3<=> 9?@�:>@?9A2;?�B>:@�C@DEFGHIJHD�9:B�?./KL0KL0M@NK90K656K 1234558@O9 P9;006/Q7R7�C�@@7..5�M ?9:;<<S>./7 1234/55 0//0.6Q 1289:;<�3<=> 9?@�:>@?9A2;?�B>:@�C@DEFGHIJHD�9:B�?./KL0KL0M@NK90K65.Q 1234558@O9 P9;006/Q7R7�C�@@7..5�M ?9:;<<S>./Q 1234/55 0//0.6L 1289:;<�3<=> TUVWXHFRY3<�/7�/0Z�Y3<�9HGHIJHD�BFI[ <@BNP>K5L.7 1234/558<\1@9 03>;4K/0L0R097= ?9:;<<S>./L 1234/55 0//0NN6 1289:;<�3<=> 9?@�:>@?9A2;?�B>:@�C@DEFGHIJHD�9:B�?./KL0KL0M@NK90KL0KN 1234/558@O9 P9;006/Q7R7�C�@@7..5�M ?9:;<<S>./6 1234/55 0//7077 1289:;<�3<=> ;2;�;UF]ÎWDE[IUF�2;R@DEF_]HD�<̀I[Ga�;EbIFH[ 00LLNN.080L00008/7. 12345583O9 ;2;82L67/00K/3 Y?>?921�4c>2T:;<./. 1234/55 0//7.QN 1289:;<�3<=> 2F[HFFEd�1ÙbEFVZ�̀I[a�2G[WE[UD 0LB<L.77K55Q6 1234558@O9 4e1>f.6064<20T ;STT<;S3?R2>49?O./5 1234/55 0//7.67 1289:;<�3<=> 2F[HFFEd�1ÙbEFVZ�̀I[a�2G[WE[UD 0LB<L.7Q/L0/N 1234558@O9 4e1>f.6064<20T ;STT<;S3?R2>49?O./N 1234/55 0//7.N/ 1289:;<�3<=> 2F[HFFEd�1ÙbEFVZ�̀I[a�2G[WE[UD 0LB<L.7Q/505N 1234558@O9 4e1>f.6064<20T ;STT<;S3?R2>49?O./K 1234/55 0//L76/ 1289:;<�3<=> ?gWIhhHV�;EbIFH[R<3�L06�4;�BFI[_ 27Q0/?=f6f 1234/558<\1@9 =ATK/0666 ?9:;<<S>.0/ 12344i> 0///QQQ 1289:;<�3<=> TUVWXHFRY3<�/7�/0Z�Y3<�9HGHIJHD�BFI[ <@BNP>KNKQ/ 12344i>8<\1@9 03>;4K/0L0R097= ?9:;<<S>.00 12344i> 0//0/50 1289:;<�3<=> �1@?�?>=j�SB@4SS9�C?gWIhhHV�;EbIFH[R9=<�.0/0�2YSM <40.\NQ/5Q. 12344i>8<\1@9 Q/0R=ATK/0Q/7�C�@@7Q6K�M ?9:;<<S>.07 12344i> 0//0/57 1289:;<�3<=> 34B�/0�/0 <;KL055QK.5 12344i>8<\1@9 03=TY�KN/�QQ.R7 ?9:;<<S>.0Q 12344i> 0//0/5Q 1289:;<�3<=> 34B�/0�/0 ><> 12344i>8<\1@9 03=TY�KN/�QQ.R7 ?9:;<<S>.0L 12344i> 0//0/5L 1289:;<�3<=> 34B�/0�/L <f/67.0///N 12344i>8<\1@9 03=TY�KN/�QQ.R5 ?9:;<<S>.06 12344i> 0//0/56 1289:;<�3<=> =AB�/0�/7 <=9NQL077/L 12344i>8<\1@9 03=TY�KN/�QN5R0 ?9:;<<S>.0. 12344i> 0//0/5. 1289:;<�3<=> 3<B�2;�/Q <=OKK.5K0.6 12344i>8<\1@9 03=T1�0.0�0NLR0 ?9:;<<S>.05 12344i> 0//0/55 1289:;<�3<=> 3<B�2;�/Q <=OKK.5K05N 12344i>8<\1@9 03=T1�0.0�0NLR0 ?9:;<<S>.0N 12344i> 0//0/5N 1289:;<�3<=> 3<B�2;�/Q <=OKK.5K76L 12344i>8<\1@9 03=T1�0.0�0NLR0 ?9:;<<S>.0K 12344i> 0//0/5K 1289:;<�3<=> 4B<�L0�/0 <40.\L7LQ5L 12344i>8<\1@9 03P4B�0Q5�.7LR0 ?9:;<<S>.7/ 12344i> 0//0/N/ 1289:;<�3<=> 3AB�/0�/0 <=9NQQ050LQ 12344i>8<\1@9 03PA?�0/0�00.7R0 ?9:;<<S>.70 12344i> 0//0/N0 1289:;<�3<=> 9B<�/0�=0L <;N76KQ.0/L 12344i>8<\1@9 03P9;�00N�K6R0 ?9:;<<S>.77 12344i> 0//0/N7 1289:;<�3<=> 9B<�/0�=0L <40.6/55.7K 12344i>8<\1@9 03P9;�00N�K6R0 ?9:;<<S>.7Q 12344i> 0//0/NQ 1289:;<�3<=> 9B<�/0�=0L <40.6/55.LQ 12344i>8<\1@9 03P9;�00N�K6R0 ?9:;<<S>.7L 12344i> 0//0/NL 1289:;<�3<=> 9B<�/0�=0L <40.6/5550. 12344i>8<\1@9 03P9;�00N�K6R0 ?9:;<<S>.76 12344i> 0//0/N6 1289:;<�3<=> 9B<�/0�=0L <40.6/5550N 12344i>8<\1@9 03P9;�00N�K6R0 ?9:;<<S>.7. 12344i> 0//0/N. 1289:;<�3<=> 9B<�/0�=0L <40..L00N0K 12344i>8<\1@9 03P9;�00N�K6R0 ?9:;<<S>.75 12344i> 0//0/N5 1289:;<�3<=> <2B�/0�/0 <;9KK55.5/N 12344i>8<\1@9 03k\c�./0�05R0 ?9:;<<S>.7N 12344i> 0//0/NN 1289:;<�3<=> 3ÙHD�?gWIhlHF[R2YS�]UD�==<�.0/0�TEIF�;E <=B52/.6.N6 12344i>8<\1@9 3=TPK/0NN ?9:;<<S>.7K 12344i> 0//0/NK 1289:;<�3<=> 9?@�:>@?9A2;?�B>:@�C@DEFGHIJHD�9:B�?./KL0KL0M<@NK90K/.Q/ 12344i>8@O9 P9;006/Q7R7�C�@@7..5�M ?9:;<<S>.Q/ 12344i> 0//0/K/ 1289:;<�3<=> 9?@�:>@?9A2;?�B>:@�C@DEFGHIJHD�9:B�?./KL0KL0M<@NK90K/LQ/ 12344i>8@O9 P9;006/Q7R7�C�@@7..5�M ?9:;<<S>.Q0 12344i> 0//0/K0 1289:;<�3<=> 9?@�:>@?9A2;?�B>:@�C@DEFGHIJHD�9:B�?./KL0KL0M<@NK90K/.50 12344i>8@O9 P9;006/Q7R7�C�@@7..5�M ?9:;<<S>.Q7 12344i> 0//7.N7 1289:;<�3<=> 2F[HFFEd�1ÙbEFVZ�̀I[a�2G[WE[UD 0LB<L.7Q/50NQ 12344i>8@O9 4e1>f.6064<20T ;STT<;S3?R2>49?O.QQ 12344i> 0//7.NL 1289:;<�3<=> 2F[HFFEd�1ÙbEFVZ�̀I[a�2G[WE[UD 0LB<L.7Q/57LL 12344i>8@O9 4e1>f.6064<20T ;STT<;S3?R2>49?O.QL 12344i> 0//7.N6 1289:;<�3<=> 2F[HFFEd�1ÙbEFVZ�̀I[a�2G[WE[UD 0LB<L.7Q/57L6 12344i>8@O9 4e1>f.6064<20T ;STT<;S3?R2>49?O3ÊH�0N�U]�56

mnnopqrs�t

uvwxyu�z{w|�}�~�wx}�����w



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234456 7889:.; 12<=>?@�3@A6 ?2?�?BCDEFGHIJEBC�2?KLHICMDNH�@OEJPQ�?IRECNJ 7700.:S<70897/<80S 1234456<3T= ?2?<2U09877:83 VW6W=21�4X62Y>?@./. 1234456 788/.88 12<=>?@�3@A6 3BONH�WZGE[\NCJK2V]�DBH�AA@�.787�YIEC�?I ÂS28.0S;8 1234456<@_1L= 3AY :̀87;; W=>?@@]6./S 1234456 788U7;0 12<=>?@�3@A6 WZGE[[Na�?IRECNJKLY=�.787b�2V] @47.39USS0. 1234456<@_1L= AY :̀80:U W=>?@@]6./; 1234456 788U7;. 12<=>?@�3@A6 WZGE[[Na�?IRECNJK@3�U70�4?�̂CEJM 29/78W4̂/8 1234456<@_1L= AcY:87000 W=>?@@]6./: 1234456 787/7U/ 12<=>?@�3@A6 S8d�YBCB[BeN 77879. 1234456<LT= Y<788<?<7 @2A=WKV4>L.U8 1234456 787/9/8 12<=>?@�3@A6 VNCNHIJBH�9U�_BGH @VY/9?9;Y 1234456<3T= 98=W]f̀KVY:U.99<@27 ?]11>?̂LLK̀]_1W=.U7 1234456 787/9/7 12<=>?@�3@A6 2GJB\IJEP�LHICMDNH�@OEJPQ @VY/9Af9L 1234456<3T= ?̀@<4c62<878U@ ?]11>?̂LLK̀]_1W=.U9 1234cL_ 7888978 12<=>?@�3@A6 2CJNCCIg�1BORICab�OEJQ�2PJGIJBH 7Û@U.99077S9 1234cL_<LT= 4h16i.0704@27Y ?]YY@?]3WK264=WT.U/ 1234cL_ 788897/ 12<=>?@�3@A6 2CJNCCIg�1BORICab�OEJQ�2PJGIJBH 7Û@U.99077S0 1234cL_<LT= 4h16i.0704@27Y ?]YY@?]3WK264=WT.UU 1234cL_ 788897: 12<=>?@�3@A6 2CJNCCIg�1BORICab�OEJQ�2PJGIJBH 7Û@U.99077;9 1234cL_<LT= 4h16i.0704@27Y ?]YY@?]3WK264=WT.U0 1234cL_ 7888//; 12<=>?@�3@A6 YBaGeNCKV3@�89�87b�V3@�=NPNEjNH�̂CEJ @L̂;̀6:;:/: 1234cL_<@_1L= 736?4:87U7K7=9A W=>?@@]6.U. 1234cL_ 7888.9: 12<=>?@�3@A6 �1LW�W6Ak�]̂ L4]]=�lWZGE[[Na�?IRECNJK=A@�.787�2V]m @47.n70U/;8 1234cL_<@_1L= /87KAcY:87/89�l�LL9/0:�m W=>?@@]6.US 1234cL_ 7888./7 12<=>?@�3@A6 34̂�87�87 @i80908SU/S 1234cL_<@_1L= 73AYV�:;8�//.K9 W=>?@@]6.U; 1234cL_ 7888./9 12<=>?@�3@A6 34̂�87�87 @i80908SU97 1234cL_<@_1L= 73AYV�:;8�//.K9 W=>?@@]6.U: 1234cL_ 7888.// 12<=>?@�3@A6 34̂�87�8U @i8090008S. 1234cL_<@_1L= 73AYV�:;8�//.KS W=>?@@]6.08 1234cL_ 7888./U 12<=>?@�3@A6 Aĉ�87�89 @A=;//S9;/0 1234cL_<@_1L= 73AYV�:;8�/;SK7 W=>?@@]6.07 1234cL_ 7888./. 12<=>?@�3@A6 3@̂�2?�8/ @AT::.0::08 1234cL_<@_1L= 73AY1�7.7�7;UK7 W=>?@@]6.09 1234cL_ 7888./S 12<=>?@�3@A6 3@̂�2?�8/ @AT::..8SU0 1234cL_<@_1L= 73AY1�7.7�7;UK7 W=>?@@]6.0/ 1234cL_ 7888./; 12<=>?@�3@A6 3@̂�2?�8/ @AT::..780; 1234cL_<@_1L= 73AY1�7.7�7;UK7 W=>?@@]6.0U 1234cL_ 7888.U7 12<=>?@�3@A6 3ĉ�87�87 @A=;//7SU:U 1234cL_<@_1L= 73̀cW�787�77.9K7 W=>?@@]6.00 1234cL_ 7888.U/ 12<=>?@�3@A6 =̂@�87�A7U @47.n770S89 1234cL_<@_1L= 73̀=?�77;�:0K7 W=>?@@]6.0. 1234cL_ 7888.UU 12<=>?@�3@A6 =̂@�87�A7U @47.n770S8U 1234cL_<@_1L= 73̀=?�77;�:0K7 W=>?@@]6.0S 1234cL_ 7888.U0 12<=>?@�3@A6 =̂@�87�A7U @47.n770S77 1234cL_<@_1L= 73̀=?�77;�:0K7 W=>?@@]6.0; 1234cL_ 7888.U. 12<=>?@�3@A6 =̂@�87�A7U @47.n77.8U; 1234cL_<@_1L= 73̀=?�77;�:0K7 W=>?@@]6.0: 1234cL_ 7888.US 12<=>?@�3@A6 =̂@�87�A7U @47.n77.8U: 1234cL_<@_1L= 73̀=?�77;�:0K7 W=>?@@]6..8 1234cL_ 7888.U; 12<=>?@�3@A6 =̂@�87�A7U @47.n77.808 1234cL_<@_1L= 73̀=?�77;�:0K7 W=>?@@]6..7 1234cL_ 7888.07 12<=>?@�3@A6 @2̂�87�87 @?=:;.99/09 1234cL_<@_1L= 73f_X�.87�7SK7 W=>?@@]6..9 1234cL_ 7888.0/ 12<=>?@�3@A6 3BONH�WZGE[\NCJK2V]�DBH�AA@�.787�YIEC�?I @ÂS28.0..U 1234cL_<@_1L= 3AY :̀87;; W=>?@@]6../ 1234cL_ 788707: 12<=>?@�3@A6 =WL�>6LW=c2?W�̂6>L�lLHICPNEjNH�=>̂�W.8:U7:U7mL;:=7:U7US 1234cL_<LT= =̀?7708/9K9�l�LL9..S�m W=>?@@]6..U 1234cL_ 7887098 12<=>?@�3@A6 =WL�>6LW=c2?W�̂6>L�lLHICPNEjNH�=>̂�W.8:U7:U7mL;:=7:U7;. 1234cL_<LT= =̀?7708/9K9�l�LL9..S�m W=>?@@]6..0 1234cL_ 7887097 12<=>?@�3@A6 =WL�>6LW=c2?W�̂6>L�lLHICPNEjNH�=>̂�W.8:U7:U7mL;:=7:U7;: 1234cL_<LT= =̀?7708/9K9�l�LL9..S�m W=>?@@]6... 1234cL_ 7889787 12<=>?@�3@A6 ?2?�?BCDEFGHIJEBC�2?KLHICMDNH�@OEJPQ�?IRECNJ 77UU;;.7<7U7777<880 1234cL_<3T= ?2?<2U09877:83 VW6W=21�4X62Y>?@..S 1234cL_ 788/870 12<=>?@�3@A6 4̂@�U7�87 @47.̀9S80;. 1234cL_<@_1L= 73̀4̂ �7/S�.9UK7 W=>?@@]6..; 1234cL_ 788/7./ 12<=>?@�3@A6 3BONH�WZGE[\NCJK2V]�DBH�AA@�.787�YIEC�?I ÂS28.;UU0 1234cL_<@_1L= 3AY :̀87;; W=>?@@]6..: 1234cL_ 788U887 12<=>?@�3@A6 VNCNHIJBH�S9�_BGH @VY/9?9:_ 1234cL_<3T= 98=W]f_̀KVY:U.99<@29 ?]11>?̂LLK̀]_1W=3IFN�7:�BD�S0

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234567 800900: 12;<=>?�3?@A 2BCDEFCGH�6IFJKLMI�?NGCHO ?PQR:@ST. 1234567;3U< V>?;45A>;0809?;PQT9.::;?2: >W11=>X66YVW71Z<./8 1234567 80098R8 12;<=>?�3?@A 6Q<�Z[BG\\M]�>F̂GJMC�.808�2PW ?48.3:0::08 1234567;?716< @QVT0_T9 Z<=>??WA./: 1234567 80098R: 12;<=>?�3?@A <F]GD�1GJ̀�Z[BG\EMJCY2QQ�.\�>�A3XR�4�<_ 2:R80Z>66a 1234567;?716< @5S.:808 Z<=>??WA./R 1234567 80098RR 12;<=>?�3?@A Z[BG\\M]�>F̂GJMCY?3�98_�4>�XJGCK 2:R80Z@<X5 1234567;?716< @5QT08___ Z<=>??WA./9 1234567 8009RRa 12;<=>?�3?@A ?53b�8:_Q�;�:c./Pb�EBdCG;IFCM�W>9aY8:YRb�PZb�8PY:P�5>b�8R80JEb�?<b�:̀E 1@5e6X8.8_R00?5809a9_08ZR 1234567;?716< 5>T.a.Q??< 5Xe=6?X./_ 1234567 8009RRT 12;<=>?�3?@A ?53b�8:_Q�;�:c./Pb�EBdCG;IFCM�W>9aY8:YRb�PZb�8PY:P�5>b�8R80JEb�?<b�:̀E 1@5e6X8.8_R00?5809a9_0::2 1234567;?716< 5>T.a.Q??< 5Xe=6?X./. 1234567 80099.a 12;<=>?�3?@A 2JCMJJFY2JC:�0cT�80Y88��73f����R5Cc�88P7g ?@Z.8_8R900 1234567;6U< 83XVh::0:.Y4>8_ Z<=>??WA;?hA><ZWA.// 1234567 80099.T 12;<=>?�3?@A 2JCMJJFY2JC:�0cT�80Y88��73f����R5Cc�88P7g ?@Z.8_8R908 1234567;6U< 83XVh::0:.Y4>8_ Z<=>??WA;?hA><ZWA./a 1234567 8009_9/ 12;<=>?�3?@A <F]GD�XJGCY<2X:�f�88Y208�73 ?2:R80ZPRh. 1234567;6U< 83A6Q:0R8T9Y20873 Z<=>??WA;?hA><ZWA./T 1234567 8009__0 12;<=>?�3?@A <F]GD�XJGCY<2X:�f�88Y208�73 ?2:R80ZPaXQ 1234567;6U< 83A6Q:0R8T9Y20873 Z<=>??WA;?hA><ZWA.a0 1234567 8009__8 12;<=>?�3?@A <F]GD�XJGCY<2X:�f�88Y208�73 ?2:R80Z55:7 1234567;?716< 83A6Q:0R8T9Y20873 Z<=>??WA;?hA><ZWA.a8 1234567 8009__9 12;<=>?�3?@A <F]GD�XJGCY<2X:�f�88Y20_�73 ?2:R80Z766X 1234567;6U< 83A6Q:0R8T9Y20_73 Z<=>??WA;?hA><ZWA.a: 1234567 8009__. 12;<=>?�3?@A <F]GD�XJGCY<2X:�f�88Y20_�73 ?2:R80Z71_e 1234567;6U< 83A6Q:0R8T9Y20_73 Z<=>??WA;?hA><ZWA.aR 1234567 8009.9a 12;<=>?�3?@A 3dBi;=J�XJGCYQQXR�2 ?2:R80ZQ.6< 1234567;?716< 83<We:0a8R88Y8 Z<=>??WA;?hA><ZWA.a9 123471@ 80000_: 12;<=>?�3?@A 2JCMJJFb�1DN̂FJ]j�NGCO�2HCBFCDI 89X?9.:8T8Taa 123471@;6U< 4k1Af._8_4?28Q >WQQ?>W3ZY2A4<ZU.a_ 123471@ 80000__ 12;<=>?�3?@A 2JCMJJFb�1DN̂FJ]j�NGCO�2HCBFCDI 89X?9.:8T8TT8 123471@;6U< 4k1Af._8_4?28Q >WQQ?>W3ZY2A4<ZU.a. 123471@ 80000_. 12;<=>?�3?@A 2JCMJJFb�1DN̂FJ]j�NGCO�2HCBFCDI 89X?9.:8T8TT. 123471@;6U< 4k1Af._8_4?28Q >WQQ?>W3ZY2A4<ZU.a/ 123471@ 8000/9_ 12;<=>?�3?@A >2>�>DJLGiBIFCGDJ�2>Y6IFJKLMI�?NGCHO�>F̂GJMC 889.R_0;898089;0:9 123471@;3U< >2>;29_:088T03 PZAZ<21�4hA2Q=>?.aa 123471@ 80088TR 12;<=>?�3?@A 3DNMI�Z[BG\EMJCY2PW�LDI�@@?�.808�QFGJ�>F ?@X/20._.a: 123471@;?716< 3@QVT08aa Z<=>??WA.aT 123471@ 80088T9 12;<=>?�3?@A <Z6�=A6Z<52>Z�XA=6�l6IFJHMGmMI�<=X�Z.0T98T98n?6aT<8T0._. 123471@;6U< V<>88_0R:Y:�l�66:../�n Z<=>??WA.T0 123471@ 80088T_ 12;<=>?�3?@A <Z6�=A6Z<52>Z�XA=6�l6IFJHMGmMI�<=X�Z.0T98T98n?6aT<8T0.R: 123471@;6U< V<>88_0R:Y:�l�66:../�n Z<=>??WA.T8 123471@ 80088T. 12;<=>?�3?@A <Z6�=A6Z<52>Z�XA=6�l6IFJHMGmMI�<=X�Z.0T98T98n?6aT<8T0.9T 123471@;6U< V<>88_0R:Y:�l�66:../�n Z<=>??WA.T: 123471@ 80089R_ 12;<=>?�3?@A �16Z�ZA@o�WX64WW<�lZ[BG\\M]�>F̂GJMCY<@?�.808�2PWn ?48.Va.0_.. 123471@;?716< R08Y@5QT08R0:�l�66:R_T�n Z<=>??WA.TR 123471@ 80089R. 12;<=>?�3?@A 34X�08�09 ?>T98a__8a/ 123471@;?716< 83@QP�Ta0�RR.Y: Z<=>??WA.T9 123471@ 80089R/ 12;<=>?�3?@A 34X�08�08 A?A 123471@;?716< 83@QP�Ta0�RR.Y: Z<=>??WA.T_ 123471@ 80089Ra 12;<=>?�3?@A 34X�08�08 ?f0_:_T9:.a 123471@;?716< 83@QP�Ta0�RR.Y/ Z<=>??WA.T. 123471@ 80089RT 12;<=>?�3?@A @5X�0:�08 ?@<aR9_R:08 123471@;?716< 83@QP�Ta0�Ra/Y8 Z<=>??WA.T/ 123471@ 8008990 12;<=>?�3?@A 3?X�2>�0R ?@UTT.a.9/a 123471@;?716< 83@Q1�8.8�8a9Y8 Z<=>??WA.Ta 123471@ 8008998 12;<=>?�3?@A 3?X�2>�0R ?@UTT.a.T:T 123471@;?716< 83@Q1�8.8�8a9Y8 Z<=>??WA.TT 123471@ 800899: 12;<=>?�3?@A 3?X�2>�0R ?@UTT.a.T/8 123471@;?716< 83@Q1�8.8�8a9Y8 Z<=>??WA/00 123471@ 800899R 12;<=>?�3?@A 4X?�98�08 ?48.V:/0.:T 123471@;?716< 83V4X�8R/�.:9Y8 Z<=>??WA/08 123471@ 8008999 12;<=>?�3?@A 35X�08�08 ?@<aR__R//a 123471@;?716< 83V5Z�808�88.:Y8 Z<=>??WA/0: 123471@ 800899_ 12;<=>?�3?@A <X?�08�@89 ?48.Va0/9RR 123471@;?716< 83V<>�88a�T_Y8 Z<=>??WA/0R 123471@ 800899. 12;<=>?�3?@A <X?�08�@89 ?48.Va0/9R9 123471@;?716< 83V<>�88a�T_Y8 Z<=>??WA/09 123471@ 800899/ 12;<=>?�3?@A <X?�08�@89 ?48.Va0/9R_ 123471@;?716< 83V<>�88a�T_Y8 Z<=>??WA3FiM�:0�DL�/_

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234516 7//7889 12:;<=>�3>6? ;@>�/7�678 >47AB9/.88C 1234516:>51D; 73B;=�779�C0E7 F;<=>>G?./A 1234516 7//788C 12:;<=>�3>6? ;@>�/7�678 >47AB9H7HI. 1234516:>51D; 73B;=�779�C0E7 F;<=>>G?./. 1234516 7//780/ 12:;<=>�3>6? ;@>�/7�678 >47AB9H7H0A 1234516:>51D; 73B;=�779�C0E7 F;<=>>G?./9 1234516 7//7807 12:;<=>�3>6? >2@�/7�/7 >=4I20IC.80 1234516:>51D; 73J5K�A/7�7.E7 F;<=>>G?./C 1234516 7//780A 12:;<=>�3>6? LMNOPQRES3>�/H�/7T�S3>�;QUQVWQX�@RVY >D@9B?C.8HC 1234516:>51D; 73?=4C/787E7;H6 F;<=>>G?.7/ 1234516 7//HI// 12:;<=>�3>6? 3MZQX�F[OV\]QRYE2SG�̂MX�66>�A7/7�L_VR�=_�G̀OYNMMX�7:6_a�6_YYQXa�6_Ub >6@.2/A0AAA 1234516:>51D; 36LBC/799�̀�DDHI.8�b F;<=>>G?.77 1234516 7//H90C 12:;<=>�3>6? SQRQX_YMX�.H�5MOX >SLIH=4;3 1234516:3c; H/;FGJBESLC8AHH:>2H =G11<=@DDEBG51F;.7H 1234516 7//H9A/ 12:;<=>�3>6? 2OYM]_YVU�DX_Rd̂QX�>ZVYUe >SLIH6JHc 1234516:3c; B=>:4f?=:/7/8> =G11<=@DDEBG51F;.7I 1234516 7//87I8 12:;<=>�3>6? DL;�F[OV\\QN�=_gVRQY�A7/7�2SG >47A3H/HHHC 1234516:>51D; 6LBC/0C8 F;<=>>G?.78 1234516 7//87I0 12:;<=>�3>6? ;_NVM�1VRh�F[OV\]QRYE2LL�A\�=�?3@I�4�;0 2HI7/F=Di/ 1234516:>51D; 6fJAH7/7 F;<=>>G?.70 1234516 7//87IA 12:;<=>�3>6? F[OV\\QN�=_gVRQYE>3�870�4=�@RVYd 2HI7/F6;@3 1234516:>51D; 6fLC/7000 F;<=>>G?.7A 1234516 7//8I8/ 12:;<=>�3>6? 9j7/:SgF�FYeQXRQY�>ZVYUe�U_XN 16fkD@HL700A9A3>92/7C9HAC 1234516:>51D; f=CA9A3>92 f@k<D>@.7. 1234516 7//8I87 12:;<=>�3>6? lf3�YX_RdUQVWQXm�7/SgFm�]OPYVX_YQm�7I7/�R]m�deMXY:XQ_Ue�̀>;bm�Hh] 16fkD@7A70H/////H70/9//7n 1234516:>51D; f=CA9ALl>; f@k<D>@.79 1234516 7//88C0 12:;<=>�3>6? 2RYQRR_E�2RYH�/oA�HI�53l�����FH2m�43�HIS5p >6FA707CI0/ 1234516:Dc; 73@BKHH/80E4=70 F;<=>>G?:>K?=;FG?.7C 1234516 7//80/C 12:;<=>�3>6? 2RYQRR_E2RYH�/oI�HI�53l >4097/C/07C 1234516:Dc; 73@BKHH/ACE4=70 F;<=>>G?:>K?=;FG?.H/ 1234516 7//80HC 12:;<=>�3>6? ;_NVM�@RVYE;2@H�l�HIE2/A�53�BVY >2HI7/F/>@C 1234516:Dc; 73?DLH/I7.7E2/A53 F;<=>>G?:>K?=;FG?.H7 1234516 7//80I/ 12:;<=>�3>6? ;_NVM�@RVYE;2@H�l�HIE2/A�53�BVY >2HI7/4>f@i 1234516:Dc; 73?DLH/I7.7E2/A53 F;<=>>G?:>K?=;FG?.HH 1234516 7//80I0 12:;<=>�3>6? ;_NVM�@RVYE;2@H�l�HIE2/A�53�BVY >2HI7/4K805 1234516:Dc; 73?DLH/I7.7E2/A53 F;<=>>G?:>K?=;FG?.HI 1234516 7//808/ 12:;<=>�3>6? ;_NVM�@RVYE;2@H�l�HIE2/A�53�BVY >2HI7/Fk9.l 1234516:Dc; 73?DLH/I7.7E2/A53 F;<=>>G?:>K?=;FG?.H8 1234516 7//8A0C 12:;<=>�3>6? 3POq:<R�@RVYELL@I�2 >=;C4887CAA 1234516:>51D; 73;GkH/97I77E7 F;<=>>G?:>K?=;FG?.H0 1234516 7//8AA7 12:;<=>�3>6? 3POq:<R�@RVYELL@I�2 >=;C4I90.H/ 1234516:>51D; 73;GkH/97I77E7 F;<=>>G?:>K?=;FG?.HA 1234516 7//8A.0 12:;<=>�3>6? 3POq:<R�@RVYELL@I�2 >=;C4887C7C 1234516:>51D; 73;GkH/97I77E7 F;<=>>G?:>K?=;FG?.H. 1234516 7//8A9H 12:;<=>�3>6? 3POq:<R�@RVYELL@I�2 >=;C4I09I9A 1234516:>51D; 73;GkH/97I77EH F;<=>>G?:>K?=;FG?.H9 12345c4 7////I9 12:;<=>�3>6? 2RYQRR_m�1MZg_RNT�ZVYe�2UYO_YMX 78@>8AH7C7CIH 12345c4:Dc; 4n1?lA0704>27L =GLL>=G3FE2?4;Fc.HC 12345c4 7///77. 12:;<=>�3>6? 2RYQRR_m�1MZg_RNT�ZVYe�2UYO_YMX 78@>8AH7CC.8A 12345c4:Dc; 4n1?lA0704>27L =GLL>=G3FE2?4;Fc.I/ 12345c4 7///779 12:;<=>�3>6? 2RYQRR_m�1MZg_RNT�ZVYe�2UYO_YMX 78@>8AH7CC.8. 12345c4:Dc; 4n1?lA0704>27L =GLL>=G3FE2?4;Fc.I7 12345c4 7///78I 12:;<=>�3>6? 2RYQRR_m�1MZg_RNT�ZVYe�2UYO_YMX 78@>8AH7CC9A8 12345c4:Dc; 4n1?lA0704>27L =GLL>=G3FE2?4;Fc.IH 12345c4 7///780 12:;<=>�3>6? 2RYQRR_m�1MZg_RNT�ZVYe�2UYO_YMX 78@>8AH7CC9A. 12345c4:Dc; 4n1?lA0704>27L =GLL>=G3FE2?4;Fc.II 12345c4 7///7A7 12:;<=>�3>6? 2RYQRR_m�1MZg_RNT�ZVYe�2UYO_YMX 78@>8AH7CCCI0 12345c4:Dc; 4n1?lA0704>27L =GLL>=G3FE2?4;Fc.I8 12345c4 7///II7 12:;<=>�3>6? LMNOPQRES3>�/H�/7T�S3>�;QUQVWQX�@RVY >D@9B?C9CH/ 12345c4:>51D; 73?=4C/787E7;H6 F;<=>>G?.I0 12345c4 7//7/CH 12:;<=>�3>6? 1DF�F?6rG@D4GG;�̀F[OV\\QN�=_gVRQYE;6>�A7/7�2SGb�cE�HDlE8;l�=MR̂VqOX_YVMR�1VUQRdQ >47AkH//HI0 12345c4:>51D; I/7E6fLC/7I/H�̀�DDHI0C�b F;<=>>G?.IA 12345c4 7//7/CI 12:;<=>�3>6? 34@�/7�/7 >l/0H07I/C0 12345c4:>51D; 736LS�C9/�IIAEH F;<=>>G?.I. 12345c4 7//7/C8 12:;<=>�3>6? 34@�/7�/7 ?>? 12345c4:>51D; 736LS�C9/�IIAEH F;<=>>G?.I9 12345c4 7//7/C0 12:;<=>�3>6? 34@�/7�/8 >l/0H0A/I7. 12345c4:>51D; 736LS�C9/�IIAE. F;<=>>G?.IC 12345c4 7//7/CA 12:;<=>�3>6? 6f@�/7�/H >6;9II.IHC7 12345c4:>51D; 736LS�C9/�I9.E7 F;<=>>G?.8/ 12345c4 7//7/C. 12:;<=>�3>6? 3>@�2=�/I >6cCCAA7C.A 12345c4:>51D; 736L1�7A7�798E7 F;<=>>G?.87 12345c4 7//7/C9 12:;<=>�3>6? 3>@�2=�/I >6cCCAA7CC. 12345c4:>51D; 736L1�7A7�798E7 F;<=>>G?.8H 12345c4 7//7/CC 12:;<=>�3>6? 3>@�2=�/I >6cCCAAH797 12345c4:>51D; 736L1�7A7�798E7 F;<=>>G?3_qQ�H7�M̂�.0

sttuvwxy�z

{|}~�{���}������}~������}



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234564 7887788 129:;<=�3=>? 4@=�/7�87 =47A5B7//7B 12345649=51C: 73D4@�70.�AE/F7 G:;<==H?.// 1234564 7887787 129:;<=�3=>? 3I@�87�87 =>:J007./7. 12345649=51C: 73DIG�787�77AEF7 G:;<==H?./B 1234564 788778E 129:;<=�3=>? :@=�87�>7/ =47AK77A700 12345649=51C: 73D:<�77J�LBF7 G:;<==H?./A 1234564 7887780 129:;<=�3=>? :@=�87�>7/ =47AK77A7/. 12345649=51C: 73D:<�77J�LBF7 G:;<==H?./. 1234564 788778/ 129:;<=�3=>? :@=�87�>7/ =47AK77A7/L 12345649=51C: 73D:<�77J�LBF7 G:;<==H?./J 1234564 788778B 129:;<=�3=>? :@=�87�>7/ =47AK77A7A0 12345649=51C: 73D:<�77J�LBF7 G:;<==H?./L 1234564 788778A 129:;<=�3=>? :@=�87�>7/ =47AK77A7.0 12345649=51C: 73D:<�77J�LBF7 G:;<==H?.B8 1234564 788778. 129:;<=�3=>? :@=�87�>7/ =47AK77A7JB 12345649=51C: 73D:<�77J�LBF7 G:;<==H?.B7 1234564 788778J 129:;<=�3=>? =2@�87�87 =<:L27AEAL/ 12345649=51C: 73M5N�A87�7.F7 G:;<==H?.BE 1234564 7887A.E 129:;<=�3=>? 3OPQR�GSTUVWQXYF2ZH�[OR�>>=�A787�\]UX�<] =>@.28AL87/ 12345649=51C: 3>\DL87JJ G:;<==H?.B0 1234564 7887A.0 129:;<=�3=>? :GC�;?CG:I2<G�@?;C�̂CR]X_QÙQR�:;@�GA8L/7L/7aCJL:7LB.EA 12345649C6: D:<77B80EFE�̂�CCEAA.�a G:;<==H?.B/ 1234564 7887A./ 129:;<=�3=>? :GC�;?CG:I2<G�@?;C�̂CR]X_QÙQR�:;@�GA8L/7L/7aCJL:7LBJ8B 12345649C6: D:<77B80EFE�̂�CCEAA.�a G:;<==H?.BB 1234564 7887A.B 129:;<=�3=>? :GC�;?CG:I2<G�@?;C�̂CR]X_QÙQR�:;@�GA8L/7L/7aCJL:7LBJ8L 12345649C6: D:<77B80EFE�̂�CCEAA.�a G:;<==H?.BA 1234564 788E8LJ 129:;<=�3=>? <2<�<OX[UbTR]YUOX�2<FCR]Xc[QR�=PUY_d�<]eUXQY 77//JJA797/7777988E 1234564936: <2<92/BE877L83 ZG?G:21�4N?2\;<=.B. 1234564 788EB07 129:;<=�3=>? 3OPQR�GSTUVWQXYF2ZH�[OR�>>=�A787�\]UX�<] =>@.28AB.LA 12345649=51C: 3>\DL87JJ G:;<==H?.BJ 1234564 788ELJJ 129:;<=�3=>? .8f�\OXOVOgQ EA.AJ0 12345649C6: \97889<97 h21\H?CFZ4;C.BL 1234564 7880L.L 129:;<=�3=>? ZQXQR]YOR�E/�5OTR =Z\0E<E.E 1234564936: E8:GHMDFZ\L/AEE9=27 <H11;<@CCFDH51G:.A8 1234564 7880LJ7 129:;<=�3=>? 2TYOW]YU_�CR]Xc[QR�=PUY_d =Z\0E>M0E 1234564936: D<=94I?<9878/= <H11;<@CCFDH51G:.A7 1234564 788/7E. 129:;<=�3=>? C\:�GSTUVVQi�<]eUXQY�A787�2ZH =47A3EELL0E 12345649=51C: >\DL8BL/ G:;<==H?.AE 1234564 788/7EJ 129:;<=�3=>? GSTUVVQi�<]eUXQYF=3�/7B�4<�@XUYc 2E078G>:@: 12345649=51C: >I\L87BBB G:;<==H?.A0 1234564 78707.E 129:;<=�3=>? <H?C:H1�@?;CFG:;<==H?�=;CG�<H?C:H11G: <?J7880B0. 12345649=51C: D4@7E.7.8F7 G:;<==H?.A/ 1234\;= 788880B 129:;<=�3=>? 2XYQXX]j�1OPe]Xik�PUYd�2_YT]YOR 7/@=/AE7L7LE7 1234\;=9C6: 4l1?mAB7B4=27\ <H\\=<H3GF2?4:G6.AB 1234\;= 788880A 129:;<=�3=>? 2XYQXX]j�1OPe]Xik�PUYd�2_YT]YOR 7/@=/AE7L7LEE 1234\;=9C6: 4l1?mAB7B4=27\ <H\\=<H3GF2?4:G6.AA 1234\;= 78888J/ 129:;<=�3=>? 2XYQXX]j�1OPe]Xik�PUYd�2_YT]YOR 7/@=/AE7LL00. 1234\;=9C6: 4l1?mAB7B4=27\ <H\\=<H3GF2?4:G6.A. 1234\;= 78888L7 129:;<=�3=>? 2XYQXX]j�1OPe]Xik�PUYd�2_YT]YOR 7/@=/AE7LL0/A 1234\;=9C6: 4l1?mAB7B4=27\ <H\\=<H3GF2?4:G6.AJ 1234\;= 788878B 129:;<=�3=>? 2XYQXX]j�1OPe]Xik�PUYd�2_YT]YOR 7/@=/AE7LL.00 1234\;=9C6: 4l1?mAB7B4=27\ <H\\=<H3GF2?4:G6.AL 1234\;= 78880E. 129:;<=�3=>? \OiTgQXFZ3=�8E�87k�Z3=�:Q_QÙQR�@XUY =C@JD?LJL7B 1234\;=9=51C: 73?<4L87/7F7:E> G:;<==H?..8 1234\;= 7888JA7 129:;<=�3=>? 1CG�G?>nH@C4HH:�̂GSTUVVQi�<]eUXQYF:>=�A787�2ZHa�6F�ECmF/:m�<OX[UbTR]YUOX�1U_QXcQ 47AKE87J8. 1234\;=9=51C: 087F>I\L8708E�̂�CCE0BL�a G:;<==H?..7 1234\;= 7888JAE 129:;<=�3=>? 34@�87�87 =m8BEB8A7.B 1234\;=9=51C: 73>\Z�LJ8�00AFE G:;<==H?..E 1234\;= 7888JA0 129:;<=�3=>? 34@�87�87 ?=? 1234\;=9=51C: 73>\Z�LJ8�00AFE G:;<==H?..0 1234\;= 7888JA/ 129:;<=�3=>? 34@�87�8/ =m8BEBA8E0L 1234\;=9=51C: 73>\Z�LJ8�00AF. G:;<==H?../ 1234\;= 7888JAB 129:;<=�3=>? >I@�87�8E =>:J00.00/A 1234\;=9=51C: 73>\Z�LJ8�0J.F7 G:;<==H?..B 1234\;= 7888JAA 129:;<=�3=>? 3=@�2<�80 =>6LLAAEE.8 1234\;=9=51C: 73>\1�7A7�7J/F7 G:;<==H?..A 1234\;= 7888JA. 129:;<=�3=>? 3=@�2<�80 =>6LLAAE//B 1234\;=9=51C: 73>\1�7A7�7J/F7 G:;<==H?... 1234\;= 7888JAJ 129:;<=�3=>? 3=@�2<�80 =>6LLAAE/B8 1234\;=9=51C: 73>\1�7A7�7J/F7 G:;<==H?..J 1234\;= 7888JAL 129:;<=�3=>? 4@=�/7�87 =47A5B7//7E 1234\;=9=51C: 73D4@�70.�AE/F7 G:;<==H?3]bQ�EE�O[�.B

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��../0123456 78889.8 01:;5<6�26=> 2?@�87�87 6=;9ABB.AB9 0123456:6C0D; 72E?F�787�77GHI7 F;5<66J>.98 0123456 78889.7 01:;5<6�26=> ;@6�87�=7B 637GK77G8LG 0123456:6C0D; 72E;<�779�/LI7 F;5<66J>.97 0123456 78889.H 01:;5<6�26=> ;@6�87�=7B 637GK77G8L/ 0123456:6C0D; 72E;<�779�/LI7 F;5<66J>.9H 0123456 78889.A 01:;5<6�26=> ;@6�87�=7B 637GK77G8GA 0123456:6C0D; 72E;<�779�/LI7 F;5<66J>.9A 0123456 78889.B 01:;5<6�26=> ;@6�87�=7B 637GK77G789 0123456:6C0D; 72E;<�779�/LI7 F;5<66J>.9B 0123456 78889.L 01:;5<6�26=> ;@6�87�=7B 637GK77G7G/ 0123456:6C0D; 72E;<�779�/LI7 F;5<66J>.9L 0123456 78889.G 01:;5<6�26=> ;@6�87�=7B 637GK77GH8G 0123456:6C0D; 72E;<�779�/LI7 F;5<66J>.9G 0123456 78889.. 01:;5<6�26=> 61@�87�87 6<;/17GH.7B 0123456:6C0D; 72MCN�G87�7.I7 F;5<66J>.9. 0123456 78889.9 01:;5<6�26=> 2OPQR�FSTUVWQXYI1ZJ�[OR�==6�G787�4\UX�<\�]JTŶOOR�7:=\_�=\YYQR_�=\̀a =@.18GLGLA 0123456:6C0D; 2=4E/8799�]�DDHA.B�a F;5<66J>IEF>bJJ3.99 0123456 78889./ 01:;5<6�26=> ;FD�5>DF;?1<F�@>5D�]DR\X̀QUcQR�;5@�FG8/B7/B7a6D9/;7/8G9A 0123456:Db; E;<77L8AHIH�]�DDHGG.�a F;5<66J>.9/ 0123456 7888998 01:;5<6�26=> ;FD�5>DF;?1<F�@>5D�]DR\X̀QUcQR�;5@�FG8/B7/B7a6D9/;7/8GA7 0123456:Db; E;<77L8AHIH�]�DDHGG.�a F;5<66J>./8 0123456 7888997 01:;5<6�26=> ;FD�5>DF;?1<F�@>5D�]DR\X̀QUcQR�;5@�FG8/B7/B7a6D9/;7/8GA/ 0123456:Db; E;<77L8AHIH�]�DDHGG.�a F;5<66J>./7 0123456 788H7A7 01:;5<6�26=> <1<�<OX[UdTR\YUOX�1<IDR\Xe[QR�6PUỲf�<\gUXQY 77BB99G7:7B7777:8AL 0123456:2b; <1<:1BLH877/82 ZF>F;10�3N>145<6./H 0123456 788H.GB 01:;5<6�26=> 1XYQXX\h�0OPg\X̂i�PUYf�1̀YT\YOR 7B@6BGHA79LAB 0123456:Db; 3j0>kGL7L36174 <J446<J2FI1>3;Fb./A 0123456 788A79G 01:;5<6�26=> 2OPQR�FSTUVWQXYI1ZJ�[OR�==6�G787�4\UX�<\ =@.18G9BLA 0123456:6C0D; 2=4E/8799 F;5<66J>./B 0123456 788B7L. 01:;5<6�26=> D4;�FSTUVVQ̂�<\gUXQY�G787�1ZJ 637G2HLA87B 0123456:6C0D; =4E/8L/B F;5<66J>./L 0123456 788BH9G 01:;5<6�26=> FSTUVVQ̂�<\gUXQYI62�B7L�3<�@XUYe 1HA78F=b>j 0123456:6C0D; =?4/87LLL F;5<66J>./G 0123456 788BABH 01:;5<6�26=> 6?2h�7HL4�:�HlG.Zh�WTmYU:R\YQ�J<B9I7HIAh�ZFh�7ZIHZ�?<h�7A78XWh�6;h�HnW 0=?KD@7G7LA886?78B9BL87AB 0123456:6C0D; ?</G9G466; ?@K5D6@./. 0123456 788BABA 01:;5<6�26=> 6?2h�7HL4�:�HlG.Zh�WTmYU:R\YQ�J<B9I7HIAh�ZFh�7ZIHZ�?<h�7A78XWh�6;h�HnW 0=?KD@7G7LA886?78B9BL8H7/ 0123456:6C0D; ?</G9G466; ?@K5D6@./9 0123456 788BG// 01:;5<6�26=> 1TYOW\YÙ�DR\Xe[QR�6PUỲf 6Z4AH<3<C 0123456:2b; E<6:3?>1:878B6 <J005<@DDIEJC0F;.// 0123456 787A7AG 01:;5<6�26=> ZQXQR\YOR�HB�COTR 6Z4AH<H9H 0123456:2b; H8;FJMEIZ4/BGHH:617 <J005<@DDIEJC0F;988 0123>C3 78888// 01:;5<6�26=> 1XYQXX\h�0OPg\X̂i�PUYf�1̀YT\YOR 7B@6BGH7//ALB 0123>C3:Db; 3j0>kGL7L36174 <J446<J2FI1>3;Fb987 0123>C3 78887/7 01:;5<6�26=> 1XYQXX\h�0OPg\X̂i�PUYf�1̀YT\YOR 7B@6BGHHAG89G 0123>C3:Db; 3j0>kGL7L36174 <J446<J2FI1>3;Fb98H 0123>C3 78887/H 01:;5<6�26=> 1XYQXX\h�0OPg\X̂i�PUYf�1̀YT\YOR 7B@6BGHHAG8/H 0123>C3:Db; 3j0>kGL7L36174 <J446<J2FI1>3;Fb98A 0123>C3 78887/B 01:;5<6�26=> 1XYQXX\h�0OPg\X̂i�PUYf�1̀YT\YOR 7B@6BGHHAG8/G 0123>C3:Db; 3j0>kGL7L36174 <J446<J2FI1>3;Fb98B 0123>C3 78887/G 01:;5<6�26=> 1XYQXX\h�0OPg\X̂i�PUYf�1̀YT\YOR 7B@6BGHHAG7AG 0123>C3:Db; 3j0>kGL7L36174 <J446<J2FI1>3;Fb98L 0123>C3 78887/9 01:;5<6�26=> 1XYQXX\h�0OPg\X̂i�PUYf�1̀YT\YOR 7B@6BGHHAG7A9 0123>C3:Db; 3j0>kGL7L36174 <J446<J2FI1>3;Fb98G 0123>C3 7888A79 01:;5<6�26=> 4ÔTmQXIZ26�8H�87i�Z26�;Q̀QUcQR�@XUY 6D@9E>/99/7 0123>C3:6C0D; 72><3/87B7I7;H= F;5<66J>98. 0123>C3 7888/HB 01:;5<6�26=> 0DF�F>=oJ@D3JJ;�]FSTUVVQ̂�<\gUXQYI;=6�G787�1ZJa�bI�HDkIB;k�<OX[UdTR\YUOX�0ÙQXeQ 637GC9A8G/7 0123>C3:6C0D; A87I=?4/87A8H�]�DDHAL/�a F;5<66J>989 0123>C3 7888/HL 01:;5<6�26=> 23@�87�87 6</B7..B79H 0123>C3:6C0D; 72=4Z�/98�AAGIH F;5<66J>98/ 0123>C3 7888/HG 01:;5<6�26=> 23@�87�87 >6> 0123>C3:6C0D; 72=4Z�/98�AAGIH F;5<66J>978 0123>C3 7888/H. 01:;5<6�26=> 23@�87�8B 6k8LHG8//L9 0123>C3:6C0D; 72=4Z�/98�AAGI. F;5<66J>977 0123>C3 7888/H9 01:;5<6�26=> =?@�87�8H 6=;9AB7H7./ 0123>C3:6C0D; 72=4Z�/98�A9.I7 F;5<66J>97H 0123>C3 7888/H/ 01:;5<6�26=> 26@�1<�8A 6=b//G.9L7/ 0123>C3:6C0D; 72=40�7G7�79BI7 F;5<66J>2\dQ�HA�O[�.L

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234564 /777807 129:;<=�3=>5 3=?�2<�70 =>@88AB.A0B 12345649=61C: /3>D1�/A/�/.EF/ G:;<==H5./E 1234564 /77780/ 129:;<=�3=>5 3=?�2<�70 =>@88AB8..A 12345649=61C: /3>D1�/A/�/.EF/ G:;<==H5./I 1234564 /77780J 129:;<=�3=>5 4?=�E/�7/ =4/A6EJEE.. 12345649=61C: /3K4?�/0B�AJEF/ G:;<==H5./A 1234564 /777800 129:;<=�3=>5 3L?�7/�7/ =>:.00/B/0B 12345649=61C: /3KLG�/7/�//AJF/ G:;<==H5./B 1234564 /77780E 129:;<=�3=>5 :?=�7/�>/E =4/AAE//BBB 12345649=61C: /3K:<�//.�8IF/ G:;<==H5./. 1234564 /77780I 129:;<=�3=>5 :?=�7/�>/E =4/AAE//B.I 12345649=61C: /3K:<�//.�8IF/ G:;<==H5./8 1234564 /77780A 129:;<=�3=>5 :?=�7/�>/E =4/AAE//B.A 12345649=61C: /3K:<�//.�8IF/ G:;<==H5.J7 1234564 /77780B 129:;<=�3=>5 :?=�7/�>/E =4/AAE//.7A 12345649=61C: /3K:<�//.�8IF/ G:;<==H5.J/ 1234564 /77780. 129:;<=�3=>5 :?=�7/�>/E =4/AAE//.7. 12345649=61C: /3K:<�//.�8IF/ G:;<==H5.JJ 1234564 /777808 129:;<=�3=>5 :?=�7/�>/E =4/AAE//.J7 12345649=61C: /3K:<�//.�8IF/ G:;<==H5.J0 1234564 /7778E7 129:;<=�3=>5 =2?�7/�7/ =<:88BB0JEB 12345649=61C: /3M6N�A7/�/BF/ G:;<==H5.JE 1234564 /7778E/ 129:;<=�3=>5 3OPQR�GSTUVWQXYF2ZH�[OR�>>=�A/7/�D\UX�<\�]HTŶOOR�/9>\_�>\YYQR_�>\̀a =>?B27AIA07 12345649=61C: 3>DK87/..�]�CCJ0BE�a G:;<==H5FKG5@HH4.JI 1234564 /77/8AB 129:;<=�3=>5 :GC�;5CG:L2<G�?5;C�]CR\X̀QUbQR�:;?�GA78E/8E/aC.8:/8E/A8 12345649C@: K:<//I70JFJ�]�CCJAAB�a G:;<==H5.JA 1234564 /77/8A. 129:;<=�3=>5 :GC�;5CG:L2<G�?5;C�]CR\X̀QUbQR�:;?�GA78E/8E/aC.8:/8E/B/ 12345649C@: K:<//I70JFJ�]�CCJAAB�a G:;<==H5.JB 1234564 /77/8A8 129:;<=�3=>5 :GC�;5CG:L2<G�?5;C�]CR\X̀QUbQR�:;?�GA78E/8E/aC.8:/8E/BB 12345649C@: K:<//I70JFJ�]�CCJAAB�a G:;<==H5.J. 1234564 /77J//0 129:;<=�3=>5 <2<�<OX[UcTR\YUOX�2<FCR\Xd[QR�=PUỲe�<\fUXQY //EE..A/9/E////97/B 123456493@: <2<92EIJ7//873 ZG5G:21�4N52D;<=.J8 1234564 /77JE.8 129:;<=�3=>5 3OPQR�GSTUVWQXYF2ZH�[OR�>>=�A/7/�D\UX�<\ =>?B27A.8IE 12345649=61C: 3>DK87/.. G:;<==H5.07 1234564 /77E/B0 129:;<=�3=>5 GSTUVVQ̂�<\fUXQYFCD:�A/7/g�2ZH =4/A3JJBJEB 12345649=61C: >DK87I8E G:;<==H5.0/ 1234564 /77E/BE 129:;<=�3=>5 GSTUVVQ̂�<\fUXQYF=3�E/I�4<�?XUYd 2J0/7G>:MA 12345649=61C: >LD87/III G:;<==H5.0J 1234564 /77E0J7 129:;<=�3=>5 B7h�DOXOVOiQ //EIBI 12345649C@: D9/779<9/ j21DH5CFZ4;C.00 1234564 /77EA8/ 129:;<=�3=>5 ZQXQR\YOR�JE�6OTR =ZD0J<8C@ 123456493@: J7:GHMKFZD8EAJJ9=2/ <H11;<?CCFKH61G:.0E 1234564 /77EA8J 129:;<=�3=>5 2TYOW\YÙ�CR\Xd[QR�=PUỲe =ZD0J<<AZ 123456493@: K<=94L5<97/7E= <H11;<?CCFKH61G:.0I 12345@C /7777EA 129:;<=�3=>5 2XYQXX\k�1OPf\X̂g�PUYe�2̀YT\YOR /E?=EAJ/8/8BB 12345@C9C@: 4l15mAI/I4=2/D <HDD=<H3GF254:G@.0A 12345@C /777/77 129:;<=�3=>5 2XYQXX\k�1OPf\X̂g�PUYe�2̀YT\YOR /E?=EAJ/880II 12345@C9C@: 4l15mAI/I4=2/D <HDD=<H3GF254:G@.0B 12345@C /777/7J 129:;<=�3=>5 2XYQXX\k�1OPf\X̂g�PUYe�2̀YT\YOR /E?=EAJ/880IB 12345@C9C@: 4l15mAI/I4=2/D <HDD=<H3GF254:G@.0. 12345@C /777E8. 129:;<=�3=>5 3OPQR�GSTUVWQXYF2ZH�[OR�>>=�A/7/�D\UX�<\ =>?B27AIAJI 12345@C9=61C: 3>DK87/.. G:;<==H5.08 12345@C /777E88 129:;<=�3=>5 :GC�;5CG:L2<G�?5;C�]CR\X̀QUbQR�:;?�GA78E/8E/a=C.8:/87E0/ 12345@C9C@: K:<//I70JFJ�]�CCJAAB�a G:;<==H5.E7 12345@C /777I7/ 129:;<=�3=>5 :GC�;5CG:L2<G�?5;C�]CR\X̀QUbQR�:;?�GA78E/8E/a=C.8:/87EJI 12345@C9C@: K:<//I70JFJ�]�CCJAAB�a G:;<==H5.E/ 12345@C /777I70 129:;<=�3=>5 :GC�;5CG:L2<G�?5;C�]CR\X̀QUbQR�:;?�GA78E/8E/a=C.8:/87EJ8 12345@C9C@: K:<//I70JFJ�]�CCJAAB�a G:;<==H5.EJ 12345@C /777BEE 129:;<=�3=>5 <2<�<OX[UcTR\YUOX�2<FCR\Xd[QR�=PUỲe�<\fUXQY //EA0I79/E/7/E97J0 12345@C93@: <2<92EIJ7//873 ZG5G:21�4N52D;<=.E0 12345@C /77/8J8 129:;<=�3=>5 �1CG�G5>n�H?C4HH:�]GSTUVVQ̂�<\fUXQYF:>=�A/7/�2ZHa =4/AK.A.EEJ 12345@C9=61C: 07/F>LD87/07J�]�CCJ0I8�a G:;<==H5.EE 12345@C /77/807 129:;<=�3=>5 34?�7/�7E =<8E/.II/E0 12345@C9=61C: /3>DZ�8.7�00AFJ G:;<==H53\cQ�JE�O[�BI

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234567 8998:;8 12<=>?@�3@A5 34B�98�98 @C90D0:/D;E 1234567<@F17= 83AGH�:.9�;;EIJ K=>?@@L5./E 1234567 8998:;D 12<=>?@�3@A5 AMB�9D�98 @A=.;/0;D.: 1234567<@F17= 83AGH�:.9�;.JI8 K=>?@@L5./J 1234567 8998:;; 12<=>?@�3@A5 3@B�2?�9; @A6::E....E 1234567<@F17= 83AG1�8E8�8./I8 K=>?@@L5./. 1234567 8998:;/ 12<=>?@�3@A5 3@B�2?�9; @A6::E..:8; 1234567<@F17= 83AG1�8E8�8./I8 K=>?@@L5./: 1234567 8998:;0 12<=>?@�3@A5 3@B�2?�9; @A6::E.:J;0 1234567<@F17= 83AG1�8E8�8./I8 K=>?@@L5.09 1234567 8998:;E 12<=>?@�3@A5 4B@�/8�98 @48ENDJ9EDD 1234567<@F17= 83N4B�8;J�ED/I8 K=>?@@L5.08 1234567 8998:;J 12<=>?@�3@A5 3MB�98�98 @A=.;00;../ 1234567<@F17= 83NMK�898�88EDI8 K=>?@@L5.0D 1234567 8998:;. 12<=>?@�3@A5 =B@�98�A8/ @48EN.D8DJ/ 1234567<@F17= 83N=?�88.�:0I8 K=>?@@L5.0; 1234567 8998:;: 12<=>?@�3@A5 =B@�98�A8/ @48EN.D8;.8 1234567<@F17= 83N=?�88.�:0I8 K=>?@@L5.0/ 1234567 8998:/9 12<=>?@�3@A5 =B@�98�A8/ @48EN.D8;.J 1234567<@F17= 83N=?�88.�:0I8 K=>?@@L5.00 1234567 8998:/8 12<=>?@�3@A5 =B@�98�A8/ @48EN.D8;:0 1234567<@F17= 83N=?�88.�:0I8 K=>?@@L5.0E 1234567 8998:/D 12<=>?@�3@A5 =B@�98�A8/ @48EN.D8;:J 1234567<@F17= 83N=?�88.�:0I8 K=>?@@L5.0J 1234567 8998:/; 12<=>?@�3@A5 =B@�98�A8/ @48EN./9;:E 1234567<@F17= 83N=?�88.�:0I8 K=>?@@L5.0. 1234567 8998:// 12<=>?@�3@A5 @2B�98�98 @?4;20;:D/J 1234567<@F17= 83OFP�E98�8JI8 K=>?@@L5.0: 1234567 899D8/8 12<=>?@�3@A5 GQRSTUVIH3@�9D�98W�H3@�=UXUYZU[�BVY\ 7B.NNDE99D 1234567<@F17= 835?4:98/8I8=DA K=>?@@L5.E9 1234567 899DD;J 12<=>?@�3@A5 3Q]U[�K̂SY_̀ UV\I2HL�aQ[�AA@�E898�GbYV�?b�cLS\RQQ[�8<Abd�Ab\\U[d�AbXe ABJ29E0JJE 1234567<@F17= 3AGN:98..�c�77D;J/�e K=>?@@L5.E8 1234567 899D0.9 12<=>?@�3@A5 HUVU[b\Q[�D/�FQS[ @HG;D?4=D 1234567<36= D9=KLONIHG:/EDD<@28 ?L11>?B77INLF1K=.ED 1234567 899D.;J 12<=>?@�3@A5 2S\Q̀ b\YX�7[bVfaU[�@]Y\Xg @HG;DAO30 1234567<36= N?@<4M5?<989/@ ?L11>?B77INLF1K=.E; 1234567 899D.E; 12<=>?@�3@A5 J9h�GQVQ_QTU DEJE.D 1234567<76= G<899<?<8 i21GL57IH4>7.E/ 1234567 899/8;J 12<=>?@�3@A5 7G=�K̂SY__UR�?bjYVU\�E898�2HL @48E3DDJD/0 1234567<@F17= AGN:90:/ K=>?@@L5.E0 1234567 899/8;. 12<=>?@�3@A5 K̂SY__UR�?bjYVU\I@3�/80�4?�BVY\f 2D;89KA@8= 1234567<@F17= AMG:98000 K=>?@@L5.EE 1234L1P 89999/. 12<=>?@�3@A5 2V\UVVbk�1Q]jbVRW�]Y\g�2X\Sb\Q[ 8/B@/ED8:8:./ 1234L1P<76= 4l15CE0804@28G ?LGG@?L3KI254=K6.EJ 1234L1P 8999908 12<=>?@�3@A5 2V\UVVbk�1Q]jbVRW�]Y\g�2X\Sb\Q[ 8/B@/ED8:8:.J 1234L1P<76= 4l15CE0804@28G ?LGG@?L3KI254=K6.E. 1234L1P 8999J;9 12<=>?@�3@A5 ?2?�?QVaYmS[b\YQV�2?I7[bVfaU[�@]Y\Xg�?bjYVU\ 88/E;09<8/898/<99: 1234L1P<36= ?2?<2/0D988:93 HK5K=21�4P52G>?@.E: 1234L1P 89988;9 12<=>?@�3@A5 3Q]U[�K̂SY_̀ UV\I2HL�aQ[�AA@�E898�GbYV�?b @ABJ29E0E09 1234L1P<@F17= 3AGN:98.. K=>?@@L5.J9 1234L1P 89988;8 12<=>?@�3@A5 =K7�>57K=M2?K�B5>7�c7[bVXUYZU[�=>B�KE9:/8:/8e@7.:=8:9E./ 1234L1P<76= N=?8809;DID�c�77DEEJ�e K=>?@@L5.J8 1234L1P 89988;D 12<=>?@�3@A5 =K7�>57K=M2?K�B5>7�c7[bVXUYZU[�=>B�KE9:/8:/8e@7.:=8:9E/E 1234L1P<76= N=?8809;DID�c�77DEEJ�e K=>?@@L5.JD 1234L1P 89988;; 12<=>?@�3@A5 =K7�>57K=M2?K�B5>7�c7[bVXUYZU[�=>B�KE9:/8:/8e@7.:=8:9EDE 1234L1P<76= N=?8809;DID�c�77DEEJ�e K=>?@@L5.J; 1234L1P 8998:09 12<=>?@�3@A5 �17K�K5An�LB74LL=�cK̂SY__UR�?bjYVU\I=A@�E898�2HLe @48EN.J9E8E 1234L1P<@F17= ;98IAMG:98;9D�c�77D;0:�e K=>?@@L5.J/ 1234L1P 8998:08 12<=>?@�3@A5 34B�98�9/ @?:/8.009/8 1234L1P<@F17= 83AGH�:.9�;;EID K=>?@@L5.J0 1234L1P 8998:0D 12<=>?@�3@A5 34B�98�98 @C90D0E:0:E 1234L1P<@F17= 83AGH�:.9�;;EIJ K=>?@@L5.JE 1234L1P 8998:0; 12<=>?@�3@A5 AMB�9D�98 @A=.;/0;D9E 1234L1P<@F17= 83AGH�:.9�;.JI8 K=>?@@L5.JJ 1234L1P 8998:0/ 12<=>?@�3@A5 3@B�2?�9; @A6::E.:D;0 1234L1P<@F17= 83AG1�8E8�8./I8 K=>?@@L5.J. 1234L1P 8998:00 12<=>?@�3@A5 3@B�2?�9; @A6::E.:ED0 1234L1P<@F17= 83AG1�8E8�8./I8 K=>?@@L5.J: 1234L1P 8998:0E 12<=>?@�3@A5 3@B�2?�9; @A6::E.:J8; 1234L1P<@F17= 83AG1�8E8�8./I8 K=>?@@L5..9 1234L1P 8998:0J 12<=>?@�3@A5 4B@�/8�98 @48Eo;:DDD8 1234L1P<@F17= 83N4B�8;J�ED/I8 K=>?@@L5..8 1234L1P 8998:0. 12<=>?@�3@A5 3MB�98�98 @A=.;00;.DD 1234L1P<@F17= 83NMK�898�88EDI8 K=>?@@L53bmU�D0�Qa�J0

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��../0123405 6776898 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;A>�76�?6B >36CD.B7/EB 0123405:>F0G; 62D;=�66.�89H6 I;<=>>4@..J 0123405 67768C7 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;A>�76�?6B >36CD.B7/.7 0123405:>F0G; 62D;=�66.�89H6 I;<=>>4@..B 0123405 67768C6 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;A>�76�?6B >36CD.B7/.6 0123405:>F0G; 62D;=�66.�89H6 I;<=>>4@..9 0123405 67768C/ 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;A>�76�?6B >36CD.B7J7. 0123405:>F0G; 62D;=�66.�89H6 I;<=>>4@..C 0123405 67768CJ 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;A>�76�?6B >36CD.B7J66 0123405:>F0G; 62D;=�66.�89H6 I;<=>>4@..E 0123405 67768CB 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;A>�76�?6B >36CD.B7J.C 0123405:>F0G; 62D;=�66.�89H6 I;<=>>4@... 0123405 67768C9 01:;<=>�2>?@ >1A�76�76 >=3J19J89JE 0123405:>F0G; 62KF5�C76�6EH6 I;<=>>4@..8 0123405 67768E7 01:;<=>�2>?@ LMNOPQRHS2>�7/�76T�S2>�;QUQVWQX�ARVY >GA.D@8.9/7 0123405:>F0G; 62@=3876B6H6;/? I;<=>>4@.87 0123405 677/967 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2MZQX�I[OV\]QRYH1S4�̂MX�??>�C676�L_VR�=_ >?AE17CC76E 0123405:>F0G; 2?LD876.. I;<=>>4@.86 0123405 677/E98 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1RYQRR_̀�0MZa_RNT�ZVYb�1UYO_YMX 6BA>BC/J6.9/8 0123405:Gc; 3d0@eC9693>16L =4LL>=42IH1@3;Ic.8/ 0123405 677/..6 01:;<=>�2>?@ SQRQX_YMX�E/�FMOX >SLJ/=3>e 0123405:2c; /7;I4KDHSL8BC//:>1/ =400<=AGGHD4F0I;.8J 0123405 677/.8/ 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1OYM]_YVU�GX_Rf̂QX�>ZVYUb >SLJ/?K8= 0123405:2c; D=>:3g@1:767B> =400<=AGGHD4F0I;.8B 0123405 677B6BE 01:;<=>�2>?@ GL;�I[OV\\QN�=_aVRQY�C676�1S4 >36C2//J6/E 0123405:>F0G; ?LD8798B I;<=>>4@.89 0123405 677B6B. 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;_NVM�0VRh�I[OV\]QRYH1LL�C\�=�@2AJ�3�;9 1/J67I=AJS 0123405:>F0G; ?gKC/676 I;<=>>4@.8C 0123405 677B6B8 01:;<=>�2>?@ I[OV\\QN�=_aVRQYH>2�B69�3=�ARVYf 1/J67I?>6e 0123405:>F0G; ?gL876999 I;<=>>4@.8E 0123405 677BB.J 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1RYQRR_H1RY/�7i8�67H66��F2e����JgYi�66SFj >?IC696C6.J 0123405:Gc; 62AD5//7/CH3=69 I;<=>>4@:>5@=;I4@.8. 0123405 677B9/6 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;_NVM�ARVYH;1A/�e�66H17/�DVY�F2 >1/J67IDGJL 0123405:Gc; 62@GL/7J68BH17/F2 I;<=>>4@:>5@=;I4@.88 0123405 677B9// 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;_NVM�ARVYH;1A/�e�66H17/�DVY�F2 >1/J67IDc68 0123405:Gc; 62@GL/7J68BH17/F2 I;<=>>4@:>5@=;I4@877 0123405 677BC9. 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2POk:<R�ARVYHLLAJ�1 >=;83BB68BB 0123405:>F0G; 62;4l/7.6J66H6 I;<=>>4@:>5@=;I4@876 0123405 677BCE. 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2POk:<R�ARVYHLLAJ�1 >=;83BB68/B 0123405:>F0G; 62;4l/7.6J66H6 I;<=>>4@:>5@=;I4@87/ 012321= 6777/6B 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1RYQRR_̀�0MZa_RNT�ZVYb�1UYO_YMX 6BA>BC//966EE 012321=:Gc; 3d0@eC9693>16L =4LL>=42IH1@3;Ic87J 012321= 6777/6C 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1RYQRR_̀�0MZa_RNT�ZVYb�1UYO_YMX 6BA>BC//966E8 012321=:Gc; 3d0@eC9693>16L =4LL>=42IH1@3;Ic87B 012321= 6777/6. 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1RYQRR_̀�0MZa_RNT�ZVYb�1UYO_YMX 6BA>BC//966.6 012321=:Gc; 3d0@eC9693>16L =4LL>=42IH1@3;Ic879 012321= 6777JJC 01:;<=>�2>?@ LMNOPQRHS2>�7/�76T�S2>�;QUQVWQX�ARVY >GA.D@8.8JC 012321=:>F0G; 62@=3876B6H6;/? I;<=>>4@87C 012321= 67779J7 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;IG�<@GI;g1=I�A@<G�mGX_RUQVWQX�;<A�IC78B68B6n>G.8;689CC6 012321=:Gc; D;=6697J/H/�m�GG/CCE�n I;<=>>4@87E 012321= 67779J/ 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;IG�<@GI;g1=I�A@<G�mGX_RUQVWQX�;<A�IC78B68B6n>G.8;689C9. 012321=:Gc; D;=6697J/H/�m�GG/CCE�n I;<=>>4@87. 012321= 67779JB 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;IG�<@GI;g1=I�A@<G�mGX_RUQVWQX�;<A�IC78B68B6n>G.8;689CC8 012321=:Gc; D;=6697J/H/�m�GG/CCE�n I;<=>>4@878 012321= 6777E/B 01:;<=>�2>?@ =1=�=MR̂VkOX_YVMR�1=HGX_Rf̂QX�>ZVYUb�=_aVRQY 66BCJ97:6B676B:77J 012321=:2c; =1=:1B9/766872 SI@I;10�35@1L<=>867 012321= 6777E9C 01:;<=>�2>?@ �0GI�I@?o�4AG344;�mI[OV\\QN�=_aVRQYH;?>�C676�1S4n >36Cl/77/JE 012321=:>F0G; J76H?gL876J7/�m�GG/J98�n I;<=>>4@866 012321= 6777E9E 01:;<=>�2>?@ 23A�76�76 >e79/96J7EC 012321=:>F0G; 62?LS�8.7�JJCH/ I;<=>>4@86/ 012321= 6777E9. 01:;<=>�2>?@ 23A�76�76 @>@ 012321=:>F0G; 62?LS�8.7�JJCH/ I;<=>>4@86J 012321= 6777E98 01:;<=>�2>?@ 23A�76�7B >e79/9C7/.J 012321=:>F0G; 62?LS�8.7�JJCHE I;<=>>4@86B 012321= 6777EC7 01:;<=>�2>?@ ?gA�76�7/ >?;.JJEJJBE 012321=:>F0G; 62?LS�8.7�J.EH6 I;<=>>4@869 012321= 6777EC6 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2>A�1=�7J >?c88CC7BJE 012321=:>F0G; 62?L0�6C6�6.BH6 I;<=>>4@86C 012321= 6777EC/ 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2>A�1=�7J >?c88CC688/ 012321=:>F0G; 62?L0�6C6�6.BH6 I;<=>>4@86E 012321= 6777ECJ 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2>A�1=�7J >?c88CC688J 012321=:>F0G; 62?L0�6C6�6.BH6 I;<=>>4@86. 012321= 6777ECB 01:;<=>�2>?@ 3A>�B6�76 >36CF96BB77 012321=:>F0G; 62D3A�6JE�C/BH6 I;<=>>4@868 012321= 6777EC9 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2gA�76�76 >?;.JJ6EJ8. 012321=:>F0G; 62DgI�676�66C/H6 I;<=>>4@2_kQ�/C�M̂�E9

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234325 6000788 129:;5<�3<=> :?<�06�=6@ <468A6680B@ 12343259<C1D: 63E:5�66B�.FG6 H:;5<<I>./6 1234325 6000787 129:;5<�3<=> :?<�06�=6@ <468A6686F/ 12343259<C1D: 63E:5�66B�.FG6 H:;5<<I>.// 1234325 600078B 129:;5<�3<=> :?<�06�=6@ <468A668687 12343259<C1D: 63E:5�66B�.FG6 H:;5<<I>./J 1234325 600078. 129:;5<�3<=> :?<�06�=6@ <468A668677 12343259<C1D: 63E:5�66B�.FG6 H:;5<<I>./@ 1234325 6000770 129:;5<�3<=> :?<�06�=6@ <468A6686B/ 12343259<C1D: 63E:5�66B�.FG6 H:;5<<I>./F 1234325 600077/ 129:;5<�3<=> <2?�06�06 <5:.267/B7F 12343259<C1D: 63KCL�806�67G6 H:;5<<I>./8 1234325 6000BF6 129:;5<�3<=> :?<�06�=6@ <468A6686J. 12343259<C1D: 63E:5�66B�.FG6 H:;5<<I>./7 1234325 600@6@J 129:;5<�3<=> DM:�HNOPQQRS�5TUPVRW�8606�2XI <4683/@66.7 12343259<C1D: =ME.0F.@ H:;5<<I>./B 1234325 600@6@@ 129:;5<�3<=> HNOPQQRS�5TUPVRWG<3�@6F�45�?VPWY 2/J60H=</. 12343259<C1D: =ZM.06FFF H:;5<<I>./. 1234325 606J6.@ 129:;5<�3<=> 3[\R]�HNOPQ̂ RVWG2XI�_[]�==<�8606�MTPV�5T�ÌOWS[[]�69=Ta�=TWWR]a�=Tbc =?720BJF@B 12343259<C1D: 3=ME.06BB H:;5<<I>.J0 1234325 606J6.B 129:;5<�3<=> 3[\R]�HNOPQ̂ RVWG2XI�_[]�==<�8606�MTPV�5T�ÌOWS[[]�69=Ta�=TWWR]a�=Tbc =?720BJF@@ 12343259<C1D: 3=ME.06BB H:;5<<I>.J6 1234325 606J/@J 129:;5<�3<=> XRVR]TW[]�7/�C[O] <XMJ/54<d 123432593e: /0:HIKCEGXM.@8//9<2/ 5I11;5?DDGEIC1H:.J/ 1234325 606J/@@ 129:;5<�3<=> 2OW[̂ TWPb�D]TVY_R]�<\PWbf <XMJ/4@14 123432593e: E5<94Z>29060@< 5I11;5?DDGEIC1H:.JJ 1234325 606J/7F 129:;5<�3<=> 70g�M[V[Q[hR 6606/@ 12343259De: M96009596 <2=:HGX4;D.J@ 1234:2M 600000. 129:;5<�3<=> 2VWRVVTi�1[\UTVSj�\PWf�2bWOTW[] 6@?<@8/6.6B/7 1234:2M9De: 4k1>l8F6F4<26M 5IMM<5I3HG2>4:He.JF 1234:2M 6000060 129:;5<�3<=> 2VWRVVTi�1[\UTVSj�\PWf�2bWOTW[] 6@?<@8/6.6B/B 1234:2M9De: 4k1>l8F6F4<26M 5IMM<5I3HG2>4:He.J8 1234:2M 600006/ 129:;5<�3<=> 2VWRVVTi�1[\UTVSj�\PWf�2bWOTW[] 6@?<@8/6.6BJ0 1234:2M9De: 4k1>l8F6F4<26M 5IMM<5I3HG2>4:He.J7 1234:2M 60007/F 129:;5<�3<=> 525�5[V_PmO]TWP[V�25GD]TVY_R]�<\PWbf�5TUPVRW 66@8JF096@606@900@ 1234:2M93e: 52592@F/066.03 XH>H:21�4L>2M;5<.JB 1234:2M 60007.@ 129:;5<�3<=> 3[\R]�HNOPQ̂ RVWG2XI�_[]�==<�8606�MTPV�5T�ÌOWS[[]�69=Ta�=TWWR]a�=Tbc =?7208F8// 1234:2M9<C1D: 3=ME.06BB�̀�DD/J7@�c H:;5<<I>GEH>eII4.J. 1234:2M 60007.F 129:;5<�3<=> :HD�;>DH:Z25H�?>;D�̀D]TVbRPnR]�:;?�H80.@6.@6c<DB.:6.0@@J 1234:2M9De: E:566F0J/G/�̀�DD/887�c H:;5<<I>.@0 1234:2M 60007.8 129:;5<�3<=> :HD�;>DH:Z25H�?>;D�̀D]TVbRPnR]�:;?�H80.@6.@6c<DB.:6.0@@F 1234:2M9De: E:566F0J/G/�̀�DD/887�c H:;5<<I>.@6 1234:2M 60007.7 129:;5<�3<=> :HD�;>DH:Z25H�?>;D�̀D]TVbRPnR]�:;?�H80.@6.@6c<DB.:6.0JB6 1234:2M9De: E:566F0J/G/�̀�DD/887�c H:;5<<I>.@/ 1234:2M 6006J/F 129:;5<�3<=> �1DH�H>=o�I?D4II:�̀HNOPQQRS�5TUPVRWG:=<�8606�2XIc <468EB70866 1234:2M9<C1D: J06G=ZM.06J0/�̀�DD/JF.�c H:;5<<I>.@J 1234:2M 6006J/8 129:;5<�3<=> 34?�06�0@ <5.@6BFF/F0 1234:2M9<C1D: 63=MX�.B0�JJ8G/ H:;5<<I>.@@ 1234:2M 6006J/7 129:;5<�3<=> 34?�06�06 ><> 1234:2M9<C1D: 63=MX�.B0�JJ8G/ H:;5<<I>.@F 1234:2M 6006J/B 129:;5<�3<=> 34?�06�06 <l0F/F8.FBJ 1234:2M9<C1D: 63=MX�.B0�JJ8G7 H:;5<<I>.@8 1234:2M 6006J/. 129:;5<�3<=> =Z?�0/�06 <=:BJ@FJ/FJ 1234:2M9<C1D: 63=MX�.B0�JB7G6 H:;5<<I>.@7 1234:2M 6006JJ0 129:;5<�3<=> 3<?�25�0J <=e..8BB.@B 1234:2M9<C1D: 63=M1�686�6B@G6 H:;5<<I>.@B 1234:2M 6006JJ6 129:;5<�3<=> 3<?�25�0J <=e..8B.8B. 1234:2M9<C1D: 63=M1�686�6B@G6 H:;5<<I>.@. 1234:2M 6006JJ/ 129:;5<�3<=> 3<?�25�0J <=e..8B.7JJ 1234:2M9<C1D: 63=M1�686�6B@G6 H:;5<<I>.F0 1234:2M 6006JJJ 129:;5<�3<=> 4?<�@6�06 <468AJ./600 1234:2M9<C1D: 63E4?�6J7�8/@G6 H:;5<<I>.F6 1234:2M 6006JJ@ 129:;5<�3<=> 3Z?�06�06 <=:BJFFJBJ0 1234:2M9<C1D: 63EZH�606�668/G6 H:;5<<I>.F/ 1234:2M 6006JJF 129:;5<�3<=> :?<�06�=6@ <468EB07@J0 1234:2M9<C1D: 63E:5�66B�.FG6 H:;5<<I>.FJ 1234:2M 6006JJ8 129:;5<�3<=> :?<�06�=6@ <468EB@0/78 1234:2M9<C1D: 63E:5�66B�.FG6 H:;5<<I>.F@ 1234:2M 6006JJ7 129:;5<�3<=> :?<�06�=6@ <468EB@0/7B 1234:2M9<C1D: 63E:5�66B�.FG6 H:;5<<I>.FF 1234:2M 6006JJB 129:;5<�3<=> :?<�06�=6@ <468EB@0/7. 1234:2M9<C1D: 63E:5�66B�.FG6 H:;5<<I>3TmR�/7�[_�7F

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234526 788799. 12:5;<=�3=>? 5@=�87�>7A =470BCA8DC9 1234526:=E1F5 73B5<�77C�./G7 H5;<==I?./J 1234526 78879A8 12:5;<=�3=>? 5@=�87�>7A =470BCA898. 1234526:=E1F5 73B5<�77C�./G7 H5;<==I?./C 1234526 78879A7 12:5;<=�3=>? =2@�87�87 =<492/9.A9A 1234526:=E1F5 73KEL�087�7JG7 H5;<==I?./. 1234526 78879A0 12:5;<=�3=>? 6MNOPQRGS3=�8D�87T�S3=�5QUQVWQX�@RVY =F@CB?.JAAJ 1234526:=E1F5 73?<4.87A7G75D> H5;<==I?.08 1234526 788D//D 12:5;<=�3=>? 3MZQX�H[OV\]QRYG2SI�̂MX�>>=�0787�6_VR�<_ =>@J280/J.8 1234526:=E1F5 3>6B.87CC H5;<==I?.07 1234526 788DCJ/ 12:5;<=�3=>? SQRQX_YMX�JD�EMOX =S69D<4F0 1234526:3̀ 5 D85HIKBGS6.A0DD:=2D <I11;<@FFGBIE1H5.0D 1234526 788DCC0 12:5;<=�3=>? 2OYM]_YVU�FX_RâQX�=ZVYUb =S69D>KE. 1234526:3̀ 5 B<=:4c?<:878A= <I11;<@FFGBIE1H5.09 1234526 788A7D. 12:5;<=�3=>? F65�H[OV\\QN�<_dVRQY�0787�2SI =4703D9J.9A 1234526:=E1F5 >6B.8/.A H5;<==I?.0A 1234526 788A798 12:5;<=�3=>? H[OV\\QN�<_dVRQYG=3�A7/�4<�@RVYa 2D978H>=D4 1234526:=E1F5 >c6.87/// H5;<==I?.0/ 1234526 788A9A/ 12:5;<=�3=>? ec3�YX_RaUQVWQXf�78SdHf�]OPYVX_YQf�7978�R]f�abMXY:XQ_Ub�g=5hf�Di] 1>cjF@707/D88888D7/8C88D9 1234526:=E1F5 c<.0C06e=5 c@j;F=@.00 1234526 788A90/ 12:5;<=�3=>? Ck78:SdH�HYbQXRQY�=ZVYUb�U_XN 1>cjF@D1A/0C03=C2877AJ9 1234526:=E1F5 c<.0C03=C2 c@j;F=@.0J 1234FI3 7888D88 12:5;<=�3=>? 2RYQRR_f�1MZd_RNT�ZVYb�2UYO_YMX 7A@=A0DD/7770 1234FI3:F̀ 5 4l1?e0/7/4=276 <I66=<I3HG2?45H̀.0C 1234FI3 7888D87 12:5;<=�3=>? 2RYQRR_f�1MZd_RNT�ZVYb�2UYO_YMX 7A@=A0DD/777J 1234FI3:F̀ 5 4l1?e0/7/4=276 <I66=<I3HG2?45H̀.0. 1234FI3 7888D8D 12:5;<=�3=>? 2RYQRR_f�1MZd_RNT�ZVYb�2UYO_YMX 7A@=A0DD/777C 1234FI3:F̀ 5 4l1?e0/7/4=276 <I66=<I3HG2?45H̀.J8 1234FI3 7888J/D 12:5;<=�3=>? <2<�<MR̂VmOX_YVMR�2<GFX_RâQX�=ZVYUb�<_dVRQY 77A09/8:7A787A:897 1234FI3:3̀ 5 <2<:2A/D877.83 SH?H521�4L?26;<=.J7 1234FI3 7888.09 12:5;<=�3=>? 5HF�;?FH5c2<H�@?;F�gFX_RUQVWQX�5;@�H08.A7.A7h=FC.57.807. 1234FI3:F̀ 5 B5<77/89DGD�g�FFD00J�h H5;<==I?.JD 1234FI3 7888.0A 12:5;<=�3=>? 5HF�;?FH5c2<H�@?;F�gFX_RUQVWQX�5;@�H08.A7.A7h=FC.57.80/D 1234FI3:F̀ 5 B5<77/89DGD�g�FFD00J�h H5;<==I?.J9 1234FI3 7888.0/ 12:5;<=�3=>? 5HF�;?FH5c2<H�@?;F�gFX_RUQVWQX�5;@�H08.A7.A7h=FC.57.80/8 1234FI3:F̀ 5 B5<77/89DGD�g�FFD00J�h H5;<==I?.JA 1234FI3 7887/0J 12:5;<=�3=>? �1FH�H?>n�I@F4II5�gH[OV\\QN�<_dVRQYG5>=�0787�2SIh =470BC0C/.7 1234FI3:=E1F5 987G>c6.8798D�g�FFD9/.�h H5;<==I?.J/ 1234FI3 7887/0C 12:5;<=�3=>? 34@�87�8A =<.A7C//8J0 1234FI3:=E1F5 73>6S�.C8�990GD H5;<==I?.J0 1234FI3 7887/0. 12:5;<=�3=>? 34@�87�87 ?=? 1234FI3:=E1F5 73>6S�.C8�990GD H5;<==I?.JJ 1234FI3 7887/J8 12:5;<=�3=>? 34@�87�87 =e8/D/.A70C 1234FI3:=E1F5 73>6S�.C8�990GJ H5;<==I?.JC 1234FI3 7887/J7 12:5;<=�3=>? >c@�8D�87 =>5C9A/9D.C 1234FI3:=E1F5 73>6S�.C8�9CJG7 H5;<==I?.J. 1234FI3 7887/JD 12:5;<=�3=>? 3=@�2<�89 =>̀ ..0CCC88 1234FI3:=E1F5 73>61�707�7CAG7 H5;<==I?.C8 1234FI3 7887/J9 12:5;<=�3=>? 3=@�2<�89 =>̀ ..0CC./. 1234FI3:=E1F5 73>61�707�7CAG7 H5;<==I?.C7 1234FI3 7887/JA 12:5;<=�3=>? 3=@�2<�89 =>̀ ..0C.J7. 1234FI3:=E1F5 73>61�707�7CAG7 H5;<==I?.CD 1234FI3 7887/J/ 12:5;<=�3=>? 4@=�A7�87 =470BDJ8097 1234FI3:=E1F5 73B4@�79J�0DAG7 H5;<==I?.C9 1234FI3 7887/J0 12:5;<=�3=>? 3c@�87�87 =>5C9//9CC9 1234FI3:=E1F5 73BcH�787�770DG7 H5;<==I?.CA 1234FI3 7887/JJ 12:5;<=�3=>? 5@=�87�>7A =470BCD7DJD 1234FI3:=E1F5 73B5<�77C�./G7 H5;<==I?.C/ 1234FI3 7887/JC 12:5;<=�3=>? 5@=�87�>7A =470BCD7DJ9 1234FI3:=E1F5 73B5<�77C�./G7 H5;<==I?.C0 1234FI3 7887/J. 12:5;<=�3=>? 5@=�87�>7A =470BCD7DJ/ 1234FI3:=E1F5 73B5<�77C�./G7 H5;<==I?.CJ 1234FI3 7887/C8 12:5;<=�3=>? 5@=�87�>7A =470BCD79/A 1234FI3:=E1F5 73B5<�77C�./G7 H5;<==I?.CC 1234FI3 7887/C7 12:5;<=�3=>? 5@=�87�>7A =470BCD79/0 1234FI3:=E1F5 73B5<�77C�./G7 H5;<==I?.C. 1234FI3 7887/CD 12:5;<=�3=>? 5@=�87�>7A =470BCD79/J 1234FI3:=E1F5 73B5<�77C�./G7 H5;<==I?..8 1234FI3 7887/C9 12:5;<=�3=>? =2@�87�87 =<492/9.CJ8 1234FI3:=E1F5 73KEL�087�7JG7 H5;<==I?3_mQ�DC�M̂�J/

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��../0123452 /66/789 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2ABCD�EFGHIJCKLM1N5�OAD�??>�P/6/�QRHK�=R >?ST16P8.PU 0123452:>V04; 2?QW.6/88 E;<=>>5@..U 0123452 /66/788 01:;<=>�2>?@ QAXGYCKMN2>�6U�6/Z�N2>�;C[CH\CD�SKHL >4S8W@.T99/ 0123452:>V04; /2@=3.6/9/M/;U? E;<=>>5@..] 0123452 /66]7]/ 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2ABCD�EFGHIJCKLM1N5�OAD�??>�P/6/�QRHK�=R ?ST16P7T88 0123452:>V04; 2?QW.6/88 E;<=>>5@..9 0123452 /669/P. 01:;<=>�2>?@ 4Q;�EFGHIICX�=R̂HKCL�P/6/�1N5 >3/P2U9TT6U 0123452:>V04; ?QW.67.9 E;<=>>5@..7 0123452 /669/T6 01:;<=>�2>?@ EFGHIICX�=R̂HKCLM>2�9/7�3=�SKHL_ 1U]/6E?>]> 0123452:>V04; ?̀Q.6/777 E;<=>>5@..P 0123452 /669]/8 01:;<=>�2>?@ NCKCDRLAD�U9�VAGD >NQ]U=32P 0123452:2a; U6;E5bWMNQ.9PUU:>1/ =500<=S44MW5V0E;..T 0123452 /669]/. 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1GLAJRLH[�4DRK_OCD�>BHL[c >NQ]U390P 0123452:2a; W=>:3̀@1:6/69> =500<=S44MW5V0E;..8 0123d@> /666]9P 01:;<=>�2>?@ QAXGYCKMN2>�6U�6/Z�N2>�;C[CH\CD�SKHL >4S8W@.8.9. 0123d@>:>V04; /2@=3.6/9/M/;U? E;<=>>5@... 0123d@> /66/T96 01:;<=>�2>?@ �04E�E@?e�5S4355;�fEFGHIICX�=R̂HKCLM;?>�P/6/�1N5g >3/PW87PP/8 0123d@>:>V04; ]6/M?̀Q.6/]6U�f�44U]7.�g E;<=>>5@/6660123d@> /66/T9/ 01:;<=>�2>?@ 23S�6/�69 >=.9/877U]7 0123d@>:>V04; /2?QN�.86�]]PMU E;<=>>5@/66/0123d@> /66/T9U 01:;<=>�2>?@ 23S�6/�6/ >h67U7.9UP6 0123d@>:>V04; /2?QN�.86�]]PMU E;<=>>5@/66U0123d@> /66/T9] 01:;<=>�2>?@ ?̀S�6U�6/ >?;8]97]U]P 0123d@>:>V04; /2?QN�.86�]8TM/ E;<=>>5@/66]0123d@> /66/T99 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2>S�1=�6] >?a..PT8U8T 0123d@>:>V04; /2?Q0�/P/�/89M/ E;<=>>5@/6690123d@> /66/T97 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2>S�1=�6] >?a..P8P9TU 0123d@>:>V04; /2?Q0�/P/�/89M/ E;<=>>5@/6670123d@> /66/T9P 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2>S�1=�6] >?a..P8P8/9 0123d@>:>V04; /2?Q0�/P/�/89M/ E;<=>>5@/66P0123d@> /66/T9T 01:;<=>�2>?@ 3S>�9/�6/ >3/PWUPUU8P 0123d@>:>V04; /2W3S�/]T�PU9M/ E;<=>>5@/66T0123d@> /66/T98 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2̀S�6/�6/ >?;8]77]8/. 0123d@>:>V04; /2ẀE�/6/�//PUM/ E;<=>>5@/6680123d@> /66/T9. 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;S>�6/�?/9 >3/PW896]7U 0123d@>:>V04; /2W;=�//8�.7M/ E;<=>>5@/66.0123d@> /66/T76 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;S>�6/�?/9 >3/PW896].7 0123d@>:>V04; /2W;=�//8�.7M/ E;<=>>5@/6/60123d@> /66/T7/ 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;S>�6/�?/9 >3/PW89696/ 0123d@>:>V04; /2W;=�//8�.7M/ E;<=>>5@/6//0123d@> /66/T7U 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;S>�6/�?/9 >3/PW89696U 0123d@>:>V04; /2W;=�//8�.7M/ E;<=>>5@/6/U0123d@> /66/T7] 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;S>�6/�?/9 >3/PW896969 0123d@>:>V04; /2W;=�//8�.7M/ E;<=>>5@/6/]0123d@> /66/T79 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;S>�6/�?/9 >3/PW89696T 0123d@>:>V04; /2W;=�//8�.7M/ E;<=>>5@/6/90123d@> /66/T77 01:;<=>�2>?@ >1S�6/�6/ >=3]17].898 0123d@>:>V04; /2bVi�P6/�/TM/ E;<=>>5@/6/70123d@> /66/T7P 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2ABCD�EFGHIJCKLM1N5�OAD�??>�P/6/�QRHK�=R >?ST16P.66] 0123d@>:>V04; 2?QW.6/88 E;<=>>5@/6/P0123d@> /66/T7T 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;E4�<@4E;̀1=E�S@<4�f4DRK[CH\CD�;<S�EP6.9/.9/g48.;/.7T]7 0123d@>:4a; W;=//76]UMU�f�44UPPT�g E;<=>>5@/6/T0123d@> /66/T78 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;E4�<@4E;̀1=E�S@<4�f4DRK[CH\CD�;<S�EP6.9/.9/g48.;/.7T76 0123d@>:4a; W;=//76]UMU�f�44UPPT�g E;<=>>5@/6/80123d@> /66/T7. 01:;<=>�2>?@ ;E4�<@4E;̀1=E�S@<4�f4DRK[CH\CD�;<S�EP6.9/.9/g48.;/.7T7/ 0123d@>:4a; W;=//76]UMU�f�44UPPT�g E;<=>>5@/6/.0123d@> /66U/]7 01:;<=>�2>?@ =1=�=AKOHjGDRLHAK�1=M4DRK_OCD�>BHL[c�=R̂HKCL //9988P/:/9////:6]. 0123d@>:2a; =1=:197U6//.62 NE@E;10�3i@1Q<=>/6U60123d@> /66UP/. 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1KLCKKRk�0AB̂RKXZ�BHLc�1[LGRLAD /9S>9PUU8/P76 0123d@>:4a; 3l0@hP7/73>1/Q =5QQ>=52EM1@3;Ea/6U/0123d@> /66UPU/ 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1KLCKKRk�0AB̂RKXZ�BHLc�1[LGRLAD /9S>9PUU8/P7U 0123d@>:4a; 3l0@hP7/73>1/Q =5QQ>=52EM1@3;Ea/6UU0123d@> /66UPUU 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1KLCKKRk�0AB̂RKXZ�BHLc�1[LGRLAD /9S>9PUU8/P7] 0123d@>:4a; 3l0@hP7/73>1/Q =5QQ>=52EM1@3;Ea/6U]0123d@> /66]7TT 01:;<=>�2>?@ 2ABCD�EFGHIJCKLM1N5�OAD�??>�P/6/�QRHK ?ST16P7PP. 0123d@>:>V04; 2?QW.6/88 E;<=>>5@/6U90123d@> /669/T. 01:;<=>�2>?@ EFGHIICX�=R̂HKCLM4Q;�P/6/Z�1N5 >3/P2U697U. 0123d@>:>V04; ?QW.67.9 E;<=>>5@/6U70123d@> /669/86 01:;<=>�2>?@ EFGHIICX�=R̂HKCLM>2�9/7�3=�SKHL_ 1U]/6E?h>̀ 0123d@>:>V04; ?̀Q.6/777 E;<=>>5@/6UP0123a<0 /666/9/ 01:;<=>�2>?@ 1KLCKKRk�0AB̂RKXZ�BHLc�1[LGRLAD /9S>9PU/..878 0123a<0:4a; 3l0@hP7/73>1/Q =5QQ>=52EM1@3;Ea2RjC�U.�AO�T7

mnnopqrs�t

uvwxyu�z{w|�}�~�wx}�����w



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345672 .///.80 239:7;<�4<=> 3?@A??BC�2DEFB?GH�EI@J�3K@LB@DM .8N<8O0.PPQRP 23456729S6: 5T2>UOR.R5<3.V ;WVV<;W4XY3>5:X6./0Q2345672 .///.88 239:7;<�4<=> 3?@A??BC�2DEFB?GH�EI@J�3K@LB@DM .8N<8O0.PPQOR 23456729S6: 5T2>UOR.R5<3.V ;WVV<;W4XY3>5:X6./0P2345672 .///10O 239:7;<�4<=> ;3;�;D?ZI[LMB@ID?�3;YSMB?\ZAM�<EI@KJ�;BFI?A@ ..8O]R/9.8./.89//R 2345672946: ;3;938R0/..P/4 X̂>X:32�5_>3V7;<./]/2345672 .///QRR 239:7;<�4<=> :N<�/.�=.8 <5.Ò..O0/Q 23456729<a2S: .4b:;�..Q�PRY. X:7;<<W>./].2345672 .///QPP 239:7;<�4<=> 4DEAM�XcLIdeA?@Y3̂W�ZDM�==<�O./.�VBI?�;B�fWL@GDDM�.9=Bg�=B@@AMg�=BKh =N13/O8PR0 23456729<a2S: 4=VbP/.QQ�f�SS0]18�h X:7;<<W>YbX>6WW5./]02345672 .///P// 239:7;<�4<=> :XS�7>SX:i3;X�N>7S�fSMB?KAIjAM�:7N�XO/P8.P8.h<SQP:.P/ORR 23456729S6: b:;..R/]0Y0�f�SS0OO1�h X:7;<<W>./]]2345672 .///P/. 239:7;<�4<=> :XS�7>SX:i3;X�N>7S�fSMB?KAIjAM�:7N�XO/P8.P8.h<SQP:.P/O81 23456729S6: b:;..R/]0Y0�f�SS0OO1�h X:7;<<W>./]82345672 .///P/0 239:7;<�4<=> :XS�7>SX:i3;X�N>7S�fSMB?KAIjAM�:7N�XO/P8.P8.h<SQP:.P/OR. 23456729S6: b:;..R/]0Y0�f�SS0OO1�h X:7;<<W>./]R2345672 .//.O.. 239:7;<�4<=> �2SX�X>=k�WNS5WW:�fXcLIddAG�;BFI?A@Y:=<�O./.�3̂Wh <5.ObQRQ/P. 23456729<a2S: ]/.Y=iVP/.]/0�f�SS0]RP�h X:7;<<W>./]O2345672 .//.O.0 239:7;<�4<=> 45N�/.�/8 <;P8.QRR.PO 23456729<a2S: .4=V �̂PQ/�]]OY0 X:7;<<W>./]12345672 .//.O.] 239:7;<�4<=> 45N�/.�/. <U/R0RP80.Q 23456729<a2S: .4=V �̂PQ/�]]OY0 X:7;<<W>./]Q2345672 .//.O.8 239:7;<�4<=> 45N�/.�/8 ><> 23456729<a2S: .4=V �̂PQ/�]]OY1 X:7;<<W>./]P2345672 .//.O.R 239:7;<�4<=> =iN�/.�/0 <=:Q]8R]0.0 23456729<a2S: .4=V �̂PQ/�]Q1Y. X:7;<<W>./8/2345672 .//.O.O 239:7;<�4<=> 4<N�3;�/] <=6PPOQOR/8 23456729<a2S: .4=V2�.O.�.Q8Y. X:7;<<W>./8.2345672 .//.O.1 239:7;<�4<=> 4<N�3;�/] <=6PPOQ1.QP 23456729<a2S: .4=V2�.O.�.Q8Y. X:7;<<W>./802345672 .//.O.Q 239:7;<�4<=> 4<N�3;�/] <=6PPOQ1]R0 23456729<a2S: .4=V2�.O.�.Q8Y. X:7;<<W>./8]2345672 .//.O.P 239:7;<�4<=> 5N<�8.�/. <5.Ob01/O.1 23456729<a2S: .4b5N�.]1�O08Y. X:7;<<W>./882345672 .//.O0/ 239:7;<�4<=> 4iN�/.�/. <=:Q]RR]1PR 23456729<a2S: .4biX�./.�..O0Y. X:7;<<W>./8R2345672 .//.O0. 239:7;<�4<=> :N<�/.�=.8 <5.ObQ/18OQ 23456729<a2S: .4b:;�..Q�PRY. X:7;<<W>./8O2345672 .//.O00 239:7;<�4<=> :N<�/.�=.8 <5.ObQ/18OP 23456729<a2S: .4b:;�..Q�PRY. X:7;<<W>./812345672 .//.O0] 239:7;<�4<=> :N<�/.�=.8 <5.ObQ/18Q0 23456729<a2S: .4b:;�..Q�PRY. X:7;<<W>./8Q2345672 .//.O0R 239:7;<�4<=> :N<�/.�=.8 <5.ObQ/18P] 23456729<a2S: .4b:;�..Q�PRY. X:7;<<W>./8P2345672 .//.O0O 239:7;<�4<=> :N<�/.�=.8 <5.ObQ/18P8 23456729<a2S: .4b:;�..Q�PRY. X:7;<<W>./R/2345672 .//.O01 239:7;<�4<=> <3N�/.�/. <;5]3R]PQ01 23456729<a2S: .4la_�O/.�.1Y. X:7;<<W>./R.2345672 .//.O]0 239:7;<�4<=> VDGLmA?Ŷ4<�/0�/.H�̂4<�:AKAIjAM�N?I@ <SNQb>PQ8Q/ 23456729<a2S: .4>;5P/.8.Y.:0= X:7;<<W>./R02345672 .//00RQ 239:7;<�4<=> 4DEAM�XcLIdeA?@Y3̂W�ZDM�==<�O./.�VBI?�;B�fWL@GDDM�.9=Bg�=B@@AMg�=BKh <=N13/OQPR1 23456729<a2S: 4=VbP/.QQ�f�SS0]18�h X:7;<<W>./R]2345672 .//0PP/ 239:7;<�4<=> 1/n�VD?DdDmA ..0O80 23456729S6: V9.//9;9. <3=:XŶ57S./R82345672 .//]P1Q 239:7;<�4<=> Â?AMB@DM�08�aDLM <̂V]0;01= 2345672946: 0/:XWlbŶVP8O009<3. ;W227;NSSYbWa2X:./RR2345672 .//]PQ8 239:7;<�4<=> 3L@DeB@IK�SMB?\ZAM�<EI@KJ <̂V]0=l]O 2345672946: b;<95i>;9/./8< ;W227;NSSYbWa2X:./RO2345672 .//8.0] 239:7;<�4<=> SV:�XcLIddAG�;BFI?A@�O./.�3̂W <5.O40]Q]88 23456729<a2S: =VbP/RP8 X:7;<<W>./R12345672 .//8.08 239:7;<�4<=> XcLIddAG�;BFI?A@Y<4�8.R�5;�N?I@\ 30]./X=<8/ 23456729<a2S: =iVP/.RR X:7;<<W>./RQ2345672 .//8]R/ 239:7;<�4<=> <i4C�.0RV�9�0oO1̂C�eLm@I9MB@A�W;8QY.0Y]C�̂XC�.̂Y0̂�i;C�.]./?eC�<:C�0pe 2=ìSN.O.R]//<i..8Q8R//03 23456729<a2S: i;POQOV<<: iǸ7S<N./RP2345672 .//8]R. 239:7;<�4<=> <i4C�.0RV�9�0oO1̂C�eLm@I9MB@A�W;8QY.0Y]C�̂XC�.̂Y0̂�i;C�.]./?eC�<:C�0pe 2=ìSN.O.R]//<i./8Q8R/.PP 23456729<a2S: i;POQOV<<: iǸ7S<N./O/2345623 .///.R] 239:7;<�4<=> 3?@A??BC�2DEFB?GH�EI@J�3K@LB@DM .8N<8O0.PPQ11 23456239S6: 5T2>UOR.R5<3.V ;WVV<;W4XY3>5:X6./O.2345623 .///.RR 239:7;<�4<=> 3?@A??BC�2DEFB?GH�EI@J�3K@LB@DM .8N<8O0.PPQ1P 23456239S6: 5T2>UOR.R5<3.V ;WVV<;W4XY3>5:X64B[A�]/�DZ�1R

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345623 .///.78 239:;<=�4=>? 3@AB@@CD�2EFGC@HI�FJAK�3LAMCAEN .OP=O01.88QQR 23456239S6: 5T2?U07.75=3.V <WVV=<W4XY3?5:X6./0R2345623 .///07O 239:;<=�4=>? :XS�;?SX:Z3<X�P?;S�[SNC@LBJ\BN�:;P�X0/8O.8O.]=SQ8:.8/O/0 23456239S6: :̂<..7/R1Y1�[�SS100_�] X:;<==W?./0O2345623 .///070 239:;<=�4=>? :XS�;?SX:Z3<X�P?;S�[SNC@LBJ\BN�:;P�X0/8O.8O.]=SQ8:.8/00. 23456239S6: :̂<..7/R1Y1�[�SS100_�] X:;<==W?./072345623 .///07Q 239:;<=�4=>? :XS�;?SX:Z3<X�P?;S�[SNC@LBJ\BN�:;P�X0/8O.8O.]=SQ8:.8/0RQ 23456239S6: :̂<..7/R1Y1�[�SS100_�] X:;<==W?./002345623 .///_1_ 239:;<=�4=>? <3<�<E@̀JaMNCAJE@�3<YSNC@b̀BN�=FJALK�<CGJ@BA ..O0R7/9.O./.O9//0 2345623946: <3<93O71/..8/4 cX?X:32�5d?3V;<=./0_2345623 .///Q71 239:;<=�4=>? :P=�/.�>.O =5.0e..0.O/ 23456239=f2S: .4̂:<�..Q�87Y. X:;<==W?./0Q2345623 .//.Q/R 239:;<=�4=>? �2SX�X?>g�WPS5WW:�[XhMJiiBH�<CGJ@BAY:>=�0./.�3cW] =5.0̂Q0/70. 23456239=f2S: R/.Y>ZV8/.R/1�[�SS1R78�] X:;<==W?./082345623 .//.Q/O 239:;<=�4=>? 45P�/.�/O =<8O.Q77/07 23456239=f2S: .4>Vc�8Q/�RR0Y1 X:;<==W?./_/2345623 .//.Q/7 239:;<=�4=>? 45P�/.�/. =U/7178O1/. 23456239=f2S: .4>Vc�8Q/�RR0Y_ X:;<==W?./_.2345623 .//.Q/0 239:;<=�4=>? >ZP�/1�/. =>:QRO7R1/1 23456239=f2S: .4>Vc�8Q/�RQ_Y. X:;<==W?./_12345623 .//.Q/_ 239:;<=�4=>? 4=P�3<�/R =>6880Q078O 23456239=f2S: .4>V2�.0.�.QOY. X:;<==W?./_R2345623 .//.Q/Q 239:;<=�4=>? 4=P�3<�/R =>6880Q0QQ0 23456239=f2S: .4>V2�.0.�.QOY. X:;<==W?./_O2345623 .//.Q/8 239:;<=�4=>? 4=P�3<�/R =>6880Q08.7 23456239=f2S: .4>V2�.0.�.QOY. X:;<==W?./_72345623 .//.Q.. 239:;<=�4=>? 4ZP�/.�/. =>:QR77R_8O 23456239=f2S: .4̂ZX�./.�..01Y. X:;<==W?./_02345623 .//.Q.1 239:;<=�4=>? :P=�/.�>.O =5.0̂Q1.17R 23456239=f2S: .4̂:<�..Q�87Y. X:;<==W?./__2345623 .//.Q.7 239:;<=�4=>? :P=�/.�>.O =5.0̂Q1.10Q 23456239=f2S: .4̂:<�..Q�87Y. X:;<==W?./_Q2345623 .//.Q.0 239:;<=�4=>? :P=�/.�>.O =5.0̂Q1.1_8 23456239=f2S: .4̂:<�..Q�87Y. X:;<==W?./_82345623 .//.Q._ 239:;<=�4=>? :P=�/.�>.O =5.0̂Q1.18Q 23456239=f2S: .4̂:<�..Q�87Y. X:;<==W?./Q/2345623 .//.Q.Q 239:;<=�4=>? =3P�/.�/. =<5R37R8R/7 23456239=f2S: .4jfd�0/.�._Y. X:;<==W?./Q.2345623 .//.Q1R 239:;<=�4=>? VEHMkB@Yc4=�/1�/.I�c4=�:BLBJ\BN�P@JA =SPQ̂?8QO8/ 23456239=f2S: .4?<58/.O.Y.:1> X:;<==W?./Q12345623 .//.8.7 239:;<=�4=>? 5P=�O.�/. =5.0̂1_/01Q 23456239=f2S: .4̂5P�.R_�01OY. X:;<==W?./QR2345623 .//.811 239:;<=�4=>? :P=�/.�>.O =5.0̂Q/_O_O 23456239=f2S: .4̂:<�..Q�87Y. X:;<==W?./QO2345623 .//.81O 239:;<=�4=>? 4EFBN�XhMJilB@AY3cW�̀EN�>>=�0./.�VCJ@�<C =>P_3/0Q88. 23456239=f2S: 4>V 8̂/.QQ X:;<==W?./Q72345623 .//1O/7 239:;<=�4=>? 4EFBN�XhMJilB@AY3cW�̀EN�>>=�0./.�VCJ@�<C�[WMAHEEN�.9>Cm�>CAABNm�>CL] =>P_3/0Q8_R 23456239=f2S: 4>V 8̂/.QQ�[�SS1R_O�] X:;<==W?./Q02345623 .//O.0O 239:;<=�4=>? SV:�XhMJiiBH�<CGJ@BA�0./.�3cW =5.04.8_8O1 23456239=f2S: >V 8̂/78O X:;<==W?./Q_2345623 .//O.07 239:;<=�4=>? :CHJE�2J@n�XhMJilB@AY3VV�0i�<�?4PR�5�:7 31R./X<S/8 23456239=f2S: >Zj01./. X:;<==W?./QQ2345623 .//O.00 239:;<=�4=>? XhMJiiBH�<CGJ@BAY=4�O.7�5<�P@JAb 31R./X>=OX 23456239=f2S: >ZV8/.777 X:;<==W?./Q82345623 .//OROQ 239:;<=�4=>? =Z4D�.17V�9�1o0_cD�lMkAJ9NCAB�W<OQY.1YRD�cXD�.cY1c�Z<D�.R./@lD�=:D�1nl 2>ZeSP.0.7R//=Z./OQO7/.<R 23456239=f2S: Z<80Q0V==: ZPe;S=P./8/2345623 .//ORO8 239:;<=�4=>? =Z4D�.17V�9�1o0_cD�lMkAJ9NCAB�W<OQY.1YRD�cXD�.cY1c�Z<D�.R./@lD�=:D�1nl 2>ZeSP.0.7R//=Z./OQO7/1.> 23456239=f2S: Z<80Q0V==: ZPe;S=P./8.2345623 ./.R1R1 239:;<=�4=>? cB@BNCAEN�1O�fEMN =cVR1<8pR 2345623946: 1/:XWĵYcV8O0119=3. <W22;<PSSŶWf2X:./812345623 ./.R1RR 239:;<=�4=>? 3MAElCAJL�SNC@b̀BN�=FJALK =cVR1>j8Z 2345623946: <̂=95Z?39/./O= <W22;<PSSŶWf2X:./8R23456p5 .///./Q 239:;<=�4=>? 3@AB@@CD�2EFGC@HI�FJAK�3LAMCAEN .OP=O01.88_R0 23456p59S6: 5T2?U07.75=3.V <WVV=<W4XY3?5:X6./8O23456p5 .///./8 239:;<=�4=>? 3@AB@@CD�2EFGC@HI�FJAK�3LAMCAEN .OP=O01.88_R_ 23456p59S6: 5T2?U07.75=3.V <WVV=<W4XY3?5:X6./8723456p5 .///../ 239:;<=�4=>? 3@AB@@CD�2EFGC@HI�FJAK�3LAMCAEN .OP=O01.88_RQ 23456p59S6: 5T2?U07.75=3.V <WVV=<W4XY3?5:X64CaB�R.�È�_7

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345675 .///890 23:;<=>�4>?@ =3=�=ABCDEFGHIDAB�3=JKGHBLCMG�>NDIOP�=HQDBMI ..R1ST/:.R./.R://U 2345675:46; =3=:3RT9/..0/4 VW@W;32�5X@3Y<=>./082345675 .//./R8 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;WK�<@KW;Z3=W�[@<K�\KGHBOMD]MG�;<[�W1/0R.0R.̂ >KU0;.0/19U 2345675:K6; _;=..T/S9J9�\�KK9118�̂ W;<=>>̀@./0U2345675 .//./RU 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;WK�<@KW;Z3=W�[@<K�\KGHBOMD]MG�;<[�W1/0R.0R.̂ >KU0;.0/19S 2345675:K6; _;=..T/S9J9�\�KK9118�̂ W;<=>>̀@./002345675 .//.R80 23:;<=>�4>?@ �2KW�W@?a�̀[K5̀ ;̀�\WbFDccMd�=HQDBMIJ;?>�1./.�3V̀ ^ >5.1_U1U11/ 2345675:>e2K; S/.J?ZY0/.S/9�\�KK9ST0�̂ W;<=>>̀@..//2345675 .//.RU/ 23:;<=>�4>?@ 45[�/.�/R >=0R.UTT9TS 2345675:>e2K; .4?YV�0U/�SS1J9 W;<=>>̀@../.2345675 .//.RU. 23:;<=>�4>?@ 45[�/.�/. @>@ 2345675:>e2K; .4?YV�0U/�SS1J9 W;<=>>̀@../92345675 .//.RU9 23:;<=>�4>?@ 45[�/.�/. >f/T9T0R9/T 2345675:>e2K; .4?YV�0U/�SS1J8 W;<=>>̀@../S2345675 .//.RUS 23:;<=>�4>?@ ?Z[�/9�/. >?;USRTS9U8 2345675:>e2K; .4?YV�0U/�SU8J. W;<=>>̀@../R2345675 .//.RUR 23:;<=>�4>?@ 4>[�3=�/S >?6001UUU.8 2345675:>e2K; .4?Y2�.1.�.URJ. W;<=>>̀@../T2345675 .//.RUT 23:;<=>�4>?@ 4>[�3=�/S >?6001UUU9R 2345675:>e2K; .4?Y2�.1.�.URJ. W;<=>>̀@../12345675 .//.RU1 23:;<=>�4>?@ 4>[�3=�/S >?6001U0S00 2345675:>e2K; .4?Y2�.1.�.URJ. W;<=>>̀@../82345675 .//.RU8 23:;<=>�4>?@ 5[>�R.�/. >5.1_98/1R9 2345675:>e2K; .4_5[�.S8�19RJ. W;<=>>̀@../U2345675 .//.RUU 23:;<=>�4>?@ 4Z[�/.�/. >?;USTTSU1/ 2345675:>e2K; .4_ZW�./.�..19J. W;<=>>̀@../02345675 .//.RU0 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;[>�/.�?.R >5.1_U/8R99 2345675:>e2K; .4_;=�..U�0TJ. W;<=>>̀@.../2345675 .//.R0/ 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;[>�/.�?.R >5.1_U9.910 2345675:>e2K; .4_;=�..U�0TJ. W;<=>>̀@....2345675 .//.R0. 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;[>�/.�?.R >5.1_U9.98/ 2345675:>e2K; .4_;=�..U�0TJ. W;<=>>̀@...92345675 .//.R09 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;[>�/.�?.R >5.1_U9.9U1 2345675:>e2K; .4_;=�..U�0TJ. W;<=>>̀@...S2345675 .//.R0S 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;[>�/.�?.R >5.1_U9.90/ 2345675:>e2K; .4_;=�..U�0TJ. W;<=>>̀@...R2345675 .//.R0R 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;[>�/.�?.R >5.1_U9.ST. 2345675:>e2K; .4_;=�..U�0TJ. W;<=>>̀@...T2345675 .//.R0T 23:;<=>�4>?@ >3[�/.�/. >=5S3TS01TT 2345675:>e2K; .4geX�1/.�.8J. W;<=>>̀@...12345675 .//.R01 23:;<=>�4>?@ 4ANMG�WbFDchMBIJ3V̀ �CAG�??>�1./.�YHDB�=H�\̀FIdAAG�.:?Hi�?HIIMGi�?HÔ >?[83/10/R9 2345675:>e2K; 4?Y_0/.UU�\�KK9S8R�̂ W;<=>>̀@...82345675 .//.T// 23:;<=>�4>?@ YAdFjMBJV4>�/9�/.k�V4>�;MOMD]MG�[BDI >K[U_@0UT99 2345675:>e2K; .4@=50/.R.J.;9? W;<=>>̀@...U2345675 .//9S1S 23:;<=>�4>?@ 4ANMG�WbFDchMBIJ3V̀ �CAG�??>�1./.�YHDB�=H�\̀FIdAAG�.:?Hi�?HIIMGi�?HÔ >?[83/1U08R 2345675:>e2K; 4?Y_0/.UU�\�KK9S8R�̂ W;<=>>̀@...02345675 .//SS8. 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;WK�<@KW;Z3=W�[@<K�\KGHBOMD]MG�;<[�W1/0R.0R.̂ KU0;.0UR99 2345675:>e2K; _;=..T/S9J9�\�KK9118�̂ W;<=>>̀@..9/2345675 .//R.0R 23:;<=>�4>?@ WbFDccMd�=HQDBMIJKY;�1./.k�3V̀ >5.149S800R 2345675:>e2K; ?Y_0/T0R W;<=>>̀@..9.2345675 .//R.0T 23:;<=>�4>?@ WbFDccMd�=HQDBMIJ>4�R.T�5=�[BDIL 39S./W5R[l 2345675:>e2K; ?ZY0/.TTT W;<=>>̀@..992345675 .//R1U0 23:;<=>�4>?@ VMBMGHIAG�9R�eAFG >VYS9=547 2345675:46; 9/;Ẁg_JVY0R199:>3. =̀22<=[KKJ_̀e2W;..9S2345675 .//R8/9 23:;<=>�4>?@ 3FIAhHIDO�KGHBLCMG�>NDIOP >VYS9=5=V 2345675:46; _=>:5Z@=:/./R> =̀22<=[KKJ_̀e2W;..9R>W4 .////T/ 23:;<=>�4>?@ 3BIMBBHm�2ANQHBdk�NDIP�3OIFHIAG .R[>R19.0.0U1 >W4:K6; 5n2@f1T.T5>3.Y =̀YY>=̀4WJ3@5;W6..9T>W4 .////TR 23:;<=>�4>?@ 3BIMBBHm�2ANQHBdk�NDIP�3OIFHIAG .R[>R19.0.00/ >W4:K6; 5n2@f1T.T5>3.Y =̀YY>=̀4WJ3@5;W6..91>W4 .////U1 23:;<=>�4>?@ 3BIMBBHm�2ANQHBdk�NDIP�3OIFHIAG .R[>R19.00SS0 >W4:K6; 5n2@f1T.T5>3.Y =̀YY>=̀4WJ3@5;W6..98>W4 .///8S9 23:;<=>�4>?@ =3=�=ABCDEFGHIDAB�3=JKGHBLCMG�>NDIOP�=HQDBMI ..R1ST/:.R./.R:/.. >W4:46; =3=:3RT9/..0/4 VW@W;32�5X@3Y<=>..9U>W4 .///09. 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;WK�<@KW;Z3=W�[@<K�\KGHBOMD]MG�;<[�W1/0R.0R.̂ >KU0;.0/1TR >W4:K6; _;=..T/S9J9�\�KK9118�̂ W;<=>>̀@..90>W4 .///099 23:;<=>�4>?@ ;WK�<@KW;Z3=W�[@<K�\KGHBOMD]MG�;<[�W1/0R.0R.̂ >KU0;.0/1U8 >W4:K6; _;=..T/S9J9�\�KK9118�̂ W;<=>>̀@4HEM�S9�AC�8T

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��../0123 .00045/ 6789:;1�31<= 92>�:=>29?7;2�@=:>�A>BCDEFGHFB�9:@�2I04J.4J.K1>L49.40IM4 1238>N9 O9;..M0/5P5�A�>>5IIQ�K 29:;11R=../.123 .00.M0. 6789:;1�31<= �6>2�2=<S�R@>TRR9�A2UVGWWFX�;CYGDFZP9<1�I.0.�7[RK 1T.IOLMQ4/. 12381\6>9 /0.P<?]40./05�A�>>5/M4�K 29:;11R=../5123 .00.M05 6789:;1�31<= 3T@�0.�0J 1;4J.LM5I5I 12381\6>9 .3<][�4L0�//IP5 29:;11R=..//123 .00.M0/ 6789:;1�31<= 3T@�0.�0. =1= 12381\6>9 .3<][�4L0�//IP5 29:;11R=../J123 .00.M0J 6789:;1�31<= 3T@�0.�0. 1̂0M5M4J/// 12381\6>9 .3<][�4L0�//IPQ 29:;11R=../M123 .00.M0M 6789:;1�31<= <?@�05�0. 1<9L/JM/.4Q 12381\6>9 .3<][�4L0�/LQP. 29:;11R=../I123 .00.M0I 6789:;1�31<= 31@�7;�0/ 1<N44ILIM5M 12381\6>9 .3<]6�.I.�.LJP. 29:;11R=../Q123 .00.M0Q 6789:;1�31<= 31@�7;�0/ 1<N44ILQ.I/ 12381\6>9 .3<]6�.I.�.LJP. 29:;11R=../L123 .00.M0L 6789:;1�31<= 31@�7;�0/ 1<N44ILQ/Q5 12381\6>9 .3<]6�.I.�.LJP. 29:;11R=../4123 .00.M04 6789:;1�31<= T@1�J.�0. 1T.IO5Q0I05 12381\6>9 .3OT@�./Q�I5JP. 29:;11R=..J0123 .00.M.0 6789:;1�31<= 3?@�0.�0. 1<9L/MM/L45 12381\6>9 .3O?2�.0.�..I5P. 29:;11R=..J.123 .00.M.. 6789:;1�31<= 9@1�0.�<.J 1T.IOL0004M 12381\6>9 .3O9;�..L�4MP. 29:;11R=..J5123 .00.M.5 6789:;1�31<= 9@1�0.�<.J 1T.IOL0004I 12381\6>9 .3O9;�..L�4MP. 29:;11R=..J/123 .00.M./ 6789:;1�31<= 9@1�0.�<.J 1T.IOL0004Q 12381\6>9 .3O9;�..L�4MP. 29:;11R=..JJ123 .00.M.J 6789:;1�31<= 9@1�0.�<.J 1T.IOL0Q/I/ 12381\6>9 .3O9;�..L�4MP. 29:;11R=..JM123 .00.M.M 6789:;1�31<= 9@1�0.�<.J 1T.IOL0QJ0M 12381\6>9 .3O9;�..L�4MP. 29:;11R=..JI123 .00.M.I 6789:;1�31<= 9@1�0.�<.J 1T.IOL0QJ0I 12381\6>9 .3O9;�..L�4MP. 29:;11R=..JQ123 .00.M.Q 6789:;1�31<= 17@�0.�0. 1;T/7M/4Q/I 12381\6>9 .3_\̀�I0.�.QP. 29:;11R=..JL123 .00.M.L 6789:;1�31<= 3abFB�2UVGWcFDZP7[R�daB�<<1�I.0.�]CGD�;C�ARVZXaaB�.8<Ce�<CZZFBe�<CEK 1<@Q70IL/44 12383N9 3<]O40.LL�A�>>5/QJ�K 29:;11R=..J4123 .00.M55 6789:;1�31<= ]aXVfFDP[31�05�0.g�[31�9FEFGHFB�@DGZ 1>@LO=4LM.L 12381\6>9 .3=;T40.J.P.95< 29:;11R=..M0123 .00/005 6789:;1�31<= Q0h�]aDaWafF 5IQIL0 1238>N9 ]8.008;8. i76]R=>P[T:>..M.123 .00/MMJ 6789:;1�31<= 3abFB�2UVGWcFDZP7[R�daB�<<1�I.0.�]CGD�;C <@Q70IMQQL 12383N9 3<]O40.LL 29:;11R=..M5123 .00J.M0 6789:;1�31<= >]9�2UVGWWFX�;CYGDFZ�I.0.�7[R 1T.I35M/05. 12381\6>9 <]O40M4J 29:;11R=..M/123 .00J.M. 6789:;1�31<= 2UVGWWFX�;CYGDFZP13�J.M�T;�@DGZj 75/.02<i_̂ 12381\6>9 <?]40.MMM 29:;11R=..MJ123 .00J/.M 6789:;1�31<= [FDFBCZaB�5J�\aVB 1[]/5;T3/ 12383N9 5092R_OP[]4JI55817. ;R66:;@>>POR\629..MM123 .00J/.Q 6789:;1�31<= 7VZacCZGE�>BCDjdFB�1bGZEk 1[]/5TJ64 12383N9 O;18T?=780.0J1 ;R66:;@>>POR\629..MI123 .00J/JI 6789:;1�31<= 1?3l�.5M]�8�5mIQ[l�cVfZG8BCZF�R;JLP.5P/l�[2l�.[P5[�?;l�./.0Dcl�19l�5nc 6<?o>@.I.M/001?.0JLJM050. 12381\6>9 ?;4ILI]119 ?@o:>1@..MQ123 .00J/JQ 6789:;1�31<= 1?3l�.5M]�8�5mIQ[l�cVfZG8BCZF�R;JLP.5P/l�[2l�.[P5[�?;l�./.0Dcl�19l�5nc 6<?o>@.I.M/001?.0JLJM0.2J 12381\6>9 ?;4ILI]119 ?@o:>1@..ML1N3 .00055I 6789:;1�31<= 7DZFDDCl�6abYCDXg�bGZk�7EZVCZaB .J@1JI55I.5LI 1N38>N9 Tp6=̂IM.MT17.] ;R]]1;R32P7=T92N..M41N3 .00055Q 6789:;1�31<= 7DZFDDCl�6abYCDXg�bGZk�7EZVCZaB .J@1JI55I.5LL 1N38>N9 Tp6=̂IM.MT17.] ;R]]1;R32P7=T92N..I01N3 .00055L 6789:;1�31<= 7DZFDDCl�6abYCDXg�bGZk�7EZVCZaB .J@1JI55I.5L4 1N38>N9 Tp6=̂IM.MT17.] ;R]]1;R32P7=T92N..I.1N3 .00.QI. 6789:;1�31<= �6>2�2=<S�R@>TRR9�A2UVGWWFX�;CYGDFZP9<1�I.0.�7[RK 1T.IOLILII5 1N381\6>9 /0.P<?]40./05�A�>>5/M4�K 29:;11R=..I51N3 .00.QI5 6789:;1�31<= 3T@�0.�0J 1;4J.LMM0/I 1N381\6>9 .3<][�4L0�//IP5 29:;11R=..I/1N3 .00.QI/ 6789:;1�31<= 3T@�0.�0. 1̂0M5MI4M/M 1N381\6>9 .3<][�4L0�//IP5 29:;11R=..IJ1N3 .00.QIJ 6789:;1�31<= <?@�05�0. 1<9L/JM/54. 1N381\6>9 .3<][�4L0�/LQP. 29:;11R=..IM1N3 .00.QIM 6789:;1�31<= 31@�7;�0/ 1<N44ILLL5. 1N381\6>9 .3<]6�.I.�.LJP. 29:;11R=..II1N3 .00.QII 6789:;1�31<= 31@�7;�0/ 1<N44IL4.JJ 1N381\6>9 .3<]6�.I.�.LJP. 29:;11R=3CqF�//�ad�QM

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��../0123 .44.0/0 56789:1�31;< 31=�6:�4> 1;2??/?.4@> 12371A5B8 .3;C5�./.�.@DE. F89:11G<../@123 .44.0/? 56789:1�31;< 3H=�4.�4. 1;8@>II>@/. 12371A5B8 .3JHF�.4.�../KE. F89:11G<../?123 .44.004 56789:1�31;< 8=1�4.�;.D 1L./J@40D?. 12371A5B8 .3J8:�..@�?IE. F89:11G<..04123 .44.00. 56789:1�31;< 8=1�4.�;.D 1L./J@K.K0@ 12371A5B8 .3J8:�..@�?IE. F89:11G<..0.123 .44.00K 56789:1�31;< 8=1�4.�;.D 1L./J@K.K@? 12371A5B8 .3J8:�..@�?IE. F89:11G<..0K123 .44.00> 56789:1�31;< 8=1�4.�;.D 1L./J@K.K?. 12371A5B8 .3J8:�..@�?IE. F89:11G<..0>123 .44.00D 56789:1�31;< 8=1�4.�;.D 1L./J@K.K?K 12371A5B8 .3J8:�..@�?IE. F89:11G<..0D123 .44.00I 56789:1�31;< 8=1�4.�;.D 1L./J@K.K?> 12371A5B8 .3J8:�..@�?IE. F89:11G<..0I123 .44.00/ 56789:1�31;< 16=�4.�4. 1:L>6I>?KDK 12371A5B8 .3MAN�/4.�.0E. F89:11G<..0/123 .44.000 56789:1�31;< 3OPQR�FSTUVWQXYE6ZG�[OR�;;1�/.4.�C\UX�:\ 1;=064/@?@. 12371A5B8 3;CJ?4.@@ F89:11G<..00123 .44.00@ 56789:1�31;< 8FB�9<BF8H6:F�=<9B�]BR\X̂QU_QR�89=�F/4?D.?D.̀ B@?8.?D.D? 1237B28 J8:..I4>KEK�]�BBK//0�̀ F89:11G<..0@123 .44.00? 56789:1�31;< 8FB�9<BF8H6:F�=<9B�]BR\X̂QU_QR�89=�F/4?D.?D.̀ B@?8.?D./D 1237B28 J8:..I4>KEK�]�BBK//0�̀ F89:11G<..0?123 .44.0@4 56789:1�31;< 8FB�9<BF8H6:F�=<9B�]BR\X̂QU_QR�89=�F/4?D.?D.̀ B@?8.?D.?> 1237B28 J8:..I4>KEK�]�BBK//0�̀ F89:11G<..@4123 .44.0@. 56789:1�31;< COaTbQXEZ31�4K�4.c�Z31�8Q̂QU_QR�=XUY 1B=@J<?0D/4 12371A5B8 .3<:L?4.D.E.8K; F89:11G<..@.123 .44K.4? 56789:1�31;< :6:�:OX[UdTR\YUOX�6:EBR\Xe[QR�1PUŶf�:\gUXQY ..DD@@/.7.D....74.> 1237328 :6:76DIK4..?43 ZF<F865�LN<6C9:1..@K123 .44KDI? 56789:1�31;< L=1�D.�4. 1:L>?@/KK04 12371A5B8 .3JL=�.>0�/KDE. F89:11G<..@>123 .44>4?D 56789:1�31;< 3OPQR�FSTUVWQXYE6ZG�[OR�;;1�/.4.�C\UX�:\ ;=064//4DD 12371A5B8 3;CJ?4.@@ F89:11G<..@D123 .44DK@. 56789:1�31;< FSTUVVQa�:\gUXQYEBC8�/.4.c�6ZG 1L./3K4DIKI 12371A5B8 ;CJ?4I?D F89:11G<..@I123 .44DK@K 56789:1�31;< FSTUVVQa�:\gUXQYE13�D.I�L:�=XUYe 6K>.4FLB5h 12371A5B8 ;HC?4.III F89:11G<..@/123 .44D>I> 56789:1�31;< 1H3i�.KIC�7�Kj/0Zi�WTbYU7R\YQ�G:D@E.KE>i�ZFi�.ZEKZ�H:i�.>.4XWi�18i�KkW 5;HlB=./.I>441H.4D@DI4.L@ 12371A5B8 H:?/@/C118 H=l9B1=..@0123 .44D>ID 56789:1�31;< 1H3i�.KIC�7�Kj/0Zi�WTbYU7R\YQ�G:D@E.KE>i�ZFi�.ZEKZ�H:i�.>.4XWi�18i�KkW 5;HlB=./.I>441H.4D@DI4K?> 12371A5B8 H:?/@/C118 H=l9B1=..@@123 .44D/.4 56789:1�31;< 04m�COXOVObQ K@.4?D 1237B28 C7.447:7. h65CG<BEZL9B..@?123 .44I0D? 56789:1�31;< ZQXQR\YOR�KD�AOTR 1ZC>K:K01 1237328 K48FGMJEZC?D/KK716. :G559:=BBEJGA5F8..?4123 .44I0I. 56789:1�31;< 6TYOW\YÛ�BR\Xe[QR�1PUŶf 1ZC>K::H? 1237328 J:17LH<:74.4D1 :G559:=BBEJGA5F8..?.563344. .4444I> 56789:1�31;< 6XYQXX\i�5OPg\Xac�PUYf�6̂YT\YOR .I=1D/.D>KK.0 563344.7B28 Ln5<o/I.IL16.C :GCC1:G3FE6<L8F2..?K563344. .44.K@. 56789:1�31;< �5BF�F<;p�G=BLGG8�]FSTUVVQa�:\gUXQYE8;1�/.4.�6ZG̀ 1L./J@0DD4. 563344.71A5B8 >4.E;HC?4.>4K�]�BBK>I?�̀ F89:11G<..?>563344. .44.K@K 56789:1�31;< 3L=�4.�4D 1:?D.@II4/K 563344.71A5B8 .3;CZ�?@4�>>/EK F89:11G<..?D563344. .44.K@> 56789:1�31;< 3L=�4.�4. <1< 563344.71A5B8 .3;CZ�?@4�>>/EK F89:11G<..?I563344. .44.K@D 56789:1�31;< 3L=�4.�4. 1o4IKI/?@?/ 563344.71A5B8 .3;CZ�?@4�>>/E0 F89:11G<..?/563344. .44.K@I 56789:1�31;< ;H=�4K�4. 1;8@>DI>K>I 563344.71A5B8 .3;CZ�?@4�>@0E. F89:11G<..?0563344. .44.K@/ 56789:1�31;< 31=�6:�4> 1;2??/@?/D. 563344.71A5B8 .3;C5�./.�.@DE. F89:11G<..?@563344. .44.K@0 56789:1�31;< 31=�6:�4> 1;2??/@?/@/ 563344.71A5B8 .3;C5�./.�.@DE. F89:11G<..??563344. .44.K@@ 56789:1�31;< 31=�6:�4> 1;2??/@?0/> 563344.71A5B8 .3;C5�./.�.@DE. F89:11G<.K44563344. .44.K@? 56789:1�31;< L=1�D.�4. 1L./JK04//. 563344.71A5B8 .3JL=�.>0�/KDE. F89:11G<.K4.563344. .44.K?4 56789:1�31;< 3H=�4.�4. 1;8@>II>@KI 563344.71A5B8 .3JHF�.4.�../KE. F89:11G<3\dQ�>D�O[�0I

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0/123300. .00./4. 1256789�39:; 6<9�0.�:.= 9>.?@A=0/BB 123300.59C1D6 .3@68�..A�4EF. G67899H;./0I123300. .00./4/ 1256789�39:; 6<9�0.�:.= 9>.?@A=0/4A 123300.59C1D6 .3@68�..A�4EF. G67899H;./0=123300. .00./4I 1256789�39:; 6<9�0.�:.= 9>.?@A=0III 123300.59C1D6 .3@68�..A�4EF. G67899H;./0E123300. .00./4= 1256789�39:; 6<9�0.�:.= 9>.?@A=0I=E 123300.59C1D6 .3@68�..A�4EF. G67899H;./0?123300. .00./4E 1256789�39:; 6<9�0.�:.= 9>.?@A=0IEI 123300.59C1D6 .3@68�..A�4EF. G67899H;./0B123300. .00./4? 1256789�39:; 6<9�0.�:.= 9>.?@A=0I?/ 123300.59C1D6 .3@68�..A�4EF. G67899H;./0A123300. .00./4B 1256789�39:; 92<�0.�0. 98>I2EI4I4E 123300.59C1D6 .3JCK�?0.�.BF. G67899H;./04123300. .00./44 1256789�39:; 6GD�7;DG6L28G�<;7D�MDNOPQRSTRN�67<�G?04=.4=.UDA46.4EBAA 123300.5DV6 @68..E0I/F/�M�DD/??B�U G67899H;./.0123300. .00.I00 1256789�39:; 6GD�7;DG6L28G�<;7D�MDNOPQRSTRN�67<�G?04=.4=.UDA46.4EA0= 123300.5DV6 @68..E0I/F/�M�DD/??B�U G67899H;./..123300. .00.I0. 1256789�39:; 6GD�7;DG6L28G�<;7D�MDNOPQRSTRN�67<�G?04=.4=.UDA46.4EA/0 123300.5DV6 @68..E0I/F/�M�DD/??B�U G67899H;././123300. .00.I0/ 1256789�39:; WXYZ[RPF\39�0/�0.]�\39�6RQRSTRN�<PŜ 9D<A@;4A=A4 123300.59C1D6 .3;8>40.=.F.6/: G67899H;./.I123300. .00/B=E 1256789�39:; 2P̂RPPO_�1X̀aOPY]�̀Ŝb�2Q̂ZÔXN .=<9=?/I.A=AB 123300.5DV6 >c1;d?E.E>92.W 8HWW98H3GF2;>6GV./.=123300. .00/B=A 1256789�39:; 2P̂RPPO_�1X̀aOPY]�̀Ŝb�2Q̂ZÔXN .=<9=?/I.A=40 123300.5DV6 >c1;d?E.E>92.W 8HWW98H3GF2;>6GV./.E123300. .00/4.E 1256789�39:; 828�8XPeSfZNÔSXP�28FDNOPgeRN�9̀ŜQb�8OaSPR̂ ..EE?4B5.E0/.I500= 123300.53V6 82852=E/0..403 \G;G621�>K;2W789./.?123300. .00=/AE 1256789�39:; GhZSiiRY�8OaSPR̂FDW6�?.0.]�2\H 9>.?3/.//E. 123300.59C1D6 :W@40E4= G67899H;./.B123300. .0.I/00 1256789�39:; 3X̀RN�GhZSijRP̂F2\H�eXN�::9�?.0.�WOSP�8O�MHẐYXXN�.5:Ok�:Ô̂RNk�:OQU :<B20A?44. 123300.59C1D6 3:W@40.AA G67899H;./.A123300. .0.I/0I 1256789�39:; 3X̀RN�GhZSijRP̂F2\H�eXN�::9�?.0.�WOSP�8O�MHẐYXXN�.5:Ok�:Ô̂RNk�:OQU :<B20A?4A. 123300.59C1D6 3:W@40.AA G67899H;./.4123300. .0.I/.E 1256789�39:; 93�=.E�>8�<PŜ 2/I.0GH;HG 123300.59C1D6 :LW40.EEEF. G67899H;.//0123300. .0.I//. 1256789�39:; B0l�WXPXiX[R ../?=? 123300.5DV6 W5.00585. 92:6GF\>7D.//.123300. .0.I//A 1256789�39:; \RPRNÔXN�/=�CXZN 9\WI/8/B? 123300.53V6 /06GHJ@F\W4=?//592. 8H1178<DDF@HC1G6.///123300. .0.I//4 1256789�39:; 2ẐXjÔSQ�DNOPgeRN�9̀ŜQb 9\WI/88?> 123300.53V6 @895>L;250.0=9 8H1178<DDF@HC1G6.//I12; .0000?0 1256789�39:; 2P̂RPPO_�1X̀aOPY]�̀Ŝb�2Q̂ZÔXN .=<9=?/.44I0I 12;5DV6 >c1;d?E.E>92.W 8HWW98H3GF2;>6GV.//=12; .000./4 1256789�39:; 2P̂RPPO_�1X̀aOPY]�̀Ŝb�2Q̂ZÔXN .=<9=?/.44BEA 12;5DV6 >c1;d?E.E>92.W 8HWW98H3GF2;>6GV.//E12; .000.I0 1256789�39:; 2P̂RPPO_�1X̀aOPY]�̀Ŝb�2Q̂ZÔXN .=<9=?/.44BE4 12;5DV6 >c1;d?E.E>92.W 8HWW98H3GF2;>6GV.//?12; .000I/A 1256789�39:; WXYZ[RPF\39�0/�0.]�\39�6RQRSTRN�<PŜ 9D<A@;4A4.? 12;59C1D6 .3;8>40.=.F.6/: G67899H;.//B12; .000?4. 1256789�39:; �1DG�G;:m�H<D>HH6�MGhZSiiRY�8OaSPR̂F6:9�?.0.�2\HU 9>.?n/00/=4 12;59C1D6 I0.F:LW40.I0/�M�DD/IE4�U G67899H;.//A12; .000?4I 1256789�39:; 3><�0.�0. 9d0E/E0=.IA 12;59C1D6 .3:W\�4A0�II?F/ G67899H;.//412; .000?4= 1256789�39:; 3><�0.�0. 9d0E/E0I4/B 12;59C1D6 .3:W\�4A0�II?F/ G67899H;./I012; .000?4E 1256789�39:; 3><�0.�0= 9d0E/E?0I0A 12;59C1D6 .3:W\�4A0�II?FB G67899H;./I.12; .000?4? 1256789�39:; :L<�0.�0/ 9:6AIIBII?4 12;59C1D6 .3:W\�4A0�IABF. G67899H;./I/12; .000?4A 1256789�39:; 39<�28�0I 9:V44??.A?B 12;59C1D6 .3:W1�.?.�.A=F. G67899H;./II12; .000?44 1256789�39:; 39<�28�0I 9:V44??/.A0 12;59C1D6 .3:W1�.?.�.A=F. G67899H;./I=12; .000B00 1256789�39:; 39<�28�0I 9:V44??/.AI 12;59C1D6 .3:W1�.?.�.A=F. G67899H;./IE12; .000B0/ 1256789�39:; ><9�=.�0. 9>.?C=IE4?4 12;59C1D6 .3@><�.IB�?/=F. G67899H;./I?12; .000B0I 1256789�39:; 3L<�0.�0. 9:6AII.B=.. 12;59C1D6 .3@LG�.0.�..?/F. G67899H;./IB12; .000B0E 1256789�39:; 6<9�0.�:.= 9>.?n..?0AI 12;59C1D6 .3@68�..A�4EF. G67899H;./IA12; .000B0? 1256789�39:; 6<9�0.�:.= 9>.?n..?.=A 12;59C1D6 .3@68�..A�4EF. G67899H;3OfR�IE�Xe�BE

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234 .555656 23789:;�<;=4 8>;�5.�=.? ;@.AB..A.6? 2347;C2D8 .<E8:�..F�1GH. I89:;;J4./?5234 .55565F 23789:;�<;=4 8>;�5.�=.? ;@.AB..A.6G 2347;C2D8 .<E8:�..F�1GH. I89:;;J4./?.234 .555651 23789:;�<;=4 8>;�5.�=.? ;@.AB..A.F0 2347;C2D8 .<E8:�..F�1GH. I89:;;J4./?/234 .5556.5 23789:;�<;=4 8>;�5.�=.? ;@.AB..A//0 2347;C2D8 .<E8:�..F�1GH. I89:;;J4./?0234 .5556.0 23789:;�<;=4 ;3>�5.�5. ;:813.A/A?? 2347;C2D8 .<KCL�A5.�.6H. I89:;;J4./??234 .55/..? 23789:;�<;=4 :3:�:MNOPQRSTUPMN�3:HDSTNVOWS�;XPUYZ�:T[PNWU ..??FFA.7.?....75.F 2347<\8 :3:73?G/5..15< ]I4I832�@L43̂ 9:;./?G234 .55//0F 23789:;�<;=4 8ID�94DI8_3:I�>49D�̀DSTNYWPaWS�89>�IA51?.1?.bDF18.1G6A. 2347D\8 E8:..G50/H/�̀�DD/AA6�b I89:;;J4./?A234 .55//01 23789:;�<;=4 8ID�94DI8_3:I�>49D�̀DSTNYWPaWS�89>�IA51?.1?.bDF18.1G615 2347D\8 E8:..G50/H/�̀�DD/AA6�b I89:;;J4./?6234 .55//?5 23789:;�<;=4 8ID�94DI8_3:I�>49D�̀DSTNYWPaWS�89>�IA51?.1?.bDF18.1GF.5 2347D\8 E8:..G50/H/�̀�DD/AA6�b I89:;;J4./?F234 .55/?AF 23789:;�<;=4 <MXWS�IcRPdeWNUH3]J�OMS�==;�A.5.�̂TPN�:T ;=>635AG61/ 2347;C2D8 <=̂ E15.FF I89:;;J4./?1234 .550A/0 23789:;�<;=4 <MXWS�IcRPdeWNUH3]J�OMS�==;�A.5.�̂TPN�:T =>635AGF5A 2347;C2D8 <=̂ E15.FF I89:;;J4./G5234 .55?.F0 23789:;�<;=4 IcRPddWf�:T[PNWUHD̂ 8�A.5.g�3]J ;@.A</?66A. 2347;C2D8 =̂ E15G1? I89:;;J4./G.234 .55?.F? 23789:;�<;=4 IcRPddWf�:T[PNWUH;<�?.G�@:�>NPUV 3/0.5I@>]2 2347;C2D8 =_̂ 15.GGG I89:;;J4./G/234 .55?A15 23789:;�<;=4 ]WNWSTUMS�/?�CMRS ;]̂ 0/:@<6 2347<\8 /58IJKEH]̂ 1?A//7;3. :J229:>DDHEJC2I8./G0234 .5.0.00 23789:;�<;=4 3RUMeTUPY�DSTNVOWS�;XPUYZ ;]̂ 0/@?26 2347<\8 E:;7@_4375.5?; :J229:>DDHEJC2I8./G?23;@32@ .555./. 23789:;�<;=4 3NUWNNTh�2MX[TNfg�XPUZ�3YURTUMS .?>;?A/.116G5 23;@32@7D\8 @i24jAG.G@;3.̂ :Ĵ ^;:J<IH34@8I\./GG23;@32@ .555./0 23789:;�<;=4 3NUWNNTh�2MX[TNfg�XPUZ�3YURTUMS .?>;?A/.116G/ 23;@32@7D\8 @i24jAG.G@;3.̂ :Ĵ ^;:J<IH34@8I\./GA23;@32@ .555./G 23789:;�<;=4 3NUWNNTh�2MX[TNfg�XPUZ�3YURTUMS .?>;?A/.116G? 23;@32@7D\8 @i24jAG.G@;3.̂ :Ĵ ^;:J<IH34@8I\./G623;@32@ .555.0G 23789:;�<;=4 3NUWNNTh�2MX[TNfg�XPUZ�3YURTUMS .?>;?A/.116A? 23;@32@7D\8 @i24jAG.G@;3.̂ :Ĵ ^;:J<IH34@8I\./GF23;@32@ .555.?A 23789:;�<;=4 3NUWNNTh�2MX[TNfg�XPUZ�3YURTUMS .?>;?A/.11F65 23;@32@7D\8 @i24jAG.G@;3.̂ :Ĵ ^;:J<IH34@8I\./G123;@32@ .555.GA 23789:;�<;=4 3NUWNNTh�2MX[TNfg�XPUZ�3YURTUMS .?>;?A/.11FF5 23;@32@7D\8 @i24jAG.G@;3.̂ :Ĵ ^;:J<IH34@8I\./A523;@32@ .5550// 23789:;�<;=4 ^MfRkWNH]<;�5/�5.g�]<;�8WYWPaWS�>NPU ;D>FE41FF16 23;@32@7;C2D8 .<4:@15.?.H.8/= I89:;;J4./A.23;@32@ .55..?/ 23789:;�<;=4 @>;�?.�5. ;@.ACG.??5A 23;@32@7;C2D8 .<E@>�.06�A/?H. I89:;;J4./A/23;@32@ .55.A10 23789:;�<;=4 <MXWS�IcRPdeWNUH3]J�OMS�==;�A.5.�̂TPN�:T ;=>635AF1GF 23;@32@7;C2D8 <=̂ E15.FF I89:;;J4./A023;@32@ .55.A1? 23789:;�<;=4 8ID�94DI8_3:I�>49D�̀DSTNYWPaWS�89>�IA51?.1?.bDF18.1G661 23;@32@7D\8 E8:..G50/H/�̀�DD/AA6�b I89:;;J4./A?23;@32@ .55.A1G 23789:;�<;=4 8ID�94DI8_3:I�>49D�̀DSTNYWPaWS�89>�IA51?.1?.bDF18.1G6F5 23;@32@7D\8 E8:..G50/H/�̀�DD/AA6�b I89:;;J4./AG23;@32@ .55.A1A 23789:;�<;=4 8ID�94DI8_3:I�>49D�̀DSTNYWPaWS�89>�IA51?.1?.bDF18.1G6F? 23;@32@7D\8 E8:..G50/H/�̀�DD/AA6�b I89:;;J4./AA23;@32@ .55/./6 23789:;�<;=4 :3:�:MNOPQRSTUPMN�3:HDSTNVOWS�;XPUYZ�:T[PNWU ..??FFA.7.?....750. 23;@32@7<\8 :3:73?G/5..15< ]I4I832�@L43̂ 9:;./A623;@32@ .55/0/. 23789:;�<;=4 <MXWS�IcRPdeWNUH3]J�OMS�==;�A.5.�̂TPN�:T�J̀RUfMMS�.7=Tl�=TUUWSl�=TYb ;=>635AF165 23;@32@7;C2D8 <=̂ E15.FF�̀�DD/06?�b I89:;;J4./AF23;@32@ .55/?G. 23789:;�<;=4 2DI�I4=mJ>D@JJ8�̀IcRPddWf�:T[PNWUH8=;�A.5.�3]Jb�\H�/DjH?8j�:MNOPQRSTUPMN�2PYWNVW ;@.ABA/55.G 23;@32@7;C2D8 05.H=_̂ 15.05/�̀�DD/0G1�b I89:;;J4<TQW�0A�MO�6G

noopqrst�u

vwxyzv�{|x}�~���xy~�����x



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345325 .66/78/ 239:;<4�=4>? =5@�6.�67 4<17.A/666B 234532594C2D: .=>EF�1A6�GG0H/ I:;<44J?./B62345325 .66/78G 239:;<4�=4>? =5@�6.�6. ?4? 234532594C2D: .=>EF�1A6�GG0H/ I:;<44J?./B.2345325 .66/787 239:;<4�=4>? =5@�6.�6. 4K68/8G67/B 234532594C2D: .=>EF�1A6�GG0HB I:;<44J?./B/2345325 .66/788 239:;<4�=4>? >L@�6/�6. 4>:AGGB.000 234532594C2D: .=>EF�1A6�GABH. I:;<44J?./BG2345325 .66/780 239:;<4�=4>? =4@�3<�6G 4>:AGG1A6BG 234532594C2D: .=>E2�.0.�.A7H. I:;<44J?./B72345325 .66/78B 239:;<4�=4>? =4@�3<�6G 4>:AGG1A.6B 234532594C2D: .=>E2�.0.�.A7H. I:;<44J?./B82345325 .66/78A 239:;<4�=4>? =4@�3<�6G 4>:AGG1A.6A 234532594C2D: .=>E2�.0.�.A7H. I:;<44J?./B02345325 .66/706 239:;<4�=4>? =L@�6.�6. 4>:AGGA..8A 234532594C2D: .=MLI�.6.�..0/H. I:;<44J?./BB2345325 .66/70. 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�6.�>.7 45.0N8G.77B 234532594C2D: .=M:<�..A�18H. I:;<44J?./BA2345325 .66/70/ 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�6.�>.7 45.0N8B18/B 234532594C2D: .=M:<�..A�18H. I:;<44J?./B12345325 .66/70G 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�6.�>.7 45.0N8B181. 234532594C2D: .=M:<�..A�18H. I:;<44J?./A62345325 .66/707 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�6.�>.7 45.0N8B181B 234532594C2D: .=M:<�..A�18H. I:;<44J?./A.2345325 .66/708 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�6.�>.7 45.0N8B181A 234532594C2D: .=M:<�..A�18H. I:;<44J?./A/2345325 .66/700 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�6.�>.7 45.0N8B106. 234532594C2D: .=M:<�..A�18H. I:;<44J?./AG2345325 .66/70B 239:;<4�=4>? 43@�6.�6. 4<5G301/706 234532594C2D: .=OCP�06.�.BH. I:;<44J?./A72345325 .66/81G 239:;<4�=4>? B6Q�ERSRTRUV /B/A61 23453259DW: E9.669<9. X32EJ?DHF5;D./A82345325 .66/A86 239:;<4�=4>? FVSVYZ[RY�B/�CR\Y 4FEG/<5:2 23453259=W: /6:IJOMHFE170//943/ <J22;<@DDHMJC2I:./A02345325 .66/A0/ 239:;<4�=4>? 3\[R]Z[̂_�DYZS̀aVY�4b̂[_c 4FEG/>OG8 23453259=W: M<495L?<96.674 <J22;<@DDHMJC2I:./AB2345325 .667..A 239:;<4�=4>? DE:�Id\̂TTVe�<Zf̂SV[�0.6.�3FJ 45.0=.1B1/6 234532594C2D: >EM16817 I:;<44J?./AA2345325 .667..1 239:;<4�=4>? :ZêR�2̂Sg�Id\̂T]VS[H3EE�0T�<?=@G�5�:8 3/G.6I<4P2 234532594C2D: >LO0/.6. I:;<44J?./A12345325 .667./6 239:;<4�=4>? Id\̂TTVe�<Zf̂SV[H4=�7.8�5<�@Ŝ[̀ 3/G.6I>4A1 234532594C2D: >LE16.888 I:;<44J?./162345325 .6677A7 239:;<4�=4>? 3S[VSSZH3S[/�6h1�.6H..��C=K����GL[h�..FCi 4>I0.8.0.A1 23453259DW: .=@MP//6/0H5<.8 I:;<44J?94P?<:IJ?./1.2345325 .66780B 239:;<4�=4>? :ZêR�@Ŝ[H:3@/�K�..H36G�C= 43/G.6IMGFK 23453259DW: .=?DE/6G.17H36GC= I:;<44J?94P?<:IJ?./1/2345325 .6678B/ 239:;<4�=4>? :ZêR�@Ŝ[H:3@/�K�..H36G�C= 43/G.6IMI5P 23453259DW: .=?DE/6G.17H36GC= I:;<44J?94P?<:IJ?./1G2345325 .667088 239:;<4�=4>? =U\j9;S�@Ŝ[HEE@G�3 4<:157G07/B 234532594C2D: .=:JN/6A.G..H. I:;<44J?94P?<:IJ?./172345325 .667001 239:;<4�=4>? =U\j9;S�@Ŝ[HEE@G�3 4<:1577.18G 234532594C2D: .=:JN/6A.G..H. I:;<44J?94P?<:IJ?./182345<4? .6666A6 239:;<4�=4>? 3S[VSSZk�2RbfZSel�b̂[c�3_[\Z[RY .7@470/.11GGG 2345<4?9DW: 5m2?K08.8543.E <JEE4<J=IH3?5:IW./102345<4? .666.0G 239:;<4�=4>? 3S[VSSZk�2RbfZSel�b̂[c�3_[\Z[RY .7@470/.11170 2345<4?9DW: 5m2?K08.8543.E <JEE4<J=IH3?5:IW./1B2345<4? .666.07 239:;<4�=4>? 3S[VSSZk�2RbfZSel�b̂[c�3_[\Z[RY .7@470/.1117B 2345<4?9DW: 5m2?K08.8543.E <JEE4<J=IH3?5:IW./1A2345<4? .666BGB 239:;<4�=4>? <3<�<RSâj\YZ[̂RS�3<HDYZS̀aVY�4b̂[_c�<Zf̂SV[ ..70G869.7.6.796.0 2345<4?9=W: <3<9378/6..16= FI?I:32�5P?3E;<4./112345<4? .66.8/G 239:;<4�=4>? �2DI�I?>n�J@D5JJ:�oId\̂TTVe�<Zf̂SV[H:>4�0.6.�3FJp 45.0MAB77.7 2345<4?94C2D: G6.H>LE16.G6/�o�DD/G81�p I:;<44J?.G662345<4? .66.8/7 239:;<4�=4>? =5@�6.�67 4<17.A88/8A 2345<4?94C2D: .=>EF�1A6�GG0H/ I:;<44J?.G6.2345<4? .66.8/8 239:;<4�=4>? =5@�6.�6. ?4? 2345<4?94C2D: .=>EF�1A6�GG0H/ I:;<44J?.G6/2345<4? .66.8/0 239:;<4�=4>? =5@�6.�6. 4K68/801AA1 2345<4?94C2D: .=>EF�1A6�GG0HB I:;<44J?.G6G2345<4? .66.8/B 239:;<4�=4>? >L@�6/�6. 4>:AG78G/78 2345<4?94C2D: .=>EF�1A6�GABH. I:;<44J?.G672345<4? .66.8/A 239:;<4�=4>? =4@�3<�6G 4>W110AA10A 2345<4?94C2D: .=>E2�.0.�.A7H. I:;<44J?.G682345<4? .66.8/1 239:;<4�=4>? =4@�3<�6G 4>W110A1/A/ 2345<4?94C2D: .=>E2�.0.�.A7H. I:;<44J?.G602345<4? .66.8G6 239:;<4�=4>? =4@�3<�6G 4>W110A1G77 2345<4?94C2D: .=>E2�.0.�.A7H. I:;<44J?.G6B2345<4? .66.8G. 239:;<4�=4>? 5@4�7.�6. 45.0M/B6A/7 2345<4?94C2D: .=M5@�.GB�0/7H. I:;<44J?.G6A2345<4? .66.8G/ 239:;<4�=4>? =L@�6.�6. 4>:AG88GA/B 2345<4?94C2D: .=MLI�.6.�..0/H. I:;<44J?.G612345<4? .66.8GG 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�6.�>.7 45.0MA6B7/B 2345<4?94C2D: .=M:<�..A�18H. I:;<44J?=ZjV�GB�Ra�B8

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./.01234536 .00.7/8 129:;53�<3=6 :>3�0.�=.8 34.?@A0B8CD 123453693E1F: .<@:5�..A�D7G. H:;533I6./..1234536 .00.7/7 129:;53�<3=6 :>3�0.�=.8 34.?@AC././ 123453693E1F: .<@:5�..A�D7G. H:;533I6./.C1234536 .00.7/? 129:;53�<3=6 :>3�0.�=.8 34.?@A80CDB 123453693E1F: .<@:5�..A�D7G. H:;533I6././1234536 .00.7/B 129:;53�<3=6 :>3�0.�=.8 34.?@A80CDD 123453693E1F: .<@:5�..A�D7G. H:;533I6./.81234536 .00.7/A 129:;53�<3=6 :>3�0.�=.8 34.?@A80/0C 123453693E1F: .<@:5�..A�D7G. H:;533I6./.71234536 .00.7/D 129:;53�<3=6 32>�0.�0. 354/27/D880 123453693E1F: .<JEK�?0.�.BG. H:;533I6./.?1234536 .00.780 129:;53�<3=6 <LMNO�HPQRSTNUVG2WI�XLO�==3�?.0.�YZRU�5Z 3=>B20BC7B7 123453693E1F: <=Y@D0.AA H:;533I6./.B1234536 .00.78. 129:;53�<3=6 :HF�;6FH:[25H�>6;F�\FOZU]NR̂NO�:;>�H?0D8.D8._FAD:.D7B77 12345369F̀ : @:5..70/CGC�\�FFC??B�_ H:;533I6./.A1234536 .00.78C 129:;53�<3=6 :HF�;6FH:[25H�>6;F�\FOZU]NR̂NO�:;>�H?0D8.D8._FAD:.D7B7B 12345369F̀ : @:5..70/CGC�\�FFC??B�_ H:;533I6./.D1234536 .00.78/ 129:;53�<3=6 :HF�;6FH:[25H�>6;F�\FOZU]NR̂NO�:;>�H?0D8.D8._FAD:.D7B?A 12345369F̀ : @:5..70/CGC�\�FFC??B�_ H:;533I6./C01234536 .00C./B 129:;53�<3=6 YLaQbNUGW<3�0C�0.c�W<3�:N]NR̂NO�>URV F>A@d0CD7/ 123453693E1F: .<654D0.8.G.:C= H:;533I6./C.1234536 .00/0B. 129:;53�<3=6 <LMNO�HPQRSTNUVG2WI�XLO�==3�?.0.�YZRU�5Z =>B20?7BAC 123453693E1F: <=Y@D0.AA H:;533I6./CC1234536 .008CBA 129:;53�<3=6 FY:�HPQRSSNa�5ZeRUNV�?.0.�2WI 34.?<C087C/ 123453693E1F: =Y@D07D8 H:;533I6./C/1234536 .008CBD 129:;53�<3=6 :ZaRL�1RUf�HPQRSTNUVG2YY�?S�5�6<>/�4�:7 2C/.0H5>B̀ 123453693E1F: =[J?C.0. H:;533I6./C81234536 .008CA0 129:;53�<3=6 HPQRSSNa�5ZeRUNVG3<�8.7�45�>URVg 2C/.0H48h2 123453693E1F: =[YD0.777 H:;533I6./C71234536 .008708 129:;53�<3=6 2UVNUUZG2UVC�0i/�C/�E<j 347A.0D088? 12345369F̀ : .<>@KCC0?DG45.7 H:;533I693K65:HI6./C?1234536 .0087/C 129:;53�<3=6 :ZaRL�>URVG:2>C�j�C/G20?�E<�@RV 32C/.0HdD0. 12345369F̀ : .<6FYC0/.B.G20?E< H:;533I693K65:HI6./CB1234536 .0087// 129:;53�<3=6 :ZaRL�>URVG:2>C�j�C/G20?�E<�@RV 32C/.0H.@h2 12345369F̀ : .<6FYC0/.B.G20?E< H:;533I693K65:HI6./CA1234536 .008?C. 129:;53�<3=6 <bQk9;U�>URVGYY>/�2 32C/.0HYBB7 123453693E1F: .<:IdC0A./..G. H:;533I693K65:HI6./CD1234536 .008?CC 129:;53�<3=6 <bQk9;U�>URVGYY>/�2 32C/.0HYBB2 123453693E1F: .<:IdC0A./..G. H:;533I693K65:HI6.//01234536 .008?D7 129:;53�<3=6 WNUNOZVLO�BC�ELQO 3WY/C5CD4 12345369<̀ : C0:HIJ@GWYD8?CC932C 5I11;5>FFG@IE1H:.//.1234536 .008?D? 129:;53�<3=6 2QVLTZVR]�FOZUgXNO�3MRV]l 3WY/C55?5 12345369<̀ : @5394[6290.083 5I11;5>FFG@IE1H:.//C1234536 .007B?8 129:;53�<3=6 B0m�YLULSLbN C?D//? 12345369F̀ : Y9.00959. h21YI6FGW4;F.///1234;4F .000/8D 129:;53�<3=6 525�5LUXRkQOZVRLU�25GFOZUgXNO�3MRV]l�5ZeRUNV ..8?/709.8.0.890/7 1234;4F9<̀ : 5259287C0..D0< WH6H:21�4K62Y;53.//81234;4F .00.DB. 129:;53�<3=6 �1FH�H6=n�I>F4II:�\HPQRSSNa�5ZeRUNVG:=3�?.0.�2WI_ 34.?@A7BDC0 1234;4F93E1F: /0.G=[YD0./0C�\�FFC/7D�_ H:;533I6.//71234;4F .00.DBC 129:;53�<3=6 <4>�0.�08 35D8.A77.D7 1234;4F93E1F: .<=YW�DA0�//?GC H:;533I6.//?1234;4F .00.DB/ 129:;53�<3=6 <4>�0.�0. 3j07C7D8/B. 1234;4F93E1F: .<=YW�DA0�//?GB H:;533I6.//B1234;4F .00.DB8 129:;53�<3=6 =[>�0C�0. 3=:A/87/C0A 1234;4F93E1F: .<=YW�DA0�/ABG. H:;533I6.//A1234;4F .00.DB7 129:;53�<3=6 <3>�25�0/ 3=̀ DD?A?78D 1234;4F93E1F: .<=Y1�.?.�.A8G. H:;533I6.//D1234;4F .00.DB? 129:;53�<3=6 <3>�25�0/ 3=̀ DD?A?7A/ 1234;4F93E1F: .<=Y1�.?.�.A8G. H:;533I6./801234;4F .00.DBB 129:;53�<3=6 <3>�25�0/ 3=̀ DD?A??.? 1234;4F93E1F: .<=Y1�.?.�.A8G. H:;533I6./8.1234;4F .00.DBA 129:;53�<3=6 4>3�8.�0. 34.?@CB0?0. 1234;4F93E1F: .<@4>�./B�?C8G. H:;533I6./8C1234;4F .00.DBD 129:;53�<3=6 <[>�0.�0. 3=:A/77/A.? 1234;4F93E1F: .<@[H�.0.�..?CG. H:;533I6./8/1234;4F .00.DA0 129:;53�<3=6 :>3�0.�=.8 34.?@A0B/?? 1234;4F93E1F: .<@:5�..A�D7G. H:;533I6./881234;4F .00.DA. 129:;53�<3=6 :>3�0.�=.8 34.?@A0B/?A 1234;4F93E1F: .<@:5�..A�D7G. H:;533I6./871234;4F .00.DAC 129:;53�<3=6 :>3�0.�=.8 34.?@A0B/?D 1234;4F93E1F: .<@:5�..A�D7G. H:;533I6./8?1234;4F .00.DA/ 129:;53�<3=6 :>3�0.�=.8 34.?@A0B/B0 1234;4F93E1F: .<@:5�..A�D7G. H:;533I6<ZkN�/A�LX�B7

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345657 .88.9:0 23;<6=4�>4?@ <A4�8.�?.0 45.BC:8108: 2345657;4D27< .>C<=�..:�9EF. G<6=44H@./0:2345657 .88.9:E 23;<6=4�>4?@ <A4�8.�?.0 45.BC:810.. 2345657;4D27< .>C<=�..:�9EF. G<6=44H@./092345657 .88.9:B 23;<6=4�>4?@ 43A�8.�8. 4=5/3E/9I19 2345657;4D27< .>JDK�B8.�.1F. G<6=44H@./E82345657 .88.9:1 23;<6=4�>4?@ >LMNO�GPQRSTNUVF3WH�XLO�??4�B.8.�YZRU�=Z 4?A138B98/9 2345657;4D27< >?YC98.:: G<6=44H@./E.2345657 .88.9:: 23;<6=4�>4?@ <G7�6@7G<[3=G�A@67�\7OZU]NR̂NO�<6A�GB890.90._7:9<.90.1E 2345657;7̀ < C<=..E8/IFI�\�77IBB1�_ G<6=44H@./EI2345657 .88.9:9 23;<6=4�>4?@ <G7�6@7G<[3=G�A@67�\7OZU]NR̂NO�<6A�GB890.90._7:9<.90.1B 2345657;7̀ < C<=..E8/IFI�\�77IBB1�_ G<6=44H@./E/2345657 .88.998 23;<6=4�>4?@ <G7�6@7G<[3=G�A@67�\7OZU]NR̂NO�<6A�GB890.90._7:9<.90IB0 2345657;7̀ < C<=..E8/IFI�\�77IBB1�_ G<6=44H@./E02345657 .88.99. 23;<6=4�>4?@ YLaQbNUFW>4�8I�8.c�W>4�<N]NR̂NO�AURV 7A:C@910E: 2345657;4D27< .>@=598.0.F.<I? G<6=44H@./EE2345657 .88II19 23;<6=4�>4?@ >LMNO�GPQRSTNUVF3WH�XLO�??4�B.8.�YZRU�=Z�\HQVaLLO�.;?Zd�?ZVVNOd�?Z]_ 4?A138B90I8 2345657;4D27< >?YC98.::�\�77I/10�_ G<6=44H@./EB2345657 .88I98E 23;<6=4�>4?@ 0e�>ZUNb�3UVNUUZ�MRVf�?OZ]gNVh�B9:;:90�YDij�6@7�<G7 5GD.BE:00/ 2345657;7̀ < 54:88.81/0k8. C37D<G6@./E12345657 .88I98B 23;<6=4�>4?@ 0e�>ZUNb�3UVNUUZ�MRVf�?OZ]gNVh�B9:;:90�YDij�6@7�<G7 5GD.BE:00B 2345657;7̀ < 54:88.81/0k8. C37D<G6@./E:2345657 .88I9.. 23;<6=4�>4?@ 0e�>ZUNb�3UVNUUZ�MRVf�?OZ]gNVh�B9:;:90�YDij�6@7�<G7 5GD.BE:00E 2345657;7̀ < 54:88.81/0k8. C37D<G6@./E92345657 .880.E9 23;<6=4�>4?@ 7Y<�GPQRSSNa�=ZlRUNV�B.8.�3WH 45.B>II998B 2345657;4D27< ?YC98E90 G<6=44H@./B82345657 .880.B8 23;<6=4�>4?@ GPQRSSNa�=ZlRUNVF4>�0.E�5=�AURVh 3I/.8G?<A= 2345657;4D27< ?[Y98.EEE G<6=44H@./B.2345657 .880/EB 23;<6=4�>4?@ WNUNOZVLO�I0�DLQO 4WY/I=5>m 2345657;>̀ < I8<GHJCFWY90BII;43. =H226=A77FCHD2G<./BI2345657 .880/E1 23;<6=4�>4?@ 3QVLTZVR]�7OZUhXNO�4MRV]f 4WY/I=5En 2345657;>̀ < C=4;5[@3;8.804 =H226=A77FCHD2G<./B/2345657 .88:89: 23;<6=4�>4?@ 18e�YLULSLbNF[bZoSLbN ..9E0I 2345657;7̀ < [bZoSLbN;.88;=;. 43?<GFW567./B023452C5 .88881/ 23;<6=4�>4?@ 3UVNUUZj�2LMlZUac�MRVf�3]VQZVLO .0A40BI.99/IB 23452C5;7̀ < 5p2@mBE.E543.Y =HYY4=H>GF3@5<G̀./BE23452C5 .888819 23;<6=4�>4?@ 3UVNUUZj�2LMlZUac�MRVf�3]VQZVLO .0A40BI.99//I 23452C5;7̀ < 5p2@mBE.E543.Y =HYY4=H>GF3@5<G̀./BB23452C5 .88889I 23;<6=4�>4?@ 3UVNUUZj�2LMlZUac�MRVf�3]VQZVLO .0A40BI.99/01 23452C5;7̀ < 5p2@mBE.E543.Y =HYY4=H>GF3@5<G̀./B123452C5 .8881E. 23;<6=4�>4?@ =3=�=LUXRoQOZVRLU�3=F7OZUhXNO�4MRV]f�=ZlRUNV ..0B/E8;.0.8.0;8/8 23452C5;>̀ < =3=;30EI8..98> WG@G<32�5K@3Y6=4./B:23452C5 .888:E8 23;<6=4�>4?@ <A4�8.�?.0 45.Bn..B.I: 23452C5;4D27< .>C<=�..:�9EF. G<6=44H@./B923452C5 .88.0./ 23;<6=4�>4?@ �27G�G@?q�HA75HH<�\GPQRSSNa�=ZlRUNVF<?4�B.8.�3WH_ 45.BC:BIE08 23452C5;4D27< /8.F?[Y98./8I�\�77I/E9�_ G<6=44H@./1823452C5 .88.0.0 23;<6=4�>4?@ >5A�8.�80 4=90.:EE.BE 23452C5;4D27< .>?YW�9:8�//BFI G<6=44H@./1.23452C5 .88.0.E 23;<6=4�>4?@ >5A�8.�8. @4@ 23452C5;4D27< .>?YW�9:8�//BFI G<6=44H@./1I23452C5 .88.0.B 23;<6=4�>4?@ >5A�8.�8. 4m8EIE90//1 23452C5;4D27< .>?YW�9:8�//BF1 G<6=44H@./1/23452C5 .88.0.1 23;<6=4�>4?@ ?[A�8I�8. 4?<:/0E//.8 23452C5;4D27< .>?YW�9:8�/:1F. G<6=44H@./1023452C5 .88.0.: 23;<6=4�>4?@ >4A�3=�8/ 4?̀ 99B:::B8 23452C5;4D27< .>?Y2�.B.�.:0F. G<6=44H@./1E23452C5 .88.0.9 23;<6=4�>4?@ >4A�3=�8/ 4?̀ 99B::9B9 23452C5;4D27< .>?Y2�.B.�.:0F. G<6=44H@./1B23452C5 .88.0I8 23;<6=4�>4?@ >4A�3=�8/ 4?̀ 99B:98B8 23452C5;4D27< .>?Y2�.B.�.:0F. G<6=44H@./1123452C5 .88.0I. 23;<6=4�>4?@ 5A4�0.�8. 45.BCI18B/E 23452C5;4D27< .>C5A�./1�BI0F. G<6=44H@./1:23452C5 .88.0II 23;<6=4�>4?@ >[A�8.�8. 4?<://.180/ 23452C5;4D27< .>C[G�.8.�..BIF. G<6=44H@./1923452C5 .88.0I/ 23;<6=4�>4?@ <A4�8.�?.0 45.BC:I./I9 23452C5;4D27< .>C<=�..:�9EF. G<6=44H@./:823452C5 .88.0I0 23;<6=4�>4?@ <A4�8.�?.0 45.BC:I.//1 23452C5;4D27< .>C<=�..:�9EF. G<6=44H@>ZoN�/9�LX�1E

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0.1234154 .66.789 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;A3�6.�?.7 34.B508./7. 1234154:3C1D; .>5;=�..0�E9F. G;<=33H@./081234154 .66.78B 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;A3�6.�?.7 34.B508./B6 1234154:3C1D; .>5;=�..0�E9F. G;<=33H@./0/1234154 .66.78I 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;A3�6.�?.7 34.B508./B7 1234154:3C1D; .>5;=�..0�E9F. G;<=33H@./071234154 .66.78E 12:;<=3�>3?@ 32A�6.�6. 3=4/29/E8B8 1234154:3C1D; .>JCK�B6.�.IF. G;<=33H@./091234154 .66.7/6 12:;<=3�>3?@ >LMNO�GPQRSTNUVF2WH�XLO�??3�B.6.�YZRU�=Z�[HQV\LLO�.:?Z]�?ZVVNO]�?Ẑ_ 3?AI26B076. 1234154:3C1D; >?Y5E6.00�[�DD8/I7�_ G;<=33H@./0B1234154 .66.7/. 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;GD�<@DG;̀2=G�A@<D�[DOZÛNRaNO�;<A�GB6E7.E7._D0E;.E7.96 1234154:Db; 5;=..96/8F8�[�DD8BBI�_ G;<=33H@./0I1234154 .66.7/8 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;GD�<@DG;̀2=G�A@<D�[DOZÛNRaNO�;<A�GB6E7.E7._D0E;.E9I08 1234154:Db; 5;=..96/8F8�[�DD8BBI�_ G;<=33H@./001234154 .66.7// 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;GD�<@DG;̀2=G�A@<D�[DOZÛNRaNO�;<A�GB6E7.E7._D0E;.E9060 1234154:Db; 5;=..96/8F8�[�DD8BBI�_ G;<=33H@./0E1234154 .66.7/7 12:;<=3�>3?@ YL\QcNUFW>3�68�6.d�W>3�;N̂NRaNO�AURV 3DA05@E098. 1234154:3C1D; .>@=4E6.7.F.;8? G;<=33H@./E61234154 .66/7/E 12:;<=3�>3?@ >LMNO�GPQRSTNUVF2WH�XLO�??3�B.6.�YZRU�=Z ?AI26B079I 1234154:3C1D; >?Y5E6.00 G;<=33H@./E.1234154 .667877 12:;<=3�>3?@ GPQRSSN\�=ZeRUNVFDY;�B.6.d�2WH 34.B>8/IEE. 1234154:3C1D; ?Y5E69E7 G;<=33H@./E81234154 .667879 12:;<=3�>3?@ GPQRSSN\�=ZeRUNVF3>�7.9�4=�AURVf 28/.6G4A8J 1234154:3C1D; ?̀YE6.999 G;<=33H@./E/1234154 .667/.7 12:;<=3�>3?@ WNUNOZVLO�87�CLQO 3WY/8=Eg8 1234154:>b; 86;GHJ5FWYE7B88:32. =H11<=ADDF5HC1G;./E71234154 .667/.B 12:;<=3�>3?@ 2QVLTZVR̂�DOZUfXNO�3MRV̂h 3WY/84710 1234154:>b; 5=3:4̀@2:6.673 =H11<=ADDF5HC1G;./E91234154 .667B.. 12:;<=3�>3?@ I6i�YLULSLcN 8BE//9 1234154:Db; Y:.66:=:. g21YH@DFW4<D./EB12341@j .666.80 12:;<=3�>3?@ 2UVNUUZk�1LMeZU\d�MRVh�2̂VQZVLO .7A37B8.EEI9I 12341@j:Db; 4l1@jB9.9432.Y =HYY3=H>GF2@4;Gb./EI12341@j .666./8 12:;<=3�>3?@ 2UVNUUZk�1LMeZU\d�MRVh�2̂VQZVLO .7A37B8.EEIB. 12341@j:Db; 4l1@jB9.9432.Y =HYY3=H>GF2@4;Gb./E012341@j .666.B6 12:;<=3�>3?@ 2UVNUUZk�1LMeZU\d�MRVh�2̂VQZVLO .7A37B8.EEE// 12341@j:Db; 4l1@jB9.9432.Y =HYY3=H>GF2@4;Gb./EE12341@j .666097 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;A3�6.�?.7 34.Bm..B.E6 12341@j:3C1D; .>5;=�..0�E9F. G;<=33H@.76612341@j .66.I08 12:;<=3�>3?@ �1DG�G@?n�HAD4HH;�[GPQRSSN\�=ZeRUNVF;?3�B.6.�2WH_ 34.B509060B 12341@j:3C1D; /6.F?̀YE6./68�[�DD8/9E�_ G;<=33H@.76.12341@j .66.I0/ 12:;<=3�>3?@ >4A�6.�67 3=E7.099.0. 12341@j:3C1D; .>?YW�E06�//BF8 G;<=33H@.76812341@j .66.I07 12:;<=3�>3?@ >4A�6.�6. 3j6989E7.E7 12341@j:3C1D; .>?YW�E06�//BF8 G;<=33H@.76/12341@j .66.I09 12:;<=3�>3?@ ?̀A�68�6. 3?;0/79/8./ 12341@j:3C1D; .>?YW�E06�/0IF. G;<=33H@.76712341@j .66.I0B 12:;<=3�>3?@ >3A�2=�6/ 3?bEEB0B79E 12341@j:3C1D; .>?Y1�.B.�.07F. G;<=33H@.76912341@j .66.I0I 12:;<=3�>3?@ >3A�2=�6/ 3?bEEB0B009 12341@j:3C1D; .>?Y1�.B.�.07F. G;<=33H@.76B12341@j .66.I00 12:;<=3�>3?@ >3A�2=�6/ 3?bEEB0BE66 12341@j:3C1D; .>?Y1�.B.�.07F. G;<=33H@.76I12341@j .66.I0E 12:;<=3�>3?@ 4A3�7.�6. 34.B58I6B60 12341@j:3C1D; .>54A�./I�B87F. G;<=33H@.76012341@j .66.IE6 12:;<=3�>3?@ >̀A�6.�6. 3?;0/99/0E7 12341@j:3C1D; .>5̀G�.6.�..B8F. G;<=33H@.76E12341@j .66.IE. 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;A3�6.�?.7 34.B506I7/E 12341@j:3C1D; .>5;=�..0�E9F. G;<=33H@.7.612341@j .66.IE8 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;A3�6.�?.7 34.B506I790 12341@j:3C1D; .>5;=�..0�E9F. G;<=33H@.7..12341@j .66.IE/ 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;A3�6.�?.7 34.B506I79E 12341@j:3C1D; .>5;=�..0�E9F. G;<=33H@.7.812341@j .66.IE7 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;A3�6.�?.7 34.B506I7B. 12341@j:3C1D; .>5;=�..0�E9F. G;<=33H@.7./12341@j .66.IEB 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;A3�6.�?.7 34.B506I7B7 12341@j:3C1D; .>5;=�..0�E9F. G;<=33H@.7.712341@j .66.IEI 12:;<=3�>3?@ 32A�6.�6. 3=4/29/EI.I 12341@j:3C1D; .>JCK�B6.�.IF. G;<=33H@.7.912341@j .66.IE0 12:;<=3�>3?@ >LMNO�GPQRSTNUVF2WH�XLO�??3�B.6.�YZRU�=Z 3?AI26BE668 12341@j:3C1D; >?Y5E6.00 G;<=33H@.7.B12341@j .66.066 12:;<=3�>3?@ ;GD�<@DG;̀2=G�A@<D�[DOZÛNRaNO�;<A�GB6E7.E7._D0E;.E9II7 12341@j:Db; 5;=..96/8F8�[�DD8BBI�_ G;<=33H@>ZoN�76�LX�I9

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./.01234156 .77.87. 129:;<3�=3>5 :?@�;5@?:A2<?�B5;@�C@DEFGHIJHD�:;B�?K7L/.L/.M@8L:.LN008 12341569@O: P:<..N7QRSR�C�@@RKK0�M ?:;<33T5./.81234156 .77.87R 129:;<3�=3>5 UVWXYHFSZ=3�7R�7.[�Z=3�:HGHIJHD�BFI\ 3@B8P5L0/R0 123415693]1@: .=5<4L7./.S.:R> ?:;<33T5./.L1234156 .77R7L/ 129:;<3�=3>5 :?@�;5@?:A2<?�B5;@�C@DEFGHIJHD�:;B�?K7L/.L/.M@8L:.L/.07� 123415693]1@: P:<..N7QRSR�C�@@RKK0�M ?:;<33T5./R71234156 .77R.QR 129:;<3�=3>5 <2<�<VF̂I_XDE\IVF�2<S@DEF̀ ĤD�3aI\Gb�<EcIFH\ ..//88K.9./....97QK 12341569=O: <2<92/NR7..L7= Z?5?:21�4d52U;<3./R.1234156 .77Q/KR 129:;<3�=3>5 =VaHD�?eXIfgHF\S2ZT�̂VD�>>3�K.7.�UEIF�<E >B027K8/KN 123415693]1@: =>UPL7.88 ?:;<33T5./RR1234156 .77/.8L 129:;<3�=3>5 ?eXIffHW�<EcIFH\S@U:�K.7.[�2ZT 34.K=RQ8R7Q 123415693]1@: >UPL7NL/ ?:;<33T5./RQ1234156 .77/.L7 129:;<3�=3>5 ?eXIffHW�<EcIFH\S3=�/.N�4<�BFI\̀ 2RQ.7?4/h. 123415693]1@: >AUL7.NNN ?:;<33T5./R/1234156 .77/K.R 129:;<3�=3>5 2X\VgE\IG�@DEF̀ ĤD�3aI\Gb 3ZUQR<<6K 12341569=O: P<394A5<97.7/3 <T11;<B@@SPT]1?:./RN1234156 .77N0KR 129:;<3�=3>5 07i�UVFVfVYH R0NRL. 12341569@O: U9.779<9. h21UT5@SZ4;@./RK1234156 .7.Q.QR 129:;<3�=3>5 ZHFHDE\VD�R/�]VXD 3ZUQR<4=R 12341569=O: R7:?TjPSZUL/KRR932. <T11;<B@@SPT]1?:./R012345<< .77778Q 129:;<3�=3>5 2F\HFFEk�1VacEFW[�aI\b�2G\XE\VD ./B3/KR.LLQQK 12345<<9@O: 4l156KN.N432.U <TUU3<T=?S254:?O./R812345<< .777.L7 129:;<3�=3>5 2F\HFFEk�1VacEFW[�aI\b�2G\XE\VD ./B3/KRRQK78N 12345<<9@O: 4l156KN.N432.U <TUU3<T=?S254:?O./RL12345<< .777.LQ 129:;<3�=3>5 2F\HFFEk�1VacEFW[�aI\b�2G\XE\VD ./B3/KRRQK7L/ 12345<<9@O: 4l156KN.N432.U <TUU3<T=?S254:?O./Q712345<< .777.LN 129:;<3�=3>5 2F\HFFEk�1VacEFW[�aI\b�2G\XE\VD ./B3/KRRQK7L0 12345<<9@O: 4l156KN.N432.U <TUU3<T=?S254:?O./Q.12345<< .777.L0 129:;<3�=3>5 2F\HFFEk�1VacEFW[�aI\b�2G\XE\VD ./B3/KRRQK.Q0 12345<<9@O: 4l156KN.N432.U <TUU3<T=?S254:?O./QR12345<< .777.LL 129:;<3�=3>5 2F\HFFEk�1VacEFW[�aI\b�2G\XE\VD ./B3/KRRQK./. 12345<<9@O: 4l156KN.N432.U <TUU3<T=?S254:?O./QQ12345<< .777LKK 129:;<3�=3>5 1@?�?5>mTB@4TT:�C?eXIffHW�<EcIFH\S:>3�K.7.�2ZTM�OS�R@6S/:6�<VF̂I_XDE\IVF�1IGHF̀H 34.Kn.N.KR. 12345<<93]1@: Q7.S>AUL7.Q7R�C�@@RQNL�M ?:;<33T5./Q/12345<< .777LK0 129:;<3�=3>5 =4B�7.�7. 367NRN70/.K 12345<<93]1@: .=>UZ�L87�QQKSR ?:;<33T5./QN12345<< .777LK8 129:;<3�=3>5 =4B�7.�7. 535 12345<<93]1@: .=>UZ�L87�QQKSR ?:;<33T5./QK12345<< .777LKL 129:;<3�=3>5 =4B�7.�7/ 367NRNN/8K0 12345<<93]1@: .=>UZ�L87�QQKS0 ?:;<33T5./Q012345<< .777L07 129:;<3�=3>5 >AB�7.�7R 3>:8QQ0R8/0 12345<<93]1@: .=>UZ�L87�Q80S. ?:;<33T5./Q812345<< .777L0. 129:;<3�=3>5 =3B�2<�7Q 3>OLLKK7Q7. 12345<<93]1@: .=>U1�.K.�.8/S. ?:;<33T5./QL12345<< .777L0R 129:;<3�=3>5 =3B�2<�7Q 3>OLLKK..Q. 12345<<93]1@: .=>U1�.K.�.8/S. ?:;<33T5.//712345<< .777L0Q 129:;<3�=3>5 =3B�2<�7Q 3>OLLKK.N0L 12345<<93]1@: .=>U1�.K.�.8/S. ?:;<33T5.//.12345<< .777L0/ 129:;<3�=3>5 4B3�/.�7. 34.K]//RKKQ 12345<<93]1@: .=P4B�.Q0�KR/S. ?:;<33T5.//R12345<< .777L0N 129:;<3�=3>5 =AB�7.�7. 3>:8QQ.0/80 12345<<93]1@: .=PA?�.7.�..KRS. ?:;<33T5.//Q12345<< .777L0K 129:;<3�=3>5 :B3�7.�>./ 34.Kn..K7N. 12345<<93]1@: .=P:<�..8�LNS. ?:;<33T5.///12345<< .777L00 129:;<3�=3>5 :B3�7.�>./ 34.Kn..K7L7 12345<<93]1@: .=P:<�..8�LNS. ?:;<33T5.//N12345<< .777L08 129:;<3�=3>5 :B3�7.�>./ 34.Kn..K7LL 12345<<93]1@: .=P:<�..8�LNS. ?:;<33T5.//K12345<< .777L0L 129:;<3�=3>5 :B3�7.�>./ 34.Kn..K.7. 12345<<93]1@: .=P:<�..8�LNS. ?:;<33T5.//012345<< .777L87 129:;<3�=3>5 :B3�7.�>./ 34.Kn..K.7/ 12345<<93]1@: .=P:<�..8�LNS. ?:;<33T5.//812345<< .777L8. 129:;<3�=3>5 :B3�7.�>./ 34.Kn..K.7N 12345<<93]1@: .=P:<�..8�LNS. ?:;<33T5.//L12345<< .777L8Q 129:;<3�=3>5 =VaHD�?eXIfgHF\S2ZT�̂VD�>>3�K.7.�UEIF�<E�CTX\WVVD�.9>Eo�>E\\HDo�>EGM 3>B027KNKQ0 12345<<93]1@: =>UPL7.88�C�@@RQ0/�M ?:;<33T5./N712345<< .77..N7 129:;<3�=3>5 32B�7.�7. 3<:L2.KRK/R 12345<<93]1@: .=j]d�K7.�.0S. ?:;<33T5./N.12345<< .77.LRN 129:;<3�=3>5 :?@�;5@?:A2<?�B5;@�C@DEFGHIJHD�:;B�?K7L/.L/.M@8L:.LN0N8 12345<<9@O: P:<..N7QRSR�C�@@RKK0�M ?:;<33T5=E_H�/.�V̂�0N

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345677 .88.91: 23;<=74�>4?6 <@A�=6A@<B37@�C6=A�DAEFGHIJKIE�<=C�@:89/.9/.LAM9<.90NN8 2345677;AO< P<7..08Q1R1�D�AA1::N�L @<=744S6./0Q2345677 .88.91N 23;<=74�>4?6 <@A�=6A@<B37@�C6=A�DAEFGHIJKIE�<=C�@:89/.9/.LAM9<.90NN1 2345677;AO< P<7..08Q1R1�D�AA1::N�L @<=744S6./0/2345677 .881..8 23;<=74�>4?6 737�7TGUJVWEFXJTG�37RAEFGYUIE�4ZJXH[�7F\JGIX ..//MM:.;./....;8./ 2345677;>O< 737;3/018..98> ]@6@<32�5̂63_=74./002345677 .881.Q9 23;<=74�>4?6 _T̀WaIGR]>4�81�8.b�]>4�<IHIJKIE�CGJX ACMPP109N0 2345677;4c2A< .>67598./.R.<1? @<=744S6./0:2345677 .88Q189 23;<=74�>4?6 >TZIE�@dWJefIGXR3]S�UTE�??4�:.8.�_FJG�7F ?CN38:M/00 2345677;4c2A< >?_P98.MM @<=744S6./0N2345677 .88/.0/ 23;<=74�>4?6 A_<�@dWJeeÌ�7F\JGIX�:.8.�3]S 45.:>11QM8N 2345677;4c2A< ?_P9809/ @<=744S6./0M2345677 .88/.00 23;<=74�>4?6 <F̀JT�2JGg�@dWJefIGXR3__�:e�7�6>CQ�5�<0 31Q.8@7C/8 2345677;4c2A< ?Bh:1.8. @<=744S6./092345677 .88/.0: 23;<=74�>4?6 @dWJeeÌ�7F\JGIXR4>�/.0�57�CGJXY 31Q.8@?<̂O 2345677;4c2A< ?B_98.000 @<=744S6./:82345677 .88/Q09 23;<=74�>4?6 ]IGIEFXTE�1/�cTWE 4]_Q171MP 2345677;>O< 18<@ShPR]_9/:11;43. 7S22=7CAARPSc2@<./:.2345677 .88/Q:8 23;<=74�>4?6 3WXTfFXJH�AEFGYUIE�4ZJXH[ 4]_Q15/20 2345677;>O< P74;5B63;8.8/4 7S22=7CAARPSc2@<./:12345677 .88//M. 23;<=74�>4?6 3GXIGGFR3GX1�8i9�.8R..��c>j����QBXi�..]ck 4?@:.0.Q/.N 2345677;AO< .>CP̂1181:R57.0 @<=744S6;4̂67<@S6./:Q2345677 .88/0/1 23;<=74�>4?6 <F̀JT�CGJXR<3C1�j�..R38.�c> 431Q.8@BclB 2345677;AO< .>6A_18Q.9/R38.c> @<=744S6;4̂67<@S6./:/2345677 .88/0/0 23;<=74�>4?6 <F̀JT�CGJXR<3C1�j�..R38.�c> 431Q.8@B@6Q 2345677;AO< .>6A_18Q.9/R38.c> @<=744S6;4̂67<@S6./:02345677 .88/::N 23;<=74�>4?6 >aWV;=G�CGJXR__CQ�3 47<95//.90: 2345677;4c2A< .><Sl18M.Q..R. @<=744S6;4̂67<@S6./::2345677 .88/:N. 23;<=74�>4?6 >aWV;=G�CGJXR__CQ�3 47<95//.9Q9 2345677;4c2A< .><Sl18M.Q..R. @<=744S6;4̂67<@S6./:N23456OP .888... 23;<=74�>4?6 3GXIGGFm�2TZ\FG̀b�ZJX[�3HXWFXTE ./C4/:1.99NQ9 23456OP;AO< 5n26j:0.0543._ 7S__47S>@R365<@O./:M23456OP .888..9 23;<=74�>4?6 3GXIGGFm�2TZ\FG̀b�ZJX[�3HXWFXTE ./C4/:1.99N/M 23456OP;AO< 5n26j:0.0543._ 7S__47S>@R365<@O./:923456OP .888.QM 23;<=74�>4?6 3GXIGGFm�2TZ\FG̀b�ZJX[�3HXWFXTE ./C4/:1.99N:N 23456OP;AO< 5n26j:0.0543._ 7S__47S>@R365<@O./N823456OP .888N/. 23;<=74�>4?6 737�7TGUJVWEFXJTG�37RAEFGYUIE�4ZJXH[�7F\JGIX ../:Q08;./.8./;818 23456OP;>O< 737;3/018..98> ]@6@<32�5̂63_=74./N.23456OP .88..N1 23;<=74�>4?6 >TZIE�@dWJefIGXR3]S�UTE�??4�:.8.�_FJG�7F 4?CN38:0::1 23456OP;4c2A< >?_P98.MM @<=744S6./N123456OP .88..NQ 23;<=74�>4?6 <@A�=6A@<B37@�C6=A�DAEFGHIJKIE�<=C�@:89/.9/.L4AM9<.98QN1 23456OP;AO< P<7..08Q1R1�D�AA1::N�L @<=744S6./NQ23456OP .88..N/ 23;<=74�>4?6 <@A�=6A@<B37@�C6=A�DAEFGHIJKIE�<=C�@:89/.9/.L4AM9<.98Q:. 23456OP;AO< P<7..08Q1R1�D�AA1::N�L @<=744S6./N/23456OP .88..N0 23;<=74�>4?6 <@A�=6A@<B37@�C6=A�DAEFGHIJKIE�<=C�@:89/.9/.L4AM9<.98/1N 23456OP;AO< P<7..08Q1R1�D�AA1::N�L @<=744S6./N023456OP .88./0N 23;<=74�>4?6 �2A@�@6?o�SCA5SS<�D@dWJeeÌ�7F\JGIXR<?4�:.8.�3]SL 45.:PM:1:00 23456OP;4c2A< Q8.R?B_98.Q81�D�AA1Q09�L @<=744S6./N:23456OP .88./0M 23;<=74�>4?6 >5C�8.�8/ 479/.M001Q. 23456OP;4c2A< .>?_]�9M8�QQ:R1 @<=744S6./NN23456OP .88./09 23;<=74�>4?6 >5C�8.�8. 646 23456OP;4c2A< .>?_]�9M8�QQ:R1 @<=744S6./NM23456OP .88./:8 23;<=74�>4?6 >5C�8.�8. 4j80109/19N 23456OP;4c2A< .>?_]�9M8�QQ:RN @<=744S6./N923456OP .88./:. 23;<=74�>4?6 ?BC�81�8. 4?<MQ/0Q11M 23456OP;4c2A< .>?_]�9M8�QMNR. @<=744S6./M823456OP .88./:1 23;<=74�>4?6 >4C�37�8Q 4?O99:MM9./ 23456OP;4c2A< .>?_2�.:.�.M/R. @<=744S6./M.23456OP .88./:Q 23;<=74�>4?6 >4C�37�8Q 4?O99:MM9Q8 23456OP;4c2A< .>?_2�.:.�.M/R. @<=744S6./M123456OP .88./:/ 23;<=74�>4?6 >4C�37�8Q 4?O99:MM9Q. 23456OP;4c2A< .>?_2�.:.�.M/R. @<=744S6./MQ23456OP .88./:0 23;<=74�>4?6 5C4�/.�8. 45.:P1N8:1Q 23456OP;4c2A< .>P5C�.QN�:1/R. @<=744S6./M/23456OP .88./:: 23;<=74�>4?6 >BC�8.�8. 4?<MQ00QMNQ 23456OP;4c2A< .>PB@�.8.�..:1R. @<=744S6./M023456OP .88./:N 23;<=74�>4?6 <C4�8.�?./ 45.:PM1.QQM 23456OP;4c2A< .>P<7�..M�90R. @<=744S6>FVI�/1�TU�N0

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345678 .99./10 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.180A.B1. 2345678:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6./0J2345678 .99./1E 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.180A.B1F 2345678:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6./002345678 .99./J9 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.180A.BJ9 2345678:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6./0E2345678 .99./J. 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.180A.BJ. 2345678:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6./E92345678 .99./JA 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.180A.BJB 2345678:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6./E.2345678 .99./JB 23:;<=4�>4?6 43@�9.�9. 4=5B3FBEBB/ 2345678:4C2D; .>KCL�19.�.JG. H;<=44I6./EA2345678 .99./J0 23:;<=4�>4?6 MNOPQRSGT>4�9A�9.U�T>4�;RVRWXRY�@SWZ 4D@086EJ/10 2345678:4C2D; .>6=5E9./.G.;A? H;<=44I6./EB2345678 .99A.EF 23:;<=4�>4?6 >N[RY�H\PW]̂ RSZG3TI�_NY�??4�1.9.�M ẀS�=̀�aIPZONNY�.:?̀b�?̀ZZRYb�?̀Vc 4?@J39119.E 2345678:4C2D; >?M8E9.00�a�DDABJ/�c H;<=44I6./E/2345678 .99AE0E 23:;<=4�>4?6 J9d�MNSN]NQR ..9... 2345678:D7; M:.99:=:. 43?;HGT5<D./EF2345678 .99BEJF 23:;<=4�>4?6 TRSRỲZNY�A/�CNPY 4TMBA=AJK 2345678:>7; A9;HIK8GTME/1AA:43. =I22<=@DDG8IC2H;./E12345678 .99BE0B 23:;<=4�>4?6 3PZN̂ Z̀WV�DỲSe_RY�4[WZVf 4TMBA?KEE 2345678:>7; 8=4:5g6=:9.9/4 =I22<=@DDG8IC2H;./EJ2345678 .99/.1J 23:;<=4�>4?6 DM;�H\PW]]RO�=̀hWSRZ�1.9.�3TI 45.1>AB0B.J 2345678:4C2D; ?M8E9FE/ H;<=44I6./E02345678 .99/.10 23:;<=4�>4?6 H\PW]]RO�=̀hWSRZG4>�/.F�5=�@SWZe 3AB.9H?4AL 2345678:4C2D; ?gME9.FFF H;<=44I6./EE2345>;i .99.BEA 23:;<=4�>4?6 >5@�9.�9/ 4=E/.0FF.0A 2345>;i:4C2D; .>?MT�E09�BB1GA H;<=44I6.F992345>;i .99.F/F 23:;<=4�>4?6 �2DH�H6?j�I@D5II;�aH\PW]]RO�=̀hWSRZG;?4�1.9.�3TIc 45.180F09EF 2345>;i:4C2D; B9.G?gME9.B9A�a�DDABFE�c H;<=44I6.F9.2345>;i .99.F/J 23:;<=4�>4?6 >5@�9.�9. 646 2345>;i:4C2D; .>?MT�E09�BB1GA H;<=44I6.F9A2345>;i .99.F/0 23:;<=4�>4?6 >5@�9.�9. 4k9FAFE/A/0 2345>;i:4C2D; .>?MT�E09�BB1GJ H;<=44I6.F9B2345>;i .99.F/E 23:;<=4�>4?6 ?g@�9A�9. 4?;0B/FBA.F 2345>;i:4C2D; .>?MT�E09�B0JG. H;<=44I6.F9/2345>;i .99.FF9 23:;<=4�>4?6 >4@�3=�9B 4?7EE101/90 2345>;i:4C2D; .>?M2�.1.�.0/G. H;<=44I6.F9F2345>;i .99.FF. 23:;<=4�>4?6 >4@�3=�9B 4?7EE101/1A 2345>;i:4C2D; .>?M2�.1.�.0/G. H;<=44I6.F912345>;i .99.FFA 23:;<=4�>4?6 >4@�3=�9B 4?7EE10109/ 2345>;i:4C2D; .>?M2�.1.�.0/G. H;<=44I6.F9J2345>;i .99.FFB 23:;<=4�>4?6 5@4�/.�9. 45.18AJ9FE/ 2345>;i:4C2D; .>85@�.BJ�1A/G. H;<=44I6.F902345>;i .99.FF/ 23:;<=4�>4?6 >g@�9.�9. 4?;0BFFBJEB 2345>;i:4C2D; .>8gH�.9.�..1AG. H;<=44I6.F9E2345>;i .99.FFF 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.1809J/BJ 2345>;i:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6.F.92345>;i .99.FF1 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.1809J//9 2345>;i:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6.F..2345>;i .99.FFJ 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.1809J//. 2345>;i:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6.F.A2345>;i .99.FF0 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.1809J//F 2345>;i:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6.F.B2345>;i .99.FFE 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.1809J/11 2345>;i:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6.F./2345>;i .99.F19 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;@4�9.�?./ 45.1809J/J9 2345>;i:4C2D; .>8;=�..0�EFG. H;<=44I6.F.F2345>;i .99.F1. 23:;<=4�>4?6 43@�9.�9. 4=5B3FBE09/ 2345>;i:4C2D; .>KCL�19.�.JG. H;<=44I6.F.12345>;i .99.F1A 23:;<=4�>4?6 >N[RY�H\PW]̂ RSZG3TI�_NY�??4�1.9.�M ẀS�=̀ 4?@J391E9B9 2345>;i:4C2D; >?M8E9.00 H;<=44I6.F.J2345>;i .99.F11 23:;<=4�>4?6 MNOPQRSGT>4�9A�9.U�T>4�;RVRWXRY�@SWZ 4D@086EJ/1E 2345>;i:4C2D; .>6=5E9./.G.;A? H;<=44I6.F.02345>;i .99A.EJ 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;HD�<6DH;g3=H�@6<D�aDỲSVRWXRY�;<@�H19E/.E/.cD0E;A./.F0 2345>;i:D7; 8;=..F9BAGA�a�DDA11J�c H;<=44I6.F.E2345>;i .99AB1/ 23:;<=4�>4?6 ;HD�<6DH;g3=H�@6<D�aDỲSVRWXRY�;<@�H19E/.E/.cD0E;.EF1EF 2345>;i:D7; 8;=..F9BAGA�a�DDA11J�c H;<=44I6.FA92345>;i .99A1/. 23:;<=4�>4?6 3SZRSS̀l�2N[h̀SOU�[WZf�3VZP̀ZNY ./@4/1AAEJJ/E 2345>;i:D7; 5m26k1F.F543.M =IMM4=I>HG365;H7.FA.2345>;i .99A101 23:;<=4�>4?6 3SZRSS̀l�2N[h̀SOU�[WZf�3VZP̀ZNY ./@4/1AB9JA/1 2345>;i:D7; 5m26k1F.F543.M =IMM4=I>HG365;H7.FAA2345>;i .99A100 23:;<=4�>4?6 3SZRSS̀l�2N[h̀SOU�[WZf�3VZP̀ZNY ./@4/1AB9JA/0 2345>;i:D7; 5m26k1F.F543.M =IMM4=I>HG365;H7.FAB2345>;i .99AEJE 23:;<=4�>4?6 =3=�=NS_WnPỲZWNS�3=GDỲSe_RY�4[WZVf�=̀hWSRZ ..FF1EJ:.F9A.B:910 2345>;i:>7; =3=:3/FA9..E9> TH6H;32�5L63M<=4>̀nR�/B�N_�JF

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345678 .99::;9 23<7=>4�64?@ 6ABCD�EFGHIJCKLM3NO�PAD�??4�Q.9.�RSHK�>S ?T;39Q/;UQ 2345678<4V2W7 6?RXY9.UU E7=>44O@./0/2345678 .99::;: 23<7=>4�64?@ 7EW�=@WE7Z3>E�T@=W�[WDSK\CH]CD�7=T�EQ9Y1.Y1.̂ WUY7.YU1:0 2345678<W_7 X7>../9:0M0�[�WW0QQ;�̂ E7=>44O@./0Q2345678 .991.Q. 23<7=>4�64?@ WR7�EFGHIIC̀�>SaHKCL�Q.9.�3NO 45.Q600:;./ 2345678<4V2W7 ?RXY9/Y1 E7=>44O@./0;2345678 .991.Q0 23<7=>4�64?@ 7S̀HA�2HKb�EFGHIJCKLM3RR�QI�>�@6T:�5�7/ 30:.9E>T/7 2345678<4V2W7 ?ZcQ0.9. E7=>44O@./0U2345678 .991.Q: 23<7=>4�64?@ EFGHIIC̀�>SaHKCLM46�1./�5>�TKHLd 30:.9E?8cV 2345678<4V2W7 ?ZRY9./// E7=>44O@./0Y2345678 .9911;; 23<7=>4�64?@ 3KLCKKSM3KL0�9eY�.9M..��V6f����:ZLe�..NVg 4?EQ./.Q.UQ 2345678<W_7 .6TXh0090QM5>./ E7=>44O@<4h@>7EO@./:92345678 .991/;. 23<7=>4�64?@ 7S̀HA�TKHLM73T0�f�..M39:�V6 430:.9EV7;4 2345678<W_7 .6@WR09:.Y1M39:V6 E7=>44O@<4h@>7EO@./:.2345678 .991/;: 23<7=>4�64?@ 7S̀HA�TKHLM73T0�f�..M39:�V6 430:.9Ei37/ 2345678<W_7 .6@WR09:.Y1M39:V6 E7=>44O@<4h@>7EO@./:02345678 .991Q01 23<7=>4�64?@ 6jGk<=K�TKHLMRRT:�3 430:.9ERQhl 2345678<4V2W7 .67Oi09U.:..M. E7=>44O@<4h@>7EO@./::2345678 .991Q10 23<7=>4�64?@ 6jGk<=K�TKHLMRRT:�3 430:.9ERQhh 2345678<4V2W7 .67Oi09U.:..M. E7=>44O@<4h@>7EO@./:12345678 .99U0Y; 23<7=>4�64?@ 3GLAJSLH\�WDSKdPCD�4BHL\m 4NR:0>5/@ 2345678<6_7 X>4<5Z@3<9.914 >O22=>TWWMXOV2E7./:/2345678 .9.:.1. 23<7=>4�64?@ ;9n�RAKAIAjCM6SjJ ..90:; 2345678<W_7 RAKAISjJ<.99<><. 43?7EMN5=W./:Q2345678 .9.:0:1 23<7=>4�64?@ NCKCDSLAD�01�VAGD 4NR:0>0;> 2345678<6_7 097EOcXMNRY1Q00<43. >O22=>TWWMXOV2E7./:;23454>8 .999:0: 23<7=>4�64?@ RÀGjCKMN64�90�9.o�N64�7C\CH]CD�TKHL 4WTUX@YUUYU 23454>8<4V2W7 .6@>5Y9.1.M.70? E7=>44O@./:U23454>8 .99.0.U 23<7=>4�64?@ 2WE�E@?pOTW5OO7�[EFGHIIC̀�>SaHKCLM7?4�Q.9.�3NÔ�_M�0WfM17f�>AKPHkGDSLHAK�2H\CKdC 45.Qi09.U9Y 23454>8<4V2W7 :9.M?ZRY9.:90�[�WW0:/Y�̂ E7=>44O@./:Y23454>8 .99.0.Y 23<7=>4�64?@ 65T�9.�9. 4f9/0/9:;U. 23454>8<4V2W7 .6?RN�YU9�::QM0 E7=>44O@./1923454>8 .99.009 23<7=>4�64?@ 65T�9.�9. @4@ 23454>8<4V2W7 .6?RN�YU9�::QM0 E7=>44O@./1.23454>8 .99.00. 23<7=>4�64?@ 65T�9.�91 4f9/0/Q9:/Q 23454>8<4V2W7 .6?RN�YU9�::QM; E7=>44O@./1023454>8 .99.000 23<7=>4�64?@ ?ZT�9.�90 4?7U::;::1: 23454>8<4V2W7 .6?RN�YU9�:U;M. E7=>44O@./1:23454>8 .99.00: 23<7=>4�64?@ 64T�3>�9: 4?_YYQQ00QU 23454>8<4V2W7 .6?R2�.Q.�.U1M. E7=>44O@./1123454>8 .99.001 23<7=>4�64?@ 64T�3>�9: 4?_YYQQ00QY 23454>8<4V2W7 .6?R2�.Q.�.U1M. E7=>44O@./1/23454>8 .99.00/ 23<7=>4�64?@ 64T�3>�9: 4?_YYQQ011Q 23454>8<4V2W7 .6?R2�.Q.�.U1M. E7=>44O@./1Q23454>8 .99.00Q 23<7=>4�64?@ 5T4�1.�9. 45.QV/.1/9U 23454>8<4V2W7 .6X5T�.:;�Q01M. E7=>44O@./1;23454>8 .99.00; 23<7=>4�64?@ 6ZT�9.�9. 4?7U:11;:1; 23454>8<4V2W7 .6XZE�.9.�..Q0M. E7=>44O@./1U23454>8 .99.00U 23<7=>4�64?@ 7T4�9.�?.1 45.Qi..Q.:0 23454>8<4V2W7 .6X7>�..U�Y/M. E7=>44O@./1Y23454>8 .99.00Y 23<7=>4�64?@ 7T4�9.�?.1 45.Qi..Q.1: 23454>8<4V2W7 .6X7>�..U�Y/M. E7=>44O@.//923454>8 .99.0:9 23<7=>4�64?@ 7T4�9.�?.1 45.Qi..Q.1/ 23454>8<4V2W7 .6X7>�..U�Y/M. E7=>44O@.//.23454>8 .99.0:. 23<7=>4�64?@ 7T4�9.�?.1 45.Qi..Q.U9 23454>8<4V2W7 .6X7>�..U�Y/M. E7=>44O@.//023454>8 .99.0:0 23<7=>4�64?@ 7T4�9.�?.1 45.Qi..Q00. 23454>8<4V2W7 .6X7>�..U�Y/M. E7=>44O@.//:23454>8 .99.0:: 23<7=>4�64?@ 7T4�9.�?.1 45.Qi..Q000 23454>8<4V2W7 .6X7>�..U�Y/M. E7=>44O@.//123454>8 .99.0:1 23<7=>4�64?@ 43T�9.�9. 4>7Y3.Q0;90 23454>8<4V2W7 .6cVh�Q9.�.;M. E7=>44O@.///23454>8 .99.0:/ 23<7=>4�64?@ 6ABCD�EFGHIJCKLM3NO�PAD�??4�Q.9.�RSHK�>S 4?T;39Q/Q;1 23454>8<4V2W7 6?RXY9.UU E7=>44O@.//Q23454>8 .99.0:Q 23<7=>4�64?@ 7EW�=@WE7Z3>E�T@=W�[WDSK\CH]CD�7=T�EQ9Y1.Y1.̂ 4WUY7.Y9Q:: 23454>8<W_7 X7>../9:0M0�[�WW0QQ;�̂ E7=>44O@.//;23454>8 .99.0:; 23<7=>4�64?@ 7EW�=@WE7Z3>E�T@=W�[WDSK\CH]CD�7=T�EQ9Y1.Y1.̂ 4WUY7.Y9Q0Y 23454>8<W_7 X7>../9:0M0�[�WW0QQ;�̂ E7=>44O@.//U23454>8 .99.0:U 23<7=>4�64?@ 7EW�=@WE7Z3>E�T@=W�[WDSK\CH]CD�7=T�EQ9Y1.Y1.̂ 4WUY7.Y9Q.; 23454>8<W_7 X7>../9:0M0�[�WW0QQ;�̂ E7=>44O@6SkC�11�AP�;/

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��.//01234356 .778..0 129:;53�<3=> 525�5?@ABCDEFGB?@�25HIEF@JAKE�3LBGMN�5FOB@KG ..PPQQR.9.P....978S 12343569<T: 52592P/87..07< UV>V:21�4W>2X;53./R71234356 .778078 129:;53�<3=> PY�<F@KZ�2@GK@@F�LBGN�=EFM[KGJ�R0Q9Q0P�X\]̂�;>I�:VI 4V\.R/QP/S 12343569IT: 43Q77.7_SP67. 2̀I\:V;>./R.1234356 .77807S 129:;53�<3=> PY�<F@KZ�2@GK@@F�LBGN�=EFM[KGJ�R0Q9Q0P�X\]̂�;>I�:VI 4V\.R/QP/R 12343569IT: 43Q77.7_SP67. 2̀I\:V;>./R81234356 .77807_ 129:;53�<3=> PY�<F@KZ�2@GK@@F�LBGN�=EFM[KGJ�R0Q9Q0P�X\]̂�;>I�:VI 4V\.R/QP/7 12343569IT: 43Q77.7_SP67. 2̀I\:V;>./RS1234356 .77807Q 129:;53�<3=> PY�<F@KZ�2@GK@@F�LBGN�=EFM[KGJ�R0Q9Q0P�X\]̂�;>I�:VI 4V\.R/QP/. 12343569IT: 43Q77.7_SP67. 2̀I\:V;>./RP1234356 .778070 129:;53�<3=> PY�<F@KZ�2@GK@@F�LBGN�=EFM[KGJ�R0Q9Q0P�X\]̂�;>I�:VI 4V\.R/QP// 12343569IT: 43Q77.7_SP67. 2̀I\:V;>./R/1234356 .77S/7Q 129:;53�<3=> <?LKE�VaDBbcK@GH2Ud�A?E�==3�R.7.�XFB@�5F =e_27R/Q77 123435693\1I: <=X 0̀7.QQ V:;533d>./RR1234356 .77P./8 129:;53�<3=> IX:�VaDBbbKf�5FOB@KG�R.7.�2Ud 34.R<8/S78_ 123435693\1I: =X 0̀7/0P V:;533d>./R_1234356 .77PRQ_ 129:;53�<3=> UK@KEFG?E�8P�\?DE 3UXS854</ 12343569<T: 87:Vdg̀HUX0PR88932. 5d11;5eIIH̀d\1V:./RQ1234356 .77PRQQ 129:;53�<3=> 2DG?cFGBM�IEF@JAKE�3LBGMN 3UXS855h_ 12343569<T: 5̀394h>597.7P3 5d11;5eIIH̀d\1V:./R01234356 .77Q700 129:;53�<3=> _7Y�X?@?b?ZKHhZFCb?ZK 80SQ8/ 12343569IT: hZFCb?ZK9.77959. 32=:VHU4;I./_71234356 .7.S8.R 129:;53�<3=> 3<�P./�45�e@BG 28S.7Vd16R 123435693\1I: =hX07.///H. V:;533d>./_.1234356 .7.S8R/ 129:;53�<3=> PY�<F@KZ�2@GK@@F�LBGN�=EFM[KGJ�R0Q9Q0P�X\]̂�;>I�:VI 4V\S7_.P0/ 12343569IT: 43Q77.7_SP67. 2̀I\:V;>./_8123434X .777..8 129:;53�<3=> 2@GK@@F̂�1?LOF@fi�LBGN�2MGDFG?E .Pe3PR8.00_P. 123434X9IT: 4j1>kR/./432.X 5dXX35d<VH2>4:VT./_S123434X .777..P 129:;53�<3=> 2@GK@@F̂�1?LOF@fi�LBGN�2MGDFG?E .Pe3PR8.00_PS 123434X9IT: 4j1>kR/./432.X 5dXX35d<VH2>4:VT./_P123434X .777..R 129:;53�<3=> 2@GK@@F̂�1?LOF@fi�LBGN�2MGDFG?E .Pe3PR8.00_P/ 123434X9IT: 4j1>kR/./432.X 5dXX35d<VH2>4:VT./_/123434X .777.R0 129:;53�<3=> 2@GK@@F̂�1?LOF@fi�LBGN�2MGDFG?E .Pe3PR8.000/8 123434X9IT: 4j1>kR/./432.X 5dXX35d<VH2>4:VT./_R123434X .777._7 129:;53�<3=> 2@GK@@F̂�1?LOF@fi�LBGN�2MGDFG?E .Pe3PR8.000/S 123434X9IT: 4j1>kR/./432.X 5dXX35d<VH2>4:VT./__123434X .777._8 129:;53�<3=> 2@GK@@F̂�1?LOF@fi�LBGN�2MGDFG?E .Pe3PR8.000/R 123434X9IT: 4j1>kR/./432.X 5dXX35d<VH2>4:VT./_Q123434X .777SP_ 129:;53�<3=> X?fDZK@HU<3�78�7.i�U<3�:KMKBlKE�e@BG 3IeQ̀>0Q0_P 123434X93\1I: .<>5407.P.H.:8= V:;533d>./_0123434X .777_SR 129:;53�<3=> 525�5?@ABCDEFGB?@�25HIEF@JAKE�3LBGMN�5FOB@KG ..PRS/79.P.7.P97./ 123434X9<T: 52592P/87..07< UV>V:21�4W>2X;53./Q7123434X .7770P/ 129:;53�<3=> 1IV�V>=mdeI4dd:�nVaDBbbKf�5FOB@KGH:=3�R.7.�2Udo�TH�8IkHP:k�5?@ABCDEFGB?@�1BMK@JK 34.Rp87780P 123434X93\1I: S7.H=hX07.S78�n�II8S/0�o V:;533d>./Q.123434X .7770PR 129:;53�<3=> <4e�7.�7. 3k7/8/7S/Q8 123434X93\1I: .<=XU�0Q7�SSRH8 V:;533d>./Q8123434X .7770P_ 129:;53�<3=> <4e�7.�7. >3> 123434X93\1I: .<=XU�0Q7�SSRH8 V:;533d>./QS123434X .7770PQ 129:;53�<3=> <4e�7.�7P 3k7/8/R7SRR 123434X93\1I: .<=XU�0Q7�SSRH_ V:;533d>./QP123434X .7770P0 129:;53�<3=> =he�7.�78 3=:QSS_SS7Q 123434X93\1I: .<=XU�0Q7�SQ_H. V:;533d>./Q/123434X .7770/7 129:;53�<3=> <3e�25�7S 3=T00RR88R/ 123434X93\1I: .<=X1�.R.�.QPH. V:;533d>./QR123434X .7770/. 129:;53�<3=> <3e�25�7S 3=T00RR8PSR 123434X93\1I: .<=X1�.R.�.QPH. V:;533d>./Q_123434X .7770/8 129:;53�<3=> <3e�25�7S 3=T00RR8P/S 123434X93\1I: .<=X1�.R.�.QPH. V:;533d>./QQ123434X .7770/S 129:;53�<3=> 4e3�P.�7. 34.R\PP8QQ/ 123434X93\1I: .<̀4e�.S_�R8PH. V:;533d>./Q0123434X .7770/P 129:;53�<3=> <he�7.�7. 3=:QSS._P7S 123434X93\1I: .<̀hV�.7.�..R8H. V:;533d>./07123434X .7770// 129:;53�<3=> :e3�7.�=.P 34.Rp..R../ 123434X93\1I: .<̀:5�..Q�0/H. V:;533d>./0.123434X .7770/R 129:;53�<3=> :e3�7.�=.P 34.Rp..R.SQ 123434X93\1I: .<̀:5�..Q�0/H. V:;533d><FCK�P/�?A�_/

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345456 .7770/8 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�7.�>.A 45.BC..B.A. 234545694D2E: .=F:<�..G�0/H. I:;<44J?./0K2345456 .7770/G 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�7.�>.A 45.BC..B.8B 234545694D2E: .=F:<�..G�0/H. I:;<44J?./0A2345456 .7770/0 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�7.�>.A 45.BC..B1.K 234545694D2E: .=F:<�..G�0/H. I:;<44J?./0/2345456 .7770B7 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�7.�>.A 45.BC..B1.0 234545694D2E: .=F:<�..G�0/H. I:;<44J?./0B2345456 .7770B. 239:;<4�=4>? 43@�7.�7. 4<:03.B1B07 234545694D2E: .=LDM�B7.�.8H. I:;<44J?./082345456 .7770B1 239:;<4�=4>? =NOPQ�IRSTUVPWXH3YJ�ZNQ�>>4�B.7.�6[TW�<[�\JSX]NNQ�.9>[̂�>[XXPQ̂�>[_̀ 4>@83781/88 234545694D2E: =>6F07.GG�\�EE1K8A�̀ I:;<44J?HFI?aJJ5./0G2345456 .7711/0 239:;<4�=4>? :IE�;?EI:b3<I�@?;E�\EQ[W_PTcPQ�:;@�IB70A.0A.̀ EG0:.0GA/7 23454569Ea: F:<../7K1H1�\�EE1BB8�̀ I:;<44J?./002345456 .7711B7 239:;<4�=4>? :IE�;?EI:b3<I�@?;E�\EQ[W_PTcPQ�:;@�IB70A.0A.̀ EG0:.0GAG0 23454569Ea: F:<../7K1H1�\�EE1BB8�̀ I:;<44J?.B772345456 .7711B. 239:;<4�=4>? :IE�;?EI:b3<I�@?;E�\EQ[W_PTcPQ�:;@�IB70A.0A.̀ EG0:.0G/7. 23454569Ea: F:<../7K1H1�\�EE1BB8�̀ I:;<44J?.B7.2345456 .771KGA 239:;<4�=4>? =NOPQ�IRSTUVPWXH3YJ�ZNQ�>>4�B.7.�6[TW�<[�\JSX]NNQ�.9>[̂�>[XXPQ̂�>[_̀ 4>@837BG0BB 234545694D2E: =>6F07.GG�\�EE1K8A�̀ I:;<44J?.B712345456 .77A111 239:;<4�=4>? E6:�IRSTUUP]�<[dTWPX�B.7.�3YJ 45.B=1.7078 234545694D2E: >6F07/0A I:;<44J?.B7K2345456 .77A11K 239:;<4�=4>? :[]TN�2TWe�IRSTUVPWXH366�BU�<�?=@K�5�:/ 31K.7I<E=B 234545694D2E: >bLB1.7. I:;<44J?.B7A2345456 .77A11A 239:;<4�=4>? IRSTUUP]�<[dTWPXH4=�A./�5<�@WTXf 31K.7I5@D: 234545694D2E: >b607./// I:;<44J?.B7/2345456 .77AA0A 239:;<4�=4>? 3WXPWW[H3WX1�7gB�.G�D=h������I13i�5g=�.GDj 4>IB./1717B 23454569Ea: .=@FM117AAH5<./ I:;<44J?94M?<:IJ?.B7B2345456 .77A/GB 239:;<4�=4>? :[]TN�@WTXH:3@1�h�.GH3K.�D=�FTX 431K.7IF5Gh 23454569Ea: .=?E617K./1H3K.D= I:;<44J?94M?<:IJ?.B782345456 .77A/GG 239:;<4�=4>? :[]TN�@WTXH:3@1�h�.GH3K.�D=�FTX 431K.7IFY/k 23454569Ea: .=?E617K./1H3K.D= I:;<44J?94M?<:IJ?.B7G2345456 .77ABKB 239:;<4�=4>? =lSm9;W�@WTXH66@K�3 431K.7I6Ban 234545694D2E: .=:JC17G.K..H. I:;<44J?94M?<:IJ?.B702345456 .77AB/. 239:;<4�=4>? =lSm9;W�@WTXH66@K�3 431K.7I6BE1 234545694D2E: .=:JC17G.K..H. I:;<44J?94M?<:IJ?.B.72345456 .7.K.K8 239:;<4�=4>? 3SXNV[XT_�EQ[WfZPQ�4OTX_o 4Y6K1<5/4 23454569=a: F<495b?397.7A4 <J22;<@EEHFJD2I:.B..2345EI6 .777778 239:;<4�=4>? 3WXPWW[i�2NOd[W]p�OTXo�3_XS[XNQ .A@4AB1.0.G1/ 2345EI69Ea: 5k2?hB/./543.6 <J664<J=IH3?5:Ia.B.12345EI6 .77771/ 239:;<4�=4>? 3WXPWW[i�2NOd[W]p�OTXo�3_XS[XNQ .A@4AB1.0.G8G 2345EI69Ea: 5k2?hB/./543.6 <J664<J=IH3?5:Ia.B.K2345EI6 .777781 239:;<4�=4>? 3WXPWW[i�2NOd[W]p�OTXo�3_XS[XNQ .A@4AB1.00K1/ 2345EI69Ea: 5k2?hB/./543.6 <J664<J=IH3?5:Ia.B.A2345EI6 .7777G/ 239:;<4�=4>? 3WXPWW[i�2NOd[W]p�OTXo�3_XS[XNQ .A@4AB1.00KKG 2345EI69Ea: 5k2?hB/./543.6 <J664<J=IH3?5:Ia.B./2345EI6 .7777GG 239:;<4�=4>? 3WXPWW[i�2NOd[W]p�OTXo�3_XS[XNQ .A@4AB1.00KA. 2345EI69Ea: 5k2?hB/./543.6 <J664<J=IH3?5:Ia.B.B2345EI6 .777K10 239:;<4�=4>? 6N]SlPWHY=4�71�7.p�Y=4�:P_PTcPQ�@WTX 4E@GF?0G0.G 2345EI694D2E: .=?<507.A.H.:1> I:;<44J?.B.82345EI6 .777BB7 239:;<4�=4>? 2EI�I?>qJ@E5JJ:�\IRSTUUP]�<[dTWPXH:>4�B.7.�3YJ̀�aH�1EhHA:h�<NWZTmSQ[XTNW�2T_PWfP 45.BC17.80K 2345EI694D2E: K7.H>b607.K71�\�EE1K/0�̀ I:;<44J?.B.G2345EI6 .777BB1 239:;<4�=4>? =5@�7.�7. 4h7/1/7B.KB 2345EI694D2E: .=>6Y�0G7�KKBH1 I:;<44J?.B.02345EI6 .777BBK 239:;<4�=4>? =5@�7.�7. 4h7/1/7B78B 2345EI694D2E: .=>6Y�0G7�KKBH1 I:;<44J?.B172345EI6 .777BBA 239:;<4�=4>? =5@�7.�7A 4h7/1/B71AB 2345EI694D2E: .=>6Y�0G7�KKBH8 I:;<44J?.B1.2345EI6 .777BB/ 239:;<4�=4>? >b@�7.�71 4>:GKK8KKK/ 2345EI694D2E: .=>6Y�0G7�KG8H. I:;<44J?.B112345EI6 .777BB8 239:;<4�=4>? =4@�3<�7K 4>a00BB11GK 2345EI694D2E: .=>62�.B.�.GAH. I:;<44J?.B1K2345EI6 .777BBG 239:;<4�=4>? =4@�3<�7K 4>a00BB1KK0 2345EI694D2E: .=>62�.B.�.GAH. I:;<44J?.B1A2345EI6 .777BB0 239:;<4�=4>? =4@�3<�7K 4>a00BB1A0. 2345EI694D2E: .=>62�.B.�.GAH. I:;<44J?.B1/2345EI6 .777B8. 239:;<4�=4>? 5@4�A.�7. 45.BD/.AK00 2345EI694D2E: .=F5@�.K8�B1AH. I:;<44J?.B1B2345EI6 .777B81 239:;<4�=4>? =b@�7.�7. 4>:GKAA8KAK 2345EI694D2E: .=FbI�.7.�..B1H. I:;<44J?.B182345EI6 .777B8A 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�7.�>.A 45.BC..B7/8 2345EI694D2E: .=F:<�..G�0/H. I:;<44J?.B1G2345EI6 .777B8/ 239:;<4�=4>? :@4�7.�>.A 45.BC..B.1B 2345EI694D2E: .=F:<�..G�0/H. I:;<44J?=[mP�AB�NZ�8/

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345678 .999/:/ 23;<=>4�?4@A <B4�9.�@.C 45./D../.E/ 2345678;4F26< .?G<>�..H�1IJ. 7<=>44KA./E92345678 .999/:: 23;<=>4�?4@A <B4�9.�@.C 45./D../.E: 2345678;4F26< .?G<>�..H�1IJ. 7<=>44KA./E.2345678 .999/:H 23;<=>4�?4@A <B4�9.�@.C 45./D../.C0 2345678;4F26< .?G<>�..H�1IJ. 7<=>44KA./E02345678 .999/:1 23;<=>4�?4@A <B4�9.�@.C 45./D../.H. 2345678;4F26< .?G<>�..H�1IJ. 7<=>44KA./EE2345678 .999/H0 23;<=>4�?4@A 43B�9.�9. 4><13./0:99 2345678;4F26< .?LFM�/9.�.:J. 7<=>44KA./EC2345678 .999/HC 23;<=>4�?4@A ?NOPQ�7RSTUVPWXJ3YK�ZNQ�@@4�/.9.�8[TW�>[ 4@B:39/I/IH 2345678;4F26< ?@8G19.HH 7<=>44KA./EI2345678 .999/HI 23;<=>4�?4@A <76�=A67<\3>7�BA=6�]6Q[ŴPT_PQ�<=B�7/91C.1C.̀ 46H1<.19CE: 2345678;6a< G<>..I9E0J0�]�660//:�̀ 7<=>44KA./E/2345678 .999/H: 23;<=>4�?4@A <76�=A67<\3>7�BA=6�]6Q[ŴPT_PQ�<=B�7/91C.1C.̀ 46H1<.19EC. 2345678;6a< G<>..I9E0J0�]�660//:�̀ 7<=>44KA./E:2345678 .999/H1 23;<=>4�?4@A <76�=A67<\3>7�BA=6�]6Q[ŴPT_PQ�<=B�7/91C.1C.̀ 46H1<.19ECI 2345678;6a< G<>..I9E0J0�]�660//:�̀ 7<=>44KA./EH2345678 .990:0. 23;<=>4�?4@A 3WXPWW[b�2NOc[Wde�OTXf�3̂XS[XNQ .CB4C/0E.HCIH 2345678;6a< 5g2Ah/I.I543.8 >K884>K?7J3A5<7a./E12345678 .99E0II 23;<=>4�?4@A ?NOPQ�7RSTUVPWXJ3YK�ZNQ�@@4�/.9.�8[TW�>[ @B:39/HCI. 2345678;4F26< ?@8G19.HH 7<=>44KA./C92345678 .99C0/1 23;<=>4�?4@A 68<�7RSTUUPd�>[cTWPX�/.9.�3YK 45./?00/9HC 2345678;4F26< @8G19I1C 7<=>44KA./C.2345678 .99C0:9 23;<=>4�?4@A <[dTN�2TWi�7RSTUVPWXJ388�/U�>�A?BE�5�<I 30E.97>B// 2345678;4F26< @\L/0.9. 7<=>44KA./C02345678 .99C0:. 23;<=>4�?4@A 7RSTUUPd�>[cTWPXJ4?�C.I�5>�BWTXj 30E.975Ck: 2345678;4F26< @\819.III 7<=>44KA./CE2345678 .99CC:I 23;<=>4�?4@A 3WXPWW[J3WX0�9l1�.9J..��F?h����E\Xl�..YFm 4@7/.I.EC0E 2345678;6a< .?BGM0090/J5>.I 7<=>44KA;4MA><7KA./CC2345678 .99CI:: 23;<=>4�?4@A <[dTN�BWTXJ<3B0�h�..J39:�F? 430E.97F:1C 2345678;6a< .?A6809E.1CJ39:F? 7<=>44KA;4MA><7KA./CI2345678 .99CI:H 23;<=>4�?4@A <[dTN�BWTXJ<3B0�h�..J39:�F? 430E.97GI.E 2345678;6a< .?A6809E.1CJ39:F? 7<=>44KA;4MA><7KA./C/2345678 .99C//E 23;<=>4�?4@A ?nSo;=W�BWTXJ88BE�3 4><15CE/E1H 2345678;4F26< .?<KD09H.E..J. 7<=>44KA;4MA><7KA./C:2345678 .99C/HI 23;<=>4�?4@A ?nSo;=W�BWTXJ88BE�3 4><15CC.10. 2345678;4F26< .?<KD09H.E..JI 7<=>44KA;4MA><7KA./CH2@\59.0A .99.0/9 23;<=>4�?4@A �267�7A@p�KB65KK<�]7RSTUUPd�>[cTWPXJ<@4�/.9.�3YK̀ 45./GH/HI90 2@\59.0A;4F26< E9.J@\819.E90�]�660EI1�̀ 7<=>44KA./C12@\59.0A .99.0/. 23;<=>4�?4@A ?5B�9.�9C 4>1C.HII.IE 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?@8Y�1H9�EE/J0 7<=>44KA./I92@\59.0A .99.0/0 23;<=>4�?4@A ?5B�9.�9. 4h9I0I1C.1E 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?@8Y�1H9�EE/J: 7<=>44KA./I.2@\59.0A .99.0/E 23;<=>4�?4@A @\B�90�9. 4@<HECIE01: 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?@8Y�1H9�EH:J. 7<=>44KA./I02@\59.0A .99.0/I 23;<=>4�?4@A ?4B�3>�9E 4@a11/HHH.9 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?@82�./.�.HCJ. 7<=>44KA./IE2@\59.0A .99.0// 23;<=>4�?4@A ?4B�3>�9E 4@a11/H1:99 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?@82�./.�.HCJ. 7<=>44KA./IC2@\59.0A .99.0/: 23;<=>4�?4@A 5B4�C.�9. 45./G0:9/EE 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?G5B�.E:�/0CJ. 7<=>44KA./II2@\59.0A .99.0/H 23;<=>4�?4@A ?\B�9.�9. 4@<HEIIEHH. 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?G\7�.9.�../0J. 7<=>44KA./I/2@\59.0A .99.0/1 23;<=>4�?4@A <B4�9.�@.C 45./GH9:CHE 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?G<>�..H�1IJ. 7<=>44KA./I:2@\59.0A .99.0:9 23;<=>4�?4@A <B4�9.�@.C 45./GH0.01C 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?G<>�..H�1IJ. 7<=>44KA./IH2@\59.0A .99.0:. 23;<=>4�?4@A <B4�9.�@.C 45./GH0.EI1 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?G<>�..H�1IJ. 7<=>44KA./I12@\59.0A .99.0:0 23;<=>4�?4@A <B4�9.�@.C 45./GH0.E/0 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?G<>�..H�1IJ. 7<=>44KA.//92@\59.0A .99.0:E 23;<=>4�?4@A <B4�9.�@.C 45./GH0.E:: 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?G<>�..H�1IJ. 7<=>44KA.//.2@\59.0A .99.0:C 23;<=>4�?4@A <B4�9.�@.C 45./GH0.E1E 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?G<>�..H�1IJ. 7<=>44KA.//02@\59.0A .99.0:I 23;<=>4�?4@A 43B�9.�9. 4>5E3IE1E.C 2@\59.0A;4F26< .?LFM�/9.�.:J. 7<=>44KA.//E2@\59.0A .99.0:/ 23;<=>4�?4@A ?NOPQ�7RSTUVPWXJ3YK�ZNQ�@@4�/.9.�8[TW�>[�]KSXdNNQ�.;@[q�@[XXPQq�@[̂` 4@B:39/19EH 2@\59.0A;4F26< ?@8G19.HH�]�660E:C�̀ 7<=>44KA.//C2@\59.0A .99.0:: 23;<=>4�?4@A <76�=A67<\3>7�BA=6�]6Q[ŴPT_PQ�<=B�7/91C.1C.̀ 6H1<.1I:11 2@\59.0A;6a< G<>..I9E0J0�]�660//:�̀ 7<=>44KA?[oP�C:�NZ�:I

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��.//012345.67 .55.689 1:;<=>?�@?27 <AB�=7BA<3:>A�C7=B�DBEFGHIJKIE�<=C�A/5LM.LM.NB9L<.L0955 12345.67;BO< P<>..05Q6R6�D�BB6//8�N A<=>??S7.///12345.67 .55.68L 1:;<=>?�@?27 <AB�=7BA<3:>A�C7=B�DBEFGHIJKIE�<=C�A/5LM.LM.NB9L<.L09./ 12345.67;BO< P<>..05Q6R6�D�BB6//8�N A<=>??S7.//812345.67 .55.695 1:;<=>?�@?27 TUVWXIGRY@?�56�5.Z�Y@?�<IHIJKIE�CGJ[ ?BC9P7L8M86 12345.67;?\1B< .@7>4L5.M.R.<62 A<=>??S7.//912345.67 .556MM8 1:;<=>?�@?27 @U]IE�ÂWJ_̀ IG[R:YS�aUE�22?�/.5.�TFJG�>F ?2C8:5/0956 12345.67;?\1B< @2TPL5.99 A<=>??S7.//L12345.67 .556/89 1:;<=>?�@?27 :G[IGGFb�1U]cFGVZ�]J[d�:H[WF[UE .MC?M/6Q58.8M 12345.67;BO< 4e17f/0.04?:.T >STT?>S@AR:74<AO./8512345.67 .55680Q 1:;<=>?�@?27 :G[IGGFb�1U]cFGVZ�]J[d�:H[WF[UE .MC?M/6Q.90.8 12345.67;BO< 4e17f/0.04?:.T >STT?>S@AR:74<AO./8.12345.67 .5568/0 1:;<=>?�@?27 :G[IGGFb�1U]cFGVZ�]J[d�:H[WF[UE .MC?M/6Q.90Q0 12345.67;BO< 4e17f/0.04?:.T >STT?>S@AR:74<AO./8612345.67 .556LM/ 1:;<=>?�@?27 >:>�>UGaJgWEF[JUG�:>RBEFGhaIE�?]J[Hd�>FcJGI[ ..00/L8;.056.Q;5Q0 12345.67;@O< >:>;:M065..L5@ YA7A<:1�4i7:T=>?./8Q12345.67 .55M6L/ 1:;<=>?�@?27 ÂWJ__IV�>FcJGI[RBT<�/.5.Z�:YS ?4./@6./00. 12345.67;?\1B< 2TPL50LM A<=>??S7./8M12345.67 .55M6L8 1:;<=>?�@?27 ÂWJ__IV�>FcJGI[R?@�M.0�4>�CGJ[h :6Q.5A2O7P 12345.67;?\1B< 23TL5.000 A<=>??S7./8012345.67 .55/969 1:;<=>?�@?27 :W[Ù F[JH�BEFGhaIE�?]J[Hd ?YTQ6>4>j 12345.67;@O< P>?;437>;5.5M? >S11=>CBBRPS\1A<./8/12345.67 .5.Q6M/ 1:;<=>?�@?27 YIGIEF[UE�6M�\UWE ?YTQ6>68Q 12345.67;@O< 65<ASkPRYTLM/66;?:. >S11=>CBBRPS\1A<./8812345.67 .5.QQM. 1:;<=>?�@?27 @4C�5.�5. ?f5060LM.LL 12345.67;?\1B< .@2TY�L95�QQ/R8 A<=>??S7./8912345.67 .5.Q/0L 1:;<=>?�@?27 @?C�:>�5Q ?2OL8QQMM80 12345.67;?\1B< .@2T1�./.�.9MR. A<=>??S7./8L12@4\e .55.Q5Q 1:;<=>?�@?27 �1BA�A72l�SCB4SS<�DÂWJ__IV�>FcJGI[R<2?�/.5.�:YSN ?4./P98509Q 12@4\e;?\1B< Q5.R23TL5.Q56�D�BB6Q0L�N A<=>??S7./9512@4\e .55.Q5M 1:;<=>?�@?27 @4C�5.�5M ?>LM.9005Q8 12@4\e;?\1B< .@2TY�L95�QQ/R6 A<=>??S7./9.12@4\e .55.Q50 1:;<=>?�@?27 @4C�5.�5. 7?7 12@4\e;?\1B< .@2TY�L95�QQ/R6 A<=>??S7./9612@4\e .55.Q5/ 1:;<=>?�@?27 @4C�5.�5. ?f5060/L00L 12@4\e;?\1B< .@2TY�L95�QQ/R8 A<=>??S7./9Q12@4\e .55.Q58 1:;<=>?�@?27 23C�56�5. ?2<9QM0Q6.M 12@4\e;?\1B< .@2TY�L95�Q98R. A<=>??S7./9M12@4\e .55.Q59 1:;<=>?�@?27 @?C�:>�5Q ?2OLL/9L0Q8 12@4\e;?\1B< .@2T1�./.�.9MR. A<=>??S7./9012@4\e .55.Q5L 1:;<=>?�@?27 @?C�:>�5Q ?2OLL/9L08L 12@4\e;?\1B< .@2T1�./.�.9MR. A<=>??S7./9/12@4\e .55.Q.5 1:;<=>?�@?27 @?C�:>�5Q ?2OLL/9L/L8 12@4\e;?\1B< .@2T1�./.�.9MR. A<=>??S7./9812@4\e .55.Q.. 1:;<=>?�@?27 4C?�M.�5. ?4./P6859.9 12@4\e;?\1B< .@P4C�.Q8�/6MR. A<=>??S7./9912@4\e .55.Q.6 1:;<=>?�@?27 @3C�5.�5. ?2<9Q00Q9QM 12@4\e;?\1B< .@P3A�.5.�../6R. A<=>??S7./9L12@4\e .55.Q.Q 1:;<=>?�@?27 <C?�5.�2.M ?4./P9M569/ 12@4\e;?\1B< .@P<>�..9�L0R. A<=>??S7./L512@4\e .55.Q.M 1:;<=>?�@?27 <C?�5.�2.M ?4./P9M5699 12@4\e;?\1B< .@P<>�..9�L0R. A<=>??S7./L.12@4\e .55.Q.0 1:;<=>?�@?27 <C?�5.�2.M ?4./P9M569L 12@4\e;?\1B< .@P<>�..9�L0R. A<=>??S7./L612@4\e .55.Q./ 1:;<=>?�@?27 <C?�5.�2.M ?4./P9M56LQ 12@4\e;?\1B< .@P<>�..9�L0R. A<=>??S7./LQ12@4\e .55.Q.8 1:;<=>?�@?27 <C?�5.�2.M ?4./P9M5Q05 12@4\e;?\1B< .@P<>�..9�L0R. A<=>??S7./LM12@4\e .55.Q.9 1:;<=>?�@?27 <C?�5.�2.M ?4./P9M5QL8 12@4\e;?\1B< .@P<>�..9�L0R. A<=>??S7./L012@4\e .55.Q.L 1:;<=>?�@?27 ?:C�5.�5. ?>4Q:0QLM.L 12@4\e;?\1B< .@k\i�/5.�.8R. A<=>??S7./L/12@4\e .55.Q6. 1:;<=>?�@?27 <AB�=7BA<3:>A�C7=B�DBEFGHIJKIE�<=C�A/5LM.LM.NB9L<.LM6./ 12@4\e;BO< P<>..05Q6R6�D�BB6//8�N A<=>??S7./L812@4\e .55.Q66 1:;<=>?�@?27 <AB�=7BA<3:>A�C7=B�DBEFGHIJKIE�<=C�A/5LM.LM.NB9L<.LM660 12@4\e;BO< P<>..05Q6R6�D�BB6//8�N A<=>??S7./L912@4\e .55.Q6Q 1:;<=>?�@?27 <AB�=7BA<3:>A�C7=B�DBEFGHIJKIE�<=C�A/5LM.LM.NB9L<.LM6M6 12@4\e;BO< P<>..05Q6R6�D�BB6//8�N A<=>??S7./LL12@4\e .55.Q6M 1:;<=>?�@?27 TUVWXIGRY@?�56�5.Z�Y@?�<IHIJKIE�CGJ[ ?BC9P700/88 12@4\e;?\1B< .@7>4L5.M.R.<62 A<=>??S7.85512@4\e .5568/5 1:;<=>?�@?27 :G[IGGFb�1U]cFGVZ�]J[d�:H[WF[UE .MC?M/6Q.90Q5 12@4\e;BO< 4e17f/0.04?:.T >STT?>S@AR:74<AO@FgI�M9�Ua�80

mnnopqrs�t

uvwxyu�z{w|�}�~�wx}�����w



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0.123456 .007/87 19:;<=>�3>2? 9@AB@@CD�1EFGC@HI�FJAK�9LAMCAEN .OP>O87Q.RSQ7 123456:TU; 461?V8S.S4>9.W =XWW>=X3YZ9?4;YU./07123456 .007/8Q 19:;<=>�3>2? 9@AB@@CD�1EFGC@HI�FJAK�9LAMCAEN .OP>O87Q.RSQQ 123456:TU; 461?V8S.S4>9.W =XWW>=X3YZ9?4;YU./0Q123456 .007[O/ 19:;<=>�3>2? =9=�=E@\J]MNCAJE@�9=ZTNC@̂\BN�>FJALK�=CGJ@BA ..SS8[/:.S07.Q:0Q8 123456:3U; =9=:9OS70..[03 _Y?Y;91�4̀?9W<=>./0O123456 .00Q88[ 19:;<=>�3>2? 3EFBN�YaMJbcB@AZ9_X�\EN�22>�8.0.�WCJ@�=C 2P/908800[ 123456:>51T; 32Wd[0.RR Y;<=>>X?./0S123456 .00O7RR 19:;<=>�3>2? YaMJbbBH�=CGJ@BAZ>3�O.S�4=�P@JÂ 97Q.0Y2U?e 123456:>51T; 2fW[0.SSS Y;<=>>X?./0814U37OQ .000ROR 19:;<=>�3>2? 4P>�O.�0. >4.85S.OO0[ 14U37OQ:>51T; .3d4P�.Q/�87OZ. Y;<=>>X?./0/14U37OQ .007.S. 19:;<=>�3>2? WEHMgB@Z_3>�07�0.I�_3>�;BLBJhBN�P@JA TPRdd7S[RQ 14U37OQ:>51T; .3?=4[0.O.Z.;72 Y;<=>>X?./0R14U37OQ .007Q7S 19:;<=>�3>2? 1TY�Y?2iXPT4XX;�jYaMJbbBH�=CGJ@BAZ;2>�8.0.�9_Xk�UZ�7TVZO;V�=E@\J]MNCAJE@�1JLB@̂B >4.8d8[QO70 14U37OQ:>51T; Q0.Z2fW[0.Q07�j�TT7QS[�k Y;<=>>X?./0[14U37OQ .007Q78 19:;<=>�3>2? 34P�0.�0. >V0S7S8[/Q7 14U37OQ:>51T; .32W_�[R0�QQ8Z7 Y;<=>>X?./.014U37OQ .007Q7/ 19:;<=>�3>2? 34P�0.�0. ?>? 14U37OQ:>51T; .32W_�[R0�QQ8Z7 Y;<=>>X?./..14U37OQ .007Q7R 19:;<=>�3>2? 34P�0.�0O >V0S787[80O 14U37OQ:>51T; .32W_�[R0�QQ8Z/ Y;<=>>X?./.714U37OQ .007Q7[ 19:;<=>�3>2? 2fP�07�0. >=[O.RSSQ./ 14U37OQ:>51T; .32W_�[R0�QR/Z. Y;<=>>X?./.Q14U37OQ .007QQ0 19:;<=>�3>2? 3>P�9=�0Q >2U[[8RS/O7 14U37OQ:>51T; .32W1�.8.�.ROZ. Y;<=>>X?./.O14U37OQ .007QQ. 19:;<=>�3>2? 3>P�9=�0Q >2U[[8RSRS8 14U37OQ:>51T; .32W1�.8.�.ROZ. Y;<=>>X?./.S14U37OQ .007QQ7 19:;<=>�3>2? 3>P�9=�0Q >2U[[8RSRS/ 14U37OQ:>51T; .32W1�.8.�.ROZ. Y;<=>>X?./.814U37OQ .007QQO 19:;<=>�3>2? 3fP�0.�0. >2;RQSSQ[S7 14U37OQ:>51T; .3dfY�.0.�..87Z. Y;<=>>X?././14U37OQ .007QQS 19:;<=>�3>2? ;P>�0.�2.O >4.8l/7O/7R 14U37OQ:>51T; .3d;=�..R�[SZ. Y;<=>>X?./.R14U37OQ .007QQ8 19:;<=>�3>2? ;P>�0.�2.O >4.8d8R88OR 14U37OQ:>51T; .3d;=�..R�[SZ. Y;<=>>X?./.[14U37OQ .007QQ/ 19:;<=>�3>2? ;P>�0.�2.O >4.8d8R8/// 14U37OQ:>51T; .3d;=�..R�[SZ. Y;<=>>X?./7014U37OQ .007QQR 19:;<=>�3>2? ;P>�0.�2.O >4.8d8R8/[R 14U37OQ:>51T; .3d;=�..R�[SZ. Y;<=>>X?./7.14U37OQ .007QQ[ 19:;<=>�3>2? ;P>�0.�2.O >4.8d8R8R0. 14U37OQ:>51T; .3d;=�..R�[SZ. Y;<=>>X?./7714U37OQ .007QO0 19:;<=>�3>2? ;P>�0.�2.O >4.8d8R8[./ 14U37OQ:>51T; .3d;=�..R�[SZ. Y;<=>>X?./7Q14U37OQ .007QO. 19:;<=>�3>2? >9P�0.�0. >=4Q9/8SS/8 14U37OQ:>51T; .3e5̀�80.�./Z. Y;<=>>X?./7O14U37OQ .007QOQ 19:;<=>�3>2? ;YT�<?TY;f9=Y�P?<T�jTNC@LBJhBN�;<P�Y80[O.[O.kTR[;.[S8S[ 14U37OQ:TU; d;=..S0Q7Z7�j�TT788/�k Y;<=>>X?./7S14U37OQ .007QOO 19:;<=>�3>2? ;YT�<?TY;f9=Y�P?<T�jTNC@LBJhBN�;<P�Y80[O.[O.kTR[;.[S880 14U37OQ:TU; d;=..S0Q7Z7�j�TT788/�k Y;<=>>X?./7814U37OQ .007QOS 19:;<=>�3>2? ;YT�<?TY;f9=Y�P?<T�jTNC@LBJhBN�;<P�Y80[O.[O.kTR[;.[S8R0 14U37OQ:TU; d;=..S0Q7Z7�j�TT788/�k Y;<=>>X?./7/14U37OQ .007/OQ 19:;<=>�3>2? 9@AB@@CD�1EFGC@HI�FJAK�9LAMCAEN .OP>O87Q.RORO 14U37OQ:TU; 461?V8S.S4>9.W =XWW>=X3YZ9?4;YU./7R14U37OQ .007/OO 19:;<=>�3>2? 9@AB@@CD�1EFGC@HI�FJAK�9LAMCAEN .OP>O87Q.ROR8 14U37OQ:TU; 461?V8S.S4>9.W =XWW>=X3YZ9?4;YU./7[14U37OQ .007/O/ 19:;<=>�3>2? 9@AB@@CD�1EFGC@HI�FJAK�9LAMCAEN .OP>O87Q.ROR[ 14U37OQ:TU; 461?V8S.S4>9.W =XWW>=X3YZ9?4;YU./Q014U37OQ .007/O[ 19:;<=>�3>2? 9@AB@@CD�1EFGC@HI�FJAK�9LAMCAEN .OP>O87Q.RO[R 14U37OQ:TU; 461?V8S.S4>9.W =XWW>=X3YZ9?4;YU./Q.14U37OQ .007/S0 19:;<=>�3>2? 9@AB@@CD�1EFGC@HI�FJAK�9LAMCAEN .OP>O87Q.RS0Q 14U37OQ:TU; 461?V8S.S4>9.W =XWW>=X3YZ9?4;YU./Q714U37OQ .007/S7 19:;<=>�3>2? 9@AB@@CD�1EFGC@HI�FJAK�9LAMCAEN .OP>O87Q.RS08 14U37OQ:TU; 461?V8S.S4>9.W =XWW>=X3YZ9?4;YU./QQ14U37OQ .00QQ80 19:;<=>�3>2? 4P>�O.�0. >4.8d7/08.S 14U37OQ:>51T; .3d4P�.Q/�87OZ. Y;<=>>X?./QO14U37OQ .00O7SO 19:;<=>�3>2? TW;�YaMJbbBH�=CGJ@BA�8.0.�9_X >4.8370[0O[ 14U37OQ:>51T; 2Wd[0S[O Y;<=>>X?./QS14U37OQ .00O7SS 19:;<=>�3>2? ;CHJE�1J@m�YaMJbcB@AZ9WW�8b�=�?3PQ�4�;S 97Q.0Y=P7? 14U37OQ:>51T; 2fe87.0. Y;<=>>X?./Q814U37OQ .00OORR 19:;<=>�3>2? 9@AB@@CZ9@A7�0n[�.0Z..��53V����QfAn�.._5o >2Y8.S.8./S 14U37OQ:TU; .3Pd̀77078Z4=.S Y;<=>>X?:>̀?=;YX?./Q/14U37OQ .00OSO[ 19:;<=>�3>2? ;CHJE�P@JAZ;9P7�V�..Z90.�53 >97Q.0YY32f 14U37OQ:TU; .3?TW70Q.[OZ90.53 Y;<=>>X?:>̀?=;YX?3C]B�O[�E\�/S

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345670 .887990 2:;<=>?�5?@A <BCDE�FGDHI<:F6�J�..I:8.�K5 ?:60.8LLM>@ 2345670;N4< .5ANO680.P7I:8.K5 L<=>??QA;?RA><LQA./0P2345670 .887S0/ 2:;<=>?�5?@A 5TUV;=G�FGDHIOOF0�: ?:60.8LOS44 2345670;?K2N< .5<QW681.0..I. L<=>??QA;?RA><LQA./782345670 .887S96 2:;<=>?�5?@A 5TUV;=G�FGDHIOOF0�: ?:60.8LOSN7 2345670;?K2N< .5<QW681.0..I. L<=>??QA;?RA><LQA./7.2345670 .8.0.S9 2:;<=>?�5?@A >QAN<Q2�FA=NIL<=>??QA�?=NL�>QAN<Q22L< >A1.88097. 2345670;?K2N< X3F.6/./8I. L<=>??QA./762345670 .8.068. 2:;<=>?�5?@A 5EYZ[�L\UD]̂ ZGHI:_Q�̀E[�@@?�S.8.�OBDG�>B�aQUHCEE[�.;@Bb�@BHHZ[b�@Bcd @F/:81/8.S 2345670;?K2N< 5@OXP8.11 L<=>??QA./702345670 .8.0686 2:;<=>?�5?@A 5EYZ[�L\UD]̂ ZGHI:_Q�̀E[�@@?�S.8.�OBDG�>B�aQUHCEE[�.;@Bb�@BHHZ[b�@Bcd @F/:81SPP9 2345670;?K2N< 5@OXP8.11 L<=>??QA./772K? .8888S6 2:;<=>?�5?@A :GHZGGBe�2EYfBGCg�YDHh�:cHUBHE[ .7F?7S6.PP089 2K?;N4< 3i2AJS9.93?:.O >QOO?>Q5LI:A3<L4./792K? .888.8S 2:;<=>?�5?@A :GHZGGBe�2EYfBGCg�YDHh�:cHUBHE[ .7F?7S6.PP/07 2K?;N4< 3i2AJS9.93?:.O >QOO?>Q5LI:A3<L4./7S2K? .888.78 2:;<=>?�5?@A :GHZGGBe�2EYfBGCg�YDHh�:cHUBHE[ .7F?7S6.PP16. 2K?;N4< 3i2AJS9.93?:.O >QOO?>Q5LI:A3<L4./7/2K? .888.S9 2:;<=>?�5?@A :GHZGGBe�2EYfBGCg�YDHh�:cHUBHE[ .7F?7S6.PPP71 2K?;N4< 3i2AJS9.93?:.O >QOO?>Q5LI:A3<L4./712K? .888.SS 2:;<=>?�5?@A :GHZGGBe�2EYfBGCg�YDHh�:cHUBHE[ .7F?7S6.PPP7P 2K?;N4< 3i2AJS9.93?:.O >QOO?>Q5LI:A3<L4./7P2K? .888.S/ 2:;<=>?�5?@A :GHZGGBe�2EYfBGCg�YDHh�:cHUBHE[ .7F?7S6.PPP98 2K?;N4< 3i2AJS9.93?:.O >QOO?>Q5LI:A3<L4./982K? .888070 2:;<=>?�5?@A OECUTZGI_5?�86�8.g�_5?�<ZcZDjZ[�FGDH ?NF1XAP1P79 2K?;?K2N< .5A>3P8.7.I.<6@ L<=>??QA./9.2K? .8881.P 2:;<=>?�5?@A 2NL�LA@kQFN3QQ<�aL\UD]]ZC�>BfDGZHI<@?�S.8.�:_Qd�4I�6NJI7<J�>EG̀DVU[BHDEG�2DcZGlZ 3.SW687/6/ 2K?;?K2N< 08.I@mOP8.086�a�NN609P�d L<=>??QA./962K? .888168 2:;<=>?�5?@A 53F�8.�8. ?J896989P10 2K?;?K2N< .5@O_�P18�00SI6 L<=>??QA./902K? .88816. 2:;<=>?�5?@A 53F�8.�8. A?A 2K?;?K2N< .5@O_�P18�00SI6 L<=>??QA./972K? .888166 2:;<=>?�5?@A 53F�8.�87 ?J8969S869S 2K?;?K2N< .5@O_�P18�00SI/ L<=>??QA./992K? .888160 2:;<=>?�5?@A @mF�8.�86 ?@<100/6/96 2K?;?K2N< .5@O_�P18�01/I. L<=>??QA./9S2K? .888167 2:;<=>?�5?@A 5?F�:>�80 ?@4PPSS68/8 2K?;?K2N< .5@O2�.S.�.17I. L<=>??QA./9/2K? .888169 2:;<=>?�5?@A 5?F�:>�80 ?@4PPSS6P.8 2K?;?K2N< .5@O2�.S.�.17I. L<=>??QA./912K? .88816S 2:;<=>?�5?@A 5?F�:>�80 ?@4PPSS6P77 2K?;?K2N< .5@O2�.S.�.17I. L<=>??QA./9P2K? .88816/ 2:;<=>?�5?@A 3F?�7.�8. ?3.SK9.7.P1 2K?;?K2N< .5X3F�.0/�S67I. L<=>??QA./S82K? .888161 2:;<=>?�5?@A 5mF�8.�8. ?@<1077/780 2K?;?K2N< .5XmL�.8.�..S6I. L<=>??QA./S.2K? .888108 2:;<=>?�5?@A <F?�8.�@.7 ?3.SW..S8/6 2K?;?K2N< .5X<>�..1�P9I. L<=>??QA./S62K? .88810. 2:;<=>?�5?@A <F?�8.�@.7 ?3.SW..S..8 2K?;?K2N< .5X<>�..1�P9I. L<=>??QA./S02K? .888106 2:;<=>?�5?@A <F?�8.�@.7 ?3.SW..S.91 2K?;?K2N< .5X<>�..1�P9I. L<=>??QA./S72K? .888100 2:;<=>?�5?@A <F?�8.�@.7 ?3.SW..S6.6 2K?;?K2N< .5X<>�..1�P9I. L<=>??QA./S92K? .888107 2:;<=>?�5?@A <F?�8.�@.7 ?3.SW..S6.7 2K?;?K2N< .5X<>�..1�P9I. L<=>??QA./SS2K? .888109 2:;<=>?�5?@A ?:F�8.�8. ?><P:.S6S18 2K?;?K2N< .5MKR�S8.�./I. L<=>??QA./S/2K? .88810S 2:;<=>?�5?@A 5EYZ[�L\UD]̂ ZGHI:_Q�̀E[�@@?�S.8.�OBDG�>B�aQUHCEE[�.;@Bb�@BHHZ[b�@Bcd @F/:8S7P9S 2K?;?K2N< 5@OXP8.11�a�NN60/7�d L<=>??QA./S12K? .88810/ 2:;<=>?�5?@A <LN�=ANL<m:>L�FA=N�aN[BGcZDjZ[�<=F�LS8P7.P7.d?N1P<.P8SSP 2K?;N4< X<>..9806I6�a�NN6SS/�d L<=>??QA./SP2K? .888101 2:;<=>?�5?@A <LN�=ANL<m:>L�FA=N�aN[BGcZDjZ[�<=F�LS8P7.P7.d?N1P<.P8S/P 2K?;N4< X<>..9806I6�a�NN6SS/�d L<=>??QA.//82K? .88810P 2:;<=>?�5?@A <LN�=ANL<m:>L�FA=N�aN[BGcZDjZ[�<=F�LS8P7.P7.d?N1P<.P8S16 2K?;N4< X<>..9806I6�a�NN6SS/�d L<=>??QA.//.2K? .88.1.0 2:;<=>?�5?@A <F?�8.�@.7 ?3.SO/P087P 2K?;?K2N< .5X<>�..1�P9I. L<=>??QA.//62K? .886.80 2:;<=>?�5?@A >:>�>EG̀DVU[BHDEG�:>IN[BGl̀Z[�?YDHch�>BfDGZH ..7711S.;.7....;88/ 2K?;54< >:>;:7968..P85 _LAL<:2�3RA:O=>?5BVZ�98�È�/9

noopqrst�u

vwxyzv�{|x}�~���xy~�����x



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��.//0123 .440../ 1567893�:3;< :=>?@�ABCDEF?GHI5JK�L=@�;;3�M.4.�NODG�9O ;P/54MQM/4 1236321R7 :;NST4.UU A78933K<.//V123 .44V.U. 1567893�:3;< ABCDEE?W�9OXDG?HIRN7�M.4.Y�5JK 3Z.M:[Q044M 1236321R7 ;NST4QTV A78933K<.//Q123 .44V.U[ 1567893�:3;< ABCDEE?W�9OXDG?HI3:�V.Q�Z9�PGDH\ 5[0.4AZP2V 1236321R7 ;]NT4.QQQ A78933K<.//M123 .44V/40 1567893�:3;< J?G?@OH=@�[V�2=C@ 3JN0[9TR̂ 1236:_7 [47AK̂SIJNTVM[[635. 9K1189PRRISK21A7.///123 .44V/4V 1567893�:3;< 5CH=FOHD̀�R@OG\L?@�3>DH̀a 3JN0[;̂TU 1236:_7 S936Z]<964.4V3 9K1189PRRISK21A7.//UN1N .4444M0 1567893�:3;< 5GH?GGOb�1=>XOGWY�>DHa�5̀HCOH=@ .VP3VM[.TT0.V N1N6R_7 Zc1<dMQ.QZ35.N 9KNN39K:AI5<Z7A_.//TN1N .4444MM 1567893�:3;< 5GH?GGOb�1=>XOGWY�>DHa�5̀HCOH=@ .VP3VM[.TT0.T N1N6R_7 Zc1<dMQ.QZ35.N 9KNN39K:AI5<Z7A_./U4N1N .4444M/ 1567893�:3;< 5GH?GGOb�1=>XOGWY�>DHa�5̀HCOH=@ .VP3VM[.TT0[4 N1N6R_7 Zc1<dMQ.QZ35.N 9KNN39K:AI5<Z7A_./U.N1N .4444MU 1567893�:3;< 5GH?GGOb�1=>XOGWY�>DHa�5̀HCOH=@ .VP3VM[.TT0[. N1N6R_7 Zc1<dMQ.QZ35.N 9KNN39K:AI5<Z7A_./U[N1N .4444MT 1567893�:3;< 5GH?GGOb�1=>XOGWY�>DHa�5̀HCOH=@ .VP3VM[.TT0[[ N1N6R_7 Zc1<dMQ.QZ35.N 9KNN39K:AI5<Z7A_./U0N1N .4444/4 1567893�:3;< 5GH?GGOb�1=>XOGWY�>DHa�5̀HCOH=@ .VP3VM[.TT0[0 N1N6R_7 Zc1<dMQ.QZ35.N 9KNN39K:AI5<Z7A_./UVN1N .4440[. 1567893�:3;< N=WCe?GIJ:3�4[�4.Y�J:3�7?̀?Df?@�PGDH 3RPUS<TUUTM N1N6321R7 .:<9ZT4.V.I.7[; A78933K<./UQN1N .444Q4Q 1567893�:3;< 1RA�A<;gKPRZKK7�hABCDEE?W�9OXDG?HI7;3�M.4.�5JKi�_I�[RdIV7d�9=GLDjC@OHD=G�1D̀?G\? 3Z.Mk[4V/[0 N1N6321R7 04.I;]NT4.04[�h�RR[0QT�i A78933K<./UMN1N .444Q4/ 1567893�:3;< :ZP�4.�4. 3d4Q[Q4QT/[ N1N6321R7 .:;NJ�TU4�00MI[ A78933K<./U/N1N .444Q4U 1567893�:3;< :ZP�4.�4. 3d4Q[Q4M44V N1N6321R7 .:;NJ�TU4�00MI[ A78933K<./UUN1N .444Q4T 1567893�:3;< :ZP�4.�4V 3d4Q[QM4.[/ N1N6321R7 .:;NJ�TU4�00MI/ A78933K<./UTN1N .444Q.4 1567893�:3;< ;]P�4.�4[ 3;7U00/[MUV N1N6321R7 .:;NJ�TU4�0U/I. A78933K<./T4N1N .444Q.[ 1567893�:3;< :3P�59�40 3;_TTMM[/.Q N1N6321R7 .:;N1�.M.�.UVI. A78933K<./T.N1N .444Q.0 1567893�:3;< :3P�59�40 3;_TTMM[/MU N1N6321R7 .:;N1�.M.�.UVI. A78933K<./T[N1N .444Q.V 1567893�:3;< :3P�59�40 3;_TTMM[T0T N1N6321R7 .:;N1�.M.�.UVI. A78933K<./T0N1N .444Q.M 1567893�:3;< ZP3�V.�4. 3Z.M2Q.V0MM N1N6321R7 .:SZP�.0/�M[VI. A78933K<./TVN1N .444Q./ 1567893�:3;< :]P�4.�4. 3;7U0VV/0TT N1N6321R7 .:S]A�.4.�..M[I. A78933K<./TQN1N .444Q.T 1567893�:3;< 7P3�4.�;.V 3Z.Mk..M4QQ N1N6321R7 .:S79�..U�TQI. A78933K<./TMN1N .444Q[4 1567893�:3;< 7P3�4.�;.V 3Z.Mk..M4MV N1N6321R7 .:S79�..U�TQI. A78933K<./T/N1N .444Q[. 1567893�:3;< 7P3�4.�;.V 3Z.Mk..M4MQ N1N6321R7 .:S79�..U�TQI. A78933K<./TUN1N .444Q[[ 1567893�:3;< 7P3�4.�;.V 3Z.Mk..M4M/ N1N6321R7 .:S79�..U�TQI. A78933K<./TTN1N .444Q[0 1567893�:3;< 7P3�4.�;.V 3Z.Mk..M.4M N1N6321R7 .:S79�..U�TQI. A78933K<.U44N1N .444Q[V 1567893�:3;< 7P3�4.�;.V 3Z.Mk..M.4T N1N6321R7 .:S79�..U�TQI. A78933K<.U4.N1N .444Q[/ 1567893�:3;< 35P�4.�4. 397T5.M[MMU N1N6321R7 .:̂2l�M4.�./I. A78933K<.U4[N1N .444Q[T 1567893�:3;< :=>?@�ABCDEF?GHI5JK�L=@�;;3�M.4.�NODG�9O ;P/54/VT.Q N1N6321R7 :;NST4.UU A78933K<.U40N1N .44.U[4 1567893�:3;< 7AR�8<RA7]59A�P<8R�hR@OG̀?Df?@�78P�AM4TV.TV.iRUT7.TV.Q[ N1N6R_7 S79..Q40[I[�h�RR[MM/�i A78933K<.U4VN1N .44.U[. 1567893�:3;< 7AR�8<RA7]59A�P<8R�hR@OG̀?Df?@�78P�AM4TV.TV.iRUT7.TV.U[ N1N6:_7 S79..Q40[I[�h�RR[MM/�i A78933K<.U4QN1N .44.U[[ 1567893�:3;< 7AR�8<RA7]59A�P<8R�hR@OG̀?Df?@�78P�AM4TV.TV.iRUT7.TV.U/ N1N6:_7 S79..Q40[I[�h�RR[MM/�i A78933K<.U4MN1N .44[.4[ 1567893�:3;< 959�9=GLDjC@OHD=G�59IR@OG\L?@�3>DH̀a�9OXDG?H ..VVUUM.6.V....644M N1N6:_7 95965VQ[4..T4: JA<A751�Zl<5N893.U4/N1N .440MT[ 1567893�:3;< :=>?@�ABCDEF?GHI5JK�L=@�;;3�M.4.�NODG�9O ;P/54MM4.. N1N6321R7 :;NST4.UU A78933K<:Oj?�Q.�=L�/Q

mnnopqrs�t

uvwxyu�z{w|�}�~�wx}�����w



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0/121 .003..4 256789:�;:<= 40>�1?@?A?BC D/./// 1216EF7 16.DG696. H521I=EJKL8E./0M121 .003.3. 256789:�;:<= E17�NOPQAACR�9STQ@CU�V.0.�5KI :L.V;D344GD 1216:W2E7 <1XM0GM3 N789::I=./.0121 .003.3D 256789:�;:<= NOPQAACR�9STQ@CUJ:;�3.G�L9�Y@QUZ 5D[.0N<H\Y 1216:W2E7 <]1M0.GGG N789::I=./..121 .003[GG 256789:�;:<= KC@ĈSU?̂�D3�W?P̂ :K1[D9D4_ 1216;F7 D07NI\XJK1M3VDD6:5. 9I2289YEEJXIW2N7./.D121 .003[G/ 256789:�;:<= 5PU?̀ SUQa�ÊS@ZbĈ�:cQUad :K1[D<\DH 1216;F7 X9:6L]=560.03: 9I2289YEEJXIW2N7./.[I=X .0004[3 256789:�;:<= 959�9?@bQeP̂SUQ?@�59JÊS@ZbĈ�:cQUad�9STQ@CU ..3V[G06.3.0.360.[ I=X6;F7 959653GD0..M0; KN=N752�Lf=5189:./.3I=X .00./.M 256789:�;:<= ;?cĈ�NOPQÀ C@UJ5KI�b?̂�<<:�V.0.�1SQ@�9S :<Y450VM0D4 I=X6:W2E7 ;<1XM0.// N789::I=./.GI=X .003D0G 256789:�;:<= E17�NOPQAACR�9STQ@CU�V.0.�5KI :L.V;D03GD4 I=X6:W2E7 <1XM0GM3 N789::I=./.VI=X .003D0V 256789:�;:<= 7SRQ?�2Q@g�NOPQÀ C@UJ511�VA�9�=;Y[�L�7G 5D[.0N9Y51 I=X6:W2E7 <]\VD.0. N789::I=./.4I=X .003D04 256789:�;:<= NOPQAACR�9STQ@CUJ:;�3.G�L9�Y@QUZ 5D[.0NND3h I=X6:W2E7 <]1M0.GGG N789::I=././I=X .00334[ 256789:�;:<= 5@UC@@SJ5@UD�0iM�.0J..��W;_����[]Ui�..KWj :<NV.G.3.DV I=X6EF7 .;YXfDD0DVJL9.G N789::I=6:f=97NI=./.MI=X .0033M/ 256789:�;:<= 5@UC@@SJ5@UD�.iD�.0J..�W;_����3]Ui�H2�..KWj�NJJJ�L; :<NV.34M3V[ I=X6EF7 .;YXfDD0.4JL9.G N789::I=6:f=97NI=./D0I=X .003G0D 256789:�;:<= 5@UC@@SJ5@UD�.iD�.0J..�W;_����3]Ui�H2�..KWj�NJJJ�L; :<NV.34M3V3 I=X6EF7 .;YXfDD0.4JL9.G N789::I=6:f=97NI=./D.I=X .003G.[ 256789:�;:<= 7SRQ?�Y@QUJ75YD�_�..J50V�XQU�W; :5D[.0NXHH3 I=X6EF7 .;=E1D0[.M3J50VW; N789::I=6:f=97NI=./DDI=X .003G.V 256789:�;:<= 7SRQ?�Y@QUJ75YD�_�..J50V�XQU�W; :5D[.0N2.]] I=X6EF7 .;=E1D0[.M3J50VW; N789::I=6:f=97NI=./D[I=X .003GV. 256789:�;:<= 7SRQ?�Y@QUJ75YD�_�..J50G�W; :5D[.0NWEhN I=X6EF7 .;=E1D0[.M3J50GW; N789::I=6:f=97NI=./D3I=X .003GVV 256789:�;:<= 7SRQ?�Y@QUJ75YD�_�..J50G�W; :5D[.0NW=M7 I=X6EF7 .;=E1D0[.M3J50GW; N789::I=6:f=97NI=./DGI=X .003VD[ 256789:�;:<= ;BPe68@�Y@QUJ11Y[�5 :5D[.0N144L I=X6:W2E7 .;7IkD0/.[..J. N789::I=6:f=97NI=./DVI=X .003V[D 256789:�;:<= ;BPe68@�Y@QUJ11Y[�5 :5D[.0N1V\/ I=X6:W2E7 .;7IkD0/.[..J. N789::I=6:f=97NI=./D4I=X .003VGV 256789:�;:<= ;BPe68@�Y@QUJ11Y[�5 :97ML3[V3D0 I=X6:W2E7 .;7IkD0/.[..J. N789::I=6:f=97NI=./D/I=X .003VV3 256789:�;:<= ;BPe68@�Y@QUJ11Y[�5 :97ML3[V3DV I=X6:W2E7 .;7IkD0/.[..J. N789::I=6:f=97NI=./DMI=X .0.[.[3 256789:�;:<= KC@ĈSU?̂�4D�W?P̂ :K1[D9LE[ I=X6;F7 D07NI\XJK1M3VDD6:5D 9I2289YEEJXIW2N7./[0I=X .0.[.3D 256789:�;:<= 40>�1?@?A?BC DMDVV/ I=X6EF7 16.00696. H521I=EJKL8E./[.I=X .0.[.33 256789:�;:<= 7F�3>�]Ui�W;�GiD6Gi/�LPSB;?B�LQZd�5@UC@@S .43G0V I=X6EF7 F7W;LL36GiD./[DI=X .0.[.3G 256789:�;:<= 7F�[>�]Ui�W;�GiD6G/�LPSB;?B�LQZd�5@UC@@S .4V/.V I=X6EF7 F7W;LL[6GiD./[[I=X .0.[.G3 256789:�;:<= 951�;E;VG0�9?@@i�N@R�cJ59lL9 DD3M7=0[3D I=X6EF7 90G00VGW00/5 F8==9I1./[3I=X .0.[[./ 256789:�;:<= 5PU?̀ SUQa�ÊS@ZbĈ�:cQUad :K1[D99VW I=X6;F7 X9:6L]=960.03: 9I2289YEEJXIW2N7./[G;5:500. .000[.V 256789:�;:<= 1?RPBC@JK;:�0D�0.m�K;:�7CaCQnĈ�Y@QU :EY/X=M///[ ;5:500.6:W2E7 .;=9LM0.3.J.7D< N789::I=./[V;5:500. .000/G4 256789:�;:<= ;?cĈ�NOPQÀ C@UJ5KI�b?̂�<<:�V.0.�1SQ@�9S�oIPUR??̂�.6<Sp�<SUUĈp�<Saq <Y450V3MG. ;5:500.6:W2E7 ;<1XM0.//�o�EED[43�q N789::I=JXN=FIIL./[4;5:500. .00...[ 256789:�;:<= 2EN�N=<rIYELII7�oNOPQAACR�9STQ@CUJ7<:�V.0.�5KIq�FJ�DE_J37_�9?@bQeP̂SUQ?@�2QaC@ZC :L.VkD0.4MG ;5:500.6:W2E7 [0.J<]1M0.[0D�o�EED[GM�q N789::I=./[/;5:500. .00...3 256789:�;:<= ;LY�0.�0. :_0GDG0[/[/ ;5:500.6:W2E7 .;<1K�M/0�[[VJD N789::I=./[M;5:500. .00...G 256789:�;:<= ;LY�0.�0. =:= ;5:500.6:W2E7 .;<1K�M/0�[[VJD N789::I=./30;5:500. .00...V 256789:�;:<= ;LY�0.�03 :_0GDGV0[44 ;5:500.6:W2E7 .;<1K�M/0�[[VJ4 N789::I=./3.;5:500. .00...4 256789:�;:<= <]Y�0.�0D :<7/[[4[[3D ;5:500.6:W2E7 .;<1K�M/0�[/4J. N789::I=./3D;5:500. .00.../ 256789:�;:<= ;:Y�59�0[ :<FMMVVDDV4 ;5:500.6:W2E7 .;<12�.V.�./3J. N789::I=./3[;5:500. .00...M 256789:�;:<= ;:Y�59�0[ :<FMMVVDD/D ;5:500.6:W2E7 .;<12�.V.�./3J. N789::I=./33;5:500. .00..D0 256789:�;:<= ;:Y�59�0[ :<FMMVVD[[4 ;5:500.6:W2E7 .;<12�.V.�./3J. N789::I=;SeC�GD�?b�4G

sttuvwxy�z

{|}~�{���}������}~������}



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234355. .55..6. 7389:;4�24<= >?4�0.�5. 4>.@A1.00./ 234355.84A7B9 .2C>?�.DE�@60F. G9:;44H=./0@234355. .55..66 7389:;4�24<= 2I?�5.�5. 4<9/D00ED0. 234355.84A7B9 .2CIG�.5.�..@6F. G9:;44H=./0E234355. .55..6D 7389:;4�24<= 9?4�5.�<.0 4>.@J..@5@6 234355.84A7B9 .2C9;�../�K1F. G9:;44H=./0/234355. .55..60 7389:;4�24<= 9?4�5.�<.0 4>.@J..@.D. 234355.84A7B9 .2C9;�../�K1F. G9:;44H=./0K234355. .55..61 7389:;4�24<= 9?4�5.�<.0 4>.@J..@.1. 234355.84A7B9 .2C9;�../�K1F. G9:;44H=./15234355. .55..6@ 7389:;4�24<= 9?4�5.�<.0 4>.@J..@.10 234355.84A7B9 .2C9;�../�K1F. G9:;44H=./1.234355. .55..6E 7389:;4�24<= 9?4�5.�<.0 4>.@J..@.@1 234355.84A7B9 .2C9;�../�K1F. G9:;44H=./16234355. .55..6/ 7389:;4�24<= 9?4�5.�<.0 4>.@J..@65K 234355.84A7B9 .2C9;�../�K1F. G9:;44H=./1D234355. .55..6K 7389:;4�24<= 43?�5.�5. 4;9K3.@6E6K 234355.84A7B9 .2LAM�@5.�.EF. G9:;44H=./10234355. .55.K@@ 7389:;4�24<= 2NOPQ�GRSTUVPWXF3YH�ZNQ�<<4�@.5.�[\TW�;\ 4<?E35@/KK0 234355.84A7B9 2<[CK5.// G9:;44H=./11234355. .5565K1 7389:;4�24<= 9GB�:=BG9I3;G�?=:B�]BQ\ŴPT_PQ�9:?�G@5K0.K0.̀ B/K9.K1/.E 234355.84A7B9 C9;..15D6F6�]�BB6@@E�̀ G9:;44H=./1@234355. .556.5/ 7389:;4�24<= ;3;�;NWZTaSQ\XTNW�3;FBQ\WbZPQ�4OTX̂c�;\dTWPX ..00//@.8.0....85.6 234355.82e9 ;3;830165..K52 YG=G937�>M=3[:;4./1E234355. .556.K@ 7389:;4�24<= 9GB�:=BG9I3;G�?=:B�]BQ\ŴPT_PQ�9:?�G@5K0.K0.̀ B/K9.K1@@@ 234355.8Be9 C9;..15D6F6�]�BB6@@E�̀ G9:;44H=./1/234355. .556.K/ 7389:;4�24<= 9GB�:=BG9I3;G�?=:B�]BQ\ŴPT_PQ�9:?�G@5K0.K0.̀ B/K9.K1E65 234355.8Be9 C9;..15D6F6�]�BB6@@E�̀ G9:;44H=./1K234355. .556E.@ 7389:;4�24<= 3WXPWW\f�7NOd\Wgh�OTXc�3̂XS\XNQ .0?40@6D./01D 234355.8Be9 >i7=j@1.1>43.[ ;H[[4;H2GF3=>9Ge./@5234355. .556E.E 7389:;4�24<= 3WXPWW\f�7NOd\Wgh�OTXc�3̂XS\XNQ .0?40@6D./010 234355.8Be9 >i7=j@1.1>43.[ ;H[[4;H2GF3=>9Ge./@.234355. .556E66 7389:;4�24<= 3WXPWW\f�7NOd\Wgh�OTXc�3̂XS\XNQ .0?40@6D./01K 234355.8Be9 >i7=j@1.1>43.[ ;H[[4;H2GF3=>9Ge./@6234355. .556E60 7389:;4�24<= 3WXPWW\f�7NOd\Wgh�OTXc�3̂XS\XNQ .0?40@6D./0@. 234355.8Be9 >i7=j@1.1>43.[ ;H[[4;H2GF3=>9Ge./@D234355. .556E61 7389:;4�24<= 3WXPWW\f�7NOd\Wgh�OTXc�3̂XS\XNQ .0?40@6D./0@6 234355.8Be9 >i7=j@1.1>43.[ ;H[[4;H2GF3=>9Ge./@0234355. .556ED/ 7389:;4�24<= 3WXPWW\f�7NOd\Wgh�OTXc�3̂XS\XNQ .0?40@6D./0EK 234355.8Be9 >i7=j@1.1>43.[ ;H[[4;H2GF3=>9Ge./@1234355. .5506/D 7389:;4�24<= GRSTUUPg�;\dTWPXFB[9�@.5.h�3YH 4>.@26.@11D 234355.84A7B9 <[CK51K0 G9:;44H=./@@234355. .5506/0 7389:;4�24<= GRSTUUPg�;\dTWPXF42�0.1�>;�?WTXb 36D.5G375K 234355.84A7B9 <I[K5.111 G9:;44H=./@E234355. .551E10 7389:;4�24<= 3SXNV\XT̂�BQ\WbZPQ�4OTX̂c 4Y[D6;>;[ 234355.82e9 C;48>I=;85.504 ;H77:;?BBFCHA7G9./@/234355. .5.D601 7389:;4�24<= YPWPQ\XNQ�60�ANSQ 4Y[D6;6E0 234355.82e9 659GHLCFY[K0@66843. ;H77:;?BBFCHA7G9./@K234>=2> .555D60 7389:;4�24<= [NgSkPWFY24�56�5.h�Y24�9P̂PT_PQ�?WTX 4B?/C=K/K5. 234>=2>84A7B9 .2=;>K5.0.F.96< G9:;44H=./E5234>=2> .55..E@ 7389:;4�24<= 7BG�G=<lH?B>HH9�]GRSTUUPg�;\dTWPXF9<4�@.5.�3YH̀�eF�6BjF09j�;NWZTaSQ\XTNW�7T̂PWbP 4>.@J6556.K 234>=2>84A7B9 D5.F<I[K5.D56�]�BB6D1K�̀ G9:;44H=./E.234>=2> .55..EE 7389:;4�24<= 2>?�5.�5. 4j5161.D5KK 234>=2>84A7B9 .2<[Y�K/5�DD@F6 G9:;44H=./E6234>=2> .55..E/ 7389:;4�24<= 2>?�5.�5. =4= 234>=2>84A7B9 .2<[Y�K/5�DD@F6 G9:;44H=./ED234>=2> .55..EK 7389:;4�24<= 2>?�5.�50 4j5161@5D55 234>=2>84A7B9 .2<[Y�K/5�DD@FE G9:;44H=./E0234>=2> .55../5 7389:;4�24<= <I?�5.�56 4<9/DDEDD5. 234>=2>84A7B9 .2<[Y�K/5�D/EF. G9:;44H=./E1234>=2> .55../. 7389:;4�24<= 24?�3;�5D 4<eKK@@.K0. 234>=2>84A7B9 .2<[7�.@.�./0F. G9:;44H=./E@234>=2> .55../6 7389:;4�24<= 24?�3;�5D 4<eKK@@6.11 234>=2>84A7B9 .2<[7�.@.�./0F. G9:;44H=./EE234>=2> .55../D 7389:;4�24<= 24?�3;�5D 4<eKK@@6.E. 234>=2>84A7B9 .2<[7�.@.�./0F. G9:;44H=./E/234>=2> .55../0 7389:;4�24<= >?4�0.�5. 4>.@A00616K 234>=2>84A7B9 .2C>?�.DE�@60F. G9:;44H=./EK234>=2> .55../1 7389:;4�24<= 2I?�5.�5. 4<9/DD.E050 234>=2>84A7B9 .2CIG�.5.�..@6F. G9:;44H=.//5234>=2> .55../@ 7389:;4�24<= 9?4�5.�<.0 4>.@J..1E5D 234>=2>84A7B9 .2C9;�../�K1F. G9:;44H=.//.234>=2> .55../E 7389:;4�24<= 9?4�5.�<.0 4>.@J..1E51 234>=2>84A7B9 .2C9;�../�K1F. G9:;44H=2\aP�1D�NZ�E1

mnnopqrs�t

uvwxyu�z{w|�}�~�wx}�����w



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��.//01234514 .66..// 7289:;3�13<5 9=3�6.�<.> 34.?@..AB6/ 123451483C7D9 .1E9;�../�FAG. H9:;33I5.//J1234514 .66../F 7289:;3�13<5 9=3�6.�<.> 34.?@..?.AJ 123451483C7D9 .1E9;�../�FAG. H9:;33I5.//>1234514 .66..F6 7289:;3�13<5 9=3�6.�<.> 34.?@..?.A? 123451483C7D9 .1E9;�../�FAG. H9:;33I5.//A1234514 .66..F. 7289:;3�13<5 9=3�6.�<.> 34.?@..?./F 123451483C7D9 .1E9;�../�FAG. H9:;33I5.//?1234514 .66..F0 7289:;3�13<5 32=�6.�6. 3;9F2.0.?J? 123451483C7D9 .1KCL�?6.�.BG. H9:;33I5.//B1234514 .66.?0/ 7289:;3�13<5 1MNOP�HQRSTUOVWG2XI�YMP�<<3�?.6.�Z[SV�;[ 3<=B26?/F/B 123451483C7D9 1<ZEF6.// H9:;33I5.///1234514 .66./>6 7289:;3�13<5 1MNOP�HQRSTUOVWG2XI�YMP�<<3�?.6.�Z[SV�;[ 3<=B26?F6J> 123451483C7D9 1<ZEF6.// H9:;33I5.//F1234514 .6600.B 7289:;3�13<5 9HD�:5DH9\2;H�=5:D�]DP[V̂OS_OP�9:=�H?6F>.F>.̀ D/F9.FA?AB 12345148Da9 E9;..A6J0G0�]�DD0??B�̀ H9:;33I5./F61234514 .6600./ 7289:;3�13<5 9HD�:5DH9\2;H�=5:D�]DP[V̂OS_OP�9:=�H?6F>.F>.̀ D/F9.FA?BJ 12345148Da9 E9;..A6J0G0�]�DD0??B�̀ H9:;33I5./F.1234514 .6600.F 7289:;3�13<5 9HD�:5DH9\2;H�=5:D�]DP[V̂OS_OP�9:=�H?6F>.F>.̀ D/F9.FA?B> 12345148Da9 E9;..A6J0G0�]�DD0??B�̀ H9:;33I5./F01234514 .660?/B 7289:;3�13<5 2VWOVV[b�7MNc[Vde�NSWf�2̂WR[WMP .>=3>?0J6B0>B 12345148Da9 4g75h?A.A432.Z ;IZZ3;I1HG2549Ha./FJ1234514 .660?/F 7289:;3�13<5 2VWOVV[b�7MNc[Vde�NSWf�2̂WR[WMP .>=3>?0J6B0>F 12345148Da9 4g75h?A.A432.Z ;IZZ3;I1HG2549Ha./F>1234514 .660?F6 7289:;3�13<5 2VWOVV[b�7MNc[Vde�NSWf�2̂WR[WMP .>=3>?0J6B0A6 12345148Da9 4g75h?A.A432.Z ;IZZ3;I1HG2549Ha./FA1234514 .660?F. 7289:;3�13<5 2VWOVV[b�7MNc[Vde�NSWf�2̂WR[WMP .>=3>?0J6B0A. 12345148Da9 4g75h?A.A432.Z ;IZZ3;I1HG2549Ha./F?1234514 .660BFA 7289:;3�13<5 2VWOVV[b�7MNc[Vde�NSWf�2̂WR[WMP .>=3>?00FBBJ6 12345148Da9 4g75h?A.A432.Z ;IZZ3;I1HG2549Ha./FB1234514 .660BF? 7289:;3�13<5 2VWOVV[b�7MNc[Vde�NSWf�2̂WR[WMP .>=3>?00FBBJ. 12345148Da9 4g75h?A.A432.Z ;IZZ3;I1HG2549Ha./F/1234514 .660FA? 7289:;3�13<5 ;2;�;MVYSiRP[WSMV�2;GDP[VjYOP�3NSŴf�;[cSVOW ..AA?FB8.A60.J86>A 12345148Da9 ;2;82>A06..F61 XH5H927�4L52Z:;3./FF1234514 .66>0/F 7289:;3�13<5 HQRSTTOd�;[cSVOWGDZ9�?.6.e�2XI 34.?10.?AAB 123451483C7D9 <ZEF6AF> H9:;33I5.F661234514 .66>0F6 7289:;3�13<5 HQRSTTOd�;[cSVOWG31�>.A�4;�=VSWj 20J.6H276g 123451483C7D9 <\ZF6.AAA H9:;33I5.F6.1234514 .6.JJA/ 7289:;3�13<5 21h�/666�2kk�<[Vd�1MPW[ckO�ZMdOk�JlA ABF;3<6AFF 12345814 CF.DX4F1aB25 ZIDI9I72.F601C5 .666J.F 7289:;3�13<5 ZMdRkOVGX13�60�6.e�X13�9ÔOS_OP�=VSW 3D=/E5F//FJ 1C583C7D9 .15;4F6.>.G.90< H9:;33I5.F6J1C5 .666B>F 7289:;3�13<5 ;2;�;MVYSiRP[WSMV�2;GDP[VjYOP�3NSŴf�;[cSVOW ..>?JA68.>.6.>860B 1C581a9 ;2;82>A06..F61 XH5H927�4L52Z:;3.F6>1C5 .666F6J 7289:;3�13<5 7DH�H5<mI=D4II9�]HQRSTTOd�;[cSVOWG9<3�?.6.�2XÌ�aG�0DhG>9h�;MVYSiRP[WSMV�7ŜOVjO 4.?C/J6B0B 1C583C7D9 J6.G<\ZF6.J60�]�DD0JAF�̀ H9:;33I5.F6A1C5 .666F6> 7289:;3�13<5 14=�6.�6. 3;F>.BB>6JF 1C583C7D9 .1<ZX�F/6�JJ?G0 H9:;33I5.F6?1C5 .666F6? 7289:;3�13<5 14=�6.�6> 3h6A0?6FFAF 1C583C7D9 .1<ZX�F/6�JJ?GB H9:;33I5.F6B1C5 .666F6B 7289:;3�13<5 <\=�6.�60 3<9/J>..J?> 1C583C7D9 .1<ZX�F/6�J/BG. H9:;33I5.F6/1C5 .666F6/ 7289:;3�13<5 13=�2;�6J 3<aFF?B/BJ0 1C583C7D9 .1<Z7�.?.�./>G. H9:;33I5.F6F1C5 .666F6F 7289:;3�13<5 13=�2;�6J 3<aFF?BFF6? 1C583C7D9 .1<Z7�.?.�./>G. H9:;33I5.F.61C5 .666F.6 7289:;3�13<5 13=�2;�6J 3<aFF?/66>> 1C583C7D9 .1<Z7�.?.�./>G. H9:;33I5.F..1C5 .666F.. 7289:;3�13<5 4=3�>.�6. 34.?C>0>J?. 1C583C7D9 .1E4=�.JB�?0>G. H9:;33I5.F.01C5 .666F.0 7289:;3�13<5 1\=�6.�6. 3<9/JJ.B.?J 1C583C7D9 .1E\H�.6.�..?0G. H9:;33I5.F.J1C5 .666F.J 7289:;3�13<5 9=3�6.�<.> 34.??>..B/. 1C583C7D9 .1E9;�../�FAG. H9:;33I5.F.>1C5 .666F.> 7289:;3�13<5 9=3�6.�<.> 34.??>..BF> 1C583C7D9 .1E9;�../�FAG. H9:;33I5.F.A1C5 .666F.A 7289:;3�13<5 9=3�6.�<.> 34.??>..BF/ 1C583C7D9 .1E9;�../�FAG. H9:;33I5.F.?1C5 .666F.? 7289:;3�13<5 9=3�6.�<.> 34.??>../6. 1C583C7D9 .1E9;�../�FAG. H9:;33I51[iO�A>�MY�BA

noopqrst�u

vwxyzv�{|x}�~���xy~�����x



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./.0123 .444/.0 56789:;�1;<3 8=;�4.�<.> ;?.@@>..A4> 1237;25B8 .1C8:�..A�/DE. F89:;;G3./.A123 .444/.A 56789:;�1;<3 8=;�4.�<.> ;?.@@>..A.0 1237;25B8 .1C8:�..A�/DE. F89:;;G3././123 .444/./ 56789:;�1;<3 ;6=�4.�4. ;:8//00H.0A 1237;25B8 .1I2J�@4.�.0E. F89:;;G3./K4123 .444/K4 56789:;�1;<3 1LMNO�FPQRSTNUVE6WG�XLO�<<;�@.4.�YZRU�:Z�[GQV\LLO�.7<Z]�<ZVVNO]�<Ẑ_ <=064@D@HH 1237;25B8 1<YC/4.AA�[�BBKH0>�_ F89:;;G3ECF3̀ GG?./K.123 .44.@4@ 56789:;�1;<3 1LMNO�FPQRSTNUVE6WG�XLO�<<;�@.4.�YZRU�:Z ;<=064@/4>@ 1237;25B8 1<YC/4.AA F89:;;G3./KK123 .44KHAD 56789:;�1;<3 8FB�93BF8a6:F�=39B�[BOZÛNRbNO�89=�F@4/>./>._BA/8./A>00 1237B̀ 8 C8:..D4HKEK�[�BBK@@0�_ F89:;;G3./KH123 .44KHA@ 56789:;�1;<3 8FB�93BF8a6:F�=39B�[BOZÛNRbNO�89=�F@4/>./>._BA/8./A>A0 1237B̀ 8 C8:..D4HKEK�[�BBK@@0�_ F89:;;G3./K>123 .44KHA0 56789:;�1;<3 8FB�93BF8a6:F�=39B�[BOZÛNRbNO�89=�F@4/>./>._BA/8./AD40 1237B̀ 8 C8:..D4HKEK�[�BBK@@0�_ F89:;;G3./KD123 .44K@@. 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@KH4>K44 1237B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./K@123 .44K@@K 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@KH4>K4. 1237B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./K0123 .44K@@H 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@KH4>K4K 1237B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./KA123 .44K@@> 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@KH4>K4H 1237B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./K/123 .44K0>@ 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@KH.A>AA 1237B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./H4123 .44K0D. 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@KH.AD4> 1237B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./H.123 .44>K.. 56789:;�1;<3 BY8�FPQRSSN\�:ZdRUNV�@.4.�6WG ;?.@1K.4/.K 1237;25B8 <YC/4D/> F89:;;G3./HK123 .44>K.K 56789:;�1;<3 8Z\RL�5RUi�FPQRSTNUVE6YY�@S�:�31=H�?�8D 6KH.4F:=.̀ 1237;25B8 <aI@K.4. F89:;;G3./HH123 .44>K.H 56789:;�1;<3 FPQRSSN\�:ZdRUNVE;1�>.D�?:�=URVj 6KH.4FFKKC 1237;25B8 <aY/4.DDD F89:;;G3./H>123 .44>>0K 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZE6UVK�4k/�.4E..��21h����HaVk�..W2l ;<F@.D.>.KD 1237B̀ 8 .1=CJKK4K@E?:.D F89:;;G37;J3:8FG3./HD123 .44>>0@ 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZE6UVK�4k/�.4E..��21h����HaVk�..W2l ;<F@.D.@.AD 1237B̀ 8 .1=CJKK4K@E?:.D F89:;;G37;J3:8FG3./H@123 .44>D.A 56789:;�1;<3 8Z\RL�=URVE86=K�h�..E64K�CRV�21 ;6KH.4FCa0? 1237B̀ 8 .13BYK4H./>E64K21 F89:;;G37;J3:8FG3./H0123 .44>DK4 56789:;�1;<3 8Z\RL�=URVE86=K�h�..E64K�CRV�21 ;6KH.4FCB4F 1237B̀ 8 .13BYK4H./>E64K21 F89:;;G37;J3:8FG3./HA123 .44>D>. 56789:;�1;<3 8Z\RL�=URVE86=K�h�..E64.�21 ;6KH.4FWF64 1237B̀ 8 .13BYK4H./>E64.21 F89:;;G37;J3:8FG3./H/123 .44>D>A 56789:;�1;<3 8Z\RL�=URVE86=K�h�..E64.�21 ;6KH.4FWFam 1237B̀ 8 .13BYK4H./>E64.21 F89:;;G37;J3:8FG3./>4123 .44>@.H 56789:;�1;<3 1nQo79U�=URVEYY=H�6 ;6KH.4FY0>I 1237;25B8 .18GpK4A.H..E. F89:;;G37;J3:8FG3./>.123 .44>@.D 56789:;�1;<3 1nQo79U�=URVEYY=H�6 ;6KH.4FY0D/ 1237;25B8 .18GpK4A.H..E. F89:;;G37;J3:8FG3./>K123 .44>@.A 56789:;�1;<3 1nQo79U�=URVEYY=H�6 ;6KH.4FY0DJ 1237;25B8 .18GpK4A.H..E. F89:;;G37;J3:8FG3./>H123 .44>@K0 56789:;�1;<3 1nQo79U�=URVEYY=H�6 ;6KH.4FY@ha 1237;25B8 .18GpK4A.H..E. F89:;;G37;J3:8FG3./>>123 .4.H.HD 56789:;�1;<3 6QVLTZVR̂�BOZUjXNO�;MRV̂f ;WYHK<I/? 12371̀ 8 C:;7?a3:74.4>; :G559:=BBECG25F8./>D123 .4.H.HA 56789:;�1;<3 WNUNOZVLO�0K�2LQO ;WYHK:?;̀ 12371̀ 8 K48FGICEWY/>@KK7;6K :G559:=BBECG25F8./>@123 .4.H.D. 56789:;�1;<3 :6Y�1B1@D4�:LUUk�FU\�ME6:q?: KK>/834>KD 1237B̀ 8 :4D44@D244A6 `933:GY./>015Y .44444. 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@K.0/K>> 15Y7B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./>A15Y .44440. 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@K.//HK> 15Y7B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./>/15Y .4444A0 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@K.//H>4 15Y7B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./D415Y .4444A/ 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@K.//H>K 15Y7B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./D.15Y .4444/4 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@K.//H>H 15Y7B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./DK15Y .444.@K 56789:;�1;<3 6UVNUUZc�5LMdZU\e�MRVf�6̂VQZVLO .>=;>@K.///>D 15Y7B̀ 8 ?g53h@D.D?;6.Y :GYY;:G1FE63?8F̀./DH15Y .444HK@ 56789:;�1;<3 YL\QnNUEW1;�4K�4.e�W1;�8N̂NRbNO�=URV ;B=AC3/A/.H 15Y7;25B8 .13:?/4.>.E.8K< F89:;;G3./D>15Y .444A>K 56789:;�1;<3 1?=�4.�4. 3;3 15Y7;25B8 .1<YW�/A4�HH@EK F89:;;G31ZoN�DD�LX�0D

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./00123 .44.45/ 26789:;�1;<= 2>?�?=<@AB>CAA8�D?EFGHHIJ�:KLGMINO8<;�P.4.�6QAR�SO�5>TOU8T�:VMWGXFYKNGVM�2GZIM[I ;C.P\54U]5/ 1237;̂2>8 _4.O<̀3/4._45�D�>>5_0/�R ?89:;;A=./0P123 .44.4_4 26789:;�1;<= 1CB�4.�4. ;T40504]UPP 1237;̂2>8 .1<3Q�/a4�__PO5 ?89:;;A=./0]123 .44.4_5 26789:;�1;<= 1CB�4.�4U ;T4050P4500 1237;̂2>8 .1<3Q�/a4�__PO] ?89:;;A=./0a123 .44.4__ 26789:;�1;<= <̀B�4.�45 ;<8a__]5]04 1237;̂2>8 .1<3Q�/a4�_a]O. ?89:;;A=./0/123 .44.4_U 26789:;�1;<= 1;B�6:�4_ ;<S//PP5P_] 1237;̂2>8 .1<32�.P.�.aUO. ?89:;;A=./P4123 .44.4_0 26789:;�1;<= 1;B�6:�4_ ;<S//PP5/50 1237;̂2>8 .1<32�.P.�.aUO. ?89:;;A=./P.123 .44.4_P 26789:;�1;<= 1;B�6:�4_ ;<S//PP5/]5 1237;̂2>8 .1<32�.P.�.aUO. ?89:;;A=./P5123 .44.4_] 26789:;�1;<= CB;�U.�4. ;C.P̂U_0/aU 1237;̂2>8 .1bCB�._]�P5UO. ?89:;;A=./P_123 .44.4_a 26789:;�1;<= 1̀B�4.�4. ;<8a_UU]U45 1237;̂2>8 .1b̀?�.4.�..P5O. ?89:;;A=./PU123 .44.4_/ 26789:;�1;<= 8B;�4.�<.U ;C.P\..P4]4 1237;̂2>8 .1b8:�..a�/0O. ?89:;;A=./P0123 .44.4U4 26789:;�1;<= 8B;�4.�<.U ;C.P\..P4]_ 1237;̂2>8 .1b8:�..a�/0O. ?89:;;A=./PP123 .44.4U. 26789:;�1;<= 8B;�4.�<.U ;C.P\..P... 1237;̂2>8 .1b8:�..a�/0O. ?89:;;A=./P]123 .44.4U5 26789:;�1;<= 8B;�4.�<.U ;C.P\..P.0] 1237;̂2>8 .1b8:�..a�/0O. ?89:;;A=./Pa123 .44.4U_ 26789:;�1;<= 8B;�4.�<.U ;C.P\..P.P4 1237;̂2>8 .1b8:�..a�/0O. ?89:;;A=./P/123 .44.4UU 26789:;�1;<= 8B;�4.�<.U ;C.P\..P.PU 1237;̂2>8 .1b8:�..a�/0O. ?89:;;A=./]4123 .44.4U0 26789:;�1;<= ;6B�4.�4. ;:8/6.P5PP0 1237;̂2>8 .1ĉd�P4.�.]O. ?89:;;A=./].123 .44.4UP 26789:;�1;<= 1VeIY�?EFGHfIMNO6QA�WVY�<<;�P.4.�3KGM�:K ;<B]64P0P5/ 1237;̂2>8 1<3b/4.aa ?89:;;A=./]5123 .445.40 26789:;�1;<= :6:�:VMWGXFYKNGVM�6:O>YKM[WIY�;eGNZg�:KLGMIN ..UUaaP.7.U....744/ 12371S8 :6:76U054../41 Q?=?862�Cd=639:;./]_123 .4450.. 26789:;�1;<= 8?>�9=>?8̀6:?�B=9>�D>YKMZIGhIY�89B�?P4/U./U.R>a/854P0]] 1237>S8 b8:..04_5O5�D�>>5PP]�R ?89:;;A=./]U123 .4450.5 26789:;�1;<= 8?>�9=>?8̀6:?�B=9>�D>YKMZIGhIY�89B�?P4/U./U.R>a/8./__Pa 1237>S8 b8:..04_5O5�D�>>5PP]�R ?89:;;A=./]0123 .4450._ 26789:;�1;<= 8?>�9=>?8̀6:?�B=9>�D>YKMZIGhIY�89B�?P4/U./U.R>a/8./Pa0U 1237>S8 b8:..04_5O5�D�>>5PP]�R ?89:;;A=./]P123 .44_5]a 26789:;�1;<= 1VeIY�?EFGHfIMNO6QA�WVY�<<;�P.4.�3KGM�:K <B]64PaUU_ 1237;̂2>8 1<3b/4.aa ?89:;;A=./]]123 .44U5U5 26789:;�1;<= ?EFGHHIJ�:KLGMINO>38�P.4.i�6QA ;C.P15_]/PU 1237;̂2>8 <3b/40/U ?89:;;A=./]a123 .44U5U_ 26789:;�1;<= ?EFGHHIJ�:KLGMINO;1�U.0�C:�BMGN[ 65_.4?CB̂: 1237;̂2>8 <̀3/4.000 ?89:;;A=./]/123 .44UP/a 26789:;�1;<= 6FNVfKNGZ�>YKM[WIY�;eGNZg ;Q3_5CU2< 12371S8 b:;7C̀=674.4U; :A229:B>>ObÂ 2?8./a4123 .440]04 26789:;�1;<= QIMIYKNVY�5U�̂VFY ;Q3_5:C1U 12371S8 548?AcbOQ3/UP557;6. :A229:B>>ObÂ 2?8./a.123 .4._.0a 26789:;�1;<= :63�1>1P04�:VMMj�?MJ�eO6:kC: 55U/8=4_Pa 1237>S8 :4044P0̂44a6 S9==:A3./a5123 .4._54] 26789:;�1;<= 8S�_l�̀Nj�;1�KMNIMMK�0j5�=;�CG[g�6MNIMMK .]]05P 1237>S8 S8;1_70j5 S9==:A3./a_123 .4._54a 26789:;�1;<= 8S�_l�̀Nj�;1�KMNIMMK�0j5�=;�CG[g�6MNIMMK .]]05] 1237>S8 S8;1_70j5 S9==:A3./aU86=:̂A .4445_. 26789:;�1;<= 6MNIMMKm�2VeLKMJi�eGNg�6ZNFKNVY .UB;UP55P.5/5 86=:̂A7>S8 Cn2=TP0.0C;6.3 :A33;:A1?O6=C8?S./a086=:̂A .4445_5 26789:;�1;<= 6MNIMMKm�2VeLKMJi�eGNg�6ZNFKNVY .UB;UP55P.5/_ 86=:̂A7>S8 Cn2=TP0.0C;6.3 :A33;:A1?O6=C8?S./aP86=:̂A .4445__ 26789:;�1;<= 6MNIMMKm�2VeLKMJi�eGNg�6ZNFKNVY .UB;UP55P.5/U 86=:̂A7>S8 Cn2=TP0.0C;6.3 :A33;:A1?O6=C8?S./a]86=:̂A .444_P. 26789:;�1;<= CB;�U.�4. ;C.P̂UU5P4a 86=:̂A7;̂2>8 .1bCB�._]�P5UO. ?89:;;A=./aa86=:̂A .44._P/ 26789:;�1;<= �2>?�?=<@�AB>CAA8�D?EFGHHIJ�:KLGMINO8<;�P.4.�6QAR ;C.Pba]40a4 86=:̂A7;̂2>8 _4.O<̀3/4._45�D�>>5_0/�R ?89:;;A=./a/86=:̂A .44._]4 26789:;�1;<= 1CB�4.�4U ;:/U.a0055. 86=:̂A7;̂2>8 .1<3Q�/a4�__PO5 ?89:;;A=1KXI�0P�VW�]0

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��.//0123456 .00.78. 92:1;4<�=<>3 =?@�0.�0. 3<3 123456:<59A1 .=>BC�/D0�77EFG H1;4<<63.//.123456 .00.78G 92:1;4<�=<>3 =?@�0.�0. <I0JGJE/JJK 123456:<59A1 .=>BC�/D0�77EF8 H1;4<<63.//G123456 .00.787 92:1;4<�=<>3 >L@�0G�0. <>1D7KJ7GG8 123456:<59A1 .=>BC�/D0�7D8F. H1;4<<63.//7123456 .00.78K 92:1;4<�=<>3 =<@�24�07 <>M//EDD88. 123456:<59A1 .=>B9�.E.�.DKF. H1;4<<63.//K123456 .00.78J 92:1;4<�=<>3 =<@�24�07 <>M//EDDDD0 123456:<59A1 .=>B9�.E.�.DKF. H1;4<<63.//J123456 .00.78E 92:1;4<�=<>3 =<@�24�07 <>M//ED/.E8 123456:<59A1 .=>B9�.E.�.DKF. H1;4<<63.//E123456 .00.78D 92:1;4<�=<>3 =L@�0.�0. <>1D7JJ7DJE 123456:<59A1 .=NLH�.0.�..EGF. H1;4<<63.//8123456 .00.78/ 92:1;4<�=<>3 1@<�0.�>.K <?.END000/D 123456:<59A1 .=N14�..D�/JF. H1;4<<63.//D123456 .00.7D0 92:1;4<�=<>3 1@<�0.�>.K <?.ENDK0GD8 123456:<59A1 .=N14�..D�/JF. H1;4<<63.///123456 .00.7D. 92:1;4<�=<>3 1@<�0.�>.K <?.ENDK07DG 123456:<59A1 .=N14�..D�/JF. H1;4<<63G000123456 .00.7DG 92:1;4<�=<>3 1@<�0.�>.K <?.ENDK07D8 123456:<59A1 .=N14�..D�/JF. H1;4<<63G00.123456 .00.7D7 92:1;4<�=<>3 1@<�0.�>.K <?.ENDK0K07 123456:<59A1 .=N14�..D�/JF. H1;4<<63G00G123456 .00.7DK 92:1;4<�=<>3 1@<�0.�>.K <?.ENDK0K0E 123456:<59A1 .=N14�..D�/JF. H1;4<<63G007123456 .00.7DJ 92:1;4<�=<>3 <2@�0.�0. <4?72J7/770 123456:<59A1 .=O5P�E0.�.8F. H1;4<<63G00K123456 .00G.70 92:1;4<�=<>3 424�4QRSTUVWXYTQR�24FAWXRZS[W�<\TY]̂�4X_TR[Y ..KKDDE.:.K....:07K 123456:=M1 424:2KJG0../0= CH3H129�?P32B;4<G00J123456 .00G.8K 92:1;4<�=<>3 =Q\[W�H̀VTab[RYF2C6�SQW�>><�E.0.�BXTR�4X�c6VYdQQW�.:>Xe�>XYY[We�>X]f >@820EJD0K 123456:<59A1 =>BN/0.DD�c�AAG78K�f H1;4<<63G00E123456 .00G70. 92:1;4<�=<>3 1HA�;3AH1L24H�@3;A�cAWXR][Tg[W�1;@�HE0/K./K.fAD/1./JE80 123456:AM1 N14..J07GFG�c�AAGEE8�f H1;4<<63G008123456 .00G70G 92:1;4<�=<>3 1HA�;3AH1L24H�@3;A�cAWXR][Tg[W�1;@�HE0/K./K.fAD/1./JE8. 123456:AM1 N14..J07GFG�c�AAGEE8�f H1;4<<63G00D123456 .00G707 92:1;4<�=<>3 1HA�;3AH1L24H�@3;A�cAWXR][Tg[W�1;@�HE0/K./K.fAD/1./JE88 123456:AM1 N14..J07GFG�c�AAGEE8�f H1;4<<63G00/123456 .007.K0 92:1;4<�=<>3 =Q\[W�H̀VTab[RYF2C6�SQW�>><�E.0.�BXTR�4X >@820EE0G7 123456:<59A1 =>BN/0.DD H1;4<<63G0.0123456 .00KG8K 92:1;4<�=<>3 H̀VTaa[d�4X_TR[YFAB1�E.0.h�2C6 <?.E=G.0DD/ 123456:<59A1 >BN/0J/K H1;4<<63G0..123456 .00KG8J 92:1;4<�=<>3 H̀VTaa[d�4X_TR[YF<=�K.J�?4�@RTYZ 2G7.0HHGGE 123456:<59A1 >LB/0.JJJ H1;4<<63G0.G123456 .00KE/7 92:1;4<�=<>3 2VYQbXYT]�AWXRZS[W�<\TY]̂ <CB7G4?4N 123456:=M1 N4<:?L34:0.0K< 4699;4@AAFN659H1G0.7123456 .00KE/K 92:1;4<�=<>3 C[R[WXYQW�GK�5QVW <CB7G4G8A 123456:=M1 G01H6ONFCB/KEGG:<2. 4699;4@AAFN659H1G0.K<92 .0000J/ 92:1;4<�=<>3 2RY[RRXi�9Q\_XRdh�\TŶ�2]YVXYQW .K@<KEG.//G/J <92:AM1 ?j93IEJ.J?<2.B 46BB<46=HF23?1HMG0.J<92 .000.7. 92:1;4<�=<>3 2RY[RRXi�9Q\_XRdh�\TŶ�2]YVXYQW .K@<KEG.//8E0 <92:AM1 ?j93IEJ.J?<2.B 46BB<46=HF23?1HMG0.E<92 .000.7/ 92:1;4<�=<>3 2RY[RRXi�9Q\_XRdh�\TŶ�2]YVXYQW .K@<KEG.//D07 <92:AM1 ?j93IEJ.J?<2.B 46BB<46=HF23?1HMG0.8<92 .00.DD8 92:1;4<�=<>3 �9AH�H3>k�6@A?661�cH̀VTaa[d�4X_TR[YF1><�E.0.�2C6f <?.ENDJD07D <92:<59A1 70.F>LB/0.70G�c�AAG7J/�f H1;4<<63G0.D<92 .00.DDD 92:1;4<�=<>3 =?@�0.�0K <4/K.DJJ./. <92:<59A1 .=>BC�/D0�77EFG H1;4<<63G0./<92 .00.DD/ 92:1;4<�=<>3 =?@�0.�0. <I0JGJ/K7D. <92:<59A1 .=>BC�/D0�77EFG H1;4<<63G0G0<92 .00.D/0 92:1;4<�=<>3 >L@�0G�0. <>1D7KJ7.// <92:<59A1 .=>BC�/D0�7D8F. H1;4<<63G0G.<92 .00.D/. 92:1;4<�=<>3 =<@�24�07 <>M//EDE7.K <92:<59A1 .=>B9�.E.�.DKF. H1;4<<63G0GG<92 .00.D/G 92:1;4<�=<>3 =<@�24�07 <>M//EDE87K <92:<59A1 .=>B9�.E.�.DKF. H1;4<<63G0G7<92 .00.D/7 92:1;4<�=<>3 =<@�24�07 <>M//EDED// <92:<59A1 .=>B9�.E.�.DKF. H1;4<<63G0GK<92 .00.D/K 92:1;4<�=<>3 ?@<�K.�0. <?.ENG80E.7 <92:<59A1 .=N?@�.78�EGKF. H1;4<<63G0GJ<92 .00.D/J 92:1;4<�=<>3 =L@�0.�0. <>1D7JJ7D/E <92:<59A1 .=NLH�.0.�..EGF. H1;4<<63G0GE<92 .00.D/E 92:1;4<�=<>3 1@<�0.�>.K <?.END000D/ <92:<59A1 .=N14�..D�/JF. H1;4<<63=XU[�J8�QS�8J

lmmnopqr�s

tuvwxt�yzv{�|�}�vw|~����v



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./.0123 4//4560 23789:1�;1<= 8>1�/4�<4? 1@4AB5///6. 12371C2D8 4;B8:�445�6EF4 G89:11H=./.5123 4//4565 23789:1�;1<= 8>1�/4�<4? 1@4AB5///6I 12371C2D8 4;B8:�445�6EF4 G89:11H=./.6123 4//4566 23789:1�;1<= 8>1�/4�<4? 1@4AB5///6? 12371C2D8 4;B8:�445�6EF4 G89:11H=./I/123 4//46// 23789:1�;1<= 8>1�/4�<4? 1@4AB5/0IEA 12371C2D8 4;B8:�445�6EF4 G89:11H=./I4123 4//46/4 23789:1�;1<= 8>1�/4�<4? 1@4AB5/0IE5 12371C2D8 4;B8:�445�6EF4 G89:11H=./I.123 4//46/. 23789:1�;1<= 13>�/4�/4 1:@I3EI65.6 12371C2D8 4;JCK�A/4�40F4 G89:11H=./II123 4//46/I 23789:1�;1<= ;LMNO�GPQRSTNUVF3WH�XLO�<<1�A4/4�YZRU�:Z 1<>03/A565. 12371C2D8 ;<YB6/455 G89:11H=./I?123 4//46/? 23789:1�;1<= 8GD�9=DG8[3:G�>=9D�\DOZU]NR̂NO�89>�GA/6?46?4_D56846?4E5 1237D̀ 8 B8:44E/I.F.�\�DD.AA0�_ G89:11H=./IE123 4//46/E 23789:1�;1<= 8GD�9=DG8[3:G�>=9D�\DOZU]NR̂NO�89>�GA/6?46?4_D56846?4A/ 1237D̀ 8 B8:44E/I.F.�\�DD.AA0�_ G89:11H=./IA123 4//46/A 23789:1�;1<= 8GD�9=DG8[3:G�>=9D�\DOZU]NR̂NO�89>�GA/6?46?4_D56846E54. 1237D̀ 8 B8:44E/I.F.�\�DD.AA0�_ G89:11H=./I0123 4//46/0 23789:1�;1<= YLaQbNUFW;1�/.�/4c�W;1�8N]NR̂NO�>URV 1D>5B=60??. 12371C2D8 4;=:@6/4?4F48.< G89:11H=./I5123 4//.4/? 23789:1�;1<= :3:�:LUXRdQOZVRLU�3:FDOZUeXNO�1MRV]f�:ZgRUNV 44??55A474?44447//5 1237;̀ 8 :3:73?E./446/; WG=G832�@K=3Y9:1./I6123 4//II6I 23789:1�;1<= ;LMNO�GPQRSTNUVF3WH�XLO�<<1�A4/4�YZRU�:Z <>03/A5??0 12371C2D8 ;<YB6/455 G89:11H=./?/123 4//?.AA 23789:1�;1<= DY8�GPQRSSNa�:ZgRUNV�A4/4�3WH 1@4A;./5505 12371C2D8 <YB6/E6? G89:11H=./?4123 4//?.A0 23789:1�;1<= 8ZaRL�2RUh�GPQRSTNUVF3YY�AS�:�=;>I�@�8E 3.I4/G:D=6 12371C2D8 <[JA.4/4 G89:11H=./?.123 4//?.A5 23789:1�;1<= GPQRSSNa�:ZgRUNVF1;�?4E�@:�>URVe 3.I4/G@>I4 12371C2D8 <[Y6/4EEE G89:11H=./?I123 4//??5/ 23789:1�;1<= 3UVNUUZF3UV.�/i6�4/F44��C;j����I[Vi�44WCk 1<GA4E4I?4A 1237D̀ 8 4;>BK../.AF@:4E G89:11H=71K=:8GH=./??123 4//?E4? 23789:1�;1<= 8ZaRL�>URVF83>.�j�44F3/A�BRV�C; 13.I4/GBKE0 1237D̀ 8 4;=DY./I46?F3/AC; G89:11H=71K=:8GH=./?E123 4//?E4E 23789:1�;1<= 8ZaRL�>URVF83>.�j�44F3/A�BRV�C; 13.I4/G24:; 1237D̀ 8 4;=DY./I46?F3/AC; G89:11H=71K=:8GH=./?A123 4//?A0? 23789:1�;1<= ;bQd79U�>URVFYY>I�3 1:86@??46.A 12371C2D8 4;8Hl./54I44F4 G89:11H=71K=:8GH=./?0123 4//?A00 23789:1�;1<= ;bQd79U�>URVFYY>I�3 1:86@?IA?44 12371C2D8 4;8Hl./54I44F4 G89:11H=71K=:8GH=./?5mG[@//4 4////./ 23789:1�;1<= 3UVNUUZn�2LMgZUac�MRVf�3]VQZVLO 4?>1?A.46450I mG[@//47D̀ 8 @o2=jAE4E@134Y :HYY1:H;GF3=@8G̀./?6mG[@//4 4////.4 23789:1�;1<= 3UVNUUZn�2LMgZUac�MRVf�3]VQZVLO 4?>1?A.46450? mG[@//47D̀ 8 @o2=jAE4E@134Y :HYY1:H;GF3=@8G̀./E/mG[@//4 4////.. 23789:1�;1<= 3UVNUUZn�2LMgZUac�MRVf�3]VQZVLO 4?>1?A.46450E mG[@//47D̀ 8 @o2=jAE4E@134Y :HYY1:H;GF3=@8G̀./E4mG[@//4 4///0?A 23789:1�;1<= :3:�:LUXRdQOZVRLU�3:FDOZUeXNO�1MRV]f�:ZgRUNV 44?AIE/74?4/4?7/.E mG[@//47;̀ 8 :3:73?E./446/; WG=G832�@K=3Y9:1./E.mG[@//4 4//44/6 23789:1�;1<= ;LMNO�GPQRSTNUVF3WH�XLO�<<1�A4/4�YZRU�:Z 1<>03/A?6?0 mG[@//471C2D8 ;<YB6/455 G89:11H=./EImG[@//4 4//444/ 23789:1�;1<= 8GD�9=DG8[3:G�>=9D�\DOZU]NR̂NO�89>�GA/6?46?4_1D56846/AEI mG[@//47D̀ 8 B8:44E/I.F.�\�DD.AA0�_ G89:11H=./E?mG[@//4 4//4444 23789:1�;1<= 8GD�9=DG8[3:G�>=9D�\DOZU]NR̂NO�89>�GA/6?46?4_1D56846/A6? mG[@//47D̀ 8 B8:44E/I.F.�\�DD.AA0�_ G89:11H=./EEmG[@//4 4//444. 23789:1�;1<= 8GD�9=DG8[3:G�>=9D�\DOZU]NR̂NO�89>�GA/6?46?4_1D56846/A64 mG[@//47D̀ 8 B8:44E/I.F.�\�DD.AA0�_ G89:11H=./EAmG[@//4 4//./4I 23789:1�;1<= �2DG�G=<p�H>D@HH8�\GPQRSSNa�:ZgRUNVF8<1�A4/4�3WH_ 1@4AB5A.AE. mG[@//471C2D8 I/4F<[Y6/4I/.�\�DD.IE6�_ G89:11H=./E0mG[@//4 4//./4? 23789:1�;1<= ;@>�/4�/? 1:6?45EE44I mG[@//471C2D8 4;<YW�65/�IIAF. G89:11H=./E5mG[@//4 4//./4E 23789:1�;1<= ;@>�/4�/4 1j/E.E6?.E. mG[@//471C2D8 4;<YW�65/�IIAF0 G89:11H=;ZdN�E5�LX�0E

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345//6 6//./67 89:;<=>�?>@A @4B�/.�/6 >@;CDE0D.1D 2345//6:>F8G; 6?@HI�1C/�DCJK6 3;<=>>LA./7/2345//6 6//./6J 89:;<=>�?>@A ?>B�9=�/D >@M117CC1/6 2345//6:>F8G; 6?@H8�676�6CEK6 3;<=>>LA./762345//6 6//./6C 89:;<=>�?>@A ?>B�9=�/D >@M117C1E// 2345//6:>F8G; 6?@H8�676�6CEK6 3;<=>>LA./7.2345//6 6//./61 89:;<=>�?>@A ?>B�9=�/D >@M117C1717 2345//6:>F8G; 6?@H8�676�6CEK6 3;<=>>LA./7D2345//6 6//././ 89:;<=>�?>@A 5B>�E6�/6 >567N.J/7.J 2345//6:>F8G; 6?N5B�6DJ�7.EK6 3;<=>>LA./7E2345//6 6//./.6 89:;<=>�?>@A ?4B�/6�/6 >@;CD00DCCJ 2345//6:>F8G; 6?N43�6/6�667.K6 3;<=>>LA./702345//6 6//./.. 89:;<=>�?>@A ;B>�/6�@6E >567NC/JDC/ 2345//6:>F8G; 6?N;=�66C�10K6 3;<=>>LA./772345//6 6//./.D 89:;<=>�?>@A ;B>�/6�@6E >567NC/JDC. 2345//6:>F8G; 6?N;=�66C�10K6 3;<=>>LA./7J2345//6 6//./.E 89:;<=>�?>@A ;B>�/6�@6E >567NC/JDCC 2345//6:>F8G; 6?N;=�66C�10K6 3;<=>>LA./7C2345//6 6//./.0 89:;<=>�?>@A ;B>�/6�@6E >567NC/JE/D 2345//6:>F8G; 6?N;=�66C�10K6 3;<=>>LA./712345//6 6//./.7 89:;<=>�?>@A ;B>�/6�@6E >567NC/JE67 2345//6:>F8G; 6?N;=�66C�10K6 3;<=>>LA./J/2345//6 6//./.J 89:;<=>�?>@A ;B>�/6�@6E >567NC/JEJ0 2345//6:>F8G; 6?N;=�66C�10K6 3;<=>>LA./J62345//6 6//./.C 89:;<=>�?>@A >9B�/6�/6 >=5D9EJ17.E 2345//6:>F8G; 6?OFP�7/6�6JK6 3;<=>>LA./J.2345//6 6//./DD 89:;<=>�?>@A HQRSTUVKI?>�/.�/6W�I?>�;UXUYZU[�BVY\ GBCNA1CECD 2345//6:>F8G; 6?A=51/6E6K6;.@ 3;<=>>LA./JD2345//6 6//.DE. 89:;<=>�?>@A ?Q]U[�3̂SY_̀ UV\K9IL�aQ[�@@>�76/6�HbYV�=b�cLS\RQQ[�6:@bd�@b\\U[d�@bXe >@BJ9/7C171 2345//6:>F8G; ?@HN1/6CC�c�GG.DJE�e 3;<=>>LA./JE2345//6 6//.C7C 89:;<=>�?>@A J/f�HQVQ_QTU 66DD7J 2345//6:GM; H:6//:=:6 >9@;3KI5<G./J02345//6 6//.CJJ 89:;<=>�?>@A IUVU[b\Q[�.E�FQS[ >IHD.=.JC 2345//6:?M; ./;3LOFNKIH1E7..:>96 =L88<=BGGKNLF83;./J72345//6 6//.CCC 89:;<=>�?>@A 9S\Q̀ b\YX�G[bVgaU[�>]Y\Xh >IHD.@ODE 2345//6:?M; N=>:54A=:/6/E> =L88<=BGGKNLF83;./JJ2345//6 6//E6.0 89:;<=>�?>@A GH;�3̂SY__UR�=biYVU\�76/6�9IL >567?.0.1CJ 2345//6:>F8G; @HN1/01E 3;<=>>LA./JC2345//6 6//E6.7 89:;<=>�?>@A 3̂SY__UR�=biYVU\K>?�E60�5=�BVY\g 9.D6/3@M// 2345//6:>F8G; @4H1/6000 3;<=>>LA./J12345//D 6////66 89:;<=>�?>@A 9V\UVVbj�8Q]ibVRW�]Y\h�9X\Sb\Q[ 6EB>E7.616C.1 2345//D:GM; 5k8Al70605>96H =LHH>=L?3K9A5;3M./C/2345//D 6////.D 89:;<=>�?>@A 9V\UVVbj�8Q]ibVRW�]Y\h�9X\Sb\Q[ 6EB>E7.616CJ7 2345//D:GM; 5k8Al70605>96H =LHH>=L?3K9A5;3M./C62345//D 6////.E 89:;<=>�?>@A 9V\UVVbj�8Q]ibVRW�]Y\h�9X\Sb\Q[ 6EB>E7.616CJJ 2345//D:GM; 5k8Al70605>96H =LHH>=L?3K9A5;3M./C.2345//D 6///E/0 89:;<=>�?>@A ?Q]U[�3̂SY_̀ UV\K9IL�aQ[�@@>�76/6�HbYV�=b�cLS\RQQ[�6:@bd�@b\\U[d�@bXe @BJ9/7070E 2345//D:>F8G; ?@HN1/6CC�c�GG.DJE�e 3;<=>>LAKN3AMLL5./CD2345//D 6///E/7 89:;<=>�?>@A ;3G�<AG3;49=3�BA<G�cG[bVXUYZU[�;<B�37/1E61E6e>GC1;61/7J7 2345//D:GM; N;=660/D.K.�c�GG.77J�e 3;<=>>LA./CE2345//D 6///E/C 89:;<=>�?>@A ;3G�<AG3;49=3�BA<G�cG[bVXUYZU[�;<B�37/1E61E6e>GC1;61/J/D 2345//D:GM; N;=660/D.K.�c�GG.77J�e 3;<=>>LA./C02345//D 6///E6/ 89:;<=>�?>@A ;3G�<AG3;49=3�BA<G�cG[bVXUYZU[�;<B�37/1E61E6e>GC1;61/7JC 2345//D:GM; N;=660/D.K.�c�GG.77J�e 3;<=>>LA./C72345//D 6///JEC 89:;<=>�?>@A =9=�=QVaYmS[b\YQV�9=KG[bVgaU[�>]Y\Xh�=biYVU\ 66E7D0/:6E6/6E:/.C 2345//D:?M; =9=:9E0./661/? I3A3;98�5PA9H<=>./CJ2345//D 6//60C1 89:;<=>�?>@A �8G3�3A@n�LBG5LL;�c3̂SY__UR�=biYVU\K;@>�76/6�9ILe >567NC0C6// 2345//D:>F8G; D/6K@4H1/6D/.�c�GG.D01�e 3;<=>>LA./CC2345//D 6//601/ 89:;<=>�?>@A ?5B�/6�/E >=1E6C00/J0 2345//D:>F8G; 6?@HI�1C/�DD7K. 3;<=>>LA./C12345//D 6//6016 89:;<=>�?>@A ?5B�/6�/6 A>A 2345//D:>F8G; 6?@HI�1C/�DD7K. 3;<=>>LA./1/2345//D 6//601. 89:;<=>�?>@A ?5B�/6�/6 >l/0.01E6E6 2345//D:>F8G; 6?@HI�1C/�DD7KJ 3;<=>>LA./162345//D 6//601D 89:;<=>�?>@A @4B�/.�/6 >@;CDE0D6CE 2345//D:>F8G; 6?@HI�1C/�DCJK6 3;<=>>LA./1.2345//D 6//601E 89:;<=>�?>@A ?>B�9=�/D >@M117C7E.J 2345//D:>F8G; 6?@H8�676�6CEK6 3;<=>>LA./1D2345//D 6//6010 89:;<=>�?>@A ?>B�9=�/D >@M117C7E0C 2345//D:>F8G; 6?@H8�676�6CEK6 3;<=>>LA./1E2345//D 6//6017 89:;<=>�?>@A ?>B�9=�/D >@M117CJ6.6 2345//D:>F8G; 6?@H8�676�6CEK6 3;<=>>LA./102345//D 6//601J 89:;<=>�?>@A 5B>�E6�/6 >567N.J/76. 2345//D:>F8G; 6?N5B�6DJ�7.EK6 3;<=>>LA?bmU�01�Qa�J0

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345//6 7//7809 :;<=>?@�A@BC A4D�/7�/7 @B=968869/1 2345//6<@E:F= 7AG43�7/7�771.H7 3=>?@@IC./0J2345//6 7//7800 :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571G9/J60J 2345//6<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC./092345//6 7//71// :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571G9/J609 2345//6<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC./002345//6 7//71/7 :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571G9/J600 2345//6<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC.7//2345//6 7//71/. :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571G9/JK/7 2345//6<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC.7/72345//6 7//71/6 :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571G9/JK/. 2345//6<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC.7/.2345//6 7//71/K :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571G9/JK/K 2345//6<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC.7/62345//6 7//71/8 :;<=>?@�A@BC @;D�/7�/7 @?56;8609.K 2345//6<@E:F= 7ALEM�1/7�7JH7 3=>?@@IC.7/K2345//6 7//717/ :;<=>?@�A@BC NOPQRSTHUA@�/.�/7V�UA@�=SWSXYSZ�DTX[ @FD9GC0JKK1 2345//6<@E:F= 7AC?50/7K7H7=.B 3=>?@@IC.7/82345//6 7//..71 :;<=>?@�A@BC AO\SZ�3]QX̂_ST[H;UI�̀OZ�BB@�17/7�NaXT�?a�bIQ[POOZ�7<Bac�Ba[[SZc�BaWd BDJ;/18JJK 2345//6<@E:F= ABNG0/799�b�FF.6JK�d 3=>?@@IC.7/12345//6 7//.910 :;<=>?@�A@BC J/e�NOTÔORS 77/760 2345//6<Ff= N<7//<?<7 @;B=3HU5>F.7/J2345//6 7//.9J9 :;<=>?@�A@BC USTSZa[OZ�.K�EOQZ @UN6.?.94 2345//6<Af= ./=3ILEGHUN0K1..<@;7 ?I::>?DFFHGIE:3=.7/92345//6 7//.990 :;<=>?@�A@BC ;Q[O_a[XW�FZaTg̀SZ�@\X[Wh @UN6.BLE1 2345//6<Af= G?@<54C;</7/K@ ?I::>?DFFHGIE:3=.7/02345//6 7//K7.7 :;<=>?@�A@BC FN=�3]QX̂̂ SP�?aiXTS[�17/7�;UI @571A.8.00K 2345//6<@E:F= BNG0/80K 3=>?@@IC.77/2345//6 7//K7.. :;<=>?@�A@BC 3]QX̂̂ SP�?aiXTS[H@A�K78�5?�DTX[g ;.67/3BfIM 2345//6<@E:F= B4N0/7888 3=>?@@IC.7772A? 7///668 :;<=>?@�A@BC NOPQRSTHUA@�/.�/7V�UA@�=SWSXYSZ�DTX[ @FD9GC09066 2A?<@E:F= 7AC?50/7K7H7=.B 3=>?@@IC.77.2A? 7///JJJ :;<=>?@�A@BC :F3�3CBjIDF5II=�b3]QX̂̂ SP�?aiXTS[H=B@�17/7�;UId�fH�.FkHK=k�?OT̀XlQZa[XOT�:XWSTgS 571m7871K1 2A?<@E:F= 6/7HB4N0/76/.�b�FF.680�d 3=>?@@IC.7762A? 7///JJ9 :;<=>?@�A@BC A5D�/7�/7 @k/8.8/177K 2A?<@E:F= 7ABNU�09/�661H. 3=>?@@IC.77K2A? 7///JJ0 :;<=>?@�A@BC A5D�/7�/7 C@C 2A?<@E:F= 7ABNU�09/�661H. 3=>?@@IC.7782A? 7///J9/ :;<=>?@�A@BC A5D�/7�/K @k/8.88K918 2A?<@E:F= 7ABNU�09/�661HJ 3=>?@@IC.7712A? 7///J97 :;<=>?@�A@BC B4D�/7�/. @B=966J.91K 2A?<@E:F= 7ABNU�09/�69JH7 3=>?@@IC.77J2A? 7///J9. :;<=>?@�A@BC A@D�;?�/6 @Bf001177.7 2A?<@E:F= 7ABN:�717�79KH7 3=>?@@IC.7792A? 7///J96 :;<=>?@�A@BC A@D�;?�/6 @Bf00117.K9 2A?<@E:F= 7ABN:�717�79KH7 3=>?@@IC.7702A? 7///J9K :;<=>?@�A@BC A@D�;?�/6 @Bf00117.J7 2A?<@E:F= 7ABN:�717�79KH7 3=>?@@IC.7./2A? 7///J98 :;<=>?@�A@BC 5D@�K7�/7 @571EKK.16/ 2A?<@E:F= 7AG5D�76J�1.KH7 3=>?@@IC.7.72A? 7///J91 :;<=>?@�A@BC A4D�/7�/7 @B=9667JKJ8 2A?<@E:F= 7AG43�7/7�771.H7 3=>?@@IC.7..2A? 7///J9J :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571m778J// 2A?<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC.7.62A? 7///J99 :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571m771/K1 2A?<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC.7.K2A? 7///J90 :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571m771/98 2A?<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC.7.82A? 7///J0/ :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571m771/91 2A?<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC.7.12A? 7///J07 :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571m771/9J 2A?<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC.7.J2A? 7///J0. :;<=>?@�A@BC =D@�/7�B7K @571m771/90 2A?<@E:F= 7AG=?�779�08H7 3=>?@@IC.7.92A? 7///J06 :;<=>?@�A@BC @;D�/7�/7 @?=091..6K. 2A?<@E:F= 7ALEM�1/7�7JH7 3=>?@@IC.7.02A? 7//.77J :;<=>?@�A@BC ?;?�?OT̀XlQZa[XOT�;?HFZaTg̀SZ�@\X[Wh�?aiXTS[ 77KK9917<7K7777</.7 2A?<Af= ?;?<;K8./770/A U3C3=;:�5MC;N>?@.76/2A? 7//.K.J :;<=>?@�A@BC =3F�>CF3=4;?3�DC>F�bFZaTWSXYSZ�=>D�31/0K70K7dF90=709K/1 2A?<Ff= G=?778/6.H.�b�FF.11J�d 3=>?@@IC.7672A? 7//.K.9 :;<=>?@�A@BC =3F�>CF3=4;?3�DC>F�bFZaTWSXYSZ�=>D�31/0K70K7dF90=709K71 2A?<Ff= G=?778/6.H.�b�FF.11J�d 3=>?@@IC.76.2A? 7//.180 :;<=>?@�A@BC ;T[STTan�:O\iaTPV�\X[h�;W[Qa[OZ 7KD@K1.6/K709 2A?<Ff= 5o:Ck18785@;7N ?INN@?IA3H;C5=3fAalS�1/�Ò�J8

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./00123 /44.5.6 789:;3<�2<=> 8?@A??BC�7DEFB?GH�EI@J�8K@LB@DM /NO<NP.0/QNPP 1239RS: TU7>VPW/WT<8/X 3YXX<3Y2Z[8>T:ZS./0N123 /44.50/ 789:;3<�2<=> 8?@A??BC�7DEFB?GH�EI@J�8K@LB@DM /NO<NP.0/QN5. 1239RS: TU7>VPW/WT<8/X 3YXX<3Y2Z[8>T:ZS./0W123 /44.50. 789:;3<�2<=> 8?@A??BC�7DEFB?GH�EI@J�8K@LB@DM /NO<NP.0/QN50 1239RS: TU7>VPW/WT<8/X 3YXX<3Y2Z[8>T:ZS./0P123 /440N/P 789:;3<�2<=> 2DEAM�Z\LI]̂ A?@[8_Y�̀DM�==<�P/4/�XBI?�3B =O584PQNN6 1239<a7R: 2=Xb64/QQ Z:;3<<Y>./05123 /440N/Q 789:;3<�2<=> :ZR�;>RZ:c83Z�O>;R�dRMB?KAIeAM�:;O�ZP46N/6N/fRQ6:/6QN.4 1239RS: b:3//W40.[.�d�RR.PP5�f Z:;3<<Y>./0Q123 /44N../ 789:;3<�2<=> Z\LI]]AG�3BFI?A@[<2�N/W�T3�O?I@g 8.0/4Z=S>2 1239<a7R: =cX64/WWW Z:;3<<Y>./06123 /4/0/54 789:;3<�2<=> 3Y>R:Y7�O>;R[Z:;3<<Y>�<;RZ�3Y>R:Y77Z: 3>Q/440N66 1239<a7R: bTO/.5/54[/ Z:;3<<Y>./N4S87 /4440.4 789:;3<�2<=> XDGLhA?[_2<�4.�4/H�_2<�:AKAIeAM�O?I@ <ROQb>6QQ6W S879<a7R: /2>3T64/N/[/:.= Z:;3<<Y>./N/S87 /444506 789:;3<�2<=> 383�3D?̀IiLMB@ID?�83[RMB?g̀AM�<EI@KJ�3BFI?A@ //NP0W49/N/4/N94/Q S8792S: 38398NW.4//642 _Z>Z:87�Tj>8X;3<./N.S87 /44//65 789:;3<�2<=> �7RZ�Z>=k�YORTYY:�dZ\LI]]AG�3BFI?A@[:=<�P/4/�8_Yf <T/PlWQ66/6 S879<a7R: 04/[=cX64/04.�d�RR.0W6�f Z:;3<<Y>./N0S87 /44//6Q 789:;3<�2<=> 2TO�4/�4/ <V4W.W.4NN. S879<a7R: /2=X_�6Q4�00P[. Z:;3<<Y>./NNS87 /44//66 789:;3<�2<=> 2TO�4/�4/ ><> S879<a7R: /2=X_�6Q4�00P[. Z:;3<<Y>./NWS87 /44/.44 789:;3<�2<=> 2TO�4/�4N <36N/Q/PW.P S879<a7R: /2=X_�6Q4�00P[5 Z:;3<<Y>./NPS87 /44/.4/ 789:;3<�2<=> =cO�4/�4. <36N/Q0Q.0N S879<a7R: /2=X_�6Q4�0Q5[/ Z:;3<<Y>./N5S87 /44/.4. 789:;3<�2<=> 2<O�83�40 <=:Q00Q0W66 S879<a7R: /2=X7�/P/�/QN[/ Z:;3<<Y>./NQS87 /44/.40 789:;3<�2<=> 2<O�83�40 <=:Q00Q0P4P S879<a7R: /2=X7�/P/�/QN[/ Z:;3<<Y>./N6S87 /44/.4N 789:;3<�2<=> 2<O�83�40 <=:Q00Q0P.. S879<a7R: /2=X7�/P/�/QN[/ Z:;3<<Y>./W4S87 /44/.4P 789:;3<�2<=> 2cO�4/�4/ <=:Q00Q//Q0 S879<a7R: /2bcZ�/4/�//P.[/ Z:;3<<Y>./W/S87 /44/.45 789:;3<�2<=> :O<�4/�=/N <T/PlW56W0/ S879<a7R: /2b:3�//Q�6W[/ Z:;3<<Y>./W.S87 /44/.4Q 789:;3<�2<=> :O<�4/�=/N <T/PlW56W0P S879<a7R: /2b:3�//Q�6W[/ Z:;3<<Y>./W0S87 /44/.46 789:;3<�2<=> :O<�4/�=/N <T/PlW56WN0 S879<a7R: /2b:3�//Q�6W[/ Z:;3<<Y>./WNS87 /44/./4 789:;3<�2<=> :O<�4/�=/N <T/PlW56WP6 S879<a7R: /2b:3�//Q�6W[/ Z:;3<<Y>./WWS87 /44/.// 789:;3<�2<=> :O<�4/�=/N <T/PlW56W5P S879<a7R: /2b:3�//Q�6W[/ Z:;3<<Y>./WPS87 /44/./. 789:;3<�2<=> :O<�4/�=/N <T/PlW56W66 S879<a7R: /2b:3�//Q�6W[/ Z:;3<<Y>./W5S87 /44/./0 789:;3<�2<=> <8O�4/�4/ <3T08P6.W4. S879<a7R: /2maj�P4/�/5[/ Z:;3<<Y>./WQS87 /44/./N 789:;3<�2<=> 2DEAM�Z\LI]̂ A?@[8_Y�̀DM�==<�P/4/�XBI?�3B <=O584PN6WW S879<a7R: 2=Xb64/QQ Z:;3<<Y>./W6S87 /44.000 789:;3<�2<=> TO<�N/�4/ <T/P3604555 S879<a7R: /2bTO�/05�P.N[/ Z:;3<<Y>./P4S87 /44.NP6 789:;3<�2<=> :ZR�;>RZ:c83Z�O>;R�dRMB?KAIeAM�:;O�ZP46N/6N/fRQ6:.4PWW0 S879RS: b:3//W40.[.�d�RR.PP5�f Z:;3<<Y>./P/S87 /44.N54 789:;3<�2<=> :ZR�;>RZ:c83Z�O>;R�dRMB?KAIeAM�:;O�ZP46N/6N/fRQ6:.4PW50 S879RS: b:3//W40.[.�d�RR.PP5�f Z:;3<<Y>./P.S87 /44.N5/ 789:;3<�2<=> :ZR�;>RZ:c83Z�O>;R�dRMB?KAIeAM�:;O�ZP46N/6N/fRQ6:.4PN6P S879RS: b:3//W40.[.�d�RR.PP5�f Z:;3<<Y>./P0S87 /44.W50 789:;3<�2<=> 2DEAM�Z\LI]̂ A?@[8_Y�̀DM�==<�P/4/�XBI?�3B <=O584PP4./ S879<a7R: 2=Xb64/QQ Z:;3<<Y>./PNS87 /44.Q66 789:;3<�2<=> Nn�2B?Ah�8?@A??B�EI@J�=MBKoA@g�P6Q9Q6N�XapC�;>R�:ZR TZa/PWQNN5 S879RS: T<Q44/450N14/ b8Ra:Z;>./PWS87 /44.644 789:;3<�2<=> Nn�2B?Ah�8?@A??B�EI@J�=MBKoA@g�P6Q9Q6N�XapC�;>R�:ZR TZa/PWQNN6 S879RS: T<Q44/450N14/ b8Ra:Z;>2BiA�P/�D̀�5W

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./00123 /44.54/ 326789:�;:<= >?�;@ABC�2ADBAA@�EFDG�<H@IJBDK�05L6L5>�MNOP�8=Q�7RQ SRN/0TL>T. 1236Q17 S:L44/4UV>W4/ X2QN7R8=./0U123 /44>/50 326789:�;:<= QM7�RYZF[[B\�9@]FABD�0/4/�2̂_ :S/0;.4L54T 1236:N3Q7 <MX54T5> R789::_=./0L123 /44>/5U 326789:�;:<= 7@\F̀�3FAJ�RYZF[aBADb2MM�0[�9�=;cV�S�7T 2.V/4R9Q7X 1236:N3Q7 <de0./4/ R789::_=./05123 /44>/5L 326789:�;:<= RYZF[[B\�9@]FABDb:;�>/T�S9�cAFDK 2.V/4R<1/Q 1236:N3Q7 <dM54/TTT R789::_=./U4123 /44>>LT 326789:�;:<= 2ADBAA@b2AD.�4f5�/4b//��N;g����VdDf�//̂NO :<R0/T/0/54 1236Q17 /;cXh..4.0bS9/T R789::_=6:h=97R_=./U/123 /44>T/4 326789:�;:<= 7@\F̀�cAFDb72c.�g�//b240�XFD�N; :2.V/4RX:Md 1236Q17 /;=QM.4V/5>b240N; R789::_=6:h=97R_=./U.123 /44>T// 326789:�;:<= 7@\F̀�cAFDb72c.�g�//b240�XFD�N; :2.V/4RX1>d 1236Q17 /;=QM.4V/5>b240N; R789::_=6:h=97R_=./UV123 /44>0VV 326789:�;:<= ;CZi68A�cAFDbMMcV�2 :2.V/4RM0e> 1236:N3Q7 /;7_j.4L/V//b/ R789::_=6:h=97R_=./U>123 /44>0>0 326789:�;:<= ;CZi68A�cAFDbMMcV�2 :2.V/4RM0QR 1236:N3Q7 /;7_j.4L/V//b/ R789::_=6:h=97R_=./UT123 /44>05U 326789:�;:<= 2ZD̀a@DFI�QH@AKkBH�:EFDIG :̂MV.S>3V 1236;17 X9:6Sd=264/4>: 9_3389cQQbX_N3R7./U0123 /44TU.. 326789:�;:<= B̂ABH@D̀H�U.�ǸZH :̂MV.9SQL 1236;17 .47R_eNXb̂M5>0..6:2. 9_3389cQQbX_N3R7./UU1NS /44440/ 326789:�;:<= 2ADBAA@P�3̀E]@A\l�EFDG�2IDZ@D̀H />c:>0./55V4> 1NS6Q17 Sm3=g0T/TS:2/M 9_MM:9_;Rb2=S7R1./UL1NS /444//T 326789:�;:<= 2ADBAA@P�3̀E]@A\l�EFDG�2IDZ@D̀H />c:>0./55U>> 1NS6Q17 Sm3=g0T/TS:2/M 9_MM:9_;Rb2=S7R1./U51NS /444.VT 326789:�;:<= 2ADBAA@P�3̀E]@A\l�EFDG�2IDZ@D̀H />c:>0..0/.50 1NS6Q17 Sm3=g0T/TS:2/M 9_MM:9_;Rb2=S7R1./L41NS /444V>4 326789:�;:<= M \̀ZCBAb̂;:�4.�4/l�̂;:�7BIBFnBH�cAFD :QcLX=5L5>/ 1NS6:N3Q7 /;=9S54/>/b/7.< R789::_=./L/1NS /444>>V 326789:�;:<= 3QR�R=<o_cQS__7�pRYZF[[B\�9@]FABDb7<:�0/4/�2̂_q�1b�.Qgb>7g�9̀AkFiZH@DF̀A�3FIBAKB :S/0NLV4U.. 1NS6:N3Q7 V4/b<dM54/V4.�p�QQ.VT5�q R789::_=./L.1NS /444>>T 326789:�;:<= ;Sc�4/�4/ :95>/UU>/U0 1NS6:N3Q7 /;<M �̂5L4�VV0b. R789::_=./LV1NS /444>>0 326789:�;:<= ;Sc�4/�4/ :95>/UU>454 1NS6:N3Q7 /;<M �̂5L4�VV0b. R789::_=./L>1NS /444>>U 326789:�;:<= ;Sc�4/�4> :g4T.0/.T4U 1NS6:N3Q7 /;<M �̂5L4�VV0bU R789::_=./LT1NS /444>>L 326789:�;:<= <dc�4/�4. :<7LV>/./5T 1NS6:N3Q7 /;<M �̂5L4�VLUb/ R789::_=./L01NS /444>T4 326789:�;:<= ;:c�29�4V :<1550ULU.L 1NS6:N3Q7 /;<M3�/0/�/L>b/ R789::_=./LU1NS /444>T/ 326789:�;:<= ;:c�29�4V :<1550U5LU5 1NS6:N3Q7 /;<M3�/0/�/L>b/ R789::_=./LL1NS /444>T. 326789:�;:<= ;:c�29�4V :<1550U55VL 1NS6:N3Q7 /;<M3�/0/�/L>b/ R789::_=./L51NS /444>T> 326789:�;:<= Sc:�>/�4/ :S/0N>.>>5U 1NS6:N3Q7 /;XSc�/VU�0.>b/ R789::_=./541NS /444>TT 326789:�;:<= ;dc�4/�4/ :<7LVV/U/0. 1NS6:N3Q7 /;XdR�/4/�//0.b/ R789::_=./5/1NS /444>TU 326789:�;:<= 7c:�4/�</> :S/00>//UL. 1NS6:N3Q7 /;X79�//L�5Tb/ R789::_=./5.1NS /444>TL 326789:�;:<= 7c:�4/�</> :S/00>//U50 1NS6:N3Q7 /;X79�//L�5Tb/ R789::_=./5V1NS /444>T5 326789:�;:<= 7c:�4/�</> :S/00>//L/4 1NS6:N3Q7 /;X79�//L�5Tb/ R789::_=./5>1NS /444>04 326789:�;:<= 7c:�4/�</> :S/00>//L// 1NS6:N3Q7 /;X79�//L�5Tb/ R789::_=./5T1NS /444>0/ 326789:�;:<= 7c:�4/�</> :S/00>//L/V 1NS6:N3Q7 /;X79�//L�5Tb/ R789::_=./501NS /444>0. 326789:�;:<= 7c:�4/�</> :S/00>//L.. 1NS6:N3Q7 /;X79�//L�5Tb/ R789::_=./5U1NS /444>0T 326789:�;:<= :2c�4/�4/ :9755UUV.>T 1NS6:N3Q7 /;eNh�04/�/Ub/ R789::_=./5L1NS /444>0U 326789:�;:<= ;̀EBH�RYZF[aBADb2̂_�k̀H�<<:�0/4/�M@FA�9@ :<cU240T0.0 1NS6:N3Q7 ;<MX54/LL R789::_=./551NS /44.45V 326789:�;:<= 7RQ�8=QR7d29R�c=8Q�pQH@AIBFnBH�78c�R045>/5>/qQL57/5>/TT 1NS6Q17 X79//T4V.b.�p�QQ.00U�q R789::_=..441NS /44./.L 326789:�;:<= 929�9̀AkFiZH@DF̀A�29bQH@AKkBH�:EFDIG�9@]FABD //>>LL0/6/>////64V. 1NS6;17 92962>T.4//54; R̂=R723�Sh=2M89:..4/1NS /44.V.V 326789:�;:<= 7RQ�8=QR7d29R�c=8Q�pQH@AIBFnBH�78c�R045>/5>/qQL57/5TU0U 1NS6Q17 X79//T4V.b.�p�QQ.00U�q R789::_=;@iB�0.�̀k�UT

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��../.012 3//.4.5 6789:;<�=<>? 9@A�:?A@9B7;@�C?:A�DAEFGHIJKIE�9:C�@L/M53M53NAOM93MPQM. 0128A09 R9;33P/4.S.�D�AA.LLQ�N @9:;<<T?../4012 3//.O/P 6789:;<�=<>? 7GUIGGFV�6WXYFGZ[�XJU\�7HU]FUWE 35C<5L..MQQ5L 0128A09 2̂ 6?_LP3P2<73̀ ;T̀ `<;T=@S7?29@0../5012 3//.O/O 6789:;<�=<>? 7GUIGGFV�6WXYFGZ[�XJU\�7HU]FUWE 35C<5L..MQO/3 0128A09 2̂ 6?_LP3P2<73̀ ;T̀ `<;T=@S7?29@0../P012 3//.O/M 6789:;<�=<>? 7GUIGGFV�6WXYFGZ[�XJU\�7HU]FUWE 35C<5L..MQQ.. 0128A09 2̂ 6?_LP3P2<73̀ ;T̀ `<;T=@S7?29@0../L012 3//44/3 6789:;<�=<>? =WXIE�@a]JbcIGUS7dT�eWE�>><�L3/3�̀FJG�;F >CQ7/LO5LQ 0128<16A9 =>̀ RM/3OO @9:;<<T?../Q012 3//5.QL 6789:;<�=<>? @a]JbbIZ�;FYJGIUSÀ 9�L3/3[�7dT <23L=.334/L 0128<16A9 >̀ RM/PM5 @9:;<<T?../O012 3//5.QQ 6789:;<�=<>? @a]JbbIZ�;FYJGIUS<=�53P�2;�CGJUf 7.43/@@.3; 0128<16A9 >B̀ M/3PPP @9:;<<T?../M012 3//PQ5O 6789:;<�=<>? dIGIEFUWE�.5�1W]E <d̀ 4.;Mg0 0128=09 ./9@ThRSd̀ M5L..8<73 ;T66:;CAASRT16@9..3/012 3//PQPL 6789:;<�=<>? 7]UWcFUJH�AEFGfeIE�<XJUH\ <d̀ 4.;;B2 0128=09 R;<82B?;8/3/5< ;T66:;CAASRT16@9..33012 3//O/MQ 6789:;<�=<>? Q/i�̀WGWbWjI 33/3/Q 0128A09 `83//8;83 <7>9@Sd2:A..3.;1=0g66k 3///PM3 6789:;<�=<>? =WXIE�@a]JbcIGUS7dT�eWE�>><�L3/3�̀FJG�;F <>CQ7/LPL4O ;1=0g66k8;T0 =>̀ RM/3OO @9:;<<T?..34;1=0g66k 3///L5/ 6789:;<�=<>? 2C<�53�/3 <23L1.M.3.L ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=R2C�34Q�L.5S3 @9:;<<T?..35;1=0g66k 3///Q44 6789:;<�=<>? ;7;�;WGeJl]EFUJWG�7;SAEFGfeIE�<XJUH\�;FYJGIU 335L4P/8353/358/3. ;1=0g66k8;T0 ;7;875P./33M/= d@?@976�2k?7̀ :;<..3P;1=0g66k 3//3L43 6789:;<�=<>? 9@A�:?A@9B7;@�C?:A�DAEFGHIJKIE�9:C�@L/M53M53NAOM93MPO/L ;1=0g66k8;T0 R9;33P/4.S.�D�AA.LLQ�N @9:;<<T?..3L;1=0g66k 3//.OP3 6789:;<�=<>? dIGIEFUWE�.5�1W]E <d̀ 4.;.O6 ;1=0g66k8;T0 ./9@ThRSd̀ M5L..8<73 ;T66:;CAASRT16@9..3Q;1=0g66k 3//.OOP 6789:;<�=<>? 7]UWcFUJH�AEFGfeIE�<XJUH\ <d̀ 4.>h15 ;1=0g66k8;T0 R;<82B?;8/3/5< ;T66:;CAASRT16@9..3O;1=0g66k 3//4//L 6789:;<�=<>? �6A@�@?>m�TCA2TT9�D@a]JbbIZ�;FYJGIUS9><�L3/3�7dTN 23LROL./5P ;1=0g66k8;T0 4/3S>B̀ M/34/.�D�AA.4PM�N @9:;<<T?..3M;1=0g66k 3//4//Q 6789:;<�=<>? =2C�/3�/5 <;M53OPP/O5 ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=>̀ d�MO/�44LS. @9:;<<T?.../;1=0g66k 3//4//O 6789:;<�=<>? =2C�/3�/3 <_/P.PM54O/ ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=>̀ d�MO/�44LS. @9:;<<T?...3;1=0g66k 3//4//M 6789:;<�=<>? =2C�/.�/3 ?<? ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=>̀ d�MO/�44LSQ @9:;<<T?....;1=0g66k 3//4/3/ 6789:;<�=<>? >BC�/.�/3 <>9O45P4.M5 ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=>̀ d�MO/�4OQS3 @9:;<<T?...4;1=0g66k 3//4/33 6789:;<�=<>? =<C�7;�/L <>9O4..Q3M3 ;1=0g66k8;T0 >̀ dM�MO/�4M/S3 @9:;<<T?...5;1=0g66k 3//4/3. 6789:;<�=<>? =<C�7;�/4 <>0MMLOPP/M ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=>̀ 6�3L3�3O5S3 @9:;<<T?...P;1=0g66k 3//4/34 6789:;<�=<>? =<C�7;�/4 <>0MMLOL55L ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=>̀ 6�3L3�3O5S3 @9:;<<T?...L;1=0g66k 3//4/35 6789:;<�=<>? =<C�7;�/4 <>0MMLOQ.QQ ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=>̀ 6�3L3�3O5S3 @9:;<<T?...Q;1=0g66k 3//4/3L 6789:;<�=<>? =BC�/3�/3 <>9O4PP4O3/ ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=RB@�3/3�33L.S3 @9:;<<T?...O;1=0g66k 3//4/3Q 6789:;<�=<>? =;B�/3�/4 <>9O45M/Q.Q ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=RB@�3/3�33LPS3 @9:;<<T?...M;1=0g66k 3//4/3O 6789:;<�=<>? 9C<�/3�>35 <23LRLOLL5Q ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=R9;�33O�MPS3 @9:;<<T?..4/;1=0g66k 3//4/3M 6789:;<�=<>? 9C<�/3�>35 <23LRO/Q4O3 ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=R9;�33O�MPS3 @9:;<<T?..43;1=0g66k 3//4/./ 6789:;<�=<>? 9C<�/3�>35 <23LRO/Q5.4 ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=R9;�33O�MPS3 @9:;<<T?..4.;1=0g66k 3//4/.3 6789:;<�=<>? 9C<�/3�>35 <23LRO/Q5.5 ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=R9;�33O�MPS3 @9:;<<T?..44;1=0g66k 3//4/.. 6789:;<�=<>? 9C<�/3�>35 <23LRO/Q5.L ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=R9;�33O�MPS3 @9:;<<T?..45;1=0g66k 3//4/.4 6789:;<�=<>? 9C<�/3�>35 <23LRO/Q5LQ ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=R9;�33O�MPS3 @9:;<<T?..4P;1=0g66k 3//4/.5 6789:;<�=<>? <7C <;247P4M.LP ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=h1k�L/3�3MS3 @9:;<<T?..4L;1=0g66k 3//4Q3L 6789:;<�=<>? `WZ]jIGSd=<�/.�/3[�d=<�9IHIJKIE�CGJU <ACOR̂L4P.O ;1=0g66k8;T0 3=?;2M/353S39.> @9:;<<T?..4Q;1=0g66k 3//54/4 6789:;<�=<>? @a]JbbIZ�;FYJGIUS<=�53P�2;�CGJUf 7.43/@7g̀ ^ ;1=0g66k8;T0 >B̀ M/3PPP @9:;<<T?..4O;1=0g66k 3//5L/5 6789:;<�=<>? ;3O3M�1FEZIGIZ�5d�6A@�̀.̀ �d0��8��9W]UIE BA_3M.PO/RP ;1=0g66k8;T0 ;<;8;O3M1d5dgRM ;k>@9<AT9̀ 8;:<;T=FlI�L4�We�QP

noopqrst�u

vwxyzv�{|x}�~���xy~�����x



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��../012345667 899:;89 6<=>?1@�3@AB 1CDD�EF�4GCCDH�IJKLDCJ�==�1M4�/ 8.2I@.:.NO@9;//PQ 12345667=1M4 2I@8QR ?BIRS><IRT�IM4R>�@7@IRU@..:912345667 898/8:0 6<=>?1@�3@AB >4�.V�OWX�23�<FWCFFK�QX.=QXN�TYKD3ED Q;/N: 12345667=1M4 4>23T.=QX. 4?BB1MU..:812345667 898/8Q. 6<=>?1@�3@AB 1<U�3I3PQ9�1EFFX�RFZ�[\<1]T1 ..:0>B9/8Q 12345667=1M4 19Q99PQ299N< 4?BB1MU..:.12345667 898//9/ 6<=>?1@�3@AB :V�3KFCD�<FWCFFK�[LWG�AJK̂_CWH�P0N=N0:�U2̀a�?BI�>RI TR2.0;89:0 12345667=1M4 T@N9989;/:598 b<I2>R?B..:/12345667 898//9Q 6<=>?1@�3@AB :V�3KFCD�<FWCFFK�[LWG�AJK̂_CWH�P0N=N0:�U2̀a�?BI�>RI TR2/9;8:N. 12345667=1M4 T@N9989;/:598 b<I2>R?B..::12345667 898//89 6<=>?1@�3@AB :V�3KFCD�<FWCFFK�[LWG�AJK̂_CWH�P0N=N0:�U2̀a�?BI�>RI TR2/9;8Q9; 12345667=1M4 T@N9989;/:598 b<I2>R?B..:QA6>.T34 8998;8: 6<=>?1@�3@AB 3E[CJ�RcYLdeCFW\<SM�fEJ�AA@�P898�UKLF�1K @Ag;<9PN0P8 A6>.T34=1M4 3AUb098NN R>?1@@MB..:PA6>.T34 899.9QQ 6<=>?1@�3@AB �6IR�RBAh�MgITMM>�iRcYLddCZ�1KjLFCW\>A@�P898�<SMk @T8PbNQN90/ A6>.T34=1M4 /98\AOU098/9.�i�II./Q0�k R>?1@@MB..:;A6>.T34 899.9QP 6<=>?1@�3@AB 3Tg�98�9: @10:8NQQ8;9 A6>.T34=1M4 83AUS�0N9�//P\; R>?1@@MB..:NA6>.T34 899.9Q; 6<=>?1@�3@AB 3Tg�98�98 @l9Q.Q0:.8P A6>.T34=1M4 83AUS�0N9�//P\. R>?1@@MB..:0A6>.T34 899.9QN 6<=>?1@�3@AB AOg�9.�98 @A>N/:Q/8N0 A6>.T34=1M4 83AUS�0N9�/N;\8 R>?1@@MB..Q9A6>.T34 899.9Q0 6<=>?1@�3@AB 3@g�<1�9/ @A400PNP.N/ A6>.T34=1M4 83AU6�8P8�8N:\8 R>?1@@MB..Q8A6>.T34 899.9P9 6<=>?1@�3@AB 3@g�<1�9/ @A400PNP/P: A6>.T34=1M4 83AU6�8P8�8N:\8 R>?1@@MB..Q.A6>.T34 899.9P8 6<=>?1@�3@AB 3@g�<1�9/ @A400PNPPN; A6>.T34=1M4 83AU6�8P8�8N:\8 R>?1@@MB..Q/A6>.T34 899.9P. 6<=>?1@�3@AB Tg@�:8�98 @T8Pb.;9P.8 A6>.T34=1M4 83bTg�8/;�P.:\8 R>?1@@MB..Q:A6>.T34 899.9P/ 6<=>?1@�3@AB 3Og�98�98 @A>N/QQ/N9Q A6>.T34=1M4 83bOR�898�88P.\8 R>?1@@MB..QQA6>.T34 899.9P: 6<=>?1@�3@AB >g@�98�A8: @T8PbN9;:99 A6>.T34=1M4 83b>1�88N�0Q\8 R>?1@@MB..QPA6>.T34 899.9PQ 6<=>?1@�3@AB >g@�98�A8: @T8PbN9;:/P A6>.T34=1M4 83b>1�88N�0Q\8 R>?1@@MB..Q;A6>.T34 899.9PP 6<=>?1@�3@AB >g@�98�A8: @T8PbN9;:/N A6>.T34=1M4 83b>1�88N�0Q\8 R>?1@@MB..QNA6>.T34 899.9P; 6<=>?1@�3@AB >g@�98�A8: @T8PbN9;::. A6>.T34=1M4 83b>1�88N�0Q\8 R>?1@@MB..Q0A6>.T34 899.9PN 6<=>?1@�3@AB >g@�98�A8: @T8PbN9;::/ A6>.T34=1M4 83b>1�88N�0Q\8 R>?1@@MB..P9A6>.T34 899.9P0 6<=>?1@�3@AB >g@�98�A8: @T8PbN9;::: A6>.T34=1M4 83b>1�88N�0Q\8 R>?1@@MB..P8A6>.T34 899.9;9 6<=>?1@�3@AB @<g�98�98 @1T/<Q/0:;. A6>.T34=1M4 83m27�P98�8;\8 R>?1@@MB..P.A6>.T34 899.9;Q 6<=>?1@�3@AB UEZYDCF\S3@�9.�98n�S3@�>ĈCLoCJ�gFLW IgNbB0;:Q9 A6>.T34=1M4 83B1T098:8\8>.A R>?1@@MB..P/A6>.T34 899.8.9 6<=>?1@�3@AB 1<1�1EFfLpYJKWLEF�<1\IJKFHfCJ�@[LŴG�1KjLFCW 88::NNP8=8:8888=9.: A6>.T34=1M4 1<1=<:Q.988093 SRBR><6�T7B<U?1@..P:A6>.T34 899.8;; 6<=>?1@�3@AB >RI�?BIR>O<1R�gB?I�iIJKF̂CLoCJ�>?g�RP90:80:8kIN0>80QP;P A6>.T34=I4> b>188Q9/.\.�i�II.PP;�k R>?1@@MB..PQA6>.T34 899.N/0 6<=>?1@�3@AB <YWEeKWL̂�IJKFHfCJ�@[LŴG @SU/.11OS A6>.T34=1M4 b1@=TOB1=989:@ 1M66?1gII\bM26R>..PPA6>.T34 899.N;0 6<=>?1@�3@AB SCFCJKWEJ�.:�2EYJ @SU/.1.NB A6>.T34=1M4 .9>RMm2b\SU0:P..=@<8 1M66?1gII\bM26R>..P;A6>.T34 899:99/ 6<=>?1@�3@AB :V�3KFCD�<FWCFFK�[LWG�AJK̂_CWH�P0N=N0:�U2̀a�?BI�>RI TR2.0;89Q. A6>.T34=I4> T@N9989;/:598 b<I2>R?B..PNA6>.T34 899:./P 6<=>?1@�3@AB RcYLddCZ�1KjLFCW\@3�:8Q�T1�gFLWH <./89R1805 A6>.T34=1M4 AOU098QQQ R>?1@@MB..P0A6>.T34 899:Q0Q 6<=>?1@�3@AB 18N80�2KJZCFCZ�:S�6IR�U.U�S4��=��>EYWCJ OIl80.QN9b1 A6>.T34=1M4 1@1=1N802S:S5b0 17AR>@IM>U=1?@1M..;9A6>.T34 899:;9N 6<=>?1@�3@AB 1CDD�EF�4GCCDH�IJKLDCJ�==�1M4�8 8.2I@.:.9O@9;//PP A6>.T34=1M4 2I@8QR ?BIRS><IRT�IM4R>�@7@IRU@..;8A6>.T34 898/8:P 6<=>?1@�3@AB >4�.V�OWX�23�<FWCFFK�QX.=QXN�TYKD3ED Q;/N. A6>.T34=1M4 4>23T.=QX. 4?BB1MU..;.A6>.T34 898/8:; 6<=>?1@�3@AB >4�.V�OWX�23�<FWCFFK�QX.=QXN�TYKD3ED Q;/N8 A6>.T34=1M4 4>23T.=QX. 4?BB1MU3KpC�P:�Ef�;Q

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��../0123.456 7870799 2:;3<=>�5>1? =:@�5A5B98�=CDDE�FDG�HI:=J4= ..KL3?8K.M 123.456;=N6 =8988B9O88M: 6<??=N@../K123.456 787079/ 2:;3<=>�5>1? =:@�5A5B98�=CDDE�FDG�HI:=J4= ..KL3?8KK7 123.456;=N6 =8988B9O88M: 6<??=N@../9123.456 7870.B8 2:;3<=>�5>1? KP�5QDRS�:DTRDDQ�HUTV�1WQXYRTZ�BLM;MLK�@O[\�<?A�3FA 4FO08/7KL8 123.456;=N6 4>M8878/0K]87 :̂AO3F<?../B123.456 7870.BK 2:;3<=>�5>1? KP�5QDRS�:DTRDDQ�HUTV�1WQXYRTZ�BLM;MLK�@O[\�<?A�3FA 4FO08/7KLK 123.456;=N6 4>M8878/0K]87 :̂AO3F<?..//2:4560M 7887K8M 2:;3<=>�5>1? 5CHRW�F_̀UabRDTI:cN�dCW�11>�B787�@QUD�=Q�eǸTGCCW�7;1Qf�1QTTRWf�1QXg >1h/:8BL88B 2:4560M;=N6 51@ L̂87MM�e�AA.0/K�g F3<=>>N?../M2:4560M 788.8/B 2:;3<=>�5>1? �2AF�F?1i�NhA4NN3�eF_̀UaaRG�=QjUDRTI31>�B787�:cNg >47B̂M/8B8L 2:4560M;=N6 087I1k@L8708.�e�AA.09L�g F3<=>>N?../L2:4560M 788.8// 2:;3<=>�5>1? 54h�87�8K >=LK7M997.K 2:4560M;=N6 751@c�LM8�00BI/ F3<=>>N?..M82:4560M 788.8/M 2:;3<=>�5>1? 54h�87�87 >l89.9BL990 2:4560M;=N6 751@c�LM8�00BI. F3<=>>N?..M72:4560M 788.8/L 2:;3<=>�5>1? 1kh�8.�87 >13M0K90.0/ 2:4560M;=N6 751@c�LM8�0M/I7 F3<=>>N?..M.2:4560M 788.8M8 2:;3<=>�5>1? 5>h�:=�80 >16LLBML89L 2:4560M;=N6 751@2�7B7�7MKI7 F3<=>>N?..M02:4560M 788.8M7 2:;3<=>�5>1? 5>h�:=�80 >16LLBMLB.M 2:4560M;=N6 751@2�7B7�7MKI7 F3<=>>N?..MK2:4560M 788.8M. 2:;3<=>�5>1? 5>h�:=�80 >16LLBMLB0/ 2:4560M;=N6 751@2�7B7�7MKI7 F3<=>>N?..M92:4560M 788.8M0 2:;3<=>�5>1? 4h>�K7�87 >47B̂./8M.0 2:4560M;=N6 75̂4h�70/�B.KI7 F3<=>>N?..MB2:4560M 788.8MK 2:;3<=>�5>1? 5kh�87�87 >13M0990MKB 2:4560M;=N6 75̂kF�787�77B.I7 F3<=>>N?..M/2:4560M 788.8M9 2:;3<=>�5>1? 3h>�87�17K >47B̂MK808B 2:4560M;=N6 75̂3=�77M�L9I7 F3<=>>N?..MM2:4560M 788.8MB 2:;3<=>�5>1? 3h>�87�17K >47B̂MK808/ 2:4560M;=N6 75̂3=�77M�L9I7 F3<=>>N?..ML2:4560M 788.8M/ 2:;3<=>�5>1? 3h>�87�17K >47B̂MK807. 2:4560M;=N6 75̂3=�77M�L9I7 F3<=>>N?..L82:4560M 788.8MM 2:;3<=>�5>1? 3h>�87�17K >47B̂MK8070 2:4560M;=N6 75̂3=�77M�L9I7 F3<=>>N?..L72:4560M 788.8ML 2:;3<=>�5>1? 3h>�87�17K >47B̂MK800. 2:4560M;=N6 75̂3=�77M�L9I7 F3<=>>N?..L.2:4560M 788.8L8 2:;3<=>�5>1? 3h>�87�17K >47B̂MK80MK 2:4560M;=N6 75̂3=�77M�L9I7 F3<=>>N?..L02:4560M 788.8L7 2:;3<=>�5>1? >:h�87�87 >=40:90L07L 2:4560M;=N6 75mOn�B87�7LI7 F3<=>>N?..LK2:4560M 788.77. 2:;3<=>�5>1? =:=�=CDdUòWQTUCD�:=IAWQDZdRW�>HUTXV�=QjUDRT 77KKMMB7;7K7777;87B 2:4560M;=N6 =:=;:K9.877L85 cF?F3:2�4n?:@<=>..L92:4560M 788.7KM 2:;3<=>�5>1? @CG̀SRDIc5>�8.�87p�c5>�3RXRUqRW�hDUT AhM̂ .̂9L9B 2:4560M;=N6 75?=4L87K7I73.1 F3<=>>N?..LB2:4560M 788.7/B 2:;3<=>�5>1? 3FA�<?AF3k:=F�h?<A�eAWQDXRUqRW�3<h�FB8LK7LK7gAML37L9BB/ 2:4560M;=N6 3̂=77980.I.�e�AA.BB/�g F3<=>>N?..L/2:4560M 7880L/. 2:;3<=>�5>1? cRDRWQTCW�.K�OC̀W >c@0.=./6 2:4560M;=N6 .83FNm̂Ic@LKB..;>:7 =N22<=hAAÎNO2F3..LM2:4560M 7880LL0 2:;3<=>�5>1? :̀TCbQTUX�AWQDZdRW�>HUTXV >c@0.1mOM 2:4560M;=N6 =̂>;4k?=;878K> =N22<=hAAÎNO2F3..LL2:4560M 788K88/ 2:;3<=>�5>1? KP�5QDRS�:DTRDDQ�HUTV�1WQXYRTZ�BLM;MLK�@O[\�<?A�3FA 4FO.L/78/8 2:4560M;=N6 4>M8878/0K]87 :̂AO3F<?.0882:4560M 788K88M 2:;3<=>�5>1? KP�5QDRS�:DTRDDQ�HUTV�1WQXYRTZ�BLM;MLK�@O[\�<?A�3FA 4FO.L/78/7 2:4560M;=N6 4>M8878/0K]87 :̂AO3F<?.0872:4560M 788K877 2:;3<=>�5>1? KP�5QDRS�:DTRDDQ�HUTV�1WQXYRTZ�BLM;MLK�@O[\�<?A�3FA 4FO.L/78/L 2:4560M;=N6 4>M8878/0K]87 :̂AO3F<?.08.2:4560M 788K.B. 2:;3<=>�5>1? F_̀UaaRG�=QjUDRTI>5�K79�4=�hDUTZ :.078F=7:K 2:4560M;=N6 1k@L87999 F3<=>>N?.0802:4560M 788K9LL 2:;3<=>�5>1? =7M7L�OQWGRDRG�Kc�2AF�@.@�c6��;��3C̀TRW kAl7L.9M82. 2:4560M;=N6 =>=;=M7LOcKc]̂L =n1F3>AN3@;=<>=N.08K2:4560M 788K/77 2:;3<=>�5>1? =RSS�CD�6VRRSZ�AWQUSRW�;;�=N6�K 7.OA>.K.Bk>8/00BK 2:4560M;=N6 OA>79F <?AFc3:AF4�AN6F3�>n>AF@>.0892:4560M 78707KM 2:;3<=>�5>1? 36�.P�kTE�O5�:DTRDDQ�9E.;9EM�4̀QS5CS 9/0/K 2:4560M;=N6 63O54.;9E. 6<??=N@.08B2:4560M 787079B 2:;3<=>�5>1? =:@�5A5B98�=CDDE�FDG�HI:=J4= ..KL3?8K7L 2:4560M;=N6 =8988B9O88M: 6<??=N@5QoR�B9�Cd�/9

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345674 80009.. 23:;<=4�>4?@ >ABCD�EFGHIJCKLM3NO�PAD�??4�9808�6QHK�=Q 4?R1309S9T. 2345674:=OU >?6VW08XX E;<=44O@./0X2345674 800.8.T 23:;<=4�>4?@ =3=�=AKPHYGDQLHAK�3=MZDQK[PCD�4BHL\]�=Q̂HKCL 88TTXX98:8T8888:0.X 2345674:=OU =3=:3TS.088W0> NE@E;32�5_@36<=4./0W2345674 800.81S 23:;<=4�>4?@ ;EZ�<@ZE;̀3=E�R@<Z�aZDQK\CHbCD�;<R�E90WT8WT8cZXW;8WS99T 2345674:=OU V;=88S0/.M.�a�ZZ.991�c E;<=44O@./802345674 800.SX/ 23:;<=4�>4?@ NCKCDQLAD�.T�dAGD 4N6/.=WZ7 2345674:=OU .0;EOeVMN6WT9..:438 =O22<=RZZMVOd2E;./882345674 800.XT0 23:;<=4�>4?@ 3GLAJQLH\�ZDQK[PCD�4BHL\] 4N6/.=5S2 2345674:=OU V=4:5̀@=:080T4 =O22<=RZZMVOd2E;./8.2345674 800/SSX 23:;<=4�>4?@ �2ZE�E@?f�ORZ5OO;�aEFGHIICg�=Q̂HKCLM;?4�9808�3NOc 589hSXWWT8 2345674:=OU /08M?̀6W08/0.�a�ZZ./SW�c E;<=44O@./8/2345674 800/SSW 23:;<=4�>4?@ >5R�08�0T 4=WT8X8WWX/ 2345674:=OU 8>?6N�WX0�//9M. E;<=44O@./8T2345674 800/S90 23:;<=4�>4?@ >5R�08�08 4i0S.S/80W0 2345674:=OU 8>?6N�WX0�//9M. E;<=44O@./8S2345674 800/S98 23:;<=4�>4?@ >5R�0.�08 @4@ 2345674:=OU 8>?6N�WX0�//9M1 E;<=44O@./892345674 800/S9. 23:;<=4�>4?@ ?̀R�0.�08 4=WT8X/X./9 2345674:=OU 8>?6N�WX0�/X1M8 E;<=44O@./812345674 800/S9/ 23:;<=4�>4?@ >4R�3=�09 4?;X/8T101S 2345674:=OU ?6NW�WX0�/W0M8 E;<=44O@./8X2345674 800/S9T 23:;<=4�>4?@ >4R�3=�0/ 4?;X//X/SWX 2345674:=OU 8>?62�898�8XTM8 E;<=44O@./8W2345674 800/S9S 23:;<=4�>4?@ >R4�3=�0/ 4?;X//X/908 2345674:=OU 8>?62�898�8XTM8 E;<=44O@./.02345674 800/S91 23:;<=4�>4?@ 5R4�T8�08 4=5/3X/18WW 2345674:=OU 8>V5R�8/1�9.TM8 E;<=44O@./.82345674 800/S9X 23:;<=4�>4?@ >̀R�08�08 4?;X//X88X9 2345674:=OU 8>V̀E�808�889.M8 E;<=44O@./..2345674 800/S9W 23:;<=4�>4?@ >=̀�08�0/ 4?;X/.9X/S/ 2345674:=OU 8>V̀E�808�889SM8 E;<=44O@././2345674 800/S10 23:;<=4�>4?@ ;R4�08�?8T 4589hS1WS.S 2345674:=OU 8>V;=�88X�WSM8 E;<=44O@./.T2345674 800/S18 23:;<=4�>4?@ ;R4�08�?8T 4589hS1WS/S 2345674:=OU 8>V;=�88X�WSM8 E;<=44O@./.S2345674 800/S1. 23:;<=4�>4?@ ;R4�08�?8T 4589hS1WS9S 2345674:=OU 8>V;=�88X�WSM8 E;<=44O@./.92345674 800/S1/ 23:;<=4�>4?@ ;R4�08�?8T 4589hS1WS9X 2345674:=OU 8>V;=�88X�WSM8 E;<=44O@./.12345674 800/S1T 23:;<=4�>4?@ ;R4�08�?8T 4589hS1WS10 2345674:=OU 8>V;=�88X�WSM8 E;<=44O@./.X2345674 800/S1S 23:;<=4�>4?@ ;R4�08�?8T 4589hS1WSW9 2345674:=OU 8>V;=�88X�WSM8 E;<=44O@./.W2345674 800/S19 23:;<=4�>4?@ 43R 4=5/39W10WS 2345674:=OU 8>ed_�908�8WM8 E;<=44O@.//02345674 800/9W9 23:;<=4�>4?@ 6AgGjCKMN>4�0.�08k�N>4�;C\CHbCD�RKHL ZRXVlS/0/T 2345674:=OU 8>@=5W08T8M8;.? E;<=44O@.//82345674 800T00W 23:;<=4�>4?@ Tm�>QKCj�3KLCKKQ�BHL]�?DQ\nCL[�9WX:XWT�6dop�<@Z�;EZ 5Ed.W1801/ 2345674:=OU 54X00801/T708 V3Zd;E<@.//.2345674 800T080 23:;<=4�>4?@ Tm�>QKCj�3KLCKKQ�BHL]�?DQ\nCL[�9WX:XWT�6dop�<@Z�;EZ 5Ed.W1801S 2345674:=OU 54X00801/T708 V3Zd;E<@.///2345674 800T08. 23:;<=4�>4?@ Tm�>QKCj�3KLCKKQ�BHL]�?DQ\nCL[�9WX:XWT�6dop�<@Z�;EZ 5Ed.W180X0 2345674:=OU 54X00801/T708 V3Zd;E<@.//T2345674 800T.08 23:;<=4�>4?@ EFGHIICg�=Q̂HKCLM4>�T8S�5=�RKHL[ 3./80E=85U 2345674:=OU ?̀6W08SSS E;<=44O@.//S2345674 800TSWX 23:;<=4�>4?@ =8X8W�dQDgCKCg�TN�2ZE�6.6�NU��:��;AGLCD Z̀i8W.SX0V8 2345674:=OU =4=:=X8WdNTN7VW =_?E;4ZO;6:=<4=O.//92345674 800T18. 23:;<=4�>4?@ =Cjj�AK�U]CCj[�ZDQHjCD�::�=OU�S 8.dZ4.T.8̀401//91 2345674:=OU dZ48SE <@ZEN;3ZE5�ZOUE;�4_4ZE64.//12345674 808/8S0 23:;<=4�>4?@ ;U�.m�̀Lq�d>�3KLCKKQ�Sq.:SqX�5GQj>Aj S1/X/ 2345674:=OU U;d>5.:Sq. U<@@=O6.//X2345674 808/8S/ 23:;<=4�>4?@ =36�>Z>9S0�=AKKq�EKg�BM3=r5= ..TW;@0T10 2345674:=OU =0S009Sd00X3 U<@@=O6.//W2345674 808/990 23:;<=4�>4?@ >4R�3=�0/ 4?UW1//T.91 2345674:4d2Z; 8>?62�898�8XTM8 E;<=44O@./T04=E=3;Z 80001ST 23:;<=4�>4?@ =3=�=AKPHYGDQLHAK�3=MZDQK[PCD�4BHL\]�=Q̂HKCL 88T9/S0:8T808T:0// 4=E=3;Z:=OU =3=:3TS.088W0> NE@E;32�5_@36<=4./T84=E=3;Z 800.8/X 23:;<=4�>4?@ 6AgGjCKMN>4�0.�08k�N>4�;C\CHbCD�RKHL ZRXVV.SWW/ 4=E=3;Z:=OU 8>@=5W08T8M8;.? E;<=44O@>QYC�99�AP�1S

sttuvwxy�z

{|}~�{���}������}~������}



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0.1232456 788./09 :4;5<21�=1>? �:63�3?>@�AB6CAA5�D3EFGHHIJ�2KLGMINO5>1�9787�4PAQ 1C79RS/.T78 1232456;2AU /87O>VWX87/8.�D�66./TX�Q 35<211A?./0/1232456 788./0Y :4;5<21�=1>? =CB�87�87 1Z8T.T7XY8Y 1232456;2AU 7=>WP�XS8�//9O. 35<211A?./001232456 788./0S :4;5<21�=1>? =CB�87�87 ?1? 1232456;2AU 7=>WP�XS8�//9O. 35<211A?./0T1232456 788./0X :4;5<21�=1>? =CB�87�80 1Z8T.TSXTYT 1232456;2AU 7=>WP�XS8�//9OY 35<211A?./091232456 788./T8 :4;5<21�=1>? >VB�8.�87 1>5S//XXT0S 1232456;2AU 7=>WP�XS8�/SYO7 35<211A?./0Y1232456 788./T7 :4;5<21�=1>? =1B�42�8/ 1>5S/0788./ 1232456;2AU 7=>W:�797�7S0O7 35<211A?./0S1232456 788./T. :4;5<21�=1>? =1B�42�8/ 1>5S/0788.X 1232456;2AU 7=>W:�797�7S0O7 35<211A?./0X1232456 788./T/ :4;5<21�=1>? =1B�42�8/ 1>5S/0788/7 1232456;2AU 7=>W:�797�7S0O7 35<211A?./T81232456 788./TT :4;5<21�=1>? =VB�87�87 1>5S/TT/08Y 1232456;2AU 7=[V3�787�779.O7 35<211A?./T71232456 788./T9 :4;5<21�=1>? 5B1�87�>70 1C79R7797SY 1232456;2AU 7=[52�77S�XTO7 35<211A?./T.1232456 788./TY :4;5<21�=1>? 5B1�87�>70 1C79R7797X/ 1232456;2AU 7=[52�77S�XTO7 35<211A?./T/1232456 788./TS :4;5<21�=1>? 5B1�87�>70 1C79R779.78 1232456;2AU 7=[52�77S�XTO7 35<211A?./T01232456 788./TX :4;5<21�=1>? 5B1�87�>70 1C79RY.0Y70 1232456;2AU 7=[52�77S�XTO7 35<211A?./TT1232456 788./98 :4;5<21�=1>? 5B1�87�>70 1C79RY.0Y7X 1232456;2AU 7=[52�77S�XTO7 35<211A?./T91232456 788./97 :4;5<21�=1>? 5B1�87�>70 1C79RY.0Y.8 1232456;2AU 7=[52�77S�XTO7 35<211A?./TY1232456 788./9. :4;5<21�=1>? 14B�87�87 12C/49X.T7Y 1232456;2AU 7=\]̂�987�7YO7 35<211A?./TS1232456 788.T// :4;5<21�=1>? 536�<?635V423�B?<6�D6_KM̀IGaI_�5<B�398X07X07Q6SX57XT9S9 1232456;2AU [5277T8/.O.�D�66.99Y�Q 35<211A?./TX1232456 788.TYX :4;5<21�=1>? PIMI_KNb_�.0�]bF_ 1PW/.2Xc5 1232456;2AU .853A\[OPWX09..;147 2A::<2B66O[A]:35./981232456 788.ST0 :4;5<21�=1>? 4FNbdKNG̀�6_KMefI_�1gGǸh 1PW/.>\X0 1232456;2AU [21;CV?4;87801 2A::<2B66O[A]:35./971232456 788/TX8 :4;5<21�=1>? CB1�07�87 1C79]TYTX/8 1232456;2AU 7=[CB�7/Y�9.0O7 35<211A?./9.1232456 788078. :4;5<21�=1>? 0i�=KMIj�4MNIMMK�gGNh�>_K̀kINe�9XS;SX0�W]lm�<?6�536 C3].XY7890 1232456;2AU C1S8878Y/0c87 [46]53<?./9/1232456 7880/88 :4;5<21�=1>? 3EFGHHIJ�2KLGMINO1=�07T�C2�BMGNe 4./7834nS. 1232456;2AU >VWX87TTT 35<211A?./901232456 7880TX7 :4;5<21�=1>? 27S7X�]K_JIMIJ�0P�:63�W.W�PU��;��5bFNI_ V6Z7X.TS72C 1232456;2AU 212;2S7X]P0Pc[X 2̂>3516A5W;2<12A./9T1232456 787/797 :4;5<21�=1>? 2Ijj�bM�UhIIje�6_KGjI_�;;�2AU�7. 7.]61.0.YP18Y//X7 1232456;2AU ]617T3 <?63P5463C�6AU35�1̂163W1./991232456 787/7SX :4;5<21�=1>? =bgI_�3EFGHdIMNO4PA�fb_�>>1�9787�WKGM�2K�DAFNJbb_�7;>Ko�>KNNI_o�>K̀Q >BY48S/9.X 1232456;2AU =>W[X87SS 35<211A?./9Y1232456 787/.07 :4;5<21�=1>? 0i�=KMIj�4MNIMMK�gGNh�>_K̀kINe�9XS;SX0�W]lm�<?6�536 C3].XY7808 1232456;2AU C1S8878Y/0c87 [46]53<?./9S1232456 787//79 :4;5<21�=1>? 0i�=KMIj�4MNIMMK�gGNh�>_K̀kINe�9XS;SX0�W]lm�<?6�536 <8<8X07.7X 1232456;2AU C1S8878Y/0c87 [46]53<?./9X123:?<CA 7888//X :4;5<21�=1>? WbJFjIMOP=1�8.�87p�P=1�5ÌIGaI_�BMGN 16BS[?XSX08 123:?<CA;2AU 7=?2CX8707O75.> 35<211A?./Y8123:?<CA 78880Y0 :4;5<21�=1>? �:63�3?>@�AB6CAA5�D3EFGHHIJ�2KLGMINO5>1�9787�4PAQ 1C79R7T00SY 123:?<CA;2AU /87O>VWX87/8.�D�66./TX�Q 35<211A?./Y7123:?<CA 78880Y9 :4;5<21�=1>? =CB�87�87 1Z8T.T8Y0/7 123:?<CA;2AU 7=>WP�XS8�//9O. 35<211A?./Y.123:?<CA 78880YY :4;5<21�=1>? =CB�87�87 1Z8T.T89788 123:?<CA;2AU 7=>WP�XS8�//9O. 35<211A?./Y/123:?<CA 78880YS :4;5<21�=1>? =CB�87�80 1Z8T.TT0S0T 123:?<CA;2AU 7=>WP�XS8�//9OY 35<211A?./Y0123:?<CA 78880YX :4;5<21�=1>? >VB�87�8. 1>5S//Y.S/8 123:?<CA;2AU 7=>WP�XS8�/SYO7 35<211A?./YT123:?<CA 78880S7 :4;5<21�=1>? =1B�42�8/ 1>UXX998YSX 123:?<CA;2AU 7=>W:�797�7S0O7 35<211A?./Y9123:?<CA 78880S. :4;5<21�=1>? =1B�42�8/ 1>UXX998X09 123:?<CA;2AU 7=>W:�797�7S0O7 35<211A?./YY123:?<CA 78880S/ :4;5<21�=1>? =1B�42�8/ 1>UXX997//. 123:?<CA;2AU 7=>W:�797�7S0O7 35<211A?=KqI�9Y�bf�YT

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0123456789 :;;;<1= 5>?@732�A2B6 8C2�<:�;: 28:DE<<.=F< 23456789?39G :AH8C�:/0�D.<I: 4@732296./0F23456789 :;;;<1D 5>?@732�A2B6 AJC�;:�;: 2B@1//:0=;/ 23456789?39G :AHJ4�:;:�::D.I: 4@732296./1;23456789 :;;;<11 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::=DFF 23456789?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296./1:23456789 :;;;<1F 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::=0;D 23456789?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296./1.23456789 :;;;<F; 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::=0;F 23456789?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296./1/23456789 :;;;<F: 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::=0:; 23456789?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296./1<23456789 :;;;<F. 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::D;=< 23456789?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296./1=23456789 :;;;<F/ 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::D;F: 23456789?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296./1D23456789 :;;;<FD 5>?@732�A2B6 2>C�;:�;: 23@F1D:;<;: 23456789?39G :ALEM�D;:�:0I: 4@732296./1023456789 :;;::=: 5>?@732�A2B6 ANOPQ�4RSTUVPWXI>Y9�ZNQ�BB2�D:;:�[\TW�3\ 2BC0>;D=D<F 23456789?39G AB[HF;:11 4@732296./1123456789 :;;.:// 5>?@732�A2B6 3>3�3NWZT]SQ\XTNW�>3ÎQ\W_ZPQ�2OTX̀a�3\bTWPX ::<<11D:?:<::::?;/0 23456789?39G 3>3?><=.;::F;A Y464@>5�8M6>[732./1F23456789 :;;.=0= 5>?@732�A2B6 @4̂�76̂4@J>34�C67̂�ĉQ\ẀPTdPQ�@7C�4D;F<:F<:e 1̂F@:F=0;= 23456789?39G H@3::=;/.I.�c�̂̂.DD0�e 4@732296./F;23456789 :;;.1D: 5>?@732�A2B6 >SXNV\XT̀�̂Q\W_ZPQ�2OTX̀a 2Y[/.33D[ 23456789?39G H32?8J63?;:;<2 395573Ĉ ÎH9E54@./F:23456789 :;;/F0; 5>?@732�A2B6 YPWPQ\XNQ�.<�ENSQ 2Y[/.3.00 23456789?39G .;@49LHIY[F<D..?2>: 395573Ĉ ÎH9E54@./F.23456789 :;;<:;= 5>?@732�A2B6 <f�A\WPg�>WXPWW\�OTXa�BQ\̀hPX_�DF1?1F<�[Eij�76̂�@4̂ 84E.F0:;0D 23456789?39G 821;;:;0/<k;: H>̂E@476./F/23456789 :;;<:;D 5>?@732�A2B6 <f�A\WPg�>WXPWW\�OTXa�BQ\̀hPX_�DF1?1F<�[Eij�76̂�@4̂ 84E.F0:;F. 23456789?39G 821;;:;0/<k;: H>̂E@476./F<23456789 :;;<:;F 5>?@732�A2B6 <f�A\WPg�>WXPWW\�OTXa�BQ\̀hPX_�DF1?1F<�[Eij�76̂�@4̂ 84E/;0:=10 23456789?39G 821;;:;0/<k;: H>̂E@476./F=23456789 :;;<..0 5>?@732�A2B6 4RSTUUPl�3\bTWPXI2A�<:=�83�CWTX_ >./:;4BGA. 23456789?39G BJ[F;:=== 4@732296./FD23456789 :;;<D;; 5>?@732�A2B6 3:1:F�E\QlPWPl�<Y�5̂4�[.[�YG��?��@NSXPQ Ĵm:F.=1;5; 23456789?39G 323?31:FEY<YkHF 3MB4@2̂9@[?37239./F023456789 :;:/:.0 5>?@732�A2B6 3Pgg�NW�GaPPg_�̂Q\TgPQ�??�39G�0 :.Ê2.<.<Y2;0//F= 23456789?39G Ê2:=4 76̂4Y@>̂48�̂9G4@�2M2̂4[2./F12345Y6B5 :;;;=F1 5>?@732�A2B6 �5̂4�46Bn�9Ĉ899@�c4RSTUUPl�3\bTWPXI@B2�D:;:�>Y9e 28:DK.;<0.= 2345Y6B5?39G /;:IBJ[F;:/;.�c�̂̂./=F�e 4@732296./FF2345Y6B5 :;;;D;; 5>?@732�A2B6 A8C�;:�;: 2m;=.=;/=F: 2345Y6B5?39G :AB[Y�F1;�//DI. 4@732296.<;;2345Y6B5 :;;;D;: 5>?@732�A2B6 A8C�;:�;: 2m;=.=;D;D; 2345Y6B5?39G :AB[Y�F1;�//DI. 4@732296.<;:2345Y6B5 :;;;D;. 5>?@732�A2B6 A8C�;:�;< 2m;=.=D;:<0 2345Y6B5?39G :AB[Y�F1;�//DI0 4@732296.<;.2345Y6B5 :;;;D;/ 5>?@732�A2B6 BJC�;:�;. 2B@1//0.0/F 2345Y6B5?39G :AB[Y�F1;�/10I: 4@732296.<;/2345Y6B5 :;;;D;= 5>?@732�A2B6 A2C�>3�;/ 2BGFFDD.DDD 2345Y6B5?39G :AB[5�:D:�:1<I: 4@732296.<;<2345Y6B5 :;;;D;D 5>?@732�A2B6 A2C�>3�;/ 2BGFFDD.FDD 2345Y6B5?39G :AB[5�:D:�:1<I: 4@732296.<;=2345Y6B5 :;;;D;0 5>?@732�A2B6 A2C�>3�;/ 2BGFFDD/;/= 2345Y6B5?39G :AB[5�:D:�:1<I: 4@732296.<;D2345Y6B5 :;;;D:; 5>?@732�A2B6 AJC�;:�;: 2B@1/<<0.1/ 2345Y6B5?39G :AHJ4�:;:�::D.I: 4@732296.<;02345Y6B5 :;;;D:. 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::D;DD 2345Y6B5?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296.<;12345Y6B5 :;;;D:/ 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::D;0: 2345Y6B5?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296.<;F2345Y6B5 :;;;D:< 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::D:;0 2345Y6B5?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296.<:;2345Y6B5 :;;;D:= 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::D::/ 2345Y6B5?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296.<::2345Y6B5 :;;;D:D 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::D::< 2345Y6B5?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296.<:.2345Y6B5 :;;;D:0 5>?@732�A2B6 @C2�;:�B:< 28:DK::D:=; 2345Y6B5?39G :AH@3�::1�F=I: 4@732296.<:/2345Y6B5 :;;;D.; 5>?@732�A2B6 2>C�;:�;: 23@F>:D.DDF 2345Y6B5?39G :ALEM�D;:�:0I: 4@732296A\]P�D1�NZ�0=

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0/12345674 08889.: 4;<=>21�?176 2;2�2@ABCDEFGHC@A�;2IJFGAKBLF�1MCHNO�2GPCALH 00/Q:R8<0/080/<88. 12345674<2ST 2;2<;/R.800U8? 5363=;4�VW6;X>21./0R12345674 0888YQ8 4;<=>21�?176 =3J�>6J3=Z;23�[6>J�\JFGANLC]LF�=>[�3Q8U/0U/0̂ 1JYU=0U8QQR 12345674<2ST _=200R8:.I.�\�JJ.QQ9�̂ 3=>211S6./0Q12345674 08800Q: 4;<=>21�?176 V[1�/0�80 1V0Q̀R0//00 12345674<2ST 0?_V[�0:9�Q./I0 3=>211S6./0912345674 088.0/8 4;<=>21�?176 X@aEbLAI5?1�8.�80c�5?1�=LNLC]LF�[ACH J[Y_dQ/YY/ 12345674<2ST 0?62VU80/0I0=.7 3=>211S6./0Y12345674 088.Y:Q 4;<=>21�?176 ;EH@eGHCN�JFGAKBLF�1MCHNO 15X:.7fU7 12345674<2ST _21<VZ62<808/1 2S44>2[JJI_S̀ 43=./0U12345674 088:U90 4;<=>21�?176 5LALFGH@F�./�̀@EF 15X:.2.YV 12345674<2ST .8=3Sf_I5XU/Q..<1;0 2S44>2[JJI_S̀ 43=./.812345674 088/Q8. 4;<=>21�?176 20Y0U�̀GFaLALa�/5�4J3�X.X�5T��<��=@EHLF ZJg0U.RY02; 12345674<2ST 212<2Y0Ù5/5h_U 2W73=1JS=X<2>12S./.012345674 080:0QQ 4;<=>21�?176 2S6J=S4�[6>JI3=>211S6�1>J3�2S6J=S443= 26Y088:/UY 12345674<2ST _V[0.9098I0 3=>211S6./..12345674 080:0YQ 4;<=>21�?176 ?@MLF�3iECjeLAHI;5S�B@F�771�Q080�XGCA�2G�\SEHa@@F�0<7Gk�7GHHLFk�7GN̂ 7[9;8Y:R:Q 12345674<2ST ?7X_U80YY 3=>211S6./.:12345674 080:.0. 4;<=>21�?176 1?�/0R�V2�[ACH ;.:083S?/X 12345674<2ST 7ZXU80RRRI0 3=>211S6././12345674 080:..Q 4;<=>21�?176 2Lbb�@A�TOLLbK�JFGCbLF�<<�2ST�0/ 0.̀J1./.RZ189::QU 12345674<2ST J̀10R3 >6J35=;J3V�JST3=�1W1J3X1./.R12345674 080:.RY 4;<=>21�?176 /l�?GALb�;AHLAAG�MCHO�7FGNmLHK�QUY<YU/�X ǹo�>6J�=3J V3̀:890/YY 12345674<2ST V1Y88089:/h80 _;J̀=3>6./.Q12345674 080:.Q: 4;<=>21�?176 /l�?GALb�;AHLAAG�MCHO�7FGNmLHK�QUY<YU/�X ǹo�>6J�=3J V3̀:890/U: 12345674<2ST V1Y88089:/h80 _;J̀=3>6./.912345674 080:.Q9 4;<=>21�?176 /l�?GALb�;AHLAAG�MCHO�7FGNmLHK�QUY<YU/�X ǹo�>6J�=3J V3̀:890R0: 12345674<2ST V1Y88089:/h80 _;J̀=3>6./.Y123X;V= 08889R: 4;<=>21�?176 2;2�2@ABCDEFGHC@A�;2IJFGAKBLF�1MCHNO�2GPCALH 00/Q:R8<0/080/<8:. 123X;V=<2ST 2;2<;/R.800U8? 5363=;4�VW6;X>21./.U123X;V= 0888YU8 4;<=>21�?176 V[1�/0�80 1V0Q̀/./0.0 123X;V=<2ST 0?_V[�0:9�Q./I0 3=>211S6./:8123X;V= 0880QUY 4;<=>21�?176 �4J3�367p�S[JVSS=�\3iECjjLa�2GPCALHI=71�Q080�;5Ŝ 1V0Q_YQY/YR 123X;V=<2ST :80I7ZXU80:8.�\�JJ.:RU�̂ 3=>211S6./:0123X;V= 0880QUU 4;<=>21�?176 ?V[�80�8/ 12U/0YRR08Q 123X;V=<2ST 0?7X5�UY8�::QI. 3=>211S6./:.123X;V= 0880988 4;<=>21�?176 ?V[�80�80 1g8R.RU/0Y/ 123X;V=<2ST 0?7X5�UY8�::QI. 3=>211S6./::123X;V= 0880980 4;<=>21�?176 7Z[�8.�80 17=Y:/R:.U8 123X;V=<2ST 0?7X5�UY8�:Y9I0 3=>211S6./:/123X;V= 088098. 4;<=>21�?176 ?1[�;2�8: 17TUUQYYY.: 123X;V=<2ST 0?7X4�0Q0�0Y/I0 3=>211S6./:R123X;V= 088098: 4;<=>21�?176 ?1[�;2�8: 17TUUQYYYQ9 123X;V=<2ST 0?7X4�0Q0�0Y/I0 3=>211S6./:Q123X;V= 088098/ 4;<=>21�?176 ?1[�;2�8: 17TUUQYU0Q. 123X;V=<2ST 0?7X4�0Q0�0Y/I0 3=>211S6./:9123X;V= 088098Q 4;<=>21�?176 ?Z[�80�80 17=Y:RR:Y98 123X;V=<2ST 0?_Z3�080�00Q.I0 3=>211S6./:Y123X;V= 0880989 4;<=>21�?176 =[1�80�70/ 1V0Q_Y.0:9. 123X;V=<2ST 0?_=2�00Y�URI0 3=>211S6./:U123X;V= 088098Y 4;<=>21�?176 =[1�80�70/ 1V0Q_Y.0:9/ 123X;V=<2ST 0?_=2�00Y�URI0 3=>211S6.//8123X;V= 088098U 4;<=>21�?176 =[1�80�70/ 1V0Q_Y.0:9R 123X;V=<2ST 0?_=2�00Y�URI0 3=>211S6.//0123X;V= 0880908 4;<=>21�?176 =[1�80�70/ 1V0Q_Y.0:9Q 123X;V=<2ST 0?_=2�00Y�URI0 3=>211S6.//.123X;V= 0880900 4;<=>21�?176 =[1�80�70/ 1V0Q_Y.0:9Y 123X;V=<2ST 0?_=2�00Y�URI0 3=>211S6.//:123X;V= 088090. 4;<=>21�?176 =[1�80�70/ 1V0Q_Y.0:Y8 123X;V=<2ST 0?_=2�00Y�URI0 3=>211S6.///123X;V= 088090: 4;<=>21�?176 1;[�80�80 12V:;R:U/.. 123X;V=<2ST 0?f̀W�Q80�09I0 3=>211S6.//R123X;V= 088090Y 4;<=>21�?176 X@aEbLAI5?1�8.�80c�5?1�=LNLC]LF�[ACH 1J[Y_6UYR0U 123X;V=<2ST 0?62VU80/0I0=.7 3=>211S6.//Q123X;V= 088.R:/ 4;<=>21�?176 =3J�>6J3=Z;23�[6>J�\JFGANLC]LF�=>[�3Q8U/0U/0̂ JYU=0UR9.U 123X;V=<2ST _=200R8:.I.�\�JJ.QQ9�̂ 3=>211S6.//9123X;V= 088:UY8 4;<=>21�?176 5LALFGH@F�9.�̀@EF 15X:.2V=X 123X;V=<2ST .8=3Sf̀_I5XU/Q..<1;. 2S44>2[JJI_S̀ 43=?GDL�QU�@B�9R

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��.//01234567 899/:;/ <5=7>21�?1@A 5BCDEFCGH�IJFKLMNJ�1OGCHP 1Q4:.26RS 1234567=2TU V21=6WA2=989/1 2T<<>2XIIYVTS<37.//Z1234567 899/RZ: <5=7>21�?1@A 2808Z�SFJ[NKN[�/Q�<I3�4.4�QU��=��7DBCNJ WI\8Z.R09V0 1234567=2TU 212=208ZSQ/Q]VZ 2̂@371IT74=2>12T./R91234567 898:808 <5=7>21�?1@A ?DONJ�3_BG̀ENKCY5QT�MDJ�@@1�;898�4FGK�2F�aTBC[DDJ�8=@Fb�@FCCNJb�@FHc @Xd590:R:R 1234567=2TU ?@4VZ9800 37>211TA./R81234567 898:..9 <5=7>21�?1@A 1?�/8R�62�XKGC 5.:892]?eA 1234567=2TU @W4Z98RRRY8 37>211TA./R.1234567 898:../ <5=7>21�?1@A 2Nff�DK�UPNNfL�IJFGfNJ�==�2TU�8R 8.SI1./..Q19d::Z/ 1234567=2TU SI18R3 >AI3Q75I36�ITU37�1̂1I341./R:1234567 898:.RZ <5=7>21�?1@A /g�?FKNf�5KCNKKF�OGCP�@JFHhNCL�;Z0=0Z/�4Sij�>AI�73I 63S:9d8/0Z 1234567=2TU 6109989d:/]98 V5IS73>A./R/1234567 898:.;0 <5=7>21�?1@A /g�?FKNf�5KCNKKF�OGCP�@JFHhNCL�;Z0=0Z/�4Sij�>AI�73I 63S:9d8R8/ 1234567=2TU 6109989d:/]98 V5IS73>A./RR1234567 898::8: <5=7>21�?1@A /g�?FKNf�5KCNKKF�OGCP�@JFHhNCL�;Z0=0Z/�4Sij�>AI�73I 63S:9d8R89 1234567=2TU 6109989d:/]98 V5IS73>A./R;1234372 8999/:; <5=7>21�?1@A ?DONJ�3_BG̀ENKCY5QT�MDJ�@@1�;898�4FGK�2F 1@Xd59;/Z// 1234372=2TU ?@4VZ9800 37>211TA./Rd1234372 8998;dd <5=7>21�?1@A �<I3�3A@k�TXI6TT7�a3_BG̀̀ N[�2FlGKNCY7@1�;898�5QTc 168;V0d9;/R 1234372=2TU :98Y@W4Z98:9.�a�II.:RZ�c 37>211TA./R01234372 8998;d0 <5=7>21�?1@A ?6X�98�9/ 12Z/80RR.Rd 1234372=2TU 8?@4Q�Z09�::;Y. 37>211TA./RZ1234372 8998;dZ <5=7>21�?1@A ?6X�98�98 1\9R.R;ZR0/ 1234372=2TU 8?@4Q�Z09�::;Y. 37>211TA./;91234372 8998;09 <5=7>21�?1@A @WX�9.�98 1@70:/R:.9d 1234372=2TU 8?@4Q�Z09�:0dY8 37>211TA./;81234372 8998;08 <5=7>21�?1@A ?1X�52�9: 1@UZZ;0Z;/R 1234372=2TU 8?@4<�8;8�80/Y8 37>211TA./;.1234372 8998;0. <5=7>21�?1@A ?1X�52�9: 1@UZZ;0Zd9; 1234372=2TU 8?@4<�8;8�80/Y8 37>211TA./;:1234372 8998;0: <5=7>21�?1@A ?1X�52�9: 1@UZZ;0Zd80 1234372=2TU 8?@4<�8;8�80/Y8 37>211TA./;/1234372 8998;0R <5=7>21�?1@A ?WX�98�98 1@70:RR:0.; 1234372=2TU 8?VW3�898�88;.Y8 37>211TA./;R1234372 8998;0; <5=7>21�?1@A 7X1�98�@8/ 168;V0/9.Z. 1234372=2TU 8?V72�880�ZRY8 37>211TA./;;1234372 8998;0d <5=7>21�?1@A 7X1�98�@8/ 168;V0/9:9R 1234372=2TU 8?V72�880�ZRY8 37>211TA./;d1234372 8998;00 <5=7>21�?1@A 7X1�98�@8/ 168;V0/9:/d 1234372=2TU 8?V72�880�ZRY8 37>211TA./;01234372 8998;0Z <5=7>21�?1@A 7X1�98�@8/ 168;V0/9:R; 1234372=2TU 8?V72�880�ZRY8 37>211TA./;Z1234372 8998;Z9 <5=7>21�?1@A 7X1�98�@8/ 168;V0/9:;9 1234372=2TU 8?V72�880�ZRY8 37>211TA./d91234372 8998;Z8 <5=7>21�?1@A 7X1�98�@8/ 168;V0/9:;: 1234372=2TU 8?V72�880�ZRY8 37>211TA./d81234372 8998;Z. <5=7>21�?1@A 15X�98�98 126:5R:Z:0: 1234372=2TU 8?mŜ�;98�8dY8 37>211TA./d.1234372 8998;Zd <5=7>21�?1@A 4D[BfNKYQ?1�9.�98n�Q?1�7NHNGoNJ�XKGC 1IX0VAZ0/d: 1234372=2TU 8?A26Z98/8Y87.@ 37>211TA./d:1234372 899.8.: <5=7>21�?1@A 252�2DKMGpBJFCGDK�52YIJFKLMNJ�1OGCHP�2FlGKNC 88//00;8=8/8888=9.d 1234372=2TU 252=5/R.988Z9? Q3A375<�6̂A54>21./d/1234372 899..9d <5=7>21�?1@A 6X1�/8�98 168;S;d:90. 1234372=2TU 8?V6X�8:d�;./Y8 37>211TA./dR1234372 899.Rd/ <5=7>21�?1@A 73I�>AI37W523�XA>I�aIJFKHNGoNJ�7>X�3;9Z/8Z/8cI0Z78ZR;0/ 1234372=2TU V7288R9:.Y.�a�II.;;d�c 37>211TA./d;1234372 899:Zdd <5=7>21�?1@A QNKNJFCDJ�./�SDBJ 1Q4:.2.0S 1234372=2TU .973TmVYQ4Z/;..=158 2T<<>2XIIYVTS<37./dd1234372 899:Z0R <5=7>21�?1@A 5BCDEFCGH�IJFKLMNJ�1OGCHP 1Q4:.@mS: 1234372=2TU V21=6WA2=989/1 2T<<>2XIIYVTS<37./d01234372 899/9Z; <5=7>21�?1@A /g�?FKNf�5KCNKKF�OGCP�@JFHhNCL�;Z0=0Z/�4Sij�>AI�73I 63S.Zd89R/ 1234372=2TU 6109989d:/]98 V5IS73>A./dZ1234372 899/9Zd <5=7>21�?1@A /g�?FKNf�5KCNKKF�OGCP�@JFHhNCL�;Z0=0Z/�4Sij�>AI�73I 63S.Zd89RR 1234372=2TU 6109989d:/]98 V5IS73>A?FpN�d9�DM�dR

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345463 711/180 9:;6<32�=2>? /@�=ABCD�:BECBBA�FGEH�>IAJKCEL�M80;08/�5NOP�<?Q�64Q R4N.8S71TM 2345463;3UV R201171SW/X17 Y:QN64<?./072345463 711/.SW 9:;6<32�=2>? 4Z[G\\C]�3ÂGBCE_2=�/7T�R3�̀BGEL :.W714>V9N 2345463;3UV >a5817TTT 46<322U?./0.2345463 711/T8M 9:;6<32�=2>? 37078�NAI]CBC]�/b�9Q4�5.5�bV��;��6c[ECI aQd78.T01YR 2345463;3UV 323;3078Nb/bXY8 3e>462QU65;3<23U./0W2345463 717W7M1 9:;6<32�=2>? 3CDD�cB�VHCCDL�QIAGDCI�;;�3UV�77 7.NQ2./.1b21SWW8W 2345463;3UV NQ27T4 <?Q4b6:Q4R�QUV46�2e2Q452./0/2345?6X 7111W/7 9:;6<32�=2>? 5c][DCB_b=2�1.�17f�b=2�6CJCGgCI�̀BGE 2Q̀0Y?808/. 2345?6X;3UV 7=?3R817/7_76.> 46<322U?./0T2345?6X 7111SWT 9:;6<32�=2>? 3:3�3cBhGi[IAEGcB�:3_QIABLhCI�2FGEJH�3ÂGBCE 77/MWT1;7/717/;17/ 2345?6X;3UV 3:3;:/T.17781= b4?46:9�Re?:5<32./0M2345?6X 711100. 9:;6<32�=2>? �9Q4�4?>j�Ù QRUU6�k4Z[G\\C]�3ÂGBCE_6>2�M717�:bUl 2R7MN0W1SM/ 2345?6X;3UV W17_>a5817W1.�k�QQ.WT8�l 46<322U?./0S2345?6X 711100W 9:;6<32�=2>? =R̀�17�17 238/7SSW8ST 2345?6X;3UV 7=>5b�801�WWM_. 46<322U?./002345?6X 711100/ 9:;6<32�=2>? =R̀�17�17 ?2? 2345?6X;3UV 7=>5b�801�WWM_. 46<322U?./082345?6X 711100T 9:;6<32�=2>? =R̀�17�1/ 2d1T.M188TS 2345?6X;3UV 7=>5b�801�WWM_S 46<322U?./812345?6X 711100M 9:;6<32�=2>? >à�17�1. 2>60W/7.7T1 2345?6X;3UV 7=>5b�801�W0S_7 46<322U?./872345?6X 711100S 9:;6<32�=2>? =2̀�:3�1W 2>V88MS0SM8 2345?6X;3UV 7=>59�7M7�70/_7 46<322U?./8.2345?6X 7111000 9:;6<32�=2>? =2̀�:3�1W 2>V88MS0SS8 2345?6X;3UV 7=>59�7M7�70/_7 46<322U?./8W2345?6X 7111008 9:;6<32�=2>? =2̀�:3�1W 2>V88M011WM 2345?6X;3UV 7=>59�7M7�70/_7 46<322U?./8/2345?6X 7111087 9:;6<32�=2>? =à�17�17 2>60WW7S7/M 2345?6X;3UV 7=Ya4�717�77M._7 46<322U?./8T2345?6X 711108. 9:;6<32�=2>? 6̀2�17�>7/ 2R7MT1SSMW. 2345?6X;3UV 7=Y63�770�8T_7 46<322U?./8M2345?6X 711108W 9:;6<32�=2>? 6̀2�17�>7/ 2R7MT1SSMWM 2345?6X;3UV 7=Y63�770�8T_7 46<322U?./8S2345?6X 711108/ 9:;6<32�=2>? 6̀2�17�>7/ 2R7MT1SSM/7 2345?6X;3UV 7=Y63�770�8T_7 46<322U?./802345?6X 711108T 9:;6<32�=2>? 6̀2�17�>7/ 2R7MT1SSM/. 2345?6X;3UV 7=Y63�770�8T_7 46<322U?./882345?6X 711108M 9:;6<32�=2>? 6̀2�17�>7/ 2R7MT1SSMTT 2345?6X;3UV 7=Y63�770�8T_7 46<322U?.T112345?6X 711108S 9:;6<32�=2>? 6̀2�17�>7/ 2R7MT1SSS.T 2345?6X;3UV 7=Y63�770�8T_7 46<322U?.T172345?6X 7111080 9:;6<32�=2>? 2:̀�17�17 23688SSMM./ 2345?6X;3UV 7=mNe�M17�7S_7 46<322U?.T1.2345?6X 7117.80 9:;6<32�=2>? =cFCI�4Z[G\nCBE_:bU�hcI�>>2�M717�5AGB�3A�kU[E]ccI�7;>Ao�>AEECIo�>AJl 2>̀S:1M0880 2345?6X;3UV =>5Y81700�k�QQ.WS/�l 46<322U?.T1W2345?6X 711.T17 9:;6<32�=2>? R̀2�/7�17 2R7MNMSW1/8 2345?6X;3UV 7=YR̀�7WS�M./_7 46<322U?.T1/2345?6X 711.TW. 9:;6<32�=2>? 64Q�<?Q46a:34�̀?<Q�kQIABJCGgCI�6<̀�4M18/78/7lQ08678TMTM 2345?6X;3UV Y6377T1W._.�k�QQ.MMS�l 46<322U?.T1T2345?6X 711.0WT 9:;6<32�=2>? :[EcnAEGJ�QIABLhCI�2FGEJH 2b5W.>m=S 2345?6X;3UV Y32;Ra?3;171/2 3U99<3̀QQ_YUN946.T1M2345?6X 711.0TW 9:;6<32�=2>? bCBCIAEcI�./�Nc[I 2b5W.3.0p 2345?6X;3UV .164UmY_b58/M..;2:7 3U99<3̀QQ_YUN946.T1S2345?6X 711/.W1 9:;6<32�=2>? 4Z[G\\C]�3ÂGBCE_2=�/7T�R3�̀BGEL :.W714>V=a 2345?6X;3UV >a5817TTT 46<322U?.T102345?6X 711/M1W 9:;6<32�=2>? 37078�NAI]CBC]�/b�9Q4�5.5�bV��;��6c[ECI aQd78.T01YX 2345?6X;3UV 323;3078Nb/bXY8 3e>462QU65;3<23U.T182345?6X 717W7W1 9:;6<32�=2>? 3CDD�cB�VHCCDL�QIAGDCI�;;�3UV�71 7.NQ2./.8b21SWW8. 2345?6X;3UV NQ27T4 <?Q4b6:Q4R�QUV46�2e2Q452.T712345?6X 717W.WT 9:;6<32�=2>? /@�=ABCD�:BECBBA�FGEH�>IAJKCEL�M80;08/�5NOP�<?Q�64Q R4N.8S71.T 2345?6X;3UV R201171SW/X17 Y:QN64<?.T772345?6X 717W./1 9:;6<32�=2>? /@�=ABCD�:BECBBA�FGEH�>IAJKCEL�M80;08/�5NOP�<?Q�64Q R4N.8S71W8 2345?6X;3UV R201171SW/X17 Y:QN64<?.T7.2345?6X 717WW77 9:;6<32�=2>? /@�=ABCD�:BECBBA�FGEH�>IAJKCEL�M80;08/�5NOP�<?Q�64Q R4NW1S7T10 2345?6X;3UV R201171SW/X17 Y:QN64<?=AiC�S7�ch�ST

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345678 0999:.; <=>6?32�@2AB 3=3�3CDEFGHIJKFCD�=3LMIJDNEOI�2PFKQR�3JSFDOK 00TU1/9>0T090T>99: 2345678>38V 3=3>=T/.900W9@ 74B46=<�XYB=5?32./0T2345678 0990:9/ <=>6?32�@2AB XZ2�T0�90 2X0U[.:9U./ 2345678>38V 0@[XZ�01:�U.TL0 46?3228B./0/2345678 0990:1/ <=>6?32�@2AB @CPOI�4\HF]̂ ODKL=78�ECI�AA2�U090�5JFD�3J 2AZ:=9UW90/ 2345678>38V @A5[W90;; 46?3228B./0U2345678 099.T9U <=>6?32�@2AB 64M�?BM46_=34�ZB?M�̀MIJDQOFaOI�6?Z�4U9WT0WT0bM;W60W/:/1 2345678>38V [6300/91.L.�̀�MM.UU:�b 46?3228B./0:2345678 099./;. <=>6?32�@2AB 7ODOIJKCI�.T�cCHI 2751.3X@V 2345678>38V .9648d[L75WTU..>2=0 38<<?3ZMML[8c<46./0;2345678 0991/;0 <=>6?32�@2AB �<M4�4BAe�8ZMX886�̀4\HF]]Of�3JSFDOKL6A2�U090�=78b 2X0U[UW1:1U 2345678>38V 190LA_5W9019.�̀�MM.1/W�b 46?3228B./0W2345678 0991/;. <=>6?32�@2AB @XZ�90�9T 2g9/.U.W/W; 2345678>38V 0@A57�W;9�11UL. 46?3228B./.92345678 0991/;1 <=>6?32�@2AB @XZ�90�90 2g9/./:999/ 2345678>38V 0@A57�W;9�11UL. 46?3228B./.02345678 0991/;T <=>6?32�@2AB @XZ�9.�90 B2B 2345678>38V 0@A57�W;9�11UL: 46?3228B./..2345678 0991/;/ <=>6?32�@2AB A_Z�9.�90 23WT0;//.U. 2345678>38V 0@A57�W;9�1;:L0 46?3228B./.12345678 0991/;U <=>6?32�@2AB @2Z�=3�9U 2A6;1.010/: 2345678>38V A57W�W;9�1W9L0 46?3228B./.T2345678 0991/;: <=>6?32�@2AB @2Z�=3�91 2AVWWU;T1.1 2345678>38V 0@A5<�0U0�0;TL0 46?3228B././2345678 0991/;; <=>6?32�@2AB @2Z�=3�91 2AVWWU;/TU; 2345678>38V 0@A5<�0U0�0;TL0 46?3228B./.U2345678 0991/;W <=>6?32�@2AB @2Z�=3�91 2AVWWU;/;99 2345678>38V 0@A5<�0U0�0;TL0 46?3228B./.:2345678 0991/W0 <=>6?32�@2AB @_Z�90�90 2A6;1//1;0; 2345678>38V 0@[_4�090�00U.L0 46?3228B./.;2345678 0991/W. <=>6?32�@2AB @3_�90�91 2A6;1TTUUT1 2345678>38V 0@[_4�090�00U/L0 46?3228B./.W2345678 0991/W1 <=>6?32�@2AB 6Z2�90�A0T 2X0U[U;UU1W 2345678>38V 0@[63�00;�W/L0 46?3228B./192345678 0991/WT <=>6?32�@2AB 6Z2�90�A0T 2X0U[U;UU:9 2345678>38V 0@[63�00;�W/L0 46?3228B./102345678 0991/W/ <=>6?32�@2AB 6Z2�90�A0T 2X0U[U;UU:. 2345678>38V 0@[63�00;�W/L0 46?3228B./1.2345678 0991/WU <=>6?32�@2AB 6Z2�90�A0T 2X0U[U;UU:T 2345678>38V 0@[63�00;�W/L0 46?3228B./112345678 0991/W: <=>6?32�@2AB 6Z2�90�A0T 2X0U[U;UU;9 2345678>38V 0@[63�00;�W/L0 46?3228B./1T2345678 0991/W; <=>6?32�@2AB 6Z2�90�A0T 2X0U[U;UW:. 2345678>38V 0@[63�00;�W/L0 46?3228B./1/2345678 0991/WW <=>6?32�@2AB 2=Z 23X1=:.UT:1 2345678>38V 0@dcY�U90�0WL0 46?3228B./1U2345678 0991:9T <=>6?32�@2AB 5CfHhODL7@2�9.�90i�7@2�6OQOFaOI�ZDFK 2MZ;[jW10.9 2345678>38V 0@B3XW90T0L06.A 46?3228B./1:2345678 0991WWW <=>6?32�@2AB =HKĈ JKFQ�MIJDNEOI�2PFKQR 2751.33U[ 2345678>38V [32>X_B3>909T2 38<<?3ZMML[8c<46./1;2345678 099T.9T <=>6?32�@2AB 4\HF]]Of�3JSFDOKL2@�T0/�X3�ZDFKN =.109430Xc 2345678>38V A_5W90/// 46?3228B./1W2345678 09010.U <=>6?32�@2AB 3Ohh�CD�VROOhN�MIJFhOI�>>�38V�U 0.cM2.T.U729:11WU 2345678>38V cM20/4 ?BM476=M4X�M8V46�2Y2M452./T92345678 0901.1U <=>6?32�@2AB Tk�@JDOh�=DKODDJ�PFKR�AIJQlOKN�UW;>;WT�5cmn�?BM�64M X4c.W:09.U 2345678>38V X2;9909:1To90 [=Mc64?B./T02345678 0901.1: <=>6?32�@2AB Tk�@JDOh�=DKODDJ�PFKR�AIJQlOKN�UW;>;WT�5cmn�?BM�64M X4c.W:09.; 2345678>38V X2;9909:1To90 [=Mc64?B./T.2345678 0901.1; <=>6?32�@2AB Tk�@JDOh�=DKODDJ�PFKR�AIJQlOKN�UW;>;WT�5cmn�?BM�64M X4c.W:09.W 2345678>38V X2;9909:1To90 [=Mc64?B./T12345678 0901.:: <=>6?32�@2AB 30;0W�cJIfODOf�T7�<M4�5.5�7V��>��6CHKOI _Mg0;/0;.6c 2345678>38V 323>3;0Wc7T7o[W 3YA462M865>3?238./TT234<8B7 0999;/; <=>6?32�@2AB 64M�?BM46_=34�ZB?M�̀MIJDQOFaOI�6?Z�4U9WT0WT0b2M;W60W9UT9 234<8B7>38V [6300/91.L.�̀�MM.UU:�b 46?3228B./T/234<8B7 0990.// <=>6?32�@2AB @CPOI�4\HF]̂ ODKL=78�ECI�AA2�U090�5JFD�3J�8̀HKfCCI�0>AJp�AJKKOIp�AJQb 2AZ:=9U;W:: 234<8B7>38V @A5[W90;;�̀�MM.1:T�b 46?3228B./TU234<8B7 0990T0. <=>6?32�@2AB 5CfHhODL7@2�9.�90i�7@2�6OQOFaOI�ZDFK 2MZ;[BW:T.9 234<8B7>38V 0@B3XW90T0L06.A 46?3228B@JGO�:.�CE�:/

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./012345678 9::9;<0 5=>?@32�A2B7 CD2�09�:9 2C9;E.1:<9F 2345678>36G 9AECD�9H1�;.0I9 4?@32267./0<2345678 9::.9:: 5=>?@32�A2B7 3=3�3JKLMNOPQRMJK�=3ISPQKTLUP�2VMRWX�3QYMKUR 9900<<;9>909999>::0 2345678>36G 3=3>=0/.:99F:A 8474?=5�CZ7=[@32./0F2345678 9::.9FF 5=>?@32�A2B7 �5S4�47B\�6DSC66?�]4̂OM__Ù�3QYMKURI?B2�;9:9�=86a 2C9;E99..FH 2345678>36G H:9IBb[F:9H:.�]�SS.H/F�a 4?@32267.//:2345678 9::..:: 5=>?@32�A2B7 ACD�:9�:9 2c:/./.:<;H 2345678>36G 9AB[8�F<:�HH;I. 4?@32267.//92345678 9::..:9 5=>?@32�A2B7 ACD�:9�:9 727 2345678>36G 9AB[8�F<:�HH;I. 4?@32267.//.2345678 9::..:. 5=>?@32�A2B7 ACD�:9�:0 2c:/./0/HF; 2345678>36G 9AB[8�F<:�HH;I1 4?@32267.//H2345678 9::..:H 5=>?@32�A2B7 BbD�:.�:9 2B?<H0./:H; 2345678>36G 9AB[8�F<:�H<1I9 4?@32267.//02345678 9::..:0 5=>?@32�A2B7 A2D�=3�:H 2BGFF;<:1.1 2345678>36G 9AB[5�9;9�9<0I9 4?@32267.///2345678 9::..:/ 5=>?@32�A2B7 A2D�=3�:H 2BGFF;<:1H. 2345678>36G 9AB[5�9;9�9<0I9 4?@32267.//;2345678 9::..:; 5=>?@32�A2B7 A2D�=3�:H 2BGFF;<:11; 2345678>36G 9AB[5�9;9�9<0I9 4?@32267.//12345678 9::..:< 5=>?@32�A2B7 AbD�:9�:9 2B?<H//H;H; 2345678>36G 9AEb4�9:9�99;.I9 4?@32267.//<2345678 9::..:F 5=>?@32�A2B7 ?D2�:9�B90 2C9;d99;9F9 2345678>36G 9AE?3�99<�F/I9 4?@32267.//F2345678 9::..9: 5=>?@32�A2B7 ?D2�:9�B90 2C9;d99;9F. 2345678>36G 9AE?3�99<�F/I9 4?@32267./;:2345678 9::..99 5=>?@32�A2B7 ?D2�:9�B90 2C9;d99;9F/ 2345678>36G 9AE?3�99<�F/I9 4?@32267./;92345678 9::..9. 5=>?@32�A2B7 ?D2�:9�B90 2C9;d/H9HF9 2345678>36G 9AE?3�99<�F/I9 4?@32267./;.2345678 9::..9H 5=>?@32�A2B7 ?D2�:9�B90 2C9;d1.01.. 2345678>36G 9AE?3�99<�F/I9 4?@32267./;H2345678 9::..90 5=>?@32�A2B7 ?D2�:9�B90 2C9;d1.0101 2345678>36G 9AE?3�99<�F/I9 4?@32267./;02345678 9::..9/ 5=>?@32�A2B7 2=D�:9�:9 23CH=1F./9F 2345678>36G 9AefZ�;:9�91I9 4?@32267./;/2345678 9::HF<. 5=>?@32�A2B7 =ORJgQRMW�SPQKTLUP�2VMRWX 28[H.Bef3 2345678>36G E32>Cb73>:9:02 3655@3DSSIE6f54?./;;2345678 9::090; 5=>?@32�A2B7 4̂OM__Ù�3QYMKURI2A�09/�C3�DKMRT =.H9:4B2<= 2345678>36G Bb[F:9/// 4?@32267./;12345678 9::0H;H 5=>?@32�A2B7 8UKUPQRJP�1.�fJOP 28[H.3.F8 2345678>36G .:?46efEI8[F0;..>2=. 3655@3DSSIE6f54?./;<2345678 9:9H9.F 5=>?@32�A2B7 3Uhh�JK�GXUUhT�SPQMhUP�>>�36G�F 9.fS2.0.9b2:1HH1: 2345678>36G fS29/4 @7S48?=S4C�S6G4?�2Z2S4[2./;F2345678 9:9H.;9 5=>?@32�A2B7 0i�AQKUh�=KRUKKQ�VMRX�BPQWjURT�;F<><F0�[fkl�@7S�?4S C4fH:190F9 2345678>36G C2<::9:1H0m:9 E=Sf?4@7./1:2345678 9:9H.;. 5=>?@32�A2B7 0i�AQKUh�=KRUKKQ�VMRX�BPQWjURT�;F<><F0�[fkl�@7S�?4S C4fH:190F. 2345678>36G C2<::9:1H0m:9 E=Sf?4@7./192345678 9:9H.;F 5=>?@32�A2B7 0i�AQKUh�=KRUKKQ�VMRX�BPQWjURT�;F<><F0�[fkl�@7S�?4S C4fH:19/9/ 2345678>36G C2<::9:1H0m:9 E=Sf?4@7./1.2345678 9:9H.1; 5=>?@32�A2B7 39<9F�fQP̀UKÙ�08�5S4�[.[�8G��>��?JORUP bSc9</9<.?B 2345678>36G 323>3<9Ff808mEF 3ZB4?2S6?[>3@236./1H2342SDC 9:::;:F 5=>?@32�A2B7 CD2�09�:9 2C9;f/909H. 2342SDC>36G 9AECD�9H1�;.0I9 4?@32267./102342SDC 9:::1/: 5=>?@32�A2B7 3=3�3JKLMNOPQRMJK�=3ISPQKTLUP�2VMRWX�3QYMKUR 990;H/:>909:90>:.F 2342SDC>36G 3=3>=0/.:99F:A 8474?=5�CZ7=[@32./1/2342SDC 9::.90H 5=>?@32�A2B7 [J̀OhUKI8A2�:.�:9n�8A2�?UWUMoUP�DKMR SD<EE./F0F 2342SDC>36G 9A73CF:909I9?.B 4?@32267./1;2342SDC 9::.0:< 5=>?@32�A2B7 ?4S�@7S4?b=34�D7@S�]SPQKWUMoUP�?@D�4;:F09F09aS<F?9F/111 2342SDC>36G E?399/:H.I.�]�SS.;;1�a 4?@32267./112342SDC 9::.0FH 5=>?@32�A2B7 �5S4�47B\�6DSC66?�]4̂OM__Ù�3QYMKURI?B2�;9:9�=86a 2C9;E99..F< 2342SDC>36G H:9IBb[F:9H:.�]�SS.H/F�a 4?@32267./1<2342SDC 9::.0F0 5=>?@32�A2B7 ACD�:9�:9 2c:/./.1FF. 2342SDC>36G 9AB[8�F<:�HH;I. 4?@32267./1F2342SDC 9::.0F/ 5=>?@32�A2B7 ACD�:9�:9 727 2342SDC>36G 9AB[8�F<:�HH;I. 4?@32267./<:2342SDC 9::.0F; 5=>?@32�A2B7 ACD�:9�:0 2c:/./<.<:: 2342SDC>36G 9AB[8�F<:�HH;I1 4?@32267./<92342SDC 9::.0F1 5=>?@32�A2B7 BbD�:.�:9 2B?<H0./:H0 2342SDC>36G 9AB[8�F<:�H<1I9 4?@32267AQNU�1H�JL�1/

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./0.1231456 788.9:0 ;<=>?21�@1AB @15�<2�8C 1AD::E089:/ 1231456=2FD 7@AG;�7E7�709H7 3>?211FB./0C1231456 788.9:: ;<=>?21�@1AB @15�<2�8C 1AD::E08E97 1231456=2FD 7@AG;�7E7�709H7 3>?211FB./091231456 788./88 ;<=>?21�@1AB @15�<2�8C 1AD::E08090 1231456=2FD 7@AG;�7E7�709H7 3>?211FB./0/1231456 788./8. ;<=>?21�@1AB @I5�87�87 1A>0C//CJ.E 1231456=2FD 7@KI3�787�77E.H7 3>?211FB./0E1231456 788./8C ;<=>?21�@1AB >51�87�A79 167EL/C7CJ: 1231456=2FD 7@K>2�770�:/H7 3>?211FB./0J1231456 788./89 ;<=>?21�@1AB >51�87�A79 167EL/C7C08 1231456=2FD 7@K>2�770�:/H7 3>?211FB./001231456 788./8/ ;<=>?21�@1AB >51�87�A79 167EL/C7C09 1231456=2FD 7@K>2�770�:/H7 3>?211FB./0:1231456 788./8E ;<=>?21�@1AB >51�87�A79 167EL/C7C0E 1231456=2FD 7@K>2�770�:/H7 3>?211FB./:81231456 788./8J ;<=>?21�@1AB >51�87�A79 167EL/J:/J: 1231456=2FD 7@K>2�770�:/H7 3>?211FB./:71231456 788./80 ;<=>?21�@1AB >51�87�A79 167ELJ.9JC7 1231456=2FD 7@K>2�770�:/H7 3>?211FB./:.1231456 788./8: ;<=>?21�@1AB 1<5�87�87 126C<JJ8/E8 1231456=2FD 7@MNO�E87�7JH7 3>?211FB./:C1231456 788./J0 ;<=>?21�@1AB PQRQSTUVS�J.�NVWS 1PGC.2.:I 1231456=2FD .8>3FMNKHPG:9E..=1<. 2F;;?2544HKFN;3>./:91231456 788C:0E ;<=>?21�@1AB <WUVXTUYZ�4STR[\QS�1]YUẐ 1PGC.22_0 1231456=2FD K21=6IB2=87891 2F;;?2544HKFN;3>./:/1231456 78898:: ;<=>?21�@1AB 9̀�@TRQa�<RUQRRT�]YÛ�ASTZbQU[�E:0=0:9�GNcd�?B4�>34 63N.:J78/0 1231456=2FD 6108878JC9e87 K<4N>3?B./:E1231456 7889788 ;<=>?21�@1AB 9̀�@TRQa�<RUQRRT�]YÛ�ASTZbQU[�E:0=0:9�GNcd�?B4�>34 63N.:J78/: 1231456=2FD 6108878JC9e87 K<4N>3?B./:J1231456 7889789 ;<=>?21�@1AB 9̀�@TRQa�<RUQRRT�]YÛ�ASTZbQU[�E:0=0:9�GNcd�?B4�>34 63N.:J78EE 1231456=2FD 6108878JC9e87 K<4N>3?B./:01231456 7889./E ;<=>?21�@1AB 3fWYggQh�2TiYRQUH1@�97/�62�5RYU[ <.C783270J 1231456=2FD AIG:87/// 3>?211FB./::1231456 787C7E. ;<=>?21�@1AB 2Qaa�VR�D Q̂Qa[�4STYaQS�==�2FD�7C 7.N41.9.CI18JCCE0 1231456=2FD N417/3 ?B43P><436�4FD3>�1O143G1.E881231456 787C700 ;<=>?21�@1AB @V]QS�3fWYgXQRUH<PF�\VS�AA1�E787�GTYR�2T�jFWUhVVS�7=ATk�ATUUQSk�ATZl A5J<80C/C8 1231456=2FD @AGK:8700 3>?211FB.E871231456 787C.J0 ;<=>?21�@1AB 2707:�NTShQRQh�9P�;43�G.G�PD��=��>VWUQS I4_70/70.>3 1231456=2FD 212=207:NP9PeK: 2OA3>14F>G=2?12F.E8.@62 7888C79 ;<=>?21�@1AB GVhWaQRHP@1�8.�87m�P@1�>QZQYnQS�5RYU 1450KB:00E: 123G31<=2FD 7@B26:8797H7>.A 3>?211FB.E8C@62 7888J7/ ;<=>?21�@1AB @V]QS�3fWYgXQRUH<PF�\VS�AA1�E787�GTYR�2T�jFWUhVVS�7=ATk�ATUUQSk�ATZl 1A5J<8E/E9/ 2N@BDN;;=2FD @AGK:8700 3>?211FB.E89@62 7888J9C ;<=>?21�@1AB 2<2�2VR\YoWSTUYVR�<2H4STR[\QS�1]YUẐ�2TiYRQU 779EC/8=797879=8.. 123G31<=2FD 2<2=<9/.877:8@ P3B3><;�6OB<G?21.E8/@62 78880/C ;<=>?21�@1AB >51�87�A79 167EL77E7J8 123G31<=2FD 7@K>2�770�:/H7 3>?211FB.E8E@62 78877// ;<=>?21�@1AB �;43�3BAp�F546FF>�j3fWYggQh�2TiYRQUH>A1�E787�<PFl 167EL.87077 123G31<=2FD C87HAIG:87C8.�j�44.C/:�l 3>?211FB.E8J@62 78877/E ;<=>?21�@1AB @65�87�87 1_8/./8CJ:8 123G31<=2FD 7@AGP�:08�CCEH. 3>?211FB.E80@62 78877/J ;<=>?21�@1AB @65�87�87 B1B 123G31<=2FD 7@AGP�:08�CCEH. 3>?211FB.E8:@62 78877/0 ;<=>?21�@1AB @65�87�89 1_8/./E8C.E 123G31<=2FD 7@AGP�:08�CCEHJ 3>?211FB.E78@62 78877/: ;<=>?21�@1AB AI5�87�8. 1A>0CCJCC.0 123G31<=2FD 7@AGP�:08�C0JH7 3>?211FB.E77@62 78877E8 ;<=>?21�@1AB @15�<2�8C 1AD::EE.CCE 123G31<=2FD 7@AG;�7E7�709H7 3>?211FB.E7.@62 78877E7 ;<=>?21�@1AB @15�<2�8C 1AD::EE.CJ: 123G31<=2FD 7@AG;�7E7�709H7 3>?211FB.E7C@62 78877E. ;<=>?21�@1AB @15�<2�8C 1AD::EE.99: 123G31<=2FD 7@AG;�7E7�709H7 3>?211FB.E79@62 78877E9 ;<=>?21�@1AB @I5�87�87 1A>0C99JC9E 123G31<=2FD 7@KI3�787�77E.H7 3>?211FB.E7/@62 78877E/ ;<=>?21�@1AB >51�87�A79 167EL77E8/0 123G31<=2FD 7@K>2�770�:/H7 3>?211FB.E7E@62 78877EE ;<=>?21�@1AB >51�87�A79 167EL77E8E7 123G31<=2FD 7@K>2�770�:/H7 3>?211FB.E7J@62 78877EJ ;<=>?21�@1AB >51�87�A79 167EL77E8J9 123G31<=2FD 7@K>2�770�:/H7 3>?211FB@ToQ�J9�V\�J/

qrrstuvw�x

yz{|}y�~�{������{|������{



� ������� 	

�� ��������� ��
������� ����������� ��
����� ����� ����������� ��!�"��#�$%&�'(���% )*���!(�+)�'��,�%�-'��$(��./01234 05500/6 789:;4<�2<=> :?<�50�=0@ <30/A00/01/ <4BCB<894DE 02F:4�001�6GH0 B:;4<<D>./06234 05500I5 789:;4<�2<=> :?<�50�=0@ <30/A00/.0G <4BCB<894DE 02F:4�001�6GH0 B:;4<<D>./.5234 05500I0 789:;4<�2<=> <8?�50�50 <4:680/.I5@ <4BCB<894DE 02JKL�/50�0IH0 B:;4<<D>./.0234 0550M1/ 789:;4<�2<=> 2NOPQ�BRSTUVPWXH8YD�ZNQ�==<�/050�C[TW�4[�\DSX]NNQ�09=[̂�=[XXPQ̂�=[_̀ <=?I85/6505 <4BCB<894DE 2=CF65011�\�aa.MI@�̀ B:;4<<D>./..234 055.0M/ 789:;4<�2<=> 484�4NWZTbSQ[XTNW�84HaQ[WcZPQ�<OTX_d�4[eTWPX 00@@11/090@000095@5 4K2>EK7794DE 48498@G.500652 YB>B:87�3L>8C;4<./.M234 055.MG@ 789:;4<�2<=> 3?<�@0�50 <43M86@.61/ <4BCB<894DE 02F3?�0MI�/.@H0 B:;4<<D>./.@234 055.GI/ 789:;4<�2<=> :Ba�;>aB:f84B�?>;a�\aQ[W_PTgPQ�:;?�B/56@06@0̀ a16:06GIM@ <4BCB<894DE F:400G5M.H.�\�aa.//I�̀ B:;4<<D>./.G234 055.G1@ 789:;4<�2<=> YPWPQ[XNQ�.@�KNSQ <YCM.46ha <4BCB<894DE .5:BDJiHYC6@/..9<80 4D77;4?aaHFDK7B:././234 055.1@0 789:;4<�2<=> 8SXNV[XT_�aQ[WcZPQ�<OTX_d <YCM.=J21 <4BCB<894DE F4<93f>49505@< 4D77;4?aaHFDK7B:./.I234 055.1@6 789:;4<�2<=> YPWPQ[XNQ�.@�KNSQ <YCM.46aj 4K2>EK7794DE .5:BDJFHYC6@/..9<80 4D77;4?aaHFDK7B:./.1234 055.165 789:;4<�2<=> 8SXNV[XT_�aQ[WcZPQ�<OTX_d <YCM.=JKG 4K2>EK7794DE F4<93f>49505@< 4D77;4?aaHFDK7B:./.6234 055MMG0 789:;4<�2<=> �7aB�B>=k�D?a3DD:�\BRSTUUP]�4[eTWPXH:=<�/050�8YD̀ <30/F1/5GG1 4K2>EK7794DE M50H=fC650M5.�\�aa.MG6�̀ B:;4<<D>./M5234 055MMG. 789:;4<�2<=> 23?�50�5@ <46@01GG056 4K2>EK7794DE 02=CY�615�MM/H. B:;4<<D>./M0234 055MMGM 789:;4<�2<=> 23?�50�50 <j5G.G6@.05 4K2>EK7794DE 02=CY�615�MM/H. B:;4<<D>./M.234 055MMG@ 789:;4<�2<=> 23?�5.�50 ><> 4K2>EK7794DE 02=CY�615�MM/HI B:;4<<D>./MM234 055MMGG 789:;4<�2<=> =f?�5.�50 <=:1M@GM011 4K2>EK7794DE 02=CY�615�M1IH0 B:;4<<D>./M@234 055MMG/ 789:;4<�2<=> 2<?�84�5/ <=:1M..I06I 4K2>EK7794DE =CY6�615�M65H0 B:;4<<D>./MG234 055MMGI 789:;4<�2<=> 2<?�84�5M <=E66/1//@@ 4K2>EK7794DE 02=C7�0/0�01@H0 B:;4<<D>./M/234 055MMG1 789:;4<�2<=> 2<?�84�5M <=E66/1I0G. 4K2>EK7794DE 02=C7�0/0�01@H0 B:;4<<D>./MI234 055MMG6 789:;4<�2<=> 2<?�84�5M <=E66/1IMI/ 4K2>EK7794DE 02=C7�0/0�01@H0 B:;4<<D>./M1234 055MM/0 789:;4<�2<=> 2f?�50�50 <=:1MGGMI6I 4K2>EK7794DE 02FfB�050�00/.H0 B:;4<<D>./M6234 055MM/. 789:;4<�2<=> 24f�50�5M <=:1M@65//I 4K2>EK7794DE 02FfB�050�00/GH0 B:;4<<D>./@5234 055MM/M 789:;4<�2<=> :?<�50�=0@ <30/F15IM6M 4K2>EK7794DE 02F:4�001�6GH0 B:;4<<D>./@0234 055MM/@ 789:;4<�2<=> :?<�50�=0@ <30/F15I@G@ 4K2>EK7794DE 02F:4�001�6GH0 B:;4<<D>./@.234 055MM/G 789:;4<�2<=> :?<�50�=0@ <30/F15I@I6 4K2>EK7794DE 02F:4�001�6GH0 B:;4<<D>./@M234 055MM// 789:;4<�2<=> :?<�50�=0@ <30/F1.0.M1 4K2>EK7794DE 02F:4�001�6GH0 B:;4<<D>./@@234 055MM/I 789:;4<�2<=> :?<�50�=0@ <30/F1.0./I 4K2>EK7794DE 02F:4�001�6GH0 B:;4<<D>./@G234 055MM/1 789:;4<�2<=> :?<�50�=0@ <30/F1.0.1I 4K2>EK7794DE 02F:4�001�6GH0 B:;4<<D>./@/234 055MM/6 789:;4<�2<=> <8? <43M8G@6GM5 4K2>EK7794DE 02JKL�/50�06H0 B:;4<<D>./@I234 055M/61 789:;4<�2<=> CN]SlPWHY2<�5.�50m�Y2<�:P_PTgPQ�?WTX a?1Fn/MG@5 4K2>EK7794DE 02>43650@0H0:.= B:;4<<D>./@1234 055@011 789:;4<�2<=> BRSTUUP]�4[eTWPXH<2�@0G�34�?WTXc 8.M05B40/M <4BCB<894DE =fC650GGG B:;4<<D>./@6234 055@.MM 789:;4<�2<=> BRSTUUP]�4[eTWPXH<2�@0G�34�?WTXc 8.M05B3@<> 4K2>EK7794DE =fC650GGG B:;4<<D>./G5234 055@G6I 789:;4<�2<=> 40106�K[Q]PWP]�@Y�7aB�C.C�YE��9��:NSXPQ faj06.G15FA <4BCB<894DE 4<494106KY@YhF6 4L=B:<aD:C94;<4D./G0234 055@/50 789:;4<�2<=> 40106�K[Q]PWP]�@Y�7aB�C.C�YE��9��:NSXPQ faj06.G15F2 4K2>EK7794DE 4<494106KY@YhF6 4L=B:<aD:C94;<4D./G.234 055@I56 789:;4<�2<=> 4Pll�NW�EdPPlc�aQ[TlPQ�99�4DE�. 0.Ka<.@.@f<5IMM/M 4K2>EK7794DE Ka<0GB ;>aBY:8aB3�aDEB:�<L<aBC<./GM234 050M0.1 789:;4<�2<=> 4Pll�NW�EdPPlc�aQ[TlPQ�99�4DE�1 0.Ka<.@.Mf<5IMMI0 <4BCB<894DE Ka<0GB ;>aBY:8aB3�aDEB:�<L<aBC<2[bP�IG�NZ�IG

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



��� �������	�
������ ���� �������� ���������� ������������� ������� ��	�� ���	��� ��� ��� !"! #$%&'()�*)+, $-./--01�#2340-56�37.8�$9.:0.2; �<=)<" >�?@>! )*$&A) BC#,D"@�@B)$�� (E��)(E*AF$,B&A� ��� ��� !"? #$%&'()�*)+, $-./--01�#2340-56�37.8�$9.:0.2; �<=)<" >�?@>? )*$&A) BC#,D"@�@B)$�� (E��)(E*AF$,B&A�> ��� ��� !"G #$%&'()�*)+, $-./--01�#2340-56�37.8�$9.:0.2; �<=)<" >�?@<� )*$&A) BC#,D"@�@B)$�� (E��)(E*AF$,B&A�< ��� ��� !!� #$%&'()�*)+, $-./--01�#2340-56�37.8�$9.:0.2; �<=)<" >�?@<� )*$&A) BC#,D"@�@B)$�� (E��)(E*AF$,B&A�@ ��� ��� !!� #$%&'()�*)+, $-./--01�#2340-56�37.8�$9.:0.2; �<=)<" >�?@< )*$&A) BC#,D"@�@B)$�� (E��)(E*AF$,B&A�" ��� ��� !! #$%&'()�*)+, $-./--01�#2340-56�37.8�$9.:0.2; �<=)<" >�?@<> )*$&A) BC#,D"@�@B)$�� (E��)(E*AF$,B&A�! ��� ���> >G #$%&'()�*)+, <H�*0-/I�$-./--0�37.8�+;09J/.K�"G?%?G<���L1�',M�&AM BA� G!��>� )*$&A) B)?����!><N�� O$M�&A',? ��� ���>"<" #$%&'()�*)+, <H�*0-/I�$-./--0�37.8�+;09J/.K�"G?%?G<���L1�',M�&AM M�'@��@?"? )*$&A) B)?����!><N�� O$M�&A',G ��� ���>"<! #$%&'()�*)+, <H�*0-/I�$-./--0�37.8�+;09J/.K�"G?%?G<���L1�',M�&AM M�'@��@??� )*$&A) B)?����!><N�� O$M�&A',����� ���>"@< #$%&'()�*)+, <H�*0-/I�$-./--0�37.8�+;09J/.K�"G?%?G<���L1�',M�&AM M�'@��@G�> )*$&A) B)?����!><N�� O$M�&A',����� ���<��> #$%&'()�*)+, <H�*0-/I�$-./--0�37.8�+;09J/.K�"G?%?G<���L1�',M�&AM BA� G!��? )*$&A) B)?����!><N�� O$M�&A',� ��� ��� G�� #$%&'()�*)+, <H�*0-/I�$-./--0�37.8�+;09J/.K�"G?%?G<���L1�',M�&AM BA��"@?<@< )*$&A) B)?����!><N�� O$M�&A',�>)+' ��� G!! #$%&'()�*)+, ($(�(2-P7Q:;0.72-�$(FM;0-KP/;�)37.98�(047-/. ��@@"G!%�@� �>%�"" )*$&A) ($(%$<@ ���G�* RA,A&$#�BS,$�'()�<)+' ��� G!? #$%&'()�*)+, ($(�(2-P7Q:;0.72-�$(FM;0-KP/;�)37.98�(047-/. ��@@"G!%�@� �>%�"! )*$&A) ($(%$<@ ���G�* RA,A&$#�BS,$�'()�@)+' ��� G?� #$%&'()�*)+, ($(�(2-P7Q:;0.72-�$(FM;0-KP/;�)37.98�(047-/. ��@@"G!%�@� �>%�"G )*$&A) ($(%$<@ ���G�* RA,A&$#�BS,$�'()�")+' ��� G?� #$%&'()�*)+, ($(�(2-P7Q:;0.72-�$(FM;0-KP/;�)37.98�(047-/. ��@@"G!%�@� �>%�!� )*$&A) ($(%$<@ ���G�* RA,A&$#�BS,$�'()�!)+' ��� G? #$%&'()�*)+, ($(�(2-P7Q:;0.72-�$(FM;0-KP/;�)37.98�(047-/. ��@@"G!%�@� �>%�!� )*$&A) ($(%$<@ ���G�* RA,A&$#�BS,$�'()�?)+' ��� G?> #$%&'()�*)+, ($(�(2-P7Q:;0.72-�$(FM;0-KP/;�)37.98�(047-/. ��@@"G!%�@� �>%�! )*$&A) ($(%$<@ ���G�* RA,A&$#�BS,$�'()�GB�)� ���!"> #$%&'()�*)+, R/-/;0.2;� <��2:; )R�> B>�& )*$&A)  �&AETOFR�G<"  %)$� (E##'(=MMFOE�#A& �B�)� ���!">> #$%&'()�*)+, R/-/;0.2;� <��2:; )R�> B>�) )*$&A)  �&AETOFR�G<"  %)$� (E##'(=MMFOE�#A& �B�)� ���!">< #$%&'()�*)+, R/-/;0.2;� <��2:; )R�> B>T@ )*$&A)  �&AETOFR�G<"  %)$� (E##'(=MMFOE�#A&  B�)� ���!">@ #$%&'()�*)+, R/-/;0.2;� <��2:; )R�> B>T" )*$&A)  �&AETOFR�G<"  %)$� (E##'(=MMFOE�#A&

UVWXYZ[X�\�]�Û _̀ X�XaZb̂cXde�fg̀ �[_]̀bVU�̂U\d

hijk�l�mn�o

pqqrstuv�w

xyz{|x�}~z������z{������z



��� �������	�
������ ���� �������� ���������� ������������� ������� ��	�� ���	������� !��"�#��$%&���' ($)�*+�,-&�!%#&(���$�"*./0123 45567/7 89:;<=2�>2?@ ABCBDEFGD�.H�1GID 2AJ/.0/K6 2>9;L2 .5;LMKNOAJPH7..:294 =M88<=QRRONM18L;.H0123 45567/6 89:;<=2�>2?@ ABCBDEFGD�.H�1GID 2AJ/.0/KS 2>9;L2 .5;LMKNOAJPH7..:294 =M88<=QRRONM18L;.TJ31 455H.4H 89:;<=2�>2?@ RJ;�LUIVWWBX�=EYVCBF�7454�9AM 2047>.44/5S 2>9;L2 ?JNP5TPH L;<=22M@.7J31 455H.4P 89:;<=2�>2?@ RJ;�LUIVWWBX�=EYVCBF�7454�9AM 2047>.5P5T. 2>9;L2 ?JNP5TPH L;<=22M@.6J31 455H..T 89:;<=2�>2?@ RJ;�LUIVWWBX�=EYVCBF�7454�9AM 2047>...554 2>9;L2 ?JNP5TPH L;<=22M@.SJ31 455H./4 89:;<=2�>2?@ RJ;�LUIVWWBX�=EYVCBF�7454�9AM 2047>../S5T 2>9;L2 ?JNP5TPH L;<=22M@.PJ31 455H.T6 89:;<=2�>2?@ RJ;�LUIVWWBX�=EYVCBF�7454�9AM 2047>..4PPP 2>9;L2 ?JNP5TPH L;<=22M@/5J31 455H.PS 89:;<=2�>2?@ RJ;�LUIVWWBX�=EYVCBF�7454�9AM 2047>..75T/ 2>9;L2 ?JNP5TPH L;<=22M@/4J31 455H..5 89:;<=2�>2?@ ;EXVG�8VCZ�LUIVW[BCFO9JJ�7W�=�@>Q/�0�;T 9./45L=2\= 2>9;L2 ?]K7.454 L;<=22M@/.J31 455H..7 89:;<=2�>2?@ ;EXVG�8VCZ�LUIVW[BCFO9JJ�7W�=�@>Q/�0�;T 9./45L=2̂= 2>9;L2 ?]K7.454 L;<=22M@//J31 455H..P 89:;<=2�>2?@ ;EXVG�8VCZ�LUIVW[BCFO9JJ�7W�=�@>Q/�0�;T 9./45L=2KS 2>9;L2 ?]K7.454 L;<=22M@/HJ31 455H./. 89:;<=2�>2?@ ;EXVG�8VCZ�LUIVW[BCFO9JJ�7W�=�@>Q/�0�;T 9./45L=RT8 2>9;L2 ?]K7.454 L;<=22M@/TJ31 455H.PP 89:;<=2�>2?@ ;EXVG�8VCZ�LUIVW[BCFO9JJ�.5>?:45�@>Q4�=�;T9./45L?P_? 2>9;L2 @RJ45454THO6 L;<=22M@/7J31 455H/5. 89:;<=2�>2?@ ;EXVG�8VCZ�LUIVW[BCFO9JJ�.5>?:45�@>Q4�=�;T9./45L?P@@ 2>9;L2 @RJ45454THO6 L;<=22M@/6J31 455H4T/ 89:;<=2�>2?@ 2>�H4T�0=�QCVF̀ 9./45]566P 2>9;L2 ?]JP54TTT L;<=22M@/SJ31 455H4TS 89:;<=2�>2?@ 2>�H4T�0=�QCVF̀ 9./45L̂/?0 2>9;L2 ?]JP54TTTO4 L;<=22M@/PJ31 454/.44 89:;<=2�>2?@ 2>�H4T�0=�QCVF 9./45LM@;Q 2>9;L2 ?]JP54TTTO4 L;<=22M@H5J31 454/7T6 89:;<=2�>2?@ 2>�H4T�0=�QCVF 9./45]571_ 2>9;L2 ?]JP54TTTO4 L;<=22M@H4J31 454/.4H 89:;<=2�>2?@ 2>�H4T�0=�QCVF 9./45LMJN4 2>9;L2 ?]JP54TTTO4 L;<=22M@H.2?< 4554/.5 89:;<=2�>2?@ >GaBD�LUIVW[BCFO9AM�bGD�??2�7454�JEVC�=E�cMIFXGGD�4:?Ed�?EFFBDd�?Eef 2?Q6957P5H/ 2>9;L2 >?JNP54SS� L;<=22M@H/2?< 454/46/ 89:;<=2�>2?@ >GaBD�LUIVW[BCFO9AM�bGD�??2�7454�JEVC�=E�cMIFXGGD�4:?Ed�?EFFBDd�?Eef ?Q695S/T// 2>9;L2 >?JNP54SS L;<=22M@HH2?< 454/46H 89:;<=2�>2?@ >GaBD�LUIVW[BCFO9AM�bGD�??2�7454�JEVC�=E�cMIFXGGD�4:?Ed�?EFFBDd�?Eef ?Q695S/T.P 2>9;L2 >?JNP54SS L;<=22M@HT2?< 454/46T 89:;<=2�>2?@ >GaBD�LUIVW[BCFO9AM�bGD�??2�7454�JEVC�=E�cMIFXGGD�4:?Ed�?EFFBDd�?Eef ?Q695S/T/P 2>9;L2 >?JNP54SS L;<=22M@H72?< 454/467 89:;<=2�>2?@ >GaBD�LUIVW[BCFO9AM�bGD�??2�7454�JEVC�=E�cMIFXGGD�4:?Ed�?EFFBDd�?Eef ?Q695S/T/S 2>9;L2 >?JNP54SS L;<=22M@H62?< 454/466 89:;<=2�>2?@ >GaBD�LUIVW[BCFO9AM�bGD�??2�7454�JEVC�=E�cMIFXGGD�4:?Ed�?EFFBDd�?Eef ?Q695S/TT4 2>9;L2 >?JNP54SS L;<=22M@HS2?< 454/46S 89:;<=2�>2?@ >GaBD�LUIVW[BCFO9AM�bGD�??2�7454�JEVC�=E�cMIFXGGD�4:?Ed�?EFFBDd�?Eef ?Q695S/TH6 2>9;L2 >?JNP54SS L;<=22M@HP2?< 454/46P 89:;<=2�>2?@ >GaBD�LUIVW[BCFO9AM�bGD�??2�7454�JEVC�=E�cMIFXGGD�4:?Ed�?EFFBDd�?Eef ?Q695S/TH5 2>9;L2 >?JNP54SS L;<=22M@T52?< 454/4S5 89:;<=2�>2?@ >GaBD�LUIVW[BCFO9AM�bGD�??2�7454�JEVC�=E�cMIFXGGD�4:?Ed�?EFFBDd�?Eef ?Q695S/T.T 2>9;L2 >?JNP54SS L;<=22M@ghij�k�lm�n

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



��� �������	�
������ ���� �������� ���������� ������������� ������� ��	�� ���	������� !��"�#��$%&���' ($)�*+�,-&�!%#&(���$�"*./012 /3/4/56 789:2;0�<01= <>?@A�BCDEFG@HIJ8KL�M>A�110�N/3/�OPEH�;P�QLDIR>>A�/91PS�1PII@AS�1PTU 1VW8354.X6 0<8:B0 <1OYZ3/55 B:2;00L=.6012 /3/4/54 789:2;0�<01= <>?@A�BCDEFG@HIJ8KL�M>A�110�N/3/�OPEH�;P�QLDIR>>A�/91PS�1PII@AS�1PTU 1VW8354.4/ 0<8:B0 <1OYZ3/55 B:2;00L=.4O[\ /3/4/5W 789:2;0�<01= <>?@A�BCDEFG@HIJ8KL�M>A�110�N/3/�OPEH�;P�QLDIR>>A�/91PS�1PII@AS�1PTU 01VW8354.6N 0<8:B0 <1OYZ3/55 B:2;00L=.XO[\ /33/6/W 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U 0]5Z:/Z3N6. 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=..O[\ /33/6.N 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/ZX/./ 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=.NO[\ /33/6.W 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/ZX/NN 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=.WO[\ /33/6.5 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/ZX/ZN 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=.5O[\ /33/.N4 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/Z.WX4 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=.ZO[\ /33/.NX 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/Z.WNX 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=N3O[\ /33/.N. 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/Z.WN. 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=N/O[\ /33/N6Z 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/Z.WNZ 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=N6O[\ /33/N43 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/Z.W54 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=N4O[\ /33/ZXW 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/Z.WW4 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=NXO[\ /33/ZX5 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/Z.53W 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=N.O[\ /3363W6 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/ZX/.X 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=NNO[\ /3363W4 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/ZX/W5 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=NWO[\ /3363WX 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/ZX6N/ 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=N5O[\ /33436N 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/Z5X3. 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=NZO[\ /33436W 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/Z5X/3 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=W3O[\ /3344ZX 789:2;0�<01= :B]�2=]B:̂8;B�V=2]�Q]APHT@E_@A�:2V�BN3ZX/ZX/U ]5Z:/Z5X.6 0<8:B0 Y:;//.346J6�Q�]]6NNW�U B:2;00L=àbc�d�ef�g

hiijklmn�o

pqrstp�uvrw�x�y�rsxz{|}~r



��� �������	�
������ ���� �������� ���������� ������������� ������� ��	�� ���	������� !��"�#��$%&���' ($)�*+�,-&�!%#&(���$�"*./012 /334456 789:;<=�>=?@ :AB�;@BA:C8<A�D@;B�EBFGHIJKLJF�:;D�A635M/5M/N BO5:/5OP3M =>8:A= Q:<//P34RSR�E�BBR66.�N A:;<==T@.R012 /33/453 789:;<=�>=?@ 0UVWXJHSY>=�3R�3/Z�Y>=�:JIJKLJF�DHK[ =BDOQ@5OP/P =>8:A= />@<\53/M/S/:R? A:;<==T@.4012 /33R356 789:;<=�>=?@ 0UVWXJHSY>=�3R�3/Z�Y>=�:JIJKLJF�DHK[ =BDOQ8@4RRO =>8:A= />@<\53/M/S/:R? A:;<==T@.M012 /33R/MM 789:;<=�>=?@ 0UVWXJHSY>=�3R�3/Z�Y>=�:JIJKLJF�DHK[ =BDOQQRP55M =>8:A= />@<\53/M/S/:R? A:;<==T@.P012 /33/.63 789:;<=�>=?@ 0UVWXJHSY>=�3R�3/Z�Y>=�:JIJKLJF�DHK[ =BDOQ@5.MR6 =>8:A= />@<\53/M/S/:R? A:;<==T@.6012 /3334RP 789:;<=�>=?@ 0UVWXJHSY>=�3R�3/Z�Y>=�:JIJKLJF�DHK[ =BDOQ@5O53M =>8:A= />@<\53/M/S/:R? A:;<==T@..012 /33/5RO 789:;<=�>=?@ 0UVWXJHSY>=�3R�3/Z�Y>=�:JIJKLJF�DHK[ =BDOQ@5.M6M =>8:A= />@<\53/M/S/:R? A:;<==T@.O012 /33R46. 789:;<=�>=?@ �7BA�A@?]�TDB\TT:�EÂWK_̀�<GaKHJ[S:?=�6/3/N=\/6Q//RR5P =>8:A= 43/S?C053/43R�E�BBR4P5�NA:;<==T@.5012 /33R46O 789:;<=�>=?@ >\D�3/�3/ =b3PRPMP554 =>8:A= />?0Y�5O3�446SR A:;<==T@O3012 /33R465 789:;<=�>=?@ >\D�3/�3/ =b3PRPMP55R =>8:A= />?0Y�5O3�446SR A:;<==T@O/012 /33R4.3 789:;<=�>=?@ >\D�3/�3M =b3PRP/O6O6 =>8:A= />?0Y�5O3�446S. A:;<==T@OR012 /33R4./ 789:;<=�>=?@ ?CD�3R�3/ =?:O4MRP3PO =>8:A= />?0Y�5O3�4O.S/ A:;<==T@O4012 /33R4.R 789:;<=�>=?@ >=D�8<�34 =?1556O3O65 =>8:A= />?07�/6/�/OMS/ A:;<==T@OM012 /33R4.4 789:;<=�>=?@ >=D�8<�34 =?1556O3OOP =>8:A= />?07�/6/�/OMS/ A:;<==T@OP012 /33R4.M 789:;<=�>=?@ >=D�8<�34 =?1556O35/. =>8:A= />?07�/6/�/OMS/ A:;<==T@O6012 /33R4.P 789:;<=�>=?@ \D=�M/�3/ =\/626.436P =>8:A= />Q\D�/4.�6RMS/ A:;<==T@O.012 /33R4.6 789:;<=�>=?@ >CD�3/�3/ =?:O4PP464. =>8:A= />QCA�/3/�//6RS/ A:;<==T@OO012 /33R4.. 789:;<=�>=?@ :D=�3/�?/M =\/6c//P.3/ =>8:A= />Q:<�//O�5PS/ A:;<==T@O5012 /33R4.O 789:;<=�>=?@ :D=�3/�?/M =\/6c//6/66 =>8:A= />Q:<�//O�5PS/ A:;<==T@53012 /33R4.5 789:;<=�>=?@ :D=�3/�?/M =\/6c//6/OO =>8:A= />Q:<�//O�5PS/ A:;<==T@5/012 /33R4O3 789:;<=�>=?@ :D=�3/�?/M =\/6cP.5P.M =>8:A= />Q:<�//O�5PS/ A:;<==T@5R012 /33R4O/ 789:;<=�>=?@ :D=�3/�?/M =\/6cP.5P.O =>8:A= />Q:<�//O�5PS/ A:;<==T@54012 /33R4OR 789:;<=�>=?@ :D=�3/�?/M =\/6cP.5PO5 =>8:A= />Q:<�//O�5PS/ A:;<==T@5M012 /33R4O4 789:;<=�>=?@ =8D�3/�3/ =<\48..M/.6 =>8:A= />d2e�63/�/.S/ A:;<==T@5P012 /33R4OO 789:;<=�>=?@ �7BA�A@?]�TDB\TT:�EÂWK_̀�<GaKHJ[S:?=�6/3/N=\/6Q//RR5/ =>8:A= 43/S?C053/43R�E�BBR4P5�NA:;<==T@56012 /33R4O5 789:;<=�>=?@ >\D�3/�3/ =b3PRPM63RO =>8:A= />?0Y�5O3�446SR A:;<==T@5.012 /33R453 789:;<=�>=?@ >\D�3/�3/ =b3PRPMP55M =>8:A= />?0Y�5O3�446SR A:;<==T@5O012 /33R45/ 789:;<=�>=?@ >\D�3/�3M =b3PRPOR..5 =>8:A= />?0Y�5O3�446S. A:;<==T@55012 /33R45R 789:;<=�>=?@ ?CD�3R�3/ =?:O4MRP3RP =>8:A= />?0Y�5O3�4O.S/ A:;<==T@/33012 /33R454 789:;<=�>=?@ >=D�8<�34 =?1556O3P/O =>8:A= />?07�/6/�/OMS/ A:;<==T@/3/012 /33R45M 789:;<=�>=?@ >=D�8<�34 =?1556O3.R4 =>8:A= />?07�/6/�/OMS/ A:;<==T@/3R012 /33R45P 789:;<=�>=?@ >=D�8<�34 =?1556O3.R6 =>8:A= />?07�/6/�/OMS/ A:;<==T@/34012 /33R456 789:;<=�>=?@ \D=�M/�3/ =\/626.43./ =>8:A= />Q\D�/4.�6RMS/ A:;<==T@/3M012 /33R45. 789:;<=�>=?@ >CD�3/�3/ =?:O4PP46M4 =>8:A= />QCA�/3/�//6RS/ A:;<==T@/3P012 /33R45O 789:;<=�>=?@ :D=�3/�?/M =\/6c//6/5M =>8:A= />Q:<�//O�5PS/ A:;<==T@/36012 /33R455 789:;<=�>=?@ :D=�3/�?/M =\/6c.RM.M6 =>8:A= />Q:<�//O�5PS/ A:;<==T@/3.012 /33RM33 789:;<=�>=?@ :D=�3/�?/M =\/6c.RM.MO =>8:A= />Q:<�//O�5PS/ A:;<==T@fghi�j�kl�m

noopqrst�u

vwxyzv�{|x}�~���xy~�����x



��� �������	�
������ ���� �������� ���������� ������������� ������� ��	�� ���	������� !��"�#��$%&���' ($)�*+�,-&�!%#&(���$�"*./0123 .//45/. 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BCD45D5E <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?./E123 .//45/4 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BCD45DH/ <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?../123 .//45/K 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BCD45DH. <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?...123 .//45/5 6789:;<�=<>? <7@�/.�/. <;AK7DE4HBK <=79F< .=L3M�B/.�.DI. F9:;<<J?..4123 .//45/E 6789:;<�=<>? �6NF�F?>O�J@NAJJ9�PFQRSTU�;VWSXYZI9><�B./.[<A.BGBEHK0B <=79F< K/.I>\1E/.K/4�P�NN4KHE�[F9:;<<J?..K123 .//45./ 6789:;<�=<>? =A@�/.�/. <]/H4HBED4. <=79F< .=>1 �̂E0/�KKBI4 F9:;<<J?..5123 .//45.. 6789:;<�=<>? =A@�/.�/. <]/H4HBEE.0 <=79F< .=>1 �̂E0/�KKBI4 F9:;<<J?..H123 .//45.4 6789:;<�=<>? =A@�/.�/5 <]/H4B4EB/4 <=79F< .=>1 �̂E0/�KKBID F9:;<<J?..B123 .//45.K 6789:;<�=<>? >\@�/4�/. <;E5.0H4E4/ <=79F< .=>1 �̂E0/�K0DI. F9:;<<J?..D123 .//45.5 6789:;<�=<>? =<@�7;�/K <>2EEB04HK0 <=79F< .=>16�.B.�.05I. F9:;<<J?..0123 .//45.H 6789:;<�=<>? =<@�7;�/K <>2EEB05K45 <=79F< .=>16�.B.�.05I. F9:;<<J?..E123 .//45.B 6789:;<�=<>? =<@�7;�/K <>2EEB0B.ED <=79F< .=>16�.B.�.05I. F9:;<<J?.4/123 .//45.D 6789:;<�=<>? A@<�5.�/. <A.B3H.5H/B <=79F< .=GA@�.KD�B45I. F9:;<<J?.4.123 .//45.0 6789:;<�=<>? =\@�/.�/. <>90KHHKEHK <=79F< .=G\F�./.�..B4I. F9:;<<J?.44123 .//45.E 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BGB0BB5. <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.4K123 .//454/ 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BGB0BB5B <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.45123 .//454. 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BGB0BBH. <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.4H123 .//4544 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BGB0BBHK <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.4B123 .//454K 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BGB0BDED <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.4D123 .//4545 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BGB0BE.E <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.40123 .//454H 6789:;<�=<>? <7@�/.�/. <;AK7DBHHH/ <=79F< .=L3M�B/.�.DI. F9:;<<J?.4E123 .//..K5 6789:;<�=<>? 6NF�F?>OJ@NAJJ9�PFQRSTTY_�;VWSXYZI9><�B./.�7̂J[�2I�4N]I59]�;̀XaSbRcVZS̀X�6SdYXeY <A.BC4//40. <=79F< K/.I>\1E/.K/4�P�NN4KHE�[F9:;<<J?.K/123 .//..KH 6789:;<�=<>? =A@�/.�/. <]/H4H/B.H4 <=79F< .=>1 �̂E0/�KKBI4 F9:;<<J?.K.123 .//..KB 6789:;<�=<>? =A@�/.�/. <]/H4H/B/B4 <=79F< .=>1 �̂E0/�KKBI4 F9:;<<J?.K4123 .//..K0 6789:;<�=<>? >\@�/.�/4 <>90KKDKK/H <=79F< .=>1 �̂E0/�K0DI. F9:;<<J?.KK123 .//..KE 6789:;<�=<>? =<@�7;�/K <>2EEBB.0K. <=79F< .=>16�.B.�.05I. F9:;<<J?.K5123 .//..5/ 6789:;<�=<>? =<@�7;�/K <>2EEBB.0BH <=79F< .=>16�.B.�.05I. F9:;<<J?.KH123 .//..5. 6789:;<�=<>? =<@�7;�/K <>2EEBB.0DK <=79F< .=>16�.B.�.05I. F9:;<<J?.KB123 .//..5K 6789:;<�=<>? =\@�/.�/. <>90KK.DKEE <=79F< .=G\F�./.�..B4I. F9:;<<J?.KD123 .//..55 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BC..B.K5 <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.K0123 .//..5H 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BC..B.HE <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.KE123 .//..5B 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BC..B.B. <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.5/123 .//..5D 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BC..B.D. <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.5.123 .//..50 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BC..B.D4 <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.54123 .//..5E 6789:;<�=<>? 9@<�/.�>.5 <A.BC..B.DE <=79F< .=G9;�..0�EHI. F9:;<<J?.5K123 .//.DB0 6789:;<�=<>? A@<�5.�/. A.B0BH4HB4 <=79F< .=GA@�.KD�B45I. F9:;<<J?fghi�j�kl�m

noopqrst�u

vwxyzv�{|x}�~���xy~�����x



��� �������	�
������ ���� �������� ���������� ������������� ������� ��	�� ���	������� !��"�#��$%&���' ($)�*+�,-&�!%#&(���$�"*.//012 .33.45. 6789:;<�=<>? 6@A�A?>BCD@ECC9�FAGHIJJKL�;MNIOKPQ9><�R.3.�7SCT�1Q�U@VQ/9V�;WOXIYHZMPIWO�6I[KO\K <E.R]̂R̂R5. <=79A< 43.Q>_053.43U�F�@@U4̀5�TA9:;<<C?./̀ 012 .33.454 6789:;<�=<>? =ED�3.�3. ?<? <=79A< .=>0S�5̂3�44RQU A9:;<<C?./R012 .33.45/ 6789:;<�=<>? =ED�3.�3. <V3̀ÙR5̀a4 <=79A< .=>0S�5̂3�44RQa A9:;<<C?./a012 .33.45̀ 6789:;<�=<>? >_D�3U�3. <>9̂4/̀4ÛU <=79A< .=>0S�5̂3�4̂aQ. A9:;<<C?./̂ 012 .33.45R 6789:;<�=<>? =<D�7;�34 <>155R̂ âRa <=79A< .=>06�.R.�.̂/Q. A9:;<<C?./5012 .33.45a 6789:;<�=<>? =<D�7;�34 <>155R̂ âR5 <=79A< .=>06�.R.�.̂/Q. A9:;<<C?.̀3012 .33.45̂ 6789:;<�=<>? =<D�7;�34 <>155R̂ 5̂.̂ <=79A< .=>06�.R.�.̂/Q. A9:;<<C?.̀.012 .33./33 6789:;<�=<>? =_D�3.�3. <>9̂4̀ 4̀̂R/ <=79A< .=]_A�.3.�..RUQ. A9:;<<C?.̀U012 .33./3. 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ <E.R]̂3a/̀. <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.̀4012 .33./3U 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ <E.R]̂U.4.3 <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.̀/012 .33./34 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ <E.R]̂/34a/ <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.̀`012 .33./3/ 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ <E.R]̂/34aR <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.̀R012 .33./3̀ 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ <E.R]̂/34̂. <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.̀a012 .33./3R 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ <E.R]̂/34̂4 <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.̀^012 .33./3a 6789:;<�=<>? <7D�3.�3. <;E47̀45â3 <=79A< .=b2c�R3.�.aQ. A9:;<<C?.̀5012 .33.̀/R 6789:;<�=<>? =ED�3.�3/ V3̀43//.̂3 <=79A< .=>0S�5̂3�44RQU A9:;<<C?.R3012 .33.̂ Ù 6789:;<�=<>? ED<�/.�3. E.R̂3U3U4a <=79A< .=]ED�.4a�RU/Q. A9:;<<C?.R.012 .33.53̂ 6789:;<�=<>? 6@A�A?>BCD@ECC9�FAGHIJJKL�;MNIOKPQ9><�R.3.�7SCT�1Q�U@VQ/9V�;WOXIYHZMPIWO�6I[KO\K <E.R]̂`̂3̂^ <=79A< 43.Q>_053.43U�F�@@U4̀5�TA9:;<<C?.RU012 .33.5.3 6789:;<�=<>? =ED�3.�3. <V3̀Ù5/43/ <=79A< .=>0S�5̂3�44RQa A9:;<<C?.R4012 .33.5.. 6789:;<�=<>? >_D�3U�3. <>9̂4/̀4U.a <=79A< .=>0S�5̂3�4̂aQ. A9:;<<C?.R/012 .33.5.U 6789:;<�=<>? =<D�7;�34 <>155R̂R/U. <=79A< .=>06�.R.�.̂/Q. A9:;<<C?.R̀ 012 .33.5./ 6789:;<�=<>? =<D�7;�34 <>155R̂a3̂` <=79A< .=>06�.R.�.̂/Q. A9:;<<C?.RR012 .33.5.R 6789:;<�=<>? =_D�3.�3. <>9̂4̀ 4̀̂44 <=79A< .=]_A�.3.�..RUQ. A9:;<<C?.Ra012 .33.5.̂ 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ <E.R]̂3a/R3 <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.R̂ 012 .33.5.5 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ <E.R]̂3a/a. <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.R5012 .33.5U3 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ <E.R]̂3a/aU <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.a3012 .33.5U. 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ <E.R]̂3a/a4 <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.a.012 .3.4R/3 6789:;<�=<>? 9D<�3.�>./ E.R?33̂/.R <=79A< .=]9;�..̂�5̀Q. A9:;<<C?.aU012 .3.4R/U 6789:;<�=<>? =<D�7;�34 <>15a4̂435R <=79A< .=>06�.R.�.̂/Q. A9:;<<C?.a4012 .3.4R/4 6789:;<�=<>? =<D�7;�34 >9̂/̂5RÙ4 <=79A< .=>06�.R.�.̂/Q. A9:;<<C?.a/012 .3.4R// 6789:;<�=<>? =<D�7;�34 >9̂/̂5RÙ. <=79A< .=>06�.R.�.̂/Q. A9:;<<C?.à 012 .3.4R̀4 6789:;<�=<>? <7D�3.�3. 74a.33R54U <=79A< .=b2c�R3.�.aQ. A9:;<<C?defg�h�ij�h

kllmnopq�r

stuvws�xyuz�{�|�uv{}~���u



��������	
������
���������������������
���������������������
�����������
���������������������
���������������
������������
���	�������
��������� ������ � !"#�$��%�&"��� '()"*�+"��,*� -..(�//�� 0��%� 1�2�0,.�� 34(�/.�#��,*� -*��**"��422,(����(4#�4(��5%2��6� 789:;<6�7=>?@A?�:;� 9ABC�DE�7=>?@A?�:DFA>G�;GHB� IJ<�K�LMNBANOBDN�;=� 7=>?@A?� P6<<Q� 9ABC�DE�7=>?@A?� Q<R�SDNDHDFG�I� 7T:;<<6�7UMV?�:;� 9ABC�DE�7UMV?�:DFA>G�;GHB� QIJ�W�7F?XG@?�7YG� 7UMV?� P6Q<I� 9ABC�DE�7UMV?� Q<R�SDNDHDFGZ:?FX�[� \S]� \?F@�SDMNB?AN� 7̂�9DMNBC�_̀;� abc66�8A@OG�8DMBG�8@� dD=X?N� P[J[b� 7̂�9DMNBC� Q<R�SDNDHDFG�a� 99]� 9=AXAN?F�9DM=B�\MAF@ANO� eM@A>A?F�9DMN>AF�DE�9?FAED=NA?� I6<�K�]GXHFG�̀B� D̂V�7NOGFGV� P<<6I� B̀?BG�DE�97�eM@A>A?F�9DMN>AF� 8DDE�SDMNB�J� 9fW� 9GNBM=C� 7̂�9DMNBC�̀gG=AEE�;GHB� 66Q<[�7F?XG@?�8@� ĈNhDD@� P<IbI� 7̂�9DMNBC� Q<R�SDNDHDFG�b� 9̂S� 9F?=GXDNB�SA>=Dh?YG�]DhG=� 9ABC�DE�9F?=GXDNB�:DFA>G�;GHB� 6b6b�SDNBG�iAVB?� 9F?=GXDNB� P6Q66� 9ABC�DE�9F?=GXDNB� fjAVBANO�7NB�B̀=M>BM=G�Q� 9:]k;<a�k̀�a� 9ABC�DE�9DXHBDN�kA=G�;GHB� PJ<�KGVB�K?FNMB�̀B� 9DXHBDN� P<II<� 9ABC�DE�9DXHBDN� Q<R�SDNDHDFG�c� f̂SW]:;� fF�SDNBG�:;� 9ABC�DE�fF�SDNBG�kA=G�;GHB� 66[[[�i?FFGC�\FY@� fF�SDNBG� P6Q[6� 9ABC�DE�fF�SDNBG� Q<R�SDNDHDFGZ:ANG�P� k99k� k99k�Ll� 7̂�9DMNBC�kA=G�;GHB� 6[I<�W�f?VBG=N�7YG� D̂V�7NOGFGV� P<<b[� 7̂�9DMNBC� fjAVBANO�7NB�B̀=M>BM=G�6<� k̀J� k̀�J� 9ABC�DE�̂DNO�\G?>g�kA=G�;GHB� QJQJ�f�K?=@FDh�8@� D̂NO�\G?>g� P<c<c� 9ABC�DE�̂DNO�\G?>g� fjAVBANO�7NB�B̀=M>BM=G�66� d78;<<6�d?=@GN?� 9ABC�DE�d?=@GN?� 6Q<<�KGVB�6bIN@�̀B� d?=@GN?� P<IaQ� 9ABC�DE�d?=@GN?� fjAVBANO�7NB�B̀=M>BM=G�6I� 7̂9L78� 7̂9ZL?=mD=no9̂7�SG@A>?F�9B=� 7̂�9DMNBC�LDVHAB?F� 6<<<�K�9?=VDN�̀Bp� ]D==?N>G� P<J<I� 7̂�9DMNBCZq̀L:;� 8DDE�SDMNB�6[� 7̂9q̂i� 7̂9ZqFAYGYAGhno9̂7� 7̂�9DMNBC�LDVHAB?F� 6aaaJ�qFAYG�iAGh�;=p� C̀FX?=� P6[aI� 7̂�9DMNBCZq̀L:;� 8DDE�SDMNB�

rsstuvwx�y

z{|}~z���|������|}������|



����� �������� 	
�������
��� ���
���
����� ��������� ���� ��������� ������������� ������
��������������������������  !"#$"�  !"%#$"�&'()*+,�"-.�  !�"/01-2�3/45)-+,� �677�8�$-+-'�$-�  /4�!19','4� :77;;�  !�"/01-2%<$3=>� ?//@�&/01-��A�  !=>7BB�BB-C�$-.''-�!.'+�"/D5,'E� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� BF77�$�G./+(H+2�$-I�  /4�!19','4� :777;� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� ?//@�&/01-��F�  !=>>J8� >'K/14C).'�!.'+�$-+-)/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� �76A7�L-)H+1(+�!K'I� 8/.-C.)(9'� :�;6A� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� B7M�&/1/5/,'��B�  !=>NO3�N//-C),,�!.'+�$-+-)/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� �6BF7�<4P/.1'�$-I� =+*/)D+� :�;;�� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� LE)4-)19�!1-�$-.0*-0.'��Q�  !=>3 G�3/,,'1P'*R�!.'+�$-+-)/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� 6����L+4-�N).4-�$-.''-�  /4�!19','4� :77;;� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� LE)4-)19�!1-�$-.0*-0.'��:�  !=>3S>� 3/,,2H//(�!.'+�$-+-)/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� �;AQ�8/.-C�S),*/E�!K'�  /4�!19','4� :776Q� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� B7M�&/1/5/,'�67�  !=>&T$�&)44)/1�!.'+�$-+-)/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� ���6��8/.-C�$'50,K'(+�G,K(� &)44)/1�3),,4� :�;�A� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� LE)4-)19�!1-�$-.0*-0.'�6��  !=>83>� 8/.-C�3/,,2H//(�!.'+�$-+-)/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� ��F�7�G0.P+1R�G,K(� 8/.-C�3/,,2H//(� :�F7�� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� B7M�&/1/5/,'�66�  !=>8SO� 8'H-/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'������>'5-� ;�77�$/0-C�"'1-.+,�!K'�  /4�!19','4� :77��� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� B7M�&/1/5/,'�6;�  !=>< U�<,2D5)*�!.'+�$-+-)/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� ��;7�$/0-C�J'.D/1-�!K'�  /4�!19','4� :777F� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� LE)4-)19�!1-�$-.0*-0.'�6��  !=>=!"�=+*)@)*�!.'+�$-+-)/1�")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� �6;�6�"0,K'.�G,K(�  /4�!19','4� :77FF� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� B7M�&/1/5/,'�6A�  !=>?!&� ?+D5+.-�!.'+�$-+-)/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� ��7��S'4-�$)E-C�$-I�  /4�!19','4� :77�B� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� LE)4-)19�!1-�$-.0*-0.'�6F�  !=>O<=�O/5+19+�!.'+�$-+-)/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� 6�A7��$*C/'1P/.1�$-� "+1/9+�=+.R� :�;7�� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� LE)4-)19�!1-�$-.0*-0.'�6B�  !=>J8$�J+1�8024�!.'+�$-+-)/1� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4�=/,)*'�>'5-� F6�7�$2,D+.�!K'� J+1�8024� :��7�� ")-2�/@� /4�!19','4� ?//@�&/01-��

VWWXYZ[\�]

_̂̀ ab̂ �cd̀ e�f�g�̀afhijkl̀



����� �������� 	
�������
��� ���
���
����� ��������� ���� ��������� ������������� ������
��������������������������  !"#$% �$&'()&*+�!*+,�-.,.&/0� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(�"/'&5+�#+6.� 7�89�:+0&5+�;'<=�  /(�!04+'+(� >??9>� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(� @?A�B/0/6/'+��>�  !"#$ !� $+(.� /(�!04+'+(�!*+,�-.,.&/0� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(�"/'&5+�#+6.� 988C�;D.'+*�!<+�  /(�!04+'+(� >??�E� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(� FG&(.&04�!0.�-.*D5.D*+�C?�  !"#$:#� $+(.�:,''+2�!*+,�H,5&'&.2� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(�"/'&5+�#+6.� 9>?�?�:,0/I+0�-.J� K+(+=,� >9CCE� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(� @?A�B/0/6/'+�C9� -F"� -/D.)+,(.�!*+,�-.,.&/0� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(�"/'&5+�#+6.� 97E�$+(.�9?�.)�-.J�  /(�!04+'+(� >??89� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(� @?A�B/0/6/'+�C�� -$"� -/D.)I+(.�!*+,�-.,.&/0� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(�"/'&5+�#+6.� 9E78�$�B,*.&0� D.)+*�L&04�M*J�;'<=�  /(�!04+'+(� >??8�� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(� @?A�B/0/6/'+�CC�  !""??9� !�"/*.�"/'&5+� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(�N,*O/*�"/'&5+� C??�F�$,.+*�-.� $&'P&04./0� >?@77� 1&.2�/3� /(�!04+'+(Q�N,*O/*�#+6.� @?A�B/0/6/'+�C7�  !R�  ,05,(.+*�  !�1/D0.2�-)+*&33�#+6.� E?9�$� ,05,(.+*�  ,05,(.+*� >CEC7� 1&.2�/3� ,05,(.+*� FG&(.&04�!0.�-.*D5.D*+�CE�  !-#! #�!'.,=+0,�  !�1/D0.2�-)+*&33�#+6.� @�?�F�!'.,=+0,�#*� !'.,=+0,� >9??9�  !�1/D0.2� @?A�B/0/6/'+�C8�  !-#1-R�1,*(/0�  !�1/D0.2�-)+*&33�#+6.� �9CE8�-J�!<,'/0�;'<=� 1,*(/0� >?@7E� 1&.2�/3�1,*(/0� @?A�B/0/6/'+�C@�  !-#%#S�%0=D(.*2��  !�1/D0.2�-)+*&33�#+6.� 9E?�R�ND=(/0�!<+� %0=D(.*2� >9@77� 1&.2�/3�%0=D(.*2� @?A�B/0/6/'+TH',46/'+�C��  !-# L#� ,U+I//=�  !�1/D0.2�-)+*&33�#+6.� E9C?�1',*U�!<+�  ,U+I//=� >?@9�� 1&.2�/3� ,U+I//=� @?A�B/0/6/'+�C>�  !-# RV� +00/G�W1'/(+=X�  !�1/D0.2�-)+*&33�#+6.� 7CC9� +00/G�;'<=� %04'+I//=� >?C?7�  !�1/D0.2� @?A�B/0/6/'+�7?�  !-#R11�R/*.)�1/D0.2�1/**+5.&/0,'�H,5&'&.2�  !�1/D0.2�-)+*&33�#+6.� �>C7?�S)+�Y'=�K/,=� 1,(.,&5� >9CE?�  !�1/D0.2� FG&(.&04�!0.�-.*D5.D*+�

Z[[\]̂ _̀�a

bcdefb�ghdi�j�k�dejlmnopd



����� �������� 	
�������
��� ���
���
����� ��������� ���� ��������� ������������� ������
��������������������������  !"#$%&� $'()*+,�  !�-'./01�"23(455�#360� �7889�-4:4;�-3/03(�#(� $'()*+,� <=>9=� -401�'5�$'()*+,� ?=@�A'/'6'+3��7�  !"#BCD�B4;'�C4:3(*��  !�-'./01�"23(455�#360� >>8��B*EE'/E�F+:G� B4;'�C4:3(*� <=>>=� -401�'5�B4;'�C4:3(*� ?=@�A'/'6'+3HB*+I��8�  !"#"-D�"*/0*�-+*(401�D*++31� !��-'./01�"23(455�#360� 78?�=�A*J4;�A'./0*4/�B,)1� "*/0*�-+*(40*� <�899� -401�'5�"*/0*�-+*(40*� ?=@�A'/'6'+3HK+*J6'+3����  !"#"#A� "*/�#4I*E�  !�-'./01�"23(455�#360� 7?=�"L�%*+/.0�!:3L� "*/�#4I*E� <�??8� -401�'5�"*/�#4I*E� MN4E04/J�!/0�"0(.;0.(3��9�  !"#OMA�O3I6+3�  !�-'./01�"23(455�#360� PP8P�ML� *E�O./*E�#(� O3I6+3�-401�� <�?P=� O3I6+3�-401�� QRS�TUVUWUXY��>�  FK#=�7Z$[� K"��7�Z$[� -401�'5� '/J�F3*;2�K4(3�#360� ��<<�ML�!(03E4*�F+:GL��  '/J�F3*;2� <=P=9� -401�'5� '/J�F3*;2� MN4E04/J�!/0�"0(.;0.(3��?�  FB#\]�\]� -401�'5� '/J�F3*;2�B'+4;3�#360� �==�%3E0�F('*G)*1�  '/J�F3*;2� <=P=7� -401�'5� '/J�F3*;2� C''5�A'./0��P�  #%B7�8� !̂.3G.;0�-*E;*G3E�-401�'5� 'E�!/J3+3E�#360�'5�%*03(�*/G�B')3(� �>879�"4+:3(�_*,E�#(� "1+I*(� <�8�7� -401�'5� 'E�!/J3+3E�#360�'5�%*03(�*/G�B')3(� QRS�TUVUWUXY��<�  \"�  'E0�\4++EHA*+4̀.�  !�-'./01�"23(455�#360� 7?=9=�!J'.(*�CG� !J'.(*� <�8=�� -401�'5�-*+*̀*E*E� MN4E04/J�!/0�"0(.;0.(3�9=� A A� A4(*� 'I*�#303/04'/�K*;4+401�  !�-'./01�"23(455�#360� �9�==�$L�>=02�%3E0�  */;*E03(� <898>� -401�'5� */;*E03(� ?=@�A'/'6'+3�9�� _$&� _*0�A'./0*4/�$4,3� !�-'./01�a"#� b�cdecfgRh�ijjkelkgQh� m/4/;'(6L� !�-'./01� <�8���  !�-'./01� ?=@�A'/'6'+3�97� B!"!==��n''G(4;2� -401�'5�B*E*G3/*� !:';*G'�!:3� B*E*G3/*� <��=�� -401�'5�B*E*G3/*� MN4E04/J�!/0�"0(.;0.(3�98� B!"#$B#� B*E*G3/*�B'+4;3� -401�'5�B*E*G3/*�B'+4;3�#360� 7�9�C*I'/*�"0L� B*E*G3/*� <��=��  !�-'./01� C''5�A'./0�

oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



����� �������� 	
�������
��� ���
���
����� ��������� ���� ��������� ������������� ������
��������������������������  !"�  #$%&$�!'(()� *+�,-#%&.�/01� "$23�42%&25$� -'%&�13� 6%'%7-389�*+�,-#%&.� :;<�=� *+�,-#%&.� >?')&'%5�+%&�0&3#7&#3$����  *@�  2(AB2($� *+�,-#%&.�0C$3'DD�1$8&� <�E�>2)&�+F$%#$�G�  2(AB2($� :H��E� ,'&.�-D� 2(AB2($� >?')&'%5�+%&�0&3#7&#3$��I� J+",!K�*+,LJ2%7C-�*-)�+A'5-)�"2&(9�J$C2M�*+�,-#%&.�!-)8'&2(� <IE;�>�/A8$3'2(�!N.� 1-N%$.� :EO�O� ,'&.�-D�1-N%$.� J--D�@-#%&��<� 0*+� 0-#&C�*+� *+�,-#%&.�0C$3'DD�1$8&� ;H;E�P9�/A8$3'2(�!N.� *-)�+%5$($)� :EE��� ,'&.�-D�*-)�+%5$($)� >?')&'%5�+%&�0&3#7&#3$��=� 4>Q1EE;�Q0�;� ,'&.�-D�4$3%-%�Q'3$�1$8&� HH<��Q3#'&(2%B�+F$� 4$3%-%� :EE�=� ,'&.�-D�4$3%-%� <ER�@-%-8-($��:� 4>Q1EEH�Q0�H� ,'&.�-D�4$3%-%�Q'3$�1$8&� O=EE�0-&-�0&3$$&� 4$3%-%� :EE�=� ,'&.�-D�4$3%-%� <ER�@-%-8-($�IE� 4 ,� 4$3B#5-� $2S� ,'&.�-D�*-)�+%5$($)�� 4$3B#5-�@-#%&2'%�P2.� T($%B2($� :;OE=� ,'&.�-D�T($%B2($� >?')&'%5�+%&�0&3#7&#3$�I;� P+*� P2(%#&L1'2A-%B�U23� *+�,-#%&.�0C$3'DD�1$8&� O;I:��>9�42(($.�U(FB� P2(%#&� :;<=:� ,'&.�-D�P2(%#&� >?')&'%5�+%&�0&3#7&#3$�IO� P!1� P$)&�!-((.N--B� *+�,-#%&.�0C$3'DD�1$8&� <OE�"�02%�4'7$%&$�U(FB� P$)&�!-((.N--B� :EEI:� ,'&.�-D�P$)&�!-((.N--B� <ER�@-%-8-($�IH� ,! P4**V� ,! �P$)&�42(($.�0&2&'-%� ,2('D-3%'2�!'5CN2.� 2&3-(� �=O��1$�0-&-�+F$9� P--B(2%B�!'(()� :;HI<� 0&2&$�-D�,2('D-3%'2� ,$((WK%WPC$$(�X,KPY�I�� U*JO1 P� U(#$�J-7S�O�1$8&�-D� #M('7�P-3S)� *+�,-#%&.�1$8&�-D� #M('7�P-3S)�W�P2&$3�P-3S)� ����E�;<�&C�0&�>� 6%'%7-389�*+�,-#%&.� :H�H�� *+�,-#%&.� ,$((WK%WPC$$(�X,KPY�I�� *+1 PH=� 1$8&�-D� #M('7�P-3S)� #A8�0&2&'-%�H=� *+�,-#%&.�1$8&�-D� #M('7�P-3S)�W�P2&$3�P-3S)� H:<�E�;IH3B�0&3$$&�>� *2S$�*-)�+%5$($)� :H�:;� *+�,-#%&.� ,$((WK%WPC$$(�X,KPY�II� *+01@40� *+01�@-%&$�4')&2�����������������������X0&23�,$%&$3Y� *+�,-#%&.�0C$3'DD�1$8&� ;;�;��,-('A2�JB9� PC'&&'$3� :EIE�� *+�,-#%&.� ,$((WK%WPC$$(�X,KPY�

Z[[\]̂ _̀�a

bcdefb�ghdi�j�k�dejlmnopd



����� �������� 	
�������
��� ���
���
����� ��������� ���� ��������� ������������� ������
��������������������������  !"!#$%� !"�&�"'()*� +*,-� (.)*/-�0!*)1(2-)3� -45� (.)*/-6�  .1(2-)7�!*485.)78*�"983.7� :;�<=�#)(-38*�>4?9@� !-))8(.3� A;�;=� !8(B�.5�!-))8(.3� !-44&C7&D2--4�0!CD6��E�  !"FGHIC�  !"�&�"4�G89.� 1J3(*(8.7�  .1(2-)7�!*485.)78*�"983.7� K*)87-�#?-L$-9.79.�>-*,2�#?-� M*N(2.)7-� A;O<;� !8(B�.5�M*N(2.)7-� !-44&C7&D2--4�0!CD6��A�  !"FPG>F�  !"�&�F*/17*�>-44� 1J3(*(8.7�  .1(2-)7�!*485.)78*�"983.7� �QO;�P*)58-49�#?-� !.RR-),-� A;O;:� !8(B�.5�!.RR-),-� !-44&C7&D2--4�0!CD6��;�  !"K#I$�  !"�&�K*9).7*� 1J3(*(8.7�  .1(2-)7�!*485.)78*�"983.7� O:��;�K*9).7*�#?-� %.))*7,-� A;<;=� !8(B�.5�%.))*7,-� !-44&C7&D2--4�0!CD6��:�  !"K"$!� !"�&�K-),-9� 1J3(*(8.7�  .1(2-)7�!*485.)78*�"983.7� :=Q�� �#S13*�#?-� D-3(�!.?87*� A:�A:� !8(B�.5�D-3(�!.?87*� !-44&C7&D2--4�0!CD6��O�  !"KG$T�  !"�&�K.7).?8*� -)?8,-�!-7(-)�  .1(2-)7�!*485.)78*�"983.7� :QQ;� �!*485.)78*�#?-� K.7).?8*� A:;:�� !8(B�.5�K.7).?8*� !-44&C7&D2--4�0!CD6��=�  !"K$PC�  !"�&�K*)-7/.�D.)U�!-7(-)�  .1(2-)7�!*485.)78*�"983.7� <;:� �K*)-7/.�#?-� #42*RJ)*� A:E;=� !8(B�.5�#42*RJ)*� !-44&C7&D2--4�0!CD6��Q�  !"FCGP� !"�&�F.7/�>-*,2� -45� (.)*/-�  .1(2-)7�!*485.)78*�"983.7� :;;;�"�!*)3.7� (@� F.7/�>-*,2� A;E:;� !8(B�.5�F.7/�>-*,2� !-44&C7&D2--4�0!CD6��<�  !" %VI� !"�&� (19-J*U-)� -45� (.)*/-�  .1(2-)7�!*485.)78*�"983.7� �AE� (19-J*U-)�$.*9� F.7/�>-*,2� A;E;=� !8(B�.5�F.7/�>-*,2� !-44&C7&D2--4�0!CD6��W�X��Y�Z����Z����[\�����
��������]���������̂_���̀ ������a���

bccdefgh�i

jklmnj�oplq�r�s�lmrtuvwxl



���� ������� 	
�������
�� ���
���
���� �������� ��� �������� ������������ ������
����������������������� � !"#$� �%&'()'�"# !)*+�,-��%&'()'�",.)&/�#/0* 12$�3�456*)67*,6�#% �%&'()' 8�$$9 !)*+�,-��%&'()' 9$:�;,6,0,./ !)*+�,-��%&'()'1 �<"#$$� �=5>'�"# !)*+�,-��=5>'�",.)&/�#/0* 912�?��.'@/('��A/ �=5>' 8�9$1 !)*+�,-��=5>' 9$:�;,6,0,./B"'.@ !)*+�,-��=5>'C D;E D'.(�;,56*')6 F��!,56*+�GH# IJK��� )(7/� ,5*/� ( L,%@'6 8C2CJ F��!,56*+ 9$:�;,6,0,./ F��!,56*+I !!E !%)@)6'.�!,5%*�D5).()67 M5()&)'.�!,56&).�,-�!'.)-,%6)' 1�$�3�E/@0./�H* F,>��67/./> 8$$�1 H*'*/�,-�!��M5()&)'.�!,56&).  ,,-�;,56* H*'*/�,-�!'.)-,%6)'2 !N? !/6*5%+ F��!,56*+�HO/%)--�#/0* ��9$C��.'@/('� ( F+6P,,( 8$1J1 F��!,56*+ 9$:�;,6,0,./ F��!,56*+J !F; !.'%/@,6*�;)&%,P'A/�E,P/% !)*+�,-�!.'%/@,6*�",.)&/�#/0* �J�J�;,6*/�Q)>*' !.'%/@,6* 8�9�� !)*+�,-�!.'%/@,6* NR)>*)67��6*�H*%5&*5%/!)*+�,-�!.'%/@,6*9 !"ES#$I SH�I !)*+�,-�!,@0*,6�S)%/�#/0* 82$�3/>*�3'.65*�H* !,@0*,6 8$11$ !)*+�,-�!,@0*,6 9$:�;,6,0,./ !)*+�,-�!,@0*,6� /(/A/.,0@/6*�K NF;?E"# N.�;,6*/�"# !)*+�,-�N.�;,6*/�S)%/�#/0* ��CCC�Q'../+�D.A( N.�;,6*/ 8�9C� !)*+�,-�N.�;,6*/ 9$:�;,6,0,./B")6/ !)*+�,-�N.�;,6*/8 S!!S S!!S�4T F��!,56*+�S)%/�#/0* �C1$�?�N'>*/%6��A/ F,>��67/./> 8$$JC F��!,56*+ NR)>*)67��6*�H*%5&*5%/ F��!,56*+�$ SH2 SH�2 !)*+�,-�F,67�D/'&O�S)%/�#/0* 9292�N�3'%(.,P� ( F,67�D/'&O 8$K$K !)*+�,-�F,67�D/'&O NR)>*)67��6*�H*%5&*5%/!)*+�,-�F,67�D/'&O�� L� #$$� L'%(/6' !)*+�,-�L'%(/6' �9$$�3/>*��J16(�H* L'%(/6' 8$1I9 !)*+�,-�L'%(/6'NR)>*)67��6*�H*%5&*5%/ !)*+�,-�L'%(/6'�1 F�!4� F�!B4'%U,%VW!F��;/()&'.�!*%F��!,56*+�4,>0)*'. �$$$�3�!'%>,6�H*X E,%%'6&/ 8$2$1 F��!,56*+BYH4"#  ,,-�;,56* F��!,56*+�C F�!YFQ F�!BY.)A/A)/PVW!F� F��!,56*+�4,>0)*'. �III2�Y.)A/�Q)/P�#%X H+.@'% 8�CI1 F��!,56*+BYH4"#  ,,-�;,56* F��!,56*+�I F�!WH! F�!BWH!�;/()&'.�!*% F��!,56*+�4,>0)*'. �1$$�?�H*'*/�H* F,>��67/./> 8$$CC F��!,56*+BYH4"#  ,,-�;,56* F��!,56*+�2 F�"#$99 99*O�H*%//*��%/'�!,@0./R !)*+�,-�F,>��67/./>�",.)&/�#/0* 9J$$�H�D%,'(P'+�H*X F,>��67/./> 8$$$C !)*+�,-�F,>��67/./>  ,,-�;,56* !)*+�,-�F,>��67/./>�J F�"##Q? #/A,6>O)%/��%/'�H*'*),6 !)*+�,-�F,>��67/./>�",.)&/�#/0* �$12$�N*)P'6('��A/X ?,%*O%)(7/ 8�C12 !)*+�,-�F,>��67/./> 9$:�;,6,0,./ !)*+�,-�F,>��67/./>

Z[\]̂ _̀ ]�̂�a�Zbc]�d[[]ZZ�befghidcbge�fgh�hg_ê �j�kZle�Zbc]Z

��,-�2 mnopqm�rsot�



���� ������� 	
�������
�� ���
���
���� �������� ��� �������� ������������ ������
������������������������ !"#$!�"�%��&'!�(��!���&)*+,-('&+)�*+,�,+#)"�.�/�0)��&'!�
12 3456789 7::;<=>>�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 1K2LM�NGO:?C@�B;P 5AI:=QA R1SS1 D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G TU=G;=CH�4C;�B;?VI;V?@D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G1W 345693X 9:>>@CO@IY�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; K111�TAG;�7=?G;�B;?@@; 3:G�4CH@>@G RMMSS D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G TU=G;=CH�4C;�B;?VI;V?@D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G1R 34569Z6 9:>>E[::\�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 1S]W�̂:?;<�Z=>I:U�4_@ 3:G�4CH@>@G RMMKW D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G 2M̀�a:C:J:>@ D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GKM 3456abB a=GG=:C�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 111K1�̂:?;<�B@JV>_@\A�X>_\ a=GG=:C�9=>>G R1Sc] D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G TU=G;=CH�4C;�B;?VI;V?@D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GK1 3456̂96 :̂?;<�9:>>E[::\�4?@A�B;A;=:CD=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 11LcM�XV?OACY�X>_\ :̂?;<�9:>>E[::\ R1LM1 D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G 2M̀�a:C:J:>@ D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GKK 3456̂Z8 @̂[;:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@������6@J; ScMM�B:V;<�D@C;?A>�4_@ 3:G�4CH@>@G RMM11 D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G 2M̀�a:C:J:>@ D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GKS 3456N3d N>EQJ=I�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 11SM�B:V;<�e@?Q:C;�4_@ 3:G�4CH@>@G RMMML D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G TU=G;=CH�4C;�B;?VI;V?@D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GKc 345654D 5AI=F=I�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 1KS1K�DV>_@?�X>_\ 3:G�4CH@>@G RMMLL D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G 2M̀�a:C:J:>@ D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GK] 3456f4a fAQJA?;�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 1cM1�Z@G;�B=U;<�B;P 3:G�4CH@>@G RMM12 D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G TU=G;=CH�4C;�B;?VI;V?@D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GKL 34568N5 8:JACHA�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; K1]M1�BI<:@CO:?C�B; DAC:HA�5A?Y R1SMc D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G TU=G;=CH�4C;�B;?VI;V?@D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GK2 3456êB eAC�̂VEG�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; LKcM�BE>QA?�4_@ eAC�̂VEG R1cM1 D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G f::F�a:VC;� D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GKW 3456Zb3 Z=>G<=?@�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; cWL1�e@C=I@�X>_\ 3:G�4CH@>@G RMM1R D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G 2M̀�a:C:J:>@ D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GKR 3456Z34 Z@G;�3:G�4CH@>@G�4?@A�B;A;=:CD=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 1LLS�XV;>@?�4_@ 3:G�4CH@>@G RMMK] D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G TU=G;=CH�4C;�B;?VI;V?@D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GSM 3456Ze6 Z@G;�eA>>@E�4?@A�7AI=>=;E D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 1RMKM�eAC:[@C�B;P f@G@\A R1SS] D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G 2M̀�a:C:J:>@ D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GS1 BT5 B:V;<@AG;�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 1c]�Z@G;�1MW;<�B;P 3:G�4CH@>@G RMML1 D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G 2M̀�a:C:J:>@ D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GSK BZ5 B:V;<[@G;�4?@A�B;A;=:C D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G�5:>=I@�6@J; 1]cL�Z�aA?;=C�3V;<@?�g=CH�h?P�X>_\ 3:G�4CH@>@G RMMLK D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@G 2M̀�a:C:J:>@ D=;E�:F�3:G�4CH@>@GK�:F�] ijklmi�nokp�



���� ������� 	
�������
�� ���
���
���� �������� ��� �������� ������������ ������
������������������������ !"#$!�"�%��&'!�(��!���&)*+,-('&+)�*+,�,+#)"�.�/�0)��&'!�
11 2344556 23�4789�47:;<= >;9?�7@�27A�3BC=:=A�DE8F78�47:;<= 155�G�HE9=8�I9 H;:J;BC97B K5LMM >;9?�7@�27A�3BC=:=AN�DE8F78�O=P9 L5Q�R7B7P7:= >;9?�7@�27A�3BC=:=A1M 23S 2EB<EA9=8 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 V56�H�2EB<EA9=8 2EB<EA9=8 K1V1M>;9?�7@�2EB<EA9=8GW;A9;BC�3B9�I98T<9T8= >;9?�7@�2EB<EA9=81V 23IO32O 3:9EX=BE 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 LY5�G�3:9EX=BE�O8 3:9EX=BE K6556 23�>7TB9? L5Q�R7B7P7:= 23�>7TB9?1Z 23IO>IS >E8A7B 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 [61VZ�I\�3]E:7B�̂:]X >E8A7B K5LMV >;9?�7@�>E8A7B L5Q�R7B7P7:= 23�>7TB9?1L 23IO_Ò _BXTA98?� 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 6V5�S�DTXA7B�3]= _BXTA98? K6LMM >;9?�7@�_BXTA98? L5Q�R7B7P7:=ab:ECP7:= 23�>7TB9?1Y 23IO2cO 2Ed=e77X 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 V615�>:E8d�3]= 2Ed=e77X K5L6[ >;9?�7@�2Ed=e77X L5Q�R7B7P7:= 23�>7TB9?1K 23IO2Sf 2=BB7W�g>:7A=Xh 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 M116�2=BB7W�̂:]X _BC:=e77X K515M 23�>7TB9? L5Q�R7B7P7:= 23�>7TB9?M5 23IOS>> S789U�>7TB9?�>788=<9;7BE:�bE<;:;9? 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 [K1M5�̀U=�i:X�j7EX >EA9E;< K61V5 23�>7TB9? GW;A9;BC�3B9�I98T<9T8= 23�>7TB9?M6 23IOSHc S78eE:d 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 6[11V�>;];<�>=B9=8�O8 S78eE:d K5ZV5 >;9?�7@�S78eE:d L5Q�R7B7P7:= 23�>7TB9?M[ 23IO4jk 4;<7�j;]=8E� 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 ZZ16�4EAA7BA�̂:]X 4;<7�j;]=8E K5ZZ5 >;9?�7@�4;<7�j;]=8E L5Q�R7B7P7:=a4E:J 23�>7TB9?M1 23IOI>k IEB9E�>:E8;9?�kE::=? 23��>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 [1LM5�REC;<�R7TB9E;B�4de? IEB9E�>:E8;9E K61VV >;9?�7@�IEB9E�>:E8;9E L5Q�R7B7P7:=ab:ECP7:= 23�>7TB9?MM 23IOIOR IEB�O;JEA 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 [L5�I\�HE:BT9�3]=\ IEB�O;JEA K6LL1 >;9?�7@�IEB�O;JEA GW;A9;BC�3B9�I98T<9T8= 23�>7TB9?MV 23IÒGR =̀JP:= 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 YY1Y�G\�2EA�̀TBEA�O8;]= =̀JP:=�>;9? K6LY5 =̀JP:=�>;9? L5Q�R7B7P7:= 23�>7TB9?MZ 2̂bO56[gShbI�6[�gSh >;9?�7@�27BC�̂=E<U�b;8=�O=P9 66KK�G\�389=A;E�̂:]X\� 27BC�̂=E<U K5Y5V >;9?�7@�27BC�=̂E<U GW;A9;BC�3B9�I98T<9T8=>;9?�7@�27BC�̂=E<UML 2̂4ODl Dl >;9?�7@�27BC�̂=E<U�47:;<=�O=P9 M55�H=A9�̂87EXeE? 27BC�̂=E<U K5Y5[ >;9?�7@�27BC�=̂E<U j77@�R7TB9 >;9?�7@�27BC�̂=E<UMY 2OH4[M1 3mT=XT<9�>EA<EX=A >;9?�7@�27A�3BC=:=A�O=P9�7@�HE9=8�EBX�4e=8 6Z1[V�I;:]=8�iEdA�O8 I?:JE8 K61M[ >;9?�7@�27A�3BC=:=AN�O=P9�7@�HE9=8�EBX�47e=8 L5n�R7B7P7:= >;9?�7@�27A�3BC=:=AMK 2DI 27A9�D;::AaRE:;FT 23�>7TB9?�IU=8;@@�O=P9 [L5V5�3C7T8E�jX 3C7T8E K6156>;9?�7@�>E:EFEAEAGW;A9;BC�3B9�I98T<9T8= 23�>7TB9?1�7@�V opqrso�tuqv�



���� ������� 	
�������
�� ���
���
���� �������� ��� �������� ������������ ������
������������������������ !"#$!�"�%��&'!�(��!���&)*+,-('&+)�*+,�,+#)"�.�/�0)��&'!�
12 343 3567�4897�:;<;=<58=�>7?5@5<A 4B�C8D=<A�EF;65GG�:;H< I1J22�KL�M2<F�N;O< 47=?7O<;6 PQ1QMC5<A�8G�47=?7O<;6 R2S�38=8H8@; 4B�C8D=<A1J TKU T7<�38D=<75=�K5V; 4B�C8D=<A�WE: X�YZ[Y\]̂_�̀aab[cb]d_ e=5=?86HL�4B�C8D=<A PJQJJ 4B�C8D=<A R2S�38=8H8@; 4B�C8D=<A1f gBEB22J h88i65?F C5<A�8G�g7O7i;=7 Bj8?7i8�Bj; g7O7i;=7 PJJ2IC5<A�8G�g7O7i;=7kl5O<5=m�B=<�E<6D?<D6; C5<A�8G�g7O7i;=71Q gBE:Kg: g7O7i;=7�g8@5?; C5<A�8G�g7O7i;=7�g8@5?;�:;H< fI1�n798=7�E<L g7O7i;=7 PJJ2JC5<A�8G�g7O7i;=7 n88G�38D=< 4B�C8D=<A1I goK gD;=<;�o5@@O 4B�C8D=<A�WE: K;76�p7=<7m;�g85=<�:6 e=5=?86HL�4B�C8D=<A PJRIq 4B�C8D=<A kl5O<5=m�B=<�E<6D?<D6; 4B�C8D=<A11 g43 g7@9i7@; 4B�C8D=<A�EF;65GG�:;H< R12�k7O<�Bj;=D;�r g7@9i7@; PQ112 C5<A�8G�g7@9i7@;kl5O<5=m�B=<�E<6D?<D6; 4B�C8D=<A1M nBKCoT 4BCsn7=?F8�48O�B95m8O�K7<@L�n;F7t 4B�C8D=<A�o8OH5<7@ RM2J�k�W9H;657@�ouA :8u=;A P2fIf C5<A�8G�:8u=;A n88G�38D=< 4B�C8D=<A1R E4B E8D<F�4B 4B�C8D=<A�EF;65GG�:;H< JQJ2�NL�W9H;657@�ouA 48O�B=m;@;O P22II C5<A�8G�48O�B=m;@;O kl5O<5=m�B=<�E<6D?<D6; 4B�C8D=<A1q pk>:22J >E�J C5<A�8G�p;6=8=�>56;�:;H< QQR1�>6D5<@7=i�Bj; p;6=8= P221q C5<A�8G�p;6=8= R2S�38=8H8@; C5<A�8G�p;6=8=1P pk>:22Q >E�Q C5<A�8G�p;6=8=�>56;�:;H< fq22�E8<8�E<6;;< p;6=8= P221q C5<A�8G�p;6=8= R2S�38=8H8@; C5<A�8G�p;6=8=M2 pgC p;6iDm8�g;7V C5<A�8G�48O�B=m;@;O� p;6iDm8�38D=<75=�N7A h@;=i7@; PJf2q C5<A�8G�h@;=i7@;kl5O<5=m�B=<�E<6D?<D6; 4B�C8D=<AMJ NB4 N7@=D<s:5798=i�v76 4B�C8D=<A�EF;65GG�:;H< fJMP1�kL�p7@@;A�v@ji N7@=D< PJRqP C5<A�8G�N7@=D<kl5O<5=m�B=<�E<6D?<D6; 4B�C8D=<AMf No: N;O<�o8@@Au88i 4B�C8D=<A�EF;65GG�:;H< Rf2�K�E7=�p5?;=<;�v@ji N;O<�o8@@Au88i P22MP C5<A�8G�N;O<�o8@@Au88i R2S�38=8H8@; 4B�C8D=<AMQ CogNp44w Cog�N;O<�p7@@;A�E<7<58= C7@5G86=57�o5mFu7A�g7<68@ 1qf1�:;�E8<8�Bj;L N88i@7=i�o5@@OPJQMR E<7<;�8G�C7@5G86=57 C;@@xT=xNF;;@�yCTNz E<7<;�8G�C7@5G86=57MI v4nf:gN v@D;�n8?V�f�:;H<�8G�gDt@5?�N86VO 4B�C8D=<A�:;H<�8G�gDt@5?�N86VO�x�N7<;6�N86VO II112�JR1<F�E<�k e=5=?86HL�4B�C8D=<A PQ1Q1 4B�C8D=<A C;@@xT=xNF;;@�yCTNz 4B�C8D=<AM1 4B:gNQq :;H<�8G�gDt@5?�N86VO�gD9H�E<7<58=�Qq 4B�C8D=<A�:;H<�8G�gDt@5?�N86VO�x�N7<;6�N86VO QPR12�JMQ6i�E<6;;<�k 47V;�48O�B=m;@;O PQ1PJ 4B�C8D=<A C;@@xT=xNF;;@�yCTNz 4B�C8D=<AI�8G�1 {|}~�{���}��



���� ������� 	
�������
�� ���
���
���� �������� ��� �������� ������������ ������
������������������������ !"#$!�"�%��&'!�(��!���&)*+,-('&+)�*+,�,+#)"�.�/�0)��&'!�
11 2345674 2345�689:;�7<=:>�����������������������?4:>@�A;9:;@B 23�A8C9:D�4E;@<FF�5;G: HHIHI�A8J<K>�LMN OE<::<;@ PQ1QR 23�A8C9:D A;JJST9SOE;;J�?ATOB 23�A8C9:D1U 4AVA3LW 4AV�S�VX:@>�4G>Y;�4:8@>Z;�?A>@C:E;@=�4;JF�4:8@>Z;B 48C:E;@9�A>J<F8@9<>�VM<=89 HQUI[�3@:;=<>�\J]MN A;@@<:8= PQUQ[ A<:D�8F�A;@@<:8= A;JJST9SOE;;J�?ATOB1̂ 4AV2_̀5T 4AV�S�VJ�_<M8�4Ca=:>:<89 48C:E;@9�A>J<F8@9<>�VM<=89 6>@<9;�3];bL;M89M8�\;>YE�3]; c>d:E8@9; PQeIQ A<:D�8F�c>d:E8@9; A;JJST9SOE;;J�?ATOB1P 4AV2f_\2 4AV�S�2>ZC9>�\;JJ�4Ca=:>:<89 48C:E;@9�A>J<F8@9<>�VM<=89 1ReQ�f>@F<;JM�3]; A8KK;@Y; PQeQH A<:D�8F�A8KK;@Y; A;JJST9SOE;;J�?ATOBUQ 4AV635L 4AV�S�6>M@89>�4Ca=:>:<89 48C:E;@9�A>J<F8@9<>�VM<=89 eHU1Q�6>M@89>�3]; W8@@>9Y; PQIQ[ A<:D�8F�W8@@>9Y; A;JJST9SOE;;J�?ATOBUH 4AV6VLA 4AV�S�6;@Y;M�4Ca=:>:<89 48C:E;@9�A>J<F8@9<>�VM<=89 H[RU�4�3gC=>�3]; O;=:�A8]<9> PHUPH A<:D�8F�O;=:�A8]<9> A;JJST9SOE;;J�?ATOBUe 4AV6_L7 4AV�S�689@8]<>�4;@]<Y;�A;9:;@48C:E;@9�A>J<F8@9<>�VM<=89 HRRQ�4�A>J<F8@9<>�3]; 689@8]<> PHQH1A<:D�8F�689@8]<> A;JJST9SOE;;J�?ATOBU[ 4AV6LfT 4AV�S�6>@;9Z8�O8@h�A;9:;@ 48C:E;@9�A>J<F8@9<>�VM<=89 IQH�4�6>@;9Z8�3]; 3JE>Ka@> PĤQ[A<:D�8F�3JE>Ka@> A;JJST9SOE;;J�?ATOBUR 4AV2T_f 4AV�S�289Z�\;>YE�4;JF�4:8@>Z; 48C:E;@9�A>J<F8@9<>�VM<=89 HQQQ�V�A>@=89�4:N 289Z�\;>YE PQ̂HQ A<:D�8F�289Z�\;>YE A;JJST9SOE;;J�?ATOBUI 4AV4Wi5 4AV�S�4:CM;a>h;@�4;JF�4:8@>Z; 48C:E;@9�A>J<F8@9<>�VM<=89 1P̂�4:CM;a>h;@�L8>M 289Z�\;>YE PQ̂Q[ A<:D�8F�289Z�\;>YE A;JJST9SOE;;J�?ATOBj�k��l�m����m�no�����
��������p���������qr���s������t

I�8F�I uvwxyu�z{w|�



������� �	
������	�� ���	���	���� ������������ ���� �������� �������
���� �	�
�������� ���������������	�������������
����� ��� !"������� ���������
�������	��������
���	���#�$!%�&'� �����	�������('�����
�������	���)*+ , - . / 0 -1234567+ 289:;<:�56 4<=>�?@�289:;<:�5?A<9B�6BC= ,/7�D�EFG=<GH=?G�68 289:;<: I+770 289:;<: 4<=>�?@�289:;<: 07J�K?G?C?AB L2M5677+ 2NFO:�56 4<=>�?@�2NFO:�5?A<9B�6BC= 0,/�P�2A:QB;:�2RB 2NFO: I+07, 2NFO: 4<=>�?@�2NFO: 07J�K?G?C?ABS5:AQ LTKU T:A;�K?FG=:<G V2�4?FG=>�WX6 .1Y++�3<;HB�3?F=B�3; Z?8Q:G I-/-1 V2�4?FG=> V2�4?FG=> 07J�K?G?C?AB L44U 48<Q<G:A�4?F8=�TF<A;<GH V2�4?FG=>�4?F8=O ,+7�D�UBQCAB�X= V?O�2GHBABO I77+, 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO X=:=B�?@�4:A<@?8G<: 3??@�K?FG= L4[P 4BG=F8> V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= ++07-�2A:QB;:�3; V>G]??; I7,1, V>G]??; V2�4?FG=> 07J�K?G?C?AB L4VK 4A:8BQ?G=�K<98?]:RB�U?]B8 4<=>�?@�4A:8BQ?G=�5?A<9B�6BC= +1+1�K?G=B�̂<O=: 4A:8BQ?G= I+0++ 4<=>�?@�4A:8BQ?G= 4<=>�?@�4A:8BQ?G= _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B L45Ua67. aX�. 4<=>�?@�4?QC=?G�a<8B�6BC= I/7�DBO=�D:AGF=�X= 4?QC=?G I7,,7 4<=>�?@�4?QC=?G 4<=>�?@�4?QC=?Gb�3B;BRBA?CQBG=�2HBG9> 07J�K?G?C?AB L[VKPU56 [A�K?G=B�56 4<=>�?@�[A�K?G=B�5?A<9B�6BC= ++---�̂:AAB>�TAR; [A�K?G=B I+0-+ 4<=>�?@�[A�K?G=B 4<=>�?@�[A�K?G=B 07J�K?G?C?ABS5<GB La44a a44a�cEd V2�4?FG=>�a<8B�6BC= +-,7�P�[:O=B8G�2RB V?O�2GHBABO I771- V2�4?FG=> V2�4?FG=> _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B PaX/ aX�/ 4<=>�?@�V?GH�TB:9\�a<8B�6BC= 0/0/�[�D:8;A?]�3; V?GH�TB:9\ I7Y7Y 4<=>�?@�V?GH�TB:9\ 4<=>�?@�V?GH�TB:9\ _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B PZ23677+ Z:8;BG: 4<=>�?@�Z:8;BG: +077�DBO=�+1,G;�X= Z:8;BG: I7,.0 4<=>�?@�Z:8;BG: 4<=>�?@�Z:8;BG: _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B LV24E23 V24SE:8e?8f_4V2�KB;<9:A�4=8 V2�4?FG=>�E?OC<=:A +777�D�4:8O?GO�X=g U?88:G9B I7/7, V2�4?FG=>ShXE56 V2�4?FG=> 3??@�K?FG=� LV24hV̂ V24ShA<RBR<B]f_4V2 V2�4?FG=>�E?OC<=:A +.../�hA<RB�̂<B]�68g X>AQ:8 I+-., V2�4?FG=>ShXE56 V2�4?FG=> 3??@�K?FG=� LV24_X4 V24S_X4�KB;<9:A�4=8 V2�4?FG=>�E?OC<=:A +,77�P�X=:=B�X= V?O�2GHBABO I77-- V2�4?FG=>ShXE56 V2�4?FG=> 3??@�K?FG=� LV256700 00=\�X=8BB=�28B:�4?QCAB̀ 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= 0177�X�T8?:;]:>�X=g V?O�2GHBABO I777- 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 3??@�K?FG= LV2566̂P 6BR?GO\<8B�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= +7,/7�[=<]:G;:�2RBg P?8=\8<;HB I+-,/ 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 07J�K?G?C?AB LV256aUE a??=\<AA�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= +,017�hOe?8GB�X=g 5:9?<Q: I+--+ 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B LV256EVT E?AABGeB9i�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= ,+++�[:O=�a<8O=�X=8BB= V?O�2GHBABO I77-- 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B LV256ED6 E?AA>]??;�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= +-/Y�P?8=\�D<A9?̀�2RB V?O�2GHBABO I77,Y 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 07J�K?G?C?AB LV256KWX K<OO<?G�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= +++,+�P?8=\�XBCFARB;:�TAR; K<OO<?G�E<AAO I+-./ 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B LV256PE6 P?8=\�E?AA>]??;�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= ++1.7�TF8e:Gi�TAR; P?8=\�E?AA>]??; I+17+ 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 07J�K?G?C?AB LV256PDU PB]=?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= -.77�X?F=\�4BG=8:A�2RB V?O�2GHBABO I77++ 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 07J�K?G?C?AB LV256hVL hA>QC<9�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= ++-7�X?F=\�̂B8Q?G=�2RB V?O�2GHBABO I7771 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B LV256524 5:9<@<9�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= +,-+,�4FARB8�TAR; V?O�2GHBABO I7711 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 07J�K?G?C?AB LV25632K 3:QC:8=�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= +.7+�DBO=�X<̀=\�X=g V?O�2GHBABO I77+0 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B LV256Uh5 U?C:GH:�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= ,+/7+�X9\?BGe?8G�X= 4:G?H:�5:8i I+-7. 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B LV256̂PX :̂G�PF>O�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= 1,.7�X>AQ:8�2RB :̂G�PF>O I+.7+ 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 3??@�K?FG= LV256DWV D<AO\<8B�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= .Y1+�̂BG<9B�TAR; V?O�2GHBABO I77+I 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 07J�K?G?C?AB LV256DV2 DBO=�V?O�2GHBABO�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= +11-�TF=AB8�2RB V?O�2GHBABO I77,/ 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B LV256D 6̂ DBO=�̂:AAB>�28B:�a:9<A<=> 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= +I7,7�̂:G?]BG�X=g 3BOB;: I+--/ 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B LX[5 X?F=\B:O=�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= +./�DBO=�+7Y=\�X=g V?O�2GHBABO I771+ 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 07J�K?G?C?AB LXD5 X?F=\]BO=�28B:�X=:=<?G 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�5?A<9B�6BC= +/.1�D�K:8=<G�VF=\B8�j<GH�k8g�TAR; V?O�2GHBABO I771, 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO 07J�K?G?C?AB LV25577+ V2�5?8=�5?A<9B 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABO�E:8e?8�5?A<9B -77�[�D:=B8�X= D<AQ<GH=?G I70.. 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABOb�E:8e?8�6BC=g�4?:O=:A� 4<=>�?@�V?O�2GHBABOb�E:8e?8�6BC= 07JK?G?C?AB LV2P V:G9:O=B8 V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= /7+�D�V:G9:O=B8 V:G9:O=B8 I-/-. V:G9:O=B8 4<=>�?@�V:G9:O=B8 _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B LV2X62V6 2A=:;BG: V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= 0Y7�[�2A=:;BG:�68 2A=:;BG: I+77+ V2�4?FG=>� V2�4?FG=> 07J�K?G?C?AB LV2X64XP 4:8O?G V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= ,+-/1�Xg�2R:A?G�TAR; 4:8O?G I70./ 4:8O?G V2�4?FG=> 07J�K?G?C?AB LV2X6W6U WG;FO=8> V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= +/7�P�EF;O?G�2RB WG;FO=8> I+0.. WG;FO=8> V2�4?FG=> 07J�K?G?C?ABSaA:HC?AB LV2X6Vj6 V:iB]??; V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= /+-7�4A:8i�2RB V:iB]??; I70+, V:iB]??; V2�4?FG=> 07J�K?G?C?AB LV2X6VPl VBGG?̀�m4A?OB;n V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= .--+�VBGG?̀�TAR; WGHAB]??; I7-7. 4?FG=> V2�4?FG=> 07J�K?G?C?AB LV2X6P44 P?8=\�4?FG=>�4?88B9=<?G:A�a:9<A<=> V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= ,I-.7�U\B�hA;�3?:; 4:O=:<9 I+-/7 V2�4?FG=>� V2�4?FG=> _OB�[̀�2G=g�X=8F9=F8B� LV2X6PDj P?8]:Ai V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= +,--/�4<R<9�4BG=B8�68 P?8]:Ai I71/7 P?8]:Ai V2�4?FG=> 07J�K?G?C?AB LV2X653̂ 5<9?�3<RB8: V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= 11-+�5:OO?GO�TAR; 5<9?�3<RB8: I7117 5<9?�3<RB8: V2�4?FG=> 07J�K?G?C?ABS5:AQ LV2X6X4̂ X:G=:�4A:8<=:�̂:AAB> V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= ,-0.7�K:H<9�K?FG=:<G�5i]> X:G=:�4A:8<=: I+-// X:G=:�4A:8<=: V2�4?FG=> 07J�K?G?C?ABSaA:HC?AB� LV2X6X6K X:G�6<Q:O V2�4?FG=>�X\B8<@@JO�6BC= ,07�Xg�D:AGF=�2RBg X:G�6<Q:O I+00- X:G�6<Q:O V2�4?FG=> _OB�[̀�2G=�X=8F9=F8B L

opqrstur�r�v�wxtys�z�{o|y�o}~ro

+�?@�,

����������

�������������������������



������� �	
������	�� ���	���	���� ������������ ���� �������� �������
���� �	�
�������� ���������������	�������������
����� ��� !"������� ���������
�������	��������
���	���#�$!%�&'� �����	�������('�����
�������	���)*+ , - . / 0 -123456785�5�9�:;7<6�=�>2?<�2@A52
BCDEFGH FIJKLI BC�MNOPQR�DSITUVVWX�EIKQ YY-Y�GZ�B[X�FOP[X�ET FIJKLI�MUQR \+0Y] FIJKLI�MUQR BC�MNOPQR 0]W�HNPNKNLI�̂_NLLN_[QUNP̀ aBbcE]+,̂d̀ cD�+,̂d̀ MUQR�NV�BNPe�bI[_S�cUTI�EIKQ ++\\�GZ�CTQIXU[�bLfgZ� BNPe�bI[_S \]Y]/ MUQR�NV�BNPe�bI[_S MUQR�NV�BNPe�bI[_S hXI�Gi�CPQ�DQTO_QOTI aBbjEkl kl MUQR�NV�BNPe�bI[_S�jNLU_I�EIKQ .]]�mIXQ�bTN[gn[R BNPe�bI[_S \]Y], BNPe�bI[_S MUQR�NV�BNPe�bI[_S oNNV�HNOPQ aBEmj,.- CpOIgO_Q�M[X_[gIX MUQR�NV�BNX�CPeILIX�Emj +1-,/�DULfIT�q[rX�ET DRLJ[T \+-., MUQR�NV�BNX�CPeILIXsEmj MUQR�NV�BNX�CPeILIXt�EIKQ�NV�m[QIT�[Pg�jNnIT 0]W�HNPNKNLI�̂_NLLN_[QUNP̀ aBkD BNXQ�kULLXsH[LUuO BC�MNOPQR�DSITUVVWX�EIKQ ,0]/]�CeNOT[�og CeNOT[ \+-]+ M[L[u[X[X BC�MNOPQR hXI�Gi�CPQ�DQTO_QOTI�̂TIQTNVUQ̀ aHBH HUT[�BNJ[�EIQIPQUNP�c[_ULUQR BC�MNOPQR�DSITUVVWX�EIKQ�v�w[UL ./+]]�dZ�1]QS�mIXQ B[P_[XQIT \-/-1 B[P_[XQIT BC�MNOPQR 0]W�HNPNKNLI aqdx q[Q�HNOPQ[UP�dUrI BC�MNOPQR y�z{|z}~�������|��~�� MS[QXnNTQS \+-++ BC�MNOPQR BC�MNOPQR 0]W�HNPNKNLI ajCDC]]+ �NNgTU_S MUQR�NV�j[X[gIP[ CfN_[gN�CfI j[X[gIP[ \++]. j[X[gIP[ MUQR�NV�j[X[gIP[ hXI�Gi�CPQ�DQTO_QOTI ajCDEdjE j[X[gIP[�jNLU_I MUQR�NV�j[X[gIP[�jNLU_I�EIKQ ,./�o[JNP[�DQZ j[X[gIP[ \++]+ j[X[gIP[ BC�MNOPQR� oNNV�HNOPQIg ajkd jOIPQI�kULLX BC�MNOPQR��DE dI[T��[PQ[eI�jNUPQ�ET oNnL[Pg�kIUeSQX \+0.Y BC�MNOPQR� BC�MNOPQR hXI�Gi�CPQ�DQTO_QOTI ajBH j[LJg[LI BC�MNOPQR�DSITUVVWX�EIKQ 0/]�G[XQ�CfIPOI�l j[LJg[LI \-//] j[LJg[LI BC�MNOPQR hXI�Gi�CPQ�DQTO_QOTI aoCdMkq� BCMso[P_SN�BNX�CJUeNX�d[QLZ�oIS[u BC�MNOPQR�kNXKUQ[L 01]+�G��JKITU[L�knR ENnPIR \],., MUQR�NV�ENnPIR BC�MNOPQR oNNV�HNOPQ� aDBC DNOQS�BZCZ BC�MNOPQR�DSITUVVWX�EIKQ +-+]�mZ��JKITU[L�knR BNX�CPeILIX \]].. MNOPQR BC�MNOPQR hXI�Gi�CPQ�DQTO_QOTI a�GcE]]+ cD�+ MUQR�NV��ITPNP�cUTI�EIKQ --0/�cTOUQL[Pg�CfI �ITPNP \]]/Y �ITPNP MUQR�NV��ITPNP 0]W�HNPNKNLI a�GcE]]- cD�- MUQR�NV��ITPNP�cUTI�EIKQ ,Y]]�DNQN�DQTIIQ �ITPNP \]]/Y �ITPNP MUQR�NV��ITPNP 0]W�HNPNKNLI a�jM �ITgOeN�jI[r MUQR�NV�BNX�CPeILIX �ITgOeN�HNOPQ[UP�m[R �LIPg[LI \+,]Y MUQR�NV��LIPg[LI BC�MNOPQRZ�jNnIT�uR��LIPg[LI�EIKQZ�m[QIT���jNnIT hXI�Gi�CPQ�DQTO_QOTI amCB m[LPOQsEU[JNPg�b[T BC�MNOPQR�DSITUVVWX�EIKQ ,+1\/�GZ��[LLIR�bLfg m[LPOQ \+0Y\ m[LPOQ BC�MNOPQR hXI�Gi�CPQ�DQTO_QOTI amkE mIXQ�kNLLRnNNg BC�MNOPQR�DSITUVVWX�EIKQ 0,]�d�D[P��U_IPQI�bLfg mIXQ�kNLLRnNNg \]]1\ mIXQ�kNLLRnNNg BC�MNOPQR 0]W�HNPNKNLI aMkjm�BBa Mkj�mIXQ��[LLIR�DQ[QUNP� M[LUVNTPU[�kUeSn[R�j[QTNL /Y,/�EI�DNQN�CfIZ mNNgL[Pg�kULLX \+-10 MUQR�NV�BNX�CPeILIX DQ[QI�NV�M[LUVNTPU[ MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`bBo,Ejm bLOI�oN_r�,�EIKQZ�NV�jOuLU_�mNTrX BC�MNOPQR�EIKQZ�NV�jOuLU_�mNTrX�v�m[QIT�mNTrX ..//]�+0/QS�DQ�G hPUP_NTKZ��������� \-/-/ BC�MNOPQR� BC�MNOPQR MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`BCEjm-Y EIKQZ�NV�jOuLU_�mNTrX��������������jOJK�DQ[QUNP�-Y BC�MNOPQR�EIKQZ�NV�jOuLU_�mNTrX�v�m[QIT�mNTrX -\0/]�+1-Tg�DQTIIQ�G hPUP_NTKZ� \-/\+ BC�MNOPQR�EUXQTU_Q�/ BC�MNOPQR MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`BCDEH�D BCDE�HNPQI��UXQ[����̂DQ[T�MIPQIT̀ BC�MNOPQR�DSITUVV�EIKQ ++/+/�MNLUJ[�ogZ hPUP_NTKZ������ \]1]. MUQR�NV�mSUQQUIT BC�MNOPQR MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`DMGMCoF DMG�v�GiQT[�DK[_I�DQNT[eI������������������������M̂[TOQSITX�DILV�DQNT[eÌ DMG +]0/-�CTQIXU[�bLfgZ MITTUQNX \]0]- MUQR�NV�MITTUQNX DMG MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`DMGBd�Eq DMG�v�GL�dUgN�DOuXQ[QUNP DMG H[TUPI�CfIsoIgNPgN�bI[_S�CfI k[nQSNTPI \],/] MUQR�NV�k[nQSNTPI DMG MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`DMGB�dbB DMG�v�B[eOP[�bILL�DOuXQ[QUNP DMG 1.,]��[TVUILg�CfI MNJJIT_I \],]+ MUQR�NV�MNJJIT_I DMG MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`DMGHCEo DMG�v�H[gTNP[�DOuXQ[QUNP DMG ,+01]�H[gTNP[�CfI FNTT[P_I \]/]- MUQR�NV�FNTT[P_I DMG MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`DMGHGoM DMGv�HIT_Ig�DOu DMG +-.0�D�C�OX[�CfI mIXQ�MNfUP[ \+0\+ MUQR�NV�mIXQ�MNfUP[ DMG MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`DMGHdo� DMG�v�HNPTNfU[�DITfU_I�MIPQIT DMG +..]�D�M[LUVNTPU[�CfI HNPTNfU[ \+]+1 MUQR�NV�HNPTNfU[ DMG MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`DMGHo�q DMG�v�H[TIPeN�mNTr�MIPQIT DMG /]+�D�H[TIPeN�CfI CLS[JuT[ \+Y]- MUQR�NV�CLS[JuT[ DMG MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`DMGBqd� DMG�v�BNPe�bI[_S�DILV�DQNT[eI DMG +]]]�m�M[TXNP�DQZ BNPe�bI[_S \]Y+] MUQR�NV�BNPe�bI[_S DMG MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`DMGDFhE DMG�v�DQOgIu[rIT�DILVvDQNT[eI DMG 1\Y�DQOgIu[rIT�oN[g BNPe�bI[_S \]Y]- MUQR�NV�BNPe�bI[_S DMG MILLvqPvmSIIL�̂Mqm`����� !��� !�0/  ��	�������������������������������������������������̂P_LOgIX�+-�MqmX̀ ,�NV�,

����������

��������������������� ¡¢�



���������	�
��������������������������	������������������������������������� �!"#��$%���&�'�"� �(�)*+,�*�$�%�-&��.&�/� � �$��0�1��-� �-&����!�&.�&-$� �23�&���&��!�4��� (5� 6�� �������,��*������!-�$�7#.-!$�� 85� 9�/�&��#��$-��0%%�%%#��$%:�*"..��#��$-��9�/�&��#��$-��0%%�%%#��$�;(:�� �� � *"..��#��$-��9�/�&��#��$-��0%%�%%#��$�;8�� <5� '�"$��=� ���!-$���%�;(�-� �;8�� >5� 6??�@8A�6�&#%���&�*�!$����(A@�?�#.��-�!��� B5� *C)D�?��!"&&��!��E�$$�&%�� @5� ,�70�9F�#.$���%��&�#�*C)D�'�/����� G5� H*6I*�?��!"&&��!��E�$$�&%�� J5� +������!-��0%%�%%#��$%:�*"..��#��$-��+������!-��0%%�%%#��$%�� K5� ,�70�9F�#.$���%��&�#�H*6I*�'�/����� (A5� 9�/�&��#��$-��*�$��0%%�%%#��$%�� ((5� ?9L0�+�-& �0!$���%�� (85� ,�$�!�%����9F�#.$���%�� (<5� 9=9�*$" ��%��
MNNOPQRS�T

UVWXYU�Z[W\�]�̂�WX]_̀ abcW



������� �	
������	�� ������������ ���� ��� ����	����������� ������
����� ������	�� �������� ��
����������	� �!������
�����
���	�� �!������
�����
��"�����#�$���� �%��!����$����&�'����$�������������(	��)*	�
 + �����(	���	��,-./012 ,345675�/0 891�:�;<=>7=?>@=�03 ,345675 A211B /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�9 AF89F812I JCK,L/0112 ,M<K5�/0 B89�N�,O5DC65�,PC ,M<K5 A2B18 /C3D5=C=> QE,2 AF8F8129 G5>4H�28 2FRF8129 JCKGS-80/: GO<C�-@4T�8�0CU>V�@W�/<XO74�:@3TK II991�2B9>H�Q>�E Y=7=4@3UV�S,�.@<=>Z A[9[9 .\: QE,8 AF8F8129 G5>4H�2R AFAF8129 JCKG]^ G5O6�]@<=>57= I_R22�-76?C�-@<>C�-6 @̀3D5= A[9[_ /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�28 RF81F812I JCK..̂ .37D7=5O�.@<3>�G<7O67=? 821�:�̂CDUOC�Q> S@K�,=?COCK A1128 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 EaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> 2.EN S,Q0�.C=><3Z 22B1[�,O5DC65�-6 SZ=c@@6 A18_8 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 -@<>C�]@6�2 G5>4H�9 AF89F812I JCK.;/:dSSJ .;/�:CK>�d5OOCZ�Q>5>7@=� 9R89�0C�Q@>@�,PCV :@@6O5=6�;7OOK A2[_B .\: QE,8 AF8F8129 G5>4H�2R AFAF8129 JCK.S] .O53CD@=>�]743@c5PC�̂@cC3 2_2_�]@=>C�d7K>5 .O53CD@=> A2B22 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�22 2FRF8129 JCK./̂e01I .7>Z�@W�.@DU>@=�e73C�Q>5>7@=�I A91�:CK>�:5O=<>�Q> .@DU>@= A1881 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 -@<>C�]@6�2 G5>4H�8 AF89F812I JCKES]N̂/0 EO�]@=>C�/0 22[[[�d5OOCZ�GOP6 EO�]@=>C A2B[2 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 -@<>C�]@6�8 G5>4H�_ 21F8BF812I JCKe..e� e..e�b;f 2[81�N�E5K>C3=�,PC S@K�,=?COCK A11_[ /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�_ 21F8BF812I NF,bEaCDU> e..eeQ9 .7>Z�@W�S@=?�GC54H�e73C�Q>5>7@=�9 B9B9�E�:536O@c�-6 S@=?�GC54H A1R1R /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 EaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> 2,̀-0112 5̀36C=5 2B11�:CK>�2_8=6�Q> 5̀36C=5 A18IB /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�2[ 2FRF8129 JCKS,.;,- S,.F;53X@3gY.S,�]C6745O�.>3 2111�:�.53K@=K�Q>V @̂335=4C A1918 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�22 2FRF8129 JCKS,.\Sd S,.F\O7PCP7CcgY.S, 2III9�\O7PC�d7Cc�03V QZOD53 A2[I8 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 EaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> 2S,.YQ. S,.FYQ.�]C6745O�.>3 2811�N�Q>5>C�Q> S@K�,=?COCK A11[[ /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 EaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> 2S,0/:[R 0CU>V@W�/<XO74�:@3TK�/<DU�Q>5>7@=�[R [AB91�2_[36�Q>3CC>�E S5TC�S@K�,=?COCK A[9A2 .\: QE,8 AF8F8129 G5>4H�2R AFAF8129 JCKS,N S,Q0�S5=45K>C3 912�:�S5=45K>C3 S5=45K>C3 A[9[I /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�21 2F29F8129 NF,bEaCDU> 85S,/01BB S,/0�BB>H�Q>3CC>�,3C5�.@DUOCa B_11�Q�G3@56c5Z�Q>V S@K�,=?COCK A111[ /C3D5=C=> QE,2 AF8F8129 EaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> 8S,/00dN S,/0�0CP@=KH73C�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 21891�E>7c5=65�,PCV N@3>H376?C A2[89 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�_ 21F8BF812I JCKS,/0ê; S,/0�e@@>H7OO�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 28B_1�\KX@3=C�Q>V /54@7D5 A2[[2 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 EaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> 2S,/0;SG S,/0�;@OOC=XC4T�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 8222�E5K>�e73K>�Q>3CC> S@K�,=?COCK A11[[ /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�21 2F29F8129 JCKS,/0;:0 S,/0�;@OOZc@@6�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 2[9R�N@3>H�:7O4@a�,PC S@K�,=?COCK A118R /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�21 2F29F8129 JCKS,/0]hQ S,/0�]7KK7@=�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 22282�N@3>H�QCU<OPC65�GOP6 ]7KK7@=�;7OOK A2[I9 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�21 2F29F8129 JCKS,/0N;0 S,/0�N@3>H�;@OOZc@@6�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 22_I1�G<3X5=T�GOP6 N@3>H�;@OOZc@@6 A2_12 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�A 22F21F812I JCKS,/0N:^ S,/0�NCc>@= [I11�Q@<>H�.C=>35O�,PC S@K�,=?COCK A1122 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�A 22F21F812I JCKS,/0\SJ S,/0�\OZDU74�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 22[1�Q@<>H�dC3D@=>�,PC S@K�,=?COCK A111_ /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�22 2FRF8129 JCKS,/0/,. S,/0�/547W74�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 28[28�.<OPC3�GOP6 S@K�,=?COCK A11__ /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�_ 21F8BF812I JCKS,/0-,] S,/0�-5DU53>�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 2I12�:CK>�Q7a>H�Q>V S@K�,=?COCK A112B /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�22 2FRF8129 JCKS,/0̂\/ S,/0�̂@U5=?5�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 82912�Q4H@C=X@3=�Q> .5=@?5�/53T A2[1I /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�21 2F29F8129 JCKS,/0dNQ S,/0�d5=�N<ZK�,3C5�Q>5>7@= _8I1�QZOD53�,PC d5=�N<ZK A2I12 /C3D5=C=> QE,2 AF8F8129 G5>4H�29 _F8F8129 JCKS,/0:hS S,/0�:7OKH73C�,3C5�Q>5>7@= IR_2�dC=74C�GOP6 S@K�,=?COCK A112A /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�9 AF89F812I JCKS,/0:S, S,/0�:CK>�S@K�,=?COCK�,3C5�Q>5>7@= 2__[�G<>OC3�,PC S@K�,=?COCK A1189 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 EaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> 2S,/0:d0 S,/0�:CK>�d5OOCZ�,3C5�e547O7>Z 2A181�d5=@cC=�Q>V -CKC65 A2[[9 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�21 2F29F8129 JCKS,//112�iS,e01IAj S,�/@3>�/@O74C [11�E�:5>C3�Q> :7OD7=?>@= A1BII /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�8 AF89F812I JCKS,Q0,S0 S,Q0�,O>56C=5 BR1�E�,O>56C=5�03 ,O>56C=5 A2112 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�I 21F8BF812I JCKS,Q0.QN S,Q0�.53K@= 82[9_�QV�,P5O@=�GOP6 .53K@= A1BI9 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�A 22F21F812I JCKS,Q0h0̂ S,Q0�h=6<K>3Z 291�N�;<6K@=�,PC h=6<K>3Z A2BII /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 -@<>C�]@6�2 G5>4H�I 21F8BF812I JCKS,Q0Sk0 S,Q0�S5TCc@@6 92[1�.O53T�,PC S5TCc@@6 A1B28 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 -@<>C�]@6�8 G5>4H�B 21F8BF812I JCKS,Q0SNl S,Q0�SC==@a�i.O@KC6j I[[2�SC==@a�GOP6 h=?OCc@@6 A1[1I /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�9 AF89F812I JCKS,Q0]dQ S,Q0�]@=>C�d7K>5����iQ>53�.C=>C3j 22929�.@O7D5�-6V :H7>>7C3 A1_1I .\: QE,8 AF8F8129 G5>4H�2R AFAF8129 JCKS,Q0N.. S,Q0�N@3>H�.@<=>Z�.@33C4>7@=5O�e547O7>Z 8A[I1�̂HC�\O6�-@56 .5K>574 A2[91 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�B 21F8BF812I NF,bEaCDU> S,Q0N..S,Q0N:k S,Q0�N@3c5OT 28[[9�.7P74�.C=>C3�03 N@3c5OT A1_91 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�8 AF89F812I JCKS,Q0/-d S,Q0�/74@�-7PC35 __[2�/5KK@=K�GOP6 /74@�-7PC35 A1__1 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�_ 21F8BF812I JCKS,Q0Q.d S,Q0�Q5=>5�.O537>5�d5OOCZ 8[BI1�]5?74�]@<=>57=�/TcZ Q5=>5�.O537>5 A2[99 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 -@<>C�]@6�2 G5>4H�B 21F8BF812I JCKS,Q0Q0] S,Q0�Q5=�07D5K 8B1�QV�:5O=<>�,PCV Q5=�07D5K A2BB[ /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 EaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> 85S,Q0̂E] S,Q0�̂CDUOC RR[R�EV�S5K�̂<=5K�03 ĈDUOC�.7>Z A2BR1 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�I 21F8BF812I JCKSGe0128iNj S@=?�GC54H�e73C�Q>5>7@=�28iNj 22AA�EV�,3>CK75�GOP6V� S@=?�GC54H A1R19 /C3D5=C=> QE,2 AF8F8129 EaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> 85SG/0;f S@=?�GC54H�/@O74C�0CU53>DC=>�;f I11�:CK>�G3@56c5Z S@=?�GC54H A1R18 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 EaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> NF,bEaCDU> 2S0:/8I[ S@K�,=?COCK�0CU53>DC=>�:5>C3�m�/@cC3 2_[89�Q7OPC3�\5TK�03 QZOD53 A2[I8 /C3D5=C=> QE,8 AF8F8129 G5>4H�2_ _F8F8129 JCKS;Q S,Q0�S@K>�;7OOKF]5O7X< 8B191�,?@<35�-6 ,?@<35 A2[12 /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�8 AF89F812I NF,bEaCDU> 85]S] S,Q0�]735�S@D5�0C>C=>7@=�e547O7>Z I9211�NV�_1>H�:CK> S5=45K>C3 A[9[_ /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�_ 21F8BF812I JCK\Nk� \5>�]@<=>57=�N7TC n�opqorstu�vwwxqyxszu Y=7=4@3UV�S,�.@<=>Z A2[22 /C3D5=C=> QE,8 AF8F8129 G5>4H�2_ _F8F8129 JCK/,Q,112 /5K56C=5�̀@@6374H ,P@456@�,PC /5K56C=5 A221I /C3D5=C=> E, AF8F8129 G5>4H�21 2F29F8129 JCK

{|}~���~�����~�������~�����|��{~��{��������������{��



������� �	
������	�� ������������ ���� ��� ����	����������� ������
����� ������	�� �������� ��
����������	� �!������
�����
���	�� �!������
�����
��"�����#�$���� �%��!����$����&�'����$�������������(	��)*	�
 + �����(	���	��,-./012/�3�4�/567895:/5;<2�-95,/5;,�=98�89150�>�?,@5ABC DECF�AGHIJKLMI�ENLO�AIOIPGQ RSTU�B�VONIPQ�DHIJLN�WPQX�YNZ�[\]̂ DGM�EQXL\LM _̀ Ùa CLNbOQLQI cE _dadàRS [OIeJ�_ RRdR̀dàRT fLMgchF̀ R̀ iPIj�Gk�gLNQGQ�hPNL�AIOIPGQ�R llmS�hNHPI\OQ̂�E]L gLNQGQ _̀ S̀n CLNbOQLQI cE _dadàRS [OIeJ�n R̀damdàRT fLMgchF̀ l̀ iPIj�Gk�gLNQGQ�hPNL�AIOIPGQ�l aǹ �̀AGIG�AINLLI gLNQGQ _̀ S̀n CLNbOQLQI cE _dadàRS oGHIL�VĜ�R [OIeJ�_ RRdR̀dàRT fLMgCi gLN̂HXG�CLOp gLN̂HXG�VGHQIOPQ�BOj q\LQ̂O\L _Ràn CLNbOQLQI AcER _dadàRS crLbsI tdEucrLbsI tdEucrLbsI aOBED DEAF�BO\QHIdFPObGQ̂�[ON aRU_S�cZ�gO\\Lj�[\]̂ BO\QHI _Rmn_ CLNbOQLQI cE _dadàRS crLbsI tdEucrLbsI tdEucrLbsI aOBvF DEAF�BLMI�vG\\jKGĜ mà�t�AOQ�gPeLQIL�[\]̂ BLMI�vG\\jKGĜ _̀ Ù_ CLNbOQLQI cE _dadàRS [OIeJ�S _daSdàRT fLMiwB�x�iL\\�GQ�BJLL\McE�x�cQ]PNGQbLQIO\�EMMLMMbLQI�ytOIPGQO\�cQ]PNGQbLQIO\�CG\Pej�EeI�ztcCE{�eGbs\POQeL|hwtA}�x�hPQ̂PQX�Gk�tG�APXQPkPeOQI�}bsOeIAcE�x�AHss\LbLQIO\�cQ]PNGQbLQIO\�EMMLMMbLQI�ytcCE�eGbs\POQeL|oGHIL�VĜ�x�oGHIL�VĜPkPeOIPGQ~�t�}E�M�sGMIuhwtA}�kPL\̂�bĜPkPeOIPGQ�OssNG]O\�sNGeLMMtdE�x�tGI�Ess\PeO�\Ltwc�x�tGIPeL�Gk�crLbIsIPGQ[E�x�[PG\GXPeO\�EMMLMMbLQI�ycQ̂OQXLNL̂�AsLePLM�EeI�zcAE{~�ALeIPGQ�m�eGQMH\IOIPGQ|A[E�x�AHss\LbLQIO\�[PG\GXPeO\�EMMLMMbLQI�ycAE�ALeIPGQ�m�eGQMH\IOIPGQ|
"����



���������	�������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������	��
�������������������������������
��

��� !��"#�$�%�&�� %'()*+�



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	��������������

 !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<=�>?�;<==� (@A*BC+�()*�@D5../.1%�

EFG�HIH��F�FJ�K��KJKL��JK��MJGGJK�I�NOPQ�RSOPTPU�;�Q:UQ�?>VUO�UO:�WXUO>VPUYZQ�[P\P[X[�8\]�9:\:V8̂�V:_XPV:[:\UQ�V:98V]P\9�̀ab�cYQU:[�a8P\U:\8\d:�e>Vf�8\]�e8VV8\UP:Qg���W]]PUP>\8̂̂Yh�PU�PQ�UO:�P\U:\U�>?�UO:�WXUO>VPUY�U>h�8U�Q>[:�i>P\U�]XVP\9�UO:�U:V[�>?�UO:�W9V::[:\Uh�UV8\QPUP>\�i:V?>V[8\d:�>?�8̂̂�>V�Q>[:�i>VUP>\�>?�a8P\U:\8\d:�e>Vf�>?�8̂̂�>V�Q>[:�i>VUP>\�>?�UO:�àb�cYQU:[�U>�UO:�WXUO>VPUY�8\]j>V�a:[T:V�QU8??g��NO:�Qd>i:�8\]�UP[P\9�>?�a8P\U:\8\d:�e>Vf�U>�T:�UV8\QPUP>\:]�O>k:l:V�PQh�8U�UOPQ�UP[:h�X\]:U:V[P\8T̂:g��Wdd>V]P\9̂Ym��8gNO:�WXUO>VPUYZQ�X\P̂8U:V8̂�>iUP>\Q�X\]:V�UO:�V:QX̂U8\U�W9V::[:\U�kPUO�V:Qi:dU�U>a8P\U:\8\d:�e>Vf�:SU:\]�U>�n8o�:8dO�>?�7O8Q:�pZQ�?P?U::\�n=po�>\:<Y:8V�qiUP>\�N:V[Qh8\]�nTo�kPUO�V:Qi:dU�U>�:8dO�qiUP>\�N:V[h�UO:�Qd>i:�>?�k>Vf�kPUOP\�7O8Q:�p�?>V�QXdOqiUP>\�N:V[g��rY�k8Y�>?�:S8[î:�>\̂Yh�UO:�WXUO>VPUY�[8Yh�P\�PUQ�Q>̂:�]PQdV:UP>\h�:S:VdPQ:UO:�X\P̂8U:V8̂�>iUP>\�kPUO�V:Qi:dU�U>�>\:�>V�[>V:�P\]PlP]X8̂�qiUP>\�N:V[Q�8\]h�kPUOP\UO>Q:�qiUP>\�N:V[Qh�UO:�WXUO>VPUY�[8Y�P\�PUQ�Q>̂:�]PQdV:UP>\�:S:VdPQ:�UO:�X\P̂8U:V8̂�>iUP>\UO8U�UO:�s>\UV8dU>V�iV>lP]:�a8P\U:\8\d:�e>Vf�nPo�?>V�UO:�̀ab�cYQU:[�8Q�8�kO>̂:h�>V�nPPo>\̂Y�?>V�i8VUPdX̂8V�QXTQYQU:[Q�>?�UO:�̀ab�cYQU:[h�>V�nPPPo�>\̂Y�?>V�UO:�̀ab�cYQU:[c>?Uk8V:h�>V�nPlo�?>V�UO:�:\UPV:�̀ab�cYQU:[h�TXU�>\̂Y�8Q�P[î:[:\U:]�8U�Qi:dP?Pd�̀abcYQU:[�cPU:Q�>V�>UO:V�̀W<btsc�cPU:Q�nQ::�c:dUP>\�ug=gvgv�nw\P̂8U:V8̂�qiUP>\Qo�>?�UO:r8Q:�;>dX[:\Uox�8\]TgNO:�Qd>i:�>?�k>Vf�U>�T:�iV>lP]:]�8Q�8�i8VU�>?�7O8Q:�p�P\d̂X]:Q�UO:�>T̂P98UP>\�?>V�UO:V:QX̂U8\U�s>\UV8dU>V�U>�i:V?>V[�UV8\QPUP>\�Q:VlPd:Q�]XVP\9�UO:�U:V[�>?�UO:�V:QX̂U8\UW9V::[:\U�P\�UO:�:l:\U�UO:�WXUO>VPUY�:̂:dUQ�U>�UV8\QPUP>\�i:V?>V[8\d:�>?�8̂̂�>V�Q>[:i>VUP>\�>?�a8P\U:\8\d:�e>Vf�>?�8̂̂�>V�Q>[:�i>VUP>\�>?�UO:�̀ab�cYQU:[�U>�UO:�WXUO>VPUY8\]j>V�a:[T:V�QU8??�nQ::�c:dUP>\�yz�nNV8\QPUP>\�>?�c:VlPd:Qo�>?�UO:�r8Q:�;>dX[:\Uog{| }~�~���=g=g� NOPQ�RSOPTPU�;�Q:UQ�?>VUO�UO:�Qd>i:�>?h�8\]�s>\UV8dU>VZQ�Q:VlPd:�̂:l:̂�d>[[PU[:\UQ�V:98V]P\9h�UO:�iV>lPQP>\�>?�a8P\U:\8\d:�e>Vf�?>V�UO:�̀ab�cYQU:[�8Q�]:QdVPT:]�P\�UOPQ�RSOPTPU�;g��s8iPU8̂P�:]�U:V[Q�XQ:]�P\�UOPQ�RSOPTPU�;�kPUO>XU�]:?P\PUP>\�QO8̂̂�O8l:�UO:�[:8\P\9Q�9Pl:\�U>�QXdO�U:V[Q�P\�UO:�r8Q:�;>dX[:\Ug�=gvg� s>\UV8dU>V�QO8̂̂�iV>lP]:�a8P\U:\8\d:�e>Vf�?>V�UO:�̀ab�cYQU:[�8\]�8̂̂�s>[i>\:\UQ�UO:V:>?h�8Q�Qi:dP?P:]�P\�UOPQ�W9V::[:\Uh�P\d̂X]P\9�UOPQ�RSOPTPU�;g��;XVP\9�UO:�e8VV8\UY�7:VP>]h�QXdO�e>Vf�P\d̂X]:Q�8̂̂�e>Vf�]:QdVPT:]�P\�c:dUP>\�ug��ne8VV8\UY�7̂8\o�>?�RSOPTPU�r�ǹab�cYQU:[�ci:dP?Pd8UP>\Qoh�8\]�?>̂̂>kP\9�:SiPV8UP>\�>?�UO:�e8VV8\UY�7:VP>]h�QXdO�e>Vf�P\d̂X]:Q�8̂̂�e>Vf�]:QdVPT:]�P\�c:dUP>\�p�n7O8Q:�p���̀ab�cYQU:[�a8P\U:\8\d:o�>?�

����������

�������������������������



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	���������������

� � !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<=�>?�;<@@� (AB*CD+�()*�AE5../.1%��

FGHIJIK�L�MNOP�QRSK:T�QU:VI?IV8KI>WSXY��ZIKH>[K�\ITIKIW9�KH:�?>]:9>IW9̂�O8IWK:W8WV:�Z>]_�IWV\[̀:S�O8IWK:W8WV:�Q:]aIV:S�8Ẁ�Q[UU>]K�Q:]aIV:SY���@YbY� O8IWK:W8WV:�Z>]_�SH8\\�J:�U]>aÌ:̀�̀[]IW9�S[VH�U:]I>̀S�8S�̀:SV]IJ:̀�IW�Q:VKI>W�cY@Y@Y=�MO8IWK:W8WV:�Z>]_X�>?�KH:�L8S:�;>V[T:WKY��O8IWK:W8WV:�Q:]aIV:S�SH8\\�J:�U]>aÌ:̀�JR�d>WK]8VK>]�K>�KH:�e[KH>]IKR�8K�W>�V>SK�J:R>Ẁ�KH:�8UU\IV8J\:�O8IWK:W8WV:�f::S�K>�J:�U8Ì�JR�KH:�e[KH>]IKR�?>\\>gIW9�:GUI]8KI>W�>?�KH:�Z8]]8WKR�7:]I>̀ �̂:GV:UK�8S�>KH:]gIS:�89]::̀�K>�JR�KH:�U8]KI:SY�@YcY� d>WK]8VK>]�SH8\\�U]>aÌ:�O8IWK:W8WV:�Z>]_�?>]�KH:�NOP�QRSK:T�?]>T�d>WK]8VK>]hS�J[SIW:SS�U]:TIS:S�>]�8K�KH:�NOP�QRSK:T�QIK:S�>]�>KH:]�Ne<PidQ�QIK:Ŝ�8S�W:V:SS8]R�K>�?[\?I\\�d>WK]8VK>]hS�>J\I98KI>WS�[Ẁ:]�KHIS�e9]::T:WKY��O8IWK:W8WV:�Z>]_�U]>aÌ:̀�?]>T�d>WK]8VK>]hS�J[SIW:SS�U]:TIS:S�]:j[I]IW9�]:T>K:�8VV:SS�SH8\\�J:�V>Ẁ[VK:̀�S:V[]:\R�IW�8VV>]̀8WV:�gIKH�FGHIJIK�L�MNOP�QRSK:T�QU:VI?IV8KI>WSX̂�8Ẁ�8S�T8R�>KH:]gIS:�J:�]:j[I]:̀�JR�KH:�e[KH>]IKR�?]>T�KIT:�K>�KIT:Y�kl� mnopqrpnpsr�truvosrw�klx� ymz�t{wqr|�}~�nqrw�eS�U8]K�>?�O8IWK:W8WV:�Q:]aIV:Ŝ�d>WK]8VK>]�SH8\\�U]>aÌ:�NOP�QRSK:T��Ù8K:S�K>�KH:�NOP�QRSK:T�Q>?Kg8]:̂�IWV\[̀IW9�;>V[T:WK8KI>Ŵ�8S�̀:SV]IJ:̀�IŴ�8Ẁ�IW�8VV>]̀8WV:�gIKĤ�KH:�8UU\IV8J\:�>?�Q:VKI>W�cY��MZ8]]8WKR�7\8WX�8Ẁ�Q:VKI>W���M7H8S:�����NOP�QRSK:T�O8IWK:W8WV:X�>?�FGHIJIK�L�MNOP�QRSK:T�QU:VI?IV8KI>WSXY��F8VH�NOP�QRSK:T��Ù8K:�SH8\\�J:�IWSK8\\:̀�8Ẁ�ITU\:T:WK:̀�JR�d>WK]8VK>]�8S�̀:SV]IJ:̀�IŴ�8Ẁ�IW�8VV>]̀8WV:�gIKĤ�KH:�8UU\IV8J\:�>?�Q:VKI>W�cY��MZ8]]8WKR�7\8WX�8Ẁ�Q:VKI>W���M7H8S:�����NOP�QRSK:T�O8IWK:W8WV:X�>?�FGHIJIK�L�MNOP�QRSK:T�QU:VI?IV8KI>WSX̂�IWV\[̀IW9̂�J[K�W>K�\ITIK:̀�K>̂�gIKH�]:SU:VK�K>�>JK8IWIW9�U]I>]�8UU]>a8\�JR�KH:�e[KH>]IKR̂�SVH:̀[\IW9�>?�IWSK8\\8KI>W�8Ẁ�ITU\:T:WK8KI>W�KIT:Ŝ�8Ẁ�K:SKIW9�K>�:WS[]:�V>TU8KIJI\IKR�gIKH�KH:�>KH:]�NOP�QRSK:T�d>TU>W:WKŜ�IWV\[̀IW9�U]:aI>[S\R�U]>aÌ:̀�NOP�QRSK:T�O>̀I?IV8KI>WS�8Ẁ�NOP�QRSK:T�iWK:]?8V:Ŝ�8Ẁ�gIKH�e[KH>]IKR<7]>aÌ:̀�NOP�QRSK:T��8]̀g8]:�8Ẁ�e[KH>]IKR<7]>aÌ:̀�NOP�QRSK:T�iW?]8SK][VK[]:Y���klk� ��uursqovr�mnopqrpnpsr�eS�8�U8]K�>?�O8IWK:W8WV:�Q:]aIV:Ŝ�d>WK]8VK>]�SH8\\�U]>aÌ:�S[VH�Z>]_�8S�IS�W::̀:̀�?>]�KH:�NOP�QRSK:T�K>�V>WKIW[:�K>�J:�?[\\R�?[WVKI>W8\�8Ẁ�>U:]8KI>W�8Ẁ�K>�U:]?>]T�IW�8VV>]̀8WV:�gIKH�KH:�QU:VI?IV8KI>WS�8Ẁ�>KH:]�]:j[I]:T:WKS�>?�KHIS�e9]::T:WK̂�IWV\[̀IW9�KH:�Z>]_�̀:SV]IJ:̀�IW�KH:�8UU\IV8J\:�>?�Q:VKI>W�cY��MZ8]]8WKR�7\8WX�8Ẁ�Q:VKI>W���M7H8S:�����NOP�QRSK:T�O8IWK:W8WV:X�>?�FGHIJIK�L�MNOP�QRSK:T�QU:VI?IV8KI>WSXY��iW�KH:�:a:WK�KH8K�KH:�NOP�QRSK:T�>]�8WR�d>TU>W:WK�KH:]:>?�?8I\S�K>�T::K�KH:�QU:VI?IV8KI>WS�>]�>KH:]�]:j[I]:T:WKS�>?�KHIS�e9]::T:WK̂�

����������

�������������������������



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	���������������

� � !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<=�>?�;<@@� (AB*CD+�()*�AE5../.1%��

F>GHI8JH>I�KL8MM�I:KN>GO�H>�8GO�I:K>MP:�HL:�;:?QJQ:GJR�SQHL�HL:�TUV�WRKH:X�8K�O:KJIQY:O�QG�W:JHQ>G�Z�[F>II:JHQ>G�>?�;:?QJQ:GJQ:K\�>?�HLQK�]̂LQYQH�;�8GO�]̂LQYQH�_�[TUV�WRKH:X�WN:JQ?QJ8HQ>GK\̀�àà@�V:98IOQG9�HL:�TUV�WRKH:X�W>?HS8I:b�F>GHI8JH>IcK�>YMQ98HQ>GK�SQHL�I:KN:JH�H>�I:KN>GOQG9�8GO�I:K>MPQG9�;:?QJQ:GJQ:K�QGJMdO:b�YdH�8I:�G>H�MQXQH:O�H>b�HL:�NI>PQKQ>G�>?�TUV�WRKH:X�eNO8H:Kb�8K�G:J:KK8IR�?>I�HL:�TUV�WRKH:X�H>�Y:�?dMMR�?dGJHQ>G8M�8GO�>N:I8HQ>G8M�8GO�H>�N:I?>IX�QG�8JJ>IO8GJ:�SQHL�HL:�WN:JQ?QJ8HQ>GK�8GO�>HL:I�I:fdQI:X:GHK�>?�HLQK�g9I::X:GH̀��V:98IOQG9�TUV�WRKH:X�h8IOS8I:b�F>GHI8JH>IcK�>YMQ98HQ>GK�SQHL�I:KN:JH�H>�I:KN>GOQG9�8GO�I:K>MPQG9�;:?QJQ:GJQ:K�QGJMdO:b�YdH�8I:�G>H�MQXQH:O�H>b�I:N8QIQG9�>I�I:NM8JQG9�HL:�TUV�WRKH:X�h8IOS8I:�>I�8GR�>?�QHK�F>XN>G:GHKb�QGJMdOQG9�:fdQNX:GHb�8K�G:J:KK8IR�?>I�HL:�TUV�WRKH:X�H>�Y:�?dMMR�?dGJHQ>G8M�8GO�>N:I8HQ>G8M�8GO�H>�N:I?>IX�QG�8JJ>IO8GJ:�SQHL�HL:�WN:JQ?QJ8HQ>GK�8GO�>HL:I�I:fdQI:X:GHK�>?�HLQK�g9I::X:GH̀�ijk� lmnonpqron�strpqnptpun�gK�8�N8IH�>?�U8QGH:G8GJ:�W:IPQJ:Kb�F>GHI8JH>I�KL8MM�NI>PQO:�NI:P:GHQP:�X8QGH:G8GJ:�?>I�HL:�TUV�WRKH:X�8K�O:KJIQY:O�QGb�8GO�QG�8JJ>IO8GJ:�SQHLb�W:JHQ>G�Z̀v�[w8II8GHR�7M8G\�8GO�W:JHQ>G�x�[7L8K:�x�y�TUV�WRKH:X�U8QGH:G8GJ:\�>?�]̂LQYQH�_�[TUV�WRKH:X�WN:JQ?QJ8HQ>GK\̀�kj� z{||}mq�znmorun~�kj�� �|nmtqr}pt��z{||}mq�gK�N8IH�>?�WdNN>IH�W:IPQJ:Kb�F>GHI8JH>I�KL8MM�:KH8YMQKL�8GO�X8QGH8QG�8�M>J8M��:HS>I���N:I8HQ>GK�F:GH:IK�[���F�\�8K�O:KJIQY:O�QGb�8GO�QG�8JJ>IO8GJ:�SQHLb�W:JHQ>G�Z̀v�[w8II8GHR�7M8G\�8GO�W:JHQ>G�x�[7L8K:�x�y�TUV�WRKH:X�U8QGH:G8GJ:\�>?�]̂LQYQH�_�[TUV�WRKH:X�WN:JQ?QJ8HQ>GK\b�QG�>IO:I�?>I�F>GHI8JH>I�8GO�HL:�gdHL>IQHR�H>�X>GQH>I�8GO�N:I?>IX�U8QGH:G8GJ:�w>I��SQHL�I:KN:JH�H>�HL:�TUV�WRKH:X̀��gOOQHQ>G8MMRb�F>GHI8JH>I�KL8MM�NI>PQO:�>N:I8HQ>G8M�KdNN>IH�?>I�HL:�TUV�WRKH:X�aZ�L>dIK�N:I�O8Rb�K:P:G�[�\�O8R�N:I�S::�b�8GO�=�x�=���O8RK�N:I�R:8I�[�WdNN>IH�h>dIK�\̀��WdJL�>N:I8HQ>G8M�KdNN>IH�KL8MM�QGJMdO:�:KH8YMQKLQG9b�8NNI>NIQ8H:MR�KH8??QG9b�8GO�X8QGH8QGQG9�HL:�U8G89:X:GH�8GO�U>GQH>IQG9�WdYKRKH:X�?dGJHQ>GK�>?�HL:�TUV�WRKH:Xb�HLI>d9L�SLQJL�HL:�gdHL>IQHR�X8R�I:N>IH�TUV�WRKH:X�NI>YM:XK�>?�8GR�W:P:IQHR�T:P:M�[8K�O:?QG:O�QG�]̂LQYQH�_�[TUV�WRKH:X�WN:JQ?QJ8HQ>GK\\b�8GO�HL:�F>GHI8JH>I�X8R�HI>dYM:KL>>H�TUV�WRKH:X�NI>YM:XKb�HI8J��NI>YM:X�I:KN>GK:�8GO�I:K>MdHQ>G�HQX:K�Y8K:O�dN>G�W:P:IQHR�T:P:MKb�8GO�8HH:GO�H>�NI>YM:XKb�8MM�8K�I:fdQI:O�YR�HL:�8NNMQJ8YM:�>?�W:JHQ>G�Z̀v�[w8II8GHR�7M8G\�8GO�W:JHQ>G�x�[7L8K:�x�y�TUV�WRKH:X�U8QGH:G8GJ:\�>?�]̂LQYQH�_�[TUV�WRKH:X�WN:JQ?QJ8HQ>GK\̀�kji� �r~t~qnm��q�nm���nm�npu��z{||}mq�

����������

������������������� ¡¢£¤�



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	���������������

� � !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<=�>?�;<@@� (AB*CD+�()*�AE5../.1%��

FGHG@� IJ�8�K8LM�>?�NOKK>LM�N:LPQR:JS�T>UML8RM>L�JV8WW�KL>PQX:�MV:�Y8JZJS�;:WQP:L8[W:JS�9>>XJS�J:LPQR:J�8UX�>MV:L�\>LZ�X:JRLQ[:X�QUS�8UX�QU�8RR>LX8UR:�]QMVS�MV:�8KKWQR8[W:�>?�N:RMQ>U�=Ĝ�_\8LL8UM̀�7W8Ua�8UX�N:RMQ>U�b�_7V8J:�b�c�def�ǸJM:g�e8QUM:U8UR:a�>?�hiVQ[QM�j�_def�ǸJM:g�NK:RQ?QR8MQ>UJa�XOLQU9�8U�QgK:UXQU9�XQJ8JM:L�>L�>MV:L�:g:L9:UR̀S�8UX�QU�MV:�:P:UM�8�XQJ8JM:L�>L�>MV:L�:g:L9:UR̀�QJ�X:RW8L:XG�FGHGH� YV:�IOMV>LQM̀�V8J�X:JQ9U8M:X�T>UML8RM>LkJ�KL>PQJQ>U�>?�e8QUM:U8UR:�\>LZ�]QMV�L:JK:RM�M>�MV:�def�ǸJM:g�8J�:JJ:UMQ8W�T>UML8RM>L�J:LPQR:JG��IXXQMQ>U8WẀ�8J�K8LM�>?�NOKK>LM�N:LPQR:JS�T>UML8RM>L�JV8WW�g8QUM8QU�8�[OJQU:JJ�R>UMQUOQM̀�KW8U�J:MMQU9�?>LMV�T>UML8RM>LkJ�KW8U�M>�R>UMQUO:�KL>PQJQ>U�>?�:JJ:UMQ8W�T>UML8RM>L�J:LPQR:J�OUX:L�MVQJ�I9L::g:UM�?>WW>]QU9�MV:�>RROLL:UR:�>?�8�XQJ8JM:L�>L�>MV:L�:g:L9:UR̀�OUMQW�U>Lg8W�>K:L8MQ>UJ�R8U�[:�L:JOg:XG��T>UML8RM>L�JV8WW�8XXL:JJ�JORV�QJJO:J�QU�MV:�[OJQU:JJ�R>UMQUOQM̀�KW8U�8J�8L:�L:8J>U8[W:�QU�WQ9VM�>?�MV:�U8MOL:�>?�MV:�:JJ:UMQ8W�T>UML8RM>L�J:LPQR:J�8UX�T>UML8RM>LkJ�>MV:L�[OJQU:JJ�>K:L8MQ>UJG��T>UML8RM>L�JV8WW�g8QUM8QU�8UX�OKX8M:�MV:�[OJQU:JJ�R>UMQUOQM̀�KW8U�8J�U:R:JJ8L̀�8UX�8XV:L:�M>�QMJ�L:lOQL:g:UMJ�MVL>O9V>OM�MV:�Y:Lg�>?�MVQJ�I9L::g:UMG��\QMV>OM�L:WQ:PQU9�T>UML8RM>L�>?�QMJ�>[WQ98MQ>UJ�OUX:L�MVQJ�I9L::g:UMS�QU�MV:�:P:UM�MV8M�T>UML8RM>L�8UMQRQK8M:J�U>M�[:QU9�8[W:�M>�K:L?>Lg�8Ù�>?�MV:�:JJ:UMQ8W�T>UML8RM>L�J:LPQR:J�XOLQU9�8�XQJ8JM:L�>L�>MV:L�:g:L9:UR̀S�T>UML8RM>L�JV8WW�U>MQ?̀�MV:�IOMV>LQM̀�7L>m:RM�;QL:RM>L�8J�J>>U�8J�K>JJQ[W:�8UX�JV8WW�R>>K:L8M:�]QMV�MV:�IOMV>LQM̀�QU�MV:�IOMV>LQM̀kJ�:??>LMJ�M>�g8QUM8QU�R>UMQUOQM̀�>?�>K:L8MQ>UJG��T>UML8RM>L�JV8WW�L:lOQL:�8WW�NO[R>UML8RM>LJ�]QMV�L:JK:RM�M>�MV:�:JJ:UMQ8W�T>UML8RM>L�J:LPQR:J�M>�R>gKẀ�]QMV�MVQJ�KL>PQJQ>UG�n� opqqrstupv�pw��rwusurvsurx�nyz� �{rvtuwus|tupv�pw��rwusurvsurx�=G@G@�YV:�;:?QRQ:URQ:J�OUX:L�MVQJ�I9L::g:UM�g8̀�[:�:QMV:L�QX:UMQ?Q:X�8J�8�L:JOWM�>?�T>UML8RM>LkJ�OJ:�>?�QMJ�>]U�def�ǸJM:g�g>UQM>LQU9�J̀JM:g�>L�XQJR>P:L:X�[̀�MV:�IOMV>LQM̀S�8Ù�>?�QMJ�e:g[:LJ�>L�8Ù�>?�QMJ�>MV:L�}J:LJG��}K>U�XQJR>P:L̀�>?�8�;:?QRQ:UR̀�[̀�MV:�IOMV>LQM̀S�QMJ�e:g[:LJS�>L�QMJ�>MV:L�}J:LJS�MV:�IOMV>LQM̀�]QWW�L:K>LM�MV:�;:?QRQ:UR̀�M>�T>UML8RM>L�?>L�L:JK>UJ:�8UX�L:J>WOMQ>UG�=G@GH�YV:�N:P:LQM̀�d:P:W�>?�MV:�;:?QRQ:UR̀�JV8WW�[:�8JJQ9U:X�[̀�IOMV>LQM̀�QU�QMJ�J>W:�XQJRL:MQ>US�QU�8RR>LX8UR:�]QMV�MV:�N:P:LQM̀�d:P:WJ�KL>PQX:X�8UX�X:?QU:X�QU�hiVQ[QM�j�_def�ǸJM:g�NK:RQ?QR8MQ>UJaG��j8J:X�>U�T>UML8RM>LkJ�KL>K>J:X�J>WOMQ>U�8UX~>L�]>LZ8L>OUX_Ja�?>L�MV:�;:?QRQ:UR̀S�MV:�IOMV>LQM̀�g8̀S�QU�QMJ�J>W:�XQJRL:MQ>US�L::P8WO8M:�8UXS�Q?�QM�J>�RV>>J:JS�:JR8W8M:�>L�X>]U9L8X:�MV:�N:P:LQM̀�d:P:W�>?�MV:�;:?QRQ:UR̀�KOLJO8UM�M>�N:RMQ>U�=GF�_N:P:LQM̀�d:P:W�IXmOJMg:UMa�>?�MVQJ�hiVQ[QM�;G�ny�� �rwusurvs���rxp��tupv�

����������

�������������������������



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	���������������

� � !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<=�>?�;<@@� (AB*CD+�()*�AE5../.1%��

F>G�8HI�;:?JKJ:HKI�G:L>GM:N�OI�MP:�QRMP>GJMI�>G�8HI�>?�JMS�T:UO:GS�>G�NJSK>V:G:N�OI�W>HMG8KM>GX�W>HMG8KM>G�SP8YY�U::M�MP:�G:SL>HS:�MJU:S�?>G�Z:KPHJK8Y�[RLL>GM�8HN�;JSL8MKP�[RLL>GM�8S�LG>VJN:N�8HN�N:?JH:N�JH�\]PJOJM�̂�_̀Ta�[ISM:U�[L:KJ?JK8MJ>HSb�?>G�MP:�[:V:GJMI�̀:V:Y�>?�MP:�;:?JKJ:HKIc��QNNJMJ>H8YYI�?>G�:8KP�;:?JKJ:HKIX�W>HMG8KM>G�SP8YY�G:S>YV:�SRKP�;:?JKJ:HKIX�MP:G:OI�G:SM>GJH9�8YY�8??:KM:N�̀Ta�[ISM:U�W>UL>H:HMS�M>�?RYY�?RHKMJ>H8YJMIX�dJMPJH�MP:�WRG:�7:GJ>NS�SL:KJ?J:N�JH�\]PJOJM�̂�_̀Ta�[ISM:U�[L:KJ?JK8MJ>HSb�?>G�MP:�[:V:GJMI�̀:V:Y�>?�MP:�;:?JKJ:HKIc��eJMP>RM�YJUJMJH9�W>HMG8KM>GfS�>OYJ98MJ>HS�M>�K>GG:KM�;:?JKJ:HKJ:S�dJMPJH�MP:�LG:SKGJO:N�WRG:�7:GJ>NSX�JH�MP:�:V:HM�MP8M�W>HMG8KM>G�?8JYS�M>�K>GG:KM�8�;:?JKJ:HKI�dJMPJH�MP:�LG:SKGJO:N�WRG:�7:GJ>NX�W>HMG8KM>G�SP8YY�LG>VJN:�MP:�QRMP>GJMI�dJMP�8�dGJMM:H�G:L>GM�MP8M�JHKYRN:S�8�N:M8JY:N�:]LY8H8MJ>H�>?�MP:�SM8MRS�>?�SRKP�;:?JKJ:HKIX�LG:YJUJH8GI�8KMJ>HS�M8g:HX�N:M8JY:N�UJMJ98MJ>H�LY8HS�8HN�8�SKP:NRY:�?>G�K>GG:KMJ>H�>?�SRKP�;:?JKJ:HKIh�LG>VJN:N�MP8M�H>MdJMPSM8HNJH9�8HI�SRKP�SKP:NRY:X�MP:�QRMP>GJMI�7G>i:KM�;JG:KM>GX�JH�S>Y:�NJSKG:MJ>HX�U8I�U>NJ?I�SRKP�SKP:NRY:�8HN�S:M�LGJ>GJMJ:S�?>G�K>GG:KMJ>H�>?�SRKP�;:?JKJ:HKI�8HN�>MP:G�;:?JKJ:HKJ:Sc��W>HMG8KM>G�SP8YY�K>ULYI�dJMP�SRKP�U>NJ?J:N�SKP:NRY:�8HN�SRKP�LGJ>GJMJ:S�?>G�K>GG:KMJ>Hc�jkl� mnonpqrs�tnonu�vwxyzr{n|r�ZP:�QRMP>GJMI�G:S:GV:S�MP:�GJ9PM�M>�:SK8Y8M:�>G�N>dH9G8N:�8�[:V:GJMI�̀:V:Y�>?�8HI�;:?JKJ:HKI�J?�MP:�;:?JKJ:HKI�U::MS�MP:�N:?JHJMJ>H�>?�MP:�[:V:GJMI�̀:V:Y�8S�:SK8Y8M:N�>G�N>dH9G8N:NX�>G�J?�MP:�W>HMG8KM>G�?8JYS�M>�G:SL>HN�M>�>G�G:S>YV:�8�;:?JKJ:HKI�8S�G:}RJG:N�OI�MPJS�\]PJOJM�;c�jkj� tq~yqw�rnw���{��nz���p��npr�q|��nu�s��c�c@�a:98GNY:SS�>?�dP:MP:G�NRGJH9�MP:�e8GG8HMI�7:GJ>N�>G�NRGJH9�8HI��LMJ>H�Z:GU�:Y:KM:N�OI�MP:�QRMP>GJMI�JH�8KK>GN8HK:�dJMP�[:KMJ>H��c@c�c��_�HJY8M:G8Y��LMJ>HSb�>?�MP:�̂8S:�;>KRU:HMX�?>G�:8KP�8HN�:V:GI�>KK8SJ>H�RL>H�dPJKP�W>HMG8KM>G�?8JYS�M>�G:S>YV:�8�[:V:GJMI�:̀V:Y�@>G�[:V:GJMI�̀:V:Y���;:?JKJ:HKI�dJMP�8HI�W>UL>H:HM�>?�MP:�̀Ta�[ISM:U�JH�8KK>GN8HK:�dJMP�MP:�MJU:?G8U:S�S:M�?>GMP�JH�MPJS�\]PJOJM�;X�8S�:]M:HN:N�OI�MP:�QRMP>GJMI�JH�8KK>GN8HK:�dJMP�MPJS�Q9G::U:HMX�J?�8LLYJK8OY:X�MP:�QRMP>GJMI�SP8YY�O:�:HMJMY:N�M>�8SS:SS�898JHSM�W>HMG8KM>G�JH�8KK>GN8HK:�dJMP�@@c�c=�_QRMP>GJMIfS�aJ9PM�M>�;:U8HN�78IU:HM�>G�;:NRKM�>G��??S:M�̀J}RJN8M:N�;8U89:SbX�YJ}RJN8M:N�N8U89:S�8S�LG>VJN:N�JH�MPJS�[:KMJ>H��c�c��F>G�:8KP���P>RG�>G�L>GMJ>H�MP:G:>?�MP8M�8�;:?JKJ:HKI�K>HMJHR:S�O:I>HN�MP:�LG:SKGJO:N�WRG:�7:GJ>N�?>G�SRKP�;:?JKJ:HKI�8HN�dP:G:�MP:�N:Y8I�JS�H>M�K8RS:N�JH�dP>Y:�>G�JH�L8GM�OI�8KMS�>G�>UJSSJ>HS�>?�MP:�QRMP>GJMI�>G�8�F>GK:�T8i:RG:X�MP:�QRMP>GJMI�dJYY�O:�:HMJMY:N�M>�8SS:SS�YJ}RJN8M:N�N8U89:S�JH�MP:�8U>RHM�>?�_8b�dJMP�G:SL:KM�M>�[:V:GJMI��̀:V:Y�@�;:?JKJ:HKJ:SX�>H:<MPJGMJ:MP�_@���b�>?�MP:�T8JHM:H8HK:�F::S�8YY>K8OY:�M>�MP:�8??:KM:N�W>UL>H:HMX�8HN�_Ob�dJMP�G:SL:KM�M>�[:V:GJMI�̀:V:Y���;:?JKJ:HKJ:SX�>H:<SJ]MJ:MP�_@���b�>?�MP:�T8JHM:H8HK:�F::S�8YY>K8OY:�M>�MP:�8??:KM:N�W>UL>H:HMX�JH�:8KP�K8S:X�8S�S:M�?>GMP�JH�\]PJOJM�W�_[KP:NRY:�>?�78IU:HMSbX�ORM�JH�H>�:V:HM�M>�:]K::N�����>?�MP:�M>M8Y�8HHR8Y�U8JHM:H8HK:�K>SMSc���

����������

�������������������� ¡¢£�



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	���������������

� � !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<=�>?�;<@@� (AB*CD+�()*�AE5../.1%��

FGFGH�IJ:�K8LMN:O�8PQR>ST:U9:�8RU�89L::�MJ8M�V:PMN>R�FGFG@�NO�NRM:RU:U�M>�W:�8R�:XPTYONZ:�L:[:U\�?>L�P:LM8NR�T:Z:TO�>?�U:T8\�>RT\G��]?�MJ:�Ĥ_�TǸYNU8M:U�U8[89:O�P8K�NO�L:8PJ:U�NR�8R\�9NZ:R�\:8La�TǸYNU8M:U�U8[89:O�OJ8TT�R>�T>R9:L�8KKT\�?>L�8R\�OYWO:̀Y:RM�U:T8\�8RU�MJ:�K8LMN:O�MJ:R�J8Z:�8TT�>MJ:L�LN9JMO�8RU�L:[:UN:O�8Z8NT8WT:�8M�T8S�>L�NR�:̀YNM\a�NRPTYUNR9�WYM�R>M�TN[NM:U�M>�8PMY8T�[>R:M8L\�U8[89:O�?>L�U:?8YTMG���FGFGb�cǸYNU8M:U�U8[89:O�OJ8TT�R>M�W:�8OO:OO:U�?>L�8R\�K:LN>U�UYLNR9�SJNPJ�[8NRM:R8RP:�MJ8M�J8O�W::R�OPJ:UYT:U�NR�8PP>LU8RP:�SNMJ�MJ:�8KKTNP8WT:�>?�V:PMN>R�FGd�ef8LL8RM\�7T8Rg�8RU�V:PMN>R�h�e7J8O:�h�i�cjk�V\OM:[�j8NRM:R8RP:g�>?�lXJNWNM�m�ecjk�V\OM:[�VK:PN?NP8MN>ROg�NO�W:NR9�K:L?>L[:UG�nop� qrstuvwxxryz{w|�]R�MJ:�:Z:RM�MJ8M�MJ:�}>RML8PM>L�?8NTO�M>�L:O>TZ:�8R\�V:Z:LNM\�c:Z:T�@�>L�V:Z:LNM\�c:Z:T�H�;:?NPN:RP\�NR�8PP>LU8RP:�SNMJ�MJNO�lXJNWNM�;a�MJ:�~YMJ>LNM\�OJ8TT�J8Z:�MJ:�LN9JM�M>�M8Q:�OYPJ�8PMN>RO�M>�P>LL:PM�OYPJ�;:?NPN:RP\�8O�U:OPLNW:U�NR�MJ:�8KKTNP8WT:�>?�V:PMN>R�FGd�ef8LL8RM\�7T8Rg�8RU�V:PMN>R�h�e7J8O:�h�i�cjk�V\OM:[�j8NRM:R8RP:g�>?�lXJNWNM�m�ecjk�V\OM:[�VK:PN?NP8MN>ROgG�p� ����q��zr����xx�|z{r��]R�8UUNMN>R�M>�8TT�>MJ:L�L:KL:O:RM8MN>ROa�S8LL8RMN:Oa�8RU�P>Z:R8RMO�O:M�?>LMJ�NR�MJNO�~9L::[:RMa�}>RML8PM>L�L:KL:O:RMOa�S8LL8RMOa�P>Z:R8RMO�8RU�89L::O�MJ8M�MJL>Y9J>YM�MJ:�I:L[�>?�MJNO�~9L::[:RMa�SNMJ�L:OK:PM�M>�MJ:�cjk�V\OM:[��hG@G� }>RML8PM>L�8PQR>ST:U9:O�MJ8M�MJ:�VK:PN?NP8MN>RO�8RU�>MJ:L�L:̀YNL:[:RMO�>?�MJ:�~9L::[:RM�L:?T:PM�MJ:�KYLK>O:�?>L�SJNPJ�MJ:�~YMJ>LNM\�L:̀YNL:O�MJ:�cjk�V\OM:[�}>[K>R:RMOa�8RU�MJ8M�MJ:�~YMJ>LNM\�NO�L:T\NR9�>R�MJ:�}>RML8PM>L�O�OQNTT�8RU��YU9[:RM�M>�O:T:PM�8RU�?YLRNOJ�OYNM8WT:��J8LUS8L:a�:̀YNK[:RMa�U:ZNP:Oa�K8LMOa�[8M:LN8TOa�9>>UOa�O>?MS8L:a�?NL[S8L:a�U8M8a�U:TNZ:L8WT:Oa�8RU�>MJ:L�f>LQ�M>�[::M�OYPJ�KYLK>O:G��}>RML8PM>L�MJ:L:?>L:�L:KL:O:RMOa�S8LL8RMOa�P>Z:R8RMOa�8RU�89L::O�MJ8M�MJ:�cjk�V\OM:[�}>[K>R:RMO�8L:�?NM�?>L�MJ:�K8LMNPYT8L�KYLK>O:�:XKL:OO�W\�MJ:�VK:PN?NP8MN>RO�8RU�>MJ:LSNO:�NR�MJNO�~9L::[:RMG�hGHG� }>RML8PM>L�8RU�MJ:�cjk�V\OM:[�OJ8TT�P>[KT\�SNMJ�MJ:�U:OPLNKMN>RO�8RU�L:KL:O:RM8MN>RO�eNRPTYUNR9a�WYM�R>M�TN[NM:U�M>a�;:TNZ:L8WT:�U>PY[:RM8MN>Ra�K:L?>L[8RP:�P8K8WNTNMN:Oa�8PPYL8P\a�P>[KT:M:R:OOa�PJ8L8PM:LNOMNPOa�VK:PN?NP8MN>ROa�P>R?N9YL8MN>ROa�OM8RU8LUOa�?YRPMN>RO�8RU�L:̀YNL:[:RMO�8KKTNP8WT:�M>�KL>?:OON>R8T�cjk�V\OM:[�U:ON9R�[::MNR9�NRUYOML\�OM8RU8LUOg�O:M�?>LMJ�NR�MJNO�~9L::[:RMa�NRPTYUNR9�lXJNWNM�~�eVM8M:[:RM�>?�f>LQg�8RU�lXJNWNM�m�ecjk�V\OM:[�VK:PN?NP8MN>ROgG�

����������

����������������������� �



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	���������������

� � !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<=�>?�;<@@� (AB*CD+�()*�AE5../.1%��

FGHG� IJJ�KLM�NOPQ:R�S>RT>U:UQP�PV8JJ�WUQ:X?8Y:�8UZ�[:�Y>RT8QW[J:�\WQV�:8YV�>QV:X]�8UZ�QV:�KLM�NOPQ:R�S>RT>U:UQP̂�8UẐ�\V:U�Q8_:U�Q>9:QV:X̂�PV8JJ�[:�Y8T8[J:�>?�Z:JẀ:XWU9�8JJ�>?�QV:�?aUYQW>U8JWQO�WU�QV:�NT:YW?WY8QW>UP�8UZ�>QV:X\WP:�WU�QVWP�I9X::R:UQG��bWQV>aQ�JWRWQWU9�QV:�?>X:9>WU9̂�TX>̀WZ:Z�QV:�IaQV>XWQO<7X>̀WZ:Z�KLM�NOPQ:R�c8XZ\8X:�8UZ�IaQV>XWQO<7X>̀WZ:Z�KLM�NOPQ:R�dU?X8PQXaYQaX:�R::Q�QV:�X:eaWX:R:UQP�PT:YW?W:Z�QV:X:?>X:�WU�fgVW[WQ�h�iKLM�NOPQ:R�NT:YW?WY8QW>UPĵ�QV:�IaQV>XWQO<7X>̀WZ:Z�KLM�NOPQ:R�c8XZ\8X:�8UZ�IaQV>XWQO<7X>̀WZ:Z�KLM�NOPQ:R�dU?X8PQXaYQaX:�PV8JJ�[:�WUQ:X?8Y:�8UZ�[:�Y>RT8QW[J:�\WQV�QV:�>QV:X�KLM�NOPQ:R�S>RT>U:UQP̂�8UẐ�\V:U�Q8_:U�Q>9:QV:X̂�PV8JJ�[:�Y8T8[J:�>?�Z:JẀ:XWU9�8JJ�>?�QV:�?aUYQW>U8JWQO�WU�QV:�NT:YW?WY8QW>UP�8UZ�>QV:X\WP:�WU�QVWP�I9X::R:UQG�FGkG� S>UQX8YQ>X�PV8JJ�PaTT>XQ�8JJ�KLM�NOPQ:R�N>?Q\8X:�S>RT>U:UQP�WU�QV:WX�X:PT:YQẀ:�QV:U<:gWPQWU9�8XYVWQ:YQaX:�8UZ�?>X�QV:WX�X:PT:YQẀ:�QV:U<:gWPQWU9�̀:XPW>U�X:J:8P:P�8UZ�QV:�R>PQ�X:Y:UQ�TXW>X�Q\>�ilj�̀:XPW>U�X:J:8P:P�?>X�QV:�m:XR�>?�QVWP�I9X::R:UQ�FGFG� mV:�J:̀:J�>?�L8WUQ:U8UY:�N:X̀WY:P�8UZ�NaTT>XQ�N:X̀WY:P�PV8JJ�U>Q�Z:9X8Z:�ZaXWU9�QV:�m:XR�>?�QV:�I9X::R:UQG�FGnG� S>UQX8YQ>X�PV8JJ�U>Q�Y8aP:�8UO�aUTJ8UU:Z�WUQ:XXaTQW>U�>?�QV:�>T:X8QW>UP�>?̂�>X�8YY:PPW[WJWQO�Q>̂�QV:�KLM�NOPQ:R�>X�8UO�KLM�NOPQ:R�S>RT>U:UQ�QVX>a9V�8UO�Z:̀WY:̂�R:QV>Z�>X�R:8UP�WUYJaZWU9̂�\WQV>aQ�JWRWQ8QW>Û�QV:�aP:�>?�8UO�òWXaPô�oJ>Y_aTô�oQWR:�[>R[ô�o_:O�J>Y_ô�o\>XRô�o[8Y_�Z>>Xo�>X�omX>p8U�c>XP:o�Z:̀WY:�>X�TX>9X8R̂�>X�8UO�ZWP8[JWU9�Y>Z:̂�\VWYV�V8P�QV:�T>Q:UQW8J�>X�Y8T8[WJWQO�>?�Y>RTX>RWPWU9�QV:�P:YaXWQO�>?�QV:�IaQV>XWQOqP�S>U?WZ:UQW8J�dU?>XR8QW>U�>X�>?�Y8aPWU9�8UO�aUTJ8UU:Z�WUQ:XXaTQW>U�>?�QV:�>T:X8QW>UP�>?̂�>X�8YY:PPW[WJWQO�>?�QV:�KLM�NOPQ:R�>X�8UO�KLM�NOPQ:R�S>RT>U:UQ�Q>�QV:�IaQV>XWQÔ�>X�8UO�>?�WQP�L:R[:XP̂�>X�8UO�rP:X�>X�\VWYV�Y>aJZ�8JQ:X̂�Z:PQX>Ô�>X�WUVW[WQ�QV:�aP:�>?�QV:�KLM�NOPQ:R̂�8UO�KLM�NOPQ:R�S>RT>U:UQ�>X�QV:�IaQV>XWQO�;8Q8�Y>UQ8WU:Z�QV:X:WU�iV:X:WU8?Q:X�Y>JJ:YQẀ:JO�o;WP8[JWU9�;:̀WY:iPjoĵ�\VWYV�Y>aJZ�[J>Y_�8YY:PP�Q>�>X�TX:̀:UQ�QV:�aP:�>?�QV:�KLM�NOPQ:R�>X�8UO�KLM�NOPQ:R�S>RT>U:UQ�[O�QV:�IaQV>XWQÔ�WUYJaZWU9�8UO�>?�WQP�L:R[:XP̂�>X�rP:XPG��S>UQX8YQ>X�X:TX:P:UQP̂�\8XX8UQP̂�Y>̀:U8UQP̂�8UZ�89X::P�QV8Q�WQ�V8P�U>Q�TJ8Y:Ẑ�U>X�WP�WQ�8\8X:�>?̂�8UO�;WP8[JWU9�;:̀WY:�>U�8UO�KLM�NOPQ:R�S>RT>U:UQ�TX>̀WZ:Z�Q>�QV:�IaQV>XWQO�aUZ:X�QVWP�I9X::R:UQ̂�U>X�PV8JJ�S>UQX8YQ>X�T:XRWQ�8UO�Pa[P:ea:UQJO�Z:JẀ:X:Z�KLM�NOPQ:R�S>RT>U:UQ�Q>�Y>UQ8WU�8UO�;WP8[JWU9�;:̀WY:G�FG=G� S>UQX8YQ>X�PV8JJ�WRTJ:R:UQ�TX8YQWY:P̂�TX>Y:ZaX:P̂�8UZ�R:YV8UWPRP�Y>UPWPQ:UQ�\WQV�9aWZ8UY:�Z:?WU:Z�WU�dUQ:XU8QW>U8J�sX98UWt8QW>U�?>X�NQ8UZ8XZWt8QW>U�P:YaXWQO�PQ8UZ8XZ�l=uul̂�P:YQW>U�@uGkG@̂�8P�WU�:??:YQ�?X>R�QWR:�Q>�QWR:̂�Q>�TX:̀:UQ�;WP8[JWU9�;:̀WY:P�?X>R�[:WU9�WUY>XT>X8Q:Z�>X�WUQX>ZaY:Z�WUQ>�8UO�KLM�NOPQ:RG��vw� �xyz{|}~�|�~�����z}����������}�|���

����������

�������������������������



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	���������������

� � !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<=�>?�;<@@� (AB*CD+�()*�AE5../.1%��

�FG@� HI:J:�K8LL8MNO:J�P>�M>N�8QQRS�N>T��� UOV� P:?:WNJ�>L�P8X89:�N>�NI:�:YN:MN�L:JZRNOM9�?L>XT�ZJ:�>?�NI:�[\ZOQX:MN�>L�]>MNL8WN>L�̂>?NK8L:�OM�>NI:L�NI8M�ONJ�M>LX8R_�WZJN>X8LS_�8MP�8ZNI>LÒ:P�X8MM:L�QZLJZ8MN�N>�NI:�;>WZX:MN8NO>M�ZMP:L�NIOJ�a9L::X:MNb�>L�8WNJ�>?�c>Pb�N:JNOM9_�X8OMN:M8MW:_�POJ8JJ:XdRS_�L:Q8OL_�OMJN8RR8NO>M_�8RN:L8NO>M_�X>PO?OW8NO>M_�>L�8PeZJNX:MN�M>N�QL>fOP:P�>L�8ZNI>LÒ:P�dS�]>MNL8WN>Lb���UOOV��dL:8g89:�>?�>L�P8X89:�N>�8MN:MM8J�ZMR:JJ�W8ZJ:P�POL:WNRS�dS�P:?:WNJ�OM�X8N:LO8R�>L�K>LgX8MJIOQb��� UOOOV�[\ZOQX:MN�NI8N�I8J�I8P�NI:�J:LO8R�MZXd:L�L:X>f:P�>L�OMN:MNO>M8RRS�X8P:�ORR:9OdR:b��� UOfV�d8NN:LO:J�Ud:W8ZJ:�NI:S�W8LLS�NI:OL�>KM�J:Q8L8N:�ROXON:P�K8LL8MNSVb�8MP�� UfV�h:Q8OL�>?�JWL8NWI:J�>L�>NI:L�W>JX:NOW�P8X89:�N>�[\ZOQX:MN�JZL?8W:J�NI8N�P>:J�M>N�8??:WN�NI:�>Q:L8NO>M�>?�NI:�[\ZOQX:MNG��FGi� ]>MNL8WN>L�ZMP:LJN8MPJ_�8WgM>KR:P9:J_�L:QL:J:MNJ_�8MP�K8LL8MNJ�NI8NT��� FGiG@�jS�ONJ�8M8RSJOJ�>?�NI:�̂Q:WO?OW8NO>MJ�ON�I8J�8WNZ8R�gM>KR:P9:�>?�NI:�QZLQ>J:J_�d>NI�>LPOM8LS�8MP�Q8LNOWZR8L_�?>L�KIOWI�NI:�klh�̂SJN:X_�8MP�:8WI�>?�ONJ�]>XQ>M:MNJ_�8L:�L:\ZOL:P�8MP�KORR�d:�ZJ:P�dS�NI:�aZNI>LONS_���FGiGi�HI:�aZNI>LONS�OJ�L:RSOM9�J>R:RS�>M�NI:�]>MNL8WN>LmJ�gM>KR:P9:_�JgORR_�eZP9X:MN_�8MP�:YQ:LNOJ:�N>�P:JO9M_�J:R:WN_�?ZLMOJI_�OMJN8RR_�8MP�X8OMN8OM�NI:�klh�̂SJN:X_�8MP�:8WI�>?�ONJ�]>XQ>M:MNJ_�Q:L�NI:�̂Q:WO?OW8NO>MJ_�8MP���FGiGn�HI:�klh�̂SJN:X_�8MP�:8WI�>?�ONJ�]>XQ>M:MNJ_�OJ�?ON�?>L�NI:�aZNI>LONSmJ�>LPOM8LS�8MP�Q8LNOWZR8L�QZLQ>J:J�8J�J:N�?>LNI�OM�NI:�̂Q:WO?OW8NO>MJG��FGn� HI:�:YQL:JJ�K8LL8MNO:J�OM�NIOJ�a9L::X:MN_�OMWRZPOM9�NIOJ�[YIOdON�;_�8L:�NI:�W>XQR:N:�K8LL8MNO:J�?>L�NI:�klh�̂SJN:X�8MP�8L:�9Of:M�dS�]>MNL8WN>L�OM�RO:Z�>?�8MS�OXQRO:P�K8LL8MNO:Jb�OM�Q8LNOWZR8LT�� ]opHha]Hoh�;q̂]kaql �̂akk�ql7kq[;�rahhapHq[̂�qp]ks;qpc�Ht[�ql7kq[;�rahhapHq[̂�ou�l[h]tapHajqkqHv�ap;�uqHp[̂ �̂uoh�a�7ahHq]skah�7sh7ô [G���

wxxyz{|}�~

�������������������������



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	���������������

� � !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<=�>?�;<@@� (AB*CD+�()*�AE5../.1%��

�FG� HIJKLMNJOM�PQNRSORQRLO�TUM�VUMSQJWO�XQYNU��ZIN[\ORS���]̂�����������	�����������_̀���� abcd�e:fg:hc�c>�cd:�g>ec8ij:�e8kb>�:lmbgn:oc�8f�f:c�?>ecd�bo�pcc8hdn:oc�pG@�q7>ec8ij:�r8kb>�slmbgn:oc�tg:hb?bh8cb>ou�8ok�h>of>j:cc:f�8ok�h>of>j:f�8f�f:c�?>ecd�bo�pcc8hdn:oc�pGv�qw>of>j:cc:xw>of>j:�tg:hb?bh8cb>ofu�c>�pn:okn:oc�y>G�Fz�bo�8kkbcb>o�c>�cd:�g>ec8ij:�e8kb>�:lmbgn:oc�f:c�?>ecd�bo�pcc8hdn:oc�p�qr8kb>�slmbgn:oc�tg:hb?bh8cb>ofu�c>�pn:okn:oc�y>G�@vz�w>oce8hc>e�{bjj�ge>h|}bk:�8�imbjc<bo�{8ee8oc~�g:eb>k�>?�?b}:�q�u�~:8ef�cd8c�{bjj�n::c�cd:�nbobnmn�e:lmbe:n:ocf�f:c�?>ecd�bo�s�dbibc�;G@�qtc8c:n:oc�>?�a>e����t:e}bh:�?e>n�cd:�tc8ec�����su�q�t�a�u�>e�cd:�n>fc�hmee:oc�}:efb>o�>?�cd:�t�az�8f�k:c:enbo:k�i~�cd:�pmcd>ebc~G���dbf�{8ee8oc~�g:eb>k�fd8jj�h>nn:oh:�>o�cd:�k8c:�>o�{dbhd�cd:�:lmbgn:oc���bo}:oc>eb:k�8ok�pmcd>ebc~�8hh:gcf�cd:�:lmbgn:oc�?>e�g8~n:ocG��w>oce8hc>e�{bjj�g:e?>en�f:e}bh:�e:lm:fcf�kmebo9�cd:�?b}:�q�u�~:8e�{8ee8oc~�g:eb>k�8f�e:lm:fc:k�i~�cd:�pmcd>ebc~z�moj:ff�>cd:e{bf:�kbe:hc:k�i~�cd:�pmcd>ebc~G��pmcd>ebc~�8ok�bcf�n:ni:ef�n8~�:j:hc�c>�gmehd8f:�n8boc:o8oh:�?>e�cdbf�:lmbgn:oc�?>e��:8ef��z�Fz�8ok��z�8c�cd:�gebh:f�f:c�?>ecd�bo�s�dbibc�wGv�qthd:kmj:�>?�78~n:ocf���7d8f:�@���t~fc:n�;:fb9ouG��tmhd�n8boc:o8oh:�fd8jj�i:�ge>}bk:k�i~�w>oce8hc>e�8ok�{bjj�n::c�cd:�nbobnmn�e:lmbe:n:ocf�8f�f:c�?>ecd�bo�s�dbibc�;G@�qfc8c:n:oc�>?�a>e����t:e}bh:�?e>n�cd:�tc8ec�����su�>e�cd:�n>fc�hmee:oc�}:efb>o�>?�cd:�t�az�8f�k:c:enbo:k�i~�cd:�pmcd>ebc~G���G� �MNY�O��QMMQRS��TUM��OS�UM��PQRQ�O\ORS�HSQSNURK���PH��QRY��URKUWO��ZIN[\ORS���]̂�����������	�����������_̀����\ORYOY�QRY�MOKSQSOY�IRYOM��\ORY\ORS��U������ abcd�e:fg:hc�c>�cd:�h>of>j:z�c:enbo8j�8ok�h>oce>j�fc8cb>of�f:c�?>ecd�bo�pcc8hdn:oc�pG��qw>of>j:z�y:c{>e���8o89:n:oc�c:enbo8j�8ok�w>oce>j�tc8cb>ofu�c>�pn:okn:oc�y>G�Fz�bo�8kkbcb>o�c>�cd:�h>of>j:f�8ok�h>oce>j�fc8cb>o�f:c�?>ecd�bo�pcc8hdn:oc�p�qr8kb>�slmbgn:oc�tg:hb?bh8cb>ofu�c>�pn:okn:oc�y>G�@vz�pmcd>ebc~�8ok�w>oce8hc>e�89e::�cd8c�cdbf�:lmbgn:oc�bf�g8ec�>?�cd:���r�t~fc:n�8ok�h>ofcbcmc:f���r�t~fc:n��8ek{8e:z�8ok�bf�h>}:e:k�i~�cd:�a8ee8oc~�ge>}bfb>of�bo�cd:�p9e::n:ocz�bohjmkbo9�cdbf�s�dbibc�;�q��r�t~fc:n��8boc:o8oh:�8ok�a8ee8oc~uG��w>oce8hc>e�{bjj�8jf>�ge>}bk:�8�iebk9:�a8ee8oc~�?>e�cdbf�:lmbgn:oc�cd8c�h>nn:oh:f�>o�cd:�k8c:�>o�{dbhd�cd:�:lmbgn:oc�bf�bo}:oc>eb:k�8ok�pmcd>ebc~�8hh:gcf�cd:�:lmbgn:oc�?>e�g8~n:ocz�8ok�fd8jj�h>ocbom:�cde>m9d�cd:�k8c:�>?��bo8j���r�t~fc:n�phh:gc8oh:G���d:�gebh:�?>e�cdbf�iebk9:�{8ee8oc~�bf�f:c�?>ecd�bo�s�dbibc�wGv�qthd:kmj:�>?�78~n:ocf���7d8f:�@<�t~fc:n�;:fb9ouG���G�� XO[QNM�XOKSUMQSNUR�QRY��S�OM�HOM NLOK��

¡¢¢£¤¥¦§�̈

©ª«¬©�®̄«°�±�²�«¬±³́ µ¶·«



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	���������������

� � !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<=>�?@�;<==� (AB*CD+�()*�AE5../.1%��

F?GHI8JH?I�KLMM�NI?OLP:�HQ:�RSHQ?ILHT�KLHQ�I:N8LI�8GP�I:UH?I8HL?G�U:IOLJ:U�?G�8�HLV:�8GP�V8H:IL8MU�W8ULU�@?I�8MM�XYZ�[TUH:V�[LH:U\�NI?OLP:�[][�8GP�Z[][�U:IOLJ:U\�8GP�NI?OLP:�8G�RUU:H�Y8G89:V:GH�MLJ:GU:�I:G:K8M�NSIUS8GH�H?�̂_QLWLH�;̀à=�bY?H?I?M8�FSUH?V:I�[SNN?IH�7M8Gc\�KQLJQ�K8U�8V:GP:P�8GP�I:UH8H:P�SGP:I�RV:GPV:GH�d?̀�e>̀��è� �fghij�klfflmno�pqf�rsjtgpgjh��uvgswjmn�	������������������������������x���� yLHQ�I:UN:JH�H?�[N:JL@L:P�̂zSLNV:GH�bF?I:�=\�F?I:�a\�I:N:8H:I�ULH:U\�[LH:�?G�yQ::MU\�8GP�[H8HL?G�{�̂zSLNV:GHc�NSIUS8GH�H?�RV:GPV:GH�d?̀�=a\�RV:GPV:GH�d?̀�|}\�RV:GPV:GH�d?̀�}a\�8GP�RV:GPV:GH�d?̀�~>\�F?GHI8JH?I�KLMM�NI?OLP:�8�WSLMH<LG�K8II8GHT�HQ8H�KLMM�V::H�HQ:�VLGLVSV�I:zSLI:V:GHU�U:H�@?IHQ�LG�̂_QLWLH�;̀a�b[H8H:V:GH�?@�y?I�c�?I�HQ:�V?UH�JSII:GH�O:IUL?G�?@�HQ:�[�y\�8U�P:H:IVLG:P�WT�HQ:�RSHQ?ILHT̀��QLU�K8II8GHT�N:IL?P�UQ8MM�W:�I:G:K:P�8GP�UQ8MM�J?VV:GJ:�?G��8GS8IT�=\�a>a=�8GP�J?GHLGS:�SGHLM�;:J:VW:I�|=\�a>a=\�8U�U:H�@?IHQ�LG�̂_QLWLH�;̀à=�bY?H?I?M8�FSUH?V:I�[SNN?IH�7M8Gc̀��Q:�[N:JL@L:P�̂ zSLNV:GH\�LGJMSPLG9�HQ:�:zSLNV:GH�MLUH:P�LG�HQLU�[:JHL?G�e\�̂_QLWLH�;̀à=�bY?H?I?M8�FSUH?V:I�[SNN?IH�7M8Gc\�8GP�̂_QLWLH�;̀àa�b̂zSLNV:GH�XLUHU�@?I��FF��8GP�7XYc�KLMM�W:�J?O:I:P�WT�HQ:�y8II8GHT�NI?OLUL?GU�?@�HQ:�R9I::V:GH\�LGJMSPLG9�HQLU�_̂QLWLH�;�bXYZ�[TUH:V�Y8LGH:G8GJ:�8GP�y8II8GHTc̀�F?GHI8JH?I�KLMM�N:I@?IV�U:IOLJ:�I:zS:UHU�PSILG9�HQ:�WILP9:�K8II8GHT�N:IL?P�8U�I:zS:UH:P�WT�HQ:�RSHQ?ILHT\�SGM:UU�?HQ:IKLU:�PLI:JH:P�WT�HQ:�RSHQ?ILHT̀��Q:�NILJ:�@?I�HQLU�WILP9:�K8II8GHT�LU�U:H�@?IHQ�LG�̂_QLWLH�F̀a>�bXYZ�{ILP9:�y8II8GHTc̀������� r������� r��������� ��r���������=̀� Z��� ZL?��?GP?� ]���R[Z�à� Z��� Z?MMLG9��LMMU��I8GUVLH� �>>�R[Z�|̀� �7�� �?QGUH?G:�7:8�� ]���R[Z�}̀� �7�� �?QGUH?G:�7:8�� �>>�R[Z�~̀� �R�� �8H�Y?SGH8LG� ]���R[Z��̀� Z��� Z?MMLG9��LMMU��I8GUVLH� ]���R[Z��̀� YYF� Y?SGH�YJ;LMM� ]���R[Z��̀� �7�� �:IPS9?�7:8��F?SGHT� �>>�R[Z�è� �FF�� X?U�RG9:M:U�F?SGHT��LI:�F?VV8GP�8GP�F?GHI?M��8JLMLHT� �>>�;?KGH?KG�=>̀� �FF�� X?U�RG9:M:U�F?SGHT��LI:�F?VV8GP�8GP�F?GHI?M��8JLMLHT� ]���;?KGH?KG�==̀� FF�� FILVLG8M�F?SIH�b�?MH�c� �>>�;?KGH?KG�=à� FF�� FILVLG8M�F?SIH�b�?MH�c� ]���;?KGH?KG�=|̀� [�y� [TUH:V�?G�yQ::MU� ĜHLI:�[�y�LGJMSPLG9��>>�R[Z�=}̀� [�y� [TUH:V�?G�yQ::MU� ĜHLI:�[�y�LGJMSPLG9�]���R[Z�=~̀� [�{�� [H8HL?G�{� �>>�R[Z�=�̀� [�{�� [H8HL?G�{� �>>�]���R[Z�=�̀� 7XY� 78MVP8M:�[H8HL?G�� XYZ�F�Ẑ �

����������

������� ¡�¢�£�¤���£¥¦§̈ ©�



����������	
������������	����������	�������������������������	���������������

� � !"#$#%�&�'()*�+,-%./�)0#1%.1012.�013�405501%,6� 789:�;<==�>?�;<==� (@A*BC+�()*�@D5../.1%��

���E� F������� F����GHE�� ��FIJ�K��LG�=MN� OPPO� Q>R�ST9:U:R�P>VTWX�OYZ:�P>[[8T\�8T\�P>TWZ>U�O8]YUYWX� Q̂ _�P̀ _a�=bN� cPP� Q>R�ST9:U:R�P>VTWX�cd:ZY??eR�;:f8ZW[:TW�P>[[8T\�P:TW:Z� ^PPghii�jiN� OPPO� Q>R�ST9:U:R�P>VTWX�OYZ:�P>[[8T\�8T\�P>TWZ>U�O8]YUYWX� ^PPghii�j=N� QS<_kPc�lm� QS<_kPc�l:8\nV8ZW:ZR� ^PPghii��
oppqrstu�v

wxyz{w�|}y~�����yz������y



���������	
 �������������������������
��� �!��� �"

��� �#��� �$
��� �%��� �


��� �&��� �'
��� �(��� �!)

��� �!!��� �!"
��� �!#��� �!$

��� �!% !%���� ��*+�
,

-./01�23456753587
9:99;:<=>?���9:99;:<

=>?���9:99;:<
=>?���9:99;:<

=>?���9:99;:<
=>?���9:99;:<

=>?���9:99;:<
=>?���9:99;:<

=>?���9:99;:<
=>?���9:99;:<

=>?���9:99;:<
=>?���9:99;:<

=>?���9:99;:<
=>?���9:99;:<

=>?���9:99;:<
=>?���9@:A9B

:CB9?����
DE/01�23456753587

B=@:9A=?������B=@:9
A=?������B=@:9

A=?������B=@:9
A=?������B=@:9

A=?������B=@:9
A=?������B=@:9

A=?������B=@:9
A=?������B=@:9

A=?������B=@:9
A=?������B=@:9

A=?������B=@:9
A=?������B=@:9

A=?������B=@:9
A=?������B=@:9

A=?������C:=;F
:@C;?������

GD0.E1�23456753587
@>9:<FB?������@>9:<

FB?������@>9:<
FB?������@>9:<

FB?������@>9:<
FB?������@>9:<

FB?������@>9:<
FB?������@>9:<

FB?������@>9:<
FB?������@>9:<

FB?������@>9:<
FB?������@>9:<

FB?������@>9:<
FB?������@>9:<

FB?������@>9:<
FB?������=:>9=

:CAA?������
H2-H�23456753587

<>C:B=F?������<>C:B
=F?������<>C:B

=F?������<>C:B
=F?������<>C:B

=F?������<>C:B
=F?������<>C:B

=F?������<>C:B
=F?������<>C:B

=F?������<>C:B
=F?������<>C:B

=F?������<>C:B
=F?������<>C:B

=F?������<>C:B
=F?������<>C:B

=F?������;:@FC
:CAB?������

EI5JIK7�23456753587
@:C><?����������@:C

><?����������@:C
><?����������@:C

><?����������@:C
><?����������@:C

><?����������@:C
><?����������@:C

><?����������@:C
><?����������@:C

><?����������@:C
><?����������@:C

><?����������@:C
><?����������@:C

><?����������@:C
><?����������9>F

:>B9?���������
GILL45L�078IMN7M�234567

53587 @9:<F>?��������
@9:<F>?��������@9:<

F>?��������@9:<
F>?��������@9:<

F>?��������@9:<
F>?��������@9:<

F>?��������@9:<
F>?��������@9:<

F>?��������@9:<
F>?��������@9:<

F>?��������@9:<
F>?��������@9:<

F>?��������@9:<
F>?��������@9:<

F>?��������=9=
:C>>?���������

1467�O567M8I557864I5PQ38R
S3TK�

1TUJVJ67W�23456753587
;>>:9>@?������;>>:9

>@?������;>>:9
>@?������;>>:9

>@?������;>>:9
>@?������;>>:9

>@?������;>>:9
>@?������;>>:9

>@?������;>>:9
>@?������;>>:9

>@?������;>>:9
>@?������;>>:9

>@?������;>>:9
>@?������;>>:9

>@?������;>>:9
>@?������@:>>9

:B=F?������
1VJ67W�2LW6XP2I546IM45

L�
1TUJVJ67W�23456753587

F9@:C<@?������F9@:C
<@?������F9@:C

<@?������F9@:C
<@?������F9@:C

<@?������F9@:C
<@?������F9@:C

<@?������F9@:C
<@?������F9@:C

<@?������F9@:C
<@?������F9@:C

<@?������F9@:C
<@?������F9@:C

<@?������F9@:C
<@?������F9@:C

<@?������<:FBF
:B;B?������

O5Y756IMVP23456X�.M38R45
L�

1TUJVJ67W�23456753587
@B:<@;?��������@B:<

@;?��������@B:<
@;?��������@B:<

@;?��������@B:<
@;?��������@B:<

@;?��������@B:<
@;?��������@B:<

@;?��������@B:<
@;?��������@B:<

@;?��������@B:<
@;?��������@B:<

@;?��������@B:<
@;?��������@B:<

@;?��������@B:<
@;?��������=C>

:;BB?���������
1IZ6[3M7�23456753587

@;>:9AB?������@;>:9
AB?������B<<:;

A=?������;F@:A
C<?������;F@:A

C<?������<A<:;
<B?������<F>:>

CA?������<F>:>
CA?������F@@:A

<=?������F@@:A
<=?������F@@:A

<=?������F9<:<
=F?������F9<:<

=F?������F9<:<
=F?������F9<:<

=F?������B:<<;
:ACC?������

�*+�,�\* �]̂�_��%�̀�abc
�

de_+�f�b�gh+�h�hi�j
$k)!!k)()l���$k)!!k)

()l���#k()$k#
($l���#k&(&k


('l���#k&(&k

('l���#k&$$k#

%!l���#k
(!k)
)#l���#k
(!k)

)#l���#k
#&k

%%l���#k
#&k


%%l���#k
#&k

%%l���#k%'$k#

)&l���#k%'$k#
)&l���#k%'$k#

)&l���#k%'$k#
)&l���%%k'('

k%!'l����
��� �!��� �"

��� �#��� �$
��� �%��� �


��� �&��� �'
��� �(��� �!)

��� �!!��� �!"
��� �!#��� �!$

��� �!% !%���� ��*+�
,

-./01 �23456753587
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?> ?>
DE/01�23456753587

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?> ?>

GD0.E1�23456753587
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?> ?>
H2-H �23456753587

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?> ?>

EI5JIK7�23456753587
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?> ?>
GILL45L�078IMN7M�234567

53587 ?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>
1467�O567 M8I557864I5PQ38R

S3TK�
1TUJVJ67W�23456753587

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?> ?>

1VJ67W�2LW6XP2I546IM45
L�

1TUJVJ67W�23456753587
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?> ?>
O5Y756IM VP23456X�.M38R45

L�
1TUJVJ67W�23456753587

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?> ?>

1IZ6[3M7�23456753587
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?>?>
?>?>

?> ?>
�*+�,�\* �]̂�_��%�̀�abc

�
de_+�f�b�gh+�h�hi�j

l)l)
l)l)

l)l)
l)l)

l)l)
l)l)

l)l)
l)l)

m�,gn� �o,���	%
phhq�,��*h+ �i+�dqf�̀

�phhq�,�]�e�o,��pf*q
h+�

���������	
�̀�d���m
ra��st�]p�b�u�d

]�pd��%�̀�abc�d�d��
b�bp�u��upu��

m�,gn� �o,���	%
phhq�,�rhg,�+� �,�sv+g*

h�dqf�

wxyz{z|�}~����������|��
���z�|�������

��S4U46�EX@���3L7�9�IZ�9�
�����}��������������

|����������

� ¡¢£��¤¥¡¦�§�̈�¡
¢§©ª«¬¡



���������	�������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������
��

������� !�"�#�$���#%&'()�



���������	�
������������������������������������������������ �!��!��������"�#� ������$��% ��&�'�(&�)� �� ����*��&+�&�+� �� ���
,--./012�3

456784�9:6;�<�=�67<>?@AB6



���������	�������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������
��

�������������� ����!"#$%�



���������	�
�����������������������������������������������  !!"#$%&�'

()*+,(�-.*/�0�1�*+023456*



���������	
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��

�� !"��#$ %�&�'� !&()*+, 



���������	
����������
����

��������������
���� 

�!!"#$�%�&'� ()&'*+#' ,
)- �"'*. �/ #0 1&2*� 34�56�����7���5���

8��9�����:������5���
;���
����9���:��	��<�

=��9�>8�
?@@ABBB

�	
������ �����7�=6�C
�	
�����������

DBEABBB FGHIJJJ
�0+*!*&'1#'*. K� �1 '

#1*#$
34�56�����������

34�56�����6==���A��>8
���L��6���5��:�����MA��

6����5<A�N6��	�5�����:�:�
����

?OPABBB
�������Q�� �;�
������

5�����C����R���	A��
	����C�5�

��������	�

�4�56�����6==���
SPSABBB GTJIJJJ

%�!'1#�'&�U�V1#!'& ��Q�D���������5��Q��
�;��W�����

��:�5�������A��4����;�5
�����5�A��
��	
���A

�5�
=:���5��X�:������5
�����5��

�4=��	��6���Y��<�;���
��5�
=:���5�

?ZZABBB
��Q�S����� ����5�����

:C��6==�����:�5�������A��
4����;�5�����5�A��
��

	
���A�5�
=:���5��[�\
�����


���;�
�����9�������
���Y��	�	�;����A�5:��


��;A���=�����;A�5�
=:���
5�A���Y�;�����

�==:�5�����A�=��	�
�
�������;A���5]

? S@ABBB FĴIJJJ
_*&�#$ �̀5�:�W99�5�����

Q���;�
�����9�������
���55�6��A�a�::�=��5��

�;�9�5�:������;<��La�::�
=�CMA��;�����

�����;<��9��
�9�5�:�=�
�=�5����

? ZZABBB
�55�6����; �W99�5�����

9�5�:�6==���A�a�::�=�C
SOZABBB GFTIJJJ

b"0c ' ��Q�S
Q���;�
�����9�������

���=������;�a6	;��A�	�
:�;������
��������;A���

56
a���5�A�
9���5���X�=��N�5����A�

5���� �5��a6	;��A����
6�:�6=	���������99�a6	;

��A���5]
?S@ABBB d̂GIJJJ

%�"!'e�%� "!& $
��;�:�5�6��:�����<���6

�<����C�L>8�A���

�����
A�:��	��<�=A�5�����5�A

�;����A�9�5�:�

�����

D fEABBB ghFIJJJ
�"0*'�1�%� !'1�$$ 1

�̀5�:��;����9����������
��6�<����C�La�::�=��5��

�;MA����6�:���;:���6	�
�A���5]

?BBABBB ĴJIJJJ
�U���'#$ ��'#$ ��'#$ ��'#$ ��'#$ ��'#$ ��'#$

ijjklmno�pq

rstuvr�wxty�z�{�t
uz|}~��t



���������	
����������
����

��������������
���� 

�!!"#$�%�&'� ()&'*+#' ,
�����-��.�/001��

234333 567666
�8#9 $�:�� 8#*!*!;

<����1�.��������=4�0��>�
����1�-��>����-�4��

�=��=4���-?�
234333 567666

�!&"8#!� 
@A����=��BC���C�1�-D�E

��F�
���=�
�������	
����/0	�����G�H

IJK4333 LMN7666
�OO*'*�!#$ ��' +& �--�/����=���>�P���

I4J33 L7M66
�QQ*� �R #& 

S>>�-������
JT34333 MU67666

V���������R�R #O 
8&W*��:��O+*!

X7MMM7M66
@A-1/	�Y�<�-G�.�S0�

Z���-G4�������-[/������
\���1�0��0���D��=���
�

��4���=/1����D�-�
01��
�-�4��������
����1�/0

0���4�
����
���=�
���4���>

����-G��1�=D4���/����-G
4�>�-�1�����
���=�
���

4�/��1��D������-�
��'#$ ��'#$ ��'#$ ��'#$

]̂_̂̀abc�de

fghijf�klhm�n�o�h
inpqrsth



���������	��
	�������
��	�����

����
�����

������	��� 	 !"� #$� �%
&�'�(�����	��������)*

	+���)�	&&&
,��
	-�)����

./012//
&�'�(����� 	��������)*

	3���������	&
,+4	3*���(	+���)�

56.1/75
3������	+���)�1	&�'�

(�����	��������)*
,+4	3*���(	+���)�(

���	���(
56.1///

38��9����) 	������(	3
*���(	-�)����

,+4	3*���(	+���)�(
���	���(

5:016;:
3<	������(	3*���(�	-

�)����	=5>
,+4	3*���(	+���)�(

���	���(
;6/152.

��((8��� �����	��?�
	@	,���	38��9���	

+�)�����	��
	��?�	?�
A	B	��	���
�


7C:17;/
3<	-������ ���	��((8

���������	����������	=5
>+�)�����

	��
	��?�	?�A	B	��	��
�
�


.C517..
-���������	@	-�����	+

�������	=5>
+�)�����	��
	��?�	?�

A	B	��	���
�

.2:1.77

D
(������ ��9�	3�9����
	+���)�	&

D
(��	38����	'�	���
�B���	E����	=�
(��	�

�	������	
����B���	���
�	?���	�

)8����*	�8����1	������
)1	�����*	��
	

����
8�1	��((�����	
��
	E��
	(�����)�<

7C:1 /// FGHIJGKLM
N��

�����
������	��� 	 !"� #$� �%

E��������	����'
���������	,��
	

.:610:/
�������	=O��>

���������	���(
5:216;5

,��8������	=7>
���������	,��


.:6122/
3�)����

���������	���(
./212:C

P��8�*	=.>
���������	���(

2:/1/7C FGLJFGIMI
�� �� �� ��

QRRSTUVW	XY

Z[\]̂Z	_̀\a	b	c	\
]bdefgh\



���������	��
	�������
��	�����

����������	��������
��� �

���!��	"���	 #$���%���&
'()	�*+�	,��-��*	)�

������.
/��-��	��0���

123222
4,	����

/��-��	�������
563171

,8������ �	9������
/��-��	�������

:3722
;�+�	9��<	+��=���	,*�

��8	����	>;��;	?	@9
)A /��-��	�

�0���
673 77B

/����	)���.�8���	,�
C�=��

/��-��	�������
D73 ED5

������.���*	C�	���8�	)
,'	�C-���	��	��0�	���

�	F����*	>=�����.	C�	
�

�������	��C�8�����A

GGHIJKL
MN�OP	QRQ�S	Q��T	

U	R �	V����T
HIWLXIYHH

Q����
Z[[\]̂_̀	ab

cdefgc	hiej	k	l	e
fkmnopqe



������������	��
�����
���	���	����������
���
����������������	
������������������������� !"���#$$�%�&����'����(�����")��&"��*#+�,�-����.�&�/�01�12�33#43�*#�.���/556667��4�"�87��9� �:--�;< :=�;>;�?-@A;�<@B;�-:B�%�'��*���$�,�CD4B@� �E"&�&�����FF"�����%�FG��8�C�8�D&9���8�B�9"�&���@&��������G�����FF!&"���"�&8� '8��F�D!�.��"�'�0�.��HD!�.��"�'H2�<������FF"�����%�FG��8/�	�I
�J���K�	�������K����	�I����L�����K	�L���	�����K�L
����M���	�NONPMNQ����	��
����K������R���� ��))�"8���S!�8�"&9��.��E"&�&�����FF"�������T"�6��.�������.�U�C�8�D&9���8�B�9"�&���@&��������G�����FF!&"���"�&8� '8��F�D!�.��"�'�E"8����V�����$�,4���B���FF�&U�U�:�����"&9�W!U9�����&U���&8"U�������FF�&U"&9��U���"�&��)��.��8�F������.��CD4B@� �XYZ[\]̂Z_̀a�b\c]d�\e�f̂]ghZ\]a7��	�������K��
���@��"8���S!�8��U�'�!����FF"���������FF�&U������T�������.��CD4B@� �W���U��)�<"������8��)��.��;&���8�U�E"8����V�����$�,4���B���FF�&U�U�:�����"&9�W!U9����)�i,,��,+�$$$��.���6"�������6�)�����'F�&���)��j��&U"�!��8�"&�!���U��))���"T��k!�'�#���$�,���8�6�����8�)!&U���&�"&!�U�������"�&��)��.��D!�.��"�'7��-.��U��)��G!U9���"8�"&������U�&���6"�.��.����8��)�����8�"U�&�")"�U�"&��.��U��)�������8�U�B�T"8�U�E!&U"&9����&7���B�8����)!��'�8!GF"���U�� �:--�;< :=�;>;�?-@A;�<@B;�-:B�;&���8!����/� ��!&8�������.��D!�.��"�'���."�)�;j��!�"T��:))"��� lmnopl�qrns�p



FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25

ACTUALS
ADOPTED 

BUDGET
ESTIMATED RECOMMENDED 

Grant Funded Expenditures

Project Team 2,126,623 6,359,000 2,743,708 3,236,000

UASI/SHSP Grant 2,126,623 2,116,000 1,950,076 1,705,000

State Budget Act of 2022 Funds 0 4,243,000 793,632 1,531,000

Travel & Training 0 50,000 0 70,000

UASI/SHSP Grant 0 50,000 0 50,000

State Budget Act of 2022 Funds 0 0 0 20,000

Miscellaneous  (1) 490,649 500,000 500,000 382,000

UASI/SHSP Grant 490,649 500,000 500,000 250,000

State Budget Act of 2022 Funds 0 0 0 132,000

FCC Liscensing (2) 18,912 268,000 67,551 200,000

UASI/SHSP Grant 18,912 268,000 67,551 200,000

Contractors/Consultants  Services 4,383,500 24,189,000 10,243,575 20,673,000

UASI/SHSP Grant 4,383,500 16,074,000 10,098,575 7,938,000

State Budget Act of 2022 Funds 0 8,115,000 145,000 12,735,000

Total Grant Funded Expenditures 7,019,684 31,366,000 13,554,834 24,561,000

MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS

Member Funded JPA Operations 

Project Team 770,873 558,000 314,681 0

Travel & Training 9,008 37,000 26,361 0

Services & Supplies 7,743 30,000 22,086 0

Admin and Other Contractors 119,314 244,000 244,000 0

Miscellaneous 127 50,000 2,000 0

Other Charges 70,000 121,000 121,000 0

Lease & Other Services - Suite 100 120,000 260,000 256,404 0

Total Member Funded JPA Operations 1,097,065 1,300,000 986,532 0

        

LMR Administrative Cost 550,921 963,000 344,942 0

State Budget Act of 2022 Funds 944,000 963,000 384,788 0

Total Member Contributions 2,591,986 3,226,000 1,716,262 0

LMR OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES

Project Team and other Contractors 0 0 0 4,375,000

Executive Director 0 0 0 255,000

Project Construction Management 0 0 0 582,000

MSI O & M Year 1 0 0 0 3,371,000

MSI System Upgrade Agreement (SUA) 0 0 0 2,733,000

Governmental Maintenance  Services 0 0 0 6,502,000

Other Charges (3) 0 0 0 980,000

Total LMR Operations and Maintenance Expenditures 0 0 0 18,798,000

COST RECOVERY FEES

Co- location Site Acquisition Team 0 0 0 150,000

Total Cost Recovery Fee Projects 0 0 0 150,000

AT&T BUSINESS AGREEMENT PROJECTS

AT&T Business Agreement Services 287,804 270,000 0 614,000

AT&T Business Agreement Services (Routers) 54,257 437,000 13,000 424,000

Total AT&T Business Agreement Projects 342,061 707,000 13,000 1,038,000

TOTAL FINANCING USES 9,953,731 35,299,000 15,284,096 44,547,000

FINANCING SOURCES

Federal Grant/State Budget Revenue 31,366,000 24,561,000

Member Contribution 3,226,000 0

Subscriber Agreement Revenue (4) (5) 0 7,942,000

Cost Recovery Fees (6) 0 150,000

AT&T Business Agreement Services 270,000 614,000

AT&T Business Agreement Services (Routers) 437,000 424,000

Subtotal Available Financing 35,299,000 33,691,000

Other Financing Options (5) (7) 0 10,856,000

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES 35,299,000 44,547,000

Note 1: Fees including Site Utility, AQMD Fees through completion of the Warranty period.

Note 2: Fees associated with FCC Licensing.

Note 3: Fees including utilites, AQMD, CUPUA fees, travel, Lease, IBM Cyber Security Monitoring, ESChat, Smartsheet License, Fiber Link between System Cores, InforEAM Asset 

Management,  etc.

Note 4: Revenue collected from Subscribers per approved User Agreement for Subscribers and Affiliates.

Note 5: LA-RICS will evaluate options for a tiered rate subscription model that considers an expanded user base and maximized interoperability. Any proposed changes to the 

subscription model would require LA-RICS Board approval and an Amendment to the User Agreement for Subscribers and Affiliates.

Note 6: Cost Recovery Fees in connection with 3rd parties request for co-location on LA-RICS sites/towers.

Note 7: As the fiscal year progresses, LA-RICS will monitor actual costs and revenues and, should LA-RICS project funding shortfalls, LA-RICS will discuss mitigation strategies, 

solutions and one-time funding subsidies with the County and other JPA participants.

Los Angeles Regional Interoperable Communications System (LA-RICS)

Recommended Operating Budget

Fiscal Year 2024-25

FINANCING USES

AGENDA ITEM D - ENCLOSURE



PROJECT TEAM
UASI/SHSGP 

Funding

State Budget 

Act of 2022 

Funds

LMR O&M

Cost 

Recovery 

Fees

Yearly Costs                                                

(Salary & 

Employee 

Benefits)
DISTRICT ATTORNEY (DA)

Administrative Deputy II * 0 167,786         165,169 0 332,955          

Fiscal Officer II * 0 61,890           228,050 0 289,940          

DA Total 0 229,676 393,219 0 622,894$        

TREASURER & TAX COLLECTOR (TTC)

Senior Secretary III 25,000 50,000 84,181 0 159,181          

TTC Total 25,000 50,000 84,181 0 159,181$        

PROBATION (PB)

Administrative Services Manager I 44,210 50,000 128,277 0 222,487

PB Total 44,210 50,000 128,277 0 222,487$        

ISD

Administrative Services Manager III * 57,788 100,000 140,000 0 297,788          

ISD Total 57,788 100,000 140,000 0 297,788$        

MENTAL HEALTH (MH)

Administrative Services Manager I 34,815 76,000 100,491 0 211,306

MH Total 34,815 76,000 100,491 0 211,306$        

REGISTRAR RECORDER COUNTY CLERK (RRCC)

Accounting Officer II * 0 77,363 145,570 0 222,933

RRCC Total 0 77,363 145,570 0 222,933$        

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF (LASD)

S&EB

Lieutenant (1) 133,328 100,000 160,000 0 393,328          

Sergeant 186,401 50,000 50,000 0 286,401          

Deputy (3) 187,063 100,000 415,297 0 702,360          

Information Technology Manager III 136,296 100,000 111,542 0 347,838          

Information Technology Specialist I 0 100,000 193,274 0 293,274          

Section Manager, Information Technology 200,000 50,000 43,274 0 293,274          

Executive Assistant 0 100,000 147,364 0 247,364          

Administrative Services Manager I (2) 0 100,000 275,329 0 375,329          

S&EB Total 0 2,939,167$     

S&S 

Human Resources & Procurement Services 0 0 19,280 0 19,280            

LASD Total 843,088 700,000 1,415,360 0 2,958,447$     

AUDITOR CONTROLLER (A/C) 

S&EB

Principal Accountant 0 0 16,175 0 16,175

Intermediate Accountant 0 0 41,458 0 41,458

Accountant II 0 0 107,328 0 107,328

S&S 

Travel Administrative Cost 0 3,000 0 0 3,000              

Single Audit 0 35,000 0 0 35,000            

A/C Total 0 38,000 164,961 0 202,961$        

COUNTY COUNSEL 

Principal/Senior County Counsel (4) 77,401 0 273,218 0 350,619          

County Counsel Total 77,401 0 273,218 0 350,619$        

LA-RICS

FY 2024-2025

AGENDA ITEM D - ENCLOSURE



PROJECT TEAM
UASI/SHSGP 

Funding

State Budget 

Act of 2022 

Funds

LMR O&M 

Cost 

Recovery 

Fees

Yearly Costs  

(Salary & 

Employee 

Benefits)
INTERNAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT (ISD)

Sr. Telecom Systems Engineer (2) 20,699 40,000 430,000 0 490,699          

Supervising Telecom System Engineer 76,193 50,000 150,000 0 276,193          

Communication Tower & Line Supervisor 87,307 30,000 70,000 0 187,307          

Sr. Electronics Communications Technician (2) 82,474 50,000 250,000 0 382,474          

Electrician & Electro Mechanic (2) 67,920 40,000 260,000 0 367,920          

Co-Location Site Acquisition Team 0 0 0 150,000 150,000          

ISD Total 334,593 210,000 1,160,000 150,000 1,854,594$     

LOS ANGELES COUNTY FIRE (FR)

Battalion Chief 224,480 0 155,859 0 380,339$     

Fire Captain (1) 63,234 0 214,013 0 277,247

FR Total 287,714 0 369,872 0 657,585$     

UNFILLED POSITIONS

Deputy (2) 0 0 415,844 0 415,844          

Fire Fighter Specialist 0 0 244,156 0 244,156

Operations Assistant III 0 0 171,837 0 171,837          

Senior Management Secretary III 0 0 184,566 0 184,566          

Underfilled Items Savings 0 0 579,631 0 579,631          

0 0 1,596,034 0 1,596,035$     

Total 1,704,609 1,531,039 5,971,183 150,000 9,356,831

Salary Savings 0 0 -1,596,034 0 (1,596,034)$   

Total Budgeted Project Team for FY 24-25 1,704,609 1,531,039 4,375,149 150,000 7,760,797

* These Positions are Underfills

LA-RICS

FY 2024-2025

AGENDA ITEM D - ENCLOSURE



 Maximum 

Contract Sum 
Funding Source

Project Team 1,705,000 UASI 22 & UASI 23 

1,531,000 State Budget Act Funds

Travel & Training 70,000 UASI 23 & State Budget Act Funds

Miscellaneous 382,000 UASI 23 & State Budget Act Funds

FCC Licensing 200,000 UASI 23

Contractors/Consultants Services 20,673,000

Project Construction Management 3,000,000 State Budget Act Funds

MISC County Contracts ( DPW, CEO, CEO RED, RP, & ISD ) 800,000 UASI 23 & State Budget Act Funds

Telecommunications Contractors 1,886,000       UASI 22  & UASI 23

1,852,000       SHSGP 23 & SHSGP 24

9,735,000       State Budget Act Funds

MSI Interconnections UASI AA 2,400,000       UASI 24

MSI System Upgrade Agreement (SUA) 1,000,000       UASI 24

Total Grant Funded 24,561,000$   

Funding Source

   Project Team 4,375,000       Subscriber Agreement Revenue & Other Financing Options

   Executive Director 255,000          Subscriber Agreement Revenue & Other Financing Options

Project Construction Management 582,000          Subscriber Agreement Revenue & Other Financing Options

MSI O & M Year 1 3,371,000       Subscriber Agreement Revenue & Other Financing Options

MSI System Upgrade Agreement (SUA) 2,733,000       Subscriber Agreement Revenue & Other Financing Options

Governmental Maintenance  Services 6,502,000       Subscriber Agreement Revenue & Other Financing Options

Other Charges 980,000          Subscriber Agreement Revenue & Other Financing Options

Total LMR Operation and Maintenance 18,798,000$   

Funding Source

Co- location Site Acquisition Team 150,000          Cost Recovery Fees

Total Cost Recovery Uses 150,000$        

Funding Source

AT&T Collocation Sites Services and County Counsel 614,000 AT&T Business Agreement Services

Total AT&T Business Agreement Services 614,000$        

Funding Source

Professional Consultants & Swap Services Providers 424,000 AT&T Business Agreement Services

Total AT&T Business Agreement Services 424,000$        

Total 44,547,000$   

AT&T BUSINESS AGREEMENT SERVICES (BAS - Routers)

AT&T BUSINESS AGREEMENT SERVICES 

LA-RICS

FY 2024-2025

GRANT FUNDED - PROJECT TEAM / CONTRACTORS / CONSULTANTS 

LMR OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

COST RECOVERY USES

Project Team & County Contractors

AGENDA ITEM D - ENCLOSURE




